
Agenda 
 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR  
TUESDAY, September 10, 2024 at 5:30 P.M.  

Hybrid Meeting 
 
I.  Commission Pre-Meeting (Agenda discussion(s))  

Beginning: 5:00 p.m.  
Location: (NDS Conference Room, 610 East Market Street, Charlottesville, VA 22902)  
 
 

II.          Commission Regular Meeting  
Beginning: 5:30 p.m.  
Location: (Council Chambers, 605 E. Main Street, Charlottesville, VA 22902 and 
Electronic/Virtual) 

 
A. COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS 
B. UNIVERSITY REPORT  
C. CHAIR'S REPORT 

i. Annual Meeting 
1. Election of Officers 

D. DEPARTMENT OF NDS  
E. MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE PUBLIC NOT ON THE FORMAL AGENDA  
F. CONSENT AGENDA  

(Items removed from the consent agenda will be considered at the end of the regular 
agenda) 

1. Minutes – December 13, 2022 – Regular Meeting 
2. Minutes –July 9, 2024 – Regular Meeting 
3. Site Plan – VERVE PUD – Stadium Road and JPA 
4. Site Plan & Subdivision - Azalea Springs 

 
III.   PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING  

Beginning: 6:00 p.m.  
Continuing: until all public hearings are completed  
Format: (i) Staff Report, (ii) Applicant, (iii) Hearing  

 
PL-24-0061 – 240 Stribling PUD Proffer Amendment – Southern Development on behalf of the 
landowner, Belmont Station, LLC, has submitted an application pursuant to City Code 34-41 and 34-66(d) 
(adopted September 15, 2003 as amended) to amend the approved Proffer Statement (approved by City 
Council on April 18, 2022) for the 240 Stribling Avenue Planned Unit Development (PUD) (Tax Map and 
Parcel (TMP) 18A025000). The request is to amend the proffer statement to allow a portion of the 
required affordable dwelling units be built within the Flint Hill PUD (project number P20-0107) 
development which is currently under construction. The proposed amendment would also lower the 
required affordability to 50% Area Medium Income, (AMI) from the current 60% AMI for a minimum of 
two (2) of the required affordable dwelling units. If this request is approved, up to eight (8) of the 
required twenty-six (26) affordable dwelling units at 240 Stribling Avenue could be built within the Flint 
Hill PUD development. The remaining eighteen (18) required affordable units would still be built within 
the 240 Stribling Avenue development. If approved, at least 10.5% of the new units at 240 Stribling will 
still be affordable dwelling units. The Comprehensive Land Use Map for this area calls for Medium 
Intensity Residential and the Subject Property is zoned R-C (Residential C) but is regulated by the PUD 
Development Plan approved by City Council. Information pertaining to this application may be viewed 



online at https://www.charlottesville.gov/1077/Agendas-Minutes  (available online at least five days 
prior to the Public Hearing) or obtained from the Department of Neighborhood Development Services, 
2nd Floor of City Hall, 610 East Main Street. Persons interested in this Rezoning may contact NDS Planner 
Matt Alfele by e-mail (alfelem@charlottesville.gov) or by telephone (434-970-3636). 
 
IV.    COMMISSION’S ACTION ITEMS   

Beginning: following the hearings  
Continuing: until all public hearings and action items are completed  
Format: (i) Staff Report, (ii) Applicant, (iii) Hearing (as applicable) 
 

1. Special Exception Request  – 113 West Main Street  
2. Electronic Meeting Participation Policy  

 
 
V.    FUTURE MEETING SCHEDULE/ADJOURN 

 
   
Tuesday September 24, 2024 – 5:00PM Work 

Session 
Development Code Discussion 

Tuesday October 8, 2024  – 5:00 PM Pre- 
Meeting 

 

Tuesday October 8, 2024  – 5:30 PM 
 
 

Regular 
Meeting 

Minutes  
Site Plan – Seminole/Hillsdale 
Subdivision – Seminole/Hillsdale  
 

 
Anticipated Items on Future Agendas 

 
Site Plan –240 Stribling Ave, 1613 Grove Street Extended, MACAA – Park Street, 2117 Ivy Road 
Special Exception - Friendship Court Phase 3 
Capital Improvement Program – Work session – November 26, 2024, Hearing - December 10, 2024 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE MEETING.   
 
PLEASE NOTE:  We are including suggested time frames on Agenda items.  These times are subject 
to change at any time during the meeting.  
 
Individuals with disabilities who require assistance or special arrangements to participate in the public 
meeting may call the ADA Coordinator at (434) 970-3182 or submit a request via email to 
ada@charlottesville.gov.  The City of Charlottesville requests that you provide a 48 hour notice so that 
proper arrangements may be made. 
 
Planning Commission premeeting and regular meetings are held in person and by Zoom webinar. The 
webinar is broadcast on Comcast Channel 10 and on all the City's streaming platforms including: Facebook, 
Twitter, and www.charlottesville.gov/streaming. Public hearings and other matters from the public will be 
heard via the Zoom webinar which requires advanced registration here: www.charlottesville.gov/zoom . 
You may also participate via telephone and a number is provided with the Zoom registration or by 
contacting staff at 434-970-3182 to ask for the dial in number for each meeting. 

https://www.charlottesville.gov/1077/Agendas-Minutes
mailto:alfelem@charlottesville.gov
mailto:ada@charlottesville.gov
http://www.charlottesville.gov/zoom


 
 

LIST OF SITE PLANS AND SUBDIVISIONS APPROVED ADMINISTRATIVELY 
8/1/2024 TO 8/31/2024 

 
 

1. Preliminary Site Plans 
2. Final Site Plans 

a. Hillsdale Place (1801 Hydraulic Road) – July 11, 2023 
b. Friendship Court Phase 2 (400-426 Garrett Street) – August 15, 2024 

3. Site Plan Amendments 
a. Lochlyn Hill Phase II & III - Amendment #4 (lots 159-164) – August 2, 2024 

4. Subdivision 
a. BLA – 818-820 E Jefferson Street – June 20, 2024 (not recorded) 
b. 1002 Second Street SE – August 22, 2024 (not recorded) 

 
    

 
 

 



 

 

December 13, 2022 and July 9, 2024 Planning Commission 
Minutes are included as the last documents in this packet. 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE  
DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A FINAL SITE PLAN 

APPLICATION NUMBER:  PL-24-0024  

DATE OF MEETING:  September 10, 2024 
 

Project Planner:  Matt Alfele, AICP 

Date of Staff Report:  August 27, 2024 
 

Applicant:  Timmons Group 

Applicant’s Representative(s):  John Wilson, PE (Timmons Group) 

Current Property Owner:  Woodrow Apartments, LLC; Woodrow Too, LLC; and 1709 JPA LLC 

(collectively the “Owners”) 

Property Street Address:  106 – 114 Stadium Road, 409 Stadium Road, 104 Stadium Road, 102 

Stadium Road, and 100 Stadium Road (the “Subject Properties”) 

Tax Map & Parcel:  Parcel Number: 160008000, 160005000, 160004000, 160003000, 

160002000, and 160001000. 

Current Zoning Classification:  Zoned CX-8 (Corridor Mixed Use) vested under the Planned Unit 

Development (PUD) approved by City Council on January 22, 2024.  

Overlay District: Entrance Corridor 

Reason for Planning Commission Review: Final site plans within a PUD shall be reviewed by the 

Planning Commission per Sections 34-820(d)(1) and 34-822. 

 

Vicinity Map 

 



PL-24-0024 (Final Site Plan)  VERVE Charlottesville PUD Final Site Plan 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Standard of Review 

Site plan approval is a ministerial function of Planning Commission in which no discretion is 

involved. If this final site plan contains all required information, then it must be granted 

approval. If Planning Commission disapproves this plan, it shall set forth in writing the specific 

reasons therefor. As per Section 34-823(c), the reasons for disapproval shall identify 

deficiencies in this plan which cause the disapproval, by reference to specific ordinances, laws, 

or regulations. If this plan is disapproved, Planning Commission must also generally identify 

modifications or corrections that will permit approval of this plan. 

 

Applicant’s Request (Summary) 

Mr. John Wilson, P.E. of Timmons Group, on behalf of Subtext Acquisitions, LLC (Contract 

Purchaser) is seeking Planning Commission approval for the VERVE Charlottesville PUD Final 

Site Plan. The plan includes a twelve story (12) multifamily building with four hundred and 

forty-two (442) dwelling units.   

 

Site Plan Requirements 
A. Compliance with the City’s Erosion and Sediment Control ordinance (Chapter 10) 

Although the Final Site Plan contains an Erosion and Sediment Control plan, these 

elements are not subject to review by the Planning Commission as part of Site Plan 

Approval. Public Works Engineering is in the process of reviewing this element of the 

plan and once all code requirements are satisfied, the plan will be approved 

administratively.  

 

B. Compliance with applicable Planned Unit Development Districts zoning regulations 

(Sections 34-490 through 34-519) 

The property is vested under the 2003 Zoning code’s PUD (Planned Unit Development) 

requirements. The project complies with all requirements of the PUD Development Plan 

and Proffers passed by City Council on January 22, 2024. Note the Affordable Housing 

portion of the proffer statement is related to the construction phase of the 

development and not the site plan review phase.   

 

C. Compliance with general standards for site plans (Sections 34-827 - 34-828) 

Staff has determined that this site plan contains the following information as required: 

1. General site plan information, including but not limited to project, property, zoning, 

site, and traffic information:  Found on Sheets C0.0 – C1.6 

2. Existing condition and adjacent property information:  Found on Sheets C2.0 – C2.3 

3. Phasing plan: The project will be constructed in one phase. 

4. Topography and grading:  Found on Sheet C6.0. 



PL-24-0024 (Final Site Plan)  VERVE Charlottesville PUD Final Site Plan 

Page 3 of 4 
 

5. Existing landscape and trees:  Found on Sheets C2.0 – C2.3.  

6. The name and location of all water features:  NA. 

7. One hundred-year flood plain limits:  Found on Sheet C0.0 

8. Existing and proposed streets and associated traffic information:  Found on Sheet 

C0.0  

9. Location and size of existing water and sewer infrastructure:  Found on Sheet. C2.0 -

C2.3 

10. Proposed layout for water and sanitary sewer facilities and storm drain facilities:  

Found of Sheets C4.0 – C5.1.    

11. Location of other existing and proposed utilities and utility easements:  Found of 

Sheets C4.0 – C5.1.   

12. Location of existing and proposed ingress to and egress from the property, showing 

the distance to the centerline of the nearest existing street intersection:  Found on 

Sheet C4.0. 

13. Location and dimensions of all existing and proposed improvements:  Found on 

Sheets C4.0 – C7.1.  

14. All areas intended to be dedicated or reserved for public use:  Found on Sheet C5.1.  

15. Landscape plan:  Found on Sheet L501.   

 

D. Additional information to be shown on the site plan as deemed necessary by the 

director or Commission in order to provide sufficient information for the director or 

Commission to adequately review the site plan. 

City Council granted a rezoning to PUD, waiver to the Critical Slope Ordinance, and a 

Sidewalk Waiver on January 22, 2024. The approved Development Plan, signed Proffer 

statement, approved ordinances, and approved resolution are attached.   

 

As part of the rezoning the following proffer was offered by the developer: 

Affordable Housing: The Owner shall make a cash contribution to the City’s affordable 

housing fund in the amount equal to Six Million, Eight Hundred Thousand Dollars 

($6,800,000.00). Such cash contribution shall be delivered to the City prior to the 

issuance of the first Certificate of Occupancy for the Project. 

 

E. Compliance with Additional Standards for Specific Uses (Sections 34-930 - 34-937) 

No improvements regulated by these sections are proposed. 

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the final site plan. 

 



PL-24-0024 (Final Site Plan)  VERVE Charlottesville PUD Final Site Plan 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Attachments 

A. Final Site Plan dated 02/28/2024 and last revised 08/07/2024 

B. Approved PUD Development Plan dated November 17, 2023 

C. Approved Rezoning Ordinance dated January 22, 2024 

D. Approved Ordinance amending the vacation of Woodrow Street dated December 18, 

2023.  

E. Approved Ordinance amending the sale of 409 Stadium Road dated December 18, 2023.  

F. Approved Resolution granted a Critical Slope Waiver dated December 18, 2023.  

G. Approved Resolution granting a Sidewalk Waiver for a portion of Montebello Circle 

Dated December 18, 2023.   

H. Approved Ordinance removing 104 Stadium Road as an Individually Protected Property 

(IPP).   



© 2024 Microsoft Corporation © 2024 TomTom 

ENGINEER OF RECORD:
TIMMONS GROUP

608 PRESTON AVE, SUITE 200
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903
CONTACT: JOHN WILSON, P.E.
TELEPHONE: (434) 295-5624

EMAIL: JOHN.WILSON@TIMMONS.COM

PURCHASER/DEVELOPER:
SUBTEXT ACQUISITIONS, LLC

3000 LOCUST STREET
ST. LOUIS, MO 63103

CONTACT: DYLAN LAMBUR
TELEPHONE: (314) 721-5559

EMAIL: DLAMBUR@SUBTEXTLIVING.COM

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

SITE LOCATION

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

0 
- C

O
VE

R
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
31

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C0.0
COVER

OWNER:
WOODROW APARTMENTS, LLC

WOODROW TOO, LLC
1705 JPA, LLC
PO BOX 5306

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22905
CONTACT: TREY STEIGMAN
TELEPHONE: (434) 293-6069

EMAIL: TSTEIGMAN@MSC-RENTS.COM
TOTAL: 54 SHEETS

PUBLIC UTILITY NOTES:

A. PER THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH WATERWORKS REGULATIONS (PART II, ARTICLE 3, SECTION 12 VAC
5-590 THROUGH 630), ALL BUILDINGS THAT HAVE THE POSSIBILITY OF CONTAMINATING THE POTABLE WATER
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (HOSPITALS, INDUSTRIAL SITES, BREWERIES, ETC.) SHALL HAVE A BACKFLOW PREVENTION
DEVICE INSTALLED WITHIN THE FACILITY. THIS DEVICE SHALL MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM
STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE TESTED IN REGULAR INTERVALS AS REQUIRED, AND TEST RESULTS SHALL BE
SUBMITTED TO THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF UTILITIES.

B. ALL BUILDINGS THAT MAY PRODUCE WASTES CONTAINING MORE THAN ONE HUNDRED (100) PARTS PER MILLION OF
FATS, OIL, OR GREASE SHALL INSTALL A GREASE TRAP. THE GREASE TRAP SHALL MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF THE
VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE, MAINTAIN RECORDS OF CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, AND BE
INSPECTED ON REGULAR INTERVALS BY THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF
UTILITIES.

C. PLEASE CONTACT THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR AT 970-3032 WITH ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING
THE GREASE TRAP OR BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES.

APPROVALS

DIRECTOR OF NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

WATER FLOW (AVERAGE DAILY DEMAND)
AVERAGE FLOW RATES (FROM TABLE 9-1 & 9-2, CHARLOTTESVILLE STANDARDS & DESIGN MANUAL):

APARTMENTS/CONDOMINIUMS: 3+ BEDROOM = 400 GPD * 257 UNITS = 102,800 GPD
2 BEDROOM = 300 GPD * 127 UNITS = 38,100 GPD
STUDIO/1 BEDROOM = 200 GPD * 84 UNITS = 16,800 GPD

TOTAL: 157,700 GPD

AVERAGE HOUR: 157,700 GPD / 24 = 6,570 GALLONS PER HOUR

MAX HOUR = 300% OF AVERAGE HOUR = 6,570 X 3 = 19,713 GALLONS

PEAK HOUR = MAX HOUR X 1.5 = 19,703 X 1.5 = 29,569 GALLONS = 492.8 GPM

SEWER FLOW (AVERAGE DAILY FLOW)
AVERAGE FLOW RATES (FROM TABLE 9-1 & 9-2, CHARLOTTESVILLE STANDARDS & DESIGN MANUAL):

APARTMENTS/CONDOMINIUMS: 3+ BEDROOM = 400 GPD * 257 UNITS = 102,800 GPD
2 BEDROOM = 300 GPD * 127 UNITS = 38,100 GPD
STUDIO/1 BEDROOM = 200 GPD * 84 UNITS = 16,800 GPD

TOTAL: 157,700 GPD

UTILITY DEMANDS

TRIP GENERATION

SITE DATA:
TAX MAP PARCEL OF PARCELS IMPACTED BY PROJECT:

PARCEL NUMBER, ZONING DISTRICT, PRESENT USE
160001000, R3, MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
160002000, R3H, MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
160003000, R3, MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
160004000, R3, MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
160005000, R3, MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
160008000, R3, MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTAIL

TOTAL PARCEL AREA: 3.33 ACRES

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE:      4.30 ACRES

IMPERVIOUS AREA: EXISTING:2.37 ACRES
PROPOSED:3.41 ACRES

SOURCE OF SURVEY, BOUNDARY, AND TOPOGRAPHY:TIMMONS GROUP
28 IMPERIAL DRIVE
STAUNTON, VA 24401
(540) 885-0920
DATED: DECEMBER 16, 2022

*SUE PERFORMED BY TIMMONS GROUP, DECEMBER 2022

DATUM REFERENCE: VERTICAL: NAVD 88 ESTABLISHED THROUGH LEICA SMARTNET
HORIZONTAL: NAD83, VA STATE GRID, SOUTH ZONE

VA811 TICKET NUMBER: A232700803-00111/23/2022

USE: CURRENT:MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED:MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

GROSS FLOOR AREA = 727,928 SF

CURRENT ZONING: PUD (APPROVED 12/18/23 & 1/22/24)

OVERLAY DISTRICTS: ENTRANCE CORRIDOR

PROPOSED UNITS: STUDIO: 54 UNITS 54 BEDS
ONE BEDROOM:30 UNITS 30 BEDS
TWO BEDROOM: 127 UNITS 254 BEDS
THREE BEDROOM:34 UNITS 102 BEDS
FOUR BEDROOM:223 UNITS 892 BEDS

468 UNITS 1,332 BEDS

DENSITY: ALLOWABLE: UP TO 167 DUA (PER PUD)
PROPOSED: 142 DUA

ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT: 135' MAX. HEIGHT (PER PUD)
PROPOSED MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT:75'-135'

SETBACKS:                 PRIMARY STREET LOT LINE (MIN/MAX): 5'-22' (EMMET)
REAR LOT LINE (MIN): 45'-75' (MONTIBELLO, EAST), 18'-29' (MONTIBELLO, WEST)
SIDE STREET LOT LINE (MIN/MAX): 5'-19' (STADIUM), 6'-16' (JPA)
SIDE LOT LINE (MIN): 8'-19' (SOUTHEAST)

  
ADJACENT PARCELS: NORTHWEST - STADIUM ROAD

NORTHEAST - EMMET STREET
SOUTHWEST - MONTEBELLO CIR
SOUTHEAST - JEFFERSON PARK AVE
SOUTH - PARCEL 160009000

TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDED: 386 SPACES PROVIDED IN GARAGE PARKING

REQUIRED AMENITY AREAS: 43,100 SF (PER PUD)

PROVIDED AMENITY AREAS: 26,405 SF OF INDOOR AMENITIES AND 30,439 SF OF EXTERIOR AMENITIES = 56,844 SF OF TOTAL AMENITY SPACE

LOCATION OF NEARBY FIRE HYDRANTS: EXISTING HYDRANTS LOCATED IN THE WESTERN CORNER OF THE SITE OFF STADIUM ROAD (TO BE 
RELOCATED) AND ADJACENT TO THE SOUTHERN CORNER OF THE SITE IN THE MEDIAN OF JEFFERSON PARK
AVENUE. A HYDRANT IS PROPOSED IN THE NORTHERN CORNER OF THE SITE, NEAR THE INTERSECTION OF
STADIUM ROAD AND EMMET STREET.

UTILITIES: CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER

PROJECT TIMING: THE ANTICIPATED START DATE FOR THE PROJECT IS Q1 2025. CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE ANTICIPATED TO LAST 
APPROXIMATELY 24-30 MONTHS.

WETLANDS: NO WETLANDS ARE IMPACTED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT.

FLOODPLAIN: THIS SITE IS NOT WITHIN A 100-YEAR FLOODPLAIN

BUILDING AND SITE SIGNAGE: SIGNAGE PACKAGE WILL BE SUBMITTED UNDER SEPARATE COVER.

INVASIVE SPECIES MANAGEMENT: RECOMMENDATIONS FOUND IN THE REPORT TITLED "100 STADIUM ROAD - INVASIVE TREATMENTS" PREPARED BY
BARTLETT TREE EXPERTS SHALL BE FOLLOWED TO TREAT INVASIVE SPECIES LOCATED ON SITE. 3 ON-SITE TREATMENTS SHALL BE PREFORMED,
ANTICIPATED TO OCCUR MARCH/APRIL '25, MAY/JUNE '25 & JULY/AUGUST '25. A FOLLOW UP INSPECTION 1-YEAR AFTER THE LAST TREATMENT SHALL BE
CONDUCTED BY THE CONSULTING ARBORIST, DEVELOPER, AND URBAN FORESTER TO DETERMINE IF FOLLOW UP TREATMENTS ARE REQUIRED.

ALL CONCRETE, ASPHALT ETC. IN THE RIGHT OF WAY (ROW) THAT ARE DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION BUT NOT SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE
PLAN SHALL BE RESTORED PER CITY STANDARDS AT NO COST TO THE CITY.

L501 LANDSCAPE PLAN
A1 CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS
A2 CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS
A3 CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS
A4 CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A5 CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A6 CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A7 CONCEPTUAL BUILDING SECTIONS
A8 CONCEPTUAL BUILDING SECTIONS
A9 CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR RENDERINGS

E0.1 ELECTRICAL SITE PHOTOMETRIC
E0.2
E0.3

ELECTRICAL SITE PHOTOMETRIC DETAILS

ELECTRICAL STREET PHOTOMETRIC
E0.4 ELECTRICAL STREET PHOTOMETRIC DETAILS

ARCHITECT OF RECORD:
ESG ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN, INC

500 WASHINGTON AVE SOUTH, SUITE 1080
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55415

CONTACT: CHRISTOPHER WILLETTE
TELEPHONE: (612) 373-4680

EMAIL: CHRISTOPHER.WILLETTE@ESGARCH.COM

A10 CONCEPTUAL SITE DIAGRAMS

Sheet List Table

Sheet Number Sheet Title

C0.0 COVER

C0.1 PUD APPROVAL

C1.0 NOTES AND DETAILS

C1.1 NOTES AND DETAILS

C1.2 NOTES AND DETAILS

C1.3 NOTES AND DETAILS

C1.4 NOTES AND DETAILS

C1.5 NOTES AND DETAILS

C1.6 NOTES AND DETAILS

C1.7 ROADWAY SECTIONS

C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C2.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C2.2 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C2.3 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C2.4 DEMOLITION PLAN

C3.0 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS

C3.1 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS

C3.2 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS

C3.3 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 1

C3.4 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 2

C3.5 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 3

C3.6 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 4

C3.8 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 5

C4.0 LAYOUT PLAN

C5.0 UTILITY PLAN

C5.1 EASEMENT PLAN

C6.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C6.1 DETAILED GRADING PLAN

C6.2 CURB RAMP GRADING ENLARGEMENTS

C7.0 PRE-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE AREA MAP

C7.1 POST-DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE AREA MAP

C7.2 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS AND DETAILS
(QUANTITY)

C7.3 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS AND DETAILS (QUALITY)

C7.4 INLET DRAINAGE AREA MAP

C8.0 STORMWATER PROFILES

C8.1 STORMWATER PROFILES

C8.2 SANITARY SEWER PROFILES

C8.3 WATER PROFILES

C8.4 DRY UTILITY PROFILES

CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA
02/28/2024

FINAL SITE PLAN

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



C0.1
PUD APPROVAL

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

01
-P

U
D

 A
PP

R
O

VA
L.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
31

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



SITE PLAN LEGEND
PROPOSED

WATER

STORM

SANITARY

CATCH BASIN

STORM MANHOLE

SANITARY MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY CLEAN OUT

METER

SETBACK - AT/FP STANDOFF

WATER VALVE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

W

SAN

D

S

FENCE

MAJOR CONTOUR

MINOR CONTOUR

X

XXX

XXX

SITE LIGHT

FDC

X PARKING SPACE COUNT

E

1
TC  = TOP OF CURB
EP   =  EDGE OF PAVEMENT
TW = TOP OF WALL
BW = BOTTOM OF WALL
TS = TOP OF STAIRS
BS = BOTTOM OF STAIRS
N/A = NOT APPLICABLE TO THIS PROJECT
EPS = END OF PUBLIC SYSTEM

GRADING

ROOF DRAIN

GENERAL NOTES:
UTILITIES

1. ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES CAUSED BY CONTRACTOR OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL
BE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY AND REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

2. THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS DO NOT GUARANTEE THE EXISTENCE, NON-EXISTENCE OR LOCATION
OF UTILITIES.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OR THE
NON-EXISTENCE OF UTILITIES.  AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION OR
CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY MISS UTILITY (1-800-552-7001) AND/OR THE
RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES FOR GAS, WATER, SEWER, POWER, PHONE AND CABLE.
CONTRACTOR SHALL TIMELY ARRANGE TO HAVE THE VARIOUS UTILITIES LOCATED, AND TO HAVE
THEM REMOVED OR RELOCATED, OR TO DETERMINE THE METHOD OF PROTECTION ACCEPTABLE TO
THE RESPECTIVE OWNER, IF THE METHOD OF PROTECTION IS NOT OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT ITS WORK IN THE VICINITY OF EXISTING UTILITIES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS.  ANY COST INCURRED
FOR REMOVING, RELOCATING OR PROTECTING UTILITIES SHALL BE BORNE BY CONTRACTOR
UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE TO LOCATE BURIED UTILITIES
FAR ENOUGH IN ADVANCE OF ITS WORK TO ALLOW FOR HORIZONTAL AND /OR VERTICAL
ADJUSTMENTS TO ITS WORK AND/OR THE UTILITIES. NO ADJUSTMENT IN COMPENSATION OR
SCHEDULE WILL BE ALLOWED FOR DELAYS RESULTING FROM CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO CONTACT
AND COORDINATE WITH UTILITIES.

3. WHEN THE WORK CROSSES EXISTING UTILITIES, THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY
SUPPORTED AND PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE DUE TO THE WORK.  ALL METHODS FOR SUPPORTING
AND MAINTAINING THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY
COMPANY AND/OR THE ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE TO INSURE THAT THE
GRADE AND ALIGNMENT OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE MAINTAINED AND THAT NO JOINTS OR
CONNECTIONS ARE DISPLACED.  BACKFILL SHALL BE CAREFULLY PLACED AND COMPACTED TO
PREVENT FUTURE DAMAGE OR SETTLEMENT TO EXISTING UTILITIES.  ANY UTILITIES REMOVED AS
PART OF THE WORK, AND NOT INDICATED TO BE REMOVED OR ABANDONED, SHALL BE RESTORED
USING MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION EQUAL TO THE UTILITY'S STANDARDS.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY LANDOWNERS, TENANTS AND THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE
INTERRUPTION OF ANY SERVICES.  SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY UTILITIES DIVISION AT LEAST TWO FULL WORKING
DAYS IN ADVANCE TO ARRANGE GAS SERVICE LINE ADJUSTMENTS TO BE PERFORMED BY THE CITY.

6. ALL WATER METER, VALVES AND FIRE HYDRANT ADJUSTMENTS/RELOCATIONS SHALL BE
COORDINATED OR PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF
CHARLOTTESVILLE PUBLIC WORKS REQUIREMENTS.

7. PER THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH WATERWORKS REGULATIONS (PART II, ARTICLE 3,
SECTION 12 VAC 5-590 THROUGH 630), ALL BUILDINGS THAT HAVE THE POSSIBILITY OF
CONTAMINATING THE POTABLE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (HOSPITALS, INDUSTRIAL SITES,
BREWERIES, ETC.) SHALL HAVE A BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE INSTALLED WITHIN THE
FACILITY.  THIS DEVICE SHALL MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE
BUILDING CODE, SHALL BE TESTED IN REGULAR INTERVALS AS REQUIRED, AND TEST RESULTS
SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF
UTILITIES.

8. PLEASE CONTACT THE REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR AT 970-3032 WITH ANY
QUESTIONS REGARDING THE GREASE TRAP OR BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES.

9. ALL BUILDINGS THAT MAY PRODUCE WASTES CONTAINING MORE THAN ONE HUNDRED (100) PARTS
PER MILLION OF FATS, OIL, OR GREASE SHALL INSTALL A GREASE TRAP. THE GREASE TRAP SHALL
MEET SPECIFICATIONS OF THE VIRGINIA UNIFORM STATEWIDE BUILDING CODE, MAINTAIN
RECORDS OF CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, AND BE INSPECTED ON REGULAR INTERVALS BY THE
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE ADMINISTRATOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF UTILITIES.

EROSION CONTROL & WORK AREA PROTECTION AND MAINTENANCE

1. ALL FENCES REQUIRED TO BE REMOVED OR DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SALVAGED,
STORED, PROTECTED AND RE-INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.  IF SUCH FENCE MATERIAL CANNOT BE
REUSED DUE TO DAMAGE CAUSED BY CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL NEW FENCE OF
THE SAME TYPE OF MATERIAL.  TEMPORARY FENCING REQUIRED BY PRIVATE PROPERTY OWNERS
SHALL BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR IS ADVISED TO CONTACT PROPERTY OWNERS
AT LEAST FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF REMOVING ANY FENCE IN ORDER TO
COORDINATE RELOCATION AND TO ESTABLISH AND CONFIRM WITH THE OWNER THE
PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONDITION OF ANY FENCE TO BE REMOVED, DISTURBED OR REPLACED.

2. CONTRACTOR IS PERMITTED TO WORK IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND ANY TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT EASEMENT SHOWN ON THE PLANS.  HOWEVER, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PROPERTY
OWNER(S) FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS PRIOR TO WORKING ON ANY PRIVATE PROPERTY TO
COORDINATE ACCESS AND TO DETERMINE A STORAGE AREA FOR MATERIALS IF NEEDED.
COORDINATION OF ACCESS TO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND STORAGE OF MATERIALS THEREON
SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE ENGINEER.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO SO NOTIFY AND
COORDINATE WITH PROPERTY OWNERS AND/OR THE ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN DELAYS.  NO
ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION OR TIME FOR PERFORMANCE WILL BE GIVEN FOR ANY SUCH DELAYS.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT HIS EXPENSE, MAINTAIN THE WORK SITE IN A CLEAN AND ORDERLY
APPEARANCE AT ALL TIMES. ALL DEBRIS AND SURPLUS MATERIAL COLLECTED SHALL BE DISPOSED
OF OFF THE WORK SITE BY CONTRACTOR, AT HIS EXPENSE.

4. EXISTING LAWNS, TREES, SHRUBS, FENCES, UTILITIES, CULVERTS, WALLS, WALKS, DRIVEWAYS,
POLES, SIGNS, RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENTS, MAILBOXES AND THE LIKE SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM
DAMAGE DURING THE WORK.  ANY DAMAGE CAUSED TO SUCH ITEMS SHALL BE REPAIRED OR
REPLACED BY CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.  PROPERTY PINS DISTURBED BY
CONTRACTOR THAT ARE NOT SHOWN ON THE PLANS TO BE DISTURBED SHALL BE RESTORED BY A
LICENSED SURVEYOR AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AND METHODS AS REQUIRED TO MEET
THE REQUIREMENTS AND INTENT OF THE CITY EROSION CONTROL ORDINANCE. CONTRACTOR
SHALL PROVIDE THE NECESSARY DIVERSION DITCHES, DIKES OR TEMPORARY CULVERTS REQUIRED
TO PREVENT MUD AND DEBRIS FROM BEING WASHED ONTO THE STREETS OR PROPERTY.
CONTRACTOR'S VEHICLES SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN TO PREVENT MUD OR DUST FROM BEING
DEPOSITED ON STREETS.  NO AREA SHALL BE LEFT DENUDED FOR MORE THAN SEVEN (7)
CALENDAR DAYS.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN UP, RESTORE, PERMANENTLY SEED AND MAINTAIN ALL DISTURBED
AREAS IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETION OF WORK ON EACH SITE.  TOPSOIL, SEED, FERTILIZER
AND MULCH SHALL BE PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS ON ALL DISTURBED AREAS.
A PERMANENT STAND OF GRASS ADEQUATE TO PREVENT EROSION SHALL BE ESTABLISHED PRIOR
TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

7. AS DETERMINED BY THE ENGINEER, ANY DEFECTIVE, FAULTY, CRACKED, BROKEN OR GRAFFITIED
SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, HANDICAP RAMPS OR CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE REMOVED AND
REPLACED PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE.  NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR SUCH
WORK.

EARTHWORK AND SITE CONDITIONS

1. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, ALL CUTS AND FILLS SHALL MATCH EXISTING
SLOPES OR BE NO GREATER THAN 2:1.

2. NO NEW SIDEWALK SHALL EXCEED 2.0% CROSS-SLOPE (PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF
PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC).

3. ALL GRADING AND IMPROVEMENTS TO BE CONFINED TO THE PROJECT AREA UNLESS OTHERWISE
INDICATED.

4. ALL MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION DETAILS SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
ENGINEERING DIVISION STANDARDS AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CITY ORDINANCES.

5. ANY UNUSUAL OR UNANTICIPATED SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED
TO THE ENGINEER.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS, ELEVATIONS AND LOCATIONS PRIOR TO BEGINNING
WORK, AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN THE EVENT THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES
BETWEEN SUCH CONDITIONS AND THOSE SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

CONCRETE AND ASPHALT

1. ALL FORMS SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE ENGINEERING INSPECTOR BEFORE ANY CONCRETE IS
PLACED.  THE ENGINEER INSPECTOR MAY REQUIRE CONTRACTOR, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST, TO
REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE PLACED PRIOR TO OR WITHOUT SUCH INSPECTION.

2. ALL MATERIAL INSIDE FORMS SHALL BE CLEAN AND FREE OF ALL ROCKS AND OTHER LOOSE
DEBRIS.  SUB-BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS.

3. CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNLESS THE AIR TEMPERATURE IS AT LEAST 40 DEGREES
FAHRENHEIT (F) IN THE SHADE AND RISING.

4. CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNTIL STEEL DOWELS HAVE BEEN INSTALLED IN EXISTING
CONCRETE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.

5. 1/2” PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED AT A MAXIMUM OF 30' INTERVALS
ON NEW SIDEWALK, CURB, CURB & GUTTER, AT EACH END OF DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES, AT EACH END
OF HANDICAP RAMPS, SOME POINT ON ENTRANCE WALKS AND STEPS ADJUSTMENTS, AND ALONG
BUILDINGS AND WALLS WHERE NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALKS ARE PLACED AGAINST THEM.

6. ALL EXISTING CURBS, CURB & GUTTER, SIDEWALK AND STEPS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE TAKEN
OUT TO THE NEAREST JOINT. DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL COST TO BE INCLUDED IN OTHER UNIT
BID ITEMS. NO SEPARATE PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR THIS WORK.

7. DRIVEWAY ADJUSTMENTS ARE TO BE DONE IN GENTLE TRANSITIONS RATHER THAN ABRUPT BREAKS
AT THE BACK OF WALKS. GRAVEL DRIVEWAYS ABOVE STREET GRADE SHALL BE PAVED FOR A
MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 20' BEYOND THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB & GUTTER APRON
WHERE APPLICABLE.

8. EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT SHALL BE SAW CUT AND REMOVED AS PER THE SPECIFICATIONS.
REMOVAL SHALL BE DONE IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO NOT TEAR, BULGE OR DISPLACE ADJACENT
PAVEMENT. EDGES SHALL BE CLEAN AND VERTICAL, ALL CUTS SHALL BE PARALLEL OR
PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC.

9. DISPOSAL OF ALL EXCESS MATERIAL IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF CONTRACTOR.

DRAINAGE

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE, ESPECIALLY AT INTERSECTIONS AND GUTTER LINES, TO
PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. ANY AREAS WHERE WATER IS PONDING SHALL BE CORRECTED BY
CONTRACTOR AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.  POSITIVE DRAINAGE OF ALL ROADWAY AREAS TO THE
STORM DRAIN INLETS OR OTHER ACCEPTABLE DRAINAGE CHANNELS AS NOTED ON THE PLANS IS
REQUIRED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EXISTING STREAMS, DITCHES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, CULVERTS
AND FLOWS AT ALL TIMES DURING THE WORK.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR ALL PERSONAL
INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE WHICH MAY OCCUR AS A RESULT OF FAILING TO MAINTAIN
ADEQUATE DRAINAGE.

3. ALL PIPES, DI'S AND OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE ENGINEERING INSPECTOR
BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED OR BURIED. THE ENGINEERING INSPECTOR MAY REQUIRE
CONTRACTOR, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST, TO UNCOVER AND RE-COVER SUCH STRUCTURES IF THEY
HAVE BEEN BACKFILLED OR BURIED WITHOUT SUCH INSPECTION.

4. REMOVED PIPE SHALL BE THE PROPERTY OF CONTRACTOR AND IF NOT SALVAGED FOR RE-USE,
SHALL BE DISPOSED OF LAWFULLY.

5. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE AND DROP INLETS SHALL BE CLEARED OF DEBRIS AND ERODED MATERIAL
PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE.

6. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE SEATED AND SEALED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

7. ALL EXISTING ROOF DRAINS AND OTHER DRAINAGE CONDUIT TIED INTO EXISTING PIPE SHALL BE
TIED INTO NEW PIPE.  ALL EXISTING ROOF DRAINS AND OTHER DRAINAGE CONDUIT BLOCKED OR
DISRUPTED FROM THEIR PRE-CONSTRUCTION DRAINAGE PATTERNS SHALL BE SHORTENED,
EXTENDED OR OTHERWISE CONNECTED TO THE NEW WORK USING MATERIALS APPROVED BY THE
ENGINEERING INSPECTOR, AND IN SUCH A WAY THAT THE NEW DRAINAGE PATTERNS ARE
ACCEPTABLE TO ENGINEER.

8. A CITY STORMWATER MANAGEMENT INSPECTOR SHALL BE CONTACTED 24-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF
THE DETENTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION.

VEGETATION

1. PRIOR TO REMOVING ANY VEGETATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH THE PROPERTY OWNERS
AND THE ENGINEER TO REVIEW THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION AND OBTAIN PERMISSION TO
REMOVE VEGETATION REQUIRED TO DO THE WORK.

2. TREE AND PLANT ROOTS OR BRANCHES THAT MAY INTERFERE WITH THE WORK SHALL BE TRIMMED
OR CUT ONLY WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE OWNER AND ENGINEER.  ANY TREES OR PLANTS WHICH
ARE SHOWN TO REMAIN THAT DO NOT INTERFERE WITH THE WORK, BUT ARE DAMAGED BY
CONTRACTOR OR HIS SUBCONTRACTORS, SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED BY CONTRACTOR AT
NO ADDITIONAL COST.

TRAFFIC AND SIGNAGE

1. ALL TEMPORARY NO PARKING REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR WITH
APPROVAL OF THE TRAFFIC ENGINEER.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NECESSARY REFLECTORS, BARRICADES, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES
AND/OR FLAG PERSONS TO INSURE THE SAFETY OF ITS WORKERS AND THE PUBLIC.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN SAFE AND PASSABLE PUBLIC ACCESS TO PROPERTIES AND THE
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY DURING CONSTRUCTION.  EXCEPT AS APPROVED IN ADVANCE IN WRITING
BY THE ENGINEER, TWO WAY TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES THROUGH WORK AREAS
WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THESE TRAFFIC CONTROLS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE MOST CURRENT MUTCD MANUAL.  ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES SHALL BE MAINTAINED
AT ALL TIMES. ADDITIONALLY CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE PEDESTRIAN BARRIERS
AND MAINTAIN PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION DURING CONSTRUCTION.

4. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED IN WRITING BY THE ENGINEER, THE WORK SHALL BE
COORDINATED AND PERFORMED IN A MANNER SO THAT ALL EXISTING FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE
ACCESSIBLE AT ALL TIMES DURING THE WORK.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY PROPERTY OWNER(S) TWELVE (12) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF BLOCKING
ANY ENTRANCE. NO ENTRANCE SHALL BE BLOCKED FOR MORE THAN TWELVE (12) HOURS IN ANY 24
HOUR PERIOD WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE PROPERTY OWNER, EXCEPT WHERE NEW ENTRANCES
ARE CONSTRUCTED.

6. WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THEIR REMOVAL, CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE MAILBOXES, STREET SIGNS,
TRAFFIC SIGNS, AND THE LIKE THAT ARE REMOVED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  PERMANENT OR
SUITABLE TEMPORARY ITEMS WILL BE USED AS THE STATUS OF WORK PERMITS.  PERMANENT OR
TEMPORARY STOP SIGNS MUST BE IN PLACE AT ALL TIMES.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE CITY TRAFFIC DIVISION ONE FULL
WORKING DAY PRIOR TO ANY CONCRETE POUR WHERE TRAFFIC AND STREET SIGNS ARE TO BE
REPLACED.  UPON SUCH NOTIFICATION, THE CITY WILL PROVIDE SIGN POST SLEEVES, WHEN
NEEDED, AND IDENTIFY THE LOCATION WHERE SIGNS ARE TO BE PLACED.

8. ALL SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE SHOWN ON PLANS AND SHALL BE CONSISTENT
WITH THE MUTCD.

9. A TEMPORARY STREET CLOSURE PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR CLOSURE OF SIDEWALKS, PARKING
PACES, AND ROADWAYS AND IS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE CITY TRAFFIC ENGINEER.

MISCELLANEOUS
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS, INSPECTIONS, BONDS, AND OTHER

APPROVAL RELATED ITEMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, LOCAL, STATE, AND
FEDERAL POLICIES. CONTACT FOR CITY STREET/SIDEWALK CUT PERMITS, PLEASE CALL (434)
970-3361.

2. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO PLACE “DEAR NEIGHBOR” DOOR HANGER NOTIFICATIONS
ON THE FRONT DOOR OF ALL RESIDENCES AFFECTED BY THE CONSTRUCTION AND “SIDEWALK”
SAFETY SIGNS AT EACH LOCATION WITH WORKING CREWS. THIS SHALL BE DONE PRIOR TO ANY
WORK STARTING.

3. WATER METERS THAT ARE TO BE MOVED SHALL BE MOVED COMPLETELY IN THE SIDEWALK OR
COMPLETELY OUT OF THE SIDEWALK.  WATER METERS MOVED IN THE SIDEWALK SHALL BE
LOCATED WITHIN 18" OF THE EDGE.

4. RETAINING WALLS WITH A MAX HEIGHT OF 12" OR LESS SHALL BE POURED IN CONTINUITY WITH
THE SIDEWALK.  WALLS WITH A MAX HEIGHT GREATER THAN 12" SHALL BE SEGMENTAL BLOCK
WALLS.

5. ALL SIGNS TO BE RELOCATED SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN 6 INCHES BEHIND THE BACK EDGE OF
THE SIDEWALK.

6. MAILBOXES SHALL BE RELOCATED TO THE FRONT OF THE SIDEWALK BUT SHALL ALSO PROVIDE A
MINIMUM OF 3 FEET OF CLEARANCE BEHIND THE MAILBOX TO MEET ADA REQUIREMENTS.

7. EXISTING ROOF DRAINS SHALL BE ROUTED THROUGH SIDEWALK.  ROOF DRAINS LARGER THAN 4"
WILL REQUIRE A TROUGH DRAIN

GENERAL NOTES

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL REQUIREMENTS FOR AS BUILT DOCUMENTATION, AS
REQUIRED BY THE LOCALITY. THIS INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, TESTING, INSTALLATION
DOCUMENTATION, SURVEY, ETC. ALL REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE DISCUSSED WITH THE LOCALITY
PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

2. ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS.

3. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONSULT THE ENGINEER AND VERIFY THE
APPROVAL OF THE PLANS BY ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL AGENCIES.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE ELEVATIONS OF ALL POINTS OF CONNECTION OR PROPOSED
WORK TO EXISTING CURBS, SANITARY LINES, WATERLINES, ETC, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

5. UPON DISCOVERY OF SOILS THAT ARE UNSUITABLE FOR FOUNDATIONS, SUBGRADES, OR OTHER
ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY CONTACT THE
OWNER. THESE AREAS SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW PLAN GRADE AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER,
BACKFILLED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL AND COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT.

6. ALL STORM SEWER DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH VDOT I AND I LD-94
(D) 121.13.

7. ALL STORM PIPE SHALL BE DUAL WALL HDPE WITH SMOOTH INTERIOR WALLS AND CORRUGATED
EXTERIOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2468. JOINTS SHALL BE WATER TIGHT IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ASTM D3212 WITH GASKETS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F477.

8. IF PRE-CAST UNITS ARE TO BE USED CERTIFICATION AND VDOT STAMP WILL BE REQUIRED ON ALL
UNITS.

9. ALL CONCRETE WITHIN PUBLIC ROW SHALL HAVE MINIMUM STRENGTH OF 4,000 PSI. SEE
CHARLOTTESVILLE STANDARDS AND DESIGN MANUAL 12.6.3 FOR MIX REQUIREMENTS. ALL OTHER
CONCRETE SHALL BE A3-AE (AIR ENTRAINED 3,000 PSI),  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

10. DESIGN CHANGES, SPECIFIED MATERIALS CHANGES AND/OR FIELD CHANGES FROM THE APPROVED
PLANS NEED TO BE RESUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK. A
LETTER OF EXPLANATION SHALL ACCOMPANY THE REVISED PLANS AND/OR THE DRAINAGE
CALCULATIONS, WHICH MUST BE SUBMITTED AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN
ON PLANS IN AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO STARTING WORK. CONTACT ENGINEER
IMMEDIATELY IF LOCATION OR ELEVATION IS DIFFERENT FROM THAT SHOWN ON PLAN. IF THERE
APPEARS TO BE A CONFLICT, AND/OR UPON DISCOVERY OF ANY UTILITY NOT SHOWN ON THIS
PLAN, CALL MISS UTILITY OF CENTRAL VIRGINIA AT 1-800-552-7001.

12. THE INSTALLATION OF SEWER, WATER, AND GAS MAINS (INCLUDING SERVICE LATERALS AND
SLEEVES) SHALL BE COMPLETED PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF AGGREGATE BASE COURSE.

13. A PRIME COAT SEAL BETWEEN THE AGGREGATE BASE AND BITUMINOUS CONCRETE WILL BE
REQUIRED AT THE RATE OF 0.30 GALLONS PER SQUARE YARD (REC-250 PRIME COAT) PER VDOT
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

14. THE SCHEDULING OF AGGREGATE BASE INSTALLATION AND SUBSEQUENT PAVING ACTIVITIES
SHALL ACCOMMODATE FORECAST WEATHER CONDITIONS PER SECTION 315 OF THE ROAD AND
BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS.

15. THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE SHALL HAVE APPROVED THE AGGREGATE BASE COURSE(S) FOR
DEPTH, TEMPLATE AND PERFORMED THE REQUIRED FIELD INSPECTION (PROOF ROLL) PRIOR TO
PLACEMENT OF ANY SURFACE COURSE(S). CONTACT THE OWNER FOR INSPECTION FOR THE
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE(S) 48 HOURS PRIOR TO APPLICATION OF THE SURFACE COURSE(S).

16. ALL VEGETATION AND ORGANIC MATERIAL MATERIAL IS TO BE REMOVED FROM THE PROPOSED
PAVEMENT LIMITS PRIOR TO CONDITIONING OF THE SUBGRADE.

17. CERTIFICATION AND SOURCE OF MATERIALS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER FOR ALL
MATERIALS AND BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ROAD AND BRIDGE SPECIFICATIONS, AND ROAD
AND BRIDGE STANDARDS.

18. ALL HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE REQUIREMENTS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT.

19. HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL SIGHT DISTANCES SHALL BE FREE OF PARKED VEHICLES.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

1. BUILDING STREET NUMBERS SHALL BE PLAINLY VISIBLE FROM STREET.
2. A KNOXBOX KEY BOX SHALL BE MOUNTED TO THE SIDE OF THE FRONT OR MAIN ENTRANCE.
3. AN ELEVATOR KEYBOX WILL BE REQUIRED.
4. OVERHEAD WIRING OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE HIGHER THAN 13.5'.
5. AN APPROVED WATER SUPPLY DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE AS SOON AS

COMBUSTIBLE MATERIAL ARRIVES ON SITE.
6. IF THE FLOOR LEVEL OF THE HIGHEST STORY IS MORE THAN 30' ABOVE THE LOWEST LEVEL OF FIRE

DEPARTMENT VEHICLE ACCESS, THEN A CLASS I STANDPIPE SYSTEM MUST BE INSTALLED IN
ADDITION TO THE 
SPRINKLER SYSTEM.

7. WHERE A BUILDING HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED TO A HEIGHT GREATER THAN 50' OR FOUR STORIES,
AT LEAST ONE TEMPORARY LIGHTED STAIRWELL SHALL BE PROVIDED UNLESS OR MORE
PERMANENT STAIR ARE ERECTED AS THE CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES.

8. BUILDINGS FOUR OR MORE STORIES IN HEIGHT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH NOT LESS THAN ONE
STANDPIPE OR USE DURING CONSTRUCTION. SUCH STANDPIPES SHALL BE INSTALLED WHEN THE
PROGRESS OF CONSTRUCTION IS NOT MORE THAN 40' IN HEIGHT ABOVE THE LOWEST LEVEL OF
FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS.  SUCH STANDPIPE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH FIRE DEPARTMENT HOSE
CONNECTIONS AT ACCESSIBLE LOCATIONS ADJACENT TO USABLE STAIRS. SUCH STANDPIPES
SHALL BE EXTENDED AS CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES TO WITHIN ONE FLOOR OF THE HIGHEST
POINT OF CONSTRUCTION HAVING SECURED DECKING OR FLOORING.

9. SMOKING TO BE ALLOWED IN ONLY DESIGNATED SPACES WITH PROPER RECEPTACLES. "NO
SMOKING" SIGNS SHALL BE POSTED AT EACH BUILDING SITE AND WITHIN EACH BUILDING DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

10. WASTE DISPOSAL OF COMBUSTIBLE DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE BUILDING AT THE END
OF EACH WORKDAY.

11. CUTTING AND WELDING. OPERATIONS INVOLVING THE USE OF CUTTING AND WELDING SHALL BE
DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 35, OF THE VIRGINIA STATEWIDE FIRE PREVENTION CODE,
ADDRESSING WELDING AND HOTWORK OPERATIONS.

12. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH NOT LESS THAN ONE APPROVED PORTABLE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER AT EACH STAIRWAY ON ALL FLOOR LEVELS WHERE COMBUSTIBLE METERIALS HAVE
BEEN ACCUMULATED.

13. REQUIRED VEHICLE ACCESS FOR FIRE FIGHTING SHALL BE PROVIDED TO ALL CONSTRUCTION OR
DEMOLITION SITES. VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITHIN 100' OF TEMPORARY OR
PERMANENT FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS. VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY EITHER
TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT ROADS, CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING VEHICLE LOADING UNDER ALL
WEATHER CONDITIONS. VEHICLE ACCESS SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT FIRE
APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS ARE AVAILABLE. ALL PAVEMENT SHALL BE CAPABLE OF SUPPORTING
FIRE APPARATUS WEIGHING 85,000LBS.

14. A PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR FIRE LINE INSTALLATION. A DETAILED DRAWING (2 SETS) SHOWING
FITTINGS AND THRUST BLOCKS MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE PERMIT APPLICATION. ONCE
INSTALLED, THE FIRE LINE REQUIRES A VISUAL INSPECTION AND A PRESSURE TEST INSPECTION BY
THE FIRE MARSHALL'S OFFICE.

15. FIRE HYDRANTS, FIRE PUMP TEST HEADER, FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS OR FIRE
SUPPRESSION SYSTEM CONTROL VALVES SHALL REMAIN CLEAR AND UNOBSTRUCTED BY
LANDSCAPING, PARKING OR OTHER OBJECTS. LANDSCAPING IN THE AREA OF THESE ITEMS SHALL
BE OF THE TYPE THAT WILL NOT ENCROACH ON THE REQUIRED FIVE FOOT RADIUS ON MATURITY OF
THE LANDSCAPING.

16. NO VEHICLES/MACHINERY OF ANY TYPE, CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, OR CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS
ARE TO BE PARKED, PLACED, OR STORED IN FRONT OF OR WITHIN 15' OF A FIRE HYDRANT.

17. DUMPSTERS, BUILDING MATERIALS, AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS SHALL BE KEPT AT LEAST 30'
FROM BUILDINGS UNDER CONSTRUCTION.

18. NO SMOKING OR VAPING WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION SAFETY FENCE. NO SMOKING SIGNS SHALL
BE POSTED THROUGHOUT EACH BUILDING UNDER CONSTRUCTION AS WELL AS OUTSIDE THE
BUILDING. SHOULD ANYONE FROM THE FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE WITNESS SMOKING/VAPING
WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION SITE, HE OR SHE MAY REQUEST A 24-HOUR STOP WORK ORDER FROM
THE CITY BUILDING OFFICIAL.

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

1 
- N

TD
T.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
33

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C1.0
NOTES AND DETAILS

ACCESSIBILITY

1. THIS PROJECT IS DESIGNED TO MEET THE INDICATED ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS CHECKED BELOW:
a. 2010 ADA STANDARDS __X__
b. DRAFT PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES (PROWAG) _____
c. FAIR HOUSING ACT DESIGN MANUAL _____
d. IBS 2009 WITH ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003(VA) _____
e. UFAS (SECTION 504) _____

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE COMPLIANT CONSTRUCTION OF ALL ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS
IN THE REFERENCED STANDARDS, CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS AND DETAILS. SPECIFICS REGARDING ANY QUESTION
OR CONCERN OF THIS DESIGN SHALL BE PROMPTLY SHARED WITH THE ENGINEER OF RECORD.

3. FOR PURPOSES OF THESE NOTES, ALL REQUIREMENTS FOR ACCESSIBLE ROUTES AND CIRCULATION PATHS APPLY TO
PEDESTRIAN ACCESS ROUTES AND THE ACCESSIBLE MEANS OF EGRESS TO THE PUBLIC WAY AND AS SPECIFICALLY
INDICATED ON THIS PLAN.

4. ANY PART OF AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE WITH A SLOPE GREATER THAN 5% (1:20) SHALL BE CONSIDERED A RAMP.
(2010 ADA 403.3)

5. RAMPS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PER FOR FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS (2010 ADA 405)
a. MAXIMUM LONGITUDINAL SLOPE 8.33% (1:12). MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE 2% (1:48)
b. BOTH RAMPS AND LANDINGS SHALL HAVE EDGE PROTECTION, CURBING OR PROVIDED WITH HANDRAIL. (2010

ADA 405.9)
c. SLOPES BETWEEN 5% (1:20) AND 8.33% (1:12) WITH A VERTICAL RISE MORE THAN 6” SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS

ON BOTH SIDES (2010 ADA 405.8)
d. MAXIMUM VERTICAL RISE BETWEEN LANDINGS SHALL BE 30”. (2010 ADA 405.6)
e. RAMPS IN PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAYS MUST COMPLY WITH PROW UNLESS AHJ ADOPTS SPECIFIC STANDARDS

EXPLICITLY STATING THAT HANDRAILS, EDGE PROTECTION, OR LANDINGS ARE NOT REQUIRED.
6. LANDINGS (2010 ADA 405.7):

a. MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION IS 2% (1:48)
b. LANDINGS SHALL BE MEASURED BETWEEN EDGE PROTECTION
c. MINIMUM WIDTH SHALL BE AT LEAST AS WIDE AS THE RAMP
d. MINIMUM LENGTH OF 60”
e. CHANGE IN DIRECTION REQUIRES MINIMUM SIZE OF 60” BY 60” CLEAR
f. TOP LANDINGS AT LOCKABLE DOORS SHALL BE 60” BY 60” CLEAR (ICC A117.1 405.7.5)

7. CROSS SLOPE (2010 ADA 403.3):
a. MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE ON ANY PART OF THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE IS 2% (1:48). EXAMPLES BUT NOT LIMITED

TO WALKWAYS, SIDEWALKS, POOL DECKS FOR IDENTIFIED ACCESSIBLE ROUTES ON THE PLANS.
b. CROSS SLOPE IS MEASURED IN ALL DIRECTIONS WHERE THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TURNS.
c. 2% MAXIMUM SLOPE (1:48) WHERE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CROSSES VEHICULAR TRAVEL WAYS

8. WIDTH OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE (2010 ADA 403.5):
a. ON PRIVATE PROPERTY, ACCESSIBLE ROUTE SHALL BE 36” MINIMUM. FOR DISTANCES OF 24” OR LESS, THE

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE MAY NARROW TO 32” MINIMUM WITH SEGMENTS OF 36" WIDTH AND 48" LENGTH ON
EITHER SIDE OF CONSTRICTION.

b. WITHIN ANY PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY, THE MINIMUM WIDTH SHALL BE 48" NO EXCEPTIONS (PROW R302.3)
c. OBSTRUCTIONS (EG. WHEEL STOPS) MAY NOT REDUCE THE CLEAR WIDTH EXCEPT PER 8a (2010 ADA 403.5.1).

9. PASSING AREAS (2010 ADA 403.5.3)
a. WHERE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE IS LESS THAN 60” WIDE, EVERY 200'  INTERVAL PROVIDE EITHER 60” BY 60”

PASSING SPACE OR T-SHAPED INTERSECTION COMPLYING WITH 2010 ADA 304.3.2.
10. OPENINGS ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, INCLUDING DRAIN COVERS, INLETS, AND CONSTRUCTION JOINTS, SHALL

NOT EXCEED ½” IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL. LONG DIMENSIONS OF OPENINGS SHALL BE PERPENDICULAR TO
THE DOMINANT DIRECTION OF TRAVEL. (2010 ADA 302.3)

11. PROTRUDING OBJECTS (2010 ADA 307):
a. MINIMUM OVERHEAD CLEARANCE: 80”
b. WALL-MOUNTED: IF BOTTOM EDGE IS BETWEEN 27” AND 80” ABOVE THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, THEN OBJECT

CANNOT PROJECT MORE THAT 4” INTO THE CIRCULATION PATH.
c. POST-MOUNTED: IF BOTTOM EDGE IS BETWEEN 27” AND 80” ABOVE THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, THEN OBJECT

CANNOT PROJECT MORE THAN 12” INTO THE CIRCULATION PATH.
d. IF OBJECT IS MOUNTED BETWEEN POSTS AND BOTTOM EDGE IS BETWEEN 27” AND 80” ABOVE THE

ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, THEN CLEAR SPACE BETWEEN POSTS IS 12” MAXIMUM.
12. CURB RAMPS IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY AND ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL COMPLY WITH VDOT STANDARDS.

(2010 ADA 406) SEE VDOT DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
a. REGARDLESS OF STATE AND LOCAL DETAILS, THE SLOPE OF THE 6” CURB PORTION OF THE CURB RAMP IS

8.33% (1:12) MAXIMUM AND THE COUNTER SLOPE OF GUTTER 5% (1:20) MAXIMUM.
b. REGARDLESS OF THE STATE AND LOCAL DETAILS, THE COUNTER SLOPE OF THE GUTTER IN ACCESSIBLE

PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS AISLES SHALL BE 2% (1:48) MAXIMUM IN ALL DIRECTIONS.
c. SLOPE: 8.33% (1:12) MAXIMUM, 6" MAXIMUM VERTICAL RISE.
d. LENGTH: IN PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY, THE LENGTH FOR A CURB RAMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 15' LONG.
e. LANDING LENGTH AT THE TOP OF CURB RAMPS SHALL BE 36” MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM 2% (1:48) IN ALL

DIRECTIONS. LANDING LENGTH IN PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY, SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 48” (PROW R304)
13. WHERE THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CROSSES A VEHICULAR TRAVEL WAY AND A CURB RAMP OR A CURB TRANSITION IS

USED, PROVIDE A DETECTABLE WARNING THAT COMPLIES WITH VDOT STANDARDS. THE DETECTABLE WARNING
SHALL EXTEND THE ENTIRE WIDTH OF THE CIRCULATION PATH AND SHALL BE 24” MINIMUM DEEP. (PROW R305)

14. IN MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENTS THAT ARE COVERED BY FAIR HOUSING, STAIRS ADJACENT TO ACCESSIBLE
ROUTES MUST BE ACCESSIBLE. (2010 ADA 505.10)

a. INSTALL ACCESSIBLE HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES.
b. HANDRAILS SHALL EXTEND OVER THE TOP AND BOTTOM LANDINGS IN THE SAME DIRECTION AS THE FLIGHT

OF STAIRS. EXTENSIONS OVER THE TOP LANDING SHALL BE HORIZONTAL AND SHALL EXTEND 12” MINIMUM.
EXTENSIONS OVER THE BOTTOM LANDINGS SHALL AT THE SLOPE OF THE HANDRAIL FOR AT LEAST THE DEPTH
OF THE TREAD.

15. ALL STEPS THAT PROVIDE PUBLIC ACCESS SHALL MEET ADA-ABA ACCESSIBLE GUIDELINE STANDARDS (ICC A117.1
504).

16. PARKING (2010 ADA 502):
a. SPACE AND ACCESS AISLE, MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION: 2% (1:48)
b. PARKING IS DIMENSIONED TO THE CENTERLINE OF THE LINES AND TO THE FACE OF CURBS.
c. VAN SPACES:

i. PROVIDE AT LEAST ONE. PROVIDE ON VAN SPACE FOR EVERY 6 ACCESSIBLE SPACES.
ii. WIDTH 132” MINIMUM

d. ACCESSIBLE SPACE WIDTH, 96” MINIMUM
e. ACCESS AISLES MINIMUM WIDTH SHALL BE 60”
f. PARALLEL PARKING IN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY:

i. MINIMUM WIDTH 96” (FACE OF CURB TO EDGE OF TRAVEL WAY)
ii.IF ADJACENT SIDEWALK IS 14' OR LESS IN WIDTH, NO ACCESS AISLE IS REQUIRED. SPACE MUST BE LOCATED

AT THE END OF THE BLOCK. (PROW R308.2)
iii. IF ADJACENT SIDEWALK IS MORE THAN 14' WIDE, THEN PROVIDE ACCESS AISLE THAT IS 60” WIDE

MINIMUM. CONNECT ACCESS DIRECTLY TO A CURB RAMP.
i. CROSSWALKS ON PRIVATE TRAVEL WAYS PROVIDING AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE MAY PROVIDE A SPEED HUMP

(WHEN NECESSARY) FOR CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THAT LONGITUDINAL STREET GRADE DOES NOT EXCEED
2% (1:50) THROUGH THE WIDTH OF THE CROSSWALK (MIN. 3 FEET WIDE 2010 ADA 403.5).

j. ACCESSIBLE PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR PER LOCAL
JURISDICTIONAL STANDARDS.

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

1 
- N

TD
T.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
33

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C1.1
NOTES AND DETAILS

DENOTES HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT ON PLANS

No Scale
HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

3" INTERMEDIATE BASE COURSE - BM25.0A

8" TYPE 21-B AGGREGATE SUBBASE COURSE

2" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

COURSE - SM-9.5A

4" 21-B STONECOMPACTED SUBGRADE

CONC. WALK

EXPANSION JOINT AT MAX
OF 30', WITH PREMOLDED
EXPANSION FILLER

CONTROL JOINT SPACED
AT WIDTH OF WALK (MAXIMUM)

1
4"

1"

R= 14"

No Scale
CONCRETE SIDEWALK JOINT DETAIL 

REGULAR SPACEHANDICAP SPACES

2% MAX.
CONCRETE BUMPER

BLOCK ANCHOR WITH
5/8" REBAR IMBEDDED

24" IN GROUND

HANDICAP SIGN
LOCATION (VAN)

HANDICAP SIGN
LOCATION (TYP.)

EOP

FACE OF
CURB

PAINTED
PER

VDOT
SPEC.

18'

9'5''11'8'5'8'

4"
PAINTED
STRIPE

(TYPICAL)
4"

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

TYPICAL
ACCESSIBLE

No Scale
TYPICAL PARKING SPACE DETAILS

18'

No Scale
PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT JOINT DETAIL

SPECIFIED ON PLANS
SLOPE UNLESS OTHERWISE
MATCH EX. CROSS

COURSE
SURFACE 
PROPOSED 

PAVEMENT
EXISTING 

PAVEMENT
& REMOVE 
COURSE
EX. SURFACE 
SAWCUT THROUGH 

EX
. E

/P

EXISTING PAVEMENT  PROPOSED PAVEMENT

2" +

2' MIN.

EX
. C

/L
 P

VM
T.

MILL EX. SURFACE COURSE

SAWCUT EX. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
BASE COURSE

AGGR. COURSE

NOTE: PROPOSED
PAVEMENT MUST TIE

IN WITH EXISTING
PAVEMENT

SPACES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY ABOVE GRADE SIGNS AS
RESERVED FOR PHYSICALLY DISABLED PERSONS. PROVIDE
ONE (1) R-7-8 SIGN AT EACH PARKING SPACE INDICATED ON
SITE PLAN. SIGN SHALL BE ALUMINUM (PAINTED WHITE) WITH
GREEN LETTERS AND INTERNATIONAL WHEELCHAIR SYMBOL.
SIGN SHALL BE PLACED ON STEEL POST SEE DETAIL.

VA. SIGN FOR THE DISABLED ON 0.80  GAUGE
ALUMINUM. COLORS: GREEN  BORDER &
LEGEND, BLUE SYMBOL FOR ACCESSIBILITY,
WHITE BACKGROUND.

6' ABOVE
FINISHED

GRADE

6' ABOVE
FINISHED

GRADE

No Scale
ADA PARKING SIGNS

No Scale
CURB WIPE DOWN DETAIL

6"

7' OR AS SHOWN IN PLAN. SLOPE NOT TO EXCEED 1:12
WHEN ALONG SIDEWALK

EP/ FC

6"

1' OR AS SHOWN ON PLAN
WHEN NOT ALONG SIDEWALK

EP/ FC

No Scale
LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

DENOTES LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT ON PLANS

8" TYPE 21-B AGGREGATE SUBBASE COURSE

2" ASPHALTIC CONCRETE SURFACE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE
(PER GEOTECHNICAL REPORT)

COURSE - SM-9.5A

EXISTING AGGREGATE BASE

1.5"-2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE - SM-9.5A

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

MILL AND OVERLAY SEQUENCE:
REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT . COMPACT AND
ROLL TEST EXISTING BASE COURSE. THEN PLACE
NEW ASPHALT SURFACE.

No Scale
MILL AND OVERLAY PAVEMENT SECTION

4" DIAMETER STEEL PIPE
FILLED WITH CONCRETE.
BOLLARD SHALL BE
PAINTED YELLOW

PAVEMENT

2'-0" DIAMETER CONC. FOOTING
3,000 PSI @ 28 DAYS

3.5'

4'

No Scale
FIXED BOLLARD DETAIL 

SIGNAGE NOTES:
1. ALL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

THE MOST CURRENT EDITION OF EACH OF THE FOLLOWING AND ANY
REVISION THERE TO:

A.  MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.
B.  THE VIRGINIA SUPPLEMENT TO THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC

CONTROL DEVICES.
C.  THE VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ROAD  AND BRIDGE

SPECIFICATIONS.
D.  THE 2000 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE.

2. SIGN LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE TO BE MODIFIED IN THE
FIELD TO AVOID CONFLICT WITH UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR OTHER
CONSTRUCTIONS, AND TO COMPLY WITH STANDARDS REFERENCED IN
NOTE 1 ABOVE.

3. ALL SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS ARE TO BE FURNISHED AND
INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  ALL SIGNS TO BE FURNISHED AND
INSTALLED WITH STANDARD U POST GALVANIZED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

STD.
R1-1

24"
(TYP.)

STOP BAR DETAIL
NO SCALE

SOLID WHITE LINE

12'
(VARIES)

NOTE: STOP SIGNS TO BE 30" WITH
  HIGH INTENSITY SHEETING

No Scale
STRIPING AND SIGNAGE DETAIL

2'
(TYP.)

2'
(TYP.)

SOLID WHITE LINE

6'

STD. U POST
 GALVANIZED

SIGN

POST TO BE DRIVEN
(SEE VDOT DETAIL STP-1)

No Scale
SIGN AND POST DETAIL

6'

2'

CONCRETE

#3 REBAR (12" O.C.)
5" # 57 STONE

EXP.
JOINT

FINISHED
GRADE

RAIL (TYP.)

1/2" R
(MAX.)

EXP.
JOINT

FINISHED
GRADE

(2) #5 REBARS, BOTTOM CONTINUOUS,
LAP 2'-2" AT SPLICES

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

12" MIN
(TYP.)

3'-0"
(TYP.)

1'-4"

12"
(TYP.)

8"

12" MIN
(TYP.)

1'-0" 9"

3"

3"
1'-4"

8"

5"

5"

1.5"DIA GALV.NOTES:
1. FINE BROOM FINISH ALL STAIRS.
2. RAIL ON BOTH SIDES OF STEPS

(IF NOTED)
3. SEE PLAN FOR RISER HEIGHT
4. MAX. CENTER TO CENTER SPACING

BETWEEN STAIR POST TO BE 6'.
ADD CENTER POST IF NECESSARY
TO MAINTAIN MAX. SPACING

1/8"
WASH

1/8"
WASH

CORE DRILL CONCRETE FOR
HANDRAIL POST, EMBED
HANDRAIL A MINIMUM OF 6”
BELOW FINISHED GRADE AND
GROUT TO THE FULL DEPTH
OF EMBEDMENT (TYP.)

3'-0"

No Scale
EXTERIOR STAIRS

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
$100 - $500 FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW AWAY ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENALTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
$100 - $500 FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW AWAY ZONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENALTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

1 
- N

TD
T.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
33

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C1.2
NOTES AND DETAILS

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



NOTE: CONCRETE WITHIN PUBLIC ROW SHALL BE MINIMUM 4,000 PSI. SEE CHARLOTTESVILLE
STANDARDS AND DESIGN MANUAL SECTION 12.6.3 FOR MIX REQUIREMENTS.

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

1 
- N

TD
T.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
33

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C1.3
NOTES AND DETAILS

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

1 
- N

TD
T.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
34

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C1.4
NOTES AND DETAILS

NOTE: CONCRETE WITHIN PUBLIC ROW SHALL BE MINIMUM 4,000 PSI. SEE CHARLOTTESVILLE
STANDARDS AND DESIGN MANUAL SECTION 12.6.3 FOR MIX REQUIREMENTS.

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

1 
- N

TD
T.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
34

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C1.5
NOTES AND DETAILS

NOTE: CONCRETE WITHIN PUBLIC ROW SHALL BE
MINIMUM 4,000 PSI. SEE CHARLOTTESVILLE STANDARDS
AND DESIGN MANUAL SECTION 12.6.3 FOR MIX
REQUIREMENTS.

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
0.

1 
- N

TD
T.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
34

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C1.6
NOTES AND DETAILS

No Scale
FIRE HYDRANT TEST RESULTS

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

STADIUM ROAD (NORTH FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

0.5'

EXISTING CG-2 CURB

0.5'

EXISTING EMMET ST. SOUTH (EAST FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

3.5% 0.6%

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

C/L0.5' 0.5' 4'

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

3.6% 2.3%

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'

4'

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

STADIUM ROAD - SLIP WAY (NORTH-EAST FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

26.23'

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5' 0.5'
4.5'

EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

EXISTING CG-2 CURBEXISTING CG-2 CURB

ON-STREET
PARKING

BIKE
LANE

JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE (NORTH FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'0.5'
4.5' 19.81'

BIKE
LANE

EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

EXISTING CG-2 CURB
EXISTING CG-2 CURB

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

C/L

EX. SLOPE

13' 13'

EX. SLOPE

EXISTING

0.5' 0.5'

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

REFER TO CIVIL/LANDSCAPE SHEETS
FOR MATERIALS BEYOND CURB

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

C/L
0.5'

0.5'

~26' TO EDGE
OF BUILDING

REFER TO CIVIL/LANDSCAPE SHEETS
FOR MATERIALS BEYOND CURB

~29.5' TO EDGE OF BUILDING

EX. SLOPE EX. SLOPE

CG-6 CURB

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'

EX.SLOPE

~33.5' TO EDGE OF BUILDING

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'
0.5'

EXISTING CG-2 CURBCG-6 CURB

REFER TO CIVIL/LANDSCAPE SHEETS
FOR MATERIALS BEYOND CURB

~33' TO EDGE OF BUILDING

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'0.5'

CG-6 CURB EXISTING CG-2 CURB

EXISTING JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE - SLIP WAY (NORTH FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

REFER TO CIVIL/LANDSCAPE
SHEETS FOR MATERIALS

BEYOND CURB

~14.5' TO EDGE OF BUILDING

REFER TO CIVIL/LANDSCAPE SHEETS
FOR MATERIALS BEYOND CURB

C/L

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

17.23' 18.68'

EXISTING CG-2 CURB

PROPOSED

PROPOSED
BUILDING

CG-6 CURB

EXISTING

PROPOSED

PROPOSED
BUILDING

9.5' 15.5'

12' 12'

9' ON-STREET
PARKING

39'
EOP

35'
EOP

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXISTING

PROPOSED

EXISTING

PROPOSED

EXISTING MEDIAN

EXISTING MEDIAN

EXISTING MEDIAN

EXISTING MEDIAN

EXISTING

PROPOSED

20'

2% 2% 4.5%

EX. SLOPE
5' BIKE
LANE

~9.5' LANE

EXISTING MONTEBELLO CIRCLE (WEST FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING SIDEWALK

VARIABLE WIDTH ROADWAY 16.8'-19' 2'

30' RIGHT OF WAY

20' 2'

30' RIGHT OF WAY

CG-6 CURB EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING

PROPOSED

9' ON-STREET
PARKING

26'

24'

0.5'

EX. SLOPE EX. SLOPE

13'

0.5%

SLOPE VARIES

EX. SLOPE

~9.5' CENTER LANE 11' LANE

5' BIKE
LANE

~9.5' LANE ~9.5' CENTER LANE VARIABLE WIDTH LANE

CG-6 CURB

C1.7
ROADWAY SECTIONS

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
9.

0-
R

O
AD

_S
EC

TI
O

N
S.

dw
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
35

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



C2.0
EXISTING CONDITIONS

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
1.

0-
AL

TA
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
35

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
1.

0-
AL

TA
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
35

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

C2.1
EXISTING CONDITIONS

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
1.

0-
AL

TA
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
35

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



C2.2
EXISTING CONDITIONS

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
1.

0-
AL

TA
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
36

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



C2.3
EXISTING CONDITIONS

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
1.

0-
AL

TA
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
36

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

#1705
2 STORY
BRICK

#104
1 1/2 STORY

STONE

#102
2 STORY
FRAME

#100
3 STORY
BRICK

#114
3 STORY BRICK

#106
4 STORY
BRICK

#108
1 1/2 STORY

BRICK

#110
3 STORY
BRICK

#112
3 STORY
BRICK

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

GRAVEL

STONE WALL

STONE PATIO

STONE WALL

FF ELEV.=
506.51'

FF ELEV.=508.24'

CONC. SW

C
O

N
C

. S
W

STONE

GRAVEL

C
O

N
C

. S
W

ASPH.

FF ELEV.=
503.72'

PORCH

METAL STEPS

CONC.

STONE WALL

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

T

O
H

T

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC
ACACAC

AC
AC

AC

AC

AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
ACAC

AC AC AC

AC

AC AC

CONC. S
W

C
O

N
C

. S
W

CONC. SW

FF ELEV.=
523.71'

FF ELEV.=
523.67'

FF ELEV.=
523.67'

FF ELEV.=
523.67'

FF ELEV.=
514.47'

FF ELEV.=
514.39'

FF ELEV.=
514.37'

FF ELEV.=
523.64'

FF ELEV.=
523.65'

FF ELEV.=
523.61'

FF ELEV.=523.62'

BRICK WALL

C
O

N
C

. S
W

STEPS

STEPS

CONC.

BRICK WALL

SIGN

CONC. SW

CO
NC. SW

AC

STONE WALL
W/ HANDRAILS

CONC. SW

FF ELEV.=
509.85'

C
O

N
C

. S
W

FF ELEV.=
513.06'

FF ELEV.=
509.89'

FF ELEV.=
509.94'

CONC. SW

28" GUM

20" GUM

26" GUM

21" GUM

21" GUM

36" GUM

10" DEC.

GRASS

CONC.

STONE WALL

WOOD FENCE

BRICK
WALL

CONC. SW

CONC.

12" DEC.

24" DEC.

26" POPLAR
22" POPLAR

14" DEC.

BRICK
WALL

CONC.

C
O

N
C

.
C

O
N

C
.

12" DEC.
6" DEC.

10" DEC.

8" DEC.
8" DEC.10" DEC.

6" DEC.

20" CON.

12" CON.

14" DEC.

35" DEC.

24" DEC.

30" DEC.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

GRASS

10" DEC.

12" DEC.

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

WOOD FENCE

CONC. S
W

14" DEC.

FF ELEV.=
517.58'

FF ELEV.=
508.51'

FF ELEV.=
508.56'

CONC.

CONC. SW

STONE  S
W

12"
CEDAR

22"
DEC.

18" PINE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

G

12" HOLLY

LANDSCAPE
AREA

CONC.

20" POPLAR

12" DEC.

14" DEC.
20" POPLAR

G

10" HOLLY

24" POPLAR
10" PINE

3-10" PINES

15" DEC.

18" DEC.

20" POPLAR

6" HOLLY

36" POPLAR
36" POPLAR

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

10" DEC.

10" DEC.

FF ELEV.=
504.60'

FF ELEV.=
503.88'

FF ELEV.=
504.62'

STONE

ASPH.

CONC.

36" SYC.
30" DEC.

FF ELEV.=
507.31'

FF ELEV.=
491.97'

FF ELEV.=
502.00'

CO
NC. SW

28" DEC.

15" CON.

30" POPLAR
10" DEC.

30" POPLAR

8" DEC.
20" POPLAR

8" DEC.

16" PINE

24" POPLAR
10" HOLLY

24" POPLAR

20" SYC.
36" DEC.

32" DEC.36" DEC.
14" DEC.

ASPH.

ASPH.

FF ELEV.=
505.49'

FF ELEV.=
496.75'

FF ELEV.=
505.39'

CONC.

STO
N

E

STONE

WALL

BRICK WALL

GRASS

STONE WALL

WOOD
FENCE

WOOD
FENCE

CO
NC

.

STO
NE

METAL STAIRS

LANDSCAPE AREA

LANDSCAPE
AREA

WOOD
FENCE

ACAC

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

AS
PH

.

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

BIKE LANE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

STONE

WALL

FF ELEV.=
504.05'

ACAC

GRASS

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH
.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

WOODROW STREET(30' PUBLIC R/W)

DRAI
N

GRILL

GRILL

ROOF
OVERHANG

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

GRATE INLET
TOP = 514.96

12" CMP INV. OUT = 513.61

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

D
D

D
D

S

D

D

D

S

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

CONC. SW

X

X

X

X

X

BRICK WALL

X

X

X

X

X

X

STONE WALL

32.1'

1.
3'

9.7'

1.
3'32.2'

47
.1

'

74.0'

47
.1

'
32.3'

1.
3'

9.6'

1.
3'32.3'

47
.1

'

74.1'

47
.1

'

15
.5

'

3.0'

11
3.

8'

3.0'

15
.5

'

31.8'

14
4.

7'

31.6'

16.0'

3.0'

38.0'

3.0'

16.0'

13.5'

3.8'

19.0' 20.7'

5.0'

35.9'

5.0'

17.2'

32.5'

33.2'

7.
8'

18.4'

38
.3

'

22.2'6.
5'

29.3'

24
.0

'

18.2'

5.6'

7.1'

4.0'

17.5'

4.0' 1.4'

10.9'

1.4'4.0'11.8'

10.7'

19.4'
1.4'

11.5'

37.7'

69.2'

39.1' 69.1'

39.1'
7.0'

1.8'1.0'9.0'

34.9'

25.4'

34.9'

1.9'

8.0'

12.7'

10.8'

2.0'
31.7'

1.4'

23.0'

22.7'

6.5'

10.0'

17.1'

11.7'

41.8'

20.5'

N
39

°3
3'

48
"E

   
  1

21
.0

8'

N5
9°
00

'24
"E

   
  6

3.
24

'

S56°25'58"E     476.67'

N
26

°1
4'

33
"E

   
  8

0.
61

'
N

26
°1

4'
33

"E
   

  1
06

.6
5'

N73°52'54"W     149.72'

N
14°59'18"E     47.09'

S88°46'30"W     1
78.67'

N65°32'37"W     278.68'

N76°39'01"E    
 150.56'

S49°36'10"E     39.38'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

  1
18

.2
0'

  (
TO

TA
L)

S42°00'00"E     59.86'

S50°00'00"E     34.52'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

   
  9

9.
27

'

S73°42'09"E     46.60'
S82°10'55"E     45.94'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

  1
33

.3
2'

  (
TO

TA
L)

S56°25'58"E     90.10'

S56°25'58"E     90.04'

S56°25'58"E     89.96'

S56°25'58"E     181.62'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C
7

C
8

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5
L6

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

ASPH.

ASPH.

WINDOW
WELL (TYP.)

MET STREET SOUTH

AR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

CURB

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

CURB

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

EP

EP

CURB
CURB

EP

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

EP
EP

EP

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

CURB

CURB & GUTTER

CURB

CONC. S
W

DEPRESSED CURB

CU
RB

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP
GUARDRAIL

GUARDRAIL

O
H

P

7.1'

5.
5'

7.3'

5.6'

OHPOHPOHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

WINDOW WELL

WINDOW WELL

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
T

OHU OHU OHU

METAL STEPS
OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP
OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

T
O

H
T

OHT

OHT

OHT

OHT/C
ATV

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HT

25
.8

'

62
.4

'

19
.4

'
69

.9
'

52.0'

67
.5

'
14

.6
'

23
.4

'

45.2'

83.0'

15
.0

'

15.4'

39
.0

'
29

.5
'

27
.5

'

24.8'15.7'

33
.4

'

27
.7

'

19.1'

26
.9'

5.
2'

62
.5

'

32
.6

'

9.
7'

9.
0'17.4'

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UG
P

U
G

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

GG

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

U
G

T UGT

U
G

T

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

WCENTER OF U/G LARGE
POWER DUCT BANK - APPROX.
10' WIDE SIGNAL
(DOMINION ENERGY)

EOI

EOI

EOI

EOI

EO
I

EO
I

EO
I

EO
I

EOI

EOI

EOI

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM
(BRIGHTSPEED)

U/G COMM

6" C
S

6" CS

6" CS

2" PE

2" PE

2" PE

2" PE

2" PE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(UVA WATER)

8" CI U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

8" CI U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G POWER
(DOMINION

ENERGY)

U/G POWERU/G POWER

U/G POWER

U
/G

 C
AT

V

U/G COMM FIBER
UNABLE TO LOCATE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLEU

G
P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE

OF STADIUM ROAD

NAIL
SET

APPROX. LOC.
C/L STORM ESMT.

D.B. 94, PG. 398

A5

D9

APPROX. LOC.
VEPCO ESMT.
INST. #201500002381

10' ALLEY
VACATED

D13

POTENTIAL
ENCROACHMENT

B6

B6

POTENTIAL
ENCROACHMENT

B6

B6

POTENTIAL
ENCROACHMENT

C8

E5

E7E6

F3

B6

D
10

B6

B6

POTENTIAL ENCROACHMENTS
AND/OR VIOLATIONS OF
DEVELOPMENT RESTRICTIONS
INST. #2011003378

APPROX. LOC.
VEPCO ESMT.
D.B. 22, PG. 371

RIP RAP 15
" C

M
P

15
" C

M
P

15
" C

LA
Y

15" CLAY

4" PVC

12
" C

M
P

15
" R

C
P

12
" R

C
P

36" RCP

42
" R

CP

18
" C

MP

12
" H

DPE

6

2

3

4

5

8

9

11

14

12

7

18" STEEL

12" CMP

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

J

K

L

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

PE
R

PE
TU

AL
 S

ID
EW

AL
K 

ES
M

T.

D
.B

. 5
46

, P
G

. 7
54

UFO
T

15

13

12" HDPE

12" C
MP 24" HDPE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB
RAMP

W/ DWS

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

EOI

EO
I

(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF

CHARLOTTESVILLE

4"
 P

E

U/G MAIN POWER
(DOMINION ENERGY & UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

U/G WATERLINE
(UVA WATER)

EO
I

EO
I

UGT

UGT

UNABLE TO DETECT
U/G COMMUNICATION LINES
(UNABLE TO OPEN
POSS CENTURYLINK - MARKED
BY OTHERS)

EO
I

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

QLD-DATR

W

W

W

W
QLD-DATR(W/L)

APPROX LOCATION OF
U/G WATERLINE

UNABLE TO DETECT
(MARKED BY OTHERS)

U/G POWER
(FOR TRAFFIC SIGN)

U/G CATV

U/G
WATERLINE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

WW

W

W

U/G COMM FIBER
UNABLE TO LOCATE

14" DEC.

10" HOLLY
6" HOLLY

24" DEC

30" MAPLE

14"
POPLAR

12" MAP

14" DEC

10" DEC

14" DEC

16" DEC

8" PINE

8" DEC

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

W

OAK

PARADISE
DEAD

WALNUT

LOCUST

X

X X

10
M

8'' SAN

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X

X

X

XXX

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

X X X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX X X
X

X
X
X

XX

X

X
X
X

X

X
XXX

X X

X

X

XX

X

X
XX

X
XX

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X X

X

X X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

XX

XX

X

XX
XX

X X

XXXX

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

4

X

X

X
X X

X

XX

X
X

X

X

X

7

7

8

8

8

7

7

7

8

7

7
8

7

7

7

7

8

7

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

8

4

1

3

6

6

6

6

3

6

6

3

3

1

3

1

6

6

6

6

6

3

1

5

6

6

6

6

1

6

5

4
6

1

3

1

2

2

2

4

2

2

2

4

4

4

5

6

2
2

5

3

4

4

2

1

5

4

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE

REMOVE AND REPLACE PORTION
OF EXISTING SIDEWALK AS

NEEDED TO INSTALL PROPOSED
SANITARY LINE

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER
LINES TO BE UNDERGROUNDED.
COORDINATION WITH DOMINION
ONGOING.

REMOVE AND REPLACE PORTION
OF EXISTING SIDEWALK AS
NEEDED TO INSTALL PROPOSED
ROAD WIDENING

EXISTING POLE TO REMAIN.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

REMOVE
PRIVATE UVA
FHA, RETURN

TO OWNER

EXISTING POLE TO REMAIN.
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION. GUY
WIRES TO BE RELOCATED AS NEEDED.

13.6'

5.9'

26.7'

17.9'

REMOVE HYDRANT AND RETURN
TO CITY. COORDINATE PICKUP

WITH CITY UTILITIES.

X

X

GAS LINE
RELOCATED BY
OTHERS

X
X

X

X

ABANDON EXISTING 12" HDPE
STORM LINE IN PLACE

RELOCATE
PORTION OF UGT

X

X

WOODROW STREET
TO BE VACATED

REMOVE WALL/STRUCTURE
REMOVE CONCRETE/SIDEWALK

7

8

KEY NOTE LEGEND

1

2

3

REMOVE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE

REMOVE ELECTRIC POLE OR LIGHT

REMOVE GAS INFRASTRUCTURE

4

5

6

REMOVE DRAINAGE STORM PIPE OR
STRUCTURE
REMOVE SANITARY INFRASTRUCTURE

REMOVE OVERHEAD UTILITIES

X REMOVE TREE

X REMOVE UTILITY LINE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

REMOVE CONCRETE

REMOVE ASPHALT
(FULL-DEPTH)

REMOVE BUILDING

REMOVE HARDSCAPING

REMOVE CURB

SAWCUT

LEGEND:

28+00

29+00
R=30.11'
L=28.44'
T=15.38'

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

G

BIKE LANE

GRATE INLET
TOP = 515.51
12" CMP INV. IN = 513.71
8" PVC INV. OUT = 513.61

STORM MANHOLE
TOP = 515.38
8" PVC INV. IN = 511.98
12" HDPE INV. OUT = 511.78

D

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

G

G

UGT
UGT

WU/G COMM
POTENTIAL

12" C
MP 24" HDPE

UGP

W

UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

EO
I

UGT

4

X

X ABANDON EXISTING 12" HDPE
STORM LINE IN PLACE

O
H

P

8'
' S

A
N

S
N

D

STORM MANHOLE
TOP = 485.18

C
O

N
C

. S
W

G

W

W

8'' SAN
X

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
1.

5-
D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
37

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C2.4
DEMOLITION PLAN

NOTES:
1. ALL PARCELS TO BE CONSOLIDATED. BLA

IS BEING PURSUED BY APPLICANT
SEPARATELY.

2. CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE ALL EXISTING
HARDSCAPE AND STRUCTURES WITHIN
PROPERTY BOUNDARY.

3. UTILITIES SHALL BE REMOVED BACK TO
MAIN AND CAPPED.

4. EXISTING WATER METERS SERVING THE
SITE ARE TO BE COMPLETELY
DISCONNECTED AND REMOVED FROM
SERVICE. SEE TABLE (THIS SHEET) FOR
SUMMARY OF EXISTING WATER METERS.

SEE INSET 1 THIS SHEET

INSET 1

INSET 2

SEE INSET 2
THIS SHEET

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
3.

0 
- E

R
O

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

38
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C3.0

EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL NOTES AND

DETAILS

SOILS INFORMATION:

91 - URBAN LAND, 0 TO 25 PERCENT SLOPES. HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP D.
121B - CULPEPER - URBAN LAND COMPLEX, 2 TO 7 PERCENT SLOPES. HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP B.
121C - CULPEPER - URBAN LAND COMPLEX, 7 TO 15 PERCENT SLOPES.  HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP B.
171D - RABUN - URBAN LAND COMPLEX, 15 TO 25 PERCENT SLOPES. HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP B.

MINIMUM STANDARDS:
AN EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROGRAM ADOPTED BY A DISTRICT OR LOCALITY MUST BE
CONSISTENT WITH THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA, TECHNIQUES AND METHODS:

MS-1.   PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO DENUDED AREAS WITHIN
SEVEN DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADE IS REACHED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE. TEMPORARY SOIL
STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS TO DENUDED AREAS THAT MAY NOT BE AT
FINAL GRADE BUT WILL REMAIN DORMANT FOR LONGER THAN 14 DAYS.  PERMANENT
STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO AREAS THAT ARE TO BE LEFT DORMANT  FOR MORE THAN ONE
YEAR.

MS-2. DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT, SOIL STOCKPILES AND BORROW AREAS SHALL BE
STABILIZED OR PROTECTED WITH SEDIMENT TRAPPING MEASURES. THE APPLICANT IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE TEMPORARY PROTECTION AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION OF ALL SOIL
STOCKPILES ON SITE AS WELL AS BORROW AREAS AND SOIL INTENTIONALLY TRANSPORTED FROM
THE PROJECT SITE.

MS-3. A PERMANENT VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE ESTABLISHED ON DENUDED AREAS NOT OTHERWISE
PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. PERMANENT VEGETATION SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED ESTABLISHED
UNTIL A GROUND COVER IS ACHIEVED THAT IS UNIFORM, MATURE ENOUGH TO SURVIVE AND WILL
INHIBIT EROSION.

MS-4.   SEDIMENT BASINS AND TRAPS, PERIMETER DIKES, SEDIMENT BARRIERS AND OTHER MEASURES
INTENDED TO TRAP SEDIMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A FIRST STEP IN ANY LAND-DISTURBING
ACTIVITY AND SHALL BE MADE FUNCTIONAL BEFORE UPSLOPE LAND DISTURBANCE TAKES PLACE.

MS-5. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE APPLIED TO EARTHEN STRUCTURES SUCH AS DAMS, DIKES
AND DIVERSIONS IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

MS-6. SEDIMENT TRAPS AND SEDIMENT BASINS SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED BASED UPON
THE TOTAL  DRAINAGE AREA TO BE SERVED BY THE TRAP OR BASIN.

A. THE MINIMUM STORAGE CAPACITY OF A SEDIMENT TRAP SHALL BE 134 CUBIC YARDS PER ACRE
OF DRAINAGE AREA AND THE TRAP SHALL ONLY CONTROL DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN THREE
ACRES.

B. SURFACE RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS THAT IS COMPRISED OF FLOW FROM DRAINAGE
AREAS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THREE ACRES SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY A SEDIMENT BASIN.
THE MINIMUM STORAGE CAPACITY OF A SEDIMENT BASIN SHALL BE 134 CUBIC YARDS PER ACRE OF
DRAINAGE AREA. THE OUTFALL SYSTEM SHALL, AT A MINIMUM, MAINTAIN THE STRUCTURAL
INTEGRITY OF THE BASIN DURING A 25-YEAR STORM OF 24-HOUR DURATION. RUNOFF
COEFFICIENTS USED IN RUNOFF CALCULATIONS SHALL CORRESPOND TO A BARE EARTH CONDITION
OR THOSE CONDITIONS EXPECTED TO EXIST WHILE THE SEDIMENT BASIN IS UTILIZED.

MS-7. CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN A MANNER THAT WILL MINIMIZE
EROSION.  SLOPES THAT ARE FOUND TO BE ERODING EXCESSIVELY WITHIN ONE YEAR OF
PERMANENT STABILIZATION SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ADDITIONAL SLOPE STABILIZING MEASURES
UNTIL THE PROBLEM IS CORRECTED.

MS-8. CONCENTRATED RUNOFF SHALL NOT FLOW DOWN CUT OR FILL SLOPES UNLESS CONTAINED WITHIN
AN ADEQUATE TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT CHANNEL, FLUME OR SLOPE DRAIN STRUCTURE.

MS-9. WHENEVER WATER SEEPS FROM A SLOPE FACE, ADEQUATE DRAINAGE OR OTHER PROTECTION
SHALL BE PROVIDED.

MS-10.ALL STORM SEWER INLETS THAT ARE MADE OPERABLE DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
PROTECTED SO THAT SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER CANNOT ENTER THE CONVEYANCE SYSTEM WITHOUT
FIRST BEING FILTERED OR OTHERWISE TREATED TO REMOVE SEDIMENT.

MS-11. BEFORE NEWLY CONSTRUCTED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNELS OR PIPES ARE MADE
OPERATIONAL, ADEQUATE OUTLET PROTECTION AND ANY REQUIRED TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT
CHANNEL LINING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN BOTH THE CONVEYANCE CHANNEL AND RECEIVING
CHANNEL.

MS-12. WHEN WORK IN A LIVE WATERCOURSE IS PERFORMED, PRECAUTIONS SHALL BE TAKEN TO MINIMIZE
ENCROACHMENT, CONTROL SEDIMENT TRANSPORT AND STABILIZE THE WORK AREA TO THE
GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE DURING CONSTRUCTION. NONERODIBLE MATERIAL SHALL BE USED
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF CAUSEWAYS AND COFFERDAMS.  EARTHEN FILL MAY BE USED FOR
THESE STRUCTURES IF ARMORED BY NONERODIBLE COVER MATERIALS.

MS-13. WHEN A LIVE WATERCOURSE MUST BE CROSSED BY CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES MORE THAN TWICE
IN ANY SIX-MONTH PERIOD, A TEMPORARY VEHICULAR STREAM CROSSING CONSTRUCTED OF
NONERODIBLE MATERIAL SHALL BE PROVIDED.

MS-14. ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO WORKING IN OR
CROSSING LIVE WATERCOURSES SHALL BE MET.

MS-15.THE BED AND BANKS OF A WATERCOURSE SHALL BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY AFTER WORK IN THE
WATERCOURSE IS COMPLETED.

MS-16. UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING
STANDARDS IN ADDITION TO OTHER APPLICABLE CRITERIA:

A.  NO MORE THAN 500 LINEAR FEET OF TRENCH MAY BE OPENED AT ONE TIME.

B.  EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED ON THE UPHILL SIDE OF TRENCHES.

C.  EFFLUENT FROM DEWATERING OPERATIONS SHALL BE FILTERED OR PASSED THROUGH AN
APPROVED SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE, OR BOTH, AND DISCHARGED IN A MANNER THAT DOES
NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT FLOWING STREAMS OR OFF-SITE PROPERTY.

D.  MATERIAL USED FOR BACKFILLING TRENCHES SHALL BE PROPERLY COMPACTED IN ORDER TO
MINIMIZE EROSION AND PROMOTE STABILIZATION.

E. RESTABILIZATION SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE REGULATIONS.

F. APPLICABLE SAFETY REGULATIONS SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH.

MS-17.WHERE CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE ACCESS ROUTES INTERSECT PAVED OR PUBLIC ROADS,
PROVISIONS SHALL BE  MADE TO MINIMIZE THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENT BY VEHICULAR
TRACKING ONTO THE PAVED SURFACE. WHERE SEDIMENT IS TRANSPORTED ONTO A PAVED OR
PUBLIC ROAD SURFACE, THE ROAD SURFACE SHALL BE CLEANED THOROUGHLY AT THE END OF EACH
DAY.  SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE ROADS BY SHOVELING OR SWEEPING AND
TRANSPORTED TO A SEDIMENT CONTROL DISPOSAL AREA.  STREET WASHING SHALL BE ALLOWED
ONLY AFTER SEDIMENT IS REMOVED IN THIS MANNER. THIS PROVISION SHALL APPLY TO
INDIVIDUAL DEVELOPMENT LOTS AS WELL AS TO LARGER LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

MS-18. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED WITHIN 30
DAYS AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES ARE NO LONGER
NEEDED, UNLESS OTHERWISE AUTHORIZED BY THE LOCAL PROGRAM AUTHORITY. TRAPPED
SEDIMENT AND THE DISTURBED SOIL AREAS RESULTING FROM THE DISPOSITION OF TEMPORARY
MEASURES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED TO PREVENT FURTHER  EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION.

MS-19. PROPERTIES AND WATERWAYS DOWNSTREAM FROM DEVELOPMENT SITES SHALL BE PROTECTED
FROM SEDIMENT DEPOSITION, EROSION AND DAMAGE DUE TO INCREASES IN VOLUME, VELOCITY
AND PEAK FLOW RATE OF STORMWATER RUNOFF FOR THE STATED FREQUENCY STORM OF 24-HOUR
DURATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND CRITERIA LISTED IN THE VIRGINIA
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK, CHAPTER 8 PAGES 20-24.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NARRATIVE:
PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THIS PROJECT INCLUDES THE DEMOLITION OF MULTIPLE APARTMENT BUILDINGS, SURFACE PARKING, AND
ASSOCIATED UTILITY AND DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE, AS WELL AS THE CONSTRUCTION OF A
MULTISTORY APARTMENT BUILDING WITH UNDERGROUND PARKING AND THE ASSOCIATED UTILITY AND
DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE. THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE IS 4.30 ACRES.

ADJACENT PROPERTY
THE PROJECT SITE IS BOUND BY STADIUM ROAD TO THE WEST/NORTHWEST, EMMET STREET TO THE
NORTHEAST, JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE TO THE EAST, AND MONTEBELLO CIRCLE TO THE SOUTH.

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS
THE SITE CURRENTLY CONTAINS MULTIPLE APARTMENT BUILDINGS, AS WELL AS ASSOCIATED PARKING.

OFF-SITE AREAS
THIS PROJECT INCLUDES WORK WITHIN THE ADJACENT ROW. ADDITIONALLY, DEBRIS AND EXCESS SOIL
SHALL BE TAKEN TO AN APPROVED LANDFILL SITE.

CRITICAL EROSION AREAS
CRITICAL SLOPES EXIST ADJACENT TO MONTEBELLO CIRCLE. A WAIVER HAS BEEN APPROVED FROM THE
CITY TO DISTURB THESE SLOPES.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES
UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, ALL VEGETATIVE AND STRUCTURAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
PRACTICES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED ACCORDING TO MINIMUM STANDARDS AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CURRENT ADDITION OF THE VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
HANDBOOK.  THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE VESCH SHALL BE ADHERED TO UNLESS OTHERWISE
WAIVED OR APPROVED BY A VARIANCE BY LOCAL AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. IT SHALL BE THE
CONTRACTORS'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ADHERE TO REQUESTS FROM THE CITY'S E&S INSPECTOR TO ADD
OR MODIFY E&S MEASURES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

STORMWATER RUNOFF CONSIDERATIONS
A MAJORITY OF THE STORMWATER RUNOFF WILL BE DIVERTED TO A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP. THE
REST OF THE STORMWATER RUNOFF WILL BE FILTERED BY SILT FENCE AND INLET PROTECTION
MEASURES.

STRUCTURAL PRACTICES:
1. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE - 3.02  A TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE

PROVIDED AT THE LOCATION INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  IT IS IMPERATIVE THAT THIS MEASURE BE
MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  ITS PURPOSE IS TO REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF MUD
TRANSPORTED ONTO PAVED PUBLIC ROADS BY MOTOR VEHICLES OR RUNOFF.

2. STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION - 3.07  STONE FILTERS SHALL BE PLACED AT THE INLET OF ALL
DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AS INDICATED ON PLANS.  ITS PURPOSE IS TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM
ENTERING THE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM PRIOR TO PERMANENT STABILIZATION.

3. DUST CONTROL - 3.39 DUST CONTROL IS TO BE USED THROUGH THE SITE IN AREAS SUBJECT TO
SURFACE AND AIR MOVEMENT.

4. SILT FENCE -  3.05-2 EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER CLOTH SEDIMENT BARRIERS THAT SHALL BE
INSTALLED DOWNSLOPE OF DISTURBED AREAS WITH MINIMAL GRADES TO FILTER SEDIMENT-LADEN
RUNOFF FROM SHEET FLOW AS INDICATED.  ITS PURPOSE IS TO INTERCEPT SMALL AMOUNTS OF
SEDIMENT FROM DISTURBED AREAS AND PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

5. SUPER SILT FENCE - 3.05-1 WIRE SUPPORTED, STANDARD-STRENGTH FILTER CLOTH SEDIMENT
BARRIERS THAT SHALL BE INSTALLED DOWNSLOPE OF DISTURBED AREAS WITH MINIMAL GRADES TO
FILTER SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF FROM SHEET FLOW AS INDICATED. SIMILAR TO SILT FENCE, ITS
PURPOSE IS TO INTERCEPT AND PREVENT SMALL AMOUNTS OF SEDIMENT FROM DISTURBED AREAS
FROM LEAVING THE SITE.

6. SEDIMENT TRAP - 3.13 A TEMPORARY BARRIER OR DAM WITH A CONTROLLED STORMWATER RELEASE
TO DETAIN SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS IN "WET" AND "DRY" STORAGE LONG
ENOUGH FOR THE MAJORITY OF SEDIMENT TO SETTLE OUT.

6.1 MAINTENANCE OF SEDIMENT TRAP - INSPECT TRAP EMBANKMENT WEEKLY TO ENSURE IT IS
STRUCTURALLY SOUND AND HAS NOT BEEN DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  THE TRAP
SHALL BE CHECKED AFTER EVERY RAINFALL EVENT. ONCE THE SEDIMENT HAS REACHED THE DESIGNATED
CLEANOUT LEVEL IT SHALL BE REMOVED AND PROPERLY DISPOSED OF.
7. TEMPORARY DIVERSION DIKE - 3.09 A TEMPORARY RIDGE OF COMPACTED SOIL TO DIVERT WATER

AWAY FROM A DISTURBED AREA.

VEGETATIVE PRACTICES:
1. TOPSOIL (TEMPORARY STOCKPILE)  - 3.30  TOPSOIL SHALL BE STRIPPED FROM AREAS TO BE GRADED

AND STOCKPILED FOR LATER SPREADING.  STOCKPILE LOCATIONS SHALL BE LOCATED ONSITE AND
SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY SILT FENCE AND VEGETATION.

2. TEMPORARY SEEDING  - 3.31  ALL DENUDED AREAS WHICH WILL BE LEFT DORMANT FOR MORE THAN
14 DAYS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH FAST GERMINATING TEMPORARY VEGETATION IMMEDIATELY
FOLLOWING GRADING OF THOSE AREAS.  SELECTION OF THE SEED MIXTURE SHALL DEPEND ON THE
TIME OF YEAR IT IS APPLIED.

3. PERMANENT SEEDING - 3.32 FOLLOWING GRADING ACTIVITIES, ESTABLISH PERENNIAL VEGETATIVE
COVER BY PLANTING SEED TO REDUCE EROSION, STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS, AND ENHANCE
NATURAL BEAUTY.

4. SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKETS & MATTING - 3.36 A PROTECTIVE COVERING BLANKET OR SOIL
STABILIZATION MAT SHALL BE INSTALLED ON PREPARED PLANTING AREAS OF CHANNELS TO
PROTECT AND PROMOTE VEGETATION ESTABLISHMENT AND REINFORCE ESTABLISHED TURF.

MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES
1. PROVIDE SEDIMENT TRAPPING MEASURES AS A FIRST STEP IN GRADING, SEED AND MULCH

IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INSTALLATION.
2. PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEEDING OR OTHER STABILIZATION IMMEDIATELY AFTER GRADING.
3. ISOLATE TRENCHING FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE FROM DOWNSTREAM CONVEYANCES IN ORDER

TO MINIMIZE PERIMETER CONTROLS.
4. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL THEY ARE NO

LONGER REQUIRED TO COMPLY WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR STATE LAW.

PERMANENT STABILIZATION
ALL NON-PAVED AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT SEEDING
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINISHED GRADING.  SEEDING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STD. & SPEC.
3.32, PERMANENT SEEDING.  SEED TYPE SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED FOR "MINIMUM CARE LAWNS" AND
"GENERAL SLOPES" IN THE HANDBOOK FOR SLOPES LESS THAN 3:1.  FOR SLOPES GREATER THAN 3:1,
SEED TYPE SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED FOR "LOW MAINTENANCE SLOPES" IN TABLE 3.32-D OF THE
HANDBOOK.  FOR  MULCH (STRAW OR FIBER) SHALL BE USED ON ALL SEEDED SURFACES.  IN ALL
SEEDING OPERATIONS SEED, FERTILIZER AND LIME SHALL BE APPLIED PRIOR TO MULCHING.

GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES:
ES-1: UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED, CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN ALL VEGETATIVE  AND

STRUCTURAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES  ACCORDING TO MINIMUM
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE LATEST EDITION OF THE VIRGINIA EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK AND VIRGINIA REGULATIONS VR 625-02-00 EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL REGULATIONS.

ES-2: THE CONTROLLING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY WILL MAKE A CONTINUING
REVIEW AND EVALUATION OF THE METHODS AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THE EROSION CONTROL
PLAN.

ES-3: PLACE ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN
CLEARING, GRADING, OR LAND DISTURBANCE.

ES-4: MAINTAIN A COPY OF THE APPROVED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN ON THE SITE AT
ALL TIMES.

ES-5: PRIOR TO COMMENCING LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES IN AREAS OTHER THAN INDICATED ON
THESE PLANS (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, OFFSITE BORROW OR WASTE AREA), SUBMIT
A SUPPLEMENTARY EROSION CONTROL PLAN TO THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER AND THE
CONTROLLING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL AUTHORITY FOR REVIEW AND ACCEPTANCE.

ES-6: PROVIDE ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES NECESSARY TO PREVENT EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION AS DETERMINED BY THE RESPONSIBLE LAND DISTURBER. (MODIFIED NOTE)

ES-7: ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL DRAIN TO APPROVED SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AT ALL
TIMES DURING LAND-DISTURBING ACTIVITIES AND DURING SITE DEVELOPMENT.

ES-8: DURING DEWATERING OPERATIONS, PUMP WATER INTO AN APPROVED FILTERING DEVICE,
ENSURE THAT PUMP INLET IS KEPT ABOVE SETTLED SEDIMENT.

ES-9: INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DAILY AND AFTER EACH RUNOFF- PRODUCING
RAINFALL EVENT. MAKE ANY NECESSARY REPAIRS OR CLEANUP TO MAINTAIN THE
EFFECTIVENESS OF THE EROSION CONTROL DEVICES IMMEDIATELY.

NOTE:
IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ADHERE TO REQUESTS FROM THE CITY'S E&S INSPECTOR TO ADD
OR MODIFY E&S MEASURES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
*PERMISSION SHALL BE OBTAINED BY THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR PRIOR TO MOVING TO THE NEXT PHASE OF THE E&S PLAN.

PHASE I  - SHEET C3.3
1. A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING IS REQUIRED WITH THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE E&S INSPECTOR, CONTRACTOR, OWNER, AND

ENGINEER. THIS MEETING SHALL TAKE PLACE ON SITE. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION TO SCHEDULE THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING.

2. FLAG LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.3.
3. INSTALL CHAIN LINK SAFETY FENCE AND ALL PERIMETER CONTROLS (SILT FENCE, SUPER SILT FENCE, AND SILT FENCE BREAKS) AS

INDICATED ON SHEET C3.3.
4. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.3
5. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.3. EXISTING ENTRANCE ASPHALT TO BE UTILITIZED TO THE

MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICAL WITH CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCES SAW CUT INTO EXISTING ASPHALT, AS THERE WILL BE MINIMUAL
TO NO LAND DISTURBANCE IN THIS PHASE. VEHICLE WASH AREA IS TO BE PROVIDED IN LIEU OF A WASH RACK TO DIRECT WASH
WATER TO A PROTECTED INLET. ANY SEDIMENT TRACKED OFF SITE SHALL BE CLEANED BY THE END OF THE DAY. INSTALL
RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSIONS AS A MOUNTABLE BERM TO CAPTURE RUNOFF AND DIRECT IT TO PROTECTED INLETS AND/OR SEDIMENT
TRAPS. INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT.

6. PRESERVE AREAS OF EXISTING ASPHALT FOR CONTRACTOR STAGING AND STORAGE AREAS AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.3.
7. CONTRACTOR TO BEGIN INSTALLING PERMANENT SANITARY SEWER AND STORMWATER REROUTING AROUND THE SITE DURING THIS

PHASE. THIS WORK WILL CONTINUE INTO PHASE II. PERFORM DEMOLITION AND REPAVING OPERATIONS AS NEEDED WITHIN
THE RIGHT-OF-WAY AND COORDINATE WITH CITY TO MINIMIZE TRAFFIC IMPACT AND INTERRUPTIONS.

8. DEMOLISH EXISTING BUILDINGS TO GRADE, LEAVING FOUNDATIONS AND GROUND-LEVEL SLABS IN PLACE WITH POSITIVE DRAINAGE
TOWARDS PROTECTED INLETS AND/OR PERIMETER CONTROLS.*

PHASE II - SHEET C3.4
4. DEMOLISH ONLY ASPHALT REQUIRED TO INSTALL SEDIMENT TRAP #1. EXCAVATE AND INSTALL SEDIMENT TRAP, AS WELL AS

ASSOCIATED DIVERSION DIKES AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.4, UTILIZING ADJACENT CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE FOR ANY SPOILS
REQUIRED TO BE HAULED OFF SITE.

5. INSTALL SHEETING AND SHORING (DESIGNED BY CONTRACTOR) IN PHASED APPROACH AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.4. MAINTAIN
EXISTING RETAINING WALLS AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.4. INSTALL CLEAN WATER DIVERSION AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.4
UPSTREAM OF SHEETING AND SHORING TO DIRECT UPSTREAM RUNOFF TO PROTECTED INLET.

6. FOLLOWING INSTALLATION OF SHEETING AND SHORING, INSTALL DRAINAGE PIPES AND STRUCTURES AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.4.
INSTALL TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN TO CONVEY DRAINAGE TO PROTECTED INLET. ALL STORMWATER PIPING AND STRUCTURES SHALL
BE INSPECTED FOR SILT/SEDIMENT. IF PRESENT, SILT/SEDIMENT SHALL BE CLEANED OUT FROM THE SYSTEM TO THE SATISFACTION
OF THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION WHEN STORMWATER STRUCTURES ARE INSTALLED PER SHEET C3.4.

7. AS DEMOLITION CONTINUES, CONTRACTOR IS TO ENSURE THAT ALL RUNOFF DRAINS TOWARDS INLET PROTECTION, SEDIMENT
TRAPS, OR PERIMETER CONTROLS PRIOR TO LEAVING THE PROPERTY. AFTER ALL E&S MEASURES SHOWN ON SHEET C3.4 AND LISTED
ABOVE ARE INSTALLED AND INSPECTED BY THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR CAN BEGIN DEMOLITION OF EXISTING
BUILDING SLABS/FOUNDATIONS AND THE REMAINDER OF THE SITE ASPHALT, CONCRETE, AND UTILITIES INDICATED ON SHEET C2.1.
NOTE: PRIOR TO DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SANITARY SEWER IN WOODROW STREET, THE NEW SANITARY SEWER
SYSTEM AROUND THE SITE MUST BE INSTALLED AND FULLY OPERATIONAL.

8. AFTER DEMOLITION, CONTRACTOR MAY BEGIN EXCAVATION TO A SHALLOW EXTENT AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.4. AS EXCAVATION
PROGRESSES, INSTALL ADJACENT DIVERSION DIKES AND TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN TO DIRECT DRAINAGE TO SEDIMENT TRAP #1.
SEDIMENT TRAP SHALL REMAIN OPERATIONAL WITH GRADING AND EXCAVATION DURING THIS PHASE FOR OVERLAND RELIEF VIA THE
STONE OUTLET WEIR TO THE PROTECTED INLET IMMEDIATELY DOWNSTREAM. CONTRACTOR MAY STOCKPILE EXCESS SOIL IN THE
AREA INDICATED ON SHEET C3.4 OR HAUL EXCESS SOIL OFFSITE FOR PROPER DISPOSAL WHILE MAINTAINING POSITIVE DRAINAGE
TOWARDS SEDIMENT TRAP.

7. INSPECT SUPER SILT FENCE AND SEDIMENT TRAPS DAILY TO ENSURE THAT THEY ARE FUNCTIONING AS DESIGNED. ADDITIONAL
MEASURES OR MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING MEASURES MAY BE REQUESTED BY CITY E&S INSPECTOR TO ENSURE THAT
SEDIMENT-LADEN RUNOFF DOES NOT EXIT THE SITE.

8. AT THE POINT WHEN CONTRACTOR IS READY TO INSTALL THE REMAINDER OF THE SHEETING AND SHORING AND NEEDS TO LOWER
THE SEDIMENT TRAP TO MAINTAIN POSITIVE DRAINAGE, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CALL THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR TO PROCEED TO
PHASE III. SANITARY SEWER AND STORM REROUTING WITHIN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY MUST BE COMPLETE AND OPERATIONAL PRIOR TO
MOVING ONTO PHASE III.*

PHASE III - SHEET C3.5
1. INSTALL PORTABLE STORAGE TANK, DISCHARGE PUMP, AND DEWATERING STRUCTURE AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.5. UTILIZE SUMP

PIT TO COLLECT DRAINAGE UPSTREAM OF EXCAVATION AND PUMP TO PORTABLE STORAGE TANK. SUMP PIT MAY MOVE AS
CONSTRUCTION PROGRESSES IN THIS PHASE BUT MUST REMAIN OPERATIONAL, AND CONTRACTOR MUST CONTINUE TO DIRECT
DRAINAGE AREA TO SUMP PIT.

2. COMPLETE SHEETING AND SHORING (DESIGNED BY CONTRACTOR) WHILE PERFORMING THE CUT ON SITE, EXCAVATING THE
BELOW-GRADE PORTION OF THE PARKING GARAGE AND NEARING FINAL GRADES IN AREAS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.5. MAINTAIN
DRAINAGE TO SEDIMENT TRAP AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.5. AS EXCAVATION PROCEEDS, TRANSITION SEDIMENT TRAP #1 TO A
SUMP PIT (TO BE PUMPED TO PORTABLE STORAGE TANK) AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.5 AND PROPERLY STOCKPILE OR DISPOSE OF
EXCESS MATERIAL OFFSITE.

3. CONTINUE TO DEMOLISH EXISTING UTILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE AS NECESSARY DURING EXCAVATION OPERATIONS. MAINTAIN
POSITIVE DRAINAGE TO SEDIMENT TRAP/SUMP PITS. WHEN EXCAVATION WITHIN PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINTS IS COMPLETE TO
FINAL GRADE, CONTRACTOR MAY BEGIN FOUNDATION WORK AND STONE THE FLOOR OF EACH BUILDING TO STABILIZE.

4. INSTALL STORM SEWER SYSTEM DOWNSTREAM OF STORM VAULT CONNECTION POINTS STARTING AT STORM STRUCTURE 100 AND
WORKING UPSTREAM TO STRUCTURE "VAULT OUT".

5. ONCE EXCAVATION IS COMPLETE TO FINAL GRADE, CONTRACTOR TO BEGIN CONSTRUCTING LOWER LEVEL SLABS AND INSTALLATION
OF STORMWATER VAULT. A BMP PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE E&S INSPECTOR, CONTRACTOR,
AND ENGINEER IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO BEGINNING INSTALLATION OF THE STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT.

6. CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT THE CITY INSPECTOR PRIOR TO DRAWDOWN OF SUMP PUMP PIT WITHIN BUILDING FOOTPRINT BELOW
THE MARKED WET STORAGE ELEVATION FOR CRITICAL WORK IN THE PROXIMITY OF THE PIT SUCH AS INSTALLATION OF ADJACENT
FOOTERS. CONTRACTOR MAY STONE THE AREA AS PRACTICAL TO STABILIZE AND PLACE BASE STONE BENEATH FUTURE SLAB POURS
WHILE WORKING IN THE AREA TO REDUCE SEDIMENT LOADING TO THE DEWATERING PIT AND DECREASE THE SIZE AS APPROVED BY
THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR.

7. AS AREA UPSTREAM OF SEDIMENT TRAP/SUMP PIT IS STABILIZED, SIZE OF SEDIMENT TRAP/SUMP PIT MAY BE REDUCED AT A
REDUCTION RATE NO GREATER THAN 134 CY PER AC STABILIZED. ONCE THE ENTIRE AREA UPSTREAM OF THE SEDIMENT TRAP/SUMP
PIT IS STABILIZED, THE DEWATERING PUMP MAY BE RELOCATED TO ANOTHER LOCATION AS NEEDED TO DEWATER THE STABILIZED
PIT (SUCH AS AN ELEVATOR PIT WHERE THE WATER WILL NATURALLY POOL). CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT THE CITY INSPECTOR
PRIOR TO PUMPING BELOW THE REQUIRED WET STORAGE ELEVATION VISUALLY MARKED ON THE PIPE IN THE SUMP PIT.

8. CONTRACTOR TO PROCEED WITH BUILDING CONSTRUCTION UP TO GRADE. AT SUCH TIME WHEN THE CONCRETE SLABS OF THE
BUILDINGS HAVE POSITIVE OVERLAND RELIEF TO PERIMETER CONTROLS AND PROTECTED INLETS, THE DEWATERING PUMP AND
DEWATERING STRUCTURE MAY BE REMOVED. CONTRACTOR IS TO CALL FOR CITY INSPECTION AND RECEIVE WRITTEN APPROVAL
FROM THE CITY PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH THE REMOVAL OF THE DEWATERING STRUCTURE AND DEWATERING PUMP.*

PHASE IV - SHEET C3.6
1. VERTICAL BUILDING CONSTRUCTION IS ONGOING THROUGHOUT THIS PHASE. PORTABLE SEDIMENT TANK TO REMAIN DURING THIS

PHASE. CONTRACTOR TO UTILIZE FOR ANY DISTURBANCE WITHIN THE BUILDING COURTYARD. DISHARGE TO BE PUMPED TO
PROTECTED INLET AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.6.

2. ROUGH GRADE PROJECT AREA OUTSIDE OF BUILDING FOOTPRINTS. DIRECT RUNOFF TOWARDS PROTECTED INLETS AND PERIMETER
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.

3. APPLY SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKETS FOR ALL SLOPES THAT EXCEED 3:1 AS FINAL GRADE IS REACHED.
4. INSTALL SITE UTILITIES AND STORMWATER PIPING/STRUCTURES AS INDICATED ON SHEET C3.6. ALL STORMWATER PIPING AND

STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR SILT/SEDIMENT. IF PRESENT, SILT/SEDIMENT SHALL BE CLEANED OUT FROM THE SYSTEM TO
THE SATISFACTION OF THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR. INSTALL INLET PROTECTION WHEN STORMWATER STRUCTURES ARE INSTALLED PER
SHEET C3.6.

5. SEED ALL DENUDED AREAS PER VESCH STANDARDS.*

PHASE V - SHEET C3.7
1. FINE GRADE PROJECT AREA AND INSTALL SITE WALLS, STAIRS, AND HARDSCAPE. COMPLETE STREETSCAPE REPAIRS AND

INSTALLATION OF NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK/BIKE PATH ALONG STADIUM ROAD, EMMET STREET SOUTH, AND MONTEBELLO CIRCLE.
STONE VEHICULAR AREAS AND POUR CURB FOLLOWED BY PAVING.

2. APPLY PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION WITHIN SEVEN DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED. MULCH AND SEED ALL AREAS TO BE
GRASS IN FINAL CONDITION AS SOON AS FINAL GRADE IS ACHIEVED. PREVIOUSLY-PAVED AREAS SHALL BE ROTOTILLED WITH 6" OF
AMENDED TOP SOIL PRIOR TO PERMANENT SEEDING BEING APPLIED.

3. ONCE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE AND ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS ARE STABILIZED, EROSION CONTROL MEASURES CAN BE
REMOVED UPON APPROVAL FROM THE CITY E&S INSPECTOR.

4. ENGINEER OF RECORD SHALL CERTIFY THE INSTALLED STORMWATER FACILITIES.

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
3.

0 
- E

R
O

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

38
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C3.1

EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL NOTES AND

DETAILS

No Scale

CHAIN LINK SAFETY FENCE

POLYETHYLENE
FABRIC (ATTACH
TO POSTS WITH
METAL TIE
WIRES.)

CONVENTIONAL
METAL (T) OR
(U) POSTS BRACING CONCRETE  FOOTING

GROUND LINE
LINE POST

WIRE
FABRIC

PERSPECTIVE VIEW
PLASTIC FENCE

PERSPECTIVE VIEW
METAL FENCE

PERSPECTIVE VIEW

3.10SAF

GRAVEL CURB INLET SEDIMENT FILTER

RUNOFF WATER
GRAVEL FILTER 12"

WIRE MESH
FILTERED WATER

SEDIMENT
CONCRETE
GUTTER

12" CURB INLET

SPECIFIC APPLICATION:  THIS METHOD OF INLET PROTECTION IS APPLICABLE AT
CURB INLETS WHERE PONDING IN FRONT OF THE STRUCTURE IS NOT LIKELY TO
CAUSE INCONVENIENCE OR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND
UNPROTECTED AREAS.

* GRAVEL SHALL BE VDOT #3, #357 OR 5 COARSE AGGREGATE.

STORMWATER INLET PROTECTION
No Scale

3.07- 6IP

No Scale

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

3.07-1IP

No Scale

3.05-1

SILT FENCE (WITH WIRE SUPPORT)

SF

COMPACTED SOIL

18" MIN.
FLOW

4.5' MIN.

TEMPORARY DIVERSION DIKE
No Scale

3.09-1

CWD TO HAVE VDOT
STANDARD EC-2
MATTING ON UPHILL
SIDE

CWDDD

4"

12"

No Scale

SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKET (TREATMENT-1) 

3.36-1

BRING MATERIAL DOWN TO
A LEVEL AREA BEFORE
TERMINATING THE
INSTALLATION. TURN THE
END  UNDER 4" AND STAPLE
AT 12" INTERVALS.

WHERE THERE IS A BERM AT THE
TOP OF THE SLOPE, BRING THE
MATERIAL OVER THE BERM AND
ANCHOR IT BEHIND THE BERM.

ON STEEP SLOPES, APPLY PROTECTIVE
COVERING PARALLEL TO THE DIRECTION
OF FLOW AND ANCHOR SECURELY.

BERM

ON SHALLOW SLOPES, STRIPS NETTING
PROTECTIVE COVERINGS MAY BE APPLIED
ACROSS THE SLOPE.

SHALLOW
SLOPE

IN DITCHES, APPLY PROTECTIVE COVERING
PARALLEL TO THE DIRECTION OF FLOW.
USE CHECK SLOTS AS REQUIRED. AVOID
JOINING MATERIAL IN THE CENTER OF THE
DITCH IF AT ALL POSSIBLE.

DITCH FLOW

TYPICAL ORIENTATION OF VESCH TREATMENT - 1 SOIL (STABILIZATION
BLANKET)

STEEP
SLOPE

BM

ERNST CONSERVATION SEEDS
RIGHT-OF-WAY NON-NATIVE WOODS MIX - ERNMX-132

BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME
PRICE/LB

30.00% FESTUCA RUBRA CREEPING RED FESCUE 1.90

20.00% LOLIUM PERENNE, PERENNIAL RYEGRASS, 1.85
'FASTBALL RGL' 'FASTBALL RGL'

(TURF TYPE)

20.00% PHLEUM PRATENSE, TIMOTHY, 'CLIMAX' 1.20
'CLIMAX'

12.00% TRIFOLIUM HYBRIDUM ALSIKE CLOVER 3.25

10.00% AGROSTIS PERENNANS, AUTUMN BENTGRASS, 14.00
ALBANY PINE BUSH - ALBANY PINE BUSH -
NY ECOTYPE NY ECOTYPE

8.00% AGROSTIS ALBA REDTOP 8.00

100%     MIX PRICE/LB BULK: $3.61

SEEDING RATE: 40-60 LB PER ACRE
WOODLAND OPENINGS

THE SHADE-TOLERANT GRASSES AND CLOVER ARE GOOD FOR
WOODLAND OPENINGS AND PARTIALLY SHADED SITES. MIX
FORMULATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE DEPENDING
ON THE AVAILABILITY OF EXISTING AND NEW PRODUCTS. WHILE THE
FORMULA MAY CHANGE, THE GUIDING PHILOSOPHY AND FUNCTION OF
THE MIX WILL NOT.

No Scale

SLOPE STABILIZATION SEED MIX 

TABLE 3.32-D
SITE SPECIFIC SEEDING MIXTURES FOR PIEDMONT AREA

MINIMUM CARE LAWN
COMMERCIAL OR RESIDENTIAL

KENTUCKY 31 OR TURF-TYPE TALL FESCUE
IMPROVED PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS

GENERAL SLOPE (3:1 OR LESS)
KENTUCKY 31 FESCUE
RED TOP GRASS
SEASONAL NURSE CROP *

LOW-MAINTENANCE SLOPE (STEEPER THAN 3:1)
* SEE SLOPE STABILIZATION  SEED MIX

TOTAL LBS. PER ACRE

175-200 LBS.
90-100%

0-5%
0-5%

128 LBS.
2 LBS.

20 LBS.
150 LBS.

* USE SEASONAL NURSE CROP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SEEDING DATES
AS STATED BELOW:

FEBRUARY 16TH THROUGH APRIL.................................. ANNUAL RYE
MAY 1ST THROUGH AUGUST 15TH............................ FOXTAIL MILLET
AUGUST 16TH THROUGH OCTOBER............................... ANNUAL RYE
NOVEMBER THROUGH FEBRUARY 15TH........................ WINTER RYE

** SUBSTITUTE SERICEA LESPEDEZA FOR CROWNVETCH EAST OF
FARMVILLE, VA (MAY THROUGH SEPTEMBER USE HULLED SERICEA, ALL
OTHER PERIODS, USE UNHULLED SERICEA).  IF FLATPEA IS USED IN LIEU
OF CROWNVETCH, INCREASE RATE TO 30 LBS./ACRE.  ALL LEGUME SEED
MUST BE PROPERLY INOCULATED.  WEEPING LOVEGRASS MAY BE
ADDED TO ANY SLOPE OR LOW-MAINTENANCE MIX DURING WARMER
SEEDING PERIODS; ADD 10-20 LBS./ACRE IN MIXES.

TABLE 3.31-B
ACCEPTABLE TEMPORARY SEEDING PLANT MATERIALS

"QUICK REFERENCE FOR ALL REGIONS"

PLANTING DATES

SEPT. 1 - FEB. 15

FEB. 16 - APR. 30

MAY 1 - AUG. 31

RATE (LBS./ACRE)

50-100

60-100

50

SPECIES

50/50 MIX OF
ANNUAL RYEGRASS

(LOLIUM MULTI-FLORUM)
&

CEREAL (WINTER) RYE
(SECALE CEREALE)

ANNUAL RYEGRASS
(LOLIUM MULTI-FLORUM)

GERMAN MILLET
(SETARIA ITALICA) 3.31

3.32

PERMANENT SEEDING MIX FOR PIEDMONT AREA

TEMPORARY SEEDING PLANT MATERIALS
No Scale

No Scale

TS

PS

FILTER CLOTH

REINFORCED CONCRETE

12' MIN.

EXISTING GROUND

B

70' MIN.

DRAIN SPACE

10' MIN.

10' MIN.

SECTION B-B

6'-7"

SECTION A-A

PLAN VIEW

3" MIN.
3" MIN.

B

70' MIN.

SIDE ELEVATION

5:1
3'

12' MIN.

FILTER
CLOTH

6" MIN.

A

A

EXISTING
PAVEMENT

MOUNTABLE BERM
(OPTIONAL)

WASHRACK
(OPTIONAL)

EXISTING
PAVEMENT

POSITIVE
DRAINAGE TO
SEDIMENT
TRAPPING DEVICE

VDOT #1 COARSE AGGREGATE

* MUST EXTEND FULL WIDTH   OF
INGRESS AND EGRESS   OPERATION

10'
MIN.

STONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
No Scale

3.02CE

(FRONT ELEVATION)

(PERSPECTIVE VIEW)

1'

1'
5'

MAX.
3'

FLOW

CLASS I RIPRAP

AGGREGATE**
COARSE

NOTE: INSTALL SILT FENCE BREAK AT LOW IN FENCE LINE
**COARSE AGGREGATE SHALL BE VDOT #3 OR #57 STONE

No Scale
SILT FENCE BREAK

No Scale

TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSION

TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSIONS

TYPICAL GRAVEL STRUCTURE 3.11-1RWD

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 'MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP INLET WITH GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE DROP INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4" WOOD FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATHER EXCESS AT CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERSPECTIVE VIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION OF STAKE AND FABRIC ORIENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIC APPLICATION THIS METHOD OF INLET PROTECTION IS APPLICABLE WHERE THE INLET DRAINS A RELATIVELY FLAT AREA (SLOPE NO GREATER THAN 5%) WHERE THE INLET SHEET OR OVERLAND FLOWS (NOT EXCEEDING 1 C.F.S.) ARE TYPICAL. THE METHOD SHALL NOT APPLY TO INLETS RECEIVING CONCENTRATED FLOWS, SUCH AS IN STREET OR HIGHWAY MEDIANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SET POSTS AND EXCAVATE A 4"X4" TRENCH UPSLOPE ALONG THE LINE OF POSTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. STAPLE WIRE FENCING TO THE POSTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. ATTACH THE FILTER FABRIC TO  THE WIRE FENCE AND EXTEND IT INTO THE TRENCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. BACKFILL AND COMPACT THE EXCAVATED SOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTENSION OF FABRIC AND WIRE INTO THE TRENCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
VDOT #21A STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MINIMUM



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
3.

0 
- E

R
O

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

38
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C3.2

EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL NOTES AND

DETAILS

CONCRETE WASHOUT
No Scale

DEWATERING PUMP RATE CALCULATIONS

PUMP SUMP PIT DRY STORAGE VOLUME = 118.9 CY = 3,210 CF

DEWATERING VOLUME = PUMP DISCHARGE (GPM) X 16
(3210

16 ) = 200 GPM (MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE)

DEWATERING PUMP SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM OF 200
GPM. DIRTBAG FILTERING CAPACITY EXCEEDS THE MAXIMUM

PUMP DISCHARGE RATE.

3.13

SEDIMENT TRAP #1
No Scale

3.13

SEDIMENT TRAP/SUMP PIT
No Scale

ST

ST1

3'-0"

6'-0" MIN.

4"

1'-6"

1'-6"

3.26-3

NOTE: VARIANCE REQUEST SUBMITTED TO THE CITY.
1. RIPRAP REMOVED AS CLASS A1 RIPRAP SLASH BLOCK, 1' DEPTH NOT

NEEDED WITH THE DIRECT CONNECTION OF THE PUMP DISCHARGE PIPE
TO THE DIRTBAG.

2. EXPAND 6' SQUARE DIMENSION AS NEEDED TO FIT SELECTED SIZE OF
DIRT BAG STAYING WITHIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITS.

3. VOLUME OF DEWATERING STRUCTURE MUST BE AT LEAST EQUAL TO
THE PUMP DISCHARGE (GPM) X 16.

RIPRAP NOT INCLUDED,
SEE NOTE 1 ABOVE.

EXPAND AS NEEDED.
SEE NOTE 2 ABOVE.

2'

DS

DEWATERING STRUCTURE - MODIFIED
No Scale

PORTABLE SEDIMENT TANK
No Scale

3.26-1DS

WRAP PIT IN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
MIRAFI 180N OR EQUIVALENT

24" HDPE PIPE BURIED FOR STABILITY.
PROVIDE 3 8" PERFORATIONS, 6" OC ABOVE
WET STORAGE ELEVATION AND IN BOTTOM
12" OF BURIED SECTION

PUMP SUMP PIT #2
No Scale

1:
11:1

15" PERFORATED HDPE BURIED FOR
STABILITY. BACKFILL SURROUNDING
AREA WITH #57 STONE AND PROVIDE
12" #57 STONE AS BASE OF PIPE FOR
PUMP TO BE PLACED ON TOP

MINIMAL WET STORAGE FOR PUMP HEAD

 COMPACTED #57 STONE;
HAND TAMPED BETWEEN PIPES

PUMP DISCHARGE DIRECT CONNECTION TO UGD SUM

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP
PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR (50 GPM MAX
DISCHARGE RATE - TYP 8" DIA; 18" TALL)

FLEXIBLE PVC, LAY FLAT
HOSE OR APPROVED EQUAL

APPROX. ELEVATION = 514.00'

3'

3.2"
15"
24"

3.2"

#57 STONE PROVIDED IN LIEU OF SOIL FOR
STRUCTURAL SUPPORT OF PUMP
PRETREATMENT STRUCTURE IN A

SATURATED ENVIRONMENT. PERFORATION
PROVIDED AT BOTTOM OF OUTER 24" PIPE

FOR HYDROSTATIC PRESSURE RELIEF AND
BUOYANCY ELIMINATION. ADDITIONALLY

THIS LOWER PERFORATION ALLOWS FOR
FULL DRAWN DOWN OF WET STORAGE

WHEN NECESSARY DURING CONSTRUCTION

PERFORATED

SOLID

PERFORATED

1'

APPROX. EL.=518.00'

APPROX.
EL.=517.00'

6"
EL.=524.50'

WRAP PIT IN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
MIRAFI 180N OR EQUIVALENT

24" HDPE PIPE BURIED FOR STABILITY.
PROVIDE 3 8" PERFORATIONS, 6" OC ABOVE
WET STORAGE ELEVATION AND IN BOTTOM
12" OF BURIED SECTION

PUMP SUMP PIT #1
No Scale

1:
1

1:1

15" PERFORATED HDPE BURIED FOR
STABILITY. BACKFILL SURROUNDING
AREA WITH #57 STONE AND PROVIDE
12" #57 STONE AS BASE OF PIPE FOR
PUMP TO BE PLACED ON TOP

WET STORAGE 67 CY/AC

 COMPACTED #57 STONE;
HAND TAMPED BETWEEN PIPES

PUMP DISCHARGE DIRECT CONNECTION TO DIRTBAG INSIDE
DEWATERING STRUCTURE

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP
PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR (50 GPM MAX
DISCHARGE RATE - TYP 8" DIA; 18" TALL)

DRAIN BASIN MAY BE CUT DOWN AS
TRAP LOWERS WITH EXCAVATION TO

MAINTAIN RELIEF.

FLEXIBLE PVC, LAY FLAT HOSE OR APPROVED EQUAL

APPROX. ELEVATION = 479.50'

3'

3.2"
17.6"

15"
24"

3.2"

#57 STONE PROVIDED IN LIEU OF SOIL FOR
STRUCTURAL SUPPORT OF PUMP

PRETREATMENT STRUCTURE IN A SATURATED
ENVIRONMENT. PERFORATION PROVIDED AT

BOTTOM OF OUTER 24" PIPE FOR HYDROSTATIC
PRESSURE RELIEF AND BUOYANCY ELIMINATION.

ADDITIONALLY THIS LOWER PERFORATION
ALLOWS FOR TEMPORARY DRAWN DOWN OF

WET STORAGE AT CRITICAL POINTS OF
CONSTRUCTION ADJACENT TO TRAP/PIT

LOCATION

DRY STORAGE 67 CY/AC
(PUMPED VOLUME)

PERFORATED

SOLID

PERFORATED

1'

EL.=484.50'

EL.=486.00'

EL.=482.50'

EL.=486.50'
6"VISUAL MARKING ON PIPE TO

INDICATE STOPPING POINT ON
TYPICAL DRAWDOWN (SEE NOTE 1)

NOTES:
1. CONTRACTOR TO SPRAY PAINT OR PROVIDE PHYSICAL MARKER FOR THE WET STORAGE ELEVATION ON THE PUMP SUMP PIT. THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY INSPECTOR PRIOR TO PUMPING BELOW THE MARKED WET STORAGE ELEVATION.

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE/SILT FENCE PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS-SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STAKES PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FILTER CLOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERS ENTIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSIDE FACE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW BALE DIKES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL AS PER STD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOURCE: Va. DSWC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATE: 3.26-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE (4" DEPTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VDOT #25 OR #26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VDOT #25 OR #26

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP DISCHARGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLASH BLOCK 1' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS AI RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
& SPEC. 3.05, SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS AI RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS AI

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECT CONNECTION TO DIRTBAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRTBAG



SOIL TYPE: 121C
SOIL GROUP: B

SOIL TYPE: 171D
SOIL GROUP: B

SOIL TYPE: 91
URBAN LAND

TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

T

O
H

T

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC
ACACAC

AC
AC

AC

AC

AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
ACAC

AC AC AC

AC

AC AC

AC

GRASS

30" DEC.

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

ACAC

GRASS MEDIAN

AS
PH

.

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

ACAC

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH
.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

WOODROW STREET(30' PUBLIC R/W)

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

D
D

D
D

S

D

D

D

S

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

32.1'

1.
3'

9.7'

1.
3'32.2'

47
.1

'

74.0'

47
.1

'
32.3'

1.
3'

9.6'

1.
3'32.3'

47
.1

'

74.1'

47
.1

'

15
.5

'

3.0'

11
3.

8'

3.0'

15
.5

'

31.8'

14
4.

7'

31.6'

16.0'

3.0'

38.0'

3.0'

16.0'

13.5'

3.8'

19.0' 20.7'

5.0'

35.9'

5.0'

17.2'

32.5'

33.2'

7.
8'

18.4'

38
.3

'

22.2'6.
5'

29.3'

24
.0

'

18.2'

5.6'

7.1'

4.0'

17.5'

4.0' 1.4'

10.9'

1.4'4.0'11.8'

10.7'

19.4'
1.4'

11.5'

37.7'

69.2'

39.1' 69.1'

39.1'
7.0'

1.8'1.0'9.0'

34.9'

25.4'

34.9'

1.9'

8.0'

12.7'

10.8'

2.0'
31.7'

1.4'

23.0'

22.7'

6.5'

10.0'

17.1'

11.7'

41.8'

20.5'

N
39

°3
3'

48
"E

   
  1

21
.0

8'

N5
9°

00
'24

"E
   

  6
3.

24
'

S56°25'58"E     476.67'

N
26

°1
4'

33
"E

   
  8

0.
61

'
N

26
°1

4'
33

"E
   

  1
06

.6
5'

N73°52'54"W     149.72'

N
14°59'18"E     47.09'

S88°46'30"W     1
78.67'

N65°32'37"W     278.68'

N76°39'01"E    
 150.56'

S49°36'10"E     39.38'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

  1
18

.2
0'

  (
TO

TA
L)

S42°00'00"E     59.86'

S50°00'00"E     34.52'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

   
  9

9.
27

'

S73°42'09"E     46.60'
S82°10'55"E     45.94'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

  1
33

.3
2'

  (
TO

TA
L)

S56°25'58"E     90.10'

S56°25'58"E     90.04'

S56°25'58"E     89.96'

S56°25'58"E     181.62'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C
7

C
8

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5
L6

MET STREET SOUTH

AR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

O
H

P

7.1'

5.
5'

7.3'

5.6'

OHPOHPOHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
T

OHU OHU OHU

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP
OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

T
O

H
T

OHT

OHT

OHT

OHT/C
ATV

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HT

25
.8

'

62
.4

'

19
.4

'
69

.9
'

52.0'

67
.5

'
14

.6
'

23
.4

'

45.2'

83.0'

15
.0

'

15.4'

39
.0

'
29

.5
'

27
.5

'

24.8'15.7'

33
.4

'

27
.7

'

19.1'

26
.9'

5.
2'

62
.5

'

32
.6

'

9.
7'

9.
0'17.4'

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UG
P

U
G

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

GG

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

U
G

T UGT

U
G

T

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

WCENTER OF U/G LARGE
POWER DUCT BANK - APPROX.
10' WIDE SIGNAL
(DOMINION ENERGY)

EOI

EOI

EO
I

EO
I

EO
I

EOI

EOI

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM

6" C
S

6" CS

6" CS

2" PE

2" PE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(UVA WATER)

8" CI U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

8" CI U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G POWER
(DOMINION

ENERGY)

U
/G

 C
AT

V

U/G COMM FIBER
UNABLE TO LOCATE

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE

OF STADIUM ROAD

NAIL
SET

GAS MARKER

42
" R

CP
18

" C
MP

12
" H

DPE

2

3

11

14

18" STEEL

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

J

K

L

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

UFO
T

12" HDPE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

EOI

EO
I

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF

CHARLOTTESVILLE

4"
 P

E

U/G MAIN POWER
(DOMINION ENERGY & UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

U/G WATERLINE
(UVA WATER)

EO
I

EO
I

UGT

UGT

UNABLE TO DETECT
U/G COMMUNICATION LINES
(UNABLE TO OPEN
POSS CENTURYLINK - MARKED
BY OTHERS)

EO
I

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

QLD-DATR

W

W

W

W
QLD-DATR(W/L)

APPROX LOCATION OF
U/G WATERLINE

UNABLE TO DETECT
(MARKED BY OTHERS)

U/G POWER
(FOR TRAFFIC SIGN)

U/G CATV

U/G
WATERLINE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

WW

W

W

U/G COMM FIBER
UNABLE TO LOCATE

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

W

X

X X

M

8'' SAN

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF

SAF

SAFSAFSAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF
SAF

SAF
SAF SAF SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

IP

IP

IP

SSF

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

CE

CE

RWD

SAF

SAFSSF

SSF

SSF

SAF
SSF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

RWD

SSF SAF

D

D

D

D

D

D D
D

D

IP

IP

IP

IP

PROVIDE GATE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

PROVIDE GATE FOR
CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

CONCRETE
WASHOUT

VEHICLE WASH AREA

CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW
CUT EXISTING ASPHALT

AND INSTALL STONE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

DURING THIS PHASE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL SAW
CUT EXISTING ASPHALT
AND INSTALL STONE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
DURING THIS PHASE.

EXISTING ASPHALT PARKING
AREAS TO REMAIN.

CONTRACTOR TO UTILIZE FOR
STAGING/STORAGE.

ALL EXISTING ASPHALT
TO REMAIN DURING THIS
PHASE.

DEMOLISHING EXISTING BUILDINGS
TO SLAB/FOUNDATIONS

DEMOLISHING EXISTING BUILDINGS
TO SLAB/FOUNDATIONS

DEMOLISHING EXISTING BUILDINGS
TO SLAB/FOUNDATIONS

TEMPORARY CHAIN
LINK FENCE WEIGHTED

WITH SAND BAGS

RETAINING WALL TO
REMAIN, THIS PHASE

28+00

29+00
R=30.11'
L=28.44'
T=15.38'

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

PG

BIKE LANE

GRATE INLET
TOP = 515.51
12" CMP INV. IN = 513.71
8" PVC INV. OUT = 513.61

D

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

G

G

UGT
UGT

WU/G COMM

UGP

W

UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

EO
I

UGT

S

S

SAN
SAN

IP
D

D

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
3.

2-
ER

O
S 

PH
 1

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

39
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C3.3
EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN - PHASE 1

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

3.02CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

INLET PROTECTION

CE

3.31TEMPORARY SEEDING

3.32PERMANENT SEEDING

DUST CONTROL

3.35MULCHING

SOIL AREA DIVIDE -

*

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

3.39

DRAINAGE DIVIDE -

LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING -

3.07IP

TS

PS

MU

DC

3.01CHAIN LINK SAFETY FENCESAFSAF

3.05SILT FENCESF

DIVERSION DIKE 3.09DD

SEDIMENT TRAP 3.13ST

3.05SUPER SILT FENCESSF

DS 3.26DEWATERING STRUCTURE

CWD

TSD 3.15TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSION 3.11RWD

OP 3.18OUTLET PROTECTION

*

SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKETS & MATTING 3.36B/M

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

T

O
H

T

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC
ACACAC

AC
AC

AC

AC

AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
ACAC

AC AC AC

AC

AC AC

AC

G

G

ACAC

ACAC

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

WOODROW STREET(30' PUBLIC R/W)

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

D
D

D
D

S

D

D

D

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

ET STREET SOUTH

R./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

O
H

P

7.1'

5.
5'

7.3'

5.6'

OHPOHPOHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
T

OHU OHU OHU

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP
OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

T
O

H
T

OHT

OHT

OHT

OHT/C
ATV

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HT

25
.8

'

62
.4

'

19
.4

'
69

.9
'

52.0'

67
.5

'
14

.6
'

23
.4

'

45.2'

83.0'

15
.0

'

15.4'

39
.0

'
29

.5
'

27
.5

'

24.8'15.7'

33
.4

'

27
.7

'

19.1'

26
.9'

5.
2'

62
.5

'

32
.6

'

9.
7'

9.
0'17.4'

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UG
P

U
G

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

GG

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

U
G

T UGT

U
G

T

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

EOI

EO
I

EO
I

EO
I

EOI

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM
(BRIGHTSPEED)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G POWERU/G POWER

U/G POWER

U
/G

 C
AT

V

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

NAIL
SET

GAS MARKER

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

J

K

L

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

T

U

U

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

W

W

U/G CATV

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

WW

W

W S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

W

X

X X

M

8'' SAN

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

CONCRETE
WASHOUT

VEHICLE
WASH AREA

PROVIDE TEMPORARY SEEDING IF
GRADING DOES NOT PROGRESS FOR A

PERIOD OF MORE THAN 14 DAYS.

PROVIDE GATE FOR
CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

DEMOLISH EXISTING BUILDING
FOUNDATION. CONTRACTOR TO

DIRECT DRAINAGE TOWARDS
PROTECTED INLET.

DEMOLISH EXISTING BUILDING
FOUNDATION FOLLOWING

INSTALLATION OF DOWNSTREAM
SEDIMENT TRAP (TYP.)

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF

SAF

SAFSAFSAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF
SAF

SAF
SAF SAF SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

49
5

50
0

50
5

49
3

49
4

49
6

49
7

49
849

9

50
150

250
350

4

50
6

50
7

500

505

498
499

501
502

503
504

506
507

508
509

49
149

2

490

487
488

489
491

492

49
0

48
9

49
1

49
2

51
0

515

51
1

51
2

51
3

51
4

510

507

508

509

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

RWD

CE

TSD

TS DC

CE

RWD

IP

IP

IP

IP

SEDIMENT TRAP #1
DRAINAGE AREA: 2.30 AC

TOTAL STORAGE REQUIRED: 308 CY
TOTAL STORAGE PROVIDED: 368 CY

TOP OF DAM = 492'
BOTTOM OF STONE WEIR = 489.5'

BOTTOM OF TRAP = 487'

PROVIDE GATE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

CWD

DD

DD

DD

DD

64.4'
26.4'

APPROX. LOCATION OF PHASED SHEETING
AND SHORING INSTALLATION (TYP.)

TS DC

TS DC

TS DC

CLASS A1 RIPRAP ON
BANK AT DIVERSION

DIKE DISCHARGE (TYP.)

STONE WEIR (SEE
SHEET C3.2 FOR TRAP
DETAILS)

SSF

SAF

SAFSSF

SSF

SSF

SAF
SSF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SSF SAF

TS DC

RWD

49
0

49
0

48
7

48
8

48
9

49
1

49
1

49
2

49
2

IP

D

D

D D
D

D

D

D

D

DEMOLISH EXISTING BUILDING
FOUNDATION FOLLOWING

INSTALLATION OF DOWNSTREAM
SEDIMENT TRAP (TYP.)

EXISTING RETAINING
WALL TO REMAIN, THIS

PHASE

CWD

DD

D

TSD

51
0

50
850
951

151
251

3

51
4

IP

IP

IP

CONTRACTOR TO USE
EXISTING PARKING,
BUILDING AREA TO

STOCKPILE MATERIAL

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

PG

D

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

G

G

UGT
UGT

W
POTENTIAL

UGP

W

UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

UGT

S

SAN
SAN

IP
D

D

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
3.

2-
ER

O
S 

PH
 2

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

40
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C3.4
EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN - PHASE 2

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

3.02CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

INLET PROTECTION

CE

3.31TEMPORARY SEEDING

3.32PERMANENT SEEDING

DUST CONTROL

3.35MULCHING

SOIL AREA DIVIDE -

*

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

3.39

DRAINAGE DIVIDE -

LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING -

3.07IP

TS

PS

MU

DC

3.01CHAIN LINK SAFETY FENCESAFSAF

3.05SILT FENCESF

DIVERSION DIKE 3.09DD

SEDIMENT TRAP 3.13ST

3.05SUPER SILT FENCESSF

DS 3.26DEWATERING STRUCTURE

CWD

TSD 3.15TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSION 3.11RWD

OP 3.18OUTLET PROTECTION

*

SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKETS & MATTING 3.36B/M

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

GRASS

30" DEC.

G

G

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

MET STREET SOUTH

AR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

NAIL
SET

42
" R

CP
18

" C
MP

12
" H

DPE

2

3

11

14

18" STEEL

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

T

12" HDPE

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

W

W

W

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

490

495

50
0

50
5510

515

48
7

488

489

491

492

493

494

496

497

498

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
350

4

50
6

50
7508

509511

12

51
3

51
4

516

 DIRECTION OF SURFACE
FLOW (TYP.)

CONTRACTOR BEGIN
STONING GARAGE ONCE
FINAL GRADE IS REACHED

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

APPROX. LOCATION OF PHASED SHEETING
AND SHORING INSTALLATION (TYP.)

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

CERWD

IP

IP

RWD

CWD

CWD

IP

IP

APPROX. LOCATION OF PHASED SHEETING
AND SHORING INSTALLATION (TYP.)

APPROX. LIMITS OF
BELOW-GRADE PARKING

GARAGE

APPROX. FUTURE
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

TSD

TEMPORARY GRATE TOP

IP

CONTRACTOR TO DIRECT
DRAINAGE IN AREA BETWEEN

SHEETING/SHORING
TOWARDS PROTECTED

INLETS.

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF

SAF

SAFSAFSAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF
SAF

SAF
SAF SAF SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SSF

SAF

SSF

SSF

SSF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SSF SAF

CE

488

48
8

52
2

51
7

51
6

51
5 51
4

51
3

51
2

51
1

51
0 50
9

50
8 50
7

50
6

50
5

50
0

517

518
520

524
519

521522523
525526527

IP

PORTABLE SEDIMENT TANK. PUMP
DISCHARGE TO BE DIRECTED TO

DEWATERING STRUCTURE.

SEDIMENT TRAP/SUMP PIT
DRAINAGE AREA = 1.40 AC

TOTAL STORAGE REQUIRED: 187.6 CY
TOTAL STORAGE PROVIDED: 234.1 CY

TOP OF DAM ELEVATION: 487.00
BOTTOM OF TRAP ELEVATION: 482.50

SEDIMENT TRAP [FROM PHASE II] TO BE
LOWERED THROUGHOUT EXCAVATION
AND THEN CONVERTED TO A SUMP PIT
DIRECT ONSITE RUNOFF TO SUMP PIT

ACCORDINGLY. PIT TO BE PUMPED
DIRECTLY TO PORTABLE SEDIMENT TANK.

ST

487
486

485
484

483482.5

19.4'

62.4'

CONTRACTOR STAGING/STORAGE
AREA. STONE SECTION MATERIAL TO
MATCH CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

SAFSSF

S

SAN

IP

IP

D

D

D

D

D D

D

D

D

D

STONE WEIR TO EXTEND TO
AND ENCOMPASS INLET

VARIANCE TO VESCH SPEC 3.26 DEWATERING
STRUCTURE (REFER TO PLATE 3.26-3).

DEWATERING STRUCTURE SHALL CONSIST OF A
"DIRTBAG" SEDIMENT FILTRATION SYSTEMS OR

APPROVED EQUIVALENT. "CLASS A1 RIPRAP
SPLASH BLOCK 1' DEPTH" IS NOT REQUIRED WITH

THE USE OF THE DIRTBAG SYSTEM.  CONTRACTOR
TO ENSURE SEDIMENT LADEN STORMWATER DOES

NOT LEAVE THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE. SEE
SHEET C3.2 FOR "DIRTBAG" DETAIL.

DS

CONTRACTOR TO UTILIZE SUMP PIT TO
COLLECT DRAINAGE FROM UPPER
AREA AND PUMP INTO PORTABLE

SEDIMENT TANK. SUMP PIT TO MOVE
AS WORK PROGRESSES IN THIS PHASE,
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN DRAINAGE

AREA TO SUMP PIT AS SHOWN.

505

518

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

PG

D

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

G

G

UGT
UGT

W
POTENTIAL

UGP

W

UGT

S

SAN
SAN

S

IP
D

D

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
3.

2-
ER

O
S 

PH
 3

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

41
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C3.5
EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN - PHASE 3

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

3.02CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

INLET PROTECTION

CE

3.31TEMPORARY SEEDING

3.32PERMANENT SEEDING

DUST CONTROL

3.35MULCHING

SOIL AREA DIVIDE -

*

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

3.39

DRAINAGE DIVIDE -

LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING -

3.07IP

TS

PS

MU

DC

3.01CHAIN LINK SAFETY FENCESAFSAF

3.05SILT FENCESF

DIVERSION DIKE 3.09DD

SEDIMENT TRAP 3.13ST

3.05SUPER SILT FENCESSF

DS 3.26DEWATERING STRUCTURE

CWD

TSD 3.15TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSION 3.11RWD

OP 3.18OUTLET PROTECTION

*

SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKETS & MATTING 3.36B/M

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

G

G

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

MET STREET SOUTH

AR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

NAIL
SET

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

T

U

U

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

W

W

W

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

G G

G
G

UGT

UGT
S

SAN

UGP

G

UGP

G

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

510

515

520

525

53
0

53
5

530

530

490

495

50
0

50
5510

515

520

525

530

48
7

488

489

491

492

493

494

496

497

498

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
350

4

50
6

50
7508

509511

51
2

51
3

51
4

516

517

518

519

52
1

522

523

524

526

527

528

529
531

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAFSAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF SAF
SAF

SAF
SAF SAF SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

IP

TSDC

SSF

SSF

SSF

SSF

SSF

SSF

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

TSDC

TSDC

TSDC

SAF

SAF

SAF
SAF

SAF

SAF

CE

CE

TSDC

IP

B/M

B/M

BUILDING FOOTPRINTS ARE FULLY
STABILIZED. VERTICAL BUILDING

CONSTRUCTION AND UTILITY
INSTALLATIONS ARE ONGOING DURING

THIS PHASE.

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

PG

D

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

G

G

UGT
UGT

W
POTENTIAL

UGP

W

UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

UGT

S

SAN

S

D

D
IP

IP

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
3.

2-
ER

O
S 

PH
 4

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

43
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C3.6
EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN - PHASE 4

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

3.02CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

INLET PROTECTION

CE

3.31TEMPORARY SEEDING

3.32PERMANENT SEEDING

DUST CONTROL

3.35MULCHING

SOIL AREA DIVIDE -

*

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

3.39

DRAINAGE DIVIDE -

LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING -

3.07IP

TS

PS

MU

DC

3.01CHAIN LINK SAFETY FENCESAFSAF

3.05SILT FENCESF

DIVERSION DIKE 3.09DD

SEDIMENT TRAP 3.13ST

3.05SUPER SILT FENCESSF

DS 3.26DEWATERING STRUCTURE

CWD

TSD 3.15TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSION 3.11RWD

OP 3.18OUTLET PROTECTION

*

SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKETS & MATTING 3.36B/M

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

GRASS

30" DEC.

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

GRASS MEDIAN

AS
PH

.

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH
.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

MET STREET SOUTH

AR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

NAIL
SET

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

T

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

W

W

W

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

X

X

X

X

2.3
:1

2.0:1

2.0:1

2.
1:

1

2.
7:

1

2.
1:

1

510

515

520

525

53
0

53
5

530

530

490

495

50
0

50
5510

515

520

525

530

48
7

488

489

491

492

493

494

496

497

498

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
350

4

50
6

50
7508

509511

51
2

51
3

51
4

516

517

518

519

52
1

522

523

524

526

527

528

529
531

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

S

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

G G

G
G

UGT

UGT
S

SAN

UGP

G

UGP

G

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAFSAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SA
F

SAF SAF
SAF

SAF
SAF SAF SAF

SAF

SAF

SAF

SA
F

PROVIDE GATE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

PROVIDE GATE FOR
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

IP

PSMU

SSF

SSF

SSF

PCE

SSF

SSF

SSF

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

PSMU

PSMU

PSMU

PSMU

PCE

SAF

SAF

SAF
SAF

SAF

SAF

B/M

B/M

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

PG

D

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

G

G

UGT
UGT

WU/G COMM
POTENTIAL

UGP

W

UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

EO
I

UGT

D

D

S

SAN

S

IP

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
3.

2-
ER

O
S 

PH
 7

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

44
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C3.8
EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL
PLAN - PHASE 5

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

EROSION CONTROL LEGEND

3.02CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

INLET PROTECTION

CE

3.31TEMPORARY SEEDING

3.32PERMANENT SEEDING

DUST CONTROL

3.35MULCHING

SOIL AREA DIVIDE -

*

* "VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK" SPECIFICATION NUMBER

3.39

DRAINAGE DIVIDE -

LIMITS OF CLEARING AND GRADING -

3.07IP

TS

PS

MU

DC

3.01CHAIN LINK SAFETY FENCESAFSAF

3.05SILT FENCESF

DIVERSION DIKE 3.09DD

SEDIMENT TRAP 3.13ST

3.05SUPER SILT FENCESSF

DS 3.26DEWATERING STRUCTURE

CWD

TSD 3.15TEMPORARY SLOPE DRAIN

TEMPORARY RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSION 3.11RWD

OP 3.18OUTLET PROTECTION

*

SOIL STABILIZATION BLANKETS & MATTING 3.36B/M

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

GRASS

30" DEC.

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

GRASS MEDIAN

AS
PH

.

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH
.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

U
/G

 C
AT

V

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

NAIL
SET

GAS MARKER

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

T

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

W

W

W

U/G CATV

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

S

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

G G

G
G

UGT

UGT
S

SAN

UGP

G

UGP

G

X

X

X

X

TERRACE

PICK UP/DROP OFF

AT LEVEL 1

6'
7'

5.5'
6'

4'

7'

6.4'

6'

8'
6.5'

6'

20'

20.3'

BIKE LANE

SIDEWALK

SI
D

EW
AL

K
SIDEWALK

SI
D

EW
AL

K

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

BIKE LANE

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

SI
D

EW
AL

K

SIDEWALK

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

STADIUM ROADSECTION VIEWSEE SHEET C1.7

STADIUM ROAD

SLIP LANE

SECTION VIEW

SEE SHEET C1.7

EMMET ST
SECTION VIEW
SEE SHEET C1.7

JP
A S

LIP
 LA

NE

SECTIO
N V

IE
W

SEE S
HEET C

1.7

JPA SECTION
VIEW; SEE

SHEET C1.7

SEE NOTE 1

M
O

N
TE

BE
LL

O
SE

C
TI

O
N

 V
IE

W
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
1.

7

CG
-6

CG-6

CG-6

CG-6

CG-6

C
G

-6
C

G
-6

C
G

-2
C

G
-2

CG-2

6'

7'

6'
7'

BIKE LANE

EGRESS STAIR
WITH HANDRAIL

BUILDING ABOVE (TYP.)

BIKE ENTRANCE

VDOT GR-2 GUARDRAIL.
SEE DETAIL, SHEET C1.2.

EXISTING SIDEWALK
ALONG STADIUM ROAD

EXISTING ~2' WIDE SIDEWALK
ALONG MONTEBELLO CIRCLE

EXISTING BIKE LANE
ALONG EMMET STREET

RETAINING WALL (TYP.)

TRASH SERVICE
ACCESS

MODIFIED CITY RE-2
ENTRANCE. SEE
DETAIL, SHEET C1.3.

MODIFIED CITY RE-2
ENTRANCE (TYP.). SEE

DETAIL, SHEET C1.3.

CG-6

CG-6

CG-6

GRASS SWALE (TYP.)

BUILDING
(LEVEL 12 ROOF)

BUILDING
(LEVEL 5 ROOF)

BUILDING
(LEVEL 11 ROOF)

BUILDING
(LEVEL 3 ROOF)

BU
ILD

IN
G

(LEVEL 3 R
O

O
F)

BU
IL

D
IN

G
(L

EV
EL

 P
1 

R
O

O
F)

MODIFIED CITY RE-2
ENTRANCE. SEE
DETAIL, SHEET C1.3.

MINIMUM 2'
PAVEMENT PATCH
(TYP.) SEE DETAIL,

SHEET C1.3.

1' CURB WIPE
DOWN (TYP.). SEE

DETAIL, SHEET C1.1

20'

PERMANENT
PAVEMENT
REPAIR (TYP.) SEE
DETAIL, SHEET
C1.3.

PERMANENT
PAVEMENT REPAIR
(TYP.) SEE DETAIL,

SHEET C1.3.

R50'

R200'

R20'

R5'

R160'

R264'

24'

PERMANENT PAVEMENT
REPAIR (TYP.) SEE
DETAIL, SHEET C1.3.

BUILDING
(LEVEL P1 ROOF)

CG-12
(TYP.)

20'

TRANSFORMER
(TYP.)

TRANSFORMER
(TYP.)

16'

16'

7'

CG-12
(TYP.)

POOL
TERRACE

SEE NOTE 1

ENTRY PLAZA
SEE NOTE 1

TRANSFORMER
(TYP.)

DOG RUN

29'

CG-12
(TYP.)

CG-12
(TYP.)

"NO PARKING ANYTIME - TOW
AWAY ZONE" SIGN (TYP.) "NO PARKING ANYTIME - TOW

AWAY ZONE" SIGN

"NO PARKING
ANYTIME - TOW

AWAY ZONE" SIGN

BUS STOP18'

CURB CUT

EGRESS STAIR
WITH HANDRAIL

TRANSITION FROM CATCH TO
SPILL CURB AND GUTTER

"NO PARKING ANYTIME - TOW
AWAY ZONE" SIGN (TYP.)

SECURITY GATE

LEGEND:

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT

HARDSCAPE (SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN)

MILL AND OVERLAY

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

DRAINAGE SWALE

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

G

BIKE LANE

GRATE INLET
TOP = 515.51
12" CMP INV. IN = 513.71
8" PVC INV. OUT = 513.61EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

UGP

W

UGT

D

D

S

SAN

SR50'

O
H

P

8'
' S

A
N

S

D

STORM MANHOLE
TOP = 485.18

C
O

N
C

. S
W

G

W

W

SAN

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
4.

0-
LA

YO
U

T 
PL

AN
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 8

/7
/2

02
4 

2:
46

 P
M

 | 
by

 E
m

m
y 

C
he

n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C4.0
LAYOUT PLAN

NOTES:
1. TERRACES ARE SHOWN GENERICALLY ON CIVIL PLANS. REFER TO

ARCHITECTURAL AND LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL.
2. EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES ON MONTEBELLO CIRCLE TO BE

BURIED TO ALLOW FOR FIRE ACCESS TO THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE PROPOSED
BUILDING. DESIGN AND COORDINATION WITH DOMINION ONGOING.

3. APPLICANT PURSUING BLA TO CONSOLIDATE PARCELS UNDER SEPARATE
COVER.

4. FOR ALL PROPOSED RETAINING WALLS AND BUILDING FOUNDATIONS, NO
TIEBACKS, GEOGRID, OR OTHER STRUCTURAL COMPONENT CAN EXTEND
INTO CITY ROW (INCLUDING TEMPORARY SHEETING AND SHORING) WITHOUT
PLAN APPROVAL BY THE CITY WITH ENCROACHMENTS EXPRESSLY SHOWN.

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

INSET 2

SEE INSET 2
THIS SHEET

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

GRASS

30" DEC.

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

GRASS MEDIAN

AS
PH

.

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH
.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

WCENTER OF U/G LARGE
POWER DUCT BANK - APPROX.
10' WIDE SIGNAL
(DOMINION ENERGY)

EOI

EO
I

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM

6" C
S

6" CS

6" CS

2" PE

2" PE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(UVA WATER)

8" CI U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

8" CI U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G POWER
(DOMINION

ENERGY)

U
/G

 C
AT

V

U/G COMM FIBER
UNABLE TO LOCATE

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

GAS MARKER

42
" R

CP
18

" C
MP

12
" H

DPE

2

3

11

14

18" STEEL

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

UFO
T

12" HDPE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

EOI

EO
I

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF

CHARLOTTESVILLE

4"
 P

E

U/G MAIN POWER
(DOMINION ENERGY & UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

U/G WATERLINE
(UVA WATER)

EO
I

EO
I

UGT

UGT

UNABLE TO DETECT
U/G COMMUNICATION LINES
(UNABLE TO OPEN
POSS CENTURYLINK - MARKED
BY OTHERS)

EO
I

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

QLD-DATR

W

W

W

W
QLD-DATR(W/L)

APPROX LOCATION OF
U/G WATERLINE

UNABLE TO DETECT
(MARKED BY OTHERS)

U/G POWER
(FOR TRAFFIC SIGN)

U/G CATV

U/G
WATERLINE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

U/G COMM FIBER
UNABLE TO LOCATE

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

X

X

X

X

S

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

TRANSFORMER
(TYP.). SEE NOTE 3.

CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY MANHOLE,
REROUTE SANITARY

NETWORK AROUND SITE

CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY MANHOLE,
REROUTE SANITARY

NETWORK AROUND SITE

6" CLASS 52 DIP
DOMESTIC LINE CONNECTION

8" CLASS 52 DIP
FIRE LINE CONNECTION W/

POST INDICATOR VALVE

12" SDR-26 PVC SANITARY
LATERAL

8" SDR-26 PVC CITY OF
CHARLOTTESVILLE SANITARY

SEWER MAIN

CO1

CO2

12" SDR-26 PVC SANITARY
LATERAL

BUILDING-MOUNTED FDC

12" x 8" CUT-IN
TEE; 8" GV

12" x 4" CUT-IN
TEE; 4" GV

3" METER (VAULT AND ACCESS
SHALL BE INSTALLED LEVEL)

90° BEND

FHA-B

19-138

19-137A

19-136B

19-136A

19-136

8" SDR-26
PVC
SANITARY
SEWER
MAIN

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

TP

TP

TP

TP

TP

TP

TP

BUILDING-MOUNTED FDC

BUILDING-MOUNTED FDC

12" GV

TP

TRANSFORMER
(TYP.). SEE NOTE 3.

TRANSFORMER
(TYP.). SEE NOTE 3.

10" SDR-26 PVC SANITARY
LATERAL

TP

CO3

19-135B

19-135A

19-135

TP

12" x 6" CUT-IN
TEE; 6" GV

FHA-A

8" X 6" CUT-IN TEE;
6" GV

6" CLASS 52 DIP

6" CLASS 52 DIP

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
SERVICE (TYP.)

7.1'

9.4'

5.2'

6.7'

6.6'

6.1'

5.6'

5'

5.5'

TP

CONCRETE-ENCASED DUCT BANK,
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C1.4.

FHA-C

3.8'

3" TO 6" ADAPTER
4" TO 3" REDUCER

3'

5'

5'

5.1'

5'

TP

TP
12" x 6"
CUT-IN
TEE; 6"
GV

G G

G
G

RELOCATED
GAS LINE BY
OTHERS

UGT

UGT
S

SAN

5'

5'

5.2'

5.8'

5'

5.7'

5.3'

6.3'

5.3'
5'

5.1'

5.1'
5.1'

RELOCATE PORTION OF UG
COMMUNICATION LINE.
CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE
WITH UTILITY OWNER

TP

POWER LINE A
AND FIBER LINE A

POWER LINE B

POWER LINE C

5.4'

UGP

4' CONCRETE DUCT BANK BY
OTHERS

5' 5'

5'

5'

NATURAL GAS LINE
AND METER

G

UGP

G

NATURAL GAS LINE
AND METER

19-137

POWER LINE D

GAS LINE C

GAS LINE B

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

G

BIKE LANE

GRATE INLET
TOP = 515.51
12" CMP INV. IN = 513.71
8" PVC INV. OUT = 513.61EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

G

G

UGT
UGT

WU/G COMM

UGP

W

UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

EO
I

UGT

D

D

S

SAN

19-137A

TPTP

TP

5.1'

S

5.2'

5.8'
19-137

O
H

P

8'
' S

A
N

S
N

D

STORM MANHOLE
TOP = 485.18

C
O

N
C

. S
W

G

W

W

SAN

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
5.

0-
U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/2

2/
20

24
 1

0:
11

 A
M

 | 
by

 J
oh

n 
W

ils
on

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C5.0
UTILITY PLAN

SAN

W

    PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE

                   PROPOSED WATER LINE

TEST PIT

S

   LEGEND

NOTES:
1. SEE SHEET C5.1 FOR ALL PROPOSED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS.
2. COORDINATION WITH DOMINION REGARDING TRANSFORMER LOCATIONS AND CONNECTIONS IS ONGOING.
3. EXISTING ELECTRIC LINES ON MONTEBELLO CIRCLE TO BE BURIED TO ALLOW FOR FIRE ACCESS TO SOUTH SIDE OF BUILDING. DESIGN AND COORDINATION WITH DOMINION

IS ONGOING.
4. ALL WATER LINE SHUTDOWNS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH AND PERFORMED BY THE CITY. THE DEVELOPER MUST HAND OUT NOTICES TO AFFECTED CUSTOMERS AT

LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE.
5. ALL FIRE LINES SHALL BE FULLY RESTRAINED. VALVE BOX LID FOR FIRE SUPPRESSION LINES SHALL SAY 'FIRE' RATHER THAN 'WATER.'
6. ALL DIP FIRE LINES SHALL BE CLASS 52.
7. A KNOX BOX SHALL BE PROVIDED AT EACH BUILDING MAIN ENTRANCE (STADIUM ROAD AND JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE), AS WELL AS AT THE ENTRANCE TO THE FIRE PUMP

ROOM.
8. IF THERE IS A CITY OWNED UTILITY LINE IN THE VICINITY OF ANY RETAINING WALLS. WALLS SHALL BE DESIGNED SUCH THAT THE CITY CAN EXCAVATE A TRENCH CENTERED

ON THE INFRASTRUCTURE (5' WIDE FOR PIPES AND EXTENDING AT LEAST 3' FROM THE OUTSIDE EDGE FOR STRUCTURES) SUCH THAT THE EXCAVATION WILL NOT AFFECT
THE WALL, ITS FOOTERS, TIEBACKS OR ANOTHER OTHER FEATURE RELATED TO ITS STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY

TP

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

INSET 2

SEE INSET 2
THIS SHEET

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

GRASS

30" DEC.

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

GRASS MEDIAN

AS
PH

.

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH
.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

MET STREET SOUTH

AR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

WCENTER OF U/G LARGE
POWER DUCT BANK - APPROX.
10' WIDE SIGNAL
(DOMINION ENERGY)

EOI

EO
I

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM

6" C
S

6" CS

6" CS

2" PE

2" PE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(UVA WATER)

8" CI U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

8" CI U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G POWER
(DOMINION

ENERGY)

U
/G

 C
AT

V

U/G COMM FIBER
UNABLE TO LOCATE

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE

OF STADIUM ROAD

GAS MARKER

42
" R

CP
18

" C
MP

12
" H

DPE

2

3

11

14

18" STEEL

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

UFO
T

12" HDPE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

EOI

EO
I

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF

CHARLOTTESVILLE

4"
 P

E

U/G MAIN POWER
(DOMINION ENERGY & UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

U/G WATERLINE
(UVA WATER)

EO
I

EO
I

UGT

UGT

UNABLE TO DETECT
U/G COMMUNICATION LINES
(UNABLE TO OPEN
POSS CENTURYLINK - MARKED
BY OTHERS)

EO
I

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

QLD-DATR

W

W

W

W
QLD-DATR(W/L)

APPROX LOCATION OF
U/G WATERLINE

UNABLE TO DETECT
(MARKED BY OTHERS)

U/G POWER
(FOR TRAFFIC SIGN)

U/G CATV

U/G
WATERLINE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

U/G COMM FIBER
UNABLE TO LOCATE

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

X

X

X

X

S

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

G G

G
G

UGT

UGT
S

SAN

UGP

G

UGP

G

VARIABLE-WIDTH SWM/BMP
PRIVATE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

VARIABLE-WIDTH SWM/BMP
ACCESS EASEMENT

10'

10'

29'

16'

20'

24'

24'

22'

24'

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
5.

0-
EA

SE
M

EN
T 

PL
AN

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

48
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C5.1
EASEMENT PLAN

VARIABLE-WIDTH PUBLIC
ACCESS EASEMENT

VARIABLE-WIDTH PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT

VARIABLE-WIDTH SWM/BMP
PRIVATE MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT

VARIABLE-WIDTH SWM/BMP
ACCESS EASEMENT

   LEGEND

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



X

X

X

X

TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

GRASS

30" DEC.

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

GRASS MEDIAN

AS
PH

.

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH
.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

N
39

°3
3'

48
"E

   
  1

21
.0

8'

N5
9°
00

'24
"E

   
  6

3.
24

'

N
26

°1
4'

33
"E

   
  8

0.
61

'
N

26
°1

4'
33

"E
   

  1
06

.6
5'

N73°52'54"W     149.72'

N
14°59'18"E     47.09'

N65°32'37"W     278.68'

N76°39'01"E    
 150.56'

S49°36'10"E     39.38'
S42°00'00"E     59.86'

S50°00'00"E     34.52' S73°42'09"E     46.60'
S82°10'55"E     45.94'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C
7

C
8

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5
L6

MET STREET SOUTH

AR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

NAIL
SET

42
" R

CP

18
" C

MP

12
" H

DPE

2

3

11

14

18" STEEL

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

T

12" HDPE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

W

W

W

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

8'' SAN

S

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

G G

G
G

UGT

UGT
S

SAN

UGP

G

UGP

G

GARAGE
FFE: 487'

507' 511'  510' 512'

ELEV: 520'

ELEV: 522'

TERRACE: 522'

FFE: 518'

 FFE: 522'

 512'

518'

FFE: 518'

FFE: 518'

GARAGE
FFE: 532'

 512'

 4
87

'

518'

512'

 4
87

'
 4

90
'

 4
90

'
 4

90
'

 4
92

'
 4

92
'

 4
92

'
 4

92
'

SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR
DETAILED GRADING WITHIN POOL

TERRACE AREA

SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR
DETAILED GRADING WITHIN

TERRACE AREA

SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR
DETAILED GRADING ENTRY

PLAZA AREA

2.3
:1

2.0:1

2.0:1

2.
1:

1

2.
7:

1

2.
1:

1

510

515

520

525

53
0

53
5

530

530

490

495

50
0

50
5510

515

520

525

530

48
7

488

489

491

492

493

494

496

497

498

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
350

4

50
6

50
7508

509511

51
2

51
3

51
4

516

517

518

519

52
1

522

523

524

526

527

528

529
531

D

138

141C

139

137C

142

140

136

CONNECT TO EXISTING
MANHOLE FOR

RELOCATING STORM
NETWORK AROUND SITE

STORMWATER DETENTION
VAULT (APPROX. 12,200 CF

TOTAL VOLUME)

122

124

120

112

110

128

104

102

100

E11

101

103

105

109

111

119

121

125

123

100A

115

D

135 134

133
SWM OUT

RD1

132

NOTE: ACCESS TO SWM
VAULT PROVIDED FROM P2
LEVEL OF PARKING GARAGE.

106107

4'x4' STORM VAULT ACCESS
(TYP.) SEE DETAIL, SHEET C7.2.

131

130

143

144

129

108

141A

141B

D

D

D

D

D
D

127

113

114

14.8'

18.5'
8.9'

28'

23.7'

D
116

D

117

10" HDPE ROOF
DRAIN @ 1% MIN.
INV. = 509.72'

12" HDPE ROOF
DRAIN @ 1% MIN.
INV. = 503.39'

12" HDPE ROOF
DRAIN @ 1% MIN.

INV. = 513.09'

D137B

137A

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

G

BIKE LANE

GRATE INLET
TOP = 515.51
12" CMP INV. IN = 513.71
8" PVC INV. OUT = 513.61

D

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

G

G

UGT
UGT

WU/G COMM

UGP

W

UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

EO
I

UGT

S

SAN

19-137A

S 19-137

BC/FL 515.64'

ME 517.60'

TC 517.04'

TC/BC 517.19'

BC/FL 516.54'

TC 516.14'

TC/BC 517.15'ME 517.62'

TC/BC/FL 515.12'
TC/BC/FL 515.05'

-15.21%

118

119

115

113

114

D
116

D

117

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
8.

0-
G

R
AD

IN
G

_S
W

M
_P

LA
N

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

49
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C6.0

GRADING & DRAINAGE
PLAN

GRASS CHANNEL SECTION (TYP.)
No Scale

GRASS-LINED DITCH
n = 0.05

2.5:1 3:1

DRAINAGE AREA = 0.20 AC*
TC = 6 MIN
SMIN = 1.0%
SMAX = 8.5%
C= 0.35

I(2) = 5.03 IN/HR Q(2) = 0.35 CFS
I(10) = 6.64 IN/HR            Q(10) = 0.46  CFS

V(2) = 2.06 FT/S
V(10) = 2.21 FT/S
D(10) = 4.9" NORMAL DEPTH

*DRAINAGE AREA TO DITCH C USED FOR CALCULATIONS BECAUSE IT REPRESENTS THE LARGEST
DRAINAGE AREA TO A GRASS CHANNEL

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

NOTES:
1. FOR ALL RETAINING WALLS, THE CITY SHALL BE

ABLE TO EXCAVATE A TRENCH CENTERED ON
CITY INFRASTRUCTURE, 5-FEET WIDE FOR
PIPES AND EXTENDING AT LEAST 3-FEET FROM
THE OUTSIDE EDGE FOR STRUCTURES, TO A
DEPTH OF 1-FOOT BELOW THE INVERT, AND
THIS EXCAVATION WILL NOT AFFECT THE WALL,
ITS FOOTER, TIEBACKS, OR ANY OTHER
FEATURE RELATED TO ITS STRUCTURAL
INTEGRITY.

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

X

X

X

X

TERRACE

PICK UP/DROP OFF

AT LEVEL 1

BUILDING
(LEVEL 12 ROOF)

BUILDING
(LEVEL 5 ROOF)

BUILDING
(LEVEL 11 ROOF)

BUILDING
(LEVEL 3 ROOF)

BU
ILD

IN
G

(LEVEL 3 R
O

O
F)

BU
IL

D
IN

G
(L

EV
EL

 P
1 

R
O

O
F)

BUILDING
(LEVEL P1 ROOF)

POOL
TERRACE

ENTRY PLAZA

DOG RUN

TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

GRASS

30" DEC.

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

GRASS MEDIAN

AS
PH

.

GRASS MEDIAN

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH
.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884

ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

MET STREET SOUTH

AR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

NAIL
SET

42
" R

CP

18
" C

MP

12
" H

DPE

2

3

11

14

18" STEEL

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

T

12" HDPE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

P

P

E

UGPUGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

W

W

W

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

G G

G
G

UGT

UGT
S

SAN

UGP

G

UGP

G

GARAGE
FFE: 487'

507' 511'  510' 512'

ELEV: 520'

ELEV: 522'

TERRACE: 522'

FFE: 518'

 FFE: 522'

 512'

518'

FFE: 518'

FFE: 518'

GARAGE
FFE: 532'

 512'

 4
87

'

518'

512'

 4
87

'
 4

90
'

 4
90

'
 4

90
'

 4
92

'
 4

92
'

 4
92

'
 4

92
'

SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR
DETAILED GRADING WITHIN POOL

TERRACE AREA

SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR
DETAILED GRADING WITHIN

TERRACE AREA

SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR
DETAILED GRADING ENTRY

PLAZA AREA

TC 530.45'
TC/BC
531.12'

514.88'

511.72'
510.82'

509.83'
509.05'

493.21'

489.19'

487.34'

TC/BC
531.25'

TC/BC
530.77'

TC/BC
518.39'

TC/BC
518.12'

TC/BC
517.46'

TC/BC
517.74'

TC/BC
516.36'

TC/BC
516.62'

TC/BC
516.44'

TC/BC
516.18'

TC 515.99'

516.16'

514.72'
514.63'

TC 514.54'

TC 507.60'
TC 504.95'

503.05'

TC/BC
488.41'

TC/BC
488.12'

TC/BC
487.49'

TC/BC
487.20'

TC 531.29'
TC/BC
530.62'

TC 529.59'

TC 521.53'

TC 518.28'

TC 517.17'

TC 516.40'

TC 516.14'

TC 508.16'TC 512.09'

TC 501.54'

TC 500.98'

TC 490.83'

TC 488.74'

498.52'

TC 533.64' TC 534.14'
TC 535.00'

TC 536.00'

TC 537.50'

505.32'

507.20'

492.31'

490.59'

486.95'

486.90'

486.69'

486.56'

LP 502.53'

532.00'

522.00'

511.68'

525.57'

508.33'

495.13'

499.78'

EX PVMT 529.26' EX PVMT 530.13'
EX PVMT 530.96'

EX PVMT 533.31'
EX PVMT 533.81'

EX PVMT 534.67'

EX PVMT 535.66'

EX PVMT 537.17'

TC 538.26'EX PVMT 537.92'

EX PVMT 521.19'

EX PVMT 517.95'

EX PVMT 516.85'

EX PVMT 516.07'

EX PVMT 515.80'

EX PVMT 515.66'

EX PVMT 514.21'

EX PVMT 511.75'
EX PVMT 507.82'

EX PVMT 507.27'

EX PVMT 504.62'

EX PVMT 500.64'
EX PVMT 501.21'

EX PVMT 490.49'

EX PVMT 488.41'

TC 486.92'
EX PVMT 486.60'

TC 486.50'
EX PVMT 486.17'

TC 486.48'

TC 524.30'
EX PVMT 523.97'

TC 519.40'EX PVMT 519.12'

TC 509.66'

EX PVMT 509.33'

TC 511.40'

EX PVMT 511.07'
TC 513.23'

EX PVMT 512.90'

TC 498.40'
EX PVMT 498.11'

TC 495.61'
EX PVMT 495.31'

TC 493.00'
EX PVMT 492.68'

2.3
:1

2.0:1

2.0:1

2.
1:

1

2.
7:

1

2.
1:

1

510

515

520

525

53
0

53
5

530

530

490

495

50
0

50
5510

515

520

525

530

48
7

488

489

491

492

493

494

496

497

498

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
350

4

50
6

50
7508

509511

51
2

51
3

51
4

516

517

518

519

52
1

522

523

524

526

527

528

529
531

TC 499.45'

TC 499.38'

TC 499.69'

EX TC 500.30'

TC 501.95'

TC 502.50'

TC 505.24'

EX TC 507.14'

-6
.4

3%

-1.
91

%

-1.63%

-3.43%

-2.84%

-10.07%

-8
.1

6%

-5
.3

6%
-1

.5
7%

-1
.0

6%

529.00'

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

D

D

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

G

BIKE LANE

GRATE INLET
TOP = 515.51
12" CMP INV. IN = 513.71
8" PVC INV. OUT = 513.61EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

EP

G

G

UGT
UGT

WU/G COMM

UGP

W

UVA)
C/L OF 4' WIDE SIGNAL

EO
I

UGT

S

SAN

S

4

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
6.

1-
G

R
AD

IN
G

_D
ET

AI
L_

PL
AN

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

50
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C6.1

DETAILED GRADING
PLAN

SEE INSET THIS SHEET

NOTES:
1. DETAILED GRADING FOR ADA CURB RAMPS (INDICATED

WITH       ) PROVIDED ON SHEET C6.2.X

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



D

T

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT

UGT
UGT W

W

W

P

UGP

UGP

G

G

S

SAN

SAN

SAN

BC/FL 515.64'

ME 517.60'

TC 517.04'

TC/BC 517.19'

BC/FL 516.54'

TC 516.14'

TC/BC 517.15'
ME 517.62'

TC/BC/FL 515.12'

TC/BC/FL 515.05'

-15.21%

OHP

ASPH.

G

G

G

G

G

W

W

W

W

W

SAN

4.
76

%

517

TC/BC 516.05'

TC 516.70'

516.44'BC/FL 516.19'

TC/BC 515.98'

TC 516.45'

516.52'

516.64'

516.56'

BC/FL 515.95'

BC/FL 516.06'
BC/FL 515.91'

TC 516.41'

TC 516.56'

TC/BC 516.34'

8.02%

D

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

GRASS

ASPH.

G

G

G

G

W

W

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

4.
76

%

TC/BC 516.05'

516.44'BC/FL 516.19'

TC/BC 515.98'

TC 516.45'

BC/FL 515.95'

BC/FL 516.06'
BC/FL 515.91'

TC/BC 516.41' ME 516.40'

TC 516.41'

TC 516.56'

TC/BC 516.34'

ME 516.47'

8.02%

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP

SANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

S

G

WW

W

W

W

W

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

NAIL
SET

D
G

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

UGP

527

528

529

1.
02

%

-3.21%

-12.68%

6.16%

BC/FL 528.93'

BC/FL 528.58'
TC 529.08'

TC 529.43'

528.99'

528.72'

TC/BC 529.20' 529.25'

TC/BC 529.20'

TC 529.49'

528.82'

528.77'

528.67'
529.17'

528.94'
TC 529.44'

TC 528.86'
BC/FL 528.36'

TC/BC 527.13'

TC 526.66'
526.77'

TC 527.27'

TC/BC 526.72'

TC 529.22'

BC/FL 526.16'

-6
.0

1%

-5
.5

6%

D

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G

G

G

U

U

E

UGP

SSAN

SAN

SANUGP

UGP

50
5

50
4

50
6

BC/FL 505.60'

ME 506.14'

TC 506.10'

TC/BC 506.07'BC/FL 506.00'

TC 506.50'

TC/BC 506.14'
ME 506.21'

TC/BC/FL 505.75'
TC/BC/FL 505.58'

505.85'

506.04'

-4.54%

D

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G

G

G

G
G

SSAN SAN

SAN

UGP

UGP

UGP

UGP

50
5

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
650
7508

BC/FL 505.60'
TC 506.10'

BC/FL 506.00'

TC 506.50'

TC/BC 506.14'
ME 506.21'

TC/BC/FL 505.75'
TC/BC/FL 505.58'

505.85'

506.04'

-4.54%

T

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT
W

W

W

W

U/G COMM

EO
I

SAN

S

515

516

BC/FL 515.64'
TC 516.14'

TC/BC/FL 515.12'

TC/BC/FL 515.05'

515.38'

515.45'

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

G
G

G
G

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

UGP 485.65'

TC 486.11'

BC ME 485.67'

TC/BC 486.22'

TC/BC 485.54'

BC/FL 485.61'

-3
.7

0%

TC 486.17'

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
6.

1-
G

R
AD

IN
G

_D
ET

AI
L_

PL
AN

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

50
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=10'

20'10'

NA
D 

83

C6.2

CURB RAMP GRADING
ENLARGEMENTS

  CURB RAMP & BIKE LANE ENTRANCE
   SCALE: 1" = 10'

1   CURB RAMP
   SCALE: 1" = 10'

2   CURB RAMP
   SCALE: 1" = 10'

3   CURB RAMP
   SCALE: 1" = 10'

4

  CURB RAMP
   SCALE: 1" = 10'

5   CURB RAMP
   SCALE: 1" = 10'

6   CURB RAMP
   SCALE: 1" = 10'

7   BIKE LANE EXIT
   SCALE: 1" = 10'8

NOTE: PER PROWAG SECTION R202.3, CURB RAMPS CONTAIN NON ADA-COMPLIANT
SLOPES WHEN ADJACENT TO ROADWAYS WITH NON ADA-COMPLIANT SLOPES.

LEGEND

BC: BOTTOM OF CURB
TC: TOP OF CURB

FL: FLOW LINE
ME: MATCH EXISTING

LEVEL LANDING (MAX. 2%
GRADE IN ANY DIRECTION)

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



550

560

550

540

540

54
0

540

530

520

500

53
0

54
0

TT

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

T

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

WOOD FENCE

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

STONE

CONC.

BRICK WALL

WOOD
FENCE

GRILL

GRILL

8'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SAN

SANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

D
D

D
D

S

D

D

D

S

D

D
S

S
S

S

S

D

S

S

S

S

S

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X

X

X

X

X

BRICK WALL

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

7.1'

5.
5'

7.3'

5.6'

OHPOHP

O
H

P

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHU OHU

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

OHP

O
H

T

OHT

OHT

O
HP

O
HP

25
.8

'

62
.4

'

19
.4

'
69

.9
'

52.0'

67
.5

'
14

.6
'

23
.4

'

45.2'

83.0'

15
.0

'

15.4'

39
.0

'
29

.5
'

27
.5

'

24.8'15.7'

33
.4

'

27
.7

'

19.1'

26
.9'

5.
2'

62
.5

'

32
.6

'

9.
7'

9.
0'17.4'

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

U
G

P

UG
P

G
GG

G
G

GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G
GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

WW
W

WW

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W

W

W

WW

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

G
G

G

G

G
RIP RAP

T

S

D

D
D

S
D

S

S

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.
W

P

P

P

E

E

UGP

UGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

UGP

UGP

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

W

W

W

W

W

W

D

12'' SAN

W

W

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

W

X

X

8'' SAN

S
A

N
S

PRE-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 2
(OFFSITE) TO SITE OUTFALL 1
AREA = 0.07 AC
IMPERVIOUS = 0.07 AC
Tc = 6 MIN.

PRE-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 1
(ONSITE) TO SITE OUTFALL 1

AREA = 4.30 AC
IMPERVIOUS = 2.37 AC

MANAGED TURF, B = 1.90  AC
MANAGED TURF, D = 0.03 AC

Tc = 6 MIN.

100 LF SHEET FLOW (45 LF DENSE
GRASS, 55 LF SHORT GRASS)

225 LF SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW
(40 LF UNPAVED, 185 LF PAVED)

200 LF PIPE FLOW

SITE
OUTFALL 1

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
7.

1-
PR

E 
D

EV
 D

A.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

51
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=30'

60'30'

NA
D 

83

C7.0

PRE-DEVELOPMENT
DRAINAGE AREA MAP

LEGEND

CRITICAL SLOPES

IMPERVIOUS AREA

TIME OF CONCENTRATION
FLOW PATH

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DRAINAGE DIVIDE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

SOIL MAP DIVIDE

FLOW DIRECTION

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TT

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

8'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SAN

SANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

D

D
S

S
S

S

S

D

S

S

S

S

N
39

°3
3'

48
"E

   
  1

21
.0

8'

N5
9°
00

'24
"E

   
  6

3.
24

'

N
26

°1
4'

33
"E

   
  8

0.
61

'
N

26
°1

4'
33

"E
   

  1
06

.6
5'

N73°52'54"W     149.72'

N
14°59'18"E     47.09'

N65°32'37"W     278.68'

N76°39'01"E    
 150.56'

S49°36'10"E     39.38'S42°00'00"E     59.86'S50°00'00"E     34.52'S73°42'09"E     46.60'S82°10'55"E     45.94'

C1

C2

C3

C4
C5

C6

C
7

C
8

L1
L2

L3

L4

L5
L6

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
GG

G
G

GG

G

G
GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT

W

WW
W

WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

T

S

D

D
D

S
D

S

S

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.
W

P

P

E

E

UGP

UGP

UGP

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

UGP

UGP

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT

UGT
UGT

UGT

W

W

W

W

W

W

D

12'' SAN

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

8'' SAN

S

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N

S

S

SA
N

U
G

P

UGP

G

G

UGT
S

G

G

X

510

515

520

525

53
0

53
5

530
530

490

495

50
0

50
5510

515

520

525

530

48
7

488

489

491

492

493

494

496

497
498

49
9

50
150

250
350

4

50
6

50
7508509

51151
251

3

51
4

516

517

518

519

52
1

522

523

524

526

527

528

529 531

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

550

560

550

540

540

54
0

540

530

520

500

53
0

54
0

SITE
OUTFALL 1

POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 1A
TO SITE OUTFALL 1 (ONSITE, DETAINED)

AREA = 2.84 AC
IMPERVIOUS = 2.33 AC

MANAGED TURF, B = 0.51 AC
Tc = 6 MIN. (MINIMUM)

POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 2
TO SITE OUTFALL 1 (OFFSITE, DETAINED)

AREA = 0.07 AC
IMPERVIOUS = 0.07 AC
Tc = 6 MIN. (MINIMUM)

POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 1B
TO SITE OUTFALL 1 (ONSITE, UNDETAINED)

AREA = 1.46 AC
IMPERVIOUS = 1.08 AC

MANAGED TURF, B = 0.34 AC
MANAGED TURF, D = 0.04 AC

Tc = 6 MIN. (MINIMUM)

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
7.

2-
PO

ST
 D

EV
 D

A.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

52
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=30'

60'30'

NA
D 

83

C7.1

POST-DEVELOPMENT
DRAINAGE AREA MAP

LEGEND

DETAINED DRAINAGE AREA TO
SO1

UNDETAINED DRAINAGE AREA
TO SO1

CRITICAL SLOPES

IMPERVIOUS AREA

TIME OF CONCENTRATION
FLOW PATH

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DRAINAGE DIVIDE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

SOIL MAP DIVIDE

FLOW DIRECTION

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
7.

4-
SW

M
 C

AL
C

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

53
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C7.2

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

CALCULATIONS AND
DETAILS (QUANTITY)

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE = 4.30 ACRES

THIS PROJECT INCLUDES THE DEMOLITION OF MULTIPLE EXISTING MULTIFAMILY APARTMENT
BUILDINGS AND ASSOCIATED SURFACE PARKING AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW
MULTIFAMILY APARTMENT BUILDING (WITH BELOW-GRADE PARKING GARAGE).

THERE IS ONE SITE OUTFALL FOR THIS PROJECT, SITE OUTFALL 1 (SO1). SO1 IS LOCATED WITHIN
JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE IN THE SOUTHERN CORNER OF THE SITE.

EXISTING
THE SITE IS CURRENTLY DEVELOPED WITH BUILDINGS AND SURFACE PARKING, WITH SEVERAL
GRASSED AREAS THROUGHOUT. THE ENTIRETY OF THE DISTURBED AREA (PRE-DEVELOPED
DRAINAGE AREA 1) CURRENTLY DRAINS TOWARDS SITE OUTFALL 1 VIA SHEET FLOW, SHALLOW
CONCENTRATED FLOW, AND PIPE FLOW. THE TIME OF CONCENTRATION FLOW PATH IS
INDICATED  ON THIS SHEET. ADDITIONALLY, THERE IS A PORTION OF MONTEBELLO CIRCLE THAT
DRAINS THROUGH THE SITE (PRE-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 2).

PROPOSED
THE ENTIRETY OF THE DISTURBED AREA DRAINS TOWARDS SO1 IN THE PROPOSED CONDITION.
POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 1A IS CONVEYED THROUGH AN ONSITE PIPE NETWORK TO A
STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT, WHICH THEN OUTFALLS TO THE EXISTING STORM NETWORK
WITHIN JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE. POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 1B FLOWS UNDETAINED
ONTO STADIUM, EMMET, AND JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE AND ENTERS STORM NETWORK VIA
GUTTER FLOW. LASTLY, POST-DEVELOPED DRAINAGE AREA 2 IS CONVEYED THROUGH THE SITE
TO THE TO THE STORWMATER DETENTION VAULT. ALL TIME OF CONCENTRATION FLOW PATHS
ARE INDICATED ON THIS SHEET.

CHANNEL PROTECTION (ENERGY BALANCE) AND FLOOD PROTECTION ANALYSES WERE
PERFORMED AT SO1, AND THE CALCULATIONS ARE SHOWN ON THIS SHEET. AS MENTIONED
ABOVE, A MAJORITY OF THE SITE IS CONTROLLED BY A STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT THAT IS
LOCATED WITHIN THE SUBGRADE PARKING GARAGE AT LEVEL P3.  A WEIR WALL WITHIN THE
STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT IS DESIGNED TO CONTROL THE 1-YEAR AND 10-YEAR STORM
EVENTS, AS SHOWN IN THE ROUTING PROVIDED IN THE CALCULATIONS BOOK. DETAILS ARE
PROVIDED ON THIS SHEET. THE STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT HAS BEEN DESIGNED WITH
OVER 2' OF FREEBOARD ABOVE THE 10-YEAR WSE IN THE EVENT OF LARGER STORMS.
MAINTENANCE ACCESS TO THE STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT WILL BE PROVIDED THROUGH
THE PARKING GARAGE ON LEVEL P2.

WATER QUANTITY NARRATIVE

LOW FLOW ORIFICE DEBRIS CAGE DETAIL
NO SCALE

DEBRIS CAGE MOUNTING DETAILS
NO SCALE

*NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWING.

STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT - PLAN

STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT - PROFILE
SECTION A-A

P3 FFE
487.00'

P2 FFE
502.00'

15' FLOOR
TO FLOOR

24" DIP OUTLET
PIPE (1.5%)

10 YEAR WSE = 499.12'

P3 FFE 487.00'

RISER TOP FOR LARGE STORM
EVENT BYPASS
ELEV. = 499.25'

BOTTOM OF STORMWATER
DETENTION VAULT SUMP

CIRCULAR ORIFICE (4.5" Ø)
WITH DEBRIS CAGE

@ ELEV. = 487.00'

6'

P2 FFE 502.00'

1 YEAR WSE = 495.73'RECTANGULAR ORIFICE
 (H = 12" ; W = 22")
@ ELEV.= 495.80'

CMP RISER STRUCTURE DETAIL
SECTION B-B

STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT DETAILS
NO SCALE

B

B

MAINTENANCE ACCESS PROVIDED
FROM GARAGE LEVEL P2

24" DIP OUTLETA A

15" HDPE INLET

4'x4' ACCESS DOOR
(TYP.)

6' Ø CMP RISER STRUCTURE.
SEE DETAIL, THIS SHEET.

SEE STRUCTURAL PLANS FOR
WALL THICKNESS,
WATERPROOFING, ETC.14.8'

18.5'

8.9'

28'23.7'

46.5'

6' Ø CMP RISER STRUCTURE.
SEE DETAIL, THIS SHEET.

24" Ø DIP OUTLET
INV. OUT 483.50'

TRASH RACK
STORM VAULT ACCESS DOOR DETAIL
NO SCALE

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
7.

4-
SW

M
 C

AL
C

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

53
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C7.3

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

CALCULATIONS AND
DETAILS (QUALITY)

SITE DATA
PRE-DEVELOPED AREA

MANAGED TURF (B SOILS) = 1.90 ACRES
MANAGED TURF (D SOILS) = 0.03 ACRES
IMPERVIOUS AREA = 2.37 ACRES

POST-DEVELOPED AREA
MANAGED TURF (B SOILS) = 0.85 ACRES
MANAGED TURF (D SOILS) = 0.04 ACRES
IMPERVIOUS AREA = 3.41 ACRES

POST-DEVELOPED LOAD (TP) = 7.80 LB/YR

TOTAL LOAD REDUCTION REQUIRED = 2.94 LB/YR

THE TOTAL LOAD REDUCTION REQUIRED WILL BE MET THROUGH THE PURCHASE OF OFF-SITE NUTRIENT CREDITS
FROM A DEQ-APPROVED NUTRIENT CREDIT BANK IN ACCORDANCE WITH VIRGINIA CODE 2.1-44.15:35. SEE THIS SHEET
FOR NUTRIENT CREDIT AVAILABILITY LETTER.

WATER QUALITY NARRATIVE

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



56
6

56
4

56
0

55
0 54

0

56
0

55
0

550

560

550

540

540

54
0

540

530

520

510

500

53
0

530

54
0

55
0

550

560

570

TT

OHP

O
H

P

OHPO
H

P

OHP OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

G

G

G

SA
N

D D
S

S
S

S

S

D

S

S

S

S

O
H

P

GG
G

GG

G

G

G

W
W

W

W

W

U
G

P

T

S
D

D
D

S
D

S

S

E

T

W

U

U

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.
W

P
P

E

E

UGP

U
G

P

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W

W

UGT

UGT

UGT

W

W

D

W

E

P

S
A

N

S

S

S

S
S

S

SAN

S
A

N

S

S

S

2.3
:1

2.0:1

2.0:1

2.
1:

1

2.
7:

1

2.
1:

1

510515520525

53
0

53
5

530530

490

495

50
0

50
5510

515

520

525

530

48
7

488

489

491
492
493
494

49649749849
9

50
150

250
350
450

6
50

7508509

51151
251
351

4516

517

518

519

52
1

522

523

524

526
527

528
529 531

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

D

D

PIPE 125

PIPE 117

BLDG B

120

128

102

100

138/140

BLDG A

124

134

132
142

144

130

118

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
7.

3-
IN

LE
TS

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

54
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

0

SCALE 1"=80'

160'80'

NA
D 

83

C7.4
INLET DRAINAGE AREA MAP

*PORTION OF BUILDING LABELED "BUILDING
B" WILL BE PIPED INTERNALLY TO THE
BUILDING TO THE PROPOSED
STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT.

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR E11 - STR 124

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

510

515

520

525

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

510

515

520

525

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR 122 - STR E3

500

505

510

515

520

525

500

505

510

515

520

525

48
3.

2

48
6.

3

48
7.

3

48
9.

0

49
2.

1

49
6.

0

50
0.

0

50
4.

1

50
6.

8

50
8.

3

51
0.

2

51
2.

5

51
4.

8

51
6.

9

51
6.

0

51
5.

9

51
6.

7

51
7.

6

9+50 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 19+50

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR 104 - STR 128

480

485

490

495

500

505

480

485

490

495

500

505

121
128.74' OF

30" RCP
@ 1.00%

120: DI-3B 6 ft Throat
STA 16+85.78
TOP 515.52
INV IN 508.21 (121)
INV OUT 508.11 (119)

119
42.18' OF
30" RCP
@ 2.25%

115
19.81' OF
30" RCP
@ 3.45%

11
2:

 M
H

-1
 (6

0"
 B

AS
E)

ST
A 

15
+6

8.
91

TO
P 

51
3.

35
IN

V 
IN

 5
04

.3
0 

(1
13

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

50
4.

20
 (1

11
)

109

73.32' OF

36" RCP

@ 4.50%

105

109.23' OF

36" R
CP

@ 6.00%

10
4:

 M
H

-1
 (6

0"
 B

AS
E)

ST
A 

12
+6

8.
82

TO
P 

49
7.

49
IN

V 
IN

 4
88

.7
7 

(1
05

)
IN

V 
IN

 4
92

.6
9 

(1
27

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

48
8.

67
 (1

03
)

103

103.16' OF

36" R
CP

@ 6.00%

101

123.11' OF

36" RCP

@ 2.00%

12
2:

 M
H

-1
 (6

0"
 B

AS
E)

ST
A 

18
+1

4.
59

TO
P 

51
7.

08
IN

V 
IN

 5
11

.5
1 

(1
25

)
IN

V 
IN

 5
09

.6
0 

(1
23

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

50
9.

50
 (1

21
)

49
7.

5

9+50 10+00 11+00

11
0:

 M
H

-1
 (6

0"
 B

AS
E)

ST
A 

15
+1

7.
71

TO
P 

51
0.

93
IN

V 
IN

 5
01

.9
0 

(1
11

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

50
1.

80
 (1

09
)

12
4:

 D
I-2

B 
12

 ft
 T

hr
oa

t
ST

A 
18

+9
6.

15
TO

P 
51

8.
16

IN
V 

O
U

T 
51

1.
23

 (1
23

)

123
81.55' OF

21" RCP

@ 2.00%

111

51.20' OF

36" RCP

@ 4.50%

51
7.

1

51
7.

8

9+50 10+00 11+00

10
0:

 D
I-2

E 
6 

ft 
Th

ro
at

ST
A 

10
+4

2.
56

TO
P 

48
6.

28
IN

V 
IN

 4
79

.9
2 

(1
01

)
IN

V 
IN

 4
82

.4
6 

(S
W

M
 O

U
T)

IN
V 

O
U

T 
47

9.
82

 (1
00

A)

128: DI-2B 10 ft Throat
STA 10+34.92
TOP 498.40
INV OUT 493.35 (127)E3 ST

A 
10

+5
1.

27
TO

P 
51

7.
91

IN
V 

O
U

T 
51

3.
91

 (1
25

)

12
2:

 M
H

-1
 (6

0"
 B

AS
E)

ST
A 

10
+0

0.
00

TO
P 

51
7.

08
IN

V 
IN

 5
11

.5
1 

(1
25

)
IN

V 
IN

 5
09

.6
0 

(1
23

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

50
9.

50
 (1

21
)

PROFILE SCALE
0

0
50

10

STA 16+53.07
SSWR PIPE 19-137A - 19-137
8 inch PVC

STA 10+11.44
SSWR PIPE 19-138 - 19-137A
8 inch PVC

125

51.27' OF

24" RCP

@ 4.67%

127
32.85' OF
15" RCP
@ 2.00%

1'

100A
40.53' OF
36" RCP
@ 2.00%

E1
1

ST
A 

10
+0

2.
15

TO
P 

48
3.

19
IN

V 
IN

 4
79

.0
1 

(1
00

A)

3' MIN.

1.7'

107

66.20' OF

36" RCP

@ 4.50%

NOTE: PROVIDE SAFETY SLAB FOR ALL MANHOLE
STRUCTURES WITH HEIGHTS GREATER THAN 12'.

STA 10+69.08
SSWR PIPE 19-135 - N
8" DUCTILE IRON

0.5'

10
2:

 D
I-2

E 
14

 ft
 T

hr
oa

t
ST

A 
11

+6
5.

66
TO

P 
48

9.
68

IN
V 

IN
 4

82
.4

8 
(1

03
)

IN
V 

O
U

T 
48

2.
38

 (1
01

)

*CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF
ALL EXISTING CROSSING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

10
8:

 M
H

-1
 (6

0"
 B

AS
E)

ST
A 

14
+4

4.
33

TO
P 

50
8.

16
IN

V 
IN

 4
98

.5
0 

(1
09

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

49
8.

40
 (1

07
)

10
6:

 M
H

-1
 (6

0"
 B

AS
E)

ST
A 

13
+7

8.
04

TO
P 

50
6.

37
IN

V 
IN

 4
95

.4
2 

(1
07

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

49
5.

32
 (1

05
)

1'

IN
V 

O
U

T 
47

8.
96

 (4
2 

R
C

P)

EXISTING
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

EXISTING
GRADE EXISTING

GRADE

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST. 6"
CS GAS MAIN.*

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST. 4"
PE CITY GAS MAIN.*

APPROX. LOCATION
OF EXIST. 6" WATER

LINE.*

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXIST. UG COMM LINE.*

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST. 6"
CS CITY GAS MAIN.*

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST. 4"
PE CITY GAS MAIN.*

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR 114 - STR 118

495

500

505

510

515

520

495

500

505

510

515

520

51
5.

8

9+50 10+00 11+00

STA 10+19.20
SSWR PIPE 19-136 - 19-135B
8 inch PVC

113

54.74' OF

30" RCP

@ 3.62%

11
4:

 M
H

-1
 (6

0"
 B

AS
E)

ST
A 

16
+2

3.
63

TO
P 

51
5.

89
IN

V 
IN

 5
06

.3
8 

(1
15

)
IN

V 
IN

 5
10

.6
0 

(1
17

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

50
6.

28
 (1

13
)

116: MH-1 (60" BASE)
STA 16+43.45
TOP 516.91
INV IN 507.16 (119)
INV OUT 507.06 (115)

2.7'

2.7'2.7'

1'

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXIST. UG COMM LINE.*

APPROX. LOCATION
OF EXIST. 6" CS CITY

GAS MAIN.*

FHA-C

2.2'
1.9'

2.6'

1.5'

3' MIN.

104: MH-1 (60" BASE)
STA 10+02.07

TOP 497.49
INV IN 488.77 (105)
INV IN 492.69 (127)

INV OUT 488.67 (103)

114: MH-1 (60" BASE)
STA 10+01.29

TOP 515.89
INV IN 506.38 (115)
INV IN 510.60 (117)

INV OUT 506.28 (113)

118: DI-1
STA 10+21.10
TOP 515.50
INV OUT 511.00 (117)

117
19.81' OF
15" RCP
@ 2.00%

2.4'

EXISTING
GRADE

3' MIN.

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
8.

0-
ST

O
R

M
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

54
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C8.0
STORMWATER PROFILES

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

SWM VAULT - STR 142

485

490

495

500

505

510

515

520

525

530

535

540

485

490

495

500

505

510

515

520

525

530

535

540

49
6.

1

50
8.

7

51
2.

9

51
8.

7

51
5.

4

51
4.

9

52
7.

5

9+50 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR 100 - SWM VAULT

465

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

510

465

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

510
142: DI-1
STA 14+17.61
TOP 531.40
INV OUT 521.27 (141C)

140: DI-1
STA 13+71.41
TOP 523.00
INV IN 518.95 (141A)
INV IN 512.55 (RD1)
INV OUT 512.45 (139)

136: MH-1
STA 12+43.58

TOP 525.21
INV IN 510.97 (137A)

INV OUT 510.87 (135)

141C
14.98' OF
15" HDPE
@ 5.00%

139
62.84' OF
15" HDPE
@ 1.00%

137C
18.14' OF
15" HDPE
@ 1.00%

135
101.89' OF
15" HDPE
@ 1.00%

PROFILE SCALE
0

0
50

10

133

87.71' O
F

15" H
DPE

@ 8.00%

13
2:

 1
8"

 B
as

in
 - 

C
irc

ul
ar

 G
ra

te
ST

A 
10

+5
3.

99
TO

P 
50

4.
37

IN
V 

IN
 4

99
.9

9 
(1

33
)

IN
V 

O
U

T 
49

9.
89

 (1
31

)

131
17.41' OF
15" HDPE
@ 2.00%

13
4:

 D
I-1

ST
A 

11
+4

1.
69

TO
P 

51
6.

08
IN

V 
IN

 5
09

.8
5 

(1
35

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

50
7.

01
 (1

33
)

48
6.

2

48
9.

6

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

10
0:

 D
I-2

E 
6 

ft 
Th

ro
at

ST
A 

10
+0

5.
23

TO
P 

48
6.

28
IN

V 
IN

 4
79

.9
2 

(1
01

)
IN

V 
IN

 4
82

.4
6 

(S
W

M
 O

U
T)

IN
V 

O
U

T 
47

9.
82

 (1
00

A)

SWM OUT

69.58' OF
24" DIP
@ 1.50%

P2 FFE = 502'

P3 FFE = 487'

P2 FFE = 502'

P3 FFE = 487'

NOTE: PROVIDE SAFETY SLAB FOR ALL MANHOLE
STRUCTURES WITH HEIGHTS GREATER THAN 12'.

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 W

AL
L

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR. 130 - STR. 144

485

490

495

500

505

510

485

490

495

500

505

510

50
4.

2

50
6.

4

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

14
4:

 1
8"

 B
as

in
 - 

C
irc

ul
ar

 G
ra

te
ST

A 
10

+5
4.

06
TO

P 
50

2.
65

IN
V 

O
U

T 
49

8.
99

 (1
43

)

13
0:

 1
8"

 B
as

in
 - 

C
irc

ul
ar

 G
ra

te
ST

A 
10

+0
1.

14
TO

P 
50

5.
38

IN
V 

IN
 4

99
.5

4 
(1

31
)

IN
V 

IN
 4

98
.5

4 
(1

43
)

IN
V 

O
U

T 
49

8.
44

 (1
29

)

143
52.92' OF
12" HDPE
@ 0.85%

129
12.62' OF
15" HDPE
@ 2.00%

130: 18" Basin - Circular Grate
STA 10+36.54

TOP 505.38
INV IN 499.54 (131)
INV IN 498.54 (143)

INV OUT 498.44 (129)

PROPOSED
GRADE

EXISTING
GRADE

STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT
(TOP = 502', BOTTOM = 487')

STORMWATER DETENTION VAULT
(TOP = 502', BOTTOM = 487')

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING
8" TC LINED SANITARY MAIN.
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY
LOCATION AND DEPTH PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

EXISTING
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

STEP DOWN
STRUCTURE WITH 12"
STEEL PLATE

EXISTING
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

2.5' MIN.

141B: 15" Basin - Circular Grate
STA 14+02.63
TOP 528.27
INV IN 520.52 (141C)
INV OUT 520.52 (141A)

141A

31.31' OF

15" HDPE

@ 5.00%

1.1'

STORM STRUCTURE TABLE

STRUCTURE #

100

102

104

106

108

110

112

114

116

118

120

122

124

128

132

134

136

138

140

141B

142

144

TOP

486.28

489.68

497.49

506.37

508.16

510.93

513.35

515.89

516.91

515.50

515.52

517.08

518.16

498.40

504.37

516.08

525.21

523.00

523.00

528.27

531.40

502.65

STRUCTURE HEIGHT

6.46'

7.48'

8.82'

11.05'

9.76'

9.13'

9.15'

9.61'

9.85'

4.50'

7.41'

7.58'

6.93'

5.05'

4.60'

9.06'

14.34'

11.28'

10.55'

7.89'

10.13'

3.79'

DESCRIPTION

DI-2E 6 ft Throat

DI-2E 14 ft Throat

MH-1 (60" BASE)

MH-1 (60" BASE)

MH-1 (60" BASE)

MH-1 (60" BASE)

MH-1 (60" BASE)

MH-1 (60" BASE)

MH-1 (60" BASE)

DI-1

DI-3B 6 ft Throat

MH-1 (60" BASE)

DI-2B 12 ft Throat

DI-2B 10 ft Throat

18" Basin - Circular Grate

DI-1

MH-1

DI-1A

DI-1

15" Basin - Circular Grate

DI-1

18" Basin - Circular Grate

STORM PIPE TABLE

PIPE #

SWM OUT

RD1

100A

101

103

105

107

109

111

113

115

117

119

121

123

125

127

129

131

133

135

137C

139

141A

143

DIA

24"

12"

36"

36"

36"

36"

36"

36"

36"

30"

30"

15"

30"

30"

21"

24"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

15"

12"

FROM - TO

VAULT OUT - 100

BLDG A - 140

100 - E11

102 - 100

104 - 102

106 - 104

108 - 106

110 - 108

112 - 110

114 - 112

116 - 114

118 - 114

120 - 116

122 - 120

124 - 122

E3 - 122

128 - 104

130 - VAULT IN

132 - 130

134 - 132

136 - 134

138 - 137B

140 - 138

141B - 140

144 - 130

UPSTREAM
INVERT

483.50

513.09

479.82

482.38

488.67

495.32

498.40

501.80

504.20

506.28

507.06

511.00

508.11

509.50

511.23

513.91

493.35

498.44

499.89

507.01

510.87

511.72

512.45

520.52

498.99

DOWNSTREAM
INVERT

482.46

512.55

479.01

479.92

482.48

488.77

495.42

498.50

501.90

504.30

506.38

510.60

507.16

508.21

509.60

511.51

492.69

498.19

499.54

499.99

509.85

511.54

511.82

518.95

498.54

SLOPE

1.50%

1.04%

2.00%

2.00%

6.00%

6.00%

4.50%

4.50%

4.50%

3.62%

3.45%

2.00%

2.25%

1.00%

2.00%

4.67%

2.00%

2.00%

2.00%

8.00%

1.00%

1.00%

1.00%

5.00%

0.85%

LENGTH

69.58 LF

52.13 LF

40.53 LF

123.11 LF

103.16 LF

109.23 LF

66.20 LF

73.32 LF

51.20 LF

54.74 LF

19.81 LF

19.81 LF

42.18 LF

128.74 LF

81.55 LF

51.27 LF

32.85 LF

12.62 LF

17.41 LF

87.71 LF

101.89 LF

18.14 LF

62.84 LF

31.31 LF

52.92 LF

DESCRIPTION

24" DUCTILE IRON

12" HDPE

36 inch RCP

36 inch RCP

36 inch RCP

36 inch RCP

36 inch RCP

36 inch RCP

36 inch RCP

30 inch RCP

30 inch RCP

15 inch RCP

30 inch RCP

30 inch RCP

21 inch RCP

24 inch RCP

15 inch RCP

15" HDPE

15" HDPE

15" HDPE

15" HDPE

15" HDPE

15" HDPE

15" HDPE

12" HDPE

137A
47.34' OF
15" HDPE
@ 1.00%

13
8:

 D
I-1

A
ST

A 
13

+0
8.

81
TO

P 
52

3.
00

IN
V 

IN
 5

11
.8

2 
(1

39
)

IN
V 

O
U

T 
51

1.
72

 (1
37

C
)

137B: MH-1
STA 12+90.80

TOP 525.00
INV IN 511.54 (137C)

INV OUT 511.44 (137A)

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
8.

0-
ST

O
R

M
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

54
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C8.1
STORMWATER PROFILES

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

SANITARY STR EX N - STR EX F

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

510

515

520

525

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

510

515

520

525

48
4.

9

48
6.

7

48
7.

4

48
9.

5

49
2.

7

49
6.

8

50
0.

6

50
5.

5

50
7.

5

50
9.

1

51
1.

1

51
3.

3

51
5.

6

51
7.

3

51
6.

9

51
6.

7

51
7.

5

51
8.

0

51
8.

8

9+50 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 20+50

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR EX F - STR CO1

505

510

515

520

525

530

505

510

515

520

525

530

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR 19-138 - STR EX H

500

505

510

515

520

525

500

505

510

515

520

525

19-136B - 19-136A
56.58' OF
8" SDR-26 PVC
@ 2.00%19-136A - 1

9-136

122.76' OF

8" SDR-26 PVC

@ 5.50%

19-136 - 1
9-135B

102.22' OF

8" SDR-26 PVC

@ 5.50%

19-135B - 1
9-135A

96.20' OF

8" SDR-26 PVC

@ 5.41%

19-137A - 19-137
54.77' OF
8" SDR-26 PVC
@ 2.00%

19-138 - 19-137A

178.59' OF

8" SDR-26 PVC

@ 2.63%

EX F STA 19+33.14
TOP 520.08
INV IN 514.25 (EX E - EX F)
INV IN 513.50 (EX D - EX F)
INV IN 513.67 (CO1-EX F)
INV OUT 513.47 (F - 19-138)

19-138 STA 18+19.27
TOP 517.93
INV IN 510.76 (F - 19-138)
INV IN 511.56 (EX H - 15)
INV OUT 510.56 (19-138 - 19-137A)

19-137A STA 16+40.68
TOP 517.47
INV IN 505.86 (19-138 - 19-137A)
INV OUT 505.66 (19-137A - 19-137)

19-136BSTA 15+34.10
TOP 512.60

INV IN 503.32 (19-137 - 19-136B)
INV OUT 503.12 (19-136B - 19-136A)

19-136ASTA 14+77.52
TOP 510.09

INV IN 501.99 (19-136B - 19-136A)
INV IN 501.65 (CO3-9)

INV OUT 501.79 (19-136A - 19-136)

19
-1

36
ST

A 
13

+5
4.

77
TO

P 
50

5.
94

IN
V 

IN
 4

95
.0

4 
(1

9-
13

6A
 - 

19
-1

36
)

IN
V 

O
U

T 
49

4.
84

 (1
9-

13
6 

- 1
9-

13
5B

)

19
-1

35
B

ST
A 

12
+5

2.
54

TO
P 

49
7.

03
IN

V 
IN

 4
89

.2
2 

(1
9-

13
6 

- 1
9-

13
5B

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

48
9.

02
 (1

9-
13

5B
 - 

19
-1

35
A)

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR 19-135 - STR CO2

470

475

480

485

490

495

470

475

480

485

490

495

F - 19-138

113.88' OF

8" SDR-26 PVC

@ 2.38%

PROFILE SCALE
0

0
50

10

EXISTING
GRADE

19-135 - N
59.88' OF

8" P401 LINED DIP

@ 0.95%

EX NSTA 10+01.54
TOP 484.89

INV IN 478.49 (19-135 - N)
INV IN 478.09 (EX.N IN)

INV OUT 478.07 (EX.N OUT)

52
0.

2

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

GARAGE FFE 518'
APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST.

UVA WATER MAIN.
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD

VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

STR 19-136A - STR CO3

495

500

505

510

515

520

495

500

505

510

515

520

48
6.

6

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

GARAGE FFE 487'

EX FSTA 10+03.41
TOP 520.08

INV IN 514.25 (EX E - EX F)
INV IN 513.50 (EX D - EX F)
INV IN 513.67 (CO1-EX F)
INV OUT 513.47 (F - 19-138)

CO1-EX F
29.16' OF
12" SDR-26 PVC
@ 1.00%

CO1 STA 10+32.57
TOP 521.60
INV OUT 513.96 (CO1-EX F) CO2

STA 10+16.35
TOP 488.36
INV OUT 479.96 (CO2-1)

CO2-1
15.59' OF
12" SDR-26 PVC
@ 4.49%

51
7.

9

9+50 10+00 11+00

19-138STA 10+00.00
TOP 517.93

INV IN 510.76 (F - 19-138)
INV IN 511.56 (EX H - 15)

INV OUT 510.56 (19-138 - 19-137A)

EX H - 15
18.81' OF
8" P401-LINED DIP
@ 13.50%

EX HSTA 10+18.81
TOP 518.33
INV OUT 514.10 (EX H - 15)

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST.
12" DIP WATER MAIN.*

EXISTING
GRADEPROPOSED

GRADE
EXISTING
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

EXISTING
GRADE

19-135A - 19-135

94.77' OF

8" SDR-26 PVC

@ 4.60%
0.5'

PROPOSED GRADE

19
-1

35
A

ST
A 

11
+5

6.
29

TO
P 

49
0.

32
IN

V 
IN

 4
83

.8
2 

(1
9-

13
5B

 - 
19

-1
35

A)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

48
3.

62
 (1

9-
13

5A
 - 

19
-1

35
)

19
-1

35
ST

A 
10

+6
1.

52
TO

P 
48

6.
99

IN
V 

IN
 4

79
.2

6 
(1

9-
13

5A
 - 

19
-1

35
)

IN
V 

IN
 4

79
.2

6 
(C

O
2-

1)
IN

V 
IN

 4
80

.6
1 

(E
X.

M
 IN

)
IN

V 
O

U
T 

47
9.

06
 (1

9-
13

5 
- N

)

STRM PIPE 101
36 INCH RCP

STRM PIPE 119
30 INCH RCP

STRM PIPE 125
24 INCH RCP

19-135STA 10+00.76
TOP 486.99

INV IN 479.26 (19-135A - 19-135)
INV IN 479.26 (CO2-1)
INV IN 480.61 (EX.M IN)

INV OUT 479.06 (19-135 - N)

1.3'

51
0.

3

-0+50 0+00 1+00 1+50

CO3 STA 0+36.97
TOP 513.26
INV OUT 502.58 (CO3-9)

19-136ASTA 0+06.53
TOP 510.09

INV IN 501.99 (19-136B - 19-136A)
INV IN 501.65 (CO3-9)

INV OUT 501.79 (19-136A - 19-136)

CO3-9

30.44' OF

10" SDR-26 PVC

@ 3.06%

LOBBY FFE 507'

EXISTING
GRADEPROPOSED

GRADE

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST. 6"
CS CITY GAS MAIN. CONTRACTOR

TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND
DEPTH PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

3.6'

STA=10+50.73

STA=12+62.73

STA=16+26.08

STA=18+04.05

*CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH OF
ALL EXISTING CROSSING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST. 4"
PE CITY GAS MAIN.*

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXIST. UG COMM LINE.*

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST.
6" CS CITY GAS MAIN.*

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXIST. UG COMM LINE.*

APPROX. LOCATION
OF EXIST. 6" CS CITY
GAS MAIN.*

APPROX. LOCATION
OF EXIST. 6" CS CITY
GAS MAIN.*

19-137 - 19-136B

51.82' OF

8" SDR-26 PVC

@ 2.00%

19-137 STA 15+85.92
TOP 514.78
INV IN 504.56 (19-137A - 19-137)
INV OUT 504.36 (19-137 - 19-136B)

STRM PIPE 127
15 INCH RCP

2.4'

1'

1'

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
8.

0-
ST

O
R

M
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/2

2/
20

24
 1

0:
05

 A
M

 | 
by

 J
oh

n 
W

ils
on

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C8.2
SANITARY SEWER PROFILES

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

FIRE HYDRANT C

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

475

480

485

490

495

500

505

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

DOMESTIC LINE

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

FIRE LINE 1

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

48
2.

9

48
6.

4

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

EXISTING GRADE
EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE PROPOSED GRADE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

FFE: 487'

48
2.

8

48
6.

3

6" CLASS 52 DIP
DOMESTIC LINE

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

FFE: 487'

3.5'
MIN.

8" CLASS 52 DIP
FIRE LINE
APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING 8" TC
LINED SANITARY LINE. CONTRACTOR
TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND
DEPTH PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 12" DIP WATER
MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 12" DIP WATER
MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

ST
A 

10
+0

3.
47

4"
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E

ST
A 

10
+6

8.
92

90
° H

O
R

IZ
. B

EN
D

ST
A 

10
+6

1.
05

3"
 W

AT
ER

 M
ET

ER

ST
A 

10
+5

2.
70

90
° H

O
R

IZ
. B

EN
D

4"
 T

O
 3

" R
ED

U
C

ER

ST
A 

10
+1

2.
04

12
" X

 8
" T

EE
ST

A 
10

+0
2.

85
8"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E

ST
A 

10
+5

7.
53

PO
ST

 IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

 V
AL

VE

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

FIRE LINE 2

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

FFE: 487'

ST
A 

9+
99

.9
5

12
" X

 8
" T

EE
ST

A 
10

+0
2.

58
8"

 G
AT

E 
VA

LV
E

ST
A 

10
+5

7.
61

PO
ST

 IN
D

IC
AT

O
R

 V
AL

VE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

8" CLASS 52 DIP
FIRE LINE

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 12" DIP WATER
MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION. APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING 8" TC
LINED SANITARY LINE. CONTRACTOR
TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND
DEPTH PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING 8" TC
LINED SANITARY LINE. CONTRACTOR
TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

FIRE HYDRANT A

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

470

475

480

485

490

495

500

48
3.

0

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

FIRE HYDRANT B

510

515

520

525

530

535

540

510

515

520

525

530

535

540

52
9.

3

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

3.5' MIN.

3.5' MIN.

FHA A

ST
A 

10
+0

0.
00

12
" X

 6
" T

EE

EXISTING GRADE PROPOSED GRADE

6" CLASS 52
DIP WATERLINE

FHA-B

6" CLASS 52
DIP WATERLINE

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

APPROX. LOCATION
OF EXISTING 12"

WATER MAIN.
CONTRACTOR TO

FIELD VERIFY
LOCATION AND

DEPTH PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 8" WATER

MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO
FIELD VERIFY

LOCATION AND DEPTH
PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION

49
5.

7

49
6.

5

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

EXISTING GRADE

PROPOSED GRADE

6" CLASS 52
DIP WATERLINE

ST
A 

10
+6

7.
26

3"
 T

O
 6

" A
D

AP
TE

R

ST
A 

10
+0

2.
92

6"
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 4" PE GAS LINE.
CONTRACTOR TO FIELD
VERIFY LOCATION AND
DEPTH PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

ST
A 

10
+0

0.
01

8"
 X

 6
" T

EE

ST
A 

10
+0

2.
99

6"
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E

1.1'

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 4" PE GAS LINE.

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD
VERIFY LOCATION AND

DEPTH PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 4" PE GAS LINE.

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD
VERIFY LOCATION AND

DEPTH PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 4" PE GAS LINE.

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD
VERIFY LOCATION AND

DEPTH PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

ST
A 

10
+1

4.
56

45
° B

EN
D

ST
A 

10
+1

8.
01

45
° B

EN
D

ST
A 

10
+5

1.
83

ST
A 

10
+5

1.
91

SANITARY PIPE 19-135B - 19-135A
8 INCH PVC

NOTE: ALL FIRE SERVICE AND FIRE HYDRANT LINES SHALL BE FULLY RESTRAINED. PROFILE SCALE
0

0
50

10

STRM PIPE 103
36 INCH RCP
STA=10+19.71

STA=10+29.11

1'

1'

3.5'
MIN.

FHA-C

APPROX. LOCATION OF
RELOCATED EXISTING 4" PE
GAS LINE. CONTRACTOR TO

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION
AND DEPTH PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION

ST
A 

10
+0

1.
73

12
" x

 6
" T

EE

ST
A 

10
+1

1.
66

6"
 G

AT
E 

VA
LV

E

3.5'
MIN.

3.5'
MIN.

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 12" WATER

MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO
FIELD VERIFY LOCATION

AND DEPTH PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION

1.5'
MIN.

ST
A 

10
+0

0.
15

12
"X

4"
 C

U
T-

IN
 T

EE

11
.2

5°
 B

EN
D

1.5' MIN.

11
.2

5°
 B

EN
D

1.5' MIN.

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
8.

0-
ST

O
R

M
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

55
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C8.3
WATER PROFILES

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

POWER LINE A AND FIBER LINE A

485

490

495

500

505

510

485

490

495

500

505

510

50
5.

2

50
0.

1

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

POWER LINE B

475

480

485

490

495

475

480

485

490

495

48
8.

3

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

POWER LINE C

510

515

520

525

530

535

510

515

520

525

530

535

52
8.

5

52
2.

9

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

PROPOSED GRADE
EXISTING GRADE

CONNECT TO
POWER POLE

CONNECT TO
TRANSFORMER

2-WAY CONCRETE
ENCASED DUCTBANK

3.2'

PROPOSED GRADE
EXISTING GRADE

CONNECT TO
POWER POLE

CONNECT TO
TRANSFORMER

3'

4" POWER
CONDUIT

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

CONNECT TO
POWER POLE

CONNECT TO
TRANSFORMER

2-WAY CONCRETE
ENCASED DUCTBANK

3.3'

4" POWER
CONDUIT

4" POWER
CONDUIT

AND 4" FIBER
CONDUIT

PROFILE SCALE
0

0
50

10

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

GAS CONNECTION B

475

480

485

490

495

500

475

480

485

490

495

500

STA 10+24.44
R.O.W LINE

R.O.W LINE
STA 10+35.49

R.O.W LINE
STA 10+54.08

R.O.W LINE
STA 10+02.15

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

MONTEBELLO POWER RELOCATION

520

525

530

535

540

520

525

530

535

540

53
6.

4

53
6.

3

53
5.

2

53
4.

2

53
4.

3

53
3.

3

9+50 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 13+50

R.O.W LINE R.O.W LINE
STA 12+65.97STA 11+46.43

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE
3.2'

3.3'

4' 2-WAY
CONCRETE
DUCT BANK BY
OTHERS

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

GAS CONNECTION C

500

505

510

515

520

525

530

500

505

510

515

520

525

530

52
2.

9

52
3.

0

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD
VERIFY SIZE, LOCATION,

AND DEPTH OF EXIST.
DUCT BANK PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION.

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXIST.
UVA WATER MAIN.

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD
VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING 8"
PVC SANITARY LINE. CONTRACTOR TO

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2" PE GAS LINE

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

CONNECT TO
EXISTING GAS

LINE

3'

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

FFE: 518'

1.2'

11
.2

5°
 B

EN
D

ST
A 

10
+1

7.
29

48
5.

6

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING 8" DIP
SANITARY LINE. CONTRACTOR TO

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G

FFE: 487'

APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING 12"
PVC SANITARY LINE. CONTRACTOR TO

FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

11
.2

5°
 B

EN
D

22
.5

° B
EN

D
ST

A 
10

+0
1.

82

ST
A 

10
+0

7.
91

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

CONNECT TO
EXISTING GAS

LINE

3.2'

1.1'

HORIZ SCALE: 1"=50'
VERT SCALE: 1"=5

POWER LINE D

515

520

525

530

535

515

520

525

530

535

52
5.

8

9+50 10+00 11+00 11+50

R.O.W LINE
STA 10+32.60

PROPOSED GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

2-WAY CONCRETE
ENCASED DUCTBANK

CONNECT TO
TRANSFORMER3'

4" POWER
CONDUIT

2" PE GAS LINE

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

58108

TIMM TIMM

02/28/2024

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

VERVE
CHARLOTTESVILLE
100 Stadium Road

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\C

D
\5

81
08

-1
03

-C
8.

0-
ST

O
R

M
 P

R
O

FI
LE

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 8
/7

/2
02

4 
2:

55
 P

M
 | 

by
 E

m
m

y 
C

he
n

1 CITY COMMENTS 5/3/24

Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
02/28/2024

2 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/24
3 CITY COMMENTS 8/7/24

C8.4
DRY UTILITY PROFILES

6"

6"

6"6"
4"

1.33'

1.33'

3'

PROPOSED 1-WAY CONCRETE DUCT BANK
NOT TO SCALE

FILL WITH SOIL
TO MAX. DENSITY

CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT

CONDUIT

6"
MIN

6"
MIN

6"
MIN

6"
MIN

7.5"
MIN

4'

3'
FILL WITH SOIL

TO MAX. DENSITY

CONCRETE
ENCASEMENT

CONDUIT

PROPOSED 2-WAY CONCRETE DUCT BANK
NOT TO SCALE

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHN C WILSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
0402058758



OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

G

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

12'' SAN

6'
' S

A
N

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

U

U

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

W
W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

UGT
UGT

UGT

UGT
W

W

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

510

515

520

525

530

535

530

490

495

50
0

50
5510

51
5

520

525

530

48
7

488

489

491

492

493

494

496

497

498

49
9

50
1

50
2

50
3

50
4

50
650

7508509

511

512

513

51
4

516

517

518

519

52
1

522

523

524

526

527

528

529
531

2.3
:1

2.0:1

2.0:1

2.
1:

1

3.
1:

1

2.
1:

1

D

D

D

D

D

D

D
D

D

S
A

N
S

A
N

S
A

N
S

A
N

G G

G
G

UGT

UGT

G

U
FO

S

S

S
S

S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

S

S

SA
N

SA
N

S
SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

T

3

3

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

G

G

96'-0"

T

T

FEC

4 - CA

3 - PS

3 - PT

3 - PT

1 - OV

2 - MS

STREET TREE, TYP.
UNDERSTORY TREE SELECTED DUE TO

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINES.

STREET TREE, TYP.

STREET TREE, TYP.

NO TREES PLANTED IN THE ZONE
HATCHED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE FIRE

MARSHAL TO ALLOW FOR SERVICE TO
THE BUILDING FROM MONTEBELLO

4 - IA

1 - IA

5 - TS

EVERGREEN SCREEN, TYP.
COLUMNAR EVERGREEN SCREEN
AT TRANSFORMER

3 - OV

5 - CA

5 - PS

1 - LA

1 - MD

1 - QA

2 - ML

1 - QA

1 - HV

1 - HV

1 - MS 3 - BC

1 - OV

1 - OV

1 - UA

1 - TS

2 - OV

1 - TS

1 - UA

1 - TS

1 - HV

1 - LA1 - IF
1 - MS

1 - PB

2 - MD

1 - ML

4 - QN

1 - ML

1 - ML

2 - PA

1 - ML

1 - IF

1 - UA

3 - PT

1 - MD

1 - CA

4 - NS
1 - HV

1 - MS

1 - MS

1 - MS

1 - OV

2 - PB

3 - PB

1 - MD

1 - HV

1 - MD

1 - BC 2 - BC

1 - QA

1 - IA

FINAL SITE
PLAN

02/28/24

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

222534

AJC AJC

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

Professional Seal

08/07/20240406002294

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

ALBERT JAMES CUNNINGHAM

05/03/24RESPONSE TO COMMENTS1
No. Description Date

06/24/24RESPONSE TO COMMENTS2
08/07/24RESPONSE TO COMMENTS3

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L501
0

SCALE: 

FEET20 40 60

1" = 20'-0"

N O R T H

THE UTILITIES SHOWN FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE
OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ASSUMES
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE
MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION LIES WITH THE CONTRACTOR.

LANDSCAPE PLAN NOTES
1. THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) SHALL BE

INSUBSTANTIAL CONFORMITY TO THIS PUD DEVELOPMENT
PLAN, SUBJECT TO CHANGES AND REVISIONS COINCIDENT
WITH THE LAND USE PLANNING, CIVIL ENGINEERING,
ARCHITECTURE, AND REGULATORY APPROVAL PROCESS,
WHICH WILL RESULT IN SOME PLAN MODIFICATIONS.

2. SIDEWALKS 5' MINIMUM WIDTH AS SHOWN.
3. PLANTING STRIPS BETWEEN ROAD AND SIDEWALK 4' MINIMUM

EXCEPT ADJACENT TO PARALLEL PARKING AND BIKE LANE
ENTRY/EGRESS POINTS.

4. ALL TREES SHALL BE SELECTED FROM THE CHARLOTTESVILLE
MASTER TREE LIST.

5. TREES TO BE REMOVED WITHIN EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPE AREA
THAT IS PROPOSED TO BE DISTURBED. TREES REMOVED FROM
THE CRITICAL SLOPE AREA SHALL BE REPLACED AT A 3 : 1
RATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY GUIDELINES. 25 TREES
REMOVED, 75 TWO INCH CALIPER TREES REPLACEMENT TREES
PROPOSED. GRAND TOTAL 7,461

CANOPY AREA

132

TOTAL

792
78 780
40 200
20 120
28 56
40 80
50 300
50 350
40 240
50 200

113 904

107

08/15/23

CODE BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL SIZE CONT NATIVE QTY

TREES
BC Betula nigra 'Cully' / Heritage® River Birch 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B Native 6
CA Carpinus caroliniana / American Hornbeam 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B Native 10
HV Hamamelis virginiana / Common Witch Hazel - 6` Min. Height B&B Native 5
IA Ilex opaca / American Holly 2" Cal. 6-8` Height B&B Native 6
IF Ilex x attenuata `Fosteri` / Foster`s Holly - 6` Min. Height B&B 2
LA Liriodendron tulipifera 'Arnold' / Arnold Tulip Poplar 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B 2
ML Magnolia grandiflora 'Little Gem' / Little Gem Dwarf Southern Magnolia 2" Cal. 6-8` Height B&B Native 6
MS Magnolia virginiana / Sweetbay Magnolia 2" Cal. 6` Min. Height B&B Native 7
MD Malus x `Donald Wyman` / Donald Wyman Crabapple 2" Cal. 8` Min Height B&B Native 6
NS Nyssa sylvatica / Tupelo 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B Native 4
OV Ostrya virginiana / American Hophornbeam 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B Native 9
PS Pinus strobus / White Pine - 6` Min. Height B&B Native 8
PT Pinus taeda / Loblolly Pine - 6` Min. Height B&B Native 9
PB Platanus x acerifolia `Bloodgood` / Bloodgood London Plane Tree 3" Cal. 12` Min Height B&B 6
PA Prunus x `Okame` / Okame Flowering Cherry 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B 3
QA Quercus alba / White Oak 3" Cal. 12` Min Height B&B Native 3
QN Quercus nuttallii / Nuttall Oak 3" Cal. 12` Min Height B&B 4
TS Thuja occidentalis 'Smaragd' / Emerald Green Arborvitae - 6` Min. Height B&B Native 8
UA Ulmus americana `Jefferson` / Jefferson American Elm 3" Cal. 12` Min Height B&B Native 3

PLANT SCHEDULE

46 414

113 1,017
154 924
78 234
65 195
65 260
10 80
105 315

Attachment A-3



FEC

1.8%

1.67%

2.7
%

1.67%

GARAGE ENTRY/EXIT

STORM 
DETENTION

MECH

3.1%

BIKE STORAGE

TRANSFORMERS 

UP

UP

6.1%
DEAD END 
AT LEVEL P3

TRASH TRUCK 
TURN AROUND

TI
P 

ZO
N

E

TRASH

WATER PUMP 
ROOM

MECH

UP

UP

UP

2 STORY AREA
STORM TANK 

BELOW

STORM 
TANK 

ACCESS

MECH

TRANSFORMERS 
BELOW

UP DOWN

TIP 
ZONE

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

ELEC

24' - 0"24' - 0"

22
' -

 0
"

POOL 
EQUIP

DOWN

PET SPA

MAKER

EXIT PASSAGEWAY 
TO WEST CORE

ENTRY

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

22
' -

 0
"

BIKE STORAGE

MECH

1,784 SF1,784 SF
CIRCULATION

?

LOBBY

VENDING

DROP OFF

ENTER

ONE W
AY

3

ENTER

TW
O W

AY

ROOF

ELEC

2

1

ENTER

OFFICE #3

OFFICE #4

WORK ROOM

RETAIL / COFFEE

LEASING

TERRACED 
STUDY LOUNGE

FIR
EP

LA
CE

 LO
U N

GE

VEST

FIRE 
COMMAND

GROUP 
FITNESS

SH
UT

TE
R

LOBBY

OFFICE #1
OFFICE #2

WELLNESS 

BOOTH SEATING

GRAND STAIR

COVERED AREA 
SHOWN HATCHED

GLASS

FR
ON

T D
E S

K

MECH

PORTE 
COCHERE

GUEST AND 
VISITOR
PARKING

4

5

6

7
8

9

10
11

12
13

14

15

16

17

PA
RK

IN
G G

AR
AG

E B
EL

OW

LANDING

RAMP DN

PATIO

PATIO

PATIO PATIO PATIO

RR
ACCESSIBLE

RR 

LOUNGE

RETAIL 
BOH

RETAIL RR

TRASH

MECH / 
ELEC /AV

PATIO

VEST
OFFICE #5

OFFICE #6

GOLF 
SIMULATOR

PACKAGE 
ROOM

PACKAGE LOCKERS

22' - 8"

FITNESS
INTERIOR 

COURTYARD
SEE LANDSCAPE 

INTERIOR 
COURTYARD / POOL DECK

SEE LANDSCAPE 

CLUB ROOM

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

6/
24

/2
02

4 
1:

34
:1

4 
PM

A1

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR
PLANS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
2/28/2024

1" = 50'-0"A1
1 LEVEL P3

1" = 50'-0"A1
2 LEVEL P2

1" = 50'-0"A1
3 LEVEL P1

1" = 50'-0"A1
4 LEVEL 1

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

Attachment A-3



TRASH @ L2

OPEN TO 
BELOW

ENCLOSED 
STUDY

LIBRARY / STUDY

RO
O

F 
AT

 L
2

ROOF BELOW

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

6/
24

/2
02

4 
11

:4
0:

17
 A

M

A2

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR
PLANS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
2/28/2024

1" = 50'-0"A2
1 LEVEL 2

1" = 50'-0"A2
2 LEVELS 3, 4

1" = 50'-0"A2
4 LEVELS 6 , 7, 8, 9, 10

1" = 50'-0"A2
3 LEVEL 5

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

Attachment A-3



CLUB 
ROOM

AMENITY 
DECK

ROOF AT L12

ELEV 
OVERRUN 

ROOF

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

6/
24

/2
02

4 
11

:4
2:

05
 A

M

A3

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR
PLANS

222534

JH NR

11/07/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

FINAL SITE PLAN
2/28/2024

1" = 50'-0"A3
1 LEVEL 11

1" = 50'-0"A3
2 LEVEL 12

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

Attachment A-3



LEVEL 1
522' - 0"

LEVEL 2
534' - 0"

LEVEL 3
544' - 8"

LEVEL 4
555' - 4"

LEVEL 5
566' - 0"

LEVEL 6
576' - 8"

LEVEL 9
608' - 8"

LEVEL P1
512' - 0"

LEVEL P2
502' - 0"

LEVEL 7
587' - 4"

LEVEL 8
598' - 0"

LEVEL P3
492' - 0"

LEVEL 10
619' - 4"

LEVEL 11
630' - 0"

LEVEL 12
640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
651' - 4"

MP-02

BRK-01

MTL-01

AP-01a

AP-01c
AP-01b AP-02

MP-01
EL-01

WDW-01

BRK-01 AP-04

ASF-01 MP-01

MTL-01

AP-02

AP-01 MP-02

LEVEL 1
522' - 0"

LEVEL 2
534' - 0"

LEVEL 3
544' - 8"

LEVEL 4
555' - 4"

LEVEL 5
566' - 0"

LEVEL 6
576' - 8"

LEVEL 9
608' - 8"

LEVEL P1
512' - 0"

LEVEL P2
502' - 0"

LEVEL 7
587' - 4"

LEVEL 8
598' - 0"

LEVEL P3
492' - 0"

LEVEL 10
619' - 4"

LEVEL 11
630' - 0"

LEVEL 12
640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
651' - 4"

AP-02

AP-01a

AP-01c

AP-02

BRK-01 OGD-01 BRK-01

BRK-01

AP-01b

EL-01

MRL-01

MP-03

MP-02

WDW-01

AP-02

MP-01
MP-02

CIP-01 MP-01

BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01c
AP-01b

MRL-01

WDW-01

MASONRY PANEL
STO BRICK 1/3 RUNNING BOND (EIFS)

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL
STO METALLIC FINISH -  CHAMPAGNE COLOR #1

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL
STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #2

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL
STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #3

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL
STO MAT FINISH (EIFS) - CHARCOAL

METAL PANEL
SINGLE SKIN -  COLOR TBD (BUILDING ENTRANCES)

METAL PANEL
SINGLE SKIN - COLOR TBD (UNIT ENTRY)

METAL PANEL
SINGLE SKIN - BLACK

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE
BOARD FORM - STANDARD GRAY 

EXTERIOR RAILING (WALK UPS & ROOF DECK)
ALUMINUM - BLACK - MESH

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT
BLACK FRAMES - CLEAR GLASS

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR
ALUMINUM - CHAMPAGNE

MECHANICAL LOUVER
ALUMINUM - BLACK

WINDOW
FIBERGLASS - BLACK

EXTERIOR LIGHTING
SURFACE SCONCES - DESIGN TBD

BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01b

AP-01c

AP-02

MP-01

MP-02

MP-03

CIP-01

MRL-01

ASF-01

OGD-01

ML-01

WDW-01

EL-01

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

2/
27

/2
02

4 
5:

12
:2

7 
PM

A4

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN
2/28/2024

3/64" = 1'-0"A4
1 NORTH ELEVATION

3/64" = 1'-0"A4
2 EAST ELEVATION

No. Description Date

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

07/26/23

FINAL SITE PLAN
2/28/2024

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

6/
24

/2
02

4 
11

:4
0:

17
 A

M

BRICK MASONRY
1/3 RUNNING BOND - CHARCOAL

BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01b

AP-01c

AP-02

MP-01

MP-02

MP-03

CIP-01

MRL-01

ASF-01

OGD-01

ML-01

WDW-01

EL-01

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

METAL PANEL
SINGLE SKIN -  COLOR TBD (BUILDING ENTRANCES)

METAL PANEL
SINGLE SKIN - COLOR TBD (UNIT ENTRY)

METAL PANEL
SINGLE SKIN - BLACK

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE
BOARD FORM - STANDARD GRAY 

EXTERIOR RAILING (WALK UPS & ROOF DECK)
ALUMINUM - BLACK - MESH

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT
BLACK FRAMES - CLEAR GLASS

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR
ALUMINUM - CHAMPAGNE

MECHANICAL LOUVER
ALUMINUM - BLACK

WINDOW
FIBERGLASS - BLACK

EXTERIOR LIGHTING
SURFACE SCONCES - DESIGN TBD

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) -  CHAMPAGNE COLOR #1

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #2

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #3

STO MAT FINISH (EIFS) - CHARCOAL

2

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

Attachment A-3



LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"

LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

MP-02

AP-02

BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01c

AP-01b

OGD-01

WDW-01

LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"

LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL P3

492' - 0"

AVG GRADE

515' - 0"

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

MP-03

BRK-01

BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01c

AP-01b AP-02

EL-01

WDW-01

BRK-01ASF-01

AP-02

BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01c

AP-01b

MASONRY PANEL

STO BRICK 1/3 RUNNING BOND (EIFS)

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL

STO METALLIC FINISH -  CHAMPAGNE COLOR #1

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #2

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #3

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL

STO MAT FINISH (EIFS) - CHARCOAL

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN -  COLOR TBD (BUILDING ENTRANCES)

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - COLOR TBD (UNIT ENTRY)

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - BLACK

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

BOARD FORM - STANDARD GRAY 

EXTERIOR RAILING (WALK UPS & ROOF DECK)

ALUMINUM - BLACK - MESH

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

BLACK FRAMES - CLEAR GLASS

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

ALUMINUM - CHAMPAGNE

MECHANICAL LOUVER

ALUMINUM - BLACK

WINDOW

FIBERGLASS - BLACK

EXTERIOR LIGHTING

SURFACE SCONCES - DESIGN TBD

BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01b

AP-01c

AP-02

MP-01

MP-02

MP-03

CIP-01

MRL-01

ASF-01

OGD-01

ML-01

WDW-01

EL-01

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

4
 5

:1
2

:3
4

 P
M

A5

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

3/64" = 1'-0"A5

2 WEST ELEVATION

3/64" = 1'-0"A5

1 NORTHWEST ELEVATION

No. Description Date

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

07/26/23

FINAL SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

0
:1

7
 A

M

LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"

LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

BRICK MASONRY

1/3 RUNNING BOND - CHARCOAL
BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01b

AP-01c

AP-02

MP-01

MP-02

MP-03

CIP-01

MRL-01

ASF-01

OGD-01

ML-01

WDW-01

EL-01

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - COLOR TBD (BUILDING ENTRANCES)

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - COLOR TBD (UNIT ENTRY)

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - BLACK

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

BOARD FORM - STANDARD GRAY

EXTERIOR RAILING (WALK UPS & ROOF DECK)

ALUMINUM - BLACK - MESH

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

BLACK FRAMES - CLEAR GLASS

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

ALUMINUM - CHAMPAGNE

MECHANICAL LOUVER

ALUMINUM - BLACK

WINDOW

FIBERGLASS - BLACK

EXTERIOR LIGHTING

SURFACE SCONCES - DESIGN TBD

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #1

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #2

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #3

STO MAT FINISH (EIFS) - CHARCOAL

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

Attachment A-4



LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"

LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL P3

492' - 0"

AVG GRADE

515' - 0"

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

6D 6A 6B 6C

6D

MASONRY PANEL

STO BRICK 1/3 RUNNING BOND (EIFS)

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL

STO METALLIC FINISH -  CHAMPAGNE COLOR #1

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #2

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #3

ARCHITECTURAL PANEL

STO MAT FINISH (EIFS) - CHARCOAL

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN -  COLOR TBD (BUILDING ENTRANCES)

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - COLOR TBD (UNIT ENTRY)

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - BLACK

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

BOARD FORM - STANDARD GRAY 

EXTERIOR RAILING (WALK UPS & ROOF DECK)

ALUMINUM - BLACK - MESH

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

BLACK FRAMES - CLEAR GLASS

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

ALUMINUM - CHAMPAGNE

MECHANICAL LOUVER

ALUMINUM - BLACK

WINDOW

FIBERGLASS - BLACK

EXTERIOR LIGHTING

SURFACE SCONCES - DESIGN TBD

BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01b

AP-01c

AP-02

MP-01

MP-02

MP-03

CIP-01

MRL-01

ASF-01

OGD-01

ML-01

WDW-01

EL-01

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

4
 5

:1
2

:3
9

 P
M

A6

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR

ELEVATIONS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

3/64" = 1'-0"A6

1 SOUTH ELEVATION

No. Description Date

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

07/26/23

FINAL SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"

LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

4
 

AP-02

AP-02

AP-01a AP-01b AP-01c

BRICK MASONRY

1/3 RUNNING BOND - CHARCOAL
BRK-01

AP-01a

AP-01b

AP-01c

AP-02

MP-01

MP-02

MP-03

CIP-01

MRL-01

ASF-01

OGD-01

ML-01

WDW-01

EL-01

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - COLOR TBD (BUILDING ENTRANCES)

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - COLOR TBD (UNIT ENTRY)

METAL PANEL

SINGLE SKIN - BLACK

CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

BOARD FORM - STANDARD GRAY

EXTERIOR RAILING (WALK UPS & ROOF DECK)

ALUMINUM - BLACK - MESH

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

BLACK FRAMES - CLEAR GLASS

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR

ALUMINUM - CHAMPAGNE

MECHANICAL LOUVER

ALUMINUM - BLACK

WINDOW

FIBERGLASS - BLACK

EXTERIOR LIGHTING

SURFACE SCONCES - DESIGN TBD

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #1

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #2

STO METALLIC FINISH (EIFS) - CHAMPAGNE COLOR #3

STO MAT FINISH (EIFS) - CHARCOAL

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

Attachment A-4



LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"
LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL P3

492' - 0"

AVG GRADE

515' - 0"

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

2

A8

MONTEBELLO

EMMET ST

POOL

1

A8

RESIDENTIAL

AMENITYAMENITY DECK

VARIES

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

BUILDING BEYOND

GRADE AT MONTEBELLO (VARIES)

LEVEL 1 GRADE

GRADE AT EMMET ST (VARIES)

3

A8

BUILDING HEIGHT

CX-3 HEIGHT

40
'-0

"

13
6'

-4
"

34
'-9

"
84

'-0
"

LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"
LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL P3

492' - 0"

AVG GRADE

515' - 0"

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

EMMET ST

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

2

A8

STORM

1

A8

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

HILL BEYOND

BUILDING BEYOND

PET

3

A8

BUILDING HEIGHT

LOWEST PARKING GARAGE ELEVATION

AMENITY DECK

40
'-0

"

CX-3 HEIGHT

LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"
LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL P3

492' - 0"

AVG GRADE

515' - 0"

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

2

A8

1

A8

AMENITY

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

EMMET ST

PROPERTY LINES

H
T 

@
 M

O
N

TE
BE

LL
O

42
'-3

"

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

13
6'

-4
"

BUILDING BEYOND

VARIES

48'-3"

GRADE AT MONTEBELLO (VARIES)

LEVEL 1 GRADE
GRADE AT EMMET ST (VARIES)

LOWEST PARKING GARAGE ELEVATION

BUILDING HEIGHT

30'-0". 25'-0"

10
'-9

"

77'-6"

RETAIL

3

A8

VARIES

40
'-0

"

CX-3 HEIGHT

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

4
 5

:1
2

:4
7

 P
M

A7

CONCEPTUAL BUILDING

SECTIONS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

1/32" = 1'-0"A7

3 N/S SECTION THROUGH POOL DECK

1/32" = 1'-0"A7

1 N/S SECTION THROUGH WEST GARDEN

No. Description Date

1/32" = 1'-0"A7

2 N/S SECTION THROUGH POOL DECK

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

07/26/23

FINAL SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

RESIDENTIAL

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:3

9
:4

3
 A

M

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

48
'-7

"

Attachment A-4



LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"
LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL P3

492' - 0"

AVG GRADE

515' - 0"

1

A7

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

3

A7

488.00'

487.00'

RESIDENTIAL

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

AMENITY DECK

JPA

STADIUM RD

19'-0" 16'-6"

BUILDING BEYOND

2

A7

TRASH

PARKING

POOL

PROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINE

10
'-0

"

10
'-0

"

10
'-0

"

AMENITY

LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"
LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL P3

492' - 0"

AVG GRADE

515' - 0"

1

A7

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

3

A7

RESIDENTIAL

STORM

JPA

STADIUM RD

59
'-8

"

BUILDING BEYOND

2

A7

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

LEVEL 1

522' - 0"

LEVEL 2

534' - 0"

LEVEL 3

544' - 8"

LEVEL 4

555' - 4"

LEVEL 5

566' - 0"

LEVEL 6

576' - 8"

LEVEL 9

608' - 8"

LEVEL P1

512' - 0"
LEVEL P2

502' - 0"

LEVEL 7

587' - 4"

LEVEL 8

598' - 0"

LEVEL P3

492' - 0"

AVG GRADE

515' - 0"

1

A7

LEVEL 10

619' - 4"

LEVEL 11

630' - 0"

LEVEL 12

640' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL

651' - 4"

3

A7

2

A7

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

BIKES

RESIDENTIAL

AMENITY AMENITYPORTE COCHERE ENCLOSED AMENITY DECKAMENITY DECK

JPA

STADIUM RD

BUILDING BEYOND

RESIDENTIAL

PROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINE

13
3'

-8
"

13
6'

-4
"

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

4
 5

:1
2

:5
5

 P
M

A8

CONCEPTUAL BUILDING

SECTIONS

222534

JH NR

8/15/2023

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

1/32" = 1'-0"A8

2 EW SECTION THROUGH PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

1/32" = 1'-0"A8

1 EW SECTION TRHOUGH TRASH PICKUP

No. Description Date

1/32" = 1'-0"A8

3 EW SECTION THROUGH PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

07/26/23

FINAL SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:3

9
:4

3
 A

M

 6
8'

-0
"

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

533' - 0"

543' - 0"

553' - 0"

563' - 0"

573' - 0"

583' - 0"

593' - 0"

603' - 0"

613' - 0"

624' - 0"

635' - 0"

646' - 0"

Attachment A-4



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

4
 5

:1
2

:5
8

 P
M

A9

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR

RENDERINGS

222534

JH NR

08/03/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

No. Description Date

NORTHEAST CORNER AT JEFFERSON PARK AVE & EMMET STREET VIEW OF THE MAIN ENTRANCE AND MARKET ENTRY TERRACE FROM EMMET STREET

VIEW FROM MONTEBELLO & STADIUM ROAD

VIEW FROM EAST AT JEFFERSON PARK AVE

VIEW LOOKING TO SECONDARY ENTRY FROM NEAR JPA & EMMET STREET

VIEW LOOKING WEST ALONG EMMET STREET

MAIN ENTRY VIEW FROM STADIUM ROAD & EMMET STREET

NORTHWEST CORNER AT STADIUM ROAD & EMMET STREET

BIRDS EYE VIEW FROM NORTHWEST AT STADIUM ROAD & EMMET STREET INTERSECTION

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

8/15/2023

SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

No. Description Date

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

07/26/23

FINAL SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:3

9
:4

3
 A

M

Attachment A-4



JE
F

F
E

R
S
O

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

V
E

MONTEBELLO

ST
A

D
IU

M
 R

D

EMMET ST
DEDICATION

VACATION

DEDICATION

VACATION

VACATION

VACATION

PROPOSED NEW PROPERTY LINE

LAND AREA DEDICATED:     127 SF

LAND AREA VACATED:   5956 SF

EXISTING LOT AREA: 143,995 SF

AREA DIFFERENCE:         -5829 SF

PROPOSED LOT AREA: 138,166 SF

BUILDING / BIKE 

STORAGE ENTRY

INTERIOR BIKE 

STORAGE AT LEVEL P3

BIKE RACKS

BIKE RACKS

BIKE RACKS

BUS STOP

VEHICULAR 

DROP OFF

BIKE RACKS

ABOVE CURB BIKE FACILITY

PLANTED BOULEVARD BETWEEN SIDEWALK AND BIKE LANE

INTERIOR BIKE FACILITY

OUTDOOR BIKE PARKING 

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

2
/2

7
/2

0
2

4
 5

:1
3

:0
2

 P
M

A10

CONCEPTUAL SITE

DIAGRAMS

222534

JH NR

07/27/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

POTENTIAL OPTION FOR PROPERTY LINE REALIGNMENT / SIMPLIFICATION 

PEDESTRIAN AND BIKE FACILITY DIAGRAM

No. Description Date

*TO BE FINALIZED IN A RE-PLAT AT A LATER DATE FOLLOWING BUILDING PERMITTING

NOTE: DIAGRAM REPRESENTS LOCATION OF BIKE PARKING ON THE SITE.
REFER TO LANDSCAPE AND CIVIL PLANS FOR SPECIFIC SITE INFORMATION.

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:3

9
:4

3
 A

M

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

07/26/23

FINAL SITE PLAN

2/28/2024

No. Description Date

1 CITY COMMENTS 6/24/2024

6
/2

4
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:3

9
:4

3
 A

M

Attachment A-4



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

E0.1

ELECTRICAL SITE

PHOTOMETRIC

4951.0000

CJM BWJ

02/23/24

100 STADIUM ROAD

No . D escrip tion D ate

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"
ELECTRICAL SITE PHOTOMETRIC1

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

East Property Line Illuminance Fc 0.26 0.7 0.0 N.A. N.A.

North Property Line Illuminance Fc 0.16 0.5 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Site Photometric Illuminance Fc 0.27 19.6 0.0 N.A. N.A.

South Property Line Illuminance Fc 0.00 0.0 0.0 N.A. N.A.

West Property Line Illuminance Fc 0.06 0.2 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Luminaire Schedule

Qty Label Description Tag LLF Luminaire

Lumens

Luminaire

Watts

Mounting

Height

22 DC-WS0517-F930S-WT SCONCE W2 0.900 1391 16.7275 8

4 D1_EVO4 30_10 AR WD LSS DOWNLIGHT D1 0.900 824 8.8 12

3 WST LED P1 30K VW MVOLT WALLPACK W3 0.900 1548 12 10

15 WP-LED119-30 WALL PACK W1 0.900 1388 19 9

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

14.9

0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

8.5

0.6 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.8 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.3 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 8.0 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

7.2

0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

9.3

0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.6 1.7 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.1 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

9.1

0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

7.0

0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.8 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.4 1.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.3 1.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.7 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 5.3 0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
1.1

0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.6
4.8

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

8.5

0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 4.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

9.7

0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 2.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 1.0 3.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

5.9

0.4 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.6 5.6 0.0 1.0 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

3.8

0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.9 1.3 0.2

3.4

2.2 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.5 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5 4.1 1.4 1.4 3.5 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.5 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3

2.7

1.6 0.6 1.5 2.5 1.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.5
5.6

2.5 2.4 1.7 1.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 1.2 1.2 0.8 1.5

3.5

0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3

4.8

4.1 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 0.8 1.5 1.2 0.1 6.6 1.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2
2.8

4.1 0.2 0.0 2.1 0.8 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0

8.8

1.3
0.1

0.4 3.9
3.7 0.8 13.0 18.3 0.5 19.6 19.0 0.4 17.7 10.7 0.6 9.1 5.6 0.3 3.6 5.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.8 0.5 0.1 0.8
3.5

6.0 1.1 3.9 3.3 2.3 0.5 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.6 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 1.0 3.1 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1

W1
W1

W1
W3 W1

W1

W1

W1

W3

W2 W2 W2 W2 W2 W2 W2 W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W2

W3

D1

D1

D1

D1

A. REFER TO SHEETS E0.2 FOR CUTSHEETS.

B. LIGHTING LEVELS SHOWN ARE MAINTAINED. LIGHT LOSS FACTOR OF 0.90 

WAS USED TO ACCOUNT FOR DIRT AND LUMEN DEPRECIATION.

GENERAL NOTES:

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN 
2/28/2024

Attachment A-4



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

E0.2

ELECTRICAL SITE

PHOTOMETRIC DETAILS

4951.0000

CJM BWJ

02/23/24

100 STADIUM ROAD

No . D escrip tion D ate

NO SCALE
FIXTURE TYPE W12 NO SCALE

FIXTURE TYPE W23 NO SCALE
FIXTURE TYPE W34

NO SCALE
FIXTURE TYPE D11

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN 
2/28/2024

Attachment A-4



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

E0.3

ELECTRICAL STREET

PHOTOMETRIC

4951.0000

CJM BWJ

02/23/24

100 STADIUM ROAD

No . D escrip tion D ate

A. REFER TO SHEETS E0.4 FOR CUTSHEETS.

B. LIGHTING LEVELS SHOWN ARE MAINTAINED. LIGHT LOSS FACTOR OF 0.90 

WAS USED TO ACCOUNT FOR DIRT AND LUMEN DEPRECIATION.

GENERAL NOTES:

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

East Property Line Illuminance Fc 2.69 13.2 0.8 3.36 16.50

North Property Line Illuminance Fc 1.78 7.0 0.2 8.90 35.00

South Property Line Illuminance Fc 0.62 3.6 0.0 N.A. N.A.

Street Lighting Illuminance Fc 0.67 5.7 0.0 N.A. N.A.

West Property Line Illuminance Fc 2.15 3.8 0.6 3.58 6.33

Luminaire Schedule

Qty Label Description Tag LLF Luminaire

Lumens

Luminaire

Watts

Mounting

Height

5 B1_PA7R-NU1-12L-010-3K7 BOLLARD B1 0.900 749 14 3.25

19 GLC-080-LED-E1-5-SPUN-CAGE-30 PEDESTRIAN POLE P1 0.900 9210 101.3 12.5

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.2 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.0 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 1.4 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.8 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.5 1.5 1.8 2.0 1.8 2.0 2.2 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.5 3.0 3.5 2.6 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.8 3.8 3.0 2.6 1.9 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.1 2.7 2.2 2.3 2.4 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.1

0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.9 2.7 2.4 2.5 2.5 1.2 0.5 0.3 0.2

0.6 0.9 1.1 1.2 1.3 1.6 1.8 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.0 3.6 3.5 3.6 2.6 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.2

1.2 2.1 2.3 2.6 2.8 2.4 1.9 2.3 2.0 1.5 1.3 0.9 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3.0 3.0 3.4 2.8 2.7 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.1 1.7 2.2 2.5 3.9 2.7 2.0 2.4 3.3 2.8 2.2 2.1 1.2 0.5 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.7 2.4 1.6 2.4 2.4 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.2

2.3 2.2 1.3 3.0 4.2 2.9 2.1 2.8 4.0 2.4 2.0 1.6 1.9 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.6 2.2 2.4 2.2 2.4 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.2

2.5 2.5 2.9 3.0 4.3 2.9 2.3 3.1 3.5 2.3 1.0 1.8 2.0 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.1 3.2 3.2 3.1 2.0 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2

2.5 4.0 4.0 4.3 3.2 2.6 2.6 2.5 2.9 2.0 2.1 1.6 1.9 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.1 2.9 2.8 2.9 2.0 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2

2.5 2.5 2.9 2.5 2.9 1.9 1.7 1.8 2.6 2.9 1.9 1.0 0.5 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.4 2.1 2.1 2.1 2.3 1.1 0.5 0.3 0.1

2.2 2.1 1.3 2.3 3.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.3 2.0
1.4

1.9 2.1 1.0 0.5 0.2 0.1

2.2 1.8 2.1 1.9 2.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 1.7 1.8 1.7 1.9 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

1.4 2.2 2.4 2.4 1.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.1 1.8 2.1 1.8 1.0 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.8 1.3 1.8 2.0 1.8 1.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.8 1.0 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.7 1.2 2.3 2.1 2.1 2.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 1.1 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.2 0.1

0.7 1.6 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.7 2.2 2.2 1.7 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.6 1.7 1.6 1.7 1.7 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.2 1.8 1.9 1.9 1.5 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.5 1.2 2.1 1.7 1.8 2.4 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.8 1.7 1.5 1.6 1.9 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.4 0.7 1.4 2.1 2.4 2.1 1.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.2 2.1 2.1 1.9 1.7 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.3 0.5 0.8 1.2 1.8 2.5 2.5 2.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.4 2.9 2.9 2.5 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.4 0.6 1.2 2.4 1.9 2.2 2.2 3.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.2 2.9 2.9 2.6 1.4 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.6 1.3 2.1 2.1 1.7 2.6 3.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.4 2.1 2.0 1.7 1.9 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.5 1.2 2.2 2.2 2.8 3.4 3.9 3.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 1.9 1.3 1.8 2.0 0.8 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 1.8 2.7 3.7 3.4 2.9 2.3 2.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.2 1.7 1.8 1.6 1.6 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.8 3.1 2.7 1.4 2.3 2.6 1.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 2.4 2.0 1.7 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 1.1 2.3 1.9 2.2 2.3 3.4 2.9 2.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 1.0 0.9 0.7 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 1.3 2.2 2.5 3.0 3.2 2.2 2.0 1.8 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.4 2.1 2.2 2.0 1.3 1.7 2.0 0.8 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.4 2.2 1.9 1.8 1.6 1.8 0.7 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.6 2.0 2.0 1.9 1.1 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.0 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.1 0.9 0.6 0.5 0.7 1.0 1.6 1.7 1.4 1.2 0.1 2.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.6 1.0 2.0 1.7 1.7 2.3 1.7 1.2 0.3 0.9 1.0 1.6 2.9 2.9 2.5 1.8 1.0 0.8 1.3 1.9 1.9 1.6 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.8 5.7 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.6 1.4 1.8 1.9 1.9 2.1 2.8 1.8 1.1 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.7 1.7 2.2 1.9 2.2 1.7 1.0 1.2 2.2 1.9 2.1 1.8 2.2 1.2 1.1 2.0 1.9 1.6 2.0 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.4 1.8 2.0 2.2 3.1 3.7 2.5 2.1 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.5 0.9 2.1 1.7 1.8 1.8 2.2 1.3 1.3 2.1 1.8 1.1 1.8 2.2 1.3 1.4 2.1 1.8 1.5 1.6 1.9 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.5 1.0 2.1 1.9 2.6 3.7 2.9 2.1 1.7 1.7 0.7 0.4 0.5 1.0 2.0 1.7
1.2

1.8 2.1 1.3 1.1 2.0 1.6 1.8 1.6 2.0 1.1 1.4 2.0 1.7 1.4 1.6 1.9 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.2 2.0 3.0 2.6 2.2 1.6 1.6 1.9 0.7 0.4 0.4 0.8 1.8 1.6 1.6 1.6 1.9 1.0 0.8 1.1 1.8 2.0 1.8 1.1 0.8 1.0 2.0 1.6 1.5 1.8 1.4 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.6 2.4 1.8 1.8 1.9 1.4 0.6 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.9 1.6 1.9 1.6 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.7 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

P1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"
ELECTRICAL STREET PHOTOMETRIC1

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN 
2/28/2024

Attachment A-4



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS:

KEY PLAN

N
O
T
  
 F

O
R
 

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
IO

N

E0.4

ELECTRICAL STREET

PHOTOMETRIC DETAILS

4951.0000

CJM BWJ

02/23/24

100 STADIUM ROAD

No . D escrip tion D ate

NO SCALE
FIXTURE TYPE P12

NO SCALE
FIXTURE B11

100 STADIUM

ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

SITE PLAN 
2/28/2024

Attachment A-4



ZM23-09-02

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING AND RE-ENACTING CHAPTER 34 (ZONING) OF 
THE CODE OF THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE (1990), AS AMENDED, TO 

REMOVE 104 STADIUM ROAD FROM THE LIST OF INDIVIDUALLY PROTECTED 
PROPERTIES.

WHEREAS, upon the recommendation of City Staff, the Planning Commission initiated 
a Zoning text amendment proposing an amendment to the City’s Zoning Ordinance, to remove 
104 Stadium Road, designated on the City Tax Map and Parcel (TMP) as 160002000, from the 
list of Individually Protected Properties (“IPP”); and

WHEREAS, a Joint Public Hearing on the Proposed Zoning Text Amendment was held 
by the Planning Commission and City Council on October 10, 2023, after notice to the public 
and to adjacent property owners as required by law, and following conclusion of the Public 
Hearing the Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the Proposed Zoning Text 
Amendment to Section 34-273(a)(b) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, to remove 104 Stadium 
Road from the list of Individually Protected Properties; and

WHEREAS, After consideration of the Planning Commission’s recommendation, and 
the recommendations given by staff, this Council is of the opinion that the Proposed Zoning 
Text Amendment, as recommended by the Planning Commission, has been designed to give 
reasonable consideration to the purposes listed in Sec. 15.2-2283 of the Code of Virginia (1950), 
as amended, and this Council hereby finds and determines that: (i) the public necessity, 
convenience, general welfare and good zoning practice require the Proposed Zoning Text 
Amendment, as recommended by the Planning Commission, and (ii) the Proposed Zoning Text 
Amendment, as recommended by the Planning Commission, is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan; now, therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Charlottesville, Virginia that Chapter 
34 of the Code of the City of Charlottesville (1990), as amended, is hereby amended and 
reenacted as follows:

1. Amend the list found in Sec. 34-2733(a)(b) to remove 104 Stadium Road.

#O-23-163

Attachment H



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

08
 P

M

T1
TITLE SHEET

222534

JH NR

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

PROJECT TEAMPROJECT LOCATION

VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE

Vicinity

Site Location

OWNER/DEVELOPER: Subtext Acquisitions, LLC
3000 Locust Street
St. Louis, MO 63101
Ph: 314-502-1709

ARCHITECT: ESG Architecture & Design, Inc.
500 Washington Ave. South, Suite 1080
Minneapolis, MN  55415
Ph:  612-339-5508
Fx:  612-339-5382

CIVIL ENGINEER: Timmons Group
608 Preston Avenue Suite 200
Charlottesville, VA 22903
Ph: 434-295-5624

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT: AJC Design Group, LLC
1991 Woodland Way
Dunwoody, GA 30338
Ph: 770-330-0814

DRAWING INDEX - PUD

DRAWING
NUMBER DRAWING NAME PU

D 
- 8

/1
5/

20
23

PU
D 

- 1
1/

09
/2

02
3

PU
D 

- 1
1/

17
/2

02
3

--

GENERAL INFORMATION
T1 TITLE SHEET ● ● ●
T2 ZONING INFORMATION ● ● ●
T3 ZONING INFORMATION & METRICS ● ● ●
T4 CONCEPTUAL SITE DIAGRAMS ● ● ●

CIVIL
C1.1 ALTA SURVEY ● ● ●
C1.2 ALTA SURVEY ● ● ●
C1.3 ALTA SURVEY ● ● ●
C1.4 ALTA SURVEY ● ● ●
C2 PEDESTRIAN NETWORK PLAN ● ● ●
C3 NATURAL, ENVIRONMENTAL & CULTURAL FEATURE MAP ● ● ●
C4 CRITICAL SLOPE SITE OVERLAY ● ● ●
C5 CONCEPTUAL PUD DEMOLITION PLAN ● ● ●
C6 CONCEPTUAL PUD SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN ● ● ●
C7 CONCEPTUAL PUD UTILITY PLAN ● ● ●
C8 CONCEPTUAL PUD GRADING AND STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT PLAN
● ● ●

C9 CONCEPTUAL PUD ROAD SECTIONS ● ● ●

LANDSCAPE
L501 CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE PLAN ● ● ●

ARCHITECTURAL
A0 CONCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN ● ● ●
A1 CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS ● ● ●
A2 CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS ● ● ●
A3 CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS ● ●
A4 CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS ● ● ●
A5 CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS ● ● ●
A6 CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS ● ● ●
A7 CONCEPTUAL BUILDING SECTIONS ● ● ●
A8 CONCEPTUAL BUILDING SECTIONS ● ● ●
A9 CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR RENDERINGS ● ● ●

LAND USE PLAN REGULATIONS

100 Stadium Rd, Charlottesville VA

No. Description Date

Maximum Number of Dwelling Units: 550

Maximum Number of Dwelling Units/Acre: 167 DUA

Maximum Height: 135 feet
12 Stories

Minimum Square Feet of Non-Residential: 1000 sf

Minimum Setbacks:
Front: 1'
Side: 1'
Rear: 15'

Minimum Open Space (Gross Area): 15%

Off-Street Parking Requirements:
Multifamily Dwelling: 0.5 Spaces per unit
General Office Use: 1 space/500 sq. ft. of GFA
Convenience Store: 1 space/500 sq. ft. of GFA
General, Retail Sales: 1 space/500 sq. ft. of GFA
Restaurants, Generally: 1 space/500 sq. ft. of GFA
All Other Uses: As Reqr by Ordinace Sec 34-984

DRAWING INDEX

The PUD shall be administered in accordance with Chapter 34 Article 5 Divisions 1-3 
of the City of Charlottesville Zoning Ordinance in effect on Novermber 14, 2023

IMPLEMENTATION OF PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS

PROJECT 
SITE AREA

UVA GROUNDS

UVA GROUNDS

Attachment B



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:1
0:

39
 P

M

T2

ZONING INFORMATION

222534

JH NR

08/11/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

CURRENT ZONING

LAND USE MAP

No. Description Date

R-3

USE MATRIX

--

A

Attachment B



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

11
 P

M

T3

ZONING INFORMATION &
METRICS

222534

JH NR

08/11/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

TAX PARCEL

No. Description Date

PROJECT METRICS ALL FIGURES ARE APPROXIMATE 
AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Attachment B



JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

AR
K 

AV
E

MONTEBELLO

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
D

EMMET ST

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

AR
K 

AV
E

MONTEBELLO

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
D

EMMET ST

BACK OF CURB TO PROPERTY LINE   *13,335 SF
PERIMETER WITHIN PROPERTY LINE      28,565 SF
COURTYARD AND TERRACE      34,317 SF
UNDISTURBED SLOPE      8,368 SF

LOT OPEN AREA (EXCLUDES AREA 1):    71,250 SF
TOTAL LOT AREA:      144,002 SF
OPEN AREA PERCENTAGE: 49.5%

OPEN AREAS
1
2
3
4

*NOT CALCULATED IN TOTAL LOT AREA 
OR OPEN AREA PERCENTAGE

PROPOSED NEW PROPERTY LINE
LAND AREA DEDICATED:      176 SF
LAND AREA VACATED:   2,992 SF

EXISTING LOT AREA: 143,995 SF
AREA DIFFERENCE: ~100-200 SF
PROPOSED LOT AREA: ~144,000 SF

BUILDING / BIKE 
STORAGE ENTRY

IN
TE

RI
O

R 
BI

KE
 

ST
O

RA
GE

 A
T 

LE
VE

L 
P3

BIKE RACKS

BIKE RACKS

BIKE RACKS

BUS STOP

VEHICULAR 
DROP OFF

BIKE RACKS

ABOVE CURB BIKE FACILITY
PLANTED BOULEVARD BETWEEN SIDEWALK AND BIKE LANE
INTERIOR BIKE FACILITY
OUTDOOR BIKE PARKING 

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

14
 P

M

T4

CONCEPTUAL SITE
DIAGRAMS

222534

JH NR

07/27/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

POTENTIAL OPTION FOR PROPERTY LINE REALIGNMENT / SIMPLIFICATION 

OPEN SPACE DIAGRAMPEDESTRIAN AND BIKE FACILITY DIAGRAM

No. Description Date

Attachment B



C1.1
ALTA SURVEY (1 OF 4)

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

1.
0-

EX
IS

TI
N

G
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3 
11

:0
9 

AM
 | 

by
 C

am
pb

el
l B

ol
to

n

11/17/2023

Attachment B



S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

1.
0-

EX
IS

TI
N

G
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3 
11

:0
9 

AM
 | 

by
 C

am
pb

el
l B

ol
to

n

C1.2
ALTA SURVEY (2 OF 4)

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

1.
0-

EX
IS

TI
N

G
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3 
11

:0
9 

AM
 | 

by
 C

am
pb

el
l B

ol
to

n

11/17/2023

Attachment B



C1.3
ALTA SURVEY (3 OF 4)

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

1.
0-

EX
IS

TI
N

G
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3 
11

:0
9 

AM
 | 

by
 C

am
pb

el
l B

ol
to

n

11/17/2023

Attachment B



C1.4
ALTA SURVEY (4 OF 4)

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

1.
0-

EX
IS

TI
N

G
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3 
11

:0
9 

AM
 | 

by
 C

am
pb

el
l B

ol
to

n

11/17/2023

Attachment B



JEFFERSON PARK AVE

AL
DE

RM
AN

 R
D

UVA SCOTT
STADIUM

UVA UNIVERSITY
HOSPITAL

SLAUGHTER
REC CENTER

THE LAWN

UVA
LIBRARY

UVA OBSERVATORY
HILL DINING ROOM

AQUATIC AND
FITNESS CENTER

UNIVERSITY
OF VIRGINIA

STADIUM RD

MCCORMICK RD

BARRACKS ROAD
SHOPPING CENTER

EM
M

ET
 S

T 
S

DOWNTOWN
MALL

FONTAINE AVE EXT

FONTAINE
RESEARCH PARK

PROJECT
LOCATION

.75 MI.
20 MIN.

.50 MI.
15 MIN.

.25 MI.
10 MIN.

WEST MAIN ST

FRY'S SPRING
BEACH CLUB

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE

VENABLE
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

BUFORD
MIDDLE
SCHOOL

JOHNSON
ELEMENTARY

SCHOOL

© 2021 Microsoft Corporation © 2021 Maxar ©CNES (2021) Distribution Airbus DS 

LEGEND

 BUS STOP

C2
PEDESTRIAN

NETWORK PLAN

0

SCALE 1"=400'

800'400'

N
AD

 8
3

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

2.
0 

PE
D

ES
TR

IA
N

 A
C

C
ES

S 
PL

AN
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3 
11

:1
0 

AM
 | 

by
 C

am
pb

el
l B

ol
to

n

11/17/2023

Attachment B



#1705
2 STORY

BRICK

#104

1 1/2 STO
R

Y

STO
N

E

#1
02

2 
ST

O
R

Y
FR

AM
E

#1
00

3 
ST

O
R

Y
BR

IC
K

#1
14

3 
ST

O
R

Y 
BR

IC
K

#106
4 STORY
BRICK

#108
1 1/2 STORY

BRICK

#1
10

3 
ST

O
R

Y
BR

IC
K

#1
12

3 
ST

O
R

Y
BR

IC
K

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

WOODROW STREET(30' PUBLIC R/W)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

GRAVEL

STONE WALL

STONE PATIOSTONE WALL

FF ELEV.=

506.51'

FF ELEV.=508.24'

CONC. SW

C
O

N
C

. SW

ST
O

N
E

GRAVEL

C
O

N
C

. S
W

C
O

N
C

. S
W

AS
PH

.

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

3.
72

'

PORCH

M
ET

AL
 S

TE
PSC
O

N
C

.
ST

O
N

E 
W

AL
L

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

T

O
H

T

ACAC AC AC AC AC AC ACAC AC

AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC

ACAC AC AC ACAC

AC AC AC

ACACAC

ACAC AC
AC AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
ACAC

AC AC AC

AC
AC AC

C
O

N
C

. S
W

C
O

N
C

. S
W

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
52

3.
71

'
FF

 E
LE

V.
=

52
3.

67
'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
52

3.
67

'
FF

 E
LE

V.
=

52
3.

67
'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
51

4.
47

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
51

4.
39

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
51

4.
37

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
52

3.
64

'
FF

 E
LE

V.
=

52
3.

65
'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
52

3.
61

'
FF

 E
LE

V.
=5

23
.6

2'

BR
IC

K 
W

AL
L

C
O

N
C

. S
W

STEPS

ST
EP

S

C
O

N
C

.
BR

IC
K 

W
AL

L

SIGN

CONC. SW

CO
NC

. S
W

AC

ST
O

N
E 

W
AL

L
W

/ H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

CONC. SW

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

9.
85

'

C
O

N
C

. S
W

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
51

3.
06

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

9.
89

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

9.
94

'

C
O

N
C

. S
W

28" GUM

20" GUM

26" GUM

21" GUM

21" GUM

36" GUM

10" DEC.

GRASS
CONC.

ST
O

N
E 

W
AL

L

WOOD FENCE
BRICK
WALL

CONC. SW

CONC.

12
" D

EC
.

24" HICKORY

26" POPLAR
22" POPLAR

14" DEC.

BR
IC

K
W

AL
L

CONC.

C
O

N
C

.
C

O
N

C
.

12" DEC.
6" DEC.

10" DEC.

8" DEC.
8" DOG. 10" DEC.

6" DOG.

20" HOLLY

12" PINE

14" MAPLE

35" POPLAR

24" POPLAR

30" SYC.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

G
R

AS
S

10" DEC.

12" DEC.

W
O

O
D

 F
EN

C
E

CONC. S
W

14" DEC.

FF ELEV.=

517.58'

FF ELEV.=

508.51'

FF ELEV.=

508.56'

CONC.

CONC. SW STONE  S
W

12"
CEDAR22"

DEC.

18" PINE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

12" HOLLY

LANDSCAPE
AREA

CONC.

20
" P

O
PL

AR

12" DEC.
14" DEC.
20" POPLAR

10
" H

O
LL

Y
24

" P
O

PL
AR 10" PINE

3-10" PINES

15" DEC.

18" DEC.

20" POPLAR

6" HOLLY

36" POPLAR

36" POPLAR

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

10" DEC.

10" DEC.

FF ELEV.=

504.60'

FF ELEV.=

503.88'

FF ELEV.=

504.62'

ST
ONE

ASPH.

CONC.

36" SYC.
30" DEC.FF ELEV.=

507.31'

FF ELEV.=

491.97'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=

50
2.

00
'

CO
NC. SW

28" DEC.
15" CON.

30" POPLAR

10" DEC.

30" POPLAR

8" DEC.

20" POPLAR

8" DEC.

16" PINE

24" POPLAR

10" HOLLY

24" POPLAR

20" SYC.

36" DEC.

32" DEC.36" DEC.

14" DEC.

ASPH.

ASPH.

FF ELEV.=
505.49'

FF ELEV.=
496.75'

FF ELEV.=
505.39'

C
O

N
C

.

STO
N

E

STO
N

E

W
AL

L

BRICK WALL

GRASS

STONE W
ALL

W
O

O
D

FENCE

W
OOD

FENCE

C
O

N
C

.

STO
NE

M
ETAL STAIRS

LANDSCAPE AREA

LANDSCAPE

AREA

WOOD
FENCE

ACAC

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

GRASS

GRASS

BIKE LANE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

STONE

WALL

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

4.
05

'

ACAC

GRASS

GRASS

EXTENTS OF LOT 36
(TMP # 16-1) AS
CONVEYED BY

INST. #2011003378
APPROX. 6,172 S.F.
OR 0.142 AC. IN R/W

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884 ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

5.77'

2.
73

'

WOODROW STREET(30' PUBLIC R/W)

DRAIN

G
RILL

G
R

IL
L

RO
O

F

O
VERHANG

STORM MANHOLE
TOP = 515.38

GRATE IN
LET

TOP = 514.96

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

D
D

D

S
D

S

D

D

S

D

D

S

S

S

S

S

S

CONC. SW

BRICK WALL

STONE WALL

APPROX. R/W LINE
BASED ON CURRENTLY
CONSTRUCTED ROAD

IMPROVEMENTS

ASPH.

ASPH.
W

INDO
W

W
ELL (TYP.)

CURB

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

EP

EP

CURB
CURB

EP

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

EP

EP

EP

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

GUARDRAIL

GUARDRAIL

OHPOHPOHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

W
IN

D
O

W
 W

EL
L

W
IN

D
O

W
 W

EL
L

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
T

OHU OHU OHU

M
ET

AL
 S

TE
PS

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP
OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

T
O

H
T

OHT

OHT

OHT

OHT/C
ATV

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HT

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UG
P

U
G

P

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

GG

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

U
G

T UGT

U
G

T

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W
W

W

W

W

W

EOI

EOI

EOI

EO
I

EO
I

EOI

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM
(BRIGHTSPEED)

2" PE

2" PE

2" PE

U
/G

 N
ATU

R
AL G

AS
(C

ITY O
F C

H
AR

LO
TTESVILLE

U/G WATERLINE(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U
/G

 P
O

W
ER

U/G
 PO

W
ER

U/G POWER

U
/G

 N
ATU

R
AL G

AS
(C

ITY O
F C

H
AR

LO
TTESVILLE

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

IR
S

N
AI

L
SE

T

IR
S

IR
S

IR
S

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

PK
F

M
O

N
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

IR
F

IP
F

IR
F

PK
F

PU
N

C
H

F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

M
O

N
F

RIP RAP

15
" C

M
P

15
" C

M
P

15
" C

LA
Y

15" CLAY

4" PVC

12
" C

M
P

15
" R

C
P

12
" P

VC 36" RCP

36" RCP

15
" C

LA
Y

12" CMP

12" RCP

6

2

3

4

5

8

9

10

11

13

12

7

18" STEEL

12" CMP

J

K

L
M

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

X

X X

14" DEC.

10" HOLLY
6" HOLLY

24" DEC 30" MAPLE

14" POPLAR

12" MAP

14" DEC

10" DEC

14" DEC

16" DEC
8" PINE

8" DEC

OAK

PARADISE
DEAD

WALNUT

LOCUST

532

531

529

528

527

525

521

519

51
8

51
8

517

516

515

511

510

50
8

507

505

503

500

495

490

489

48
6

49
1492

493

494

495

495

49
6

49
7

49
8

501

502

503

504

50551
4

52
3

530

532

53
3 534

535

537

525
520

530

525

525

530 525

520

515
510

505
515

510

505

525

51
6

51
5

508

50
5

510

505

505

500

49
5

495

500

502

50
4

50
5

50
6

50
8

50
7

510

511505

507

49
1 49

0

48
9

48
8

530

520

515

505

500

495

490

535

525

EXISTING CRITICAL
SLOPES PER ORD.
(34-1120(b)(2))

EXISTING CRITICAL
SLOPES PER ORD. (29-3)

SEE NOTE #1

EXISTING CRITICAL
SLOPES PER ORD.
(34-1120(b)(2))

EXISTING CRITICAL
SLOPES PER ORD. (29-3)

LEGEND

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

3.
0-

EN
VI

R
O

 M
AP

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3 

11
:1

0 
AM

 | 
by

 C
am

pb
el

l B
ol

to
n

11/17/2023

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C3

NATURAL,
ENVIRONMENTAL, &

CULTURAL FEATURE MAP

NOTES:
1 - THE PROPERTY AT 104 STADIUM ROAD IS NOT LISTED ON THE VIRGINIA LANDMARKS REGISTER OR
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES. THE PROPERTY WAS DESIGNATED BY THE CITY OF
CHARLOTTESVILLE AS AN INDIVIDUALLY PROTECTED PROPERTY IN 2011. IN JUNE 2023, THE
CHARLOTTESVILLE CITY COUNCIL APPROVED A CERTIFICATE OF DEMOLITION FOR DEMOLITION THE
PROPERTY AND THE CHARLOTTESVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION INITIATED THE ZONING TEXT AMENDMENT
PROCESS TO DELETE THE PROPERTY FROM THE PROTECTED PROPERTY LIST.

2 - NO WETLANDS/WATERS ON PROJECT SITE

3 - THE REQUIRED CRITICAL SLOPE WAIVER ONLY APPLIES TO CHAPTER 34 CRITICAL SLOPES. CRITICAL
SLOPES ACCORDING TO CHAPTER 29 ARE SHOWN ON THIS SHEET FOR REFERENCE AS AN ENVIRONMENTAL
FEATURE, BUT THEY HAVE NO IMPACT ON THE PROJECT OR CRITICAL SLOPE WAIVER APPLICATION.

Attachment B



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

CONC. S
W

GRASS

30" SYC.

CURB RAMP

W/ D
WS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

G

BIKE LANE

G

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

AS
PH

.

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

EXTENTS OF LOT 36
(TMP # 16-1) AS
CONVEYED BY

INST. #2011003378
APPROX. 6,172 S.F.
OR 0.142 AC. IN R/W

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884 ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

5.77'

2.
73

'

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN
GRATE IN

LET

TOP = 514.96

12'' SAN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

S

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

CURB

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

CURB

CURB & GUTTER

CURB

CONC. S
W

DEPRESSED CURB

CU
RB

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

CENTER OF U/G LARGE
POWER DUCT BANK - APPROX.
10' WIDE SIGNAL
(DOMINION ENERGY)

EOI

EO
I

EO
I

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM

6" C
S

8" CS

8" CS

2"
 P

E

2" PE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS(CITY OFCHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/
G W

AT
ER

LI
NE

(P
OSS

 U
VA

 W
AT

ER
)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G POWER
(DOMINION

ENERGY) U
/G

 C
AT

V

U/G COMM FIBER

UNABLE TO LOCATE

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF STADIUM ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE

OF STADIUM ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

IR
S

N
AI

L
SE

T

IR
S

IR
S

IR
S

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

PK
F

M
O

N
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

IR
F

PU
N

C
H

F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

GAS MARKER

M
O

N
F

E4 E5

8" CS

36" RCP

36" RCP

15
" C

LA
Y

12" CMP

2

3

11

13

18" STEEL

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

P

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

UFO

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

W

W
W

W

W

W

W APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF EXISTING WATER LINE

532

531

529

528

527

525

521

519

51
8

51
8

517

516

515

511

510

50
8

507

505

503

500

495

490

489

48
6

49
1492

493

494

495

495

49
6

49
7

49
8

501

502

503

504

50551
4

52
3

530

532

53
3 534

535

537

525
520

530

525

525

530 525

520

515
510

505
515

510

505

525

51
6

51
5

508

50
5

510

505

505

500

49
5

495

500

502

50
4

50
5

50
6

50
8

50
7

510

511505

507

49
1 49

0

48
9

48
8

530

520

515

505

500

495

490

535

525

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

D

D D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

4.
0-

C
R

IT
IC

AL
 S

LO
PE

 O
VE

R
LA

Y.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3 

11
:1

0 
AM

 | 
by

 C
am

pb
el

l B
ol

to
n

11/17/2023

EXISTING CRITICAL
SLOPES PER ORD.
(34-1120(b)(2))

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

(34-1120(b)(2))
DEFINITION OF CRITICAL SLOPE. A CRITICAL SLOPE IS ANY SLOPE WHOSE GRADE IS
25% OR GREATER AND:

A. A PORTION OF THE SLOPE HAS A HORIZONTAL RUN OF GREATER THAN TWENTY
(20)  FEET AND ITS' TOTAL AREA IS SIX THOUSAND (6,000) SQUARE FEET OR
GREATER; AND

B. A PORTION OF THE SLOPE IS WITHIN TWO HUNDRED (200) FEET OF ANY
WATERWAY AS IDENTIFIED ON THE MOST CURRENT CITY TOPOGRAPHICAL MAPS
MAINTAINED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT
SERVICES.

0.47 AC OF EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPE ON SITE
0.47 AC OF CRITICAL SLOPE DISTURBANCE

LEGEND

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C4
CRITICAL SLOPE -

SITE OVERLAYNOTES:
1. CRITICAL SLOPE WAIVER ONLY APPLIES TO CHAPTER 34 CRITICAL

SLOPES. CRITICAL SLOPES ACCORDING TO CHAPTER 29 ARE NOT
SHOWN ON THIS SHEET FOR CLARITY, AS THEY HAVE NO IMPACT
ON THE PROJECT OR CRITICAL SLOPE WAIVER APPLICATION.

2. ALL CRITICAL SLOPES WITHIN THE LOD TO BE DISTURBED DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

Attachment B



TT

#1705
2 STORY

BRICK

#104

1 1/2 STO
R

Y

STO
N

E

#1
02

2 
ST

O
R

Y
FR

AM
E

#1
00

3 
ST

O
R

Y
BR

IC
K

#1
14

3 
ST

O
R

Y 
BR

IC
K

#106
4 STORY
BRICK

#108
1 1/2 STORY

BRICK

#1
10

3 
ST

O
R

Y
BR

IC
K

#1
12

3 
ST

O
R

Y
BR

IC
K

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

WOODROW STREET(30' PUBLIC R/W)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

GRAVEL

STONE WALL

STONE PATIOSTONE WALL

FF ELEV.=

506.51'

FF ELEV.=508.24'

CONC. SW

C
O

N
C

. SW

ST
O

N
E

GRAVEL

C
O

N
C

. S
W

C
O

N
C

. S
W

AS
PH

.

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

3.
72

'

PORCH

M
ET

AL
 S

TE
PSC
O

N
C

.
ST

O
N

E 
W

AL
L

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP
OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

T

O
H

T

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

ACAC AC AC AC AC AC ACAC AC

AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC AC

ACAC AC AC ACAC

AC AC AC

ACACAC

ACAC AC
AC AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
AC AC

AC

AC
ACAC

AC AC AC

AC
AC AC

CONC. S
W

C
O

N
C

. S
W

C
O

N
C

. S
W

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
52

3.
71

'
FF

 E
LE

V.
=

52
3.

67
'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
52

3.
67

'
FF

 E
LE

V.
=

52
3.

67
'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
51

4.
47

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
51

4.
39

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
51

4.
37

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
52

3.
64

'
FF

 E
LE

V.
=

52
3.

65
'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
52

3.
61

'
FF

 E
LE

V.
=5

23
.6

2'

BR
IC

K 
W

AL
L

C
O

N
C

. S
W

STEPS

ST
EP

S

C
O

N
C

.
BR

IC
K 

W
AL

L

SIGN

CONC. SW

CO
NC

. S
W

AC

ST
O

N
E 

W
AL

L
W

/ H
AN

D
R

AI
LS

CONC. SW

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

9.
85

'

C
O

N
C

. S
W

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
51

3.
06

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

9.
89

'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

9.
94

'

C
O

N
C

. S
W

28" GUM

20" GUM

26" GUM

21" GUM

21" GUM

36" GUM

10" DEC.

GRASS
CONC.

ST
O

N
E 

W
AL

L

WOOD FENCE
BRICK
WALL

CONC. SW

CONC.

12
" D

EC
.

24" HICKORY

26" POPLAR
22" POPLAR

14" DEC.

BR
IC

K
W

AL
L

CONC.

C
O

N
C

.
C

O
N

C
.

12" DEC.
6" DEC.

10" DEC.

8" DEC.
8" DOG. 10" DEC.

6" DOG.

20" HOLLY

12" PINE

14" MAPLE

35" POPLAR

24" POPLAR

30" SYC.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

G
R

AS
S

10" DEC.

12" DEC.

CURB RAMP

W/ D
WS

W
O

O
D

 F
EN

C
E

CONC. S
W

14" DEC.

FF ELEV.=

517.58'

FF ELEV.=

508.51'

FF ELEV.=

508.56'

CONC.

CONC. SW STONE  S
W

12"
CEDAR22"

DEC.

18" PINE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

G

BIKE LANE

12" HOLLY

LANDSCAPE
AREA

CONC.

20
" P

O
PL

AR

12" DEC.
14" DEC.
20" POPLAR

G

10
" H

O
LL

Y
24

" P
O

PL
AR 10" PINE

3-10" PINES

15" DEC.

18" DEC.

20" POPLAR

6" HOLLY

36" POPLAR

36" POPLAR

12" DEC. 12" DEC.

10" DEC.

10" DEC.

FF ELEV.=

504.60'

FF ELEV.=

503.88'

FF ELEV.=

504.62'

ST
ONE

ASPH.

CONC.

36" SYC.
30" DEC.FF ELEV.=

507.31'

FF ELEV.=

491.97'

FF
 E

LE
V.

=

50
2.

00
'

CO
NC. SW

28" DEC.
15" CON.

30" POPLAR

10" DEC.

30" POPLAR

8" DEC.

20" POPLAR

8" DEC.

16" PINE

24" POPLAR

10" HOLLY

24" POPLAR

20" SYC.

36" DEC.

32" DEC.36" DEC.

14" DEC.

ASPH.

ASPH.

FF ELEV.=
505.49'

FF ELEV.=
496.75'

FF ELEV.=
505.39'

C
O

N
C

.

STO
N

E

STO
N

E

W
AL

L

BRICK WALL

GRASS

STONE W
ALL

W
O

O
D

FENCE

W
OOD

FENCE

C
O

N
C

.

STO
NE

M
ETAL STAIRS

LANDSCAPE AREA

LANDSCAPE

AREA

WOOD
FENCE

ACAC

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

GRASS

AS
PH

.

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

GRASS

BIKE LANE

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

STONE

WALL

FF
 E

LE
V.

=
50

4.
05

'

ACAC

GRASS

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

EXTENTS OF LOT 36
(TMP # 16-1) AS
CONVEYED BY

INST. #2011003378
APPROX. 6,172 S.F.
OR 0.142 AC. IN R/W

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884 ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

5.77'

2.
73

'

WOODROW STREET(30' PUBLIC R/W)

DRAIN

G
RILL

G
R

IL
L

RO
O

F

O
VERHANG

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

STORM MANHOLE
TOP = 515.38

GRATE IN
LET

TOP = 514.96

S
A

N

12'' SAN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

D
D

D

S
D

S

S

D

D

S

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

CONC. SW

BRICK WALL

STONE WALL

APPROX. R/W LINE
BASED ON CURRENTLY
CONSTRUCTED ROAD

IMPROVEMENTS

N
39

°3
3'

48
"E

   
  1

21
.0

8'

N5
9°
00

'24
"E

   
  6

3.
24

'

S56°25'58"E     476.67'

N
26

°1
4'

33
"E

   
  8

0.
61

'
N

26
°1

4'
33

"E
   

  1
06

.6
5'

N73°52'54"W     149.72'

N
14°59'18"E     47.09'

S88°46'30"W 178.67'

N65°32'37"W     278.68'

N76°39'01"E    
 150.56'

S49°36'10"E     39.38'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

  1
18

.2
0'

  (
TO

TA
L)

S42°00'00"E     59.86'

S50°00'00"E     34.52'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

 9
9.

27
'

S73°42'09"E     46.60'
S82°10'55"E     45.94'

N
26

°3
2'

51
"E

13
3.

32
'  

(T
O

TA
L)

S56°25'58"E 90.10'

S56°25'58"E 90.04'

S56°25'58"E     89.96'

S56°25'58"E 181.62'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C
7

C
8

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5
L6

ASPH.

ASPH.
W

INDO
W

W
ELL (TYP.)

CURB

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

CURB

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

EP

EP

CURB
CURB

EP

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

EP

EP

EP

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

CURB

CURB & GUTTER

CURB

CONC. S
W

DEPRESSED CURB

CU
RB

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

EP

EP
GUARDRAIL

GUARDRAIL

O
H

P

OHPOHPOHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

W
IN

D
O

W
 W

EL
L

W
IN

D
O

W
 W

EL
L

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P
O

H
T

OHU OHU OHU

M
ET

AL
 S

TE
PS

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

OHP
OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

O
H

T
O

H
T

OHT

OHT

OHT

OHT/C
ATV

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HP

O
HT

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P

UGP

UGP

U
G

P

UGP

UG
P

U
G

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

GG

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

U
G

T UGT

U
G

T

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

CENTER OF U/G LARGE
POWER DUCT BANK - APPROX.
10' WIDE SIGNAL
(DOMINION ENERGY)

EOI

EOI

EOI

EO
I

EO
I

EOI

EO
I

EO
I

EOI

EOI

EOI

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM
(BRIGHTSPEED)

U/G COMM

6" C
S

8" CS

8" CS

2" PE

2" PE

2" PE

2"
 P

E

2" PE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U
/G

 N
ATU

R
AL G

AS
(C

ITY O
F C

H
AR

LO
TTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS(CITY OFCHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/
G W

AT
ER

LI
NE

(P
OSS

 U
VA

 W
AT

ER
)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G POWER
(DOMINION

ENERGY)

U
/G

 P
O

W
ER

U/G
 PO

W
ER

U/G POWER

U
/G

 C
AT

V

U/G COMM FIBER

UNABLE TO LOCATE

U
/G

 N
ATU

R
AL G

AS
(C

ITY O
F C

H
AR

LO
TTESVILLE

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF STADIUM ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE

OF STADIUM ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

IR
S

N
AI

L
SE

T

IR
S

IR
S

IR
S

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

PK
F

M
O

N
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

IR
F

IP
F

IR
F

PK
F

PU
N

C
H

F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

4

5

5

3

2 1

6

M
O

N
F

8" CS

RIP RAP

15
" C

M
P

15
" C

M
P

15
" C

LA
Y

15" CLAY

4" PVC

12
" C

M
P

15
" R

C
P

12
" P

VC 36" RCP

36" RCP

15
" C

LA
Y

12" CMP

12" RCP

6

2

3

4

5

8

9

10

11

13

12

7

18" STEEL

12" CMP

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

J

K

L
M

P

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

UFO

X

X X

14" DEC.

10" HOLLY
6" HOLLY

24" DEC 30" MAPLE

14" POPLAR

12" MAP

14" DEC

10" DEC

14" DEC

16" DEC
8" PINE

8" DEC

OAK

PARADISE
DEAD

WALNUT

LOCUST

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

W

W
W

W

W

W

W APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF EXISTING WATER LINE

532

531

529

528

527

525

521

519

51
8

51
8

517

516

515

511

510

50
8

507

505

503

500

495

490

489

48
6

49
1492

493

494

495

495

49
6

49
7

49
8

501

502

503

504

50551
4

52
3

530

532

53
3 534

535

537

525
520

530

525

525

530 525

520

515
510

505
515

510

505

525

51
6

51
5

508

50
5

510

505

505

500

49
5

495

500

502

50
4

50
5

50
6

50
8

50
7

510

511505

507

49
1 49

0

48
9

48
8

530

520

515

505

500

495

490

535

525

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X

X

X

XXX

X
X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X X

X

XX

X

X

X

XX X X
X

X
X
X

XX

X

X
X
X

X

X
XXX

X X

X

X

XX

X

X
XX

X
XX

X
X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X X

X

X X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

1

3

6

6

6

6

3

6

6

3

3

1

3

1

6

6

6

6

6

3

1

5

6

6

6

6

1

6

5

4
6

1

3

X

X

1

2

2

2

4

2

2

2

X

XX

X

4

4

4

X

X

XX
XX

X X

XXXX

X

X

X

X

X
X

5

X

X

X

X

6

2
2

5

3

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

4

X

X

X

4

2

X

4

1

5

4

X
X X

X

XX

X
X

WOODROW STREET
TO BE VACATED

KEY NOTE LEGEND

1

2

3

REMOVE WATER INFRASTRUCTURE

REMOVE ELECTRIC POLE OR LIGHT

REMOVE GAS INFRASTRUCTURE

4

5

6

REMOVE DRAINAGE STORM PIPE OR
STRUCTURE
REMOVE SANITARY INFRASTRUCTURE

REMOVE OVERHEAD UTILITIES

* REMOVE ALL EXISTING HARDSCAPE AND
STRUCTURES WITHIN PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

X REMOVE TREE

X REMOVE UTILITY LINE

** UTILITIES SHALL BE REMOVED BACK
TO MAIN AND CAPPED

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

5.
0-

D
EM

O
LI

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3 

11
:1

1 
AM

 | 
by

 C
am

pb
el

l B
ol

to
n

11/17/2023

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C5
CONCEPTUAL

PUD DEMOLITION
PLAN

NOTE:
1. ALL PARCELS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS WILL BE

COMBINED INTO A SINGLE PARCEL DURING THE SITE PLAN
PROCESS, INCLUDING THE VACATED WOODROW STREET.

Attachment B



STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

CONC. S
W

GRASS

30" SYC.

CURB RAMP

W/ D
WS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS BIKE LANE

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

AS
PH

.

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

EXTENTS OF LOT 36
(TMP # 16-1) AS
CONVEYED BY

INST. #2011003378
APPROX. 6,172 S.F.
OR 0.142 AC. IN R/W

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884 ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

5.77'

2.
73

'

N
39

°3
3'

48
"E

   
  1

21
.0

8'

N5
9°

00
'24

"E
   

  6
3.

24
'

N
26

°1
4'

33
"E

   
  8

0.
61

'
N

26
°1

4'
33

"E
   

  1
06

.6
5'

N73°52'54"W     149.72'

N
14°59'18"E     47.09'

N65°32'37"W     278.68'

N76°39'01"E    
 150.56'

S49°36'10"E     39.38'
S42°00'00"E     59.86'

S50°00'00"E     34.52' S73°42'09"E     46.60'
S82°10'55"E     45.94'

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C
7

C
8

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5
L6

CURB

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

CURB

CURB & GUTTER

CURB

CONC. S
W

DEPRESSED CURB

CU
RB

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

EP

EP

U
/G

 C
AT

V

IR
S

N
AI

L
SE

T

IR
S

IR
S

IR
S

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

PK
F

M
O

N
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

IR
F

PU
N

C
H

F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

GAS MARKER

M
O

N
F

E4 E5

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

EGRESS STAIR

BUILDING ABOVE

POOL

TERRACE

POOL
TERRACE

BUILDING

BUILDING ABOVE

SIDEWALK
BIKE LANE

SI
D

EW
AL

K
SIDEWALK

SI
D

EW
AL

K

BIKE ENTRANCE

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

BIKE LANE

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

SI
D

EW
AL

K

SIDEWALK

BUS STOP

BI
KE

 L
AN

E

CURB AND GUTTER

NEW GUARDRAIL

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING SIDEWALK
ALONG EMMET STREET

PROPOSED SIDEWALK
ALONG JEFFERSON PARK

AVENUE; SEE NOTE 2

PROPOSED BIKE LANE AND
SIDEWALK ALONG STADIUM

ROAD; SEE NOTE 2

PROPOSED BIKE LANE
ALONG EMMET STREET;
SEE NOTE 2

PROPOSED BIKE LANE
ALONG JEFFERSON PARK

AVENUE; SEE NOTE 2

CONNECTION TO
EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING SIDEWALK
ALONG STADIUM ROAD

EXISTING ~2' WIDE SIDEWALK
ALONG MONTEBELLO CIRCLE

EXISTING BIKE LANE
ALONG EMMET STREET

STADIUM ROADSECTION VIEWSEE SHEET C9

STADIUM ROAD

SLIP LANE

SECTION VIEW

SEE SHEET C9

EMMET ST
SECTION VIEW
SEE SHEET C9

JP
A S

LIP
 LA

NE

SECTIO
N V

IE
W

SEE S
HEET C

9

JPA SECTION
VIEW; SEE
SHEET C9

SEE NOTE 3

SEE NOTE 3

SEE NOTE 1

M
O

N
TE

BE
LL

O
SE

C
TI

O
N

 V
IE

W
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

C
9

RETAINING WALL

CURB CUT

RETAINING WALL

TRASH SERVICE ACCESS

CURB CUT

CURB CUT
(EXIT ONLY)

CURB CUT

CURB CUT
(EXIT ONLY)

PICK UP/DROP OFF

AT LEVEL 1

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

6.
0-

C
O

N
C

EP
TU

AL
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

PL
AN

.d
w

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3 

11
:1

1 
AM

 | 
by

 C
am

pb
el

l B
ol

to
n

11/17/2023

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C6
CONCEPTUAL PUD SITE

DEVELOPMENT PLAN

NOTES:
1. REDUCTION IN JPA SLIP LANE WIDTH WILL STILL

ALLOW BUS AND FIRE TRUCK TRAFFIC, BUT IS
NOT SIZED FOR TRACTOR TRAILERS.

2. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR
DIMENSIONS AND DETAILS OF IMPROVEMENT
BETWEEN THE BUILDING AND CURB LINE.

3. TERRACES ARE SHOWN GENERICALLY ON CIVIL
PLANS. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL AND
LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL.

SIDEWALK

TERRACE

ASPHALT

   LEGEND

Attachment B



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

CONC. S
W

GRASS

30" SYC.

CURB RAMP

W/ D
WS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

G

BIKE LANE

G

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

AS
PH

.

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884 ZONE: R-3

1707 JEFFERSON PARK AVE.

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN
GRATE IN

LET

TOP = 514.96

12'' SAN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

S

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

S

CURB

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

CURB

CURB & GUTTER

CURB

CONC. S
W

DEPRESSED CURB

CU
RB

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

CENTER OF U/G LARGE
POWER DUCT BANK - APPROX.
10' WIDE SIGNAL
(DOMINION ENERGY)

EOI

EO
I

EO
I

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM

6" C
S

8" CS

8" CS

2"
 P

E

2" PE

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE

U/G NATURAL GAS(CITY OFCHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G NATURAL GAS
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/
G W

AT
ER

LI
NE

(P
OSS

 U
VA

 W
AT

ER
)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G WATERLINE
(CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE)

U/G POWER
(DOMINION

ENERGY) U
/G

 C
AT

V

U/G COMM FIBER

UNABLE TO LOCATE

U
G

P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF STADIUM ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE

OF STADIUM ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

GAS MARKER

E4 E5

8" CS

36" RCP

36" RCP

15
" C

LA
Y

12" CMP

2

3

11

13

18" STEEL

A

B

CD

E

F
G

H

P

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

UFO

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

W

W
W

W

W

W

W APPROXIMATE LOCATION
OF EXISTING WATER LINE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

D

D D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

POOL

TERRACE

POOL
TERRACE

BUILDING

PICK UP/DROP OFF

AT LEVEL 1

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SEE NOTE 5

SEE NOTE 5

SEE NOTE 5

CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY MANHOLE,
REROUTE SANITARY
NETWORK AROUND SITE

PROPOSED DOGHOUSE
SANITARY MANHOLE AT

CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAIN

CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY MANHOLE,
REROUTE SANITARY

NETWORK AROUND SITE

ADJUST EXISTING GAS
LINES AS NEEDED

PROPOSED DOMESTIC
WATER SERVICE AND METER

FROM CITY MAIN IN JPA

PROPOSED FIRE SERVICE LINE
FROM CITY MAIN IN JPA AND

BUILDING MOUNTED FIRE
DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

SANITARY SERVICE LATERAL

8" PVC CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
SANITARY SEWER MAIN WITH
MANHOLES AS SHOWN (TYP)

CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY MANHOLE,
REROUTE SANITARY
NETWORK AROUND SITE

PROPOSED DOGHOUSE
SANITARY MANHOLE AT

CONNECTION TO EXISTING MAIN

CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY MANHOLE,
REROUTE SANITARY

NETWORK AROUND SITE

ADJUST EXISTING GAS
LINES AS NEEDED

7.8'

7'

9.2'

9.1'

PROPOSED DOMESTIC
WATER SERVICE AND METER

FROM CITY MAIN IN JPA

PROPOSED FIRE SERVICE LINE
FROM CITY MAIN IN JPA AND

BUILDING MOUNTED FIRE
DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

SANITARY SERVICE LATERAL

9.63'

8" PVC CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
SANITARY SEWER MAIN WITH
MANHOLES AS SHOWN (TYP)

7.98'

6.06'

13.37'

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

7.
0-

PU
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3 
11

:1
1 

AM
 | 

by
 C

am
pb

el
l B

ol
to

n

11/17/2023

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C7
CONCEPTUAL PUD UTILITY

PLAN
SAN

W

    PROPOSED SANITARY MANHOLE

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINE

                   PROPOSED WATER LINE

S

   LEGEND

UTILITY NOTES:
1. 20' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL

PROPOSED PUBLIC UTILITIES.  WHERE UTILITIES LIE WITHIN 10' OF
PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY, ADJACENT EASEMENT MUST BE PROVIDED
TO PROVIDE 10' WORK SPACE ON EITHER SIDE OF UTILITY.

2. PER CITY CODE, PROPOSED BUILDINGS SHALL PROVIDE FOR AT LEAST
10-FEET SEPARATION FROM PROPOSED AND EXISTING UTILITIES.

3. EXISTING GAS LINE EXISTS ALONG EMMET STREET. PROPOSED
UTILITIES WILL MAINTAIN ADEQUATE SEPARATION FROM EXISTING GAS
LINE. BUILDING GAS SERVICE WILL BE COORDINATED WITH CITY OF
CHARLOTTESVILLE UTILITY DEPARTMENT.

4. MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION BETWEEN UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES TO BE 5-FEET. ADDITIONALLY, MINIMUM SEPARATION
BETWEEN SANITARY SEWER AND WATERLINE IS 10' (EDGE TO EDGE).
ALL SEPARATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE TO THE CITY OF
CHARLOTTESVILLE DESIGN STANDARDS MANUAL.

5. CONNECTION POINTS TO TRANSFORMER  WILL BE COORDINATED WITH
PROVIDERS DURING DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION.

Attachment B



TT

STADIUM ROAD

(VAR./U
NKNOWN W

IDTH PUBLIC R/W
)

EMMET STREET SOUTH
(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

A
R

K
 A

VE
N

U
E

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

MONTEBELLO CIR
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

CONC. S
W

GRASS

30" SYC.

CURB RAMP

W/ D
WS

CURB RAMP
W/ DWS

G

BIKE LANE

G

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

AS
PH

.

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

G
R

AS
S 

M
ED

IA
N

GRASS

AS
PH

.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

ASPH.

CONC. SW

CONC. SW

EXTENTS OF LOT 36
(TMP # 16-1) AS
CONVEYED BY

INST. #2011003378
APPROX. 6,172 S.F.
OR 0.142 AC. IN R/W

TAX MAP 16-09

TRACKSIDE PROPERTIES II, LLC

D.B. 1116, PG. 884 ZONE: R-3

5.77'

2.
73

'

8'' SAN

12
'' S

AN

GRATE INLET
TOP = 515.51

GRATE IN
LET

TOP = 514.96

12'' SAN

6'
' S

A
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
NSA

N

S

D

D

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

EMMET STREET SOUTH

(VAR./UNKNOWN WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

CURB

EP

CURB

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

C
U

R
B

EP

CURB

CURB & GUTTER

CURB

CONC. S
W

DEPRESSED CURB

CU
RB

C
U

R
B 

& 
G

U
TT

ER

C
U

R
B

EP

C
U

R
B

EP

EP

CURB

CURB

EP

EP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

G
G

GGG
G

G
G

GG
G

G

G

G

G

G

G
G

G
GG

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

UGT
UGT

W

W
WW

W
W

W
WW

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

WW

W

W

CENTER OF U/G LARGE
POWER DUCT BANK - APPROX.
10' WIDE SIGNAL
(DOMINION ENERGY)

EOI

EOI

U/G COMM

U/G POWER
(DOMINION

U
/G

 C
AT

V

U/G COMM FIBER

UNABLE TO LOCATE
U

G
P

U
G

P

U
G

P
U

G
P

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF STADIUM ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE

OF STADIUM ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

SUE LIMITS STOPPED
AT THE CENTERLINE
OF ROAD

N
AI

L
SE

T

IR
S

IR
S

IR
S

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

PK
F

M
O

N
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IP
F

IR
F

PU
N

C
H

F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

GAS MARKER

M
O

N
F

E4 E5

36" RCP

36" RCP

15
" C

LA
Y

12" CMP
2

3

11

13

18" STEEL

B

CD

E

F
G

H

P

MONTEBELLO CIR

(30' PUBLIC R/W)

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
O

AD

(V
AR

./U
N

KN
O

W
N

 W
ID

TH
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

/W
)

UFO

CURB RAMPS
W/ DWS

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

532

531

529

528

527

525

521

519

51
8

51
8

517

516

515

511

510

50
8

507

505

503

500

495

490

489

48
6

49
1492

493

494

495

495

49
6

49
7

49
8

501

502

503

504

50551
4

52
3

530

532

53
3 534

535

537

525
520

530

525

525

530 525

520

515
510

505
515

510

505

525

51
6

51
5

508

50
5

510

505

505

500

49
5

495

500

502

50
4

50
5

50
6

50
8

50
7

510

511505

507

49
1 49

0

48
9

48
8

530

520

515

505

500

495

490

535

525

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

POOL

TERRACE

POOL
TERRACE

BUILDING

PICK UP/DROP OFF

AT LEVEL 1
50050

5510
510
510

51552
0

52
5

53
0

53
5

48
7

488

48
7

488

489

490

491

492

493

494

495

496

497

498

49
9

50
0

50
1

50
2

50
4

50
3

50
5510

51
5

53
0529

527

525

528

526

523

522

520

518

516

531

536

51
0

51
5

520

525

530

535

520

525

530

535

525

530

53
8

531 532 533 534

531

524525

530

535

49
5

D

D D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

CONNECT TO EXISTING
MANHOLE FOR

RELOCATING STORM
NETWORK AROUND SITE

CONNECT TO EXISTING PIPE
FOR RELOCATING STORM
NETWORK AROUND SITE

GARAGE
FFE: 485'

ENTRANCE
FFE: 505'

ELEV: 520'

TW 524.00'
BW 520'

15"-24" CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE
STORM SEWER MAIN WITH

STRUCTURES AS SHOWN (TYP)

8'

7'

9.2'

9.3'5.5'

POTENTIAL UNDERGROUND
STORAGE FACILITY #2 FOR

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

POTENTIAL UNDERGROUND
STORAGE FACILITY #1 FOR

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

ELEV: 520'-526'

TERRACE: 520'

FFE: 517'

FFE: 505'-510'

FFE: 493'

GARAGE
FFE: 485'

 FFE: 520'

 FFE: 510'

2:1 SLOPE

2:1 SLOPE

TW
524.00' 520.00'

531.50'

FFE: 517'

FFE: 517'

FFE: 520'

FFE: 517'

GARAGE
FFE: 531.5' BW 520'

TW 524.00'

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

8.
0-

G
R

AD
IN

G
_S

W
M

_P
LA

N
.d

w
g 

| P
lo

tte
d 

on
 1

1/
17

/2
02

3 
12

:4
7 

PM
 | 

by
 C

am
pb

el
l B

ol
to

n

11/17/2023

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND E&SC NARRATIVE:

STORMWATER QUALITY:
THE PROJECT PARCELS ADJACENT WOODROW STREET INCLUDE
160005000, 160004000, 160003000, 160002000, AND 160001000 WHICH ARE A
TOTAL OF 2.986 ACRES. WOODROW STREET WILL BE ABSORBED AS PART
OF THE PUD, BRINGING THE TOTAL AREA TO 3.307 ACRES. THE SITE IS THE
CURRENT LOCATION OF THE WOODROW APARTMENT COMPLEX.

THE EXISTING CONDITIONS CONSISTS OF NINE (9) MULTI-FAMILY
BUILDINGS, PARKING AREA, AND THEIR ASSOCIATED UTILITIES.
WITHIN THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY, 2.732 ACRES OF THE SITE IS
IMPERVIOUS, 0.575 ACRES OF MANAGED TURF, AND 0.00 ACRES OF
WOODED AREA.

THE TOTAL PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE IS APPROXIMATELY 4.394
ACRES WHICH INCLUDES THE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE RIGHT OF WAY AND
RELATED STORM SEWER AND UTILITY WORK. ALL OF THE EXISTING
BUILDINGS, PARKING LOT, AND ASPHALT WILL BE DEMOLISHED TO
CONSTRUCT THE PROPOSED APARTMENT BUILDING AND RELATED

INFRASTRUCTURE. OF THE TOTAL ON-SITE POST DEVELOPMENT LAND
COVER, APPROXIMATELY 2.450 ACRES IS IMPERVIOUS AND 0.857 ACRES IS
MANAGED TURF.

STORMWATER QUANTITY:
THE SITE SLOPES FROM STADIUM ROAD, DOWNHILL TOWARDS
JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE (JPA). RUNOFF LEAVES THE SITE VIA SHEET
AND OVERLAND FLOW TOWARDS JPA WHERE IT GETS CAPTURED IN THE
CITY'S STORM SEWER NETWORK ALONG THE ROAD.

FOR THE PROPOSED POST DEVELOPMENT CONDITION, STORMWATER
RUNOFF WILL BE COLLECTED VIA ROOF AND YARD DRAINS AND PIPED TO
TWO UNDERGROUND DETENTION FACILITIES WITH A TOTAL CAPACITY OF
APPROXIMATELY 18,000 CUBIC FEET.

CHANNEL PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS WILL BE MET THROUGH THE
ENERGY BALANCE EQUATION WITH THE 1-YEAR, 24 HOUR STORM BEING
DETAINED PER 9VAC25-870(B)3.

DUE TO THE EXISTING STORM SEWER CAPACITY CONCERNS ALONG JPA,

IT IS ASSUMED THAT THE NETWORK EXPERIENCES LOCALIZED FLOODING.
ADDITIONAL SURVEY IS REQUIRED FOR VERIFICATION AND WILL BE
SHOWN WITH THE FINAL SITE PLAN DESIGN. THEREFORE, TO MEET FLOOD
PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS THE POST-DEVELOPMENT PEAK FLOW RATE
FOR THE 10-YEAR 24-HOURS STORM EVENT WILL BE REDUCED TO THE
PRE-DEVELOPMENT PEAK FLOW RATE; PER 9VAC25-871-66(C)2b.

STORMWATER QUALTITY:
PER THE VIRGINIA RUNOFF REDUCTION FOR REDEVELOPMENT
SPREADSHEET, THE BALANCE FOR POUNDS OF PHOSPHOROUS TO BE
REMOVED WILL BE ACHIEVED THROUGH THE PURCHASE OF NUTRIENT
CREDITS FROM A DEQ-APPROVED NUTRIENT CREDIT BANK. THE CURRENT
ESTIMATE IS FOR APPROXIMATELY 2.1 POUNDS.

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NARRATIVE:
E&SC MEASURES SHALL BE PROVIDED PER THE VIRGINIA EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK (VESCH) TO ENSURE SEDIMENT LADEN
RUNOFF IS CONTAINED ONSITE AND TO ENSURE PROTECTION OF
DOWNSTREAM PROPERTIES.  FINAL DESIGN WILL BE PROVIDED WITH
FUTURE SITE PLAN SUBMITTALS.

0

SCALE 1"=20'

40'20'

NA
D 

83

C8

CONCEPTUAL PUD
GRADING AND
STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT PLAN

NOTE: MAXIMUM
SLOPES WILL BE 2:1.

Attachment B



EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

STADIUM ROAD (NORTH FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

0.5'

EXISTING CG-2 CURB

0.5'

EXISTING EMMET ST. SOUTH (EAST FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

3.5% 0.6%

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

C/L0.5' 0.5' 4'

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

3.6% 2.3%

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'

4'

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

STADIUM ROAD - SLIP WAY (NORTH-EAST FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

26.23'

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5' 0.5'
4.5'

EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

EXISTING CG-2 CURBEXISTING CG-2 CURB

ON-STREET
PARKING

BIKE
LANE

JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE (NORTH FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'0.5'
4.5' 19.81'

BIKE
LANE

EXISTING CONC.
SIDEWALK

EXISTING CG-2 CURB
EXISTING CG-2 CURB

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

C/L

EX. SLOPE

13' 13'

EX. SLOPE

EXISTING

0.5' 0.5'

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS
FOR MATERIALS BEYOND CURB

EXISTING CG-6 CURB

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

C/L
0.5'

0.5'

~26' TO EDGE
OF BUILDING

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS
FOR MATERIALS BEYOND CURB

~29.5' TO EDGE OF BUILDING

EX. SLOPE EX. SLOPE

CG-6 CURB

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'

EX.SLOPE

~33.5' TO EDGE OF BUILDING

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'
0.5'

EXISTING CG-2 CURBCG-6 CURB

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS
FOR MATERIALS BEYOND CURB

~33' TO EDGE OF BUILDING

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

0.5'0.5'

CG-6 CURB EXISTING CG-2 CURB

EXISTING JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE - SLIP WAY (NORTH FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL
SHEETS FOR MATERIALS

BEYOND CURB

~14.5' TO EDGE OF BUILDING

CG-2 CURB

REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS
FOR MATERIALS BEYOND CURB

C/L

VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY

17.23' 18.68'

EXISTING CG-2 CURB

PROPOSED

PROPOSED
BUILDING

CG-6 CURB

EXISTING

PROPOSED

PROPOSED
BUILDING

9.5' 15.5'

12' 12'

9' ON-STREET
PARKING

39'
EOP

35'
EOP

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

PROPOSED
BUILDING

EXISTING

PROPOSED

EXISTING

PROPOSED

EXISTING MEDIAN

EXISTING MEDIAN

EXISTING MEDIAN

EXISTING MEDIAN

EXISTING

PROPOSED

15'

2% 2% 4.5%

EX. SLOPE
5' BIKE
LANE

~9.5' LANE

EXISTING MONTEBELLO CIRCLE (WEST FACING):
LOCAL STREET - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

EXISTING SIDEWALK

VARIABLE WIDTH ROADWAY 16.8'-19' 2'

30' RIGHT OF WAY

20' 2'

30' RIGHT OF WAY

CG-6 CURB EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING

PROPOSED

9' ON-STREET
PARKING

26'

24'

0.5'

EX. SLOPE EX. SLOPE

13'

0.5%

SLOPE VARIES

EX. SLOPE

~9.5' CENTER LANE 11' LANE

5' BIKE
LANE

~9.5' LANE ~9.5' CENTER LANE VARIABLE WIDTH LANE

C9
CONCEPTUAL PUD ROAD

SECTIONS

NOTES:
1. PROPOSED ROAD SECTIONS SHOWN ARE CONCEPTUAL AND FINAL

DETAILS SUCH AS SLOPES, PLANTING STRIP WIDTHS, AND TOTAL
ROW WIDTH ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE DURING FINAL SITE PLAN
DESIGN.

2. STADIUM ROAD, EMMET STREET, MONTEBELLO CIRCLE, AND
JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE ARE EXISTING PUBLIC ROADS. ANY
ADJUSTMENTS WILL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
LOCAL STREET GUIDELINES IN THE CHARLOTTESVILLE CITY CODE,
CHARLOTTESVILLE STANDARDS & DESIGNS MANUAL, AND THE
CHARLOTTESVILLE STREETS THAT WORK DESIGN GUIDELINES.

TIMMONS JOB NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

58108

TIMM TIMM

08/15/23

104 STADIUM ROAD

104 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD

No. Description Date

S:
\1

03
\5

81
08

-V
ER

VE
\D

W
G

\S
he

et
\P

U
D

\5
81

08
-1

03
-C

9.
0-

R
O

AD
_S

EC
TI

O
N

S.
dw

g 
| P

lo
tte

d 
on

 1
1/

17
/2

02
3 

11
:1

2 
AM

 | 
by

 C
am

pb
el

l B
ol

to
n

11/17/2023

Attachment B



POOL

+/-520

+/-505

+/-528

+/-530

+/495

+/500

+/-510
+/-508

+/-516

+/490

+/490

+/-518

+/-533

+/-533 +/-534

+/-535

+/-530

+/-513

+/-509

+/-516

+/-516

+/-525

+/-524

+/-522

+/-520
+/-510 +/-495+/-535

+/-534

+/-488

+/-529 +/-534

+/-500
+/-505

+/-525

+/-487

+/-515

+/-533

+/-531

+/-525

+/-490
PAD

+/
-4

89

+/-506

+/-505

+/-525

+/
-4

85

+/-515

+/-516

+/-520

+/-517

+/-516

+/-517

520.00'

514.05'

508.00'

506.00'

502.00'

504.00'

522.00'

524.00'

526.00'

528.00'

498.00'

496.04'

494.03'

492.00'

490.00'

488.10'

486.00'

487.96'

492.00'

496.01'
500.04'

BIKE LANE
SIDEWALK

BIKE LA
NE

SIDEWALK

LEVEL 11 ROOF

LEVEL 5 ROOF

LE
VE

L 
P1

 R
O

O
F

LEVEL P1 ROOF

TERRACE AT
LEVEL 1

TERRACE AT
LEVEL 1

PORTE COCHERE

BIKE LANE

BU
S 

ST
O

P

EXISTING
POWER POLE

+/-493

+/-492

+/
-4

93

+/
-4

89

+/-488

+/-498

+/-511

+/-508

+/-507

+/
-5

22

+/
-5

24

+/
-5

25

+/-531

+/-518

+/-517

+/-510

+/-520

+/-520

+/
-5

20

+/-5
17

510.00'

+/
-4

86

BUILDING ABOVE
SHOWN DASHED

BUILDING ABOVE
SHOWN DASHED
ORANGE

ENTRY AND RETAIL
STEPPEED TERRACE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

AR
K 

AV
E

MONTEBELLO

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
D

EMMET ST

BUILDINGENTRANCE

PARKING GARAGE AND
SERVICE ENTRANCE

TRANSFORMER
ON GRADE

EGRESS STAIR TO
MONTEBELLO

RETAINING
WALL

WALK UP UNITS

TRANSFORMER
ON GRADE

BI
KE

 L
AN

E
SI

DE
W

AL
K

BI
KE

 LA
NE

SI
DE

W
AL

K

UNIT TERRACES

T.O. WALL

+/-509

T.O. WALL

U
N

IT
 T

ER
RA

CE
S

BIKE
ENTRANCE

GA
RA

GE
EN

TR
AN

CE

SE
RV

IC
E 

EX
IT

O
N

LY

VEHICULA
R

DROP OFF

STAIR EGRESS

STAIR EGRESS

ROOF AT
LEVEL 2

LEVEL 12 ROOF

VEHICULAR

EXIT ONLY

+/-508+/-509+/-510+/-510

BUILDING
ENTRANCE

BUILDING ABOVE SHOWN
DASHED ORANGE

TRASH
SERVICE
ACCESS

STORM DETENTION
EXTENTS BELOW

SEE CIVIL

DOG RUN

UNIT PATIOS

NO TREE PLANTING
ZONE SHOWN

HATCHED

STORM DETENTION
EXTENTS BELOW

SEE CIVIL

BUILDING ABOVE SHOWN
ORANGE DASHED

BUILDING ABOVE SHOWN
DASHED ORANGE

+/
-4

93
+/

-4
93

EGRESS STAIR

3 STORIES INHEIGHT FROMMONT.

11 STORIES IN HEIGHTFROM MONT.

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

0+
00

0+
25

0+
500

+6
0.

73

D

D D

STREET TREE, TYP.
UNDERSTORY TREE SELECTED DUE TO

EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINES.

STREET TREE, TYP.

STREET TREE, TYP.

STREET TREE, TYP.

NO TREES PLANTED IN THE ZONE
HATCHED AT THE DIRECTION OF THE FIRE

MARSHAL TO ALLOW FOR SERVICE TO
THE BUILDING FROM MONTEBELLO

5 - QP

1 - ML

5 - PS

2 - ML

4 - CC

3 - PS

3 - PT

3 - PT

1 - BC

1 - MS

1 - LA

1 - QP

1 - MS

1 - LA

1 - MS

3 - QP

3 - MS

1 - LA

5 - CA

2 - LA

1 - IA

3 - BC

4 - IA

1 - LA

1 - LA
1 - LA1 - IA1 - LA

6 - UP

3 - CA

2 - IA

1 - CC
6 - CC

3 - ML

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT   F
OR

CONST
RUCTIO

N

222534

AJC AJC

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

No. Description Date

PUD
11/17/23

Signature

Typed or Printed Name

License # Date

Professional Seal

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L501
0

SCALE: 

FEET20 40 60

1" = 20'-0"

N O R T H

THE UTILITIES SHOWN FOR THE CONTRACTORS CONVENIENCE ONLY. THERE MAY BE
OTHER UTILITIES NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT ASSUMES
NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE LOCATIONS SHOWN AND IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL UTILITIES WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE WORK. ALL DAMAGE
MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION LIES WITH THE CONTRACTOR.

LANDSCAPE PLAN NOTES
1. THE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD) SHALL BE

INSUBSTANTIAL CONFORMITY TO THIS PUD DEVELOPMENT
PLAN, SUBJECT TO CHANGES AND REVISIONS COINCIDENT
WITH THE LAND USE PLANNING, CIVIL ENGINEERING,
ARCHITECTURE, AND REGULATORY APPROVAL PROCESS,
WHICH WILL RESULT IN SOME PLAN MODIFICATIONS.

2. SIDEWALKS 5' MINIMUM WIDTH AS SHOWN.
3. PLANTING STRIPS BETWEEN ROAD AND SIDEWALK 4' MINIMUM

EXCEPT ADJACENT TO PARALLEL PARKING AND BIKE LANE
ENTRY/EGRESS POINTS.

4. ALL TREES SHALL BE SELECTED FROM THE CHARLOTTESVILLE
MASTER TREE LIST.

5. TREES TO BE REMOVED WITHIN EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPE
AREA THAT IS PROPOSED TO BE DISTURBED. TREES REMOVED
FROM TEH CRITICAL SLOPE AREA SHALL BE REPLACED AT A 3 :
1 RATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY GUIDELINES. 25 TREES
REMOVED, 75 TREES REPLACED. GRAND TOTAL 15,018

TREES BOTANICAL / COMMON NAME CAL SIZE CONT NATIVE QTY
BC Betula nigra 'Cully' / Heritage® River Birch 2" Cal. B&B Native 4
CA Carpinus caroliniana / American Hornbeam 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B Native 8
CC Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud 2" Cal. B&B Native 11
IA Ilex opaca / American Holly - 6-8` Height B&B Native 8
LA Liriodendron tulipifera 'Arnold' / Arnold Tulip Poplar 2" Cal. 10` Min Height B&B 9
ML Magnolia grandiflora 'Little Gem' / Little Gem Dwarf Southern Magnolia - 6-8` Height B&B Native 8
MS Magnolia virginiana / Sweetbay Magnolia 2" Cal. 6` Min. Height B&B Native 6
PS Pinus strobus / White Pine - 6` Min. Height B&B Native 8
PT Pinus taeda / Loblolly Pine - 6` Min. Height B&B Native 6
QP Quercus phellos / Willow Oak 2" Cal. B&B Native 10
UP Ulmus americana 'Princeton' / Princeton American Elm 3" Cal. B&B Native 6

PLANT SCHEDULE
CANOPY AREA

397
TOTAL
1,588

201 1,608
124 1,364
54 432

124 1,116
118 944
113 678
118 944
207 1,242
272 2,720
397 2,382

84

08/15/23

CONCEPTUAL

Attachment B



POOL

+/-520

+/-505

+/-528

+/-530

+/495

+/500

+/-510
+/-508

+/-516

+/490

+/490

+/-518

+/-533

+/-533 +/-534

+/-535

+/-530

+/-513

+/-509

+/-516

+/-516

+/-525

+/-524

+/-522

+/-520
+/-510 +/-495+/-535

+/-534

+/-488

+/-529 +/-534

+/-500
+/-505

+/-525

+/-487

+/-515

+/-533

+/-531

+/-525

+/-490
PAD

+/
-4

89

+/-506

+/-505

+/-516

+/-525

+/
-4

85

+/-515

+/-515

+/-516

+/-520

+/-517

+/-516

+/-517

520.00'

514.05'

508.00'

506.00'

502.00'

504.00'

522.00'

524.00'

526.00'

528.00'

498.00'

496.04'

494.03'

492.00'

490.00'

488.10'

486.00'

487.96'

492.00'

496.01'
500.04'

BIKE LANE
SIDEWALK

BIKE LANE

SIDEWALK

LEVEL 11 ROOF

LEVEL 5 ROOF

LE
VE

L 
P1

 R
O

O
F

LEVEL P1 ROOF

TERRACE AT 
LEVEL 1

TERRACE AT 
LEVEL 1

PORTE COCHERE

BIKE LANE

BU
S 

ST
O

P

EXISTING 
POWER POLE

+/-493

+/-492

+/
-4

93

+/
-4

89

+/-488

+/-498

+/-511

+/-508

+/-507

+/
-5

22

+/
-5

24

+/
-5

25

+/-531

+/-518

+/-517

+/-510

+/-520

+/-520

+/
-5

20

+/-5
17

510.00'

+/
-4

86

BUILDING ABOVE 
SHOWN DASHED

BUILDING ABOVE 
SHOWN DASHED 
ORANGE

ENTRY AND RETAIL 
STEPPEED TERRACE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 P

AR
K 

AV
E

MONTEBELLO

ST
AD

IU
M

 R
D

EMMET ST

BUILDING ENTRANCE

PARKING GARAGE AND 
SERVICE ENTRANCE

TRANSFORMER 
ON GRADE

EGRESS STAIR TO 
MONTEBELLO

RETAINING 
WALL

WALK UP UNITS

TRANSFORMER 
ON GRADE

BI
KE

 L
AN

E
SI

DE
W

AL
K

BI
KE

 LA
NE

SI
DE

W
AL

K

UNIT TERRACES

T.O. WALL

+/-509

O
VE

R
AL

L 
BU

IL
D

IN
G

34
8'

-1
0"

T.O. WALL

U
N

IT
 T

ER
RA

CE
S

71'-4"

TO P.L.

13'-8"

TO
 P

.L
.

15
'-3

"

BIKE 
ENTRANCE

GA
RA

GE
 

EN
TR

AN
CE

SE
RV

IC
E 

EX
IT

 
O

N
LY

VEH
ICULA

R 

DROP OFF

STAIR EGRESS

STAIR EGRESS

63'-0"

BOULEVARD (TYP.)

+/- 20'-0"

7'-0"
7'-5"

6'-0"

7'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

6'
-0

"

6'-2"

6'-0"

8'-0"

6'-11"

6'-0"

BOULEVARD (TYP.)
20'-11"

ROOF AT 
LEVEL 2

LEVEL 12 ROOF

VEHICULAR 

EXIT ONLY

+/-508+/-509+/-510+/-510

BUILDING 
ENTRANCE

BUILDING ABOVE SHOWN 
DASHED ORANGE

TRASH 
SERVICE 
ACCESS

20
'-0

"

BACK OF RETAINING 
WALL / SIDWALK

BACK OF CURB / 
PAVEMENT

START OF GUTTER / 
END OF PAVEMENT

BACK OF CURB

TOP OF CURB

ROADWAY WIDTH 
EXTENSION EXTENTS

2 0 '-0 "

2' BUFFER BEFORE GRADING

20'-0"
STREET PARKING ALLOWED 
AT THIS POINT

STORM DETENTION 
EXTENTS BELOW 

SEE CIVIL

DOG RUN

UNIT PATIOS

NO TREE PLANTING 
ZONE SHOWN 

HATCHED

STORM DETENTION 
EXTENTS BELOW 

SEE CIVIL

BUILDING ABOVE SHOWN 
ORANGE DASHED

BUILDING ABOVE SHOWN 
DASHED ORANGE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL 
ON NEIGHBORING PROPERTY 

24'-6"

13'-7"

34'-1"

+/
-4

93
+/

-4
93

6'-0"
6'-9"

7'-0"

EGRESS STAIR

3 STORIES IN HEIGHT FROM MONT.

11 STORIES IN HEIGHT 
FROM MONT.

45
'-1

0"

8'
-1

0"

17
'-6

"

12'-6"

15'-0"

13
'-4

"

75'-7"

71
'-3

"

45
'-4

"

16'-11"

9'-5"

6'-0"

13'-10"

18'-11"

23
'-1

0"

5'
-0

"

11
'-6

"

5'
-3

"

18
'-1

0"

13
'-3

"

27 '-6 "

25 '-1 "

41 '-1 0"

15
'25

'

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

18
 P

M

A0

CONCEPTUAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

222534

JH NR

08/14/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

3/64" = 1'-0"A0
1 CONCEPTUAL PLAN

No. Description Date

Attachment B



GARAGE ENTRY/EXIT

SERVICE 
ENTRANCE/EXIT

TIP ZONE

1
A7

1
A7

UP

MECH

MECH

MECH

2
A8

2
A8

485.00'

2.3%

3
A7

3
A7

9.2%

TRASH

489.00'

BIKE 
STORAGE

489.00'

485.00'

1
A8

1
A8

489.00'

ELEC

TRANSFORMERS 
BELOW

2.3%

UP

UP

6.4%
DEAD END 
AT LEVEL P3

489.00'

BUILDING 
ABOVE, TYP.

2 STORY UNITS
CONNECT AT P2

BIKE 
ENTRANCE

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
A7

1
A7

2 STORY TRASH AND 
UTILITY SPACE

MECH
MECH

2
A8

2
A8

3
A7

3
A7

TRANSFORMERS 
BELOW

OPEN TO BELOW 
FOR TRASH 

GARAGE ACCESS

1
A8

1
A8

UP DOWN

BUILDING 
ABOVE, TYP.

MECH

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

1
A7

1
A7

POOL 
EQUIP

DOWN

PET SPA

2
A8

2
A8

3
A7

3
A7

510.00'

1
A8

1
A8

REAR 
ELEVATORS

WALK UP UNITS  STEP WITH GRADE

1.5 STORY 
LOBBY

HALF 
STORY 
STEP

EXIT PASSAGEWAY 
TO WEST CORE

ENTRY

BUILDING 
ABOVE, TYP.

+505+508+510

+510

+510

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

POOL

POOL TERRACE 
ON GRADE

(+520)

1
A7

1
A7

+/-522

+/-515

+/-505

+/-528

+/-530

+/495

+/500

+/-510

+/-508

+/-515

+/490

+/490

+/-531

+/-519

+/-536

+/-533 +/-534

+/-535

+/-530

+/-513

+/-509

+/-515

+/-516

+/-525

+/-524

+/-522

+/-520
+/-510

+/-495

+/-535

+/-535

+/-489

+/-529

+/-534

+/-534

+/-500

+/-505

+/-525

+/-488

+/-514

2
A8

2
A8

ST
O

RM

3
A7

3
A7

DO
G 

RU
N

1
A8

1
A8

PARTIALLY BELOW 
GRADE SHOWN GREEN

SCREEN

COFFEESHOP / 
MARKET

+517

+520

+517

+520
GARAGE BELOW

ENTER

+520

DROP OFF

ENTER

PACKAGE

MAIL

ONE W
AY

TURN AROUND

+517

+517

+520
GU

ES
T

GU
ES

T

GU
ES

T
GU

ES
T

GU
ES

T
GU

ES
T

GU
ES

T

GUES
T

GUES
T

GUES
T

GUES
T

GUES
T

ENTER

RESIDENT INTERIOR ACCESS

SCREEN

TW
O W

AY

BALCONY UNITS 
ABOVE WALK UPS

ROOF

ROOF

SC
RE

EN

SC
RE

EN

TERRACE

RESIDENTIAL

AMENITY

2
A7

2
A7

ELEC

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

GU
ES

TGU
ES

T
GU

ES
T

GUES
T

GUES
T

PARKING

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

24
 P

M

A1

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR
PLANS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

1" = 50'-0"A1
1 LEVEL P3 - PUD

1" = 50'-0"A1
2 LEVEL P2 - PUD

1" = 50'-0"A1
3 LEVEL P1 - PUD

1" = 50'-0"A1
4 LEVEL 1 - PUD

No. Description Date

Attachment B



1
A7

1
A7

2
A8

2
A8

3
A7

3
A7

1
A8

1
A8

TRASH @ L2

BUILDING 
SEPERATION

ROOF @
 L2

L1 EXTERIOR 
SHOWN DASHED 
BELOW

W
AL

K 
UP

 U
NI

TS

RESIDENTIAL

AMENITY RESIDENTIAL

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

1
A7

1
A7

2
A8

2
A8

3
A7

3
A7

1
A8

1
A8

BUILDING 
SEPERATION

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

BUILDING 
SEPERATION

1
A7

1
A7

ROOF BELOW

2
A8

2
A8

3
A7

3
A7

1
A8

1
A8

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

1
A7

1
A7

2
A8

2
A8

3
A7

3
A7

1
A8

1
A8

1
T-1

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

15,384
SF

RESIDENTIAL

51,876
SF

RESIDENTIAL

ROOF @ L5

BUILDING 
SEPERATION

BUILDING 
SEPERATION

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

30
 P

M

A2

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR
PLANS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

1" = 50'-0"A2
1 LEVEL 2 - PUD

No. Description Date

1" = 50'-0"A2
2 LEVELS 3, 4 - PUD

1" = 50'-0"A2
3 LEVELS 6 , 7, 8, 9, 10 - PUD

1" = 50'-0"A2
4 LEVEL 5 - PUD

Attachment B



1
A7

1
A7

2
A8

2
A8

3
A7

3
A7

1
A8

1
A8

AMENITY

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

1
A7

1
A7

2
A8

2
A8

3
A7

3
A7

1
A8

1
A8

AMENITY

ROOF

RESIDENTIAL

2
A7

2
A7

3
A8

3
A8

1
T6

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

33
 P

M

A3

CONCEPTUAL FLOOR
PLANS

222534

JH NR

11/07/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

No. Description Date

1" = 50'-0"A3
1 LEVEL 11 - PUD

1" = 50'-0"A3
2 LEVEL 12 - PUD

Attachment B



LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

1A6A

6D

8A
1A

6C6B6A

1A

LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

6D

6A

6B

6C

6D

1A6D16A 16A
1A

6D

1A

17A

MASONRY - COLOR #1

METAL PANEL - COLOR #1

METAL PANEL - COLOR #2

METAL PANEL -  COLOR #3

METAL PANEL - COLOR #4

STOREFRONT GLAZING

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOORS

MECHANICAL LOUVER

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

1A

6A

6B

6C

6D

8A

16A

17A

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

37
 P

M

A4

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

3/64" = 1'-0"A4
1 NORTH ELEVATION

3/64" = 1'-0"A4
2 EAST ELEVATION

No. Description Date
6D

Attachment B



LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

1A 16A

6A

1A

6D

1A

6B

6C

MASONRY - COLOR #1

METAL PANEL - COLOR #1

METAL PANEL - COLOR #2

METAL PANEL -  COLOR #3

METAL PANEL - COLOR #4

STOREFRONT GLAZING

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOORS

MECHANICAL LOUVER

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

1A

6A

6B

6C

6D

8A

16A

17A

LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

AVG GRADE
515' - 0"

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

1A8A 8A

1A

6D
6D

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

41
 P

M

A5

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

3/64" = 1'-0"A5
2 WEST ELEVATION

3/64" = 1'-0"A5
1 NORTHWEST ELEVATION

No. Description Date

Attachment B



MASONRY - COLOR #1

METAL PANEL - COLOR #1

METAL PANEL - COLOR #2

METAL PANEL -  COLOR #3

METAL PANEL - COLOR #4

STOREFRONT GLAZING

OVERHEAD GARAGE DOORS

MECHANICAL LOUVER

EXTERIOR MATERIALS LEGEND

1A

6A

6B

6C

6D

8A

16A

17A

LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

AVG GRADE
515' - 0"

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

6D 6A 6B 6C

6D

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

44
 P

M

A6

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

3/64" = 1'-0"A6
1 SOUTH ELEVATION

No. Description Date

Attachment B



LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

AVG GRADE
515' - 0"

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

2
A8

MONTEBELLO

EMMET ST
POOL

1
A8

RESIDENTIAL

AMENITYAMENITY DECK

VARIES

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

BUILDING BEYOND

GRADE AT MONTEBELLO (VARIES)

LEVEL 1 GRADE

GRADE AT EMMET ST (VARIES)

3
A8

BUILDING HEIGHT

CX-3 HEIGHT

40
'-0

"

13
4'

-4
"

31
'-5

"
85

'-4
"

LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

AVG GRADE
515' - 0"

PROPERTY LINE
PROPERTY LINE

EMMET ST

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

2
A8

STORM

1
A8

VARIES ALONG SITE

71'-8"

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

HILL BEYOND

BUILDING BEYOND

PET

3
A8

BUILDING HEIGHT

LOWEST PARKING GARAGE ELEVATION

AMENITY DECK

40
'-0

"

CX-3 HEIGHT

54
'-8

"

11
8'

-8
"

12
3'

-8
"

LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

AVG GRADE
515' - 0"

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

2
A8

1
A8

AMENITY

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

RESIDENTIAL

EMMET ST

PROPERTY LINES

H
T 

@
 M

O
N

TE
BE

LL
O

40
'-3

"

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 H

EI
G

H
T

13
4'

-4
"

BUILDING BEYOND

VARIES

48'-3"

GRADE AT MONTEBELLO (VARIES)

LEVEL 1 GRADE
GRADE AT EMMET ST (VARIES)

LOWEST PARKING GARAGE ELEVATION

BUILDING HEIGHT

30'-0". 25'-0"

10
'-9

"

77'-6"

RETAIL

3
A8

VARIES

40
'-0

"

CX-3 HEIGHT

54
'-8

"

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

48
 P

M

A7

CONCEPTUAL BUILDING
SECTIONS

222534

JH NR

07/26/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

1/32" = 1'-0"A7
3 N/S SECTION THROUGH POOL DECK

1/32" = 1'-0"A7
1 N/S SECTION THROUGH WEST GARDEN

No. Description Date

1/32" = 1'-0"A7
2 N/S SECTION THROUGH POOL DECK

Attachment B



LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

AVG GRADE
515' - 0"

1
A7

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

3
A7

9.2%

489.00'

485.00'

500.00'

510.00'

14
' -

 4
"

85
'-1

1"

RESIDENTIAL

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

AMENITY DECK

JPA

STADIUM RD

19'-0" 14'-3"

59
'-8

"

BUILDING BEYOND

2
A7

TRASH

PARKING
POOL

PROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINE

LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

AVG GRADE
515' - 0"

1
A7

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

3
A7

RESIDENTIAL

TRASH
STORM

JPA

88
'-7

"

STADIUM RD

59
'-8

"

BUILDING BEYOND

2
A7

PROPERTY LINE

PROPERTY LINE

LEVEL 1
520' - 0"

LEVEL 2
532' - 0"

LEVEL 3
542' - 8"

LEVEL 4
553' - 4"

LEVEL 5
564' - 0"

LEVEL 6
574' - 8"

LEVEL 9
606' - 8"

LEVEL P1
510' - 0"

LEVEL P2
500' - 0"

LEVEL 7
585' - 4"

LEVEL 8
596' - 0"

LEVEL P3
489' - 0"

AVG GRADE
515' - 0"

1
A7

LEVEL 10
617' - 4"

LEVEL 11
628' - 0"

LEVEL 12
638' - 8"

ROOF LEVEL
649' - 4"

3
A7

2
A7

PARKING

RESIDENTIAL

BIKES

RESIDENTIAL

AMENITY AMENITYPORTE COCHERE ENCLOSED AMENITY DECKAMENITY DECK

JPA

STADIUM RD

BUILDING BEYOND

RESIDENTIAL

PROPERTY LINEPROPERTY LINE

54
'-8

"
26

'-5
"

59
'-8

"

PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

53
 P

M

A8

CONCEPTUAL BUILDING
SECTIONS

222534

JH NR

8/15/2023

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

1/32" = 1'-0"A8
2 EW SECTION THROUGH PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

1/32" = 1'-0"A8
1 EW SECTION TRHOUGH TRASH PICKUP

No. Description Date

1/32" = 1'-0"A8
3 EW SECTION THROUGH PARKING GARAGE ENTRANCE

Attachment B



PROJECT NUMBER

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

ORIGINAL ISSUE:

REVISIONS

KEY PLAN

NOT FOR 

CONSTRUCTION

11
/1

7/
20

23
 4

:0
3:

56
 P

M

A9

CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR
RENDERINGS

222534

JH NR

08/03/23

100 STADIUM ROAD

100 STADIUM
ROAD
Charlottesville, VA

PUD
11/17/2023

No. Description Date

NORTHEAST CORNER AT JEFFERSON PARK AVE & EMMET STREET VIEW OF THE MAIN ENTRANCE AND MARKET ENTRY TERRACE FROM EMMET STREET

VIEW FROM MONTEBELLO & STADIUM ROAD

VIEW FROM EAST AT JEFFERSON PARK AVE

VIEW LOOKING TO SECONDARY ENTRY FROM NEAR JPA & EMMET STREET

VIEW LOOKING WEST ALONG EMMET STREET

MAIN ENTRY VIEW FROM STADIUM ROAD & EMMET STREET

NORTHWEST CORNER AT STADIUM ROAD & EMMET STREET

BIRDS EYE VIEW FROM NORTHWEST AT STADIUM ROAD & EMMET STREET INTERSECTION

Attachment B



Step 1:  Total Floor Area Ratio (FAR) of Site

A. Total size of development site: 3.31 acres

B. Total square footage of site: 3.31 x 43,560.00 = 144,183.60 square feet (sf)
(# of acres)

C. 1.0 Floor Area Ratio (FAR): 144,183.60 (total sf of site)

D. Gross Floor Area (GFA) of ALL buildings/uses: 562,400.00 sf

E. Total site FAR: 562,400.00 ÷ 144,183.60 = 3.90
(total GFA of site) (1.0 FAR)

F. Is E greater than or equal to 1.0 FAR? NO:  Your proposed development does not trigger the ADU ordinance.

YES:  Proceed to Step 2 or Step 3.

Step 2:  Number of ADUs Required

G. GFA in excess of 1.0 FAR: 562,400.00 - 144,183.60 = 418,216.40
(D: total site GFA) (B: total SF of site)

H. Total GFA of ADUs required: 418,216.40 x 0.05 = 20,910.82
(G: GFA in excess 

of 1.0 FAR)

I. Equivalent density based on Units Per Acre:

i.  Dwelling Units per Acre (DUA) 
approved by PUD: 167.00

ii.  SF needed for ADUs: 20,910.82 ÷ 43,560.00 = 0.4800464 acres
(H: Total GFA of 

ADUs)

iii.  Total number of ADUs required: 0.4800464 x 167.00 = 80.17
(ii: ADU acreage) (i: DUA approved)

Affordable Dwelling Unit Ordinance Worksheet

Attachment B



Step 3:  Cash-in-Lieu Payment

J. Cash-in-Lieu Amount Residential: 562,400.00 x $2.685 = $1,510,044.00

K. Cash-in-Lieu Amount Mixed-Use:

Total GFA of development site: 581,200.00
GFA Occupied Commercial Space: 1,000.00
GFA Occupied Residential Space: 442,250.00

Total GFA Occupied Space: 443,250.00 % Residential: 1.00

GFA Non-Occupied Space*: 137,950.00 137,638.78

Amount of Payment: 579,888.78 x $2.685 = $1,557,001.36

Source: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, South Urban Region for Housing

Propotionate amount of non-
occupied space GFA for residential 

use:

*GFA of non-occupied space shall include: (i) basements, elevator shafts and stairwells at each story, (ii) spaces used or occupied for mechanical 
equipment and having a structural head room of six (6) feet six (6) inches or more, (iii) penthouses, (iv) attic space, whether or not a floor has been laid, 
having a structural head room of six (6) feet six (6) inches or more, (v) interior balconies, and (vi) mezzanines.  GFA shall not include outside balconies 
that do not exceed a projection of six (6) feet beyond the exterior walls of the building; parking structures below or above grade; or and roof top 
mechanical structures.

Attachment B



Step 4:  Minimum Term of Affordability

L. Residential Project

i.  Households earning up to 80% AMI:

Unit Type Eff. 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR 6BR
Number of Units

Market Rent
HUD Fair Market Rents $1,165.00 $1,172.00 $1,401.00 $1,742.00 $2,159.00 $2,483.00 $2,808.00
HUD Utility Allowance $60.00 $81.00 $104.00 $128.00 $162.00 $0.00 $0.00

Difference per Month $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Annual Cost of ADU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Annual Cost of ADUs: 0.00 (Sum of Annual Cost of ADU)
Minimum Term of Affordability*: #DIV/0! (Cash-in-lieu payment / Total annual cost of ADUs)

*If answer is less than 5, then minimum term of affordability will be 5 years.

M. Mixed-Use Project

i.  Households earning up to 80% AMI:

Unit Type Eff. 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR 6BR
Number of Units 13 13 26 7 22 0 0

Market Rent $1,600.00 $1,825.00 $2,000.00 $3,900.00 $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00
HUD Fair Market Rents $1,165.00 $1,172.00 $1,401.00 $1,742.00 $2,159.00 $2,483.00 $2,808.00
HUD Utility Allowance $60.00 $81.00 $104.00 $128.00 $162.00 $0.00 $0.00

Difference per Month $495.00 $734.00 $703.00 $2,286.00 $2,503.00 $0.00 $0.00
Annual Cost of ADU $6,435.00 $114,504.00 $219,336.00 $192,024.00 $660,792.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total Annual Cost of ADUs: 1,193,091.00 (Sum of Annual Cost of ADU)
Minimum Term of Affordability: 1.305014759 (Cash-in-lieu payment / Total annual cost of ADUs)

*If answer is less than 5, then minimum term of affordability will be 5 years.
Source:  HUD FY2023 Fair Market Rents

Version 5/17/23

Attachment B



ZM23-00004

AN ORDINANCE
APPROVING A REQUEST TO REZONE LAND FRONTING ON JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE, 

STADIUM ROAD, EMMET STREET, AND MONTEBELLO CIRCLE
FROM MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-3) TO PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

WHEREAS, Woodrow Apartments, LLC; Woodrow Too, LLC; and 1709 JPA LLC 
(collectively the “Landowners”) of certain land fronting on Jefferson Park Avenue, Stadium 
Road, Emmet Street, and Montebello Circle, designated on the City Tax Map and Parcel (TMP) 
as 160008000, 160005000, 160004000, 160003000, 160002000, and 160001000 (collectively, 
hereinafter, the “Subject Property”), and the Landowner is seeking to change the zoning 
classifications of the Subject Property from R-3 to PUD hereinafter referred to as the “Proposed 
Rezoning”; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the Proposed Rezoning was conducted by the Planning 
Commission on January 9, 2024 and City Council on January 16, 2024, following notice to the 
public and to adjacent property owners as required by Virginia Code §15.2-2204 and City Code 
§34-44, and following the public hearing on January 9, 2024, the Planning Commission voted to
recommend that City Council should approve the Proposed Rezoning; and

WHEREAS, this City Council has considered the matters addressed within the 
Landowner’s application (ZM23-00004), the NDS Staff Report, public comments, the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation, and the Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, this Council finds and determines that the public necessity, convenience, 
general welfare and good zoning practice require the Proposed Rezoning; that both the existing 
zoning classification and the proposed zoning classification are reasonable; and that the 
Proposed Rezoning is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; now, therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Charlottesville, Virginia that the Zoning 
District Map Incorporated in Section 34-1 of the Zoning Ordinance of the Code of the City of 
Charlottesville, 1990, as amended, be and hereby is amended and reenacted as follows:

Section 34-1. Zoning District Map. Rezoning the property designated on 
City Tax Map and Parcel (TMP) 2160008000, 160005000, 160004000, 
160003000, 160002000, and 160001000 (“Subject Property”), containing, 
in the aggregate approximately 3.3 acres (approximately 144,002 square 
feet), from R-3 (Multifamily Residential) to PUD (Planned Unit 
Development) as described in application ZM23-00004 and the VERVE 
Charlottesville PUD Development Plan Dated November 17, 2023, with 
the following Proffer:

#O-24-006

Attachment C



1. Affordable Housing: The Owner shall make a cash contribution to the
City’s affordable housing fund in the amount equal to Six Million,
Eight Hundred Thousand Dollars ($6,800,000.00).  Such cash
contribution shall be delivered to the City prior to the issuance of the
first Certificate of Occupancy for the Project.

and the City’s Zoning Administrator shall update the Zoning District Map to reflect 
this reclassification of the Subject Property.

Attachment C



AN ORDINANCE 
CLOSING, VACATING AND DISCONTINUING WOODROW STREET 

WHEREAS, proper notice was duly posted and advertised that Stadium Road Limited 
Partnership would request the City Planning Commission to initiate street closing procedures to 
close Woodrow Street, 30 feet in width, between Stadium Road and Jefferson Park Avenue, 
shown on City Real Estate Tax Map 16, running a distance of approximately 478 feet; 

WHEREAS, owners along the street proposed to be vacated have been duly notified; 

WHEREAS, a joint public hearing by the Planning Commission and City Council was 
held on September 10, 1996, and comments from the City staff, the Planning Commission and 
the public were made and heard and an additional joint public hearing by the Planning 
Commission and City Council to amend this ordinance was held October 10, 2023; 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission recommended closure of said portion of 
Woodrow Street with certain conditions; now, therefore, 

  BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Charlottesville, Virginia that Woodrow 
Street, described as follows, is hereby closed, vacated and discontinued as a public thoroughfare 
of the City of Charlottesville, Virginia, said street not being needed for public use and 
travel: 

All of the Woodrow Street right-of-way, approximately 30 feet in width, from its intersection 
with Stadium Road to its intersection with Jefferson Park Avenue, running a distance of 
approximately 478 feet; and 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Charlottesville, Virginia that the 
vacated portion of Woodrow Street shall be zoned Planned Unit Development (“PUD”) as shown 
in the VERVE Charlottesville PUD Development Plan dated November 17, 2023. 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Clerk of the Council shall send a copy of this 
ordinance with plat attached to the Clerk of the Circuit Court for recordation in the current street 
closing book as such time a new subdivision plat is reviewed and approved by the City. 

Approved by Council 
November 4, 1996 and Amended December 18, 2023 

#O-23-164

Attachment D



AN ORDINANCE 
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF CERTAIN CITY-OWNED PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

409 STADIUM ROAD 

WHEREAS, the City of Charlottesville issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for 
development of a City-owned lot at 409 Stadium Road, identified as Parcel l on City Real 
Estate Tax Map 16, hereinafter the "Property"; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Virginia Code Sec. 15.2-1800(B), a public hearing was 
held on December 20,2010, and an additional public hearing was held on February 7, 2011, to 
give the public an opportunity to comment on the proposed conveyance of the Property; and 
an additional joint public hearing by the Planning Commission and City Council to amend this 
ordinance was held October 10, 2023; 

WHEREAS, after the public hearing on December 20, 2010, Richard Jones and Douglas 
Caton, on behalf Woodrow Too, LLC, submitted a response offering to pay $250,000 for the 
Property; now, therefore, 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Charlottesville, Virginia that the City 
Manager is hereby authorized to execute a sales/purchase agreement, in form approved by the 
City Attorney, to convey the above-described Property to Woodrow Too, LLC for the purchase 
price of $250,000.  

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a deed 
of conveyance, in form approved by the City Attorney, for the above-described transaction. 

Approved by Council 
May 2, 2011 and Amended December 18, 2023 

#O-23-165

Attachment E



P23-0055

RESOLUTION 
GRANTING A CRITICAL SLOPE WAIVER FOR A RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT REFERRED TO AS 

“VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE PUD”

WHEREAS Woodrow Apartments, LLC; Woodrow Too, LLC; and 1709 JPA LLC 
(“Landowner”) is the owner of certain land identified within the City of Charlottesville Real 
Estate Assessor’s records as Real Estate Parcel Identification Nos. Parcel Number: 160008000, 
160005000, 160004000, 160003000, 160002000, 160001000, said parcels having current street 
addresses of 106 – 114 Stadium Road, 409 Stadium Road, 104 Stadium Road, 102 Stadium 
Road, and 100 Stadium Road (collectively, the “Subject Property”); and

 WHEREAS the Subject Property contains critical slopes, over and within an area of 
approximately 0.47 acre, which is approximately 14% of the combined area of the various 
parcels that constitute the Subject Property, and Landowner is requesting a waiver of the 
critical slopes requirements of City Code Sec. 34-1120(b)(6)(b), in connection with the Owner’s 
plan to construct a residential development on the Subject Property (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS the Project is described in more specific detail within the application 
materials submitted in connection with waiver application no. P23-0055, as required by City 
Code Sec. 34-1120(b)(6) (collectively, the “Application Materials”); and 

WHEREAS the Planning Commission considered and recommended approval of this 
application at their October 10, 2023 meeting, subject to conditions proposed within the Staff 
Report and modified as discussed in the meeting; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council for the City of Charlottesville, Virginia, that a waiver is 
hereby granted of the critical slopes requirements for the Project, to allow for the residential 
development as described within the Application Materials, subject to the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall work with the City’s Urban Forester to identify, remove, and mitigate
invasive plant materials within the Critical Slopes.

2. The applicant will work with a local arborist to study and document trees within the
Critical Slope area to determine if any can be preserved.
a. These documents shall be provided to the City’s Urban Forester and the

Neighborhood Development Services’ Planner.
b. Should the study identify any tree(s) for preservation, the applicant shall work with

the City’s Urban Forester during site plan review to create a tree
protection/preservation plan. The applicant shall perform all protection/preservation
measures as identified in this plan. The tree preservation/protection plan will include
a monitoring program to ensure compliance throughout the construction period. The
plan shall also include provisions, such as easements, deed restrictions, or other
legally binding measures to ensure preservation of the trees in perpetuity.

3. Any tree with a six inch or greater caliper that is removed from the Critical Slope area shall
be replaced at a 3:1 ratio. The replacement tree(s) shall:

#R-23-166

Attachment F



P23-0055

a. Have a two inch or greater caliper at planting.
b. Be in the general area from where the original tree was removed. Allowances for

alternative locations may be granted by the Site Plan Agent if:
i. The planting location will interfere with fire safety as identified by the Assistant Fire

Marshal; or
ii. The planting location will restrict establishment of a healthy mature tree canopy as

determined by the City’s Urban Forester.
The applicant will provide a document, within the final site plan, illustrating how the 
requirements of condition #3 are fulfilled.

Attachment F



P23-0058

RESOLUTION
SIDEWALK WAIVER REQUEST FOR A RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT REFERRED TO 

AS “VERVE CHARLOTTESVILLE PUD”

WHEREAS, Subtext Acquisitions, LLC (“Contract Purchaser and Applicant”), on behalf of 
Woodrow Apartments, LLC; Woodrow Too, LLC; and 1709 JPA LLC, (collectively the “Landowners”) 
of certain land fronting on Jefferson Park Avenue, Stadium Road, Emmet Street, and Montebello Circle, 
designated on the City Tax Map and Parcel (TMP) as 160008000, 160005000, 160004000, 160003000, 
160002000, and 160001000 (collectively, hereinafter, the “Subject Property”), has submitted an 
application seeking a waiver of the requirement of City Code Section 29-182(j)(3) where land being 
subdivided or developed fronts on an existing street, and adjacent property on either side has an existing 
sidewalk, the subdivider shall construct a sidewalk, and shall dedicate land to the public for such 
sidewalk, to connect to the existing sidewalk. This application is submitted in connection with the 
Applicant/Developer’s proposed development of ZM23-00004 (Planned Unit Development), and 

WHEREAS, City staff has submitted to City Council a staff report providing information and 
staff’s recommendation regarding the sidewalk waiver request, and City Council has reviewed the 
application and the staff report and has considered the factors set forth within the City’s Subdivision 
Ordinance, Sections 29-36 and 29-182(j)(5); now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council for the City of Charlottesville, Virginia that the sidewalk 
waiver request presented to this Council by the Applicant/Developer is hereby granted along 
approximately three hundred (300) feet along the north side of Montebello Circle abutting City Lots 
currently identified as Real Estate Parcel Identification Numbers 160005000 and 160008000 as depicted 
below. 

#R-23-167

Attachment G



Page 1 of 8 
 

 CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE  
DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

STAFF REPORT 
 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

APPLICATION FOR APPROVAL OF A FINAL SITE PLAN AND SUBDIVISION 

APPLICATION NUMBER:  P21-0125 AND P21-0116 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 10, 2024 
 

Project Planner:  Matt Alfele, AICP 

Date of Staff Report:  August 29, 2024 
 

Applicant:  Collins Engineering 

Applicant’s Representative(s):  Scott Collins of Collins Engineering,  

Current Property Owner:  Stanley Martin Companies, LLC and Stanley and Amy Stepanic 

Property Street Address:  0, 208-210, 228 Monte Vista Avenue, 246 Monte Vista Avenue, and 0 

Belleview Street (“Subject Property”) 

Tax Map & Parcel:  200142000, 200126000, 200147000, 200131200, 200125000, 200146000, 

200130001, 200122000, 200145000, 200129000, 200121000, 200144000, 200127001, 

200148000, 200143000, and 200141000 (real estate taxes paid current – Sec. 34-12) 

Current Zoning Classification:  R-A (Residential A) 

Overlay District: None 

Reason for Planning Commission Review: Final site plan reflects the proposed development of 

a property that is the subject of an approved Critical Slope Waiver Sections 34-820(d) and 34-

822. Major Subdivisions shall be reviewed by the Planning Commission per Sections 29-80. 

Vicinity Map 

 



P21-0125 and P21-0116  Azalea Springs Final Site Plan and Subdivision 

Page 2 of 8 
 

Standard of Review 

Site plan approval is a ministerial function of Planning Commission in which no discretion is 

involved. If this final site plan contains all required information, then it must be granted 

approval. If Planning Commission disapproves this plan, it shall set forth in writing the specific 

reasons therefor. As per Section 34-823(c), the reasons for disapproval shall identify 

deficiencies in this plan which cause the disapproval, by reference to specific ordinances, laws, 

or regulations. If this plan is disapproved, Planning Commission must also generally identify 

modifications or corrections that will permit approval of this plan. 

 

Subdivisions are reviewed for compliance with City codes and standards, in accordance with 

procedures prescribed by Virginia Code 15.2-2259 and standards and design requirements 

specified within the City’s subdivision, zoning, and water protection ordinances and the City’s 

Standards and Design manual. The Planning Commission is the “subdivision agent” for the 

purpose of reviewing and approving a proposed final subdivision plat for a major subdivision.  

 

As “subdivision agent” the Planning Commission is performing an administrative function, and 

there are only two possible actions:  (1) Approval – if the proposed subdivision meets all 

applicable requirements, the Planning Commission must approve it, or (2) if the Planning 

Commission determines that the proposed subdivision does not meet all applicable 

requirements, then the Planning Commission must disapprove the plat, and must articulate 

specific reasons why the subdivision does not meet the requirements – with reference to 

specific laws, ordinances, and regulations.   

 

Applicant’s Request (Summary) 

Mr. Scott Collins, with Collins Engineering, on behalf of Stanley Martin Companies, LLC and Mr. 

and Mrs. Stepanic, is seeking Planning Commission approval for the Azalea Springs Final Site 

Plan and Subdivision Plat. The development proposes construction of forty-five (45) detached 

single family dwelling units, two (2) new City streets, sidewalks, an emergency connection to 

Monte Vista Avenue with bicycle and pedestrian access, tree preservation within designated 

areas of the development, and two affordable dwelling units though partnership with Habitat 

for Humanity. City Council approved a Critical Slope Waiver (P20-00008) on January 3, 2023, 

authorizing disturbance of critical slopes to build the residential development as presented.   

 

Site Plan Requirements 

A. Compliance with the City’s Erosion and Sediment Control ordinance (Chapter 10) 

Staff has determined that this final site plan complies with the City’s Erosion and 

Sediment Control ordinance. Erosion and Sediment Control plans are included as site 



P21-0125 and P21-0116  Azalea Springs Final Site Plan and Subdivision 

Page 3 of 8 
 

plan Section 2 Sheets 26 through 41, and Stormwater Management Plans are included 

as site plan Section 2 Sheets 42 through 47.  

 

B. Compliance with applicable Zoning District.  

The property is zoned R-A (Residential A), but the development was vested under the 

previous zoning ordinance (2003) as it relates to development standards. Under those 

standards, the development must comply to the R-1S (Residential Small Lot) regulations. 

Staff finds the development complies to these standards and the standards detailing 

nonconformity as follows: 

The 80+ lots of record are nonconforming lots because they do not meet the lot 

size requirements of the zoning ordinance and they do not have the required 

width/frontage on a public street. Section 34-1145 allows the boundaries of 

nonconforming lots to be changed (size, width, or both), so long as no lot 

becomes more nonconforming. Boundary lines of nonconforming lots may be 

adjusted, so long as no new lot is created. Changes to nonconforming lots cannot 

be done by a boundary line adjustment plat; the changes must be shown on a 

subdivision plat filed and approved in accordance with the Subdivision 

ordinance. Changes to the nonconforming lots do not need to be made in a way 

that requires the resulting lots all to be conforming; however, following the 

changes, the resulting lots must be less nonconforming than the originally 

platted lots, Section 34-1145(b)(1). Any existing unimproved [nonconforming] lot 

of record, and (ii) modified lots which remain nonconforming, may be used for 

any purpose allowed by the zoning district (in this case, see Section 34-420), 

provided that all other standards [i.e., standards other than the size and lot 

width, which can remain nonconforming] of the zoning district are met. 

 

C. Compliance with general standards for site plans (Sections 34-827 - 34-828) 

Staff has determined that this site plan contains the following information as required: 

1. General site plan information, including but not limited to project, property, zoning, 

site, and traffic information:  Found on Section 1 Sheets 1 and 1A. 

2. Existing condition and adjacent property information:  Found on Section 1 Sheets 1 -

7. 

3. Phasing plan: The project will be constructed in one phase. 

4. Topography and grading:  Found on Section 1 Sheets 12 and 13. 

5. Existing landscape and trees:  Found on Section 1 Sheets 2-3, and L1.0 – L2.0. 

6. The name and location of all water features:  Found on Section 1 Sheets 2-6. 

7. One hundred-year flood plain limits:  N/A. 



P21-0125 and P21-0116  Azalea Springs Final Site Plan and Subdivision 

Page 4 of 8 
 

8. Existing and proposed streets and associated traffic information:  Found on Section 

1 Sheets 1, 1A, 7A-9, 18-19.   

9. Location and size of existing water and sewer infrastructure:  Found on Section 1 

Sheets 2-5.  

10. Proposed layout for water and sanitary sewer facilities and storm drain facilities:  

Found on Section 1 Sheets 10, 11, 11A, 17, 19-23.   

11. Location of other existing and proposed utilities and utility easements:  Found on 

Section 1 Sheets 10, 11, 11A, 16A, and 20.  

12. Location of existing and proposed ingress to and egress from the property, showing 

the distance to the centerline of the nearest existing street intersection:  Found on 

Section 1 Sheets 1, 8, 9, 18, and 19.  

13. Location and dimensions of all existing and proposed improvements:  Found on 

Section 1 Sheets 7.   

14. All areas intended to be dedicated or reserved for public use:  Found on Section 1 

Sheets 7-9, and 16A.   

15. Landscape plan:  Found on Section 1 Sheets 24 and 25.   

 

D. Additional information to be shown on the site plan as deemed necessary by the 

director or Commission in order to provide sufficient information for the director or 

Commission to adequately review the site plan. 

The Critical Slope Waiver granted by City Council on January 3, 2023, includes the 

following conditions. 

 

1.The applicant shall work with the City’s Urban Forester during site plan review to 

create a tree protection/preservation plan for approximately seventy-seven (77) trees as 

presented in the application materials. The applicant shall perform all 

protection/preservation measures as identified in this plan. The tree 

preservation/protection plan will include a monitoring program to ensure compliance 

throughout the construction period. The plan shall also include provisions, such as 

easements, deed restrictions, or other legally binding measures to ensure preservation 

of trees in perpetuity.  

Found on Section 1 Sheets 16A, L1.0, L2.0, the Subdivision Plat and Attachment E 

2. The applicant shall, through easement, deed restriction, or other legally binding 

document, ensure no development or tree removal within the 0.6 acres “Public Amenity 

Area” as presented in the application materials. This documentation shall be enacted 

prior to approval of a Final Site Plan.  

Found on Section 1 Sheets 16A, L1.0, L2.0, and the Subdivision Plat Easement 



P21-0125 and P21-0116  Azalea Springs Final Site Plan and Subdivision 

Page 5 of 8 
 

3. The applicant shall memorialize the “landscape screening” as presented in the 

application materials prior to approval of a final site plan. Planting within the screening 

area shall be a mixture of deciduous and evergreen trees, and the remaining trees will 

be large and medium deciduous trees as stated in the application materials.  

Found on Section 1 Sheets 16A, 24, and 25.  

4. In addition to providing the minimum tree cover requirements as required by code, 

the applicant shall preserve approximately seventy-seven (77) trees as shown in the 

application materials. The preserved trees shall not count towards the minimum tree 

cover requirement.  

Found on Section 1 Sheets L1 and L2.  

5. Site Plans (VESCP Plans) should include, at a minimum, 4 stages/phases of ESC 

controls. The first phase shall include “Initial/Preliminary Controls”. Outfalls from any 

proposed traps shall be established with rigorous independent ESC controls, early in the 

sequence, prior to the establishment of a sediment trap and associated conveyances.  

Found on Section 2 Sheets 26-41.  

6. Any channels/diversions that convey ‘clear’ water shall be stabilized with sod on the 

‘clear water’ side immediately after installation.  

This condition will be administered during construction.   

7. “Super Silt Fence” (chain linked backing) shall be installed where perimeter silt fence 

is specified.  

Found on Section 2 Sheets 26-41.  

8. Any disturbance occurring outside of conveyances to the trap, in either sequence or 

space, planned or unforeseen, shall be immediately stabilized with sod (for pervious 

areas, utilities should have other “same day stabilization”).  

This condition will be administered during construction.   

9. At no time shall concentrated water be directed toward the critical slopes without 

adequate conveyance down and beyond the slopes to an acceptable outfall.  

This condition will be administered during construction.   

10. The Final Plan should include a Virginia Stormwater Management Plan that includes 

a design for onsite water quality provided by a facility, or facilities, designed in 

accordance with the BMP Clearinghouse “2013 Draft Design Specifications for Practices 

1-15”, or a proprietary Manufactured Treatment Device acceptable to DEQ at the time 

the Final Plan is submitted. The facility or facilities should  

Found on Section 2 Sheets 44-47.  

 

E. Compliance with Additional Standards for Specific Uses (Sections 34-930 - 34-937) 

No improvements regulated by these sections are proposed. 

 



P21-0125 and P21-0116  Azalea Springs Final Site Plan and Subdivision 

Page 6 of 8 
 

Subdivision Requirements 

A. Section 29-140 requires all subdivision plats and supporting materials to be in 

accordance with: 

a. Applicable provisions of the Virginia Code 

b. The Water Protection Ordinance, Chapter 10 City Code 

c. The Fire Prevention Code, Chapter 12 City Code 

d. Utilities Ordinance, Chapter 31 City Code 

e. Zoning Ordinance, Chapter 34 City Code 

f. Charlottesville’s Standards and Design manual 

g. Subdivision Ordinance, Chapter 29 City Code, and other applicable City 

ordinances 

 

B. Compliance with design standards and improvements per Section 29-160 – 29-163) 

a. Blocks:  The proposed subdivision is in compliance with City design standards.  

b. Lots:  The applicant is proposing to replat the existing lots into forty-five (45) lots 

that are more conforming to the code than the current configuration.   

c. Parks, Schools, and other Public Lands:  No new parks or schools will be created 

with this subdivision. The open space being provided for the tree preservation 

area will not be maintained by the City.   

d. Preservation of natural features and amenities:  The applicant is providing a tree 

protection area and screen, as required in the approved Critical Slope Waiver.    

e. Items Listed in Section 29-111(b):  The applicant has submitted a proposed final 

site plan for approval by the Planning Commission.  

f. Monuments:  The subdivision plat demonstrates that the following requirements 

of section 29-160 has been satisfied: 

i. All boundaries (exterior and interior) of the original survey for the 

subdivision have monuments in accordance with the Standards & Design 

Manual.  

ii. The applicant has verified that these monuments will be set prior to 

recordation of the subdivision plat, or prior to conveyance of lots with 

reference to this plat.  

 

C. Compliance with Street Standards for Subdivisions (Section 29-180 -29-183) 

The proposed subdivision includes the improvement of two platted paper streets: 

• The widening of an unnamed alley into a standard City Street (Huntsman 

Run Court 

• Improving a stubbed out section off Azalea Drive that crosses Belleview 

Avenue (Huntsman Run Way).  



P21-0125 and P21-0116  Azalea Springs Final Site Plan and Subdivision 

Page 7 of 8 
 

 

It is anticipated that the roads will be constructed and accepted by the City following 

Final Site Plan approval.   

 

D. Compliance with utility Standards for Subdivisions (Section 29-200 – 29-204) 

The specific utility configurations and design details were reviewed by the Utilities 

Department as part of the site plan review process and will be approved as part of that 

process. The utility easements as shown on this subdivision plat have been approved by 

the Utilities Department. Public easements are shown on the subdivision plat and have 

been reviewed by the Planner. Once the approved plat is recorded in the land records, 

the plat will establish as a matter of record the physical boundaries of the easement 

areas and deeds will be prepared and executed.    

 

E. Compliance with applicable zoning district regulations (Section 34-350 – 34-420) 

The property is zoned R-A (Residential A), but the development was vested under the 

previous zoning ordinance (2003) as it relates to development standards. Under those 

standards, the development must comply to the R-1S (Residential Small Lot) regulations. 

Staff finds the development complies to these standards and the standards detailed 

above on page three (3) of this report.  

 

F. Compliance with the Water Protection Ordinance (City Code Chapter 10).  

Per Section 29-202 every development must be designed to achieve state and local 

requirements for post-development stormwater management, including measures 

addressing both the quantity and quality of stormwater, as set forth within Chapter 10 

of the City Code (Water Protection).  

a. Stormwater Management Plan: A stormwater management concept has been 

submitted in the final site plan along with the final plat materials, as required by 

Section 29-111(a)(2). The applicant has also submitted a proposed final 

Stormwater Management Plan for consideration by the City’s VSMP Agent. Such 

improvements, facilities, and treatment are identified within the final site plan.  

b. Erosion & Sediment Control:  The applicant has submitted an erosion and 

sediment control plan as part of the construction plan that is part of the final site 

plan.   

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends approval of the Final Site Plan and Subdivision.  

 

 



P21-0125 and P21-0116  Azalea Springs Final Site Plan and Subdivision 

Page 8 of 8 
 

Attachments 

A. Final Site Plan Dated 08/13/2021 and a final revision date of 08/23/2024 

B. Subdivision Plat Dated 01/23/2020 and a final revision date of 08/13/2024 

C. Offsite Easements Dated 11/30/2023 and a final revision date of 8/12/2024 

D. Critical Slope Waiver Resolution Dated January 3, 2023 

E. Tree Preservation Plan Dated February 2, 2024.  

 



JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE

AZ
AL

EA
 D

RI
VE

M
O

NT
E 

VI
ST

A 
AV

EN
UE

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 A

VE
NU

E

CI
TY

 RO
W

LO
T 

4
LO

T 
5

LO
T 

6
LO

T 
7

LO
T 

8
LO

T 
9

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

12
LO

T 
13

LO
T 

14
LO

T 
15

LO
T 

20

LO
T 

38
LO

T 
37

LO
T 

36
LO

T 
35

LO
T 

34

LO
T 

33
LO

T 
32

LO
T 

31
LO

T 
30

LO
T 

29
LO

T 
28

LO
T 

27
LO

T 
26

LO
T 

25
LO

T 
24

LO
T 

23

LO
T 

22

LO
T 

21

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

19

LO
T 

18
LO

T 
17

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

EBL
A

IN
E

G
A

RA
G

E

CO
LES

G
A

RA
G

E BLA
IN

E

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

LO
T 

2

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

G
A

RA
G

E BLA
IN

E

LO
T 

42

SH
EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E

CO
LES

SH
EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

39

LO
T 

41
LO

T 
40

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

43
LO

T 
44

LO
T 

45

G
A

RA
G

EBL
A

IN
E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

SH
EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

G
A

RA
G

E BLA
IN

E

SH
EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E
SH

EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E

CO
LES

G
A

RA
G

EBL
A

IN
E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

EBL
A

IN
E

BL
A

IN
E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E BLA
IN

E

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

LO
T 

11

PROJECT
SITE

JEFFERSON PARK

AVENUE

AZ
AL

EA
 D

RI
VEM

O
NT

E 
VI

ST
A 

AV
EN

UE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

CO
VE

R

AS SHOWN

1

GENERAL NOTES:

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1" = 500'

SCALE: 1" = 100'
SHEET LAYOUT

FINAL SITE PLAN

SIGNATURE PANEL

DIRECTOR, NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT

AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION

SHEET INDEX
TITLE

SECTION 1
COVER SHEET
GENERAL NOTES
EXISTING CONDITIONS OVERALL PLAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
OFFSITE EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPES PLAN
OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
PROPOSED LAYOUT & CRITICAL SLOPES (GENERAL LOT REGULATIONS) IMPACTS PLAN
SITE PLAN
SITE PLAN
UTILITY PLAN
UTILITY PLAN
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS UTILITY PLAN
GRADING PLAN
GRADING PLAN
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN
OFFSITE ROADWAY SECTIONS
NOTES & DETAILS
NOTES & DETAILS
EASEMENT PLAN
DRAINAGE PLAN
ROAD PROFILES
ROAD & UTILITY PROFILES
UTILITY PROFILES
UTILITY & DRAINAGE PROFILES
DRAINAGE PROFILES
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
LANDSCAPING PLAN
LANDSCAPING PLAN
TREE PRESERVATION PLAN
TREE PRESERVATION NOTES AND DETAILS

SECTION 2
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE I- OVERALL PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE I PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE I PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIA- OVERALL PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIA PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIA PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIB- OVERALL PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIB PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIB PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE III- OVERALL PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE III PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE III PLAN
OFFSITE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS & OFFSITE PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL BASIN DETAILS
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & PHASE IV PLAN
PRE-DEVELOPMENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN- WATER QUANTITY
POST-DEVELOPMENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN- WATER QUANTITY
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN - WATER QUALITY
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DETAILS
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DETAILS
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMPLIANCE SUMMARY

TOTAL SHEETS  

SHEET

1
1A
2
3
4
5
6
7
7A
8
9
10
11
11A
12
13
14
14A
14B
15
16
16A
17
18
19
20
21
21A
22
23
24
25

L1.0
L2.0

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40A
40B
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

57

CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & DEVELOPER: STANLEY MARTIN HOMES, LLC STANLEY MARTIN HOMES, LLC 11710 PLAZA AMERICA DRIVE, SUITE 1100 RESTON, VA 20190 PHONE NUMBER:  434-975-7445 ENGINEER: COLLINS ENGINEERING COLLINS ENGINEERING 200 GARRETT STREET, SUITE K CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22902 (434) 293-3719 TAX MAP PARCEL NUMBERS: 200142000  200131200   200130001  200129000   200127001    200142000  200131200   200130001  200129000   200127001    200131200   200130001  200129000   200127001    200130001  200129000   200127001    200129000   200127001    200127001    200126000   200125000   200122000   200121000  200148000    200125000   200122000   200121000  200148000    200122000   200121000  200148000    200121000  200148000    200148000    200147000   200146000   200145000   200144000   200143000 200146000   200145000   200144000   200143000 200145000   200144000   200143000 200144000   200143000 200143000 NOTES: 1. TMP 200141000:  A WRITTEN AGREEMENT IS IN PLACE WITH THE PROPERTY OWNER OF TMP 200141000 ALLOWING THIS PARCEL TO BE TMP 200141000:  A WRITTEN AGREEMENT IS IN PLACE WITH THE PROPERTY OWNER OF TMP 200141000 ALLOWING THIS PARCEL TO BE USED FOR OFFSITE CONSTRUCTION THAT INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, GRADING, UTILITY & DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AND THE INSTALLATION OF AN EMERGENCY ACCESS. AN OFFSITE EASEMENT PLAT IS INCLUDED WITH THE DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR THE RECORDATION OF THE OFFSITE EASEMENTS ON THE PROPERTY. OWNER NAME: STANLEY & AMY STEPANIC (PHONE NUMBER NOT AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC) ADDRESS: 246 MONTE VISTA AVENUE ACREAGE: 0.952 ACRES DB/PG: 2019,1981 2. TMP 200140000:  AN OFFSITE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS PROPOSED ACROSS THIS PROPERTY. THIS EASEMENT WILL BE USED FOR TMP 200140000:  AN OFFSITE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS PROPOSED ACROSS THIS PROPERTY. THIS EASEMENT WILL BE USED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF THE PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER. OWNER NAME: ELIZABETH & MICHAEL S HECK PASCHALL (PHONE NUMBER NOT AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC) ADDRESS: 242 MONTE VISTA AVENUE ACREAGE: 0.165 ACRES DB/PG: 2023,1455 3. TMP 200133000: AN OFFSITE GRADING EASEMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED ON A PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY FOR THE GRADING TMP 200133000: AN OFFSITE GRADING EASEMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED ON A PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY FOR THE GRADING OPERATIONS OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. THIS PROPERTY IS ALSO PART OF THE SUBDIVISION PLAT TO DEDICATE CITY PUBLIC THIS PROPERTY IS ALSO PART OF THE SUBDIVISION PLAT TO DEDICATE CITY PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. . OWNER NAME: CHRISTOPHER & JENIFER DONALSON (PHONE NUMBER NOT AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC) ADDRESS: 228 MONTE VISTA AVENUE ACREAGE: 0.362 ACRES DB/PG: 2019,2218 4. THE OWNERS OF TMP 200141000, 200140000, AND 200133000 ARE ALL PART OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE FINAL SITE PLAN FOR THE OWNERS OF TMP 200141000, 200140000, AND 200133000 ARE ALL PART OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE FINAL SITE PLAN FOR THIS PROJECT.  THE OWNERS HAVE SIGNED THE APPLICATION AND ARE PART OF THE APPLICATION SUBMITTAL. LOCATION OF PROJECT: LOCATED BETWEEN MONTE VISTA AVENUE & AZALEA DRIVE IN CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903 LOCATED BETWEEN MONTE VISTA AVENUE & AZALEA DRIVE IN CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903 TOPOGRAPHY: TOPOGRAPHY AND BOUNDARY OF THE SITE WERE PROVIDED BY ROUDABUSH, GALE & ASSOCIATES IN JANUARY, 2020.  TOPOGRAPHY AND BOUNDARY OF THE SITE WERE PROVIDED BY ROUDABUSH, GALE & ASSOCIATES IN JANUARY, 2020.  DATUM:  USGS DATUM FOR THE PROJECT IS NAD 83. ZONING: R-1S (RESIDENTIAL) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL) TOTAL ACREAGE OF SITE: AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION = 7.538 AC AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION = 7.538 AC TMP 200141000 = 0.952 AC TMP 200140000 = 0.165 AC TMP 200133000 = 0.362 AC TOTAL = 9.017 AC EXISTING USE: VACANT (EXISTING PLATTED LOTS) VACANT (EXISTING PLATTED LOTS) PROPOSED USE :  45 DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY LOTS :  45 DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY LOTS 45 DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY LOTS DENSITY:    EXISTING DENSITY - 88 EXISTING LOTS / 7.538 AC = 11.67 LOTS PER ACRE EXISTING DENSITY - 88 EXISTING LOTS / 7.538 AC = 11.67 LOTS PER ACRE PROPOSED DENSITY - 45 PROPOSED LOTS / 7.538 AC = 5.97 LOTS PER ACRE SITE PHASING:   SUBDIVISION TO BE DEVELOPED IN ONE PHASE SUBDIVISION TO BE DEVELOPED IN ONE PHASE INGRESS AND EGRESS: ACCESS TO THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE FROM THE EXISTING AZALEA DRIVE. EMERGENCY ACCESS WILL BE FROM ACCESS TO THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE FROM THE EXISTING AZALEA DRIVE. EMERGENCY ACCESS WILL BE FROM MONTE VISTA AVENUE. EXISTING VEGETATION: A COMBINATION OF WOODS WITH LIGHT UNDERBRUSH, AND GRASSY AREAS A COMBINATION OF WOODS WITH LIGHT UNDERBRUSH, AND GRASSY AREAS FLOODPLAIN: THERE ARE NO FLOODPLAIN LIMITS WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY PER FEMA MAP#51003C0269D, PANEL #0269D THERE ARE NO FLOODPLAIN LIMITS WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY PER FEMA MAP#51003C0269D, PANEL #0269D DATED FEBRUARY 4, 2005. STREAM BUFFER: THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT IMPACT A STREAM BUFFER, OR FLOODPLAIN ON THE PROPERTY. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT IMPACT A STREAM BUFFER, OR FLOODPLAIN ON THE PROPERTY. WATERSHED: THIS SITE DRAINS TO THE EXISTING MOORES CREEK. THIS SITE DRAINS TO THE EXISTING MOORES CREEK. CRITICAL SLOPES: SEE SHEET 7A FOR A FULL CRITICAL SLOPE ANALYSIS SEE SHEET 7A FOR A FULL CRITICAL SLOPE ANALYSIS TOTAL ON-SITE CRITICAL SLOPE AREA = 29,285 SF (0.672 AC) TOTAL ONSITE PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACT AREA = 28,300 (0.650 AC) (96.6% IMPACTED) TOTAL OFFSITE CRITICAL SLOPE AREA = 9,750 SF (0.223 AC) TOTAL OFFSITE PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACT AREA = 7,985 SF (0.183 AC) (81.9% IMPACTED) NOTES: 1. OF THE ONSITE PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACT AREA, 46.5% ARE EXEMPT FOR DRIVEWAYS & ROADWAY CONNECTIONS (13,155 SF). 2. A 5' WIDE (STREET SIDE) LANDSCAPING EASEMENT ON ALL LOTS, AND A 15' WIDE (REAR LOT SIDE) LANDSCAPING EASEMENT ON LOTS 1-23 ARE PROPOSED TOTALING 28,331 SF (OR 0.650 AC). THE 15' WIDE LANDSCAPING EASEMENT LOCATED AT THE REAR OF THE PROPOSED LOTS 1-23 WILL BE LANDSCAPED, WHERE EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN ARE NOT LOCATED, TO PROVIDE A BUFFER. THE 5' WIDE LANDSCAPING EASEMENT WILL ALLOW FOR THE PLANTING OF STREET TREES. 3. THE TOTAL PROPOSED LANDSCAPING EASEMENT AREA (0.650 AC) HELPS MITIGATE THE TOTAL PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACT AREA (0.650 AC). UTILITIES: THE SITE WILL BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER. THE SITE WILL BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER. STREAM BUFFER: MITIGATION PLAN NOT APPLICABLE MITIGATION PLAN NOT APPLICABLE CONSERVATION PLAN: NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE SIGNAGE: SITE SIGNAGE WILL BE PROPOSED IN A SEPARATE APPLICATION. SITE SIGNAGE WILL BE PROPOSED IN A SEPARATE APPLICATION. BUILDING HEIGHTS: 35' MAXIMUM 35' MAXIMUM SETBACKS: FRONT - 25' MINIMUM; SIDE - 5' MINIMUM; REAR - 25' MAXIMUM; CORNER - 20' MINIMUM FRONT - 25' MINIMUM; SIDE - 5' MINIMUM; REAR - 25' MAXIMUM; CORNER - 20' MINIMUM OPEN SPACE: NONE (0.0 AC) NONE (0.0 AC) RECREATION AREA: NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE LANDSCAPING PLAN: PROPOSED LANDSCAPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE VIII, DIVISION 2 OF PROPOSED LANDSCAPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE VIII, DIVISION 2 OF THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE CODE OF DEVELOPMENT. SEE LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR DETAILS. LIGHTING PLAN: ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE FULL CUT-OFF LIGHT FIXTURE WITH NO SPILLOVER AT THE PROPERTY LINES. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE FULL CUT-OFF LIGHT FIXTURE WITH NO SPILLOVER AT THE PROPERTY LINES. PARKING: REQUIRED - 1 PARKING SPACE PER DWELLING UNIT REQUIRED - 1 PARKING SPACE PER DWELLING UNIT PROVIDED - 2 OFF STREET PARKING SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT SITE TRIP GENERATION AND LAND USE ITE 10TH EDITION CODE 210: 45 SFD LOTS AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS:  432 VPD (216 ENTER/216 EXIT) AM PEAK RATE:  23 VPH (7 VPH ENTER/16 VPH EXIT) PM PEAK RATE:  30 VPH (20 VPH ENTER/10 VPH EXIT) IMPERVIOUS AREAS: STORMWATER MANAGEMENT: THE PROPOSED PLAN COMPLIES WITH PART IIB REQUIREMENTS. THE STORMWATER QUALITY REQUIREMENTS ARE MET THROUGH A LEVEL II WET POND AND THE STORMWATER QUANTITY REQUIREMENTS ARE MET THROUGH ATTENUATION IN THE POND AND BY MINIMIZING THE AMOUNT OF RUNOFF LEAVING THE SITE UNDETAINED.  TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE: 9.89 ACRES WATER DEMANDS/FIRE FLOW: AN EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED AT 110 AZALEA DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY 150' FROM THE PROPOSED AN EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED AT 110 AZALEA DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY 150' FROM THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT, WILL PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION. AN ADDITIONAL FIVE (5) FIRE HYDRANTS ARE PROPOSED ALONG PROPOSED HUNTSMAN RUN COURT WILL ALSO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION FOR THE PROPOSED LOTS. WATER FLOW CALCULATIONS: SEE SHEET 10 FOR ESTIMATED FLOWS. SEE SHEET 10 FOR ESTIMATED FLOWS. SEWER FLOW CALCULATIONS: SEE SHEET 10 FOR ESTIMATED FLOWS. SEE SHEET 10 FOR ESTIMATED FLOWS. LAND AREAS: LOTS - 6.00 AC (79.6% OF SITE) LOTS - 6.00 AC (79.6% OF SITE) ROW - 1.54 AC (20.4% OF SITE) BENCHMARK: SEE SHEET 4 FOR THIS PROJECT's BENCHMARK (IRON ROD WITH AN ELEV.=448.62') SEE SHEET 4 FOR THIS PROJECT's BENCHMARK (IRON ROD WITH AN ELEV.=448.62') COLLINS ENGINEERING SHALL NOT HAVE AUTHORITY OVER CONTRACTOR'S WORK, SAFETY PRECAUTIONS, SCHEDULES, OR COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS.  WE SHALL NOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION BEGUN PRIOR TO PLAN APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
250



Attachment A-1



EXISTING 5' SANITARY
LATERAL EASEMENT
(INSTR. #2019:2218)
TO BE VACATED

EXISTING 15' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
(INSTR.# 2019:2218)
TO BE VACATED

EXISTING GRADING
EASEMENT
(INSTR. #2019:2218)
TO BE VACATED

A

B
CDEFGI

JKLMNOPQR H

N11°53'05"E   297.74'

N11°53'05"E   150.00'

N10°24'28"E   74.30'

N44°28'41"E   1.35'

S7
7°

03
'3

1"
E 

  1
54

.0
5'

S13°04'37"W   73.14'S11°45'34"W   100.00'S11°46'10"W   50.00'S11°45'25"W   315.61'S11°57'03"W   415.15'S12°27'20"W   193.85'

N
79

°3
5'

55
"W

   
14

1.
54

'

N10°37'29"E   456.60'
N12°24'42"E   174.59'

N10°45'41"E   124.05' N12°44'03"E   40.18'N09°26'42"E   59.40' N10°14'24"E   149.74' N10°02'47"E   74.73' N10°02'47"E   74.99' N10°07'24"E   79.33'

S8
4°

18
'3

1"
E 

  1
41

.7
6'

S09°32'58"W   86.89'

S12°19'53"W   74.35'

S12°19'53"W   447.55'

N82°07'55"W   124.81'N10°38'21"E   450.34'

S82°41'08"E   123.34'

S10°38'37"W   456.99'

N
79

°3
5'

55
"W

   
12

3.
10

'

N
82

°0
6'

27
"W

   
12

6.
23

'

S8
2°

26
'5

0"
E 

  1
28

.2
7'

S8
1°

57
'1

2"
E 

  1
30

.9
0'

N
81

°5
8'

12
"W

   
13

2.
75

'

N
81

°1
4'

37
"W

   
14

2.
25

'

S7
7°

54
'2

4"
E 

  1
51

.3
2'

N
77

°5
4'

27
"W

   
15

1.
54

'

S7
7°

54
'2

5"
E 

  1
51

.6
4'

N
77

°5
6'

12
"W

   
15

2.
08

'

S7
7°

54
'3

0"
E 

  1
45

.5
8'

124.89'

129.10'
327.50'

68.97' 115.94' 199.66'

13
9.

30
'

13
6.

32
'

74.72'98.72'50.33'98.80'72.90'52.07'

72.01'52.04'
50.40' 99.34'

199.74'98.00' 50.00' 100.00'

CRITICAL SLOPES FOR GENERAL
LOT REGULATIONS, IMPACTED

WITH THE
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

TMP 200142000
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (1.282 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200144000
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (2.083 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200129000
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES,

LLC
2019:2669 (0.292 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200130001
STANLEY MARTIN
COMPANIES, LLC

2019:3741 (0.211 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200131200
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (0.150 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200143000
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (0.418 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200127001
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:3311 (0.152 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200126000
STANLEY MARTIN
COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (0.305 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL) TMP 200122000

STANLEY MARTIN
COMPANIES, LLC

2019:3126 (0.241 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200121000
STANLEY MARTIN
COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (0.271 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200148000
STANLEY MARTIN
COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (0.261 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200147000
STANLEY MARTIN
COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (0.348 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200146000
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:3126 (0.174 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200145000
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (0.696 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AZALEA DRIVE

JE
FF

ERSO
N P

ARK A
VE

MONTE VISTA AVE

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK

EXISTING UNDEVELOPED
PUBLIC ROW

EXISTING
UNDEVELOPED

PUBLIC ROW

EXISTING 8"
TERRA COTTA

SANITARY
SEWER

EXISTING 6"
CAST IRON

WATERLINE
EXISTING

2" PVC GAS
MAIN

N
82

°1
4'

33
"W

   
12

8.
76

'

S06°14'35"W   100.47'

S7
9°

36
'2

7"
E 

  4
07

.1
2'

N11°53'26"E   99.69'

N79°35'55"W   3.80'

S

T

U V
W X

Y
Z

AA
BB CC

DD EE
FF

GG HH II JJ
KK LL

MM

NN

OO

PP
S84°18'31"E   141.76'

EXISTING 6"
CAST IRON

WATERLINE

EXISTING BELLEVIEW AVENUE

TMP 200140000
ELIZABETH & MICHAEL S HECK

PASCHALL
2023:1455 (0.165 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200133000
DONALSON, CHRISTOPHER &

JENIFER
2019:2218 (0.362 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200141000
STEPANIC, STANLEY

& AMY
2019:1981 (0.952 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

CRITICAL SLOPES FOR GENERAL
LOT REGULATIONS

30' UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC ROW

EXISTING 8"
TERRA COTTA

SANITARY
SEWER

EXISTING 6"
CAST IRON

WATERLINE
EXISTING 2" PVC

GAS LINE

TMP 200125000
STANLEY MARTIN
COMPANIES, LLC

2021:1144 (0.236 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

 O
VE

RA
LL

 P
LA

N

1"=50'

2

GENERAL PARCEL NOTES:
1. A FLOODPLAIN DOES NOT EXIST ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY PER FEMA MAP #51003C0269D, DATED FEBRUARY 4, 2005.
2. BEFORE BEGINNING SITE WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INVESTIGATE AND VERIFY THE EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES, MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS, AND OTHER CONSTRUCTION AFFECTING THE WORK.  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION AND INVERT ELEVATIONS AT POINTS OF CONNECTION OF SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER,
AND WATER-SERVICE PIPING; UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL SERVICES, AND OTHER UTILITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH
LOCATION DATA FOR WORK RELATED TO PROJECT THAT MUST BE PERFORMED BY PUBLIC UTILITIES SERVING THE PROJECT SITE.

3. ALL WATER AND SANITARY SEWER LATERALS BEING DEMOLISHED SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND DEMOLISHED BACK
TO THE MAIN WATER LINE AND SANITARY SEWER LINES IN THE STREET WHERE APPLICABLE.  NEW SERVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR
THE PROPOSED BUILDINGS.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SIZE, TYPE & LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES IN MONTE VISTA AVENUE AND AZALEA DRIVE.
5. THE MISS UTILITY DESIGN TICKET NUMBER FOR THIS PROJECT IS A021301928.

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GRATE I.I.=443.42  I.O.=443.45 

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-041 (TO REMAIN) TOP=438.98 II=430.79 IO=430.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH4 TOP=435.65 II=429.78 IO=429.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3257

AutoCAD SHX Text
439.469

AutoCAD SHX Text
wv

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' E/P-/E/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' E/P-/E/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
26' E/P-/E/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
25



EXISTING 20' PRIVATE
UTILITY EASEMENT TO BE
VACATED
(INSTR.# 2020-00005668)

EXISTING 5' SANITARY
LATERAL EASEMENT
(INSTR. #2019:2218)
TO BE VACATED

EXISTING 15' SANITARY
SEWER EASEMENT
(INSTR.# 2019:2218)
TO BE VACATED

EXISTING GRADING
EASEMENT
(INSTR. #2019:2218)
TO BE VACATED

JK
L

MN
OPQ

R

TMP 200142000
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (1.282 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200143000
STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC

2019:2669 (0.418 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

IFIFIF

IF

IFIF

IF

IF BENT @
6.18'

IF @
120.26'

IF @
175.09'

IF @
230.41'

IF @
285.42'

IF @
340.47'

IF @
395.80'

IF

APPROXIMATE LIMITS
OF TREE LINE, TYP.

S11°57'03"W   415.15'S12°27'20"W   193.85'

N
79

°3
5'

55
"W

   
14

1.
54

'

N10°37'29"E   456.60'

N12°24'42"E   174.59'

N82°07'55"W   124.81'N10°38'21"E   450.34'

S82°41'08"E   123.34'

S10°38'37"W   456.99'

N
79

°3
5'

55
"W

   
12

3.
10

'

S7
7°

54
'3

0"
E 

  1
45

.5
8'

124.89'

129.10'

327.50'

68.97'

52.07'

CRITICAL SLOPES FOR GENERAL
LOT REGULATIONS, IMPACTED

WITH THE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT

EXISTING STREAM TO BE
IMPACTED.  PERMIT FOR

IMPACT TO BE OBTAINED
THROUGH USCOE & DEQ

EXISTING TREE TO BE
REMOVED (TYP.)

EXISTING TREE TO BE
REMOVED (TYP.)

EXISTING
UNDEVELOPED

PUBLIC ROW

N
82

°1
4'

33
"W

   
12

8.
76

'

S7
9°

36
'2

7"
E 

  4
07

.1
2'

N11°53'26"E   99.69'

N79°35'55"W   3.80'

S

U
V W X

Y Z AA

BB
CC DD

CRITICAL SLOPES FOR GENERAL
LOT REGULATIONS, IMPACTED

WITH THE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT

EXISTING BELLEVIEW AVENUE
30' UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC ROW

EXISTING PARCEL
LINES TO BE VACATED

(TYP.)

TMP 200140000
ELIZABETH & MICHAEL S HECK

PASCHALL
2023:1455 (0.165 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200141000
STEPANIC, STANLEY

& AMY
2019:1981 (0.952 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

TMP 200133000
DONALSON, CHRISTOPHER &

JENIFER
2019:2218 (0.362 AC)
R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

30'

EX. ROW

EX. ROW EX. ROW

EX. ROW

EXISTING HOUSE
TO REMAIN

440

434
436

440

EXISTING CITY R/W

EXISTING SIDEWALK AND
CURBING TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING STREAM TO BE
IMPACTED.  PERMIT FOR

IMPACT TO BE OBTAINED
THROUGH USCOE & DEQ

EXISTING EPHEMERAL
WATERS TO BE

IMPACTED.  PERMIT FOR
IMPACT TO BE OBTAINED
THROUGH USCOE & DEQ

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
O

ND
IT

IO
NS

 &
 D

EM
O

LI
TI

O
N 

PL
AN

1"=20'

3

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
 B

 -
 S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 4

MATCHLINE A
SEE SHEET 5

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dead Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" 3pl

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"W.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Dbl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" Dbl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
17" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" Dbl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Poplar

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" Dbl. Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
28" B.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Dbl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Pine

AutoCAD SHX Text
13" Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" W.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" R.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WOODEN FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:3892549.52 E:11478837.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:3892498.67 E:11479116.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
32" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Dbl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Dbl

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Wnt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52" Dbl Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22" Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Ash

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" Dbl Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Wnt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" Mpl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" Mpl.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" Pop.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
PA

RK
 A

VE
NU

E

(V
AR

. W
ID

TH
 P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
)

OLD LYNCHBURG ROAD

(VAR. WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

CAMELLIA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

PROPERTY LIMITS

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE UTILIZED
FOR PRIMARY ACCESS, A WATER MAIN
EXTENSION AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

(0.146 ACRES)

PREVIOUSLY
PLATTED LOTS

EXISTING BELLEVIEW AVENUE
(30' UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC R/W)

AZALEA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

MONTE VISTA AVENUE
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

EXISTING UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC ROW EXISTING UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC ROW

EX
. 

PU
B
LI

C
 R

O
W

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
RI

TI
CA

L 
SL

O
PE

S 
PL

AN

1"=50'

6

CRITICAL SLOPES LEGEND NOTE: USE THE LEGEND ON THIS SHEET FOR THE
CRITICAL SLOPES.  THIS PLAN IS DESIGNED TO PLOT IN
COLOR AND THE LEGEND ON SHEET 1A IN THE FINAL SITE
PLAN IS DIFFERENT FROM THIS SHEET FOR THE CRITICAL
SLOPES.

CRITICAL SLOPES FOR
GENERAL LOT REGULATIONS

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200140000 ELIZABETH & MICHAEL L HECK PASCHALL 2020:5668 (0.165 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200133000 DONALSON, CHRISTOPHER & JENIFER 2019:2218 (0.362 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200141000 STEPANIC, STANLEY & AMY 2019:1981 (0.952 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100



LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10
LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15

LOT 20

LOT 38 LOT 37 LOT 36 LOT 35 LOT 34
LOT 33 LOT 32 LOT 31 LOT 30 LOT 29 LOT 28

LOT 27
LOT 26

LOT 25
LOT 24

LOT 23
LOT 22LOT 21

LOT 16
LOT 19LOT 18LOT 17

GARAGE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 2

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

LOT 42

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 3

LOT 39LOT 41 LOT 40

LOT 1

LOT 43LOT 44
LOT 45

GARAGE

BLAINE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUNDSHEFFIELD

GARAGE
GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINEBLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

COLES

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 11

COLES

GARAGE

GARAGE

CAMELLIA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

PROPERTY LIMITS

PROPOSED VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC ACCESS
EASEMENT FOR PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE &

EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENT

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE UTILIZED
FOR PRIMARY ACCESS, A WATER MAIN
EXTENSION AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

(0.146 ACRES)

PROPOSED PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT FOR A SANITARY

SEWER MAIN EXTENSION

HUNTSMAN RUN COURT
(48' PROPOSED R/W)

H
U

N
TS

M
A
N

 R
U

N
 W

A
Y

(6
0'

 P
R
O

PO
S
ED

 R
/W

)

AZALEA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
PA

RK
 A

VE
NU

E

(V
AR

. W
ID

TH
 P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
)

MONTE VISTA AVENUE
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

EXISTING UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC ROW

EXISTING BELLEVIEW AVENUE
(30' UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC R/W)

PROPOSED SWM
FACILITY & STORM

SEWER LOCATED WITHIN
PRIVATE STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
PUBLIC

AMENITY
AREA

(0.6 ACRES)
PROPOSED

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

FACILITY

PROPOSED REMOVABLE
BOLLARDS

A

B
CDEFG

I

JKLMNOPQR

H

S

T

U V
W X

Y
Z

AA
BB CC

DD EE
FF

GG HH II JJ
KK LL

MM

NN

OO

PP

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

O
VE

RA
LL

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
PL

AN

1"=50'

7

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200140000 ELIZABETH & MICHAEL L HECK PASCHALL 2020:5668 (0.165 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200141000 STEPANIC, STANLEY & AMY 2019:1981 (0.952 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200133000 DONALSON, CHRISTOPHER & JENIFER 2019:2218 (0.362 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10
LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15

LOT 20

LOT 38 LOT 37 LOT 36 LOT 35 LOT 34
LOT 33 LOT 32 LOT 31 LOT 30 LOT 29 LOT 28

LOT 27
LOT 26

LOT 25
LOT 24

LOT 23
LOT 22LOT 21

LOT 16
LOT 19LOT 18LOT 17

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 2

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

LOT 42

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 3

LOT 39LOT 41 LOT 40

LOT 1

LOT 43LOT 44
LOT 45

GARAGE

BLAINE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE
GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINEBLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 11

OLD LYNCHBURG ROAD

(VAR. WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

PROPERTY LIMITS

PROPOSED VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC ACCESS
EASEMENT FOR PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE &

EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENT

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY TO BE UTILIZED
FOR PRIMARY ACCESS, A WATER MAIN
EXTENSION AND ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

(0.146 ACRES)

PROPOSED PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT FOR A SANITARY

SEWER MAIN EXTENSION

PARCEL ID 200133000

HUNTSMAN RUN COURT
(48' PROPOSED R/W)

H
U

N
TS

M
A
N

 R
U

N
 W

A
Y

(6
0'

 P
R
O

PO
S
ED

 R
/W

)

AZALEA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
PA

RK
 A

VE
NU

E

(V
AR

. W
ID

TH
 P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
)

MONTE VISTA AVENUE
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

EXISTING UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC ROW

EXISTING BELLEVIEW AVENUE
(30' UNDEVELOPED PUBLIC R/W)

PROPOSED SWM
FACILITY & STORM

SEWER LOCATED WITHIN
PRIVATE STORMWATER

MANAGEMENT
EASEMENT

PROPOSED
PUBLIC

AMENITY
AREA

(0.6 ACRES)
PROPOSED

STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

FACILITY

PROPOSED REMOVABLE
BOLLARDS

A

B
CDEFG

I

JKLMNOPQR

H

S

T

U V
W X

Y
Z

AA
BB CC

DD EE
FF

GG HH II JJ
KK LL

MM

NN

OO

PP

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 L

AY
O

UT
 &

 C
RI

TI
CA

L 
SL

O
PE

S 
(G

EN
ER

AL
 L

O
T 

RE
G

UL
AT

IO
NS

) 
IM

PA
CT

S 
PL

AN

1"=50'

7A

EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPES FOR GENERAL LOT REGULATIONS
(29,285 SF TOTAL)

IMPACT AREAS TO CRITICAL SLOPES FROM LOTS & SWM FACILITY
(15,145 SF)

EXEMPT IMPACT AREAS TO CRITICAL SLOPES FOR ROADWAY
CONNECTIONS (13,155 SF)

PROPOSED LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

CRITICAL SLOPES LEGEND

PROPOSED LANDSCAPING EASEMENT NOTES:
1. SEE THE LANDSCAPING PLAN SHEETS FOR THE

PROPOSED TREES LOCATED WITHIN THE 5' WIDE
LANDSCAPING EASEMENT ADJACENT TO THE PROPOSED
ROADWAYS.

2. THE 15' WIDE PROPOSED LANDSCAPING EASEMENT
SHALL CONSIST OF EITHER EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN
UNDISTURBED, OR NEWLY PLANTED EVERGREENS
STAGGERED HORIZONTALLY EVERY 20'.

NOTE: USE THE LEGEND ON THIS SHEET FOR THE
CRITICAL SLOPES.  THIS PLAN IS DESIGNED TO PLOT IN
COLOR AND THE LEGEND ON SHEET 1A IN THE FINAL SITE
PLAN IS DIFFERENT FROM THIS SHEET FOR THE CRITICAL
SLOPES.

CRITICAL SLOPES ANALYSIS

SUBDIVISION AREA= 7.538 ac.
IMPROVED PUBLIC R/W, PARCEL TMP 200133000, & PARCEL TMP 200141000 = 1.433 ac
TOTAL PROJECT AREA= 8.971 ac.

TOTAL CRITICAL SLOPES (FOR GENERAL LOT REGULATIONS) AREA= 39,035 sf (0.896 ac.)
TOTAL PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPES (FOR GENERAL LOT REGULATIONS) IMPACT AREA= 36,285 (0.833 ac.)
TOTAL CRITICAL SLOPE PERCENT IMPACTED: 93.1%

NOTES:
1. OF THE PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPES (FOR GENERAL LOT REGULATIONS) IMPACT AREA, 36.3% ARE EXEMPT FOR

DRIVEWAYS & ROADWAY CONNECTIONS (13,155 sf).
2. A 5' WIDE (STREET SIDE) LANDSCAPING EASEMENT ON ALL LOTS, AND A 15' WIDE (REAR LOT SIDE) LANDSCAPING

EASEMENT ON LOTS 1-23 ARE PROPOSED TOTALING 28,331 SF (OR 0.650 AC). THE 15' WIDE LANDSCAPING EASEMENT
LOCATED AT THE REAR OF THE PROPOSED LOTS 1-23 WILL BE LANDSCAPED TO PROVIDE A BUFFER. THE 5' WIDE
LANDSCAPING EASEMENT WILL ALLOW FOR THE PLANTING OF STREET TREES.  IN ADDITION, A 0.60 ACRE NATURAL
PUBLIC AMENITY AREA WILL REMAIN UNDISTURBED, AS SHOWN.  STORMWATER MANAGEMENT WATER QUALITY AND
WATER QUANTITY WILL BE PROVIDED ONSITE.

3. THE CONSTRUCTION ASSOCIATED WITH THE OFFSITE PROPERTY, TMP 200141000, GENERATES AN ADDITIONAL 4,485
SF OF CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACTS FROM THE 4,725 SF OF CRITICAL SLOPES LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY.

4. THE CONSTRUCTION ASSOCIATED WITH THE OFFSITE PROPERTY, TMP 200133000, GENERATES AN ADDITIONAL 3,500
SF OF CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACTS FROM THE 5,025 SF OF CRITICAL SLOPES LOCATED ON THE PROPERTY.

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-041 (TO REMAIN) TOP=438.98 II=430.79 IO=430.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH4 TOP=435.65 II=429.78 IO=429.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3257

AutoCAD SHX Text
439.469

AutoCAD SHX Text
wv

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
 400 BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200140000 ELIZABETH & MICHAEL L HECK PASCHALL 2020:5668 (0.165 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200141000 STEPANIC, STANLEY & AMY 2019:1981 (0.952 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMP 200133000 DONALSON, CHRISTOPHER & JENIFER 2019:2218 (0.362 AC) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10
LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15

LOT 20

LOT 38 LOT 37 LOT 36 LOT 35 LOT 34
LOT 33 LOT 32 LOT 31 LOT 30 LOT 29 LOT 28

LOT 27
LOT 26

LOT 25
LOT 24

LOT 23
LOT 22LOT 21

LOT 16
LOT 19LOT 18LOT 17

GARAGE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 2

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

LOT 42

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 3

LOT 39LOT 41 LOT 40

LOT 1

LOT 43LOT 44
LOT 45

GARAGE

BLAINE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUNDSHEFFIELD

GARAGE
GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINEBLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

COLES

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 11

COLES

GARAGE

GARAGE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

EA
SE

M
EN

T 
PL

AN

1"=40'

16A

LEGEND

PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (FOR UTILITIES)

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (FOR DRAINAGE)

PRIVATE RETAINING WALL EASEMENT

PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT (FOR PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE & EMERGENCY)

SWM/BMP PRIVATE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

SWM/BMP PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT

NOTES:
1. SEE SHEETS 10-11 FOR PROPOSED 15' PRIVATE POWER & COMMUNICATIONS

EASEMENT FOR UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.
2. SEE SHEETS 24-25 FOR PROPOSED 5' AND 15' WIDE PRIVATE LANDSCAPING

EASEMENTS FOR STREET TREES AND BUFFER PLANTINGS, RESPECTFULLY.

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DI GRATE I.I.=443.42  I.O.=443.45 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
160

AutoCAD SHX Text
20



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



C

C

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

C

C

C
C

C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C

LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10

LOT 38 LOT 37 LOT 36 LOT 35 LOT 34

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 2

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

LOT 42

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 3

LOT 39LOT 41 LOT 40

LOT 1

LOT 43LOT 44
LOT 45

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINEBLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 11

COLES

GARAGE

PROPOSED HUNTSMAN RUN COURT
(48' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

PROPOSED SWM FACILITY
& OPEN SPACE AREA

(0.5 ACRES)

PROPOSED AZALEA SPRINGS
SUBDIVISION LIMITS (TYP.)

PROPOSED 5' WIDE
LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

PROPOSED 4.5' WIDE CURBSIDE
BUFFER ZONE PER CITY DESIGN
STANDARDS MANUAL (TABLE 4-2)

PROPOSED 15' WIDE
LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

PROPOSED CLEARING LIMITS TO COINCIDE
WITH THE TREE PROTECTION LIMITS

PROPOSED TREE
PROTECTION

FENCING (TYP.)

PROPOSED TREE
PROTECTION
FENCING (TYP.)

PROPOSED 5' WIDE
LANDSCAPING EASEMENT

PROPOSED AZALEA SPRINGS
SUBDIVISION LIMITS (TYP.)

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL w/
HANDRAILS MEETING BUILDING

CODE REQUIREMENTS (TYP.)

CO

PA

TC

IO

BN

QP

LS

JV

GT

UA

NS

MGS

LT

QB

MG

TO

CR

LEGEND:

WB

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

 P
LA

N

1"=20'

24

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

25

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

NOTE: TREES UP TO 4" CAL.
SHALL BE STAKED WITH (2) 2" x
2" HARDWOOD STAKES. TREES
OF 4" CAL. OR LARGER SHALL BE
GUYED WITH 3 EQUALLY
SPACED, TWISTED, AND
TURNBUCKES. LOOP HOSE
AROUND TRUNK. FLAG WIRES
WITH COURVEY TAPE. REFER TO
SPECIFICATIONS FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION.

GUYWIRES WITH RUBBER
HOSE AND TURNBUCKLES
2/3 UP TREE

2" x 2" HARDWOOD STAKES,
ALIGN TOP OF STAKES

MULCH SAUCER

AMENDED SOIL MIX

CUT AND REMOVE
BURLAP FROM TOP OF 13
OF BALL AS SHOWN

SCARIFY SUBSOIL TO 4"
MIN. DEPTH
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

TREE PLANTING & STAKING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

2" x 2" HARDWOOD STAKES,
ALIGN TOP OF STAKES

MULCH SAUCER

AMENDED SOIL MIX

CUT AND REMOVE
BURLAP FROM TOP OF 13
OF BALL AS SHOWN

SCARIFY SUBSOIL TO 4"
MIN. DEPTH
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

PLASTIC CHAIN LINK TIES

NOTE: TREES UP TO 4" CAL. SHALL BE STAKED
WITH (2) 2" x 2" HARDWOOD STAKES. TREES
OF 4" CAL. OR LARGER SHALL BE GUYED WITH
3 EQUALLY SPACED, TWISTED, AND
TURNBUCKES. LOOP HOSE AROUND TRUNK.
FLAG WIRES WITH COURVEY TAPE. REFER TO
SPECIFICATIONS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

Attachment A-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
280' SIGHT DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR TO USE EXTREME CARE AND CAUTION AS NOT TO DAMAGE ANY TREES SCHEDULED TO REMAIN OUTSIDE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION. PROPERTY LINE CONTRACTOR TO USE EXTREME CARE AND CAUTION AS NOT TO DAMAGE ANY TREES SCHEDULED TO REMAIN OUTSIDE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION. PROPERTY LINE SERVES AS LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION. 2. NO CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OR STORAGE SHALL OCCUR WITHIN DRIPLINE OF EXISTING TREES.  PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT NO CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT OR STORAGE SHALL OCCUR WITHIN DRIPLINE OF EXISTING TREES.  PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT (LA) TO DISCUSS TREE PROTECTION EFFORTS. ALL TREE PROTECTION MEASURES SHALL BE APPROVED BY LA AND/OR TREE ARBORIST BEFORE ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL TAKE PLACE ON-SITE.  3. CONTRACTOR TO MONITOR TREES FOR STRESS AND/OR DAMAGE AND ADVISE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND TREE ARBORIST IF ANY OCCUR. CONTRACTOR TO MONITOR TREES FOR STRESS AND/OR DAMAGE AND ADVISE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND TREE ARBORIST IF ANY OCCUR. 4. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND/OR TREE ARBORIST 48-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY NEEDED WITHIN ANY TREE CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND/OR TREE ARBORIST 48-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY NEEDED WITHIN ANY TREE PROTECTION MEASURE. ALL TREE PROTECTION MEASURES SHALL BE REPLACED IN ORIGINAL LOCATION ONCE WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED. NO WORK SHALL BE DONE WITHIN DRIPLINE OF EXISTING TREES UNLESS APPROVED BY TREE ARBORIST OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO WORK. 5. ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF ANY EXISTING TREE OR TREE PROTECTION AREA SHALL BE DONE IN A MANNER ALL WORK TO BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITHIN THE DRIPLINE OF ANY EXISTING TREE OR TREE PROTECTION AREA SHALL BE DONE IN A MANNER SENSITIVE TO ENSURING NO DAMAGE WILL BE DONE TO THE EXISTING TREES. THE PREFERRED METHOD FOR GRADING SMALL AREAS WITHIN THE DRIPLINE SHALL BE DONE BY HAND. LARGER AREAS TO BE GRADED MAY BE DONE WITH A SMALL BOBCAT/TRACT-HOE. CONTRACTOR TO DISCUSS METHODS OF GRADING WORK WITH LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND TREE ARBORIST PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY SUCH WORK WITHIN DESIGNATED TREE PROTECTION AREAS OR WITHIN EXISTING DRIPLINES. 6. ALL PLANTS HAVING A QUANTITY GREATER THAN ONE(1) SHALL BE MATCHED AND SUPPLIED FROM THE SAME SOURCE (PER SPECIES). ALL PLANTS HAVING A QUANTITY GREATER THAN ONE(1) SHALL BE MATCHED AND SUPPLIED FROM THE SAME SOURCE (PER SPECIES). 7. CONTACT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AT THE TIME OF PLANT MATERIAL DELIVERY, BEFORE ANY SUBSTITUTIONS OR CHANGES, IF SCHEDULED TYPES ARE CONTACT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AT THE TIME OF PLANT MATERIAL DELIVERY, BEFORE ANY SUBSTITUTIONS OR CHANGES, IF SCHEDULED TYPES ARE UNAVAILABLE, AND FOLLOWING INSTALLATION. ALL PLANT SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF ORDERS.  8. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL INSPECT AND APPROVE ALL PLANT MATERIAL AT TIME OF DELIVERY AS WELL AS AFTER INITIAL PLACEMENT PRIOR TO PLANTING. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL INSPECT AND APPROVE ALL PLANT MATERIAL AT TIME OF DELIVERY AS WELL AS AFTER INITIAL PLACEMENT PRIOR TO PLANTING. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT 48-HOURS PRIOR TO DELIVERY. 9. PLANT LOCATIONS TO BE REEVALUATED AND REVISED, IF NECESSARY, AFTER FINISHED GRADING.  PLANT LOCATIONS TO BE REEVALUATED AND REVISED, IF NECESSARY, AFTER FINISHED GRADING.  10. MULCH IN PLANTERS AND PLANTING BEDS TO BE CLEAN AND FREE FROM PEST AND DISEASES. MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED TO A 2-INCH DEPTH. MULCH RINGS MULCH IN PLANTERS AND PLANTING BEDS TO BE CLEAN AND FREE FROM PEST AND DISEASES. MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED TO A 2-INCH DEPTH. MULCH RINGS 24-INCHES MIN. IN DIAMETER ARE TO BE PLACED AROUND ALL TREES NOT LOCATED IN PLANTING BEDS.  MULCH TO BE DOUBLE-SHREDDED HARDWOOD. 11. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL QUANTITIES BETWEEN PLAN AND PLANT LIST AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY PRIOR CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL QUANTITIES BETWEEN PLAN AND PLANT LIST AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO ORDERING.  12. STREET TREES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNER's ASSOCIATION. LANDSCAPING WITHIN THE PUBLIC AMENITY WHERE TREE PRESERVATION IS PROPOSED, STREET TREES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNER's ASSOCIATION. LANDSCAPING WITHIN THE PUBLIC AMENITY WHERE TREE PRESERVATION IS PROPOSED, AND WITHIN THE 15' WIDE LANDSCAPING EASEMENT, SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOME OWNER's ASSOCIATION. 13. ALL PLANTINGS SHALL FOLLOW THE CITY'S DESIGN STANDARDS MANUAL FOR BEST PRACTICES. ALL PLANTINGS SHALL FOLLOW THE CITY'S DESIGN STANDARDS MANUAL FOR BEST PRACTICES. 



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



Attachment A-1



JEFFERSON PARK AVENUE

AZ
AL

EA
 D

RI
VE

M
O

NT
E 

VI
ST

A 
AV

EN
UE

BE
LL

EV
IE

W
 A

VE
NU

E

CI
TY

 RO
W

LO
T 

4
LO

T 
5

LO
T 

6
LO

T 
7

LO
T 

8
LO

T 
9

LO
T 

10

LO
T 

12
LO

T 
13

LO
T 

14
LO

T 
15

LO
T 

20

LO
T 

38
LO

T 
37

LO
T 

36
LO

T 
35

LO
T 

34

LO
T 

33
LO

T 
32

LO
T 

31
LO

T 
30

LO
T 

29
LO

T 
28

LO
T 

27
LO

T 
26

LO
T 

25
LO

T 
24

LO
T 

23

LO
T 

22

LO
T 

21

LO
T 

16

LO
T 

19

LO
T 

18
LO

T 
17

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

EBL
A

IN
E

G
A

RA
G

E

CO
LES

G
A

RA
G

E BLA
IN

E

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

LO
T 

2

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

G
A

RA
G

E BLA
IN

E

LO
T 

42

SH
EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E

CO
LES

SH
EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

LO
T 

3

LO
T 

39

LO
T 

41
LO

T 
40

LO
T 

1

LO
T 

43
LO

T 
44

LO
T 

45

G
A

RA
G

EBL
A

IN
E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

SH
EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

G
A

RA
G

E BLA
IN

E

SH
EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E
SH

EFFIELD

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E

CO
LES

G
A

RA
G

EBL
A

IN
E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

EBL
A

IN
E

BL
A

IN
E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

SH
EF

FI
EL

D

G
A

RA
G

E

G
A

RA
G

E BLA
IN

E

G
A

RA
G

E RO
SEM

U
N

D

LO
T 

11

PROJECT
SITE

JEFFERSON PARK

AVENUE

AZ
AL

EA
 D

RI
VEM

O
NT

E 
VI

ST
A 

AV
EN

UE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

CO
VE

R

AS SHOWN

1

GENERAL NOTES:

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1" = 500'

SCALE: 1" = 100'
SHEET LAYOUT

FINAL SITE PLAN

SIGNATURE PANEL

DIRECTOR, NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT

AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION

SHEET INDEX
TITLE

SECTION 1
COVER SHEET
GENERAL NOTES
EXISTING CONDITIONS OVERALL PLAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
OFFSITE EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPES PLAN
OVERALL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
PROPOSED LAYOUT & CRITICAL SLOPES (GENERAL LOT REGULATIONS) IMPACTS PLAN
SITE PLAN
SITE PLAN
UTILITY PLAN
UTILITY PLAN
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS UTILITY PLAN
GRADING PLAN
GRADING PLAN
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN
OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS PLAN
OFFSITE ROADWAY SECTIONS
NOTES & DETAILS
NOTES & DETAILS
EASEMENT PLAN
DRAINAGE PLAN
ROAD PROFILES
ROAD & UTILITY PROFILES
UTILITY PROFILES
UTILITY & DRAINAGE PROFILES
DRAINAGE PROFILES
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
LANDSCAPING PLAN
LANDSCAPING PLAN
TREE PRESERVATION PLAN
TREE PRESERVATION NOTES AND DETAILS

SECTION 2
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE I- OVERALL PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE I PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE I PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIA- OVERALL PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIA PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIA PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIB- OVERALL PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIB PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IIB PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE III- OVERALL PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE III PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE III PLAN
OFFSITE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL DETAILS & OFFSITE PLAN
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL BASIN DETAILS
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES & PHASE IV PLAN
PRE-DEVELOPMENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN- WATER QUANTITY
POST-DEVELOPMENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN- WATER QUANTITY
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN - WATER QUALITY
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DETAILS
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT DETAILS
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMPLIANCE SUMMARY

TOTAL SHEETS  

SHEET

1
1A
2
3
4
5
6
7
7A
8
9
10
11
11A
12
13
14
14A
14B
15
16
16A
17
18
19
20
21
21A
22
23
24
25

L1.0
L2.0

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40A
40B
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

57

CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & DEVELOPER: STANLEY MARTIN HOMES, LLC STANLEY MARTIN HOMES, LLC 11710 PLAZA AMERICA DRIVE, SUITE 1100 RESTON, VA 20190 PHONE NUMBER:  434-975-7445 ENGINEER: COLLINS ENGINEERING COLLINS ENGINEERING 200 GARRETT STREET, SUITE K CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22902 (434) 293-3719 TAX MAP PARCEL NUMBERS: 200142000  200131200   200130001  200129000   200127001    200142000  200131200   200130001  200129000   200127001    200131200   200130001  200129000   200127001    200130001  200129000   200127001    200129000   200127001    200127001    200126000   200125000   200122000   200121000  200148000    200125000   200122000   200121000  200148000    200122000   200121000  200148000    200121000  200148000    200148000    200147000   200146000   200145000   200144000   200143000 200146000   200145000   200144000   200143000 200145000   200144000   200143000 200144000   200143000 200143000 NOTES: 1. TMP 200141000:  A WRITTEN AGREEMENT IS IN PLACE WITH THE PROPERTY OWNER OF TMP 200141000 ALLOWING THIS PARCEL TO BE TMP 200141000:  A WRITTEN AGREEMENT IS IN PLACE WITH THE PROPERTY OWNER OF TMP 200141000 ALLOWING THIS PARCEL TO BE USED FOR OFFSITE CONSTRUCTION THAT INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, GRADING, UTILITY & DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS AND THE INSTALLATION OF AN EMERGENCY ACCESS. AN OFFSITE EASEMENT PLAT IS INCLUDED WITH THE DEVELOPMENT PLANS FOR THE RECORDATION OF THE OFFSITE EASEMENTS ON THE PROPERTY. OWNER NAME: STANLEY & AMY STEPANIC (PHONE NUMBER NOT AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC) ADDRESS: 246 MONTE VISTA AVENUE ACREAGE: 0.952 ACRES DB/PG: 2019,1981 2. TMP 200140000:  AN OFFSITE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS PROPOSED ACROSS THIS PROPERTY. THIS EASEMENT WILL BE USED FOR TMP 200140000:  AN OFFSITE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS PROPOSED ACROSS THIS PROPERTY. THIS EASEMENT WILL BE USED FOR THE INSTALLATION OF THE PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER. OWNER NAME: ELIZABETH & MICHAEL S HECK PASCHALL (PHONE NUMBER NOT AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC) ADDRESS: 242 MONTE VISTA AVENUE ACREAGE: 0.165 ACRES DB/PG: 2023,1455 3. TMP 200133000: AN OFFSITE GRADING EASEMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED ON A PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY FOR THE GRADING TMP 200133000: AN OFFSITE GRADING EASEMENT HAS BEEN OBTAINED ON A PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY FOR THE GRADING OPERATIONS OF THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. THIS PROPERTY IS ALSO PART OF THE SUBDIVISION PLAT TO DEDICATE CITY PUBLIC THIS PROPERTY IS ALSO PART OF THE SUBDIVISION PLAT TO DEDICATE CITY PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. . OWNER NAME: CHRISTOPHER & JENIFER DONALSON (PHONE NUMBER NOT AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC) ADDRESS: 228 MONTE VISTA AVENUE ACREAGE: 0.362 ACRES DB/PG: 2019,2218 4. THE OWNERS OF TMP 200141000, 200140000, AND 200133000 ARE ALL PART OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE FINAL SITE PLAN FOR THE OWNERS OF TMP 200141000, 200140000, AND 200133000 ARE ALL PART OF THE APPLICATION FOR THE FINAL SITE PLAN FOR THIS PROJECT.  THE OWNERS HAVE SIGNED THE APPLICATION AND ARE PART OF THE APPLICATION SUBMITTAL. LOCATION OF PROJECT: LOCATED BETWEEN MONTE VISTA AVENUE & AZALEA DRIVE IN CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903 LOCATED BETWEEN MONTE VISTA AVENUE & AZALEA DRIVE IN CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA 22903 TOPOGRAPHY: TOPOGRAPHY AND BOUNDARY OF THE SITE WERE PROVIDED BY ROUDABUSH, GALE & ASSOCIATES IN JANUARY, 2020.  TOPOGRAPHY AND BOUNDARY OF THE SITE WERE PROVIDED BY ROUDABUSH, GALE & ASSOCIATES IN JANUARY, 2020.  DATUM:  USGS DATUM FOR THE PROJECT IS NAD 83. ZONING: R-1S (RESIDENTIAL) R-1S (RESIDENTIAL) TOTAL ACREAGE OF SITE: AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION = 7.538 AC AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION = 7.538 AC TMP 200141000 = 0.952 AC TMP 200140000 = 0.165 AC TMP 200133000 = 0.362 AC TOTAL = 9.017 AC EXISTING USE: VACANT (EXISTING PLATTED LOTS) VACANT (EXISTING PLATTED LOTS) PROPOSED USE :  45 DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY LOTS :  45 DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY LOTS 45 DETACHED SINGLE FAMILY LOTS DENSITY:    EXISTING DENSITY - 88 EXISTING LOTS / 7.538 AC = 11.67 LOTS PER ACRE EXISTING DENSITY - 88 EXISTING LOTS / 7.538 AC = 11.67 LOTS PER ACRE PROPOSED DENSITY - 45 PROPOSED LOTS / 7.538 AC = 5.97 LOTS PER ACRE SITE PHASING:   SUBDIVISION TO BE DEVELOPED IN ONE PHASE SUBDIVISION TO BE DEVELOPED IN ONE PHASE INGRESS AND EGRESS: ACCESS TO THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE FROM THE EXISTING AZALEA DRIVE. EMERGENCY ACCESS WILL BE FROM ACCESS TO THE PROJECT SITE WILL BE FROM THE EXISTING AZALEA DRIVE. EMERGENCY ACCESS WILL BE FROM MONTE VISTA AVENUE. EXISTING VEGETATION: A COMBINATION OF WOODS WITH LIGHT UNDERBRUSH, AND GRASSY AREAS A COMBINATION OF WOODS WITH LIGHT UNDERBRUSH, AND GRASSY AREAS FLOODPLAIN: THERE ARE NO FLOODPLAIN LIMITS WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY PER FEMA MAP#51003C0269D, PANEL #0269D THERE ARE NO FLOODPLAIN LIMITS WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY PER FEMA MAP#51003C0269D, PANEL #0269D DATED FEBRUARY 4, 2005. STREAM BUFFER: THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT IMPACT A STREAM BUFFER, OR FLOODPLAIN ON THE PROPERTY. THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY DOES NOT IMPACT A STREAM BUFFER, OR FLOODPLAIN ON THE PROPERTY. WATERSHED: THIS SITE DRAINS TO THE EXISTING MOORES CREEK. THIS SITE DRAINS TO THE EXISTING MOORES CREEK. CRITICAL SLOPES: SEE SHEET 7A FOR A FULL CRITICAL SLOPE ANALYSIS SEE SHEET 7A FOR A FULL CRITICAL SLOPE ANALYSIS TOTAL ON-SITE CRITICAL SLOPE AREA = 29,285 SF (0.672 AC) TOTAL ONSITE PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACT AREA = 28,300 (0.650 AC) (96.6% IMPACTED) TOTAL OFFSITE CRITICAL SLOPE AREA = 9,750 SF (0.223 AC) TOTAL OFFSITE PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACT AREA = 7,985 SF (0.183 AC) (81.9% IMPACTED) NOTES: 1. OF THE ONSITE PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACT AREA, 46.5% ARE EXEMPT FOR DRIVEWAYS & ROADWAY CONNECTIONS (13,155 SF). 2. A 5' WIDE (STREET SIDE) LANDSCAPING EASEMENT ON ALL LOTS, AND A 15' WIDE (REAR LOT SIDE) LANDSCAPING EASEMENT ON LOTS 1-23 ARE PROPOSED TOTALING 28,331 SF (OR 0.650 AC). THE 15' WIDE LANDSCAPING EASEMENT LOCATED AT THE REAR OF THE PROPOSED LOTS 1-23 WILL BE LANDSCAPED, WHERE EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN ARE NOT LOCATED, TO PROVIDE A BUFFER. THE 5' WIDE LANDSCAPING EASEMENT WILL ALLOW FOR THE PLANTING OF STREET TREES. 3. THE TOTAL PROPOSED LANDSCAPING EASEMENT AREA (0.650 AC) HELPS MITIGATE THE TOTAL PROPOSED CRITICAL SLOPE IMPACT AREA (0.650 AC). UTILITIES: THE SITE WILL BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER. THE SITE WILL BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND SEWER. STREAM BUFFER: MITIGATION PLAN NOT APPLICABLE MITIGATION PLAN NOT APPLICABLE CONSERVATION PLAN: NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE SIGNAGE: SITE SIGNAGE WILL BE PROPOSED IN A SEPARATE APPLICATION. SITE SIGNAGE WILL BE PROPOSED IN A SEPARATE APPLICATION. BUILDING HEIGHTS: 35' MAXIMUM 35' MAXIMUM SETBACKS: FRONT - 25' MINIMUM; SIDE - 5' MINIMUM; REAR - 25' MAXIMUM; CORNER - 20' MINIMUM FRONT - 25' MINIMUM; SIDE - 5' MINIMUM; REAR - 25' MAXIMUM; CORNER - 20' MINIMUM OPEN SPACE: NONE (0.0 AC) NONE (0.0 AC) RECREATION AREA: NOT APPLICABLE NOT APPLICABLE LANDSCAPING PLAN: PROPOSED LANDSCAPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE VIII, DIVISION 2 OF PROPOSED LANDSCAPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 34, ARTICLE VIII, DIVISION 2 OF THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE CODE OF DEVELOPMENT. SEE LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR DETAILS. LIGHTING PLAN: ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE FULL CUT-OFF LIGHT FIXTURE WITH NO SPILLOVER AT THE PROPERTY LINES. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE FULL CUT-OFF LIGHT FIXTURE WITH NO SPILLOVER AT THE PROPERTY LINES. PARKING: REQUIRED - 1 PARKING SPACE PER DWELLING UNIT REQUIRED - 1 PARKING SPACE PER DWELLING UNIT PROVIDED - 2 OFF STREET PARKING SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT SITE TRIP GENERATION AND LAND USE ITE 10TH EDITION CODE 210: 45 SFD LOTS AVERAGE DAILY TRIPS:  432 VPD (216 ENTER/216 EXIT) AM PEAK RATE:  23 VPH (7 VPH ENTER/16 VPH EXIT) PM PEAK RATE:  30 VPH (20 VPH ENTER/10 VPH EXIT) IMPERVIOUS AREAS: STORMWATER MANAGEMENT: THE PROPOSED PLAN COMPLIES WITH PART IIB REQUIREMENTS. THE STORMWATER QUALITY REQUIREMENTS ARE MET THROUGH A LEVEL II WET POND AND THE STORMWATER QUANTITY REQUIREMENTS ARE MET THROUGH ATTENUATION IN THE POND AND BY MINIMIZING THE AMOUNT OF RUNOFF LEAVING THE SITE UNDETAINED.  TOTAL LAND DISTURBANCE: 9.89 ACRES WATER DEMANDS/FIRE FLOW: AN EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED AT 110 AZALEA DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY 150' FROM THE PROPOSED AN EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT LOCATED AT 110 AZALEA DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY 150' FROM THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT, WILL PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION. AN ADDITIONAL FIVE (5) FIRE HYDRANTS ARE PROPOSED ALONG PROPOSED HUNTSMAN RUN COURT WILL ALSO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION FOR THE PROPOSED LOTS. WATER FLOW CALCULATIONS: SEE SHEET 10 FOR ESTIMATED FLOWS. SEE SHEET 10 FOR ESTIMATED FLOWS. SEWER FLOW CALCULATIONS: SEE SHEET 10 FOR ESTIMATED FLOWS. SEE SHEET 10 FOR ESTIMATED FLOWS. LAND AREAS: LOTS - 6.00 AC (79.6% OF SITE) LOTS - 6.00 AC (79.6% OF SITE) ROW - 1.54 AC (20.4% OF SITE) BENCHMARK: SEE SHEET 4 FOR THIS PROJECT's BENCHMARK (IRON ROD WITH AN ELEV.=448.62') SEE SHEET 4 FOR THIS PROJECT's BENCHMARK (IRON ROD WITH AN ELEV.=448.62') COLLINS ENGINEERING SHALL NOT HAVE AUTHORITY OVER CONTRACTOR'S WORK, SAFETY PRECAUTIONS, SCHEDULES, OR COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS.  WE SHALL NOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION BEGUN PRIOR TO PLAN APPROVAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
250



Attachment A-2



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

I-
 O

VE
RA

LL
 P

LA
N

1"=50'

27

SB #1 ESC PHASE I
DRAINAGE AREA=21.68 ac.

INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS (9VAC25-880-70 PART II, F.2.):
Inspection schedule.
a. Inspections shall be conducted at a frequency of:

(1) At least once every five business days; or
(2) At least once every 10 business days and no later than 48 hours following a measurable storm event. In the event

that a measurable storm event occurs when there are more than 48 hours between business days, the inspection
shall be conducted no later than the next business day.

b. Where areas have been temporarily stabilized or land-disturbing activities will be suspended due to continuous frozen
ground conditions and stormwater discharges are unlikely, the inspection frequency may be reduced to once per
month. If weather conditions (such as above freezing temperatures or rain or snow events) make discharges likely, the
operator shall immediately resume the regular inspection frequency.

c. Representative inspections may be utilized for utility line installation, pipeline construction, or other similar linear
construction activities provided that:

(1) Temporary or permanent soil stabilization has been installed and vehicle access may compromise the temporary or
permanent soil stabilization and potentially cause additional land disturbance increasing the potential for erosion;

(2) Inspections occur on the same frequency as other construction activities;
(3) Control measures are inspected along the construction site 0.25 miles above and below each access point (i.e.,

where a roadway, undisturbed right-of-way, or other similar feature intersects the construction activity and access
does not compromise temporary or permanent soil stabilization); and

(4) Inspection locations are provided in the report required by Part II F.

ESC PHASE I LEGEND LIMITS OF LAND DISTURBANCE
DIVERSION DIKE
BOUNDARY LINE
SILT FENCE (SF) & SUPER SILT FENCE (SSF)
DIRECTION OF FLOW

           PROPOSED CONTOUR
DRAINAGE DIVIDE
SOILS LINE
WATER WAY
EXISTING TREELINE
PROPOSED CLEARING LIMITS
CRITICAL SLOPES
DISTURBED CRITICAL SLOPES

DD

SB

DIVERSION DIKE PER VESCH 3.09

SEDIMENT BASIN PER VESCH 3.14

CE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PER VESCH 3.02

OP OUTLET PROTECTION PER VESCH 3.18

 SSF SUPER SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SAF SAFETY FENCE PER VESCH 3.01

RWD RIGHT OF WAY DIVERSION PER VESCH 3.11

TS TEMPORARY SEEDING PER VESCH 3.31

PS PERMANENT SEEDING PER VESCH 3.32

DC DUST CONTROL PER VESCH 3.39

 TP TREE PROTECTION TAPE PER VESCH 3.38

CRS CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION PER VESCH 3.03

SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRAP

OUTLET PROTECTION
TEMPORARY SEEDING
PERMANENT SEEDING

BLANKET MATTING

TREE PROTECTION

DUST CONTROL
SAFETY FENCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

CONTRACTOR TO
INSTALL WIRE BACKED

SUPER SILT FENCE KEYED
INTO THE GROUND

SSF

SF

SSF

STR. 304

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE TOTALS

9.89 ac., TYP.

CE

SB1

SAF

SSF

BM

OP

PS

DC

TS
CRS

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION

START OF CONSTRUCTION:
1.CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES TO SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING.
2.PRIOR TO ANY LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY, THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE SHALL BE FLAGGED AND THE APPROVED CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE TREE PROTECTION FENCING

SHALL BE INSTALLED.  ALL TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK FENCING, PROTECTING THE EXISTING TREES AS NOTED ON THE PLAN SHEETS.
3.NO EROSION CONTROL MEASURES MAY BE REMOVED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS WITHOUT THE APPROVAL FROM THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE EROSION

AND SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTOR ON THE PROJECT.
4.NOTE, ESC PHASE I SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND COMPLETED PRIOR TO ESC PHASE IIA. ESC PHASE IIA SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND COMPLETED PRIOR TO ESC PHASE IIB.

ESC PHASE IIB SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND COMPLETED PRIOR TO ESC PHASE III. ESC PHASE III SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND COMPLETED PRIOR TO ESC PHASE IV.

ESC PHASE I SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
1.INSTALL THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND NEARBY/DOWNSTREAM SUPER SILT FENCE, AS SHOWN ON THE ESC PHASE I PLAN SHEET, INCLUSIVE OF THE

RIGHT-OF-WAY DIVERSION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY ROAD STABILIZATION TO THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
ENSURE THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DRAINS TO AN ADEQUATE E&S MEASURE.   ULTIMATELY, AFTER THE INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN #1's
DIVERSION IN ESC PHASE II, A NEARBY SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE WILL BE INSTALLED TO HANDLE SMALL, FLASH WASH OFFS FROM CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES. THE WASH
OFF WILL THEN DRAIN TO THE DOWNSTREAM SEDIMENT BASIN CONSTRUCTED IN PHASE I.  THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE CONSTRUCTION
VEHICLE ROUTES INTERSECT PAVED PUBLIC ROADS, AND PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO MINIMIZE THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENT BY (VEHICULAR) TRACKING ONTO THE

PAVED SURFACE.  WHERE SEDIMENT IS TRANSPORTED ONTO A PUBLIC ROAD SURFACE, THE ROAD SHALL BE CLEANED THOROUGHLY AT THE END OF EACH DAY.  SEDIMENT
SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE ROADS BY SHOVELING OR SWEEPING AND TRANSPORTING TO A SEDIMENT CONTROL DISPOSAL AREA.  STREET WASHING SHALL BE
ALLOWED ONLY AFTER SEDIMENT IS REMOVED IN THIS MANNER.

2.WITH THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE COMPLETE AND THE IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK FENCING INSTALLED ALONG THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
INSTALL THE SILT FENCE AND SUPER SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON THE PHASE I E&S PLAN SHEETS. THIS INCLUDES THE SUPER SILT FENCE LOCATED BELOW SEDIMENT BASIN
#1, THAT HAS NOT BEEN CONSTRUCTED YET.  THE SUPER SILT FENCE AT THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE THROUGHOUT PHASE I.

3.AFTER THE SILT FENCE AND SUPER SILT FENCE HAVE BEEN INSTALLED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ONLY CLEAR THE AREAS AS SHOWN ON THE PHASE I E&S PLAN SHEETS FOR
THE REMAINING PERIMETER CONTROL MEASURES.  THIS INCLUDES CLEARING FOR THE GRAVEL CONTRACTOR PARKING & STAGING AREA AND SEDIMENT BASIN #1. THE
TREE CLEARING, AS SHOWN ON THIS ESC PHASE I SHEET, SHALL INITIALLY BE LIMITED TO THE AREAS REQUIRED TO INSTALL THE PHASE I ESC MEASURES. TIMBERING OF THE
FULL SITE SHALL NOT OCCUR UNTIL AFTER SEDIMENT BASIN #1 IS OPERATIONAL AND THE EXISTING STREAM HAS BEEN DIVERTED INTO THE BASIN FOR TREATMENT. THIS
WILL ENSURE ALL RUNOFF ON THE SITE WILL BE TREATED BY THE BASIN.

4. PERIMETER MEASURES INTENDED TO TRAP SEDIMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS A FIRST STEP WITH ANY LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY AND SHALL BE MADE
FUNCTIONAL BEFORE THE UPSLOPE LAND DISTURBANCE TAKES PLACE.

5.AFTER THE SELECT CLEARING IS COMPLETE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEGIN  INSTALLING TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN #1 AS SHOWN ON THE ESC PHASE I PLAN SHEET.
THIS CONSTRUCTION INCLUDES INSTALLING THE EMBANKMENT ACROSS THE EXISTING CHANNEL, AS SHOWN, AND REDIRECTING THE CHANNEL INTO THE BASIN. BECAUSE
A PORTION OF SEDIMENT BASIN #1's EMBANKMENT MAY BE UTILIZED WHEN THE BASIN IS CONVERTED TO A PERMANENT SWM FACILITY, A BMP RECONSTRUCTION
MEETING IS REQUIRED PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN. NOTE, AS REQUIRED IN THE SWM PLANS, THE FINAL WET POND GRADES AND
EMBANKMENT DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE MET PRIOR TO THE PERMANENT FACILITY's ACCEPTANCE. THIS IS INCLUSIVE OF THIRD PARTY GEOTECHNICAL TESTING &
AS-BUILT SURVEY VERIFICATIONS.   WITH THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN ACROSS THE CHANNEL AND THE ONSITE DISTURBED AREAS FLOWING INTO THE

BASIN, DOWNSTREAM PROPERTIES WILL BE PROTECTED. AS SEDIMENT BASIN #1's EMBANKMENT IS BEING INSTALLED THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO INSTALL
STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL (SCC) #1, STRUCTURES 299-304 & THEIR CONCRETE CRADLES AND A FLAT RIPRAP LINED OUTLET PROTECTION BELOW THE BASIN's
OUTFALL, AS SHOWN ON THE ESC PHASE I PLAN.  NOTE: THE INSTALLATION OF STRUCTURES 303 & 304 IS REQUIRED WITH THE INSTALLATION OF THE RISER & BARREL
OUTFALL SYSTEM (STRUCTURES 299-302) TO ENSURE UNDISTURBED, UPLAND RUNOFF LOCATED OFFSITE IS REDIRECTED AROUND THE SITE. CONSTRUCTION OF STORM
SEWER AND ITS RIPRAP LINED OUTFALL CHANNEL SHALL BEGIN AT THE OUTFALL & WORK SHALL PROCEED UPSTREAM. THE INSTALLATION OF THESE PERMANENT
STRUCTURES AND THE CLAY CORE EMBANKMENT WILL EXTEND THE LIFE OF THE BASIN. THIS, AND PROPER MAINTENANCE OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN PER THE VESCH, MAY
EXTEND THE LIFE OF THE TEMPORARY BASIN BEYOND 18 MONTHS.  THE PERMANENT SWM FACILITY's ORIFICES LOCATED IN THE RISER SHALL BE PLUGGED WATERTIGHT
DURING CONSTRUCTION AND A DEWATERING ORIFICE SHALL BE INSTALLED. ALTERNATIVELY, THE CONTRACTOR MAY ELECT TO INSTALL THE RISER WITH SEGMENTAL
RINGS AND THE UPPER ESC RINGS CAN BE REMOVED & REPLACED WITH RINGS MATCHING THE SWM DESIGN AT THE TIME OF THE TEMPORARY BASIN's CONVERSION TO A
PERMANENT SWM FACILITY.  SEE SHEET 40B FOR DETAILS OF THE ESC RISER's DESIGN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TIE-IN THE UPLAND GRADES FOR THE SEDIMENT BASIN TO
THE EXISTING GRADES ON THE ESC PHASE I PORTION OF THE SITE. THESE UPLAND TIE-IN SLOPES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH BLANKET MATTING.  ALL EARTHEN DAMS AND
EARTHEN STRUCTURES SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH THE INSTALLATION OF THE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITY.

6.FOLLOWING THE BASIN's CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL ORANGE SAFETY FENCE AROUND THE SEDIMENT BASIN WITH SIGNS READING 'WARNING
QUICK SAND, KEEP OUT'.  PLYWOOD BAFFLES AND (2) SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION MEASURING STICKS SHALL ALSO E INSTALLED IN THE SEDIMENT BASIN.  THE MEASURING
STICKS SHALL BE CONSPICUOUSLY MARKED AND CLEARLY VISIBLE, INDICATING WHEN SEDIMENT HAS EXCEEDED THE CLEAN-OUT ELEVATION IN THE SEDIMENT BASIN SO
THE SEDIMENTATION IN THE BASIN MAY BE MONITORED AND THE BASIN CAN BE CLEANED OUT.

7.ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TREATED BY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES.
8.WITH THE INSTALLATION OF ALL THE ESC PHASE I PERIMETER MEASURES, THE INSTALLATION OF TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN #1, THE BYPASS STORM SEWER AND

OUTFALL SYSTEM AND THE APPROVAL FROM THE ESC INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR MAY PROCEED TO ESC PHASE IIA.

TP

TPTP

TP

TP

CD CHECK DAM PER VESCH 3.20

ST
R.

30
3

STR. 302
STR. 301

STR. 300
STR. 299

SCC #1

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES FOR ALL PHASES:
1. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC) PHASE I SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIA.
2. ESC PHASE IIA SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIB.
3. ESC PHASE IIB SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE III.
4. ESC PHASE III SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IV.
5. FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE AREAS OF CRITICAL SLOPES DISTURBED SHALL BE PERMANENT

MEASURES FOR RESTABILIZATION OF THE AREAS AND POTENTIAL WILDLIFE HABITAT.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK SILT FENCE EVERY 5 DAYS, AND AFTER MAJOR RAINFALL EVENTS,

TO ENSURE NO EROSION OR SEDIMENT HAS CONTAMINATED ADJACENT SITES.
7. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK FENCING PER THE TREE

PROTECTION DETAIL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
THE EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED.

8. ANY CHANNELS/DIVERSION THAT CONVEY 'CLEAR' WATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SOD ON
THE 'CLEAR WATER' SIDE IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

9. 'SUPER SILT FENCE' WITH CHAIN LINKED BACKING SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE PERIMETER
SILT FENCE IS SPECIFIED.

10. ANY DISTURBANCE OCCURRING OUTSIDE OF CONVEYANCES TO THE BASIN, IN EITHER
SEQUENCE OR SPACE, PLANNED OR UNFORESEEN, SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED WITH
SOD (FOR PERVIOUS AREAS, UTILITIES SHOULD HAVE OTHER 'SAME DAY STABILIZATION').

11. AT NO TIME SHALL CONCENTRATED WATER BE DIRECTED TOWARD THE CRITICAL SLOPES
WITHOUT ADEQUATE CONVEYANCE DOWN AND BEYOND THE SLOPES TO AN ACCEPTABLE
OUTFALL.

 SF SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SCC STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL PER VESCH 3.17

EXISTING STREAM,
APPROVED TO BE

IMPACTED

EXISTING
STREAM, BELOW
OP, TO REMAIN
UNDISTURBED

IP

EXISTING EPHEMERAL
WATERS, APPROVED TO

BE IMPACTED

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
442 PROPOSED CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tc= 16 min. 100' OF OLF w/ D ELEV.=7' D ELEV.=7'  ELEV.=7' 1,025' OF CONC. FLOW w/ D ELEV.=63'  D ELEV.=63'   ELEV.=63'  290' OF CHANNEL FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



PROPOSED CRITICAL
SLOPES TO BE

IMPACTED

PROPOSED AZALEA
SPRINGS SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

PROPOSED
CONTRACTOR

PARKING &
STAGING AREA

LOCATION OF DOUBLE
WALLED FUELING TANK

PROPOSED SAFETY FENCE,
INSTALL SIGNS "WARNING
QUICK SAND, KEEP OUT"

CRS

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

PS TS

SB 1

STR. 304

IP DC

ESC PHASE I
LIMITS OF
CLEARING

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

SOIL TYPE 134C

SOIL TYPE 127B

SOIL TYPE 127B

SOIL
TYPE
134D

SOILS
BOUNDARY,

TYP.

FLOW ARROW,
TYP.

PROPOSED FLAT
VDOT RIPRAP

LINED OUTLET
PROTECTION w/
FILTER FABRIC

UNDERLAYMENT.
SEE SHEETS 45 &
46 FOR DETAILS.

SF

SAF

SCC#1

SSF

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

CONTRACTOR TO
INSTALL WIRE

BACKED SUPER SILT
FENCE KEYED INTO

THE GROUND.

PROPOSED STOCKPILE
SURROUNDED BY
SILT FENCE

TIME OF CONCENTRATION
PATH.  SEE SHEET 27 FOR

PATH's DETAILS.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL
WIRE BACKED SUPER SILT

FENCE KEYED INTO THE
GROUND AT THE SOUTHERN

PORTION OF THE
DISTURBANCES.

SSF

PROPOSED 4'Hx8'L WOODEN
PLYWOOD BAFFLE, BOTTOM

ELEV.=402.83'

PROPOSED
BLANKET
MATTING

BM

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING
CHANNEL

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL  A SUMP BELOW THE EXISTING 15" CMP
OUTFALL AND PERMANENT STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WITH THE INSTALLATION
OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN's RISER AND BARREL SYSTEM (STRUCTURES
299-302). STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WILL CONVEY & DIVERT UPLAND, OFFSITE
CLEAN WATER TO THE OUTLET PROTECTION, PREVENTING FLOW FROM BEING
RELEASED DIRECTLY ONTO THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

ST
R.

 3
03

PROPOSED 4'Lx8'H
EXTERIOR PLYWOOD

BAFFLE, BOTTOM
ELEV.=398.83', TO
SURROUND RISER

STR. 299

STR. 301

STR. 300

STR. 302

EXISTING STREAM,
APPROVED TO BE

IMPACTED

EXISTING STREAM,
BELOW OP, TO

REMAIN
UNDISTURBED

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

I 
PL

AN

1"=20'

28

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

29

MATCHLINE, SEE ESC PHASE I
ON SHEET 39

MATCHLINE, SEE SHEET 40A
FOR FULL DEPICTION OF LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE & FOR ESC PHASES IIB & III

EXISTING EPHEMERAL
WATERS, APPROVED TO

BE IMPACTED

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



PROPOSED
AZALEA SPRINGS

SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

LOCATION OF
DUMPSTER

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE GENERALLY

COINCIDES WITH THE PROJECT's
BOUNDARY, EXCEPT WHERE

OTHERWISE SHOWN.

TS

ESC PHASE I
CLEARING

LIMITS

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

SOIL TYPE 127B

SOIL TYPE 127B

SOIL TYPE 134C

SOIL
TYPE
134D

SOILS BOUNDARY,
TYP.

FLOW
ARROW,

TYP.

SSF

CONTRACTOR TO
INSTALL WIRE

BACKED SUPER SILT
FENCE KEYED INTO

THE GROUND.

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

PROPOSED 12'x70'
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE TO BE
UTILIZED DURING

ESC PHASES I, IIA & IIB

TIME OF CONCENTRATION
PATH.  SEE SHEET 27 FOR

PATH's DETAILS.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

I 
PL

AN

1"=20'

29

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

28

MATCHLINE, SEE ESC PHASE I
ON SHEET 39

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
A-

 O
VE

RA
LL

 P
LA

N

1"=50'

30

SB #1 ESC PHASE IIA
DRAINAGE AREA=21.68 ac.

INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS (9VAC25-880-70 PART II, F.2.):
Inspection schedule.
a. Inspections shall be conducted at a frequency of:

(1) At least once every five business days; or
(2) At least once every 10 business days and no later than 48 hours following a measurable storm event. In the event

that a measurable storm event occurs when there are more than 48 hours between business days, the inspection
shall be conducted no later than the next business day.

b. Where areas have been temporarily stabilized or land-disturbing activities will be suspended due to continuous frozen
ground conditions and stormwater discharges are unlikely, the inspection frequency may be reduced to once per
month. If weather conditions (such as above freezing temperatures or rain or snow events) make discharges likely, the
operator shall immediately resume the regular inspection frequency.

c. Representative inspections may be utilized for utility line installation, pipeline construction, or other similar linear
construction activities provided that:

(1) Temporary or permanent soil stabilization has been installed and vehicle access may compromise the temporary or
permanent soil stabilization and potentially cause additional land disturbance increasing the potential for erosion;

(2) Inspections occur on the same frequency as other construction activities;
(3) Control measures are inspected along the construction site 0.25 miles above and below each access point (i.e.,

where a roadway, undisturbed right-of-way, or other similar feature intersects the construction activity and access
does not compromise temporary or permanent soil stabilization); and

(4) Inspection locations are provided in the report required by Part II F.

ESC PHASE IIA LEGEND

LIMITS OF LAND DISTURBANCE
DIVERSION DIKE
BOUNDARY LINE
SILT FENCE (SF) & SUPER SILT 
FENCE (SSF)
DIRECTION OF FLOW

           PROPOSED CONTOUR
DRAINAGE DIVIDE
SOILS LINE
WATER WAY
EXISTING TREELINE
PROPOSED CLEARING LIMITS
CRITICAL SLOPES
DISTURBED CRITICAL SLOPES

SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRAP

OUTLET PROTECTION
TEMPORARY SEEDING
PERMANENT SEEDING

BLANKET MATTING

TREE PROTECTION

DUST CONTROL
SAFETY FENCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

INLET PROTECTION

CONTRACTOR TO
INSTALL WIRE BACKED

SUPER SILT FENCE KEYED
INTO THE GROUND

SSF

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE TOTALS

9.89 ac., TYP.

CE

RWD

SB1

DD TP

TPTP

SAF

BM

OP

SF

TP

TP

PS

DC

TS

CRS

SSF

TP

ESC PHASE IIA SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
1.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEGIN ESC PHASE IIA WITH AN OVERALL INSPECTION OF THE PERIMETER E&S CONTROLS BY THE CITY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTOR.

THIS INCLUDES INSPECTION OF THE PERIMETER TREE PROTECTION, SEDIMENT BASIN #1, CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE, DIVERSION DITCH, AND SUPER SILT FENCE.
2.AFTER THESE MEASURES ARE INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE E&S INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR CAN BEGIN CLEARING THE REMAINDER OF THE SITE AND REMOVE THE TREES

AND VEGETATION.
3.AFTER THE SITE HAS BEEN CLEARED, THE CONTRACTOR CAN REMOVE THE SUPER SILT FENCE AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE SITE AND INSTALL THE SMALL SEDIMENT TRAP ADJACENT

TO THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. THIS TRAP WILL CAPTURE FLASH RUNOFF FROM VEHICULAR WASH OFFS.
4.WITH THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE's SEDIMENT TRAP NOW INSTALLED, THE CONTRACTOR CAN BEGIN FILLING & GRADING OPERATIONS. WHILE THESE OPERATIONS ARE

OCCURRING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE DIVERSIONS TO THE DOWNSTREAM CHANNEL THAT HAS BEEN REDIRECTED TO TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN #1.  THIS WILL ENSURE
DISTURBED AREAS ARE DIRECTED INTO THE SEDIMENT BASIN.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INITIALLY RAISE THE EASTERN SIDE OF THE SITE AS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET DURING INITIAL
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. THE SITE SHALL BE GENERALLY FILLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESC PHASE IIA PLAN. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FILL THE SITE FROM THE TOP DOWN,
WHICH WILL MAINTAIN THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE DOWNSTREAM DIVERSION THAT REDIRECTS THE CHANNEL INTO THE SEDIMENT BASIN. NOTE, THROUGHOUT ALL GRADING &
FILLING OPERATIONS DURING THE ESC PHASES, ANY STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL WITH A SLOPE GREATER THAN 10% AND A CHANNEL BOTTOM WIDTH LESS THAN 5'
SHALL BE SEEDED AND COVERED WITH STRAW. THIS IS APPLICABLE TO THE PROPOSED SCC #2 & #3 SHOWN IN THE PHASE IIB PLANS, AS WELL AS ALL SCC SHOWN IN THE ESC
SHEETS AND SCC CREATED DURING CONSTRUCTION WITH THE FILLING OPERATIONS.

5.THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL REQUIRE THE IMPORTATION OF FILL. FILL DIRT SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM AN APPROVED PROVIDER OR SHALL ORIGINATE FROM A BORROW SITE THAT
IS COVERED UNDER A SEPARATE VSMP PERMIT. ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC SHALL UTILIZE THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE LOCATED OFF HUNTSMAN RUN WAY.

6.ONCE THE MAJORITY OF THE SITE HAS BEEN ROUGH GRADED TO THE CONTOURS SHOWN IN ESC PHASE IIA, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TEMPORARILY STABILIZE THE UPLAND AREAS
ON THE SITE WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STRAW MATTING.

7.ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TREATED BY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES.
8.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTINUE TO MONITOR THE PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, THE SEDIMENT BASIN, SCC AND THE OUTLET PROTECTION.  WEEKLY

MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON THESE ITEMS, AS OUTLINED ON THE PLAN SHEETS.
9.AS THE SITE APPROACHES THE ESC PHASE IIA ROUGH GRADES, AND AFTER THE CONTRACTOR HAS OBTAINED PERMISSION FROM THE CITY ESC INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR CAN

PROCEED TO ESC PHASE IIB.

SCC #1

SCC #2 SCC #3

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES FOR ALL PHASES:
1. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC) PHASE I SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIA.
2. ESC PHASE IIA SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIB.
3. ESC PHASE IIB SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE III.
4. ESC PHASE III SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IV.
5. FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE AREAS OF CRITICAL SLOPES DISTURBED SHALL BE PERMANENT

MEASURES FOR RESTABILIZATION OF THE AREAS AND POTENTIAL WILDLIFE HABITAT.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK SILT FENCE EVERY 5 DAYS, AND AFTER MAJOR RAINFALL EVENTS,

TO ENSURE NO EROSION OR SEDIMENT HAS CONTAMINATED ADJACENT SITES.
7. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK FENCING PER THE TREE

PROTECTION DETAIL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
THE EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED.

8. ANY CHANNELS/DIVERSION THAT CONVEY 'CLEAR' WATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SOD ON
THE 'CLEAR WATER' SIDE IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

9. 'SUPER SILT FENCE' WITH CHAIN LINKED BACKING SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE PERIMETER
SILT FENCE IS SPECIFIED.

10. ANY DISTURBANCE OCCURRING OUTSIDE OF CONVEYANCES TO THE BASIN, IN EITHER
SEQUENCE OR SPACE, PLANNED OR UNFORESEEN, SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED WITH
SOD (FOR PERVIOUS AREAS, UTILITIES SHOULD HAVE OTHER 'SAME DAY STABILIZATION').

11. AT NO TIME SHALL CONCENTRATED WATER BE DIRECTED TOWARD THE CRITICAL SLOPES
WITHOUT ADEQUATE CONVEYANCE DOWN AND BEYOND THE SLOPES TO AN ACCEPTABLE
OUTFALL.

DD

SB

DIVERSION DIKE PER VESCH 3.09

SEDIMENT BASIN PER VESCH 3.14

CE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PER VESCH 3.02

OP OUTLET PROTECTION PER VESCH 3.18

 SSF SUPER SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SAF SAFETY FENCE PER VESCH 3.01

RWD RIGHT OF WAY DIVERSION PER VESCH 3.11

TS TEMPORARY SEEDING PER VESCH 3.31

PS PERMANENT SEEDING PER VESCH 3.32

DC DUST CONTROL PER VESCH 3.39

 TP TREE PROTECTION TAPE PER VESCH 3.38

CRS CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION PER VESCH 3.03
CD CHECK DAM PER VESCH 3.20

 SF SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SCC STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL PER VESCH 3.17

EXISTING STREAM,
APPROVED TO BE

IMPACTED

EXISTING
STREAM, BELOW
OP, TO REMAIN
UNDISTURBED

IP

EXISTING EPHEMERAL
WATERS, APPROVED TO

BE IMPACTED

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
442 PROPOSED CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tc=15 min. (DENUDED CONDITIONS) 100' OF OLF w/ D ELEV.=7' D ELEV.=7'  ELEV.=7' 850' OF CONC. FLOW w/ D ELEV.=52'  D ELEV.=52'   ELEV.=52'  675' OF CHANNEL FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



PROPOSED CRITICAL
SLOPES TO BE

IMPACTED

PROPOSED AZALEA
SPRINGS SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

PROPOSED
CONTRACTOR

PARKING &
STAGING AREA

LOCATION OF DOUBLE
WALLED FUELING TANK

PROPOSED SAFETY FENCE,
INSTALL SIGNS "WARNING
QUICK SAND, KEEP OUT"

CRS

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

PS TS

SB 1

STR. 304

IP

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.TP

PROPOSED IMMOVABLE
CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

PROPOSED FLAT
VDOT RIPRAP

LINED OUTLET
PROTECTION w/
FILTER FABRIC

UNDERLAYMENT.
SEE SHEETS 45 &
46 FOR DETAILS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL INITIALLY BEGIN
GRADING & FILLING OPERATIONS ON

THE EAST SIDE OF THE EXISTING
CHANNEL, AS SHOWN, SO THAT

POTENTIAL RUNOFF CAN BE COLLECTED
AND SURFACE FLOW TO SB #1.

PROPOSED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE
CHANNEL (SCC). CONTRACTOR SHALL

ENSURE POSITIVE SLOPE IS MAINTAINED.
SEE ESC PHASE IIA SEQUENCE OF
CONSTRUCTION NOTE #4 (TYP.).

SAF

SCC#1

3:1

3:1

NOTE, THE PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE COINCIDES WITH
THE LIMITS OF CLEARING AND
THE TREE PROTECTION. THESE
THREE MEASURES ARE SHOWN
OFFSET IN THESE PLANS FOR

CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY.

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

PROPOSED STOCKPILE
SURROUNDED BY
SILT FENCE

SCC#2

SCC#3

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL
WIRE BACKED SUPER SILT

FENCE KEYED INTO THE
GROUND AT THE SOUTHERN

PORTION OF THE
DISTURBANCES.

SSF

PROPOSED 4'Hx8'L WOODEN
PLYWOOD BAFFLE, BOTTOM

ELEV.=402.83'

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING
CHANNEL

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL  A SUMP BELOW THE EXISTING 15" CMP
OUTFALL AND PERMANENT STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WITH THE INSTALLATION
OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN's RISER AND BARREL SYSTEM (STRUCTURES
299-302). STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WILL CONVEY & DIVERT UPLAND, OFFSITE
CLEAN WATER TO THE OUTLET PROTECTION, PREVENTING FLOW FROM BEING
RELEASED DIRECTLY ONTO THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

ST
R.

 3
03

PROPOSED 4'Lx8'H
EXTERIOR PLYWOOD

BAFFLE, BOTTOM
ELEV.=398.83', TO
SURROUND RISER

STR. 299

STR. 301

STR. 300

STR. 302

EXISTING STREAM,
APPROVED TO BE

IMPACTED

EXISTING STREAM,
BELOW OP, TO

REMAIN
UNDISTURBED

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
A 

PL
AN

1"=20'

31

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

32

MATCHLINE, SEE ESC PHASE IIA
ON SHEET 39

MATCHLINE, SEE SHEET 40A
FOR FULL DEPICTION OF LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE & FOR ESC PHASES IIB & III

EXISTING EPHEMERAL
WATERS, APPROVED TO

BE IMPACTED

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416'

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



PROPOSED
AZALEA SPRINGS

SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

RWD
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A  ROW

DIVERSION AT THE CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE, DIRECTING FLASH RUNOFF

TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE.

LOCATION OF
DUMPSTER

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

PS

TS

DC

DC

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE GENERALLY

COINCIDES WITH THE PROJECT's
BOUNDARY, EXCEPT WHERE

OTHERWISE SHOWN.TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE AS
TREE PROTECTION ALONG LIMITS

OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK

FENCE TO SERVE AS TREE PROTECTION
ALONG LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL CLEARING
LIMITS, TYP.

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

SEDIMENT TRAP TO CAPTURE
FLASH RUNOFF FROM
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

PROPOSED LIMITS
OF DISTURBANCE,

TYP. TOTAL
AREA=9.89 ac.

FLOW ARROW,
TYP.

PROPOSED CRITICAL
SLOPES TO BE
IMPACTED3:1

NOTE, THE PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE COINCIDES WITH
THE LIMITS OF CLEARING AND
THE TREE PROTECTION. THESE
THREE MEASURES ARE SHOWN
OFFSET IN THESE PLANS FOR

CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY.

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

PROPOSED STORMWATER CONVEYANCE
CHANNEL (SCC). CONTRACTOR SHALL
ENSURE POSITIVE SLOPE IS MAINTAINED.
SEE ESC PHASE IIA SEQUENCE OF
CONSTRUCTION NOTE #4 (TYP.).

SCC#2

PROPOSED 12'x70'
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE TO BE
UTILIZED DURING

ESC PHASES I, IIA & IIB

TIME OF CONCENTRATION
PATH.  SEE SHEET 30 FOR
PATH's DETAILS.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
A 

PL
AN

1"=20'

32

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

31

MATCHLINE, SEE ESC PHASE IIA
ON SHEET 39

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
B-

 O
VE

RA
LL

 P
LA

N

1"=50'

33

SB #1 ESC PHASE IIB
DRAINAGE AREA=21.95 ac.

INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS (9VAC25-880-70 PART II, F.2.):
Inspection schedule.
a. Inspections shall be conducted at a frequency of:

(1) At least once every five business days; or
(2) At least once every 10 business days and no later than 48 hours following a measurable storm event. In the event

that a measurable storm event occurs when there are more than 48 hours between business days, the inspection
shall be conducted no later than the next business day.

b. Where areas have been temporarily stabilized or land-disturbing activities will be suspended due to continuous frozen
ground conditions and stormwater discharges are unlikely, the inspection frequency may be reduced to once per
month. If weather conditions (such as above freezing temperatures or rain or snow events) make discharges likely, the
operator shall immediately resume the regular inspection frequency.

c. Representative inspections may be utilized for utility line installation, pipeline construction, or other similar linear
construction activities provided that:

(1) Temporary or permanent soil stabilization has been installed and vehicle access may compromise the temporary or
permanent soil stabilization and potentially cause additional land disturbance increasing the potential for erosion;

(2) Inspections occur on the same frequency as other construction activities;
(3) Control measures are inspected along the construction site 0.25 miles above and below each access point (i.e.,

where a roadway, undisturbed right-of-way, or other similar feature intersects the construction activity and access
does not compromise temporary or permanent soil stabilization); and

(4) Inspection locations are provided in the report required by Part II F.

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE TOTALS

9.89 ac., TYP.

CE

RWD

SB1

DD TP

TPTP

SAF

BM

OP

SSF

TP

TP

CRS

PS

DC

TS

IP

IP

IP IP

IP

IPIP

IP IP

IP

IP
IP

IP

IP

ESC PHASE IIB SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
1.IN ESC PHASE IIB, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTINUE TO UTILIZE THE ESC PHASES I & IIA CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.
2.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEGIN ESC PHASE IIB BY EXPANDING THE GRADING AND FILLING OPERATIONS TO THE REMAINDER OF THE SITE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INITIALLY FILL

THE SITE IN A MANNER THAT DRAINS TO THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN.  THIS CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED THROUGH THE USE OF STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNELS, AS
SHOWN IN THE SCC #4-9 IN THE PHASE IIB PLAN. THIS METHODOLOGY FOR FILLING THE SITE WILL ENSURE DISTURBED AREAS ARE DIRECTED INTO THE SEDIMENT BASIN.

3.THIS DEVELOPMENT WILL REQUIRE THE IMPORTATION OF FILL. FILL DIRT SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM AN APPROVED PROVIDER OR SHALL ORIGINATE FROM A BORROW SITE THAT
IS COVERED UNDER A SEPARATE VSMP PERMIT. ALL CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC SHALL UTILIZE THE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE LOCATED OFF HUNTSMAN RUN WAY.

4.DURING THE GRADING AND FILLING OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR CAN BEGIN INSTALLING UTILITIES. THIS INCLUDES WATER, SANITARY SEWER AND STORM SEWER.  PORTIONS
OF THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM, AS SHOWN ON THE ESC PHASE IIB PLANS, WILL BE INSTALLED AND UTILIZED WITH THIS PHASE AS ROUGH GRADES ARE ACHIEVED AND LOCALIZED
DEPRESSIONS ARE CREATED.  AT THE LOCALIZED DEPRESSIONS, STORM STRUCTURE INLETS 26A, 46, 206 & 232 WILL BE INSTALLED TO CONVEY RUNOFF TO SEDIMENT BASIN #1.
THE REMAINING STORM SEWER STRUCTURES WILL BE COVERED AND WILL NOT ACCEPT RUNOFF. THE REMAINDER OF THE RUNOFF NOT INTERCEPTED BY STRUCTURES 26A, 46,
206 & 232 WILL SURFACE FLOW INTO SEDIMENT BASIN #1.  THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM INSTALLATION SHALL BEGIN AT THE DOWNSTREAM END AND SHALL PROGRESS
UPSTREAM, INCLUSIVE OF THE STORM SEWER RELOCATION IN HUNTSMAN RUN WAY.  NOT ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES WILL BE INSTALLED AT THIS TIME, AS SOME STRUCTURES'
CONSTRUCTION WILL BE POSTPONED UNTIL ESC PHASE IV.  NOTE, RIM ELEVATIONS MAY NEED TO BE ADJUSTED DURING ESC PHASE IIB TO MEET INTERMEDIATE ROUGH GRADES.
PRIOR TO THE CLOSING OF THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN THE STORM SEWER AND CONFIRM ITS STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY WAS MAINTAINED. ALSO, THE PORTION

OF THE STORM SEWER INSTALLED SHALL OUTFALL INTO TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN #1 VIA TWO TEMPORARY PIPES, AS SHOWN AND DESIGNED ON THE ESC PHASE IIB PLAN.
THESE TWO TEMPORARY PIPES ARE LABELED 'TEMP. PIPE #1' AND 'TEMP. PIPE #2'. SCC #4 & #5 SHALL BE INSTALLED BELOW TEMP. PIPES #1 & #2, AS SHOWN ON THE ESC PHASE
IIB PLAN. AS THE STORM & YARD DRAINAGE PIPES AND INLETS ARE INSTALLED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON THE INLETS, AS SHOWN ON THE ESC
PHASE IIB PLAN. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE INSPECTED AFTER EACH RAINFALL EVENT AND REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE AS NECESSARY.  IF THE STONE FILTER BECOMES CLOGGED
WITH SEDIMENT SO THAT IT NO LONGER ADEQUATELY PERFORMS ITS FUNCTION, THE STONE MUST BE PULLED AWAY AND CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED.

5.ONCE THE MAJORITY OF THE SITE IS CLEARED AND ROUGH GRADED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TEMPORARILY STABILIZE THE UPLAND AREAS ON THE SITE WITH TEMPORARY
SEEDING AND STRAW MATTING.

6.ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TREATED BY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES.
7.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTINUE TO MONITOR THE PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, THE SEDIMENT BASIN, STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNELS AND THE

OUTLET PROTECTION.  WEEKLY MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED ON THESE ITEMS, AS OUTLINED ON THE PLAN SHEETS.
8.WITH THE SITE ROUGH GRADED AND THE AREAS OF DISTURBANCE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED WITH SEED AND STRAW, AND UPON APPROVAL OF THE CITY EROSION AND

SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR MAY PROCEED TO ESC PHASE III.  IN LIEU OF SEED AND STRAW IN THE BUILDING PADS AND ROAD AREAS FOR TEMPORARY
STABILIZATION DURING ESC PHASE IIB, THE CONTRACTOR MAY INSTALL A STONE BASE OVER THESE PORTIONS OF THE DISTURBED AREAS WHEN SUBGRADE ELEVATIONS ARE
ACHIEVED. THIS WILL BE AT THE DISCRETION OF THE CONTRACTOR AND WILL BE DEPENDENT UPON THE DEGREE OF STABILIZATION WITHOUT STONE.

IP

IP

SCC #5

SCC #4

SCC #9

SCC #8

SCC #7

SCC #6

STR. 206

STR. 232

STR. 26A

STR. 46

TEMP. PIPE #2

TE
M

P.
 P

IP
E 

#
1

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES FOR ALL PHASES:
1. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC) PHASE I SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIA.
2. ESC PHASE IIA SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIB.
3. ESC PHASE IIB SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE III.
4. ESC PHASE III SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IV.
5. FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE AREAS OF CRITICAL SLOPES DISTURBED SHALL BE PERMANENT

MEASURES FOR RESTABILIZATION OF THE AREAS AND POTENTIAL WILDLIFE HABITAT.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK SILT FENCE EVERY 5 DAYS, AND AFTER MAJOR RAINFALL EVENTS,

TO ENSURE NO EROSION OR SEDIMENT HAS CONTAMINATED ADJACENT SITES.
7. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK FENCING PER THE TREE

PROTECTION DETAIL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
THE EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED.

8. ANY CHANNELS/DIVERSION THAT CONVEY 'CLEAR' WATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SOD ON
THE 'CLEAR WATER' SIDE IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

9. 'SUPER SILT FENCE' WITH CHAIN LINKED BACKING SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE PERIMETER
SILT FENCE IS SPECIFIED.

10. ANY DISTURBANCE OCCURRING OUTSIDE OF CONVEYANCES TO THE BASIN, IN EITHER
SEQUENCE OR SPACE, PLANNED OR UNFORESEEN, SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED WITH
SOD (FOR PERVIOUS AREAS, UTILITIES SHOULD HAVE OTHER 'SAME DAY STABILIZATION').

11. AT NO TIME SHALL CONCENTRATED WATER BE DIRECTED TOWARD THE CRITICAL SLOPES
WITHOUT ADEQUATE CONVEYANCE DOWN AND BEYOND THE SLOPES TO AN ACCEPTABLE
OUTFALL.

ESC PHASE IIB LEGEND

LIMITS OF LAND DISTURBANCE
DIVERSION DIKE
BOUNDARY LINE
SILT FENCE (SF) & SUPER SILT 
FENCE (SSF)
DIRECTION OF FLOW

           PROPOSED CONTOUR
DRAINAGE DIVIDE
SOILS LINE
WATER WAY
EXISTING TREELINE
PROPOSED CLEARING LIMITS
CRITICAL SLOPES
DISTURBED CRITICAL SLOPES

SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRAP

OUTLET PROTECTION
TEMPORARY SEEDING
PERMANENT SEEDING

BLANKET MATTING

TREE PROTECTION

DUST CONTROL
SAFETY FENCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

INLET PROTECTION

DD

SB

DIVERSION DIKE PER VESCH 3.09

SEDIMENT BASIN PER VESCH 3.14

CE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PER VESCH 3.02

OP OUTLET PROTECTION PER VESCH 3.18

 SSF SUPER SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SAF SAFETY FENCE PER VESCH 3.01

RWD RIGHT OF WAY DIVERSION PER VESCH 3.11

TS TEMPORARY SEEDING PER VESCH 3.31

PS PERMANENT SEEDING PER VESCH 3.32

DC DUST CONTROL PER VESCH 3.39

 TP TREE PROTECTION TAPE PER VESCH 3.38

CRS CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION PER VESCH 3.03
CD CHECK DAM PER VESCH 3.20

 SF SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SCC STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL PER VESCH 3.17

IP

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tc=15 min. (DENUDED CONDITIONS) 100' OF OLF w/ D ELEV.=7' D ELEV.=7'  ELEV.=7' 520' OF CONC. FLOW w/ D ELEV.=34'  D ELEV.=34'   ELEV.=34'  940' OF CHANNEL FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
442 PROPOSED CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRS



PROPOSED CRITICAL
SLOPES TO BE

IMPACTED

PROPOSED AZALEA
SPRINGS SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

PROPOSED
CONTRACTOR

PARKING &
STAGING AREA

LOCATION OF DOUBLE
WALLED FUELING TANK

PROPOSED SAFETY FENCE,
INSTALL SIGNS "WARNING
QUICK SAND, KEEP OUT"

CRS

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

PS TS

STR. 204 BASE

STR. 12 BASE STR. 14 BASE
STR. 16 BASE

SB 1

IP

IP

STR. 304

IP

DC

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

TEMP. PIPE #2, Ø24" HDPE
PIPE OUTFALL TO DRAIN

STR. 12.  (II=425.74,
IO=409.00,L=112.0')

TP

PROPOSED IMMOVABLE
CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

FLOW ARROW,
TYP.

PROPOSED FLAT
VDOT RIPRAP

LINED OUTLET
PROTECTION w/
FILTER FABRIC

UNDERLAYMENT.
SEE SHEETS 45 &
46 FOR DETAILS.

IP

PROPOSED
BLANKET
MATTING

BM

STR. 202 BASE

STR. 246

STR. 244 BASE

IP

NOTE, THE PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE COINCIDES WITH
THE LIMITS OF CLEARING AND
THE TREE PROTECTION. THESE
THREE MEASURES ARE SHOWN
OFFSET IN THESE PLANS FOR

CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY.

CRS

DD

BM

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

PROPOSED STOCKPILE
SURROUNDED BY
SILT FENCE

STR. 206

SCC #4

SCC #5

SCC #9

SCC #8

SCC #6

CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUGH GRADE THE PUBLIC ACCESS DURING ESC PHASE IIB. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY THE ACCESS' STONE SUBGRADE IMMEDIATELY AFTER
ROUGH GRADES ARE ACHIEVED TO STABILIZE ITS SOILS.  THE APPLICATION OF THE
ACCESS' ASPHALT SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE DEVELOPER & THE PROPERTY
OWNER OF TMP 200141000.  THIS APPLICATION MAY OCCUR DURING ESC PHASE IIB OR IN
PHASE III. CONSTRUCTION VEHICULAR TRAFFIC SHALL CONTINUE TO ENTER/EXIT THE
SITE VIA HUNTSMAN RUN WAY & SHALL NOT UTILIZE THE PUBLIC EMERGENCY ACCESS.

TEMP. PIPE #1, Ø18" HDPE
PIPE OUTFALL TO DRAIN

STR. 244.  (II=424.33,
IO=408.00, L=44.50')

PROPOSED 4'Hx8'L WOODEN
PLYWOOD BAFFLE, BOTTOM

ELEV.=402.83'

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL  A SUMP BELOW THE EXISTING 15" CMP
OUTFALL AND PERMANENT STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WITH THE INSTALLATION
OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN's RISER AND BARREL SYSTEM (STRUCTURES
299-302). STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WILL CONVEY & DIVERT UPLAND, OFFSITE
CLEAN WATER TO THE OUTLET PROTECTION, PREVENTING FLOW FROM BEING
RELEASED DIRECTLY ONTO THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

ST
R.

 3
03

PROPOSED 4'Lx8'H
EXTERIOR PLYWOOD

BAFFLE, BOTTOM
ELEV.=398.83', TO
SURROUND RISER

STR. 299

STR. 301

STR. 300

STR. 302

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL THE
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

ADJACENT TO TMP 200141000
DURING ESC PHASE IIB TO OBTAIN

ROUGH GRADES, ALLOWING FOR
THE SANITARY SEWER

CONSTRUCTION TO FOLLOW. R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
B 

PL
AN

1"=20'

34

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

35

MATCHLINE, SEE SHEET 40A
FOR FULL DEPICTION OF LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE & FOR ESC PHASES IIB & III

MATCHLINE, SEE ESC PHASE IIB
ON SHEET 39

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



PROPOSED
AZALEA SPRINGS

SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

RWD
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A  ROW

DIVERSION AT THE CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE, DIRECTING FLASH RUNOFF

TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE.

LOCATION OF
DUMPSTER

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

PS

TS

DC

DC

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE GENERALLY

COINCIDES WITH THE PROJECT's
BOUNDARY, EXCEPT WHERE

OTHERWISE SHOWN.

STR. 16 BASE

STR. 18 BASE

STR. 20 BASE

STR. 40 BASE
STR. 42 BASE

STR. 46

STR. 44

STR. 22 BASE STR. 24 BASE

STR. 50 BASE

STR. 52

STR. 232

IP

IP
IP

IP
IP

IP

IP

IP

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE AS
TREE PROTECTION ALONG LIMITS

OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK

FENCE TO SERVE AS TREE PROTECTION
ALONG LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL CLEARING
LIMITS, TYP.

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

SEDIMENT TRAP TO CAPTURE
FLASH RUNOFF FROM
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

PROPOSED LIMITS
OF DISTURBANCE,

TYP. TOTAL
AREA=9.89 ac.

FLOW ARROW,
TYP.

IP

PROPOSED CRITICAL
SLOPES TO BE
IMPACTED

IP

NOTE, THE PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE COINCIDES WITH
THE LIMITS OF CLEARING AND
THE TREE PROTECTION. THESE
THREE MEASURES ARE SHOWN
OFFSET IN THESE PLANS FOR

CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY.

DC

TS

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

STR. 26A

SCC #7

PROPOSED 12'x70'
CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE TO BE
UTILIZED DURING

ESC PHASES I, IIA & IIB

STR. 26 BASE

IP
IP

EXISTING STORM SEWER OUTFALL TO BE RELOCATED IN ESC PHASE IIB. THE
RELOCATION WILL ENSURE CONCENTRATED RUNOFF IS NOT BE DISCHARGED
ONTO AN ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION SITE WHEN FILLING & GRADING
OPERATIONS ARE EXPANDED IN PHASE IIB. THE RUNOFF WILL BE CONVEYED
TO SEDIMENT BASIN #1 VIA THE STORM SEWER INSTALLED IN PHASE IIB.

STR. 106

TIME OF CONCENTRATION
PATH.  SEE SHEET 33 FOR

PATH's DETAILS.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
B 

PL
AN

1"=20'

35

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

34

MATCHLINE, SEE ESC PHASE IIB
ON SHEET 39

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
, S

EE
 S

HE
ET

 4
1

FO
R 

FU
LL

 D
EP

IC
TI

O
N 

O
F 

LI
M

IT
S 

O
F

D
IS

TU
RB

AN
CE

 &
 F

O
R 

ES
C 

PH
AS

E 
II

I

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE
GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINEBLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
I-

 O
VE

RA
LL

 P
LA

N

1"=50'

36

SB #1 ESC PHASE III
DRAINAGE AREA=22.06 ac.

TEMP. PIPE #2

TE
M

P.
 P

IP
E 

#
1

TEMP.PIPE #3

INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS (9VAC25-880-70 PART II, F.2.):
Inspection schedule.
a. Inspections shall be conducted at a frequency of:

(1) At least once every five business days; or
(2) At least once every 10 business days and no later than 48 hours following a measurable storm event. In the event

that a measurable storm event occurs when there are more than 48 hours between business days, the inspection
shall be conducted no later than the next business day.

b. Where areas have been temporarily stabilized or land-disturbing activities will be suspended due to continuous frozen
ground conditions and stormwater discharges are unlikely, the inspection frequency may be reduced to once per
month. If weather conditions (such as above freezing temperatures or rain or snow events) make discharges likely, the
operator shall immediately resume the regular inspection frequency.

c. Representative inspections may be utilized for utility line installation, pipeline construction, or other similar linear
construction activities provided that:

(1) Temporary or permanent soil stabilization has been installed and vehicle access may compromise the temporary or
permanent soil stabilization and potentially cause additional land disturbance increasing the potential for erosion;

(2) Inspections occur on the same frequency as other construction activities;
(3) Control measures are inspected along the construction site 0.25 miles above and below each access point (i.e.,

where a roadway, undisturbed right-of-way, or other similar feature intersects the construction activity and access
does not compromise temporary or permanent soil stabilization); and

(4) Inspection locations are provided in the report required by Part II F.

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE TOTALS

9.89 ac., TYP.

CE

RWD

SB1

DD TP

TPTP

SAF

BM

BM

OP

SSF

TP

TP

CRS PS

DC
TS

IP

IP

IP IP

IP

IP IP

IP

IP
IP

IP

IP

IP

IP IP IP

CRS

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP IP

IP IP

IP

IP
IP

IP

IP

IP
IP

IP

ESC PHASE III SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
1.FOR ESC PHASE III, THE PERIMETER EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND THE SEDIMENT BASIN SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE AS THE CONTRACTOR BEGINS TO CONSTRUCT THE

RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS.  RESIDENTIAL HOME BUILDING CAN BEGIN WITH PHASE III AND WILL PROGRESS OVER THE PHASE III AND PHASE IV EROSION CONTROL PHASES.  NOTE,
THE RESIDENTIAL LOTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INDIVIDUALLY ENCOMPASSED WITH SILT FENCE FOR EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.  SEE SHEET 40A FOR A TYPICAL
SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE ESC SCHEME.

2.WITH THE INSTALLATION OF THE SITE UTILITIES & DRAINAGE STRUCTURES ALREADY UNDERWAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTINUE THESE INSTALLATIONS, AND SHALL START
INSTALLING FIBER OPTIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE &  ELECTRICAL LINES AND PORTIONS OF THE CURB AND GUTTER, EMERGENCY ACCESS AND ROADWAYS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.
ANY SILT FENCE, DIVERSION AND STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL THAT IS DISTURBED WITH THE INSTALLATION OF THESE STRUCTURES SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED AT THE
END OF EACH DAY TO ENSURE THE SITE IS PROTECTED FROM RAINFALL EVENTS. NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCIES SHALL BE PERMITTED UNTIL HUNTSMAN RUN WAY's
CONSTRUCTION IS SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE.

3.AS THE STORM & YARD DRAINAGE PIPES AND INLETS ARE INSTALLED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON THE INLETS, AS SHOWN ON THE ESC PHASE III PLAN.
ALSO, THE PREVIOUSLY INSTALLED STORM SEWER STRUCTURES IN PHASE IIB THAT WERE BLOCKED CAN BE ACTIVATED WITH INLET PROTECTION INSTALLATIONS WHEN FINAL
GRADES ARE ACHIEVED. INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE INSPECTED AFTER EACH RAINFALL EVENT AND REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE AS NECESSARY.  IF THE STONE FILTER BECOMES
CLOGGED WITH SEDIMENT SO THAT IT NO LONGER ADEQUATELY PERFORMS ITS FUNCTION, THE STONE MUST BE PULLED AWAY AND CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED.  NOTE, NOT
ALL OF THE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, UTILITIES & HUNTSMAN RUN COURT ARE TO BE INSTALLED WITH ESC PHASE III. THE SEDIMENT BASIN SHALL REMAIN DURING THIS PHASE OF
CONSTRUCTION AND THE STORM PIPES SHALL OUTFALL TO THE BASIN, AS SHOWN.  THIS PHASING WILL ALLOW FOR TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN #1 TO REMAIN IN PLACE AND
FUNCTIONING DURING THIS PHASE OF E&S. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO INSTALL A THIRD TEMPORARY PIPE, AS SHOWN AND DESIGNED ON THE ESC PHASE III PLAN.  THIS
TEMPORARY PIPE IS LABELED 'TEMP. PIPE #3'. STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL #10 SHALL BE INSTALLED BELOW TEMP. PIPE #3, AS SHOWN AND LABELED ON THE ESC
PHASE III PLAN. THE ESC PHASE III CONSTRUCTED DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL OUTFALL INTO SEDIMENT BASIN #1.

4.AS PORTIONS OF THE SITE ARE GRADED TO THE FINAL DESIGN GRADES THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STABILIZE THE AREAS.  TEMPORARY STABILIZATION SHALL CONSIST OF
TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STRAW MATTING, AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SHEET 26 ONCE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.

5.WITH THE CONSTRUCTION OF PORTIONS OF THE ROADWAYS AND THE EMERGENCY ACCESS, THE CONTRACTOR MAY ELECT TO DELAY THE INSTALLATION OF THE FINAL TOP COAT
OF ASPHALT UNTIL THE FULL BUILDOUT OF THE LOTS HAS BEEN COMPLETED.  THIS DELAY WILL REDUCE THE RISK OF DAMAGE TO THE ASPHALT BY CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC
REQUIRED IN ESC PHASE IV. NOTE, THE DATE OF THE BASE COURSE PAVEMENT PLACEMENT SHALL BE DOCUMENTED AND THE SURFACE COAT SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN 12
MONTHS AFTER PLACEMENT. OTHERWISE, A LIFT OF IM-19.0 SHALL BE REQUIRED TO BE PLACED UNTIL THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE ROAD IS COMPLETED (BY MILLING THIS LAYER
AND PLACING THE SURFACE COAT).

6.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTINUE TO CONTROL AND PROTECT THE SITE FROM RUNOFF WITH TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES AT LOCALIZED AREAS THAT ARE NOT
STABILIZED. THESE MEASURES INCLUDE, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STRAW MATTING, SILT FENCE AND DUST CONTROL PROTECTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE PERMANENT
STABILIZATION OF THE FINE GRADED DISTURBED AREAS.  PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO DENUDED AREAS WITHIN 7 DAYS AFTER FINAL
GRADE IS REACHED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE.  TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED WITHIN 7 DAYS TO DENUDED AREAS THAT MAY NOT BE AT FINAL GRADE
BUT WILL REMAIN DORMANT (UNDISTURBED) FOR LONGER THAN 14 DAYS.  PERMANENT STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO AREAS THAT ARE TO BE LEFT DORMANT FOR MORE
THAN 1 YEAR.

7.ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TREATED BY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES.
8.WHEN THE ESC PHASE III DISTURBED AREAS FEEDING SEDIMENT BASIN #1 ARE STABILIZED, INCLUSIVE OF THE STORM AND YARD DRAIN INLETS' CONTRIBUTING SUBAREAS, AND

UPON APPROVAL FROM THE CITY EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR CAN PROCEED TO ESC PHASE IV.  NOTE, STABILIZATION OF THE UPLAND AREA
INCLUDES THE STONE/BASE PAVEMENT OF THE ROADWAYS SHOWN IN PHASE III, TEMPORARY/PERMANENT SEEDING OF THE UPLAND AREAS, INLET PROTECTION IN PLACE, AND
ALL LOTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION ENCOMPASSED WITH SILT FENCE FOR E&S CONTROL.

IP

IP

SSF

SCC #5SCC #4

SCC #10

SCC #9

SCC #8

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES FOR ALL PHASES:
1. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC) PHASE I SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIA.
2. ESC PHASE IIA SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIB.
3. ESC PHASE IIB SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE III.
4. ESC PHASE III SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IV.
5. FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE AREAS OF CRITICAL SLOPES DISTURBED SHALL BE PERMANENT

MEASURES FOR RESTABILIZATION OF THE AREAS AND POTENTIAL WILDLIFE HABITAT.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK SILT FENCE EVERY 5 DAYS, AND AFTER MAJOR RAINFALL EVENTS,

TO ENSURE NO EROSION OR SEDIMENT HAS CONTAMINATED ADJACENT SITES.
7. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK FENCING PER THE TREE

PROTECTION DETAIL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
THE EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED.

8. ANY CHANNELS/DIVERSION THAT CONVEY 'CLEAR' WATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SOD ON
THE 'CLEAR WATER' SIDE IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

9. 'SUPER SILT FENCE' WITH CHAIN LINKED BACKING SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE PERIMETER
SILT FENCE IS SPECIFIED.

10. ANY DISTURBANCE OCCURRING OUTSIDE OF CONVEYANCES TO THE BASIN, IN EITHER
SEQUENCE OR SPACE, PLANNED OR UNFORESEEN, SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED WITH
SOD (FOR PERVIOUS AREAS, UTILITIES SHOULD HAVE OTHER 'SAME DAY STABILIZATION').

11. AT NO TIME SHALL CONCENTRATED WATER BE DIRECTED TOWARD THE CRITICAL SLOPES
WITHOUT ADEQUATE CONVEYANCE DOWN AND BEYOND THE SLOPES TO AN ACCEPTABLE
OUTFALL.

ESC PHASE III LEGEND

LIMITS OF LAND DISTURBANCE
DIVERSION DIKE
BOUNDARY LINE
SILT FENCE (SF) & SUPER SILT 
FENCE (SSF)
DIRECTION OF FLOW

           PROPOSED CONTOUR
DRAINAGE DIVIDE
SOILS LINE
WATER WAY
EXISTING TREELINE
PROPOSED CLEARING LIMITS
CRITICAL SLOPES
DISTURBED CRITICAL SLOPES

SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRAP

OUTLET PROTECTION
TEMPORARY SEEDING
PERMANENT SEEDING

BLANKET MATTING

TREE PROTECTION

DUST CONTROL
SAFETY FENCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

INLET PROTECTION

DD

SB

DIVERSION DIKE PER VESCH 3.09

SEDIMENT BASIN PER VESCH 3.14

CE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PER VESCH 3.02

OP OUTLET PROTECTION PER VESCH 3.18

 SSF SUPER SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SAF SAFETY FENCE PER VESCH 3.01

RWD RIGHT OF WAY DIVERSION PER VESCH 3.11

TS TEMPORARY SEEDING PER VESCH 3.31

PS PERMANENT SEEDING PER VESCH 3.32

DC DUST CONTROL PER VESCH 3.39

 TP TREE PROTECTION TAPE PER VESCH 3.38

CRS CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION PER VESCH 3.03
CD CHECK DAM PER VESCH 3.20

 SF SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SCC STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL PER VESCH 3.17

IP

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tc=15 min. (DENUDED CONDITIONS) 100' OF OLF w/ D ELEV.=7' D ELEV.=7'  ELEV.=7' 390' OF CONC. FLOW w/ D ELEV.=27'  D ELEV.=27'   ELEV.=27'  1,070' OF CHANNEL FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
442 PROPOSED CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRS



SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINEBLAINE

GARAGE

BLAINE

PROPOSED CRITICAL
SLOPES TO BE

IMPACTED

PROPOSED HUNTSMAN RUN CT
(48' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

PROPOSED AZALEA
SPRINGS SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

PROPOSED
CONTRACTOR

PARKING &
STAGING AREA

LOCATION OF DOUBLE
WALLED FUELING TANK

PROPOSED SAFETY FENCE,
INSTALL SIGNS "WARNING
QUICK SAND, KEEP OUT"

CRS

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

PS TS

SB 1

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

IP

STR. 304

IP

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

TEMP. PIPE #2, Ø24" HDPE
PIPE OUTFALL TO DRAIN

STR. 12.  (II=425.74,
IO=409.00,L=112.0')

TEMP. PIPE #3, Ø15" HDPE PIPE
OUTFALL TO DRAIN STR. 210

(II=427.45, IO=409.00, L=100.0')

TP

PROPOSED IMMOVABLE
CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

MH 18-292

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE &

FLOW ARROW,
TYP.

PROPOSED FLAT
VDOT RIPRAP

LINED OUTLET
PROTECTION w/
FILTER FABRIC

UNDERLAYMENT.
SEE SHEETS 45 &
46 FOR DETAILS.

IP

PROPOSED
BLANKET
MATTING

BM

IP

IP

NOTE, THE PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE COINCIDES WITH
THE LIMITS OF CLEARING AND
THE TREE PROTECTION. THESE
THREE MEASURES ARE SHOWN
OFFSET IN THESE PLANS FOR

CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY.

PROPOSED CONCRETE

BM

THE UPPER 6"± OF MH 18-292 WILL BE
ELEVATED ABOVE GRADE DURING
TEMPORARY ESC PHASES II & III. THE LOWER
SECTION OF MH 18-292 SHALL REMAIN
BURIED DURING THESE CONSTRUCTION
PHASES. FINAL GRADE WILL BE ACHIEVED IN
ESC PHASE IV FOR MH 18-292. MH 18-292
SHALL BE SURROUNDED WITH ORANGE
SAFETY FENCE (DURING CONSTRUCTION
AFTER ITS INSTALLATION) UNTIL FINAL
GRADES ARE ACHIEVED.

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

SCC #4

SCC #5

SCC #9

SCC #8

CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUGH GRADE THE PUBLIC ACCESS DURING ESC PHASE IIB. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY THE ACCESS' STONE SUBGRADE IMMEDIATELY AFTER
ROUGH GRADES ARE ACHIEVED TO STABILIZE ITS SOILS.  THE APPLICATION OF THE
ACCESS' ASPHALT SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE DEVELOPER & THE PROPERTY
OWNER OF TMP 200141000.  THIS APPLICATION MAY OCCUR DURING ESC PHASE IIB OR IN
PHASE III. CONSTRUCTION VEHICULAR TRAFFIC SHALL CONTINUE TO ENTER/EXIT THE
SITE VIA HUNTSMAN RUN WAY & SHALL NOT UTILIZE THE PUBLIC EMERGENCY ACCESS.

TEMP. PIPE #1, Ø18" HDPE
PIPE OUTFALL TO DRAIN

STR. 244.  (II=424.33,
IO=408.00, L=44.50')

SCC #10

IP

IP

PROPOSED 4'Hx8'L WOODEN
PLYWOOD BAFFLE, BOTTOM

ELEV.=402.83'

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL  A SUMP BELOW THE EXISTING 15" CMP
OUTFALL AND PERMANENT STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WITH THE INSTALLATION
OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN's RISER AND BARREL SYSTEM (STRUCTURES
299-302). STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WILL CONVEY & DIVERT UPLAND, OFFSITE
CLEAN WATER TO THE OUTLET PROTECTION, PREVENTING FLOW FROM BEING
RELEASED DIRECTLY ONTO THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

ST
R.

 3
03

PROPOSED 4'Lx8'H
EXTERIOR PLYWOOD

BAFFLE, BOTTOM
ELEV.=398.83', TO
SURROUND RISER

STR. 299

STR. 301

STR. 300

STR. 302

TEMP. GRADED ACCESS CONNECTING HUNTSMAN
RUN COURT TO THE PERMANENT EMERGENCY
ACCESS UNDER CONSTRUCTION. TEMP. GRADED
ACCESS TO REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL SEDIMENT
BASIN #1 IS MODIFIED IN ESC PHASE IV.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
I 

PL
AN

1"=20'

37

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
,

SE
E 

SH
EE

T 
38

MATCHLINE, SEE SHEET 40A
FOR FULL DEPICTION OF LIMITS OF

DISTURBANCE & FOR ESC PHASES IIB & III

MATCHLINE, SEE ESC PHASE III
ON SHEET 39

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



C
C

C C C C C C

C
C

C
C

C
C

CCCCCCCCC

C

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

COLES
GARAGE

BLAINE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE
GARAGE

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

C
C

C C C C C C

C
C

C
C

C
C

CCCCCCCCC

C

PR
O

PO
SE

D 
HU

N
TS

M
AN

 R
U

N
 W

AY
(6

0'
 P

U
BL

IC
 R

IG
HT

-O
F-

W
AY

)

PROPOSED HUNTSMAN RUN CT

(48' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

PROPOSED
AZALEA SPRINGS

SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

RWD
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A  ROW

DIVERSION AT THE CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE, DIRECTING FLASH RUNOFF

TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE.

LOCATION OF
DUMPSTER

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

PS

TS

DC

DC

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE GENERALLY

COINCIDES WITH THE PROJECT's
BOUNDARY, EXCEPT WHERE

OTHERWISE SHOWN.

IP

IP

IP
IP

IP
IP

IP

IP IP

IP IP

IP

IP
IP

IP

IP IP

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE AS
TREE PROTECTION ALONG LIMITS

OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK

FENCE TO SERVE AS TREE PROTECTION
ALONG LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL CLEARING
LIMITS, TYP.

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

SEDIMENT TRAP TO CAPTURE
FLASH RUNOFF FROM
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE &
HUNTSMAN RUN WAY TO BE
REBUILT IN ESC PHASE III.

PROPOSED LIMITS
OF DISTURBANCE,

TYP. TOTAL
AREA=9.89 ac.

FLOW ARROW,
TYP.

IP

PROPOSED CRITICAL
SLOPES TO BE
IMPACTED

IP

IP

NOTE, THE PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE COINCIDES WITH
THE LIMITS OF CLEARING AND
THE TREE PROTECTION. THESE
THREE MEASURES ARE SHOWN
OFFSET IN THESE PLANS FOR

CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY.

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA

IP

DC

TS

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IP
IP

TIME OF CONCENTRATION
PATH.  SEE SHEET 36 FOR

PATH's DETAILS.

IP

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PH

AS
E 

II
I 

PL
AN

1"=20'

38

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

37

MATCHLINE, SEE ESC PHASE III
ON SHEET 39

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK TO REMAIN

EXISTING AZALEA DRIVE
(VAR. WIDTH  PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAY)

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK & UTILITY

POLE TO REMAIN

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB
OFFSITE PROPERTIES OUTSIDE OF

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY &
EASEMENTS, TYPICAL.

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE, TYP.

LOCATION OF
DUMPSTER

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

STR. EX AZ

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

SOIL TYPE 127B

SOIL TYPE 127B

SOILS BOUNDARY, TYP.

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA

EXISTING STORM SEWER OUTFALL TO BE RELOCATED
IN ESC PHASE IIB. THE RELOCATION WILL ENSURE
CONCENTRATED RUNOFF IS NOT BE DISCHARGED
ONTO AN ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION SITE WHEN FILLING
& GRADING OPERATIONS ARE EXPANDED IN PHASE IIB.
THE RUNOFF WILL BE CONVEYED TO SEDIMENT BASIN
#1 VIA THE STORM SEWER INSTALLED IN PHASE IIB.

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK TO REMAIN

EXISTING AZALEA DRIVE
(VAR. WIDTH  PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAY)

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK & UTILITY

POLE TO REMAIN

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB
OFFSITE PROPERTIES OUTSIDE OF

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY &
EASEMENTS, TYPICAL.

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE, TYP.

RWD
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A  ROW

DIVERSION AT THE CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE, DIRECTING FLASH RUNOFF

TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE.

LOCATION OF
DUMPSTER

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

STR. EX AZ

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL WIRE BACKED
SUPER SILT FENCE KEYED INTO THE GROUND
ALONG THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, COINCIDING

WITH THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE. SILT
FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE

EARTHWORK  & THE GRADING OPERATIONS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED

HUNTSMAN RUN WAY IMPROVEMENTS.

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

SEDIMENT TRAP TO CAPTURE
FLASH RUNOFF FROM
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK TO REMAIN

EXISTING HUNTSMAN RUN WAY
(60' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

EXISTING AZALEA DRIVE
(VAR. WIDTH  PUBLIC

RIGHT-OF-WAY)

EXISTING CONCRETE
SIDEWALK & UTILITY

POLE TO REMAIN

EXISTING WATER METER
TO BE RESET TO BE FLUSH

WITH SIDEWALK

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB
OFFSITE PROPERTIES OUTSIDE OF

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY &
EASEMENTS, TYPICAL.

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE, TYP.

RWD
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A  ROW

DIVERSION AT THE CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE, DIRECTING FLASH RUNOFF

TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE.

LOCATION OF
DUMPSTER

LOCATION OF
PORTA-POTTIES

STR. EX AZ

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL WIRE BACKED
SUPER SILT FENCE KEYED INTO THE GROUND
ALONG THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, COINCIDING

WITH THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE. SILT
FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE

EARTHWORK  & THE GRADING OPERATIONS
ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROPOSED

HUNTSMAN RUN WAY IMPROVEMENTS.

THE PAVEMENT SHALL BE REPAIRED  IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CITY STANDARD DETAILS, SEE SHT. 15, WHERE
AN OPEN CUT TRENCH IS REQUIRED FOR THE
WATERLINE INSTALLATION.

LOCATION OF
RAIN GAUGE

SEDIMENT TRAP TO CAPTURE
FLASH RUNOFF FROM
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE.

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE &
HUNTSMAN RUN WAY TO BE
REBUILT IN ESC PHASE III.

PROPOSED 12'x70'
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TO
BE UTILIZED IN ESC PHASE III

CE

PROPOSED CONCRETE
WASHOUT AREA

THE PAVEMENT SHALL BE REPAIRED  IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARD
DETAILS, SEE SHT. 15, WHERE CURB

MODIFICATIONS ARE REQUIRED FOR
THE CROSS WALK INSTALLATION.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

O
FF

SI
TE

 E
RO

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
PL

AN
S

1"=20'

39

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE I PLAN: SCALE 1"=20'

MATCHLINE,
SEE SHEETS 31, 32, 34 & 35

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASES IIA & IIB PLAN: SCALE 1"=20'

MATCHLINE,
SEE SHEETS 37 & 38

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE III PLAN: SCALE 1"=20'

MATCHLINE,
SEE SHEETS 28 & 29

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2982

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.940

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
452.216

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3005

AutoCAD SHX Text
448.973

AutoCAD SHX Text
wm

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10



THE UPLAND EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER  SHALL REMAIN.

EXISTING PUBLIC SANITARY
SEWER MH 18-041, AND
DOWNSTREAM SANITARY

SEWER, TO REMAIN.
PROPOSED LIMITS OF OPEN CUT
TRENCH, TYP. CONTRACTOR TO

REPAIR PAVEMENT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CITY

STANDARD DETAILS, SEE SHT. 15.

PROPOSED SEWER EXTENSION TO THE
PROPOSED AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL WIRE BACKED SUPER
SILT FENCE KEYED INTO THE GROUND PRIOR TO

THE SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION,
EARTHWORK & GRADING OPERATIONS.

SSF

SOIL TYPE 127B

FLOW ARROW,
TYP.

CRS

CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUGH GRADE THE PUBLIC ACCESS DURING ESC PHASE IIB. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY THE ACCESS' STONE SUBGRADE IMMEDIATELY AFTER
ROUGH GRADES ARE ACHIEVED TO STABILIZE ITS SOILS.  THE APPLICATION OF THE
ACCESS' ASPHALT SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE DEVELOPER & THE PROPERTY
OWNER OF TMP 200141000.  THIS APPLICATION MAY OCCUR DURING ESC PHASE IIB OR IN
PHASE III. CONSTRUCTION VEHICULAR TRAFFIC SHALL CONTINUE TO ENTER/EXIT THE
SITE VIA HUNTSMAN RUN WAY & SHALL NOT UTILIZE THE PUBLIC EMERGENCY ACCESS.

SEE SHEETS 11A & 21 FOR THE
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

IMPROVEMENTS' DESIGN.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
D

ET
AI

LS
 &

 O
FF

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

1"=20'

40A

OFFSITE ACCESS ROAD & SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS- EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASES IIB & III PLAN: SCALE 1"=20'

OFFSITE IMPROVEMENTS NOTES:
ALL DISTURBANCES & IMPROVEMENTS
PROPOSED WITH THIS PLAN SHALL BE
LIMITED TO THE PROPOSED AZALEA
SPRINGS SUBDIVISION, THE TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT RECORDED ON
PARCEL ID 200133000, PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY & PUBLIC EASEMENTS AND
TMP 200141000. DISTURBANCES BEYOND
THESE AREAS SHALL NOT OCCUR.

MATCHLINE,
SEE SHEETS 28, 31, 34 & 37

TYPICAL SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE ESC SCHEME
(FOR ESC PHASES III & IV)

N.T.S

AT THE ONSET OF THE HOME's CONSTRUCTION,
AFTER ROUGH SITE GRADES ARE ACHIEVED, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL GRAVEL IN THE
DRIVEWAY's PROPOSED LOCATION. GRAVEL
SHALL BE USED FOR ACCESS TO THE LOT
DURING HOME CONSTRUCTION.

CONC. STREET SIDEWALK

CONC. CG-2

CONC. DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE

TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STRAW SHALL BE APPLIED TO ESTABLISH
A VEGETATIVE GROUNDCOVER DURING ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION,

AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED ONCE THE SITE
IS AT FINAL GRADE AND THE HOME CONSTRUCTION HAS ENDED.

CONTRACTOR SHALL WRAP THE LOT
IN SILT FENCE, WITH A SILT FENCE

BREAK AT THE GRAVEL DRIVEWAY.

CONTRACTOR SHALL MONITOR, INSPECT AND REPAIR
IMMEDIATELY AS NECESSARY THE SILT FENCE ON A
DAILY BASIS. CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO ENSURE ALL
ESC MEASURES (i.e. STORMWATER CONVEYANCE
CHANNELS & YARD INLET PROTECTIONS) LOCATED ON
THE LOT ARE OPERATING AS INTENDED.

NOTE:
CONSTRUCTION VEHICLES SHALL BE PARKED OUTSIDE THE
LIMITS OF THE LOT IF AT ALL POSSIBLE TO REDUCE THE RISK
OF DAMAGING THE SILT FENCE AND GRAVEL DRIVEWAY.

LOCATION OF PORT-A-POTTIES, IF APPLICABLE,
SHALL NOT INTERFERE WITH ANY ESC MEASURES.

AT THE ONSET OF THE HOME's CONSTRUCTION, AFTER ROUGH
SITE GRADES ARE ACHIEVED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL
GRAVEL IN THE DRIVEWAY's PROPOSED LOCATION. GRAVEL SHALL
BE USED FOR ACCESS TO THE LOT DURING HOME CONSTRUCTION.

CRS

SF

TS

PS

LOCATION OF PROPOSED
HOME TO BE BUILT

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-041 (TO REMAIN) TOP=438.98 II=430.79 IO=430.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SS LAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3257

AutoCAD SHX Text
439.469

AutoCAD SHX Text
wv

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEETS OF 4'x8'x " EXTERIOR PLYWOOD 12" EXTERIOR PLYWOOD OR EQUIVALENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RISER CREST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSTS MIN. SIZE 4" SQUARE OR 5" ROUND. SET AT LEAST 3' INTO THE GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
*4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
*8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN BAFFLE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*BAFFLE NOTES: 1. BAFFLES SHALL EXTEND FROM THE BOTTOM TO 6" ABOVE THE OVERFLOW. BAFFLES SHALL EXTEND FROM THE BOTTOM TO 6" ABOVE THE OVERFLOW. 2. IN ACCORDANCE WITH BAFFLE NOTE #1, THE MAJORITY OF THE BAFFLE CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONSIST OF 4'Hx8'L IN ACCORDANCE WITH BAFFLE NOTE #1, THE MAJORITY OF THE BAFFLE CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONSIST OF 4'Hx8'L EXTERIOR PLYWOOD BOARDS WITH A TOP ELEV. OF 406.83' & A BOTTOM ELEV. OF=402.83', AS DETAILED ABOVE. 3. AS THE BAFFLE APPROACHES THE RIPRAP LINED INLETS, THE BAFFLE TAKES A 90-DEGREE TURN. DUE TO AS THE BAFFLE APPROACHES THE RIPRAP LINED INLETS, THE BAFFLE TAKES A 90-DEGREE TURN. DUE TO DEEPER PROPOSED GRADES IN THIS LOCATION, THE BAFFLE CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONSIST OF 4'Lx8'H EXTERIOR PLYWOOD BOARDS WITH POSTS EVERY 4'. THIS RUN OFF BAFFLE SHALL HAVE A TOP ELEV. OF 406.83' & A BOTTOM ELEV. OF=398.83'.



IP

STR. 302's VDOT STD. B-1 (CONCRETE MANHOLE BASE
WITH A Ø48") & CONCRETE FOUNDATION SHALL BE
UTILIZED DURING THE ESC PHASES IN SEDIMENT
BASIN #1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETE THE ESC
RISER STRUCTURE WITH TEMPORARY Ø48"
SEGMENTAL RINGS, CREATING A RIM ELEV. OF
406.33'. ESC RISER TO INCLUDE A TEMPORARY Ø8"
DEWATERING ORIFICE (INV. ELEV.=402.34')

PROPOSED FLAT
VDOT RIPRAP

LINED OUTLET
PROTECTION w/
FILTER FABRIC

UNDERLAYMENT.
SEE SHEETS 45 &
46 FOR DETAILS.

PROPOSED MIN. 12' WIDE ESC SEDIMENT
BASIN EMBANKMENT TOP OF DAM

(ELEV.=409.00') TO HAVE A 55' WIDE
VDOT CL. AI RIPRAP LINED EMERGENCY

SPILLWAY (CREST ELEV.=407.33).

PROPOSED SAFETY
FENCE, INSTALL SIGNS
"WARNING QUICK SAND,
KEEP OUT"

WET STORAGE
PONDING

ELEV.=402.34'

PROPOSED SAFETY FENCE,
INSTALL SIGNS "WARNING
QUICK SAND, KEEP OUT"

SB 1

STR. 304

IP

STR. 302's VDOT STD. B-1 (CONCRETE MANHOLE BASE
WITH A Ø48") & CONCRETE FOUNDATION SHALL BE
UTILIZED DURING THE ESC PHASES IN SEDIMENT
BASIN #1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETE THE ESC
RISER STRUCTURE WITH TEMPORARY Ø48"
SEGMENTAL RINGS, CREATING A RIM ELEV. OF
406.33'. ESC RISER TO INCLUDE A TEMPORARY Ø8"
DEWATERING ORIFICE (INV. ELEV.=402.34')

PROPOSED FLAT
VDOT RIPRAP

LINED OUTLET
PROTECTION w/
FILTER FABRIC

UNDERLAYMENT.
SEE SHEETS 45 &
46 FOR DETAILS.

SAF

SCC#1

PROPOSED MIN. 12' WIDE ESC SEDIMENT
BASIN EMBANKMENT TOP OF DAM

(ELEV.=409.00') TO HAVE A 55' WIDE
VDOT CL. AI RIPRAP LINED EMERGENCY

SPILLWAY (CREST ELEV.=407.33).

PROPOSED SAFETY
FENCE, INSTALL SIGNS
"WARNING QUICK SAND,
KEEP OUT"

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL
WIRE BACKED SUPER SILT

FENCE KEYED INTO THE
GROUND AT THE SOUTHERN

PORTION OF THE
DISTURBANCES.

SSF

PROPOSED 4'Hx8'L WOODEN
PLYWOOD BAFFLE, BOTTOM

ELEV.=402.83'

PROPOSED
BLANKET
MATTING

BM

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING
CHANNEL

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL  A SUMP BELOW THE EXISTING 15" CMP
OUTFALL AND PERMANENT STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WITH THE INSTALLATION
OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN's RISER AND BARREL SYSTEM (STRUCTURES
299-302). STRUCTURES 303 & 304 WILL CONVEY & DIVERT UPLAND, OFFSITE
CLEAN WATER TO THE OUTLET PROTECTION, PREVENTING FLOW FROM BEING
RELEASED DIRECTLY ONTO THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

ST
R.

 3
03

PROPOSED 4'Lx8'H
EXTERIOR PLYWOOD

BAFFLE, BOTTOM
ELEV.=398.83', TO
SURROUND RISER

STR. 299

STR. 301

STR. 300

STR. 302

WET STORAGE
PONDING

ELEV.=402.34'

EXISTING STREAM,
APPROVED TO BE

IMPACTED

EXISTING STREAM,
BELOW OP, TO

REMAIN
UNDISTURBED

ESC RISER DETAIL

TO PREVENT FLOATATION THE RISER BASE
& BARREL SHALL BE FIRMLY EMBEDDED 6"
INTO AN 18" THICK REINFORCED
CONCRETE FOUNDATION THAT IS 8'x8'.

Ø24" INV. OUT=
399.90' (STR. 301)

ESC RISER TO INCLUDE A VESCH Ø72"
TRASHRACK. ALTERNATIVELY,
CONTRACTOR MAY ELECT TO INSTALL
THE PERMANENT SWM FACILITY's
TRASHRACK & ANTI-VORTEX DEVICE
AND UTILIZE THIS DURING THE ESC
PHASES. SEE SHEET 46 FOR RISER TOP
TRASHRACK DETAIL, OR EQUIVALENT.

PROPOSED VDOT STD. B-1 (CONCRETE
MANHOLE BASE WITH A Ø48") TO SERVE

AS THE RISER's LOWER SECTION, IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THE PROPOSED

REINFORCED CONCRETE FOUNDATION.
BASE & FOUNDATION TO BE UTILIZED

DURING ESC PHASES & IN THE SWM
FACILITY's PERMANENT RISER STRUCTURE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL Ø48" MH RINGS ON
TOP OF THE B-1 STRUCTURE, CREATING A RIM

ELEVATION OF 406.33'. NOTE, UPPER SEGMENTAL
RINGS ARE TEMPORARY AND ARE TO BE USED
DURING THE ESC PHASES. THESE TEMPORARY

SEGMENTAL RINGS ARE TO BE REMOVED &
REPLACED AT THE TIME OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN's

CONVERSION TO A PERMANENT SWM FACILITY,
MEETING THE PERMANENT FACILITY's RISER

SPECIFICATIONS. THE TEMPORARY SEGMENTAL
RINGS SHALL INCLUDE AN ESC 8" DEWATERING

ORIFICE WITH AN INVERT ELEV.=402.34'.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
BA

SI
N 

D
ET

AI
LS

1"=20'

40B

SEDIMENT BASIN #1 DETAIL
(ESC PHASES IIB & III)
SCALE 1"=20'

SOILS BOUNDARY

SSF

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL
WIRE BACKED SUPER SILT

FENCE KEYED INTO THE
GROUND AT THE SOUTHERN

PORTION OF THE
DISTURBANCES.

BM
PROPOSED
BLANKET
MATTING

ST
R.

 3
03

EXISTING
CHANNEL

STR. 300

STR. 299

STR. 301

STR. 302

PROPOSED 4'Lx8'H
WOODEN PLYWOOD

BAFFLE, BOTTOM
ELEV.=398.83', TO
SURROUND RISER

PROPOSED 4'Hx8'L WOODEN
PLYWOOD BAFFLE, BOTTOM

ELEV.=402.83'

PROPOSED IMMOVABLE
CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

TP

CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL PERMANENT STRUCTURES 303 & 304
WITH THE INSTALLATION OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN's RISER AND
BARREL SYSTEM (STRUCTURES 299-302). STRUCTURES 303 & 304
WILL CONVEY & DIVERT UPLAND, OFFSITE CLEAN WATER TO THE
OUTLET PROTECTION, PREVENTING FLOW FROM BEING RELEASED
DIRECTLY ONTO THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

SEDIMENT BASIN #1 DETAIL
(ESC PHASES I & IIA)
SCALE 1"=20'

SEDIMENT BASIN EXCAVATION NOTES:
AT THE TIME OF SEDIMENT BASIN #1's EXCAVATION, THE
SATURATED SOIL EXCAVATED SHALL BE PLACED UPLAND OF
THE BASIN FOR DRYING. THE SATURATED SOIL SHALL BE
SURROUNDED BY SILT FENCE. ONCE THE SATURATED SOIL HAS
DRIED, IT SHALL EITHER BE HAULED OFF SITE TO AN
APPROVED, ACTIVE DEQ PERMITTED CONSTRUCTION SITE, OR
SPREAD ONSITE AND STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT SEEDING.

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL



CCCCC

C

C C C C

LOT 4

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

LOT 2

GARAGE

BLAINE

LOT 42

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 3

LOT 1

LOT 43LOT 44
LOT 45

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

CCCCC

C

C C C C

PROPOSED AZALEA
SPRINGS SUBDIVISION
LIMITS, TYP.

IPIP

IP

IP

DC

PS

TS

ONCE ESC PHASE III IS COMPLETE AND ITS DISTURBANCES
HAVE BEEN STABILIZED, THE CONTRACTOR CAN BEGIN ESC

PHASE IV. ESC PHASE IV INCLUDES THE INSTALLATION OF THE
SWM FACILITY's RETAINING WALLS,  THE REMAINING STORM

SEWER & UTILITIES, LOTS 1-4, LOTS 42-45 AND THE SOUTHERN
PORTION OF HUNTSMAN RUN COURT.

TP

PROPOSED IMMOVABLE
CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

AFTER ESC PHASE III's DISTURBANCES ARE STABILIZED, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL RESHAPE TEMPORARY SEDIMENT
BASIN #1 TO THE CONTOURS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.
MODIFICATIONS TO SEDIMENT BASIN #1 SHALL NOT OCCUR
UNTIL THE CITY ESC INSPECTOR GRANTS APPROVAL. SEE
THE ESC PHASE IV SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION, SHOWN
ON THIS SHEET, FOR ADDITIONAL DETAILS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK/VERIFY STRUCTURAL
INTEGRITY OF ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES
PRIOR TO THE PROJECT's COMPLETION. ALSO, THE STORM
SEWER & YARD DRAINS SHALL BE INSPECTED (AND
CLEANED IF APPLICABLE) FOR POTENTIAL SEDIMENT
BUILDUP & DEBRIS AFTER THE SITE IS STABILIZED.

OP

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL TO BE
INSTALLED CONCURRENTLY WITH THE
REGRADING OF THE BASIN.

PROPOSED FLAT
VDOT RIPRAP

LINED OUTLET
PROTECTION w/
FILTER FABRIC

UNDERLAYMENT.
SEE SHEETS 45 &
46 FOR DETAILS.

IP

NOTE, THE PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCE COINCIDES WITH
THE LIMITS OF CLEARING AND
THE TREE PROTECTION. THESE
THREE MEASURES ARE SHOWN
OFFSET IN THESE PLANS FOR

CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY.

IP

IP

IPBM

SSF

TP
PROPOSED IMMOVABLE

CHAIN-LINK FENCE TO SERVE
AS TREE PROTECTION ALONG

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

FINAL
CLEARING

LIMITS, TYP.

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE
COINCIDES WITH

PROPERTY LINE, TYP.

CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IMPACTED CRITICAL
SLOPES, TYP.

IP
IP

SAF

IP

AT THE TIME OF SEDIMENT BASIN #1's CONVERSION TO A WET POND, THE
SATURATED SOIL EXCAVATED SHALL BE PLACED UPLAND OF THE BASIN FOR
DRYING. THE SATURATED SOIL SHALL BE SURROUNDED BY SILT FENCE. ONCE
THE SATURATED SOIL HAS DRIED, IT SHALL EITHER BE HAULED OFF SITE TO AN
APPROVED, ACTIVE DEQ PERMITTED CONSTRUCTION SITE, OR SPREAD ONSITE
AND STABILIZED WITH PERMANENT SEEDING.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ER
O

SI
O

N 
& 

SE
D

IM
EN

T 
CO

NT
RO

L 
NO

TE
S 

& 
PH

AS
E 

IV
 P

LA
N

1"=20'

41

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PHASE IV PLAN: SCALE 1"=20'

INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS (9VAC25-880-70 PART II, F.2.):
Inspection schedule.
a. Inspections shall be conducted at a frequency of:

(1) At least once every five business days; or
(2) At least once every 10 business days and no later than 48 hours following a measurable storm

event. In the event that a measurable storm event occurs when there are more than 48 hours
between business days, the inspection shall be conducted no later than the next business day.

b. Where areas have been temporarily stabilized or land-disturbing activities will be suspended due to
continuous frozen ground conditions and stormwater discharges are unlikely, the inspection
frequency may be reduced to once per month. If weather conditions (such as above freezing
temperatures or rain or snow events) make discharges likely, the operator shall immediately
resume the regular inspection frequency.

c. Representative inspections may be utilized for utility line installation, pipeline construction, or
other similar linear construction activities provided that:

(1) Temporary or permanent soil stabilization has been installed and vehicle access may
compromise the temporary or permanent soil stabilization and potentially cause additional land
disturbance increasing the potential for erosion;

(2) Inspections occur on the same frequency as other construction activities;
(3) Control measures are inspected along the construction site 0.25 miles above and below each

access point (i.e., where a roadway, undisturbed right-of-way, or other similar feature intersects
the construction activity and access does not compromise temporary or permanent soil
stabilization); and

(4) Inspection locations are provided in the report required by Part II F.

ESC PHASE IV LEGEND

ESC PHASE IV SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
1. AFTER THE UPLAND ESC PHASE III AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED, AND THE CONTRACTOR OBTAINS PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE CITY

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR CAN PROCEED TO ESC PHASE IV.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BEGIN ESC PHASE
IV BY MODIFYING THE SHAPE OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN AND CONCURRENTLY INSTALLING THE WET WELL , INVERTED PIPE AND THE
ADJACENT RETAINING WALLS, AS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET. BASIN GRADING SHALL TIE-IN WITH THE FINAL PROPOSED GRADING AND THE
TEMPORARY OUTFALLS SHALL BE REPLACED WITH THE INSTALLATION OF THE REMAINING PERMANENT DRAINAGE STRUCTURES TO ENSURE
RUNOFF CONTINUES TO OUTFALL INTO THE BASIN FOR EROSION CONTROL TREATMENT.  ALL UPLAND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL
CONTINUE TO OUTFALL INTO THE BASIN.

2. ONCE THE RETAINING WALLS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUCTED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BRING THE REMAINDER OF THE SITE TO ROUGH GRADE.
INLET PROTECTION TO ALL STORM INLETS AND YARD DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS THESE STRUCTURES ARE BUILT AND THE SITE REACHES
FINAL GRADE.  INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE INSPECTED AFTER EACH RAINFALL EVENT AND REPAIRS SHALL BE MADE AS NECESSARY.  IF THE
STONE FILTER BECOMES CLOGGED WITH SEDIMENT SO THAT IT NO LONGER ADEQUATELY PERFORMS ITS FUNCTION, THE STONE MUST BE
PULLED AWAY AND CLEANED AND/OR REPLACED.

3. THE FINAL AREAS BEING BROUGHT TO ROUGH GRADE, AS NOTED ABOVE IN NOTE #2, ARE ASSOCIATED WITH THE HUNTSMAN RUN COURT
CUL-DE-SAC, THE EMERGENCY ACCESS' CONNECTION TO IT AND LOTS 1-4 & 42-45. WHILE THESE AREAS ARE BEING GRADED, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL FINISH INSTALLING THE REMAINING UTILITIES AND CURB & GUTTER.  THE CURB & GUTTER IN HUNTSMAN RUN COURT
SHALL DIVERT ALL THE RUN-OFF TO THE STORM INLETS AND INLET PROTECTION WITH THE ROAD's INSTALLATION.

4. AS THE SITE APPROACHES FINAL GRADE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TRANSITION FROM A LARGE SCALE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
FOR THE ENTIRE SUBDIVISION, TO SMALLER SCALE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS AND MEASURES FOR INDIVIDUAL LOTS. THE
REMAINING INDIVIDUAL LOTS THAT REQUIRE ESC MEASURES ARE 1-4 & 42-45. SEE THE  TYPICAL SINGLE FAMILY HOME ESC SCHEME ON
SHEET 40A FOR DETAILS. THESE LOTS' EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL INCLUDE SILT FENCE ENCOMPASSING EACH
INDIVIDUAL LOT WITH AN OPENING AT THE PROPOSED DRIVEWAYS ON THE STREET SIDE TO ALLOW WORKERS AND EQUIPMENT TO ENTER.
AT THE DRIVEWAY OPENINGS, STONE AND CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED TO REDUCE THE RISK OF SEDIMENT
ENTERING THE ROADWAY. TEMPORARY SEEDING AND STRAW SHALL BE APPLIED TO ESTABLISH A VEGETATIVE GROUNDCOVER DURING
ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION, AND PERMANENT STABILIZATION SHALL BE APPLIED ONCE THE SITE IS AT FINAL GRADE AND THE HOME
CONSTRUCTION HAS ENDED.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERMANENTLY STABILIZE DISTURBED AREAS AFTER FINAL GRADES ARE ACHIEVED.
6. WITH THE COMPLETION OF THE ROADWAY AND CURB & GUTTER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK/VERIFY THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF

ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES PRIOR TO THE PROJECT's COMPLETION. ALSO, THE STORM SEWER & YARD DRAINS SHALL BE
INSPECTED (AND CLEANED IF APPLICABLE) FOR POTENTIAL SEDIMENT BUILDUP & DEBRIS AFTER THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREAS ARE
STABILIZED.

7. UPON PERMISSION AND AUTHORIZATION FROM THE CITY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL INSPECTOR, THE CONTRACTOR MAY
COMPLETE THE CONVERSION OF TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN #1 TO A PERMANENT SWM FACILITY.  THE CONVERSION INCLUDES
DEWATERING THE STRUCTURE, REGRADING THE FACILITY TO THE FINAL DESIGN GRADES SHOWN IN THE SWM SHEETS, REMOVING &
REPLACING THE ESC RISER's UPPER SEGMENTAL RINGS TO MATCH THE SWM DESIGN's UPPER SEGMENTAL RINGS, ACTIVATING THE SWM
FACILITY's ORIFICES AND STABILIZING THE PERMANENT SWM FACILITY's INTERIOR GROUNDCOVER.  THE SUPER SILT FENCE BELOW THE
BASIN SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE AND FUNCTIONAL WHILE THIS CONVERSION TAKES PLACE.  NOTE, THE CONVERSION OF SEDIMENT BASIN #1
SHALL INCLUDE DEWATERING WITH A SEDIMENT FILTER BAG, AND GRADING OPERATIONS SHALL INCLUDE COMPACTION WITH STRUCTURAL
FILL. THE BASIN'S UPPER APPROACH AREAS SHALL BE GRADED WITH POSITIVE SLOPES AWAY FROM THE HOMES, AND THE BASIN's LOWER
INTERIOR AREAS SHALL BE GRADED WITH POSITIVE SLOPES TOWARDS THE RISER STRUCTURE.

8. ONCE THE BASIN IS FULLY CONVERTED, THE SITE's FINAL GRADES ARE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED, THE CONTRACTOR CAN REMOVE ANY
REMAINING EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES. THIS IS INCLUSIVE OF PERIMETER SILT FENCE, TREE PROTECTION, ORANGE SAFETY
FENCE AND INLET PROTECTION. NO ITEM SHALL BE REMOVED, THROUGHOUT ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS THE UPSTREAM
AREAS ARE STABILIZED AND THE ESC INSPECTOR GIVES PERMISSION. CONTRACTOR SHALL STABILIZE ALL AREAS OF THE SITE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REQUIREMENTS.

9. THROUGHOUT ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AS SPECIFIED IN THE
VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK, REMOVING ONLY WHEN APPROVED BY THE LOCAL PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE VIRGINIA EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL HANDBOOK.

10. THROUGHOUT ALL PHASES OF CONSTRUCTION, ALL TEMPORARY EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED
WITHIN 30 DAYS AFTER FINAL SITE STABILIZATION OR AFTER THE TEMPORARY MEASURES ARE NO LONGER NEEDED, UNLESS OTHERWISE
AUTHORIZED BY THE LOCAL PROGRAM ADMINISTRATOR. TRAPPED SEDIMENT AND THE DISTURBED SOIL AREAS RESULTING FROM THE
DISPOSITION OF TEMPORARY MEASURES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED TO PREVENT FURTHER EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION.

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES FOR ALL PHASES:
1. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (ESC) PHASE I SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIA.
2. ESC PHASE IIA SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IIB.
3. ESC PHASE IIB SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE III.
4. ESC PHASE III SHALL OCCUR BEFORE ESC PHASE IV.
5. FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE AREAS OF CRITICAL SLOPES DISTURBED SHALL BE PERMANENT

MEASURES FOR RESTABILIZATION OF THE AREAS AND POTENTIAL WILDLIFE HABITAT.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL CHECK SILT FENCE EVERY 5 DAYS, AND AFTER MAJOR RAINFALL EVENTS,

TO ENSURE NO EROSION OR SEDIMENT HAS CONTAMINATED ADJACENT SITES.
7. TREE PROTECTION FENCING SHALL BE IMMOVABLE CHAIN-LINK FENCING PER THE TREE

PROTECTION DETAIL.  CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT
THE EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED.

8. ANY CHANNELS/DIVERSION THAT CONVEY 'CLEAR' WATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH SOD ON
THE 'CLEAR WATER' SIDE IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION.

9. 'SUPER SILT FENCE' WITH CHAIN LINKED BACKING SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE PERIMETER
SILT FENCE IS SPECIFIED.

10. ANY DISTURBANCE OCCURRING OUTSIDE OF CONVEYANCES TO THE BASIN, IN EITHER
SEQUENCE OR SPACE, PLANNED OR UNFORESEEN, SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY STABILIZED WITH
SOD (FOR PERVIOUS AREAS, UTILITIES SHOULD HAVE OTHER 'SAME DAY STABILIZATION').

11. AT NO TIME SHALL CONCENTRATED WATER BE DIRECTED TOWARD THE CRITICAL SLOPES
WITHOUT ADEQUATE CONVEYANCE DOWN AND BEYOND THE SLOPES TO AN ACCEPTABLE
OUTFALL.

LIMITS OF LAND DISTURBANCE
DIVERSION DIKE
BOUNDARY LINE
SILT FENCE (SF) & SUPER SILT 
FENCE (SSF)
DIRECTION OF FLOW

           PROPOSED CONTOUR
DRAINAGE DIVIDE
SOILS LINE
WATER WAY
EXISTING TREELINE
PROPOSED CLEARING LIMITS
CRITICAL SLOPES
DISTURBED CRITICAL SLOPES

SEDIMENT BASIN OR TRAP

OUTLET PROTECTION
TEMPORARY SEEDING
PERMANENT SEEDING

BLANKET MATTING

TREE PROTECTION

DUST CONTROL
SAFETY FENCE
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION

INLET PROTECTION

DD

SB

DIVERSION DIKE PER VESCH 3.09

SEDIMENT BASIN PER VESCH 3.14

CE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE PER VESCH 3.02

OP OUTLET PROTECTION PER VESCH 3.18

 SSF SUPER SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SAF SAFETY FENCE PER VESCH 3.01

RWD RIGHT OF WAY DIVERSION PER VESCH 3.11

TS TEMPORARY SEEDING PER VESCH 3.31

PS PERMANENT SEEDING PER VESCH 3.32

DC DUST CONTROL PER VESCH 3.39

 TP TREE PROTECTION TAPE PER VESCH 3.38

CRS CONSTRUCTION ROAD STABILIZATION PER VESCH 3.03
CD CHECK DAM PER VESCH 3.20

 SF SILT FENCE PER VESCH 3.05

SCC STORMWATER CONVEYANCE CHANNEL PER VESCH 3.17

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
 400 BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
 400 BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
442 PROPOSED CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRS



AZALEA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

MONTE VISTA AVENUE
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
PA

RK
 A

VE
NU

E

(V
AR

. W
ID

TH
 P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
)

OLD LYNCHBURG ROAD

(VAR. WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

CAMELLIA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

POINT OF
ANALYSIS
(EXISTING
CHANNEL)

PRE-DEV. DA 1
(TO SITE OUTFALL #1 AT
THE POINT OF ANALYSIS)

22.46 ac.
CN=64

Tc=0.22 hrs.

PRE-DEVELOPMENT 'DA 1' REPRESENTS
THE SUBAREA THAT ENCOMPASSES THE

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS & DRAINS TO
SITE OUTFALL #1 AT THE POINT OF

ANALYSIS. THIS AREA IS USED IN THE
CHANNEL AND FLOOD PROTECTION

9VAC25-870-66 ANALYSIS.

SITE
OUTFALL #1

EXISTING STORM SEWER
PROPOSED TO BE REROUTED
THROUGH THE DEVELOPMENT.

PROPERTY LIMITS

SOIL TYPE
134D

SOIL TYPE
127B

SOIL TYPE
134C

NOTE:
THE UPLAND PRE-DEVELOPMENT RUNOFF  (NOT
PROPOSED TO BE DISTURBED) FROM AZALEA DRIVE
STORM SEWER LOCATED BETWEEN 217 & 219 AZALEA
DRIVE WILL BE CAPTURED & REDIRECTED AROUND THE
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. THIS RUNOFF WILL BE
RELEASED INTO ITS SAME PRE-DEVELOPMENT CHANNEL.
BECAUSE THE OFFSITE RUNOFF IS BEING REDIRECTED IN
THE POST-DEVELOPMENT STATE AND IS NOT MODIFIED,
IT IS NOT PART OF THIS DEVELOPMENT's 9VAC25-870-66
COMPUTATIONS. SEE SHEET 17 FOR ITS DRAINAGE AREA.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

PR
E-

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
ST

O
RM

W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN

1"=50'

42

OVERALL DRAINAGE AREA TO THE POINT OF ANALYSIS

LIMITS OF SOIL BOUNDARY

TIME OF CONCENTRATION PATH

DENOTES CHANGE IN FLOW TYPE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LIMITS

PROPOSED LIMITS OF CRITICAL SLOPES DISTURBANCES

EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPES TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED

PRE-DEVELOPMENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN LEGEND

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
, S

EE
SH

EE
T 

43

SEE SHEET 47 FOR THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NARRATIVE

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' OF OLF w/ D ELEV.=7' D ELEV.=7'  ELEV.=7' 1,025' OF CONC. FLOW w/ D ELEV.=63'  D ELEV.=63'   ELEV.=63'  290' OF CHANNEL FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER SCS TR-55 MANUAL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
100



LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10
LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15

LOT 20

LOT 38 LOT 37 LOT 36 LOT 35 LOT 34
LOT 33 LOT 32 LOT 31 LOT 30 LOT 29 LOT 28

LOT 27
LOT 26

LOT 25
LOT 24

LOT 23
LOT 22LOT 21

LOT 16
LOT 19LOT 18LOT 17

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 2

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

LOT 42
SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 3

LOT 39LOT 41 LOT 40

LOT 1

LOT 43LOT 44
LOT 45

GARAGE

BLAINE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUNDSHEFFIELD

GARAGE
GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINEBLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 11

C
C

C C C C C C

C
C

C
C

C
C

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

C

C C C C C C C C C C

AZALEA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

MONTE VISTA AVENUE
(30' PUBLIC R/W)

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
PA

RK
 A

VE
NU

E

(V
AR

. W
ID

TH
 P

UB
LI

C 
R/

W
)

OLD LYNCHBURG ROAD

(VAR. WIDTH PUBLIC R/W)

CAMELLIA DRIVE
(50' PUBLIC R/W)

'POST-DEV. DA 1A' REPRESENTS THE SUBAREA
THAT ENCOMPASSES THE BULK OF THE

DISTURBED AREAS AND IS ROUTED TO THE
SWM FACILITY FOR TREATMENT. THIS SUBAREA

IS USED IN THE CHANNEL AND FLOOD
PROTECTION 9VAC25-870-66 ANALYSES.

POINT OF
ANALYSIS
(EXISTING
CHANNEL)

POST-DEV. DA 1A
(DETAINED &

RELEASED TO SITE
OUTFALL #1 AT THE
POINT OF ANALYSIS)

22.06 ac.
CN=72

Tc=0.19 hrs.

SITE
OUTFALL #1

SOIL TYPE
134D

SOIL TYPE
127B

SOIL TYPE
134C

PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE, TYPICAL. NOTE, THE MONTE VISTA
AVENUE & AZALEA DRIVE DISTURBANCES ARE LOCATED WITHIN EXISTING
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THESE DISTURBANCES WILL NOT INCREASE THE

IMPERVIOUS AREAS AND THEIR DRAINAGE PATTERNS AND GROUND COVERS
(PAVEMENT) WILL BE RETURNED TO THEIR PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS

AFTER THE PROPOSED UTILITY CONNECTIONS ARE MADE. THESE
DISTURBANCES ARE ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE VRRM WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS.

PROPOSED SWM FACILITY TO PROVIDE ONSITE
WATER QUALITY & QUANTITY TREATMENT

PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE, TYPICAL. NOTE, THE
LAND DISTURBANCES LOCATED WITHIN THE 'POST-DEV.

DA1A' SUBAREA WILL RECEIVE WATER QUALITY
TREATMENT VIA THE PROPOSED ONSITE SWM FACILITY.

NOTE:
THE UPLAND PRE-DEVELOPMENT RUNOFF  (NOT
PROPOSED TO BE DISTURBED) FROM AZALEA DRIVE
STORM SEWER LOCATED BETWEEN 217 & 219 AZALEA
DRIVE WILL BE CAPTURED & REDIRECTED AROUND THE
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT. THIS RUNOFF WILL BE
RELEASED INTO ITS SAME PRE-DEVELOPMENT CHANNEL.
BECAUSE THE OFFSITE RUNOFF IS BEING REDIRECTED IN
THE POST-DEVELOPMENT STATE AND IS NOT MODIFIED,
IT IS NOT PART OF THIS DEVELOPMENT's 9VAC25-870-66
COMPUTATIONS. SEE SHEET 17 FOR ITS DRAINAGE AREA.

'POST-DEV. DA 1B' REPRESENTS
DISTURBED AREAS THAT ARE NOT
DETAINED AND ARE ACCOUNTED FOR
IN THE CHANNEL & FLOOD PROTECTION
ANALYSIS (9VAC25-870-66).

POST-DEV. DA 1B (UNDETAINED & RELEASED
TO SITE OUTFALL #1 AT POINT OF ANALYSIS)

0.40 ac., CN=82, Tc=0.10 hrs.

PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT.

PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT. EASEMENT
COINCIDES WITH SWM/BMP PRIVATE
ACCESS EASEMENT.

PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE ACCESS
EASEMENT. EASEMENT TO EXTEND TO
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, AS SHOWN.

PROPOSED LIMITS OF
DISTURBANCES

MONTE VISTA AVENUE(30' PUBLIC R/W)

MIDDLETON LANE

(VAR. WIDTH

PUBLIC R/W)

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

PO
ST

-D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
ST

O
RM

W
AT

ER
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
PL

AN

1"=50'

43

OVERALL DRAINAGE AREA TO THE POINT OF ANALYSIS

POST-DEVELOPMENT SUBAREAS

LIMITS OF SOIL BOUNDARY

TIME OF CONCENTRATION PATH

DENOTES CHANGE IN FLOW TYPE

SUBJECT PROPERTY LIMITS

PROPOSED LIMITS OF CRITICAL SLOPES DISTURBANCES

EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPES TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED

PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE MAINTENANCE EASEMENT

PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT

POST-DEVELOPMENT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN LEGEND

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
, S

EE
TH

IS
 S

HE
ET

M
AT

CH
LI

NE
, S

EE
 T

HI
S

SH
EE

T 
& 

SH
EE

T 
42

SEE SHEET 47 FOR THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NARRATIVE

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
 400 BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' OF OLF w/ D D ELEV.=4' & 50' OF CHNL. FLOW w/ D D ELEV.=12' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' OF OLF w/ D ELEV.=7' D ELEV.=7'  ELEV.=7' 375' OF CONC. FLOW w/ D ELEV.=28'  D ELEV.=28'   ELEV.=28'  1,235' OF CHANNEL FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IMPERVIOUS AREAS ARE ASSUMED AND INCLUDED IN THE POST-DEV. DA 1A STORMWATER QUANTITY CALCULATIONS FOR A POTENTIAL FUTURE HOME LOCATED BETWEEN PROPOSED LOTS 10 & 11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-041 (TO REMAIN) TOP=438.98 II=430.79 IO=430.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER SCS TR-55 MANUAL) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Construction notes for Stormwater Management Plans 1. A geotechnical engineer is to be present during construction of dams. 2. Pipe and riser joints are to be watertight within stormwater management facilities. 3. For temporary sediment traps or basins which are to be converted to permanent stormwater management facilities; conversion is not to take place until the site is stabilized, and permission has been obtained from the City erosion control inspector.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
50



LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10
LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15

LOT 20

LOT 38 LOT 37 LOT 36 LOT 35 LOT 34
LOT 33 LOT 32 LOT 31 LOT 30 LOT 29 LOT 28

LOT 27
LOT 26

LOT 25
LOT 24

LOT 23
LOT 22LOT 21

LOT 16
LOT 19LOT 18LOT 17

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 2

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

LOT 42

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

COLES

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 3

LOT 39LOT 41 LOT 40

LOT 1

LOT 43LOT 44
LOT 45

GARAGE

BLAINE
SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

ROSEMUNDSHEFFIELD

GARAGE
GARAGE

COLES

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

GARAGE

BLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGEGARAGE

BLAINEBLAINE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

SHEFFIELD

GARAGE

GARAGE

BLAINE

GARAGE

ROSEMUND

LOT 11

C
C

C C C C C C

C
C

C
C

C
C

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC

C

C C C C C C C C C C

SOIL TYPE
134D

SOIL TYPE
127B

SOIL TYPE
134CPROPOSED ESC LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE,

TYPICAL. THE BOUNDARY FOR THE LIMITS
OF DISTURBANCE, WHICH TOTALS 9.89ac.,
DEFINES THE BOUNDARY FOR THE VRRM

WATER QUALITY CALCULATIONS.

AZALEA DRIVE

MONTE VISTA
AVENUE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
PA

RK

AV
EN

UE

MONTE VISTA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED WITHIN
EXISTING PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THERE WILL NOT BE AN

INCREASE IN IMPERVIOUS AREAS IN MONTE VISTA AVENUE IN
THE POST-DEVELOPMENT STATE AND THE POST-DEVELOPMENT

GROUND COVERS WILL BE RETURNED TO THEIR
PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS AFTER THE SANITARY SEWER
CONSTRUCTION. THE MONTE VISTA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS

ARE ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE VRRM WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS. NOTE: IMPERVIOUS AREAS ARE ASSUMED
AND INCLUDED IN THE VRRM CALCULATIONS
FOR A POTENTIAL FUTURE HOME LOCATED

BETWEEN PROPOSED LOTS 10 & 11.

SOIL TYPE
134D

SOIL TYPE
127B

SOIL TYPE
134C

PROPOSED ESC LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE,
TYPICAL. THE BOUNDARY FOR THE LIMITS
OF DISTURBANCE, WHICH TOTALS 9.89ac.,
DEFINES THE BOUNDARY FOR THE VRRM

WATER QUALITY CALCULATIONS.

AZALEA DRIVE

MONTE VISTA
AVENUE

JE
FF

ER
SO

N 
PA

RK

AV
EN

UE

MONTE VISTA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS ARE LOCATED WITHIN
EXISTING PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. THERE WILL NOT BE AN

INCREASE IN IMPERVIOUS AREAS IN MONTE VISTA AVENUE IN
THE POST-DEVELOPMENT STATE AND THE POST-DEVELOPMENT

GROUND COVERS WILL BE RETURNED TO THEIR
PRE-DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS AFTER THE SANITARY SEWER
CONSTRUCTION. THE MONTE VISTA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS

ARE ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE VRRM WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ST
O

RM
W

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

PL
AN

- 
W

AT
ER

 Q
UA

LI
TY

1"=60'

44

PROPOSED LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

LIMITS OF SOIL BOUNDARY

SUBJECT PROPERTY LIMITS

PROPOSED LIMITS OF CRITICAL SLOPES DISTURBANCES

EXISTING CRITICAL SLOPES TO REMAIN UNDISTURBED

VRRM POST-DEVELOPMENT IMPERVIOUS AREAS

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN LEGEND

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREAS
LOCATED WITHIN PROPOSED

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREAS
LOCATED WITHIN PROPOSED

LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

POST-DEVELOPMENT

PRE-DEVELOPMENT

SEE SHEET 47 FOR THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NARRATIVE

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-041 (TO REMAIN) TOP=438.98 II=430.79 IO=430.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
453

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
 400 BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
Paved

AutoCAD SHX Text
Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP INV=435.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH I.I.=442.35 I.O.=442.28 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-047 (TO REMAIN) RIM=455.67 I.I.=449.10 I.O.=449.07 

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
442

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
462

AutoCAD SHX Text
458

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
454

AutoCAD SHX Text
472

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-041 (TO REMAIN) TOP=438.98 II=430.79 IO=430.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
444

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
428

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH EX MH 18-046 (TO BE ABANDON) TOP=447.21 IN=440.86 (8" TC) IN=440.89 (LAT) OUT=440.78 (8" TC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. MH TOP=450.13 I.I.=438.86 I.O.=438.86 

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
452

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
474

AutoCAD SHX Text
466

AutoCAD SHX Text
478

AutoCAD SHX Text
464

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
456

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
448

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
468

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CAST IRON W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" TERRA COTTA SEWER WITH LINER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDON 2" GALV. W/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 2" PVC GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60



SEE THIS SHEET FOR
SCALED PROFILES OF
THE SWM FACILITY, TYP.

PROPOSED  MIN.
12' WIDE TOP OF
DAM ELEV=409'.

SEE 'RIPRAP LINED
CHANNEL- DESIGN
REQUIREMENTS'
ON THIS SHEET.

= LD 1.0'

3:1 3:1

NO SCALE

PROPOSED 12' WIDE  STONE
SWM ACCESS TO WET POND
FOR POTENTIAL MAINTENANCE.

PROPOSED 55' WIDE VDOT CL. AI
RIPRAP LINED EMERGENCY SPILLWAY

w/ 3:1 SIDE SLOPES & FILTER FABRIC
UNDERLAYMENT (STONE DEPTH=12").

SPILLWAY CREST ELEV.=407.33'.

TO PREVENT FLOTATION THE RISER
BASE SHALL BE FIRMLY EMBEDDED 6"
INTO AN 18" THICK REINFORCED
CONCRETE FOUNDATION THAT IS 8'x8'.

PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE
MAINTENANCE ESMT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL USE NUTRIENT RICH
TOPSOIL FOR  THE AQUATIC BENCH & WETLANDS
CELL AND SHALL ENSURE HEALTHY GROWTH OF

PLANTINGS DURING THE FIRST YEAR (TYP.)

PROPOSED 6' DEEP FOREBAY TO
PROVIDE PRETREATMENT UPLAND
OF MAIN CELL & WETLAND CELL.

10
' W

ID
E,

 1
2"

 D
EE

P
A

Q
U

A
TI

C 
BE

N
CH

WETLANDS
CELL

PROPOSED VDOT STD. EW-2 w/ 45°
WING WALLS. SEE DETAIL ON  SHEET 46.

SEE THIS SHEET & SHEETS
21A & 46 FOR ADDITIONAL

DESIGN INFORMATION.

PROPOSED FLAT AREA (TOP ELEV.=399.33) TO BE
LINED WITH RIPRAP. AREA TO BE LOCATED

DOWNSTREAM FROM STR. 299 & THE RIPRAP
LINED DITCH. AREA TO SERVE AS OUTLET

PROTECTION . SEE 'PROPOSED OUTLET
PROTECTION DETAIL' & SECTIONS ON THIS SHEET.

MAIN CELL,
MWSE=400'

FOREBAY
CELL

PROPOSED AERATOR, SEE
SHEET 46 FOR DETAIL.

PROPOSED WET WELL, SEE
SHEET 46 FOR DETAIL.

PROPOSED GRAVEL ACCESS TO SWM
FACILITY STRUCTURES, WITH A
TURNAROUND AREA, TYPICAL.

PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE ACCESS
EASEMENT. EASEMENT TO EXTEND TO
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, AS SHOWN.

PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT. EASEMENT
COINCIDES WITH SWM/BMP PRIVATE
ACCESS EASEMENT.

PROPOSED SWM/BMP
PRIVATE MAINTENANCE
EASEMENT.

EASEMENT NOTES
1. SEE SHEETS 12, 13 & 14A FOR THE PROPOSED

DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.
2. SEE SHEETS 12, 14A, 43  AND THIS SHEET FOR

THE PROPOSED SWM/BMP PRIVATE
MAINTENANCE EASEMENT AND THE PROPOSED
SWM/BMP PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENT.

BASIN SECTION AND OUTFALL BASIN SPILLWAY

PROPOSED 55' WIDE VDOT CL. AI
RIPRAP LINED EMERGENCY

SPILLWAY w/ 3:1 SIDE SLOPES &
FILTER FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT.

SPILLWAY CREST ELEV.=407.33'.

TO PREVENT FLOATATION THE
RISER BASE & BARREL AND THE
WET WELL MANHOLE SHALL BE
ANCHORED IN A FOUNDATION.
SEE SHEET 46 FOR DETAILS OF

THESE STRUCTURES.

PROPOSED MIN. 12' WIDE
TOP OF DAM ELEV=409'

PROPOSED FLAT RIPRAP LINED
OUTLET PROTECTION w/ FILTER

FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT (SEE
THIS SHEET FOR RIPRAP DESIGN &

SHEET 46 FOR FILTER FABRIC
DETAIL). OUTLET PROTECTION

TOP ELEV.=399.33'.

PROPOSED VDOT STD. EW-1
ENDWALL WITH 45° WING WALLS.

SEE SHEET 46 FOR DETAILS.

PROPOSED 6' DEEP FOREBAY TO
PROVIDE PRETREATMENT UPLAND
OF MAIN CELL & WETLAND CELL.

WET POND TO INCLUDE AN
AERATOR. SEE SHEET 46 FOR
DETAILS, OR EQUIVALENT.

PROPOSED 1' DEEP
WETLANDS CELL.

PROPOSED
6' DEEP

MAIN CELL

MWSE=
400'

PROPOSED STR. 302 TO SERVE
AS THE RISER STRUCTURE. SEE
'RISER DETAIL' ON SHEET 46.

PROPOSED CONC. CRADLES
TO BE INSTALLED ON

STRUCTURES 299 & 301. SEE
SHEET 40A FOR DETAILS.

PROPOSED 38.25 LF OF Ø4"
INVERTED HDPE PIPE TO PASS
THROUGH INTERNAL BAFFLE

PROPOSED WET WELL. SEE 'WET
WELL DETAIL' ON SHEET 46.

8' WIDE VDOT CL. AI RIPRAP LINED WETLANDS CELL SPILLWAY CREST ELEV.=399'.
SPILLWAY TO CONVEY INITIAL LOW-FLOW RUNOFF FROM FOREBAY CELL TO
WETLANDS CELL VIA THE LOWER SPILLWAY CREST ELEVATION.

1.5' WIDE GABION BASKETS FILLED WITH STONE TO SERVE AS AN
INTERNAL DAM. STONE FILLED BASKETS TOP ELEV.=401'. GABION
BASKETS TO INCLUDE A 5' SECTION WITH A TOP ELEV. OF 400' TO
CONVEY RUNOFF ROM THE WETLANDS CELL TO THE MAIN CELL.

PROPOSED MIN. 12' WIDE
TOP OF DAM ELEV=409'

THREE (3) PROPOSED 1.5' WIDE
GABION BASKETS FILLED WITH STONE

TO SERVE AS INTERNAL BAFFLES.
STONE FILLED BASKETS TOP

ELEV.=401' (12" ABOVE THE MWSE).

MINIMUM OUTLET PROTECTION
REQUIRED BELOW STR. 299

 (L=19', W1=9', W2=22', D=26")

OUTLET PROTECTION NOTES:
1. THE AREA IMMEDIATELY DOWNSTREAM FROM

STR. 299 & THE PROPOSED RIPRAP LINED
DITCH SHALL BE FLAT WITH A 0% GRADE. THIS
FLAT AREA SHALL HAVE AN UNDERLAYMENT &
A STONE TOP ELEVATION OF 399.33'.

2. MINIMUM OUTLET PROTECTION DIMENSIONS
ARE MET/PROVIDED (INDEPENDENTLY FROM
EACH OTHER) FOR BOTH THE RIPRAP LINED
DITCH AND STR. 299.

3. SEE THE 'RIPRAP LINED OUTLET PROTECTION
DESIGN REQUIREMENT' NOTE #4 ON THIS
SHEET FOR THE STONE MASS-PERCENT RATIO
TO BE UTILIZED AT THE LOW AREA.

MINIMUM OUTLET PROTECTION
REQUIRED BELOW RIPRAP CHANNEL

 (L=5', W1=6', W2=8', D=26")

STR. 299

V-NOTCHED RIPRAP
LINED CHANNEL

SECTION A,
STA 0+00

SECTION B,
STA 0+05

SECTION C,
STA 0+19

SECTION D,
STA 0+00

SECTION A

PROPOSED OUTLET PROTECTION
REQUIRED BELOW RIPRAP LINED

CHANNEL  (MIN. L=5', W1=6', W2=8', D=26")

SECTION B

PROPOSED OUTLET PROTECTION
REQUIRED BELOW RIPRAP LINED

CHANNEL  (MIN. L=5', W1=6', W2=8', D=26")

SECTION C

PROPOSED OUTLET PROTECTION
REQUIRED BELOW STR. 299

 (L=19', W1=9', W2=22', D=26")

SECTION D

PROPOSED OUTLET PROTECTION
REQUIRED BELOW STR. 299

 (L=19', W1=9', W2=22', D=26")

SEE 'PROPOSED OUTLET PROTECTION
DETAIL' ON THIS SHEET FOR
LOCATIONS OF SECTIONS A, B, C & D.

C

1.5' WIDE GABION BASKETS FILLED
WITH STONE TO SERVE AS AN
INTERNAL DAM & TO SEPARATE
THE MAIN CELL FROM THE
WETLANDS & FOREBAY CELLS.
STONE FILLED BASKETS TOP
ELEV.=401' (12" ABOVE THE MWSE).

8' WIDE VDOT CL. AI RIPRAP LINED
WETLANDS CELL SPILLWAY CREST
ELEV.=399'. SPILLWAY TO CONVEY
RUNOFF FROM FOREBAY CELL TO
WETLAND CELL

SHORTEST FLOW PATH (SFP) RATIO,
SFP / L,  MUST BE  > 0.80:
SFP RATIO = 78'/78' = 1.0

THREE (3) 1.5' WIDE GABION
BASKETS FILLED WITH STONE TO
SERVE AS INTERNAL BAFFLES.
THESE INTERNAL BAFFLES WILL
EXTEND THE FLOW PATH. STONE
FILLED BASKETS TOP ELEV.=401'
(12" ABOVE THE MWSE).

FLOW PATH RATIO, LFP / L,  MUST BE
3:1 OR GREATER;
FLOW PATH RATIO = 289'/78' = 3.7

A 5' SECTION OF THE
GABION BASKETS TO

HAVE A TOP ELEV. OF
400' AT THIS LOCATION

TO CONVEY RUNOFF
FROM THE WETLANDS

CELL TO THE MAIN CELL.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ST
O

RM
W

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

D
ET

AI
LS

AS SHOWN

45

RIPRAP LINED CHANNEL- DESIGN REQUIREMENTS:
1. RIPRAP LINED CHANNEL SHALL BE A V-NOTCHED DITCH WITH 3:1 SIDE SLOPES AND HAVE A DITCH DEPTH OF 1' AT ITS

CENTER LINE.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A CLASS II FILTER FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT MEETING MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN

TABLE 3.19-D OF THE VESCH STANDARD & SPECIFICATION 3.19, AS SHOWN ON SHEET 46. FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE KEYED
INTO THE EXISTING GROUND A MINIMUM OF 12" AT ITS ENDS & ALONG THE ENTIRE PERIMETER.

3. PLACEMENT OF FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE DONE IMMEDIATELY AFTER DITCH SLOPE PREPARATION. EDGES OF THE FILTER
SHEETS SHALL OVERLAP AT LEAST 9".

4. STONE PLACEMENT SHALL FOLLOW IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLACEMENT OF THE FILTER. RIPRAP SHALL BE PLACED SO THAT IT
PRODUCES A DENSE WELL-GRADED MASS OF STONE WITH MINIMAL VOIDS. THE FINISHED SLOPE SHALL BE FREE OF
POCKETS OF SMALL STONE OR CLUSTERS OF LARGE STONES. THE TOTAL STONE DEPTH SHALL BE 22". THE FOLLOWING
MASS-PERCENT STONE RATIO SHALL BE INSTALLED:

55%- CL. AI RIPRAP
15%- #3 STONE
15%- #1 STONE
15%- #57 STONE

5. TOP OF CHANNEL BANKS SHALL TIE INTO EXISTING GROUND WITH A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2:1.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE A MEETING WITH AN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR AT LEAST 24 HOURS IN

ADVANCE OF THE CHANNEL CONSTRUCTION. TICKETS FROM THE QUARRY WILL BE REVIEWED BEFORE STONE PLACEMENT
TO ENSURE CORRECT STONE SIZES. SEE NOTES ON THIS PLAN FOR MINIMUM DESIGN REQUIREMENTS.

RIPRAP LINED OUTLET PROTECTION- DESIGN REQUIREMENTS:
1. MINIMUM OUTLET PROTECTION DIMENSIONS FOR THE PROPOSED WET POND AND V-NOTCHED CHANNEL SHALL

BE MET INDEPENDENTLY OF EACH OTHER, MEETING THE MINIMUM DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.
2. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE & GRADE THE PROPOSED LOW AREA WHERE THE OUTLET PROTECTION IS PROPOSED,

PREPARING FOR THE STONE's BASE. CONTRACTOR SHALL THEN INSTALL A CLASS II FILTER FABRIC UNDERLAYMENT MEETING
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN TABLE 3.19-D OF THE VESCH STANDARD & SPECIFICATION 3.19, AS SHOWN ON
SHEET 46. THE FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE KEYED INTO THE EXISTING GROUND A MINIMUM OF 12" AT ITS ENDS & ALONG THE
ENTIRE PERIMETER.

3. PLACEMENT OF FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE DONE IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE OUTLET PROTECTION's BASE PREPARATION. EDGES
OF THE FILTER SHEETS SHALL OVERLAP AT LEAST 9".

4. STONE PLACEMENT SHALL FOLLOW IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE PLACEMENT OF THE FILTER. A TOTAL STONE DEPTH OF 26"
SHALL BE PLACED. THE FOLLOWING MASS-PERCENT STONE RATIO SHALL BE INSTALLED:

55%- CL. I RIPRAP
15%- CL. AI RIPRAP
15%- #3 STONE
15%- #1 STONE

5. OUTLET PROTECTION SHALL TIE INTO EXISTING GROUND AT A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2:1.
6. CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE A MEETING WITH AN ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT INSPECTOR AT LEAST 24 HOURS IN

ADVANCE OF THE OUTLET PROTECTION CONSTRUCTION. TICKETS FROM THE QUARRY WILL BE REVIEWED BEFORE STONE
PLACEMENT TO ENSURE CORRECT STONE SIZES. SEE NOTES AND DESIGN ON THIS PLAN FOR MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS.

NOTE:
CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE VSMP
ADMINISTRATOR 24-HOURS BEFORE
ANY ANTICIPATED CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES FOR THE BMP. THIS IS
INCLUSIVE OF PERMANENT
STRUCTURES INSTALLED DURING
THE ESC CONSTRUCTION PHASES.

PROPOSED LEVEL II WET POND & RIPRAP LINED CHANNEL DETAIL
SCALE 1"=20'

PROPOSED OUTLET PROTECTION DETAIL
SCALE 1"=20'

LEVEL II WET POND LANDSCAPING PLAN
SCALE 1"=20'

LEVEL II WET POND FLOW PATH PLAN
SCALE 1"=20'

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
438

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
426

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
436

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
 400 BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D =

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
V =

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.69 ft/s

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.38 ft

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q =

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.50 cfs

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q =

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.44 cfs

AutoCAD SHX Text
398.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
398.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
393.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
394.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
394.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9%

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-yr PEAK WSE=407.97 10-yr PEAK WSE=407.44 2-yr PEAK WSE=405.17 1-yr PEAK WSE=404.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-yr PEAK WSE=407.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL EMBANKMENT IN ACCORDANCE w/ THE DESIGNS SHOWN IN THIS SET, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5- 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL WITH HANDRAILS, BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
412

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
0% SLOPE AT 399.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0% SLOPE AT 399.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO TIE PROPOSED RIPRAP LINED OUTLET PROTECTION INTO 12" DEEP VDOT STD. CL. AI RIPRAP LINED EMERGENCY SPILLWAY GRADES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE-IN TO EXISTING GRADE AT 2:1. CONTRACTOR TO STABILIZE WITH EC-2 MATTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
404.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE-IN TO EXISTING GRADE AT 2:1. CONTRACTOR TO STABILIZE WITH EC-2 MATTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
404.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE-IN TO EXISTING GRADE AT 2:1. CONTRACTOR TO STABILIZE WITH EC-2 MATTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
399.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE-IN TO EXISTING GRADE AT 2:1. CONTRACTOR TO STABILIZE WITH EC-2 MATTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR. 299 OUTLET & FACE OF VDOT STD. EW-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO TIE PROPOSED RIPRAP LINED OUTLET PROTECTION INTO 12" DEEP VDOT STD. CL. AI RIPRAP LINED EMERGENCY SPILLWAY GRADES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO TIE PROPOSED RIPRAP LINED OUTLET PROTECTION INTO 12" DEEP VDOT STD. CL. AI RIPRAP LINED EMERGENCY SPILLWAY GRADES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DEEP VDOT STD. CL. AI RIPRAP LINED EMERGENCY SPILLWAY OUTFALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
 400 BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
335sf OF VA

AutoCAD SHX Text
375sf OF PV

AutoCAD SHX Text
495sf OF EC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD83

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED AERATION WITH POWER SUPPLY.  SEE SHEET 46 FOR SHEET 46 FOR  FOR DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
409 TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
409

AutoCAD SHX Text
414

AutoCAD SHX Text
408

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
406

AutoCAD SHX Text
424

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
432

AutoCAD SHX Text
434

AutoCAD SHX Text
418

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
422

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
 400 BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
416

AutoCAD SHX Text
407.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION



Ø4" OPENING
(INV.=399.42') IN THE
BASE OF THE RISER TO
ACCEPT INVERTED PIPE

FROM THE WET WELL.
SEE RISER NOTE #4.

RISER (STR. 302) DETAIL

THE RISER BASE & BARREL
SHALL BE FIRMLY EMBEDDED

6" INTO AN 18" THICK
REINFORCED CONCRETE

FOUNDATION THAT IS 8'x8'.

STR. 302 SHALL INCLUDE
A VDOT STD. B-1
(CONCRETE MANHOLE
BASE WITH A Ø48") &
SHALL SERVE AS THE
RISER's LOWER SECTION.
THIS, IN CONJUNCTION
WITH THE CONCRETE
FOUNDATION, SHALL BE
UTILIZED DURING THE
ESC PHASES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
INSTALL Ø48" MH RINGS ON

TOP OF THE B-1 STRUCTURE,
COMPLETING THE PERMANENT

SWM RISER & CREATING A
RIM ELEVATION OF 406.33'.

RISER (STR. 302) NOTES:
1. ANY TEMPORARY SEGMENTAL RINGS USED DURING THE ESC PHASES

ABOVE THE PERMANENT B-1 BASE SHALL BE REMOVED WITH THE SWM
RISER's PERMANENT UPPER RINGS' INSTALLATION.

2. O-RINGS SHALL BE UTILIZED AT THE JOINTS TO ENSURE A WATERTIGHT
RISER STRUCTURE.

3. ALL ORIFICE OPENINGS SHALL HAVE STATE APPROVED TRASHRACKS,
TYPICAL. SEE THE DETAILS ON THIS SHEET, OR EQUIVALENT, FOR
ADDITIONAL TRASHRACK INFORMATION.

4. Ø4" HDPE INVERTED PIPE RUNNING BETWEEN THE RISER (STR. 302) AND
THE WET WELL TO INCLUDE A GATE VALVE LOCATED INSIDE THE RISER.
GATE VALVE TO BE SET AT OR ABOVE THE BARREL INVERT ELEVATION.
VALVE TO BE CLOSED DURING NORMAL OPERATIONS AND ONLY OPENED IN
THE EVENT THE POND NEEDS TO BE DRAINED WITH A PUMP. OPENING IN
RISER FOR Ø4" HDPE INVERTED PIPE TO BE GROUTED TO FORM A
WATERTIGHT SEAL AT THE PIPE's CONNECTION TO THE RISER.

5. RISER TO INCLUDE VDOT STD. IS-1 STEPS FOR ACCESS & MAINTENANCE.

PERMANENT SWM RISER TO INCLUDE (1)
ONE Ø8 23" LOW-FLOW ORIFICE WITH AN
INVERT ELEV.=400.00' AND (4) FOUR Ø15"
MID-FLOW ORIFICES EVEN SPACED WITH
INVERT ELEVATIONS=404.25'.

WET WELL DETAIL

THE WET WELL SHALL
BE FIRMLY EMBEDDED
6" INTO AN 18" THICK
REINFORCED CONCRETE
FOUNDATION THAT IS
8'x8'.

WET WELL NOTES:
1. INVERTED PIPE TO BE PROTECTED ON BOTH ENDS FROM SEDIMENT

DEPOSITION BY BEING LOCATED INSIDE THE WET WELL (MH-1 WITH
TRASHRACK) AND BEING LOCATED IN THE RISER (STR. 302's
TRASHRACK WITH A GATE VALVE CLOSED DURING NORMAL
OPERATIONS).

2. THE INVERTED PIPE IN THE WET WELL SHALL BE LOCATED NEAR THE
BASE OF THE MANHOLE FOR DRAINING PURPOSES, BUT ELEVATED
ABOVE THE MH's FLOOR, AS SHOWN, TO PROTECT IT FROM POTENTIAL
SEDIMENT DEPOSITION.

3. SEE THE DETAIL ON THIS SHEET, OR EQUIVALENT, FOR TRASHRACK
INFORMATION.

4. A PUMP CAPABLE OF 93.5 GPM CAN DRAIN THE FULL POND IN 24 HOURS.
5. A Ø4" OPENING IN THE WET WELL IS PROVIDED TO ALLOW WATER INTO

THE WELL IN THE EVENT THE POND NEEDS TO BE DRAINED. Ø4"
OPENING TO INCLUDE A TRASH RACK TO LIMIT SEDIMENT DEPOSITION.
NOTE, Ø4" OPENING INVERT CREATES A SLOPED POND FLOOR RANGING
FROM 0.5%-1.0% TOWARDS THE WET WELL, AS SHOWN ON SHEET 45.

WET WELL MH-1 TOP ELEVATION
TO BE SET AT MWSE (400') TO

FACILITATE ACCESS IF
MAINTENANCE IS EVER REQUIRED.

PROPOSED VDOT STD. MH-1,
WITHOUT A STD. FRAME &
COVER. TOP OF VDOT MH-1
(24" OPENING) TO INCLUDE
A TRASHRACK.

Ø4" OPENING (INV.=393.50')
IN THE WET WELL TO ACCEPT

Ø4" HDPE INVERTED PIPE.
SEE 'WET WELL NOTES'.

PROPOSED PUMP WET
WELL (Ø48" I.D.) TO

ACCOMMODATE A
TEMPORARY PUMP

INTAKE IF THE POND
NEEDS TO BE DRAINED.

INTERIOR FLOOR
ELEVATION OF
MH-1=392.50'

Ø4" OPENING
(INV.=393.85') IN THE
WET WELL. SEE 'WET
WELL NOTE' #5.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

ST
O

RM
W

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

D
ET

AI
LS

AS SHOWN

46

(OR EQUIVALENT)

EMBANKMENT NOTES:
THE EMBANKMENT SHALL CONSIST OF A HOMOGENOUS DAM OF APPROVED MATERIALS DETAILED IN
THE GEOTECH REPORT. SEE SHEET 40A FOR THE CONCRETE CRADLE AND DRAINAGE BLANKET AS WELL.

WET POND CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

FACILITY PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ESTABLISH AND MAINTAIN A VEGETATIVE COVERAGE IN THE POND AND ITS BUFFER.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO INSTALL THE WETLAND SHELF AND AQUATIC BENCH PLANTINGS, AS SHOWN, AND USE NUTRIENT RICH SOIL IN

THESE AREAS TO PROMOTE HEALTHY GROWTH AND ROOT DEVELOPMENT.
3. PLANT SELECTION SHALL PROMOTE DIVERSE WILDLIFE AND WATERFOWL USE WITHIN THE STORMWATER WETLAND, AQUATIC BENCH AND

BUFFERS.
4. WOODY VEGETATION MAY NOT BE PLANTED OR ALLOWED TO GROW WITHIN 15 FEET OF THE TOE OF THE EMBANKMENT NOR WITHIN 25 FEET

FROM THE PRINCIPAL SPILLWAY STRUCTURE.
5. A VEGETATED BUFFER SHALL BE PROVIDED THAT EXTENDS AT LEAST 25 FEET OUTWARD FROM THE MAXIMUM WATER SURFACE ELEVATION OF THE

WET POND. PERMANENT STRUCTURES (E.G., BUILDINGS) SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE BUFFER AREA. EXISTING TREES SHALL BE
PRESERVED IN THE BUFFER AREA DURING CONSTRUCTION IF POSSIBLE.

6. THE SOILS IN THE STORMWATER BUFFER AREA ARE OFTEN SEVERELY COMPACTED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS, TO ENSURE STABILITY.
THE DENSITY OF THESE COMPACTED SOILS CAN BE SO GREAT THAT IT EFFECTIVELY PREVENTS ROOT PENETRATION AND, THEREFORE, MAY LEAD TO
PREMATURE MORTALITY OR LOSS OF VIGOR. AS A RULE OF THUMB, PLANTING HOLES SHALL BE THREE TIMES DEEPER AND WIDER THAN THE
DIAMETER OF THE ROOT BALL FOR BALL-AND-BURLAP STOCK, AND FIVE TIMES DEEPER AND WIDER FOR CONTAINER-GROWN STOCK.

7. AVOID SPECIES THAT REQUIRE FULL SHADE, OR ARE PRONE TO WIND DAMAGE. EXTRA MULCHING AROUND THE BASE OF SHRUBS IS STRONGLY
RECOMMENDED AS A MEANS OF CONSERVING MOISTURE AND SUPPRESSING WEEDS.

CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LAYOUT OF ALL WORK COVERED UNDER THESE PLANS.
2. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO THE STANDARDIZED LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE STATE OF VIRGINIA FOR ADDITIONAL

INFORMATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY ITS CONTENTS; HOWEVER ANY NOTES OR SPECIFICATIONS ON THE PLANS SHALL SUPERSEDE
THOSE OUTLINED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS MANUAL (COPIES ARE AVAILABLE FOR A FEE FROM THE VIRGINIA CHAPTER OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY
OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, VIRGINIA NURSERYMEN'S ASSOCIATION, INC. AND THE VIRGINIA SOCIETY OF LANDSCAPE DESIGNERS).

3. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL MEET THE MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS DESCRIBED IN THE CURRENT ISSUE OF THE AMERICAN
STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK,  PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN, 1250 STREET, NW, SUITE 500, WASHINGTON, DC
20005.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD AND NOTIFY THE DESIGNER OF ANY VARIANCE FROM THE PLAN.
5. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING THE LOCATION OF ANY ONSITE UTILITIES (CALL MISS UTILITY 1-800-552-7001

BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION).
6. REFER TO THE APPROVED CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR ANY DETAILED SITE INFORMATION.
7. ALL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH OTHER PARTIES.
8. PLANTS WILL BE PREPARED FOR SHIPMENT IN A MANNER THAT WILL NOT CAUSE DAMAGE TO THE BARK, BUDS, BRANCHES, STEMS, OR OVERALL

SHAPE OF THE STOCK.  CONTAINER GROWN PLANTS WILL BE TRANSPORTED IN THE CONTAINERS IN WHICH THEY HAVE BEEN GROWN.
9. ALL PLANT MATERIAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, SHALL BE UNIFORMLY BRANCHED AND HAVE A VIGOROUS ROOT SYSTEM.  PLANT MATERIAL

SHALL BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS, AND FREE FROM DEFECTS, DECAY, DISEASES, INSECT PEST EGGS, AND ALL FORMS OF INFESTATION.  ALL PLANT
MATERIAL SHALL BE FRESH, FREE FROM TRANSPLANT SHOCK OR VISIBLE WILT.  PLANTS DEEMED UNHEALTHY WILL BE REJECTED.

10.ALL CONTAINER STOCK SHALL HAVE BEEN PROPAGATED IN A CONTAINER LONG ENOUGH FOR THE ROOT SYSTEM TO HAVE DEVELOPED
SUFFICIENTLY TO HOLD ITS SOIL.  CONTAINER STOCK WITH POORLY DEVELOPED ROOT SYSTEMS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

11.PLANTS NOT INSTALLED ON THE DAY OF ARRIVAL ON SITE SHALL BE STORED AND PROTECTED BY THE CONTAINER.  OUTSIDE STORAGE AREAS WILL
BE SHADED AND PROTECTED FROM THE WIND AND SUN.  PLANTS STORED ON SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM ANY DRYING AT ALL TIMES BY
COVERING THE BALLS OR ROOTS WITH MOIST SAWDUST, WET BURLAP, WOOD CHIPS, SHREDDED BARK, PEAT MOSS, OR OTHER SIMILAR MULCHING
MATERIAL.

12.THE OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO SUBSTITUTE PLANT MATERIAL TYPE, SIZE AND/OR QUANTITY.  ANY SUBSTITUTIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY
THE DESIGNER.

13.MINOR FIELD ADJUSTMENTS MAY BE NECESSARY DUE TO SITE CONDITIONS (EX: ROOTBALL AND UTILITY CONFLICT). MAJOR ADJUSTMENTS MUST
BE APPROVED BY THE DESIGNER.

14.NO PLANTING SHALL OCCUR WHEN THE SOIL IS FROZEN.
15.PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN EXISTING SOIL WITH EACH PLANTING PIT EXCAVATED TO A SIZE SUFFICIENT TO CONTAIN THE ENTIRE ROOT

BALL OR ROOT MASS, WITHOUT CRAMPING ROOT STOCK.
16.THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A ONE (1) CALENDAR YEAR 90% CARE AND REPLACEMENT WARRANTY FOR ALL PLANTINGS.  THE PERIOD OF

CARE AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BEGIN AFTER INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF THE COMPLETE INSTALLATION OF ALL PLANTS AND CONTINUE FOR
ONE CALENDAR YEAR.

17.THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE PLANTING ON A DAILY BASIS.
18.THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLANT MATERIAL THAT HAS BEEN DAMAGED BY VANDALISM, FIRE, OR OTHER ACTIVITIES

BEYOND THE CONTRACTOR'S CONTROL.

FACILITY CONSTRUCTION:
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE THE WET POND AS AN E&S CONTROL STRUCTURE, IF SHOWN IN THIS MANNER ON THE APPROVED ESC PLANS. IF

APPLICABLE, THE WET POND SHALL SERVE AS A SEDIMENT BASIN DURING PROJECT CONSTRUCTION. IF THIS IS DONE, THE VOLUME SHALL BE BASED
ON THE MORE STRINGENT SIZING RULE (EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL REQUIREMENT VS. WATER QUALITY TREATMENT REQUIREMENT).
INSTALLATION OF THE PERMANENT RISER SHALL BE INITIATED DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE, AND DESIGN ELEVATIONS SHALL BE SET WITH
FINAL CLEANOUT OF THE SEDIMENT BASIN AND CONVERSION TO THE POST-CONSTRUCTION WET POND IN MIND. THE BOTTOM ELEVATION OF THE
WET POND SHALL BE LOWER THAN THE BOTTOM ELEVATION OF THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN. APPROPRIATE PROCEDURES SHALL BE
IMPLEMENTED TO PREVENT DISCHARGE OF TURBID WATERS WHEN THE BASIN IS BEING CONVERTED INTO A WET POND.

2. WET PONDS SHALL ONLY BE CONSTRUCTED AFTER THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE AREA TO THE POND IS COMPLETELY STABILIZED. IF THE
PROPOSED POND SITE WILL BE USED AS A SEDIMENT TRAP OR BASIN DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DE-WATER,
DREDGE AND RE-GRADE THE SEDIMENT CONTROL FACILITY TO DESIGN DIMENSIONS AFTER THE ORIGINAL SITE CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSEMBLE CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS ON-SITE, MAKING SURE THEY MEET DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS AND ARE PREPARED
AT STAGING AREAS WHEN POSSIBLE.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAR AND STRIP THE PROJECT AREA IF REQUIRED TO THE DESIRED SUB-GRADE.
5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL E&S CONTROLS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING TEMPORARY DE-WATERING DEVICES AND STORMWATER

DIVERSION PRACTICES. ALL AREAS SURROUNDING THE POND THAT ARE GRADED OR DENUDED DURING CONSTRUCTION MUST BE PLANTED WITH
TURF GRASS, NATIVE PLANTINGS, OR OTHER APPROVED METHODS OF SOIL STABILIZATION.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO EXCAVATE THE CORE TRENCH AND INSTALL THE SPILLWAY PIPE.
7. THE RISER AND APPLICABLE OUTFLOW STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSTALLED, AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THE TOP INVERT OF THE

OVERFLOW WEIR IS CONSTRUCTED LEVEL AT THE DESIGN ELEVATION.
8. THE EMBANKMENT SHALL CONSIST OF A HOMOGENOUS DAM OF APPROVED MATERIALS DETAILED IN THE GEOTECH REPORT. SEE SHEET 40A FOR

THE CONCRETE CRADLE AND DRAINAGE BLANKET AS WELL.
9. EXCAVATION AND GRADING TO THE APPROPRIATE ELEVATIONS AND DESIRED CONTOURS SHALL BE ACHIEVED FOR THE POND.
10.THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN CUT WHERE POSSIBLE, OR IN STRUCTURALLY STABILIZED SOILS.
11.THE OUTLET PIPES, INCLUDING DOWNSTREAM RIP-RAP APRON PROTECTION, SHALL BE INSTALLED.
12.EXPOSED SOILS SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH TEMPORARY SEED MIXTURES APPROPRIATE FOR THE POND BUFFER. ALL AREAS ABOVE THE NORMAL

POOL ELEVATION SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED BY HYDROSEEDING OR SEEDING OVER STRAW.
13.THE POND BUFFER AREA SHALL BE PLANTED WITH A VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL THEN INSTALL THE APPROPRIATE

BASIN LANDSCAPING IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS.
14.ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL ADHERE TO THE VIRGINIA DEQ POST CONSTRUCTION BMP CLEARINGHOUSE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH IN DESIGN

SPECIFICATION NUMBER 14.

FACILITY MAINTENANCE:
MAINTENANCE OF THE WET POND(S) IS DRIVEN BY ANNUAL INSPECTIONS THAT EVALUATE THE CONDITION AND PERFORMANCE OF THE POND.
DURING THESE INSPECTIONS THE FOLLOWING TASKS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN THE FIRST YEAR FOLLOWING INSTALLATION, AND
THE OWNER THEREAFTER:
1. MEASURE SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION LEVELS IN THE FOREBAY.
1. MONITOR THE GROWTH OF WETLANDS, TREES AND SHRUBS PLANTED, AS APPLICABLE. RECORD THE SPECIES AND THEIR APPROXIMATE COVERAGE,

AND NOTE THE PRESENCE OF ANY INVASIVE PLANT SPECIES, AS APPLICABLE.
2. INSPECT THE CONDITION OF STORMWATER INLETS TO THE POND FOR MATERIAL DAMAGE, EROSION OR UNDERCUTTING.
3. INSPECT THE BANKS OF UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM CHANNELS FOR EVIDENCE OF SLOUGHING, ANIMAL BURROWS, BOGGY AREAS, WOODY

GROWTH, OR GULLY EROSION THAT MAY UNDERMINE EMBANKMENT INTEGRITY.
4. INSPECT POND OUTFALL CHANNEL FOR EROSION, UNDERCUTTING, RIP-RAP DISPLACEMENT, WOODY GROWTH, ETC.
5. INSPECT CONDITION OF PRINCIPAL SPILLWAY AND RISER FOR EVIDENCE OF SPALLING, JOINT FAILURE, LEAKAGE, CORROSION OR OTHER FAILURES.
6. INSPECT CONDITION OF ALL TRASH RACKS OR FLASHBOARD RISERS FOR EVIDENCE OF CLOGGING, LEAKAGE, DEBRIS ACCUMULATION OR OTHER

FAILURES.
7. INSPECT MAINTENANCE ACCESS TO ENSURE IT IS FREE OF WOODY VEGETATION, AND CHECK TO SEE WHETHER VALVES, MANHOLES AND LOCKS

CAN BE OPENED AND OPERATED IF APPLICABLE.
8. INSPECT INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL SIDE SLOPES OF THE POND FOR EVIDENCE OF SPARSE VEGETATIVE COVER, EROSION, OR SLUMPING, AND MAKE

NEEDED REPAIRS IMMEDIATELY.
9. REPAIR AND REPLACE AS NECESSARY.
PLEASE SEE THE TABLE BELOW FOR ADDITIONAL MAINTENANCE MEASURES:

FACILITY INSPECTION:
MULTIPLE INSPECTIONS ARE CRITICAL TO ENSURE THE BASIN(S) ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED. BECAUSE THE TIMING OF THE INSTALLATION IS
DICTATED BY THE CONTRACTOR, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE  RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE ENGINEER AND INSPECTOR PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION. MULTIPLE SITE VISITS AND INSPECTIONS ARE REQUIRED TO BE SCHEDULED BY THE CONTRACTOR, WITH THE ENGINEER AND
INSPECTOR, DURING THE FOLLOWING STAGES OF THE WET POND'S  CONSTRUCTION PROCESS:

1. PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING
2. INITIAL SITE PREPARATION (INCLUDING INSTALLATION OF PROJECT E&S CONTROLS)
3. EXCAVATION/GRADING (E.G., INTERIM/FINAL ELEVATIONS)
4. WET POND INSTALLATION (E.G., INTERIM AND FINAL ELEVATIONS)
5. INSTALLATION OF THE EMBANKMENT, THE RISER/PRIMARY SPILLWAY, AND THE OUTLET STRUCTURE(S).
6. PLANTING AND VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION PHASE (WITH AN EXPERIENCED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRESENT)
7. FINAL INSPECTION (DEVELOP A PUNCH LIST FOR FACILITY ACCEPTANCE)

GENERAL SWM NOTES:
1. STATE APPROVED TRASH RACKS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL ORIFICE OPENINGS. SEE

DETAILS ON THIS SHEET, OR EQUIVALENT, FOR INSTALLATION.
2. A CONCRETE FOUNDATION SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE RISER STRUCTURE MEETING

MINIMUM VESCH 3.14 SPECIFICATIONS.
3. THE DOWNSTREAM EMBANKMENT SIDE SLOPES OF ALL PERMANENT FACILITIES SHALL

HAVE A MAXIMUM 3:1 SLOPE.
4. IF THE  PERMANENT SWM FACILITY IS USED AS A TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAPPING

DEVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PERMANENT SWM RISER,
BARREL, SPILLWAY & EMBANKMENT SHALL BE COMPLETED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION
OF THE TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAPPING FACILITY TO THE FULLEST EXTENT POSSIBLE.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CONVERT THE TEMPORARY ESC FACILITY TO A
PERMANENT SWM FACILITY UNTIL THE ESC INSPECTOR APPROVES THE CONVERSION. AT
THE TIME OF THE ESC FACILITY's CONVERSION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE
SEDIMENT LADEN MATERIAL AND SHALL ENSURE THE GRADES AND MINIMUM VOLUME
SHOWN ON THE SWM PLAN ARE ACHIEVED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REASONABLE
MINIMIZE SOIL COMPACTION DURING THE CONVERSION.

(OR EQUIVALENT)

(OR EQUIVALENT)

(OR EQUIVALENT)

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
410

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
390

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+10

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
 THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REASONABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL



(OR EQUIVALENT)

3/29/24

ST
O

RM
W

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

CO
M

PL
IA

NC
E 

SU
M

M
AR

Y

NONE

47

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S

RE
VI

SI
O

N 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

D
AT

E

JOB NO.

SHEET NO.

PR
O

JE
CT

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

SCALE

AZ
AL

EA
 S

PR
IN

G
S 

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N 

- 
FI

NA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

202180

20
0 

G
AR

R
ET

T 
ST

R
EE

T,
 S

U
IT

E 
K.

 - 
 C

H
AR

LO
TT

ES
VI

LL
E,

 V
A 

 2
29

02
  -

  4
34

.2
93

.3
71

9
IN

IT
IA

L 
SU

BM
IT

TA
L

8/
13

/2
02

1

8/23/24

2N
D

 S
UB

M
IT

TA
L

3/
10

/2
02

3
3R

D
 S

UB
M

IT
TA

L
12

/8
/2

02
3

4T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
3/

29
/2

02
4

5T
H 

SU
BM

IT
TA

L
6/

12
/2

02
4

SI
G

NA
TU

RE
 S

ET
8/

23
/2

02
4

CHANNEL PROTECTION COMPLIANCE WITH VAC 25-870-66, VIA SUBSECTION B.3.a:FLOOD PROTECTION COMPLIANCE WITH VAC 25-870-66, VIA SUBSECTION C.2.b:

SUBMITTED WITH THE PLANS

SUBMITTED WITH THE PLANS

SUBMITTED WITH THE PLANS

SHEET 1

SUBMITTED WITH THE PLANS

SUBMITTED WITH THE PLANS

SUBMITTED WITH THE PLANS

SUBMITTED WITH THE PLANS

THIS SHEET

THIS SHEET &
SHEETS 45 & 46

SWM REPORT
PROVIDED

N/A

THIS INFORMATION IS SEALED

2' PR. & EX. INTERVALS PROVIDED

SITE OUTFALL #1 SHOWN ON SHT 42 & 43

SHEETS 42 & 43
SHEET 43
ESC SHEETS & SHEETS 43 & 44

SHEETS 12-14, 42-44 & THROUGHOUT SET

EXISTING CONDITIONS, SHEETS 2-6
SHEETS 8-14 & THROUGHOUT THE SET

SHEETS 42-44

THIS SHEET &
SHEET 46

STANLEY MARTIN COMPANIES, LLC
11710 PLAZA  AMERICA DRIVE, SUITE 1100
RESTON, VA 20190

LEVEL II WET POND

LOCATED OFF AZALEA DRIVE (PREDOMINANT HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP
TYPE 134C & 134D)

MOORES CREEK TO RIVANNA RIVER WATERSHED

WET POND TREATS 9.60 ACRES OF ONSITE AREAS & A TOTAL DRAINAGE
AREA OF 22.06 ACRES.

THE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM FOR THE LEVEL II WET POND CAN BE FOUND
ON SHEET 46.  IT GENERALLY CONSISTS OF CLEANING IT ANNUALLY OF
TRASH AND DEBRIS AND THE ORIFICES, TRASH RACKS, SPILLWAYS AND
OUTFALL PIPES ARE TO BE CONFIRMED TO BE WORKING AS INTENDED.
OWNER SHALL CLEAN & REPAIR THE FACILITY AS NECESSARY IMMEDIATELY.

BMP DATA FOR THIS PROJECT:

BMP OWNERSHIP INFORMATION:

TYPE OF BMP INSTALLED:

GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION
(HYDROLOGIC UNIT CODE)

WATERBODY THE BMP IS
ULTIMATELY DISCHARGING INTO:

No. OF ACRES TREATED BY BMPs:

DESCRIPTION OF REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE:

STORMWATER QUANTITY SUMMARIES FOR 'DA 1'

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT NARRATIVE

SHEET 1 & APPLICATIONS

SUBMITTED WITH THE PLANS

MAINTENANCE NOTES:
PRIVATE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENTS
LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTIES THAT CONTAIN THE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY AND THE
STORMWATER PIPING & STRUCTURES SHALL BE
DEDICATED TO THE HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

STRUCTURES CONTROLLING OR LIMITING BMP DRAINAGE
AREAS (i.e. DOWNSPOUTS, ROOF LEADER CONVEYANCES,
ROOF PEAKS, FINE GRADING, BERMS, YARD INLETS, etc.)
ARE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION AND ENFORCEMENT UNDER
THE VSMP PROGRAM FOR COMPLIANCE.

OVERALL SUMMARY:
THE AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION's PROPOSED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPLIES WITH PART IIB STORMWATER REQUIREMENTS. THE
AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION IS GENERALLY LOCATED IN A RAVINE, WHICH WAS CREATED IN PART FROM THE SURROUNDING DEVELOPED LOTS
ALONG AZALEA DRIVE AND MONTE VISTA AVENUE.

THE BULK OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS AND DISTURBANCES WILL BE TREATED FOR STORMWATER QUALITY AND QUANTITY VIA A NEW SWM
FACILITY. THIS NEW FACILITY, A LEVEL II WET POND, WILL ALSO CAPTURE UPLAND RUNOFF FROM SOME OF THE EXISTING HOMES ALONG AZALEA
DRIVE AND MONTE VISTA AVENUE.  THERE IS ALSO AN EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM IN AZALEA DRIVE THAT OUTFALLS ONTO THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY VIA STORM SEWER IN HUNTSMAN RUN WAY. THIS EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM WILL BE REDIRECTED THROUGH THE AZALEA SPRINGS
DEVELOPMENT WITH THE PROPOSED PLAN, AND WILL CONTINUE TO ULTIMATELY DISCHARGE TO THE CHANNEL DOWNSTREAM FROM THE SUBDIVISION
LIKE IT DOES IN THE PRE-DEVELOPMENT STATE. WITH THE REDIRECTION OF THIS STORM SEWER, THE PLAN WILL CREATE A RIPRAP LINED OUTFALL
THAT THE EXISTING STORM SEWER CURRENTLY LACKS.  A SECOND EXISTING STORM SEWER SYSTEM FROM AZALEA DRIVE ALSO OUTFALLS ONTO THE
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AT THE SOUTHERN END. THIS STORM SEWER SYSTEM WILL BE REDIRECTED AROUND THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND
WILL ALSO CONTINUE TO DISCHARGE TO ITS SAME PRE-DEVELOPMENT CHANNEL AFTER BEING FIRST RELEASED ONTO A RIPRAP LINED OUTFALL THAT
THE CURRENT/PRE-DEVELOPMENT STORM SEWER LACKS.

THE IMPROVEMENTS FROM THE SUBDIVISION WILL GENERATE A PHOSPHOROUS LOADING. THIS PHOSPHOROUS LOADING WILL BE MITIGATED
THROUGH THE AFOREMENTIONED LEVEL II WET POND. ALSO, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AZALEA SPRINGS' APPROVED CRITICAL SLOPE WAIVER, THE
ONSITE LEVEL II WET POND PROPOSED PROVIDES 110% OF THE ONSITE PHOSPHOROUS REMOVAL REQUIRED.

NOTE: THE INITIAL LOW-FLOW RUNOFF WILL ENTER THE POND'S FOREBAY VIA STORM SEWER (STRUCTURE 5). THIS INITIAL LOW-FLOW RUNOFF WILL
THEN BE CONVEYED TO THE WETLANDS CELL VIA A SPILLWAY CREST ELEVATION (399') LOCATED BELOW THE MWSE AT THE INTERFACE OF THE
WETLANDS AND FOREBAY CELLS. AFTER THIS INITIAL LOW-FLOW, HIGHER FLOWS WILL ENTER THE MAIN CELL FROM THE FOREBAY AND WETLANDS
CELLS VIA AN OVERTOPPING OF THE POND'S INTERNAL TOP OF DAM LOCATED AT THE MWSE (TOP ELEVATION OF 400').THE INTERNAL DAM WILL BE
CONSTRUCTED OF STONE-FILLED GABION BASKETS. SEE THE 'BASIN SECTION AND OUTFALL' PROFILE ON SHEET 45 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

STORMWATER QUANTITY SUMMARY:
THE POINT OF ANALYSIS FOR THIS PROJECT IS THE DOWNSTREAM EXISTING CHANNEL, AS NOTED ON SHEETS 42 & 43. THE SITE IN THE
PRE-DEVELOPMENT AND POST-DEVELOPMENT SCENARIOS DRAIN TO THIS POINT OF ANALYSIS VIA SITE OUTFALL #1.

IN THE PRE-DEVELOPMENT STATE SITE OUTFALL #1 ACCEPTS BOTH ONSITE AND OFFSITE RUNOFF, AS REPRESENTED ON SHEET 42 AS DA 1. A PORTION
OF THE OFFSITE RUNOFF STEMS FROM AN EXISTING STORM PIPE IN HUNTSMAN RUN WAY THAT DISCHARGES DIRECTLY ONTO THE AZALEA SPRINGS
PROPERTY. THIS EXISTING PIPE WILL BE REDIRECTED THROUGH THE DEVELOPMENT IN THE POST-DEVELOPMENT STATE FOR TREATMENT.  PLEASE
NOTE, A SECOND EXISTING STORM SEWER PIPE FROM AZALEA DRIVE DISCHARGES ONTO THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AT THE SOUTHERN END, AS
NOTED ON SHEET 42. THIS RUNOFF IS CAPTURED, ROUTED AROUND THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AND RELEASED INTO ITS SAME PRE-DEVELOPMENT
CHANNEL. BECAUSE THIS OFFSITE RUNOFF IS BEING REDIRECTED IN THE POST-DEVELOPMENT STATE AND IS NOT MODIFIED, IT IS NOT PART OF THIS
DEVELOPMENT's 9VAC25-870-66 COMPUTATIONS. SEE SHEET 17 FOR THIS UPLAND RUNOFF/ DRAINAGE AREA BEING REDIRECTED AROUND THE SITE.
PLEASE ALSO NOTE, THIS BYPASS STORM SEWER & THE DOWNSTREAM OUTLET PROTECTION WERE SIZED FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE WATERSHEDS.

IN THE POST-DEVELOPMENT STATE, SITE OUTFALL #1 REMAINS AND CONTINUES TO OUTFALL TO THE POINT OF ANALYSIS. SITE OUTFALL #1
CONTINUES TO RECEIVE RUNOFF FROM THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND OFFSITE AREAS.  THE POST-DEVELOPMENT RUNOFF IS DEFINED AS DA 1A AND DA
1B. DA 1A RECEIVES ATTENUATION FROM THE PROPOSED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY AND DA 1B REPRESENTS UNDETAINED RUNOFF
RELEASED TO SITE OUTFALL #1. THE PROPOSED FACILITY CAPTURES DA 1A, THE BULK OF THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS AND ITS DISTURBANCES.
BOTH DA 1A AND DA 1B's RUNOFF ARE RELEASED ONTO A FLAT, RIPRAP LINED OUTLET PROTECTION IMMEDIATELY UPLAND OF THE POINT OF
ANALYSIS.

POST-DEVELOPMENT DA 1A & 1B WERE COMPARED TO PRE-DEVELOPMENT DA 1 IN THE 9VAC25-870-66 STORMWATER CHANNEL AND FLOOD
PROTECTION ANALYSES.

IN SUMMARY, CHANNEL PROTECTION IS MET THROUGH 9VAC25-870-66 SECTION B.3.a (ENERGY BALANCE) AND FLOOD PROTECTION IS MET THROUGH
9VAC25-870-66 SECTION C.2.b. (10yr. POST FLOW < 10 yr. PRE FLOW). COMPLIANCE WITH THESE SECTIONS IS ACHIEVED PRIMARILY THROUGH THE
PROPOSED STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITY AND THE REDUCTION OF RUNOFF EXITING THE PROPERTY UNDETAINED.

STORMWATER QUALITY SUMMARY:
WITH THE PROPOSED AZALEA SPRINGS IMPROVEMENTS AND DISTURBANCES A PHOSPHOROUS REMOVAL RATE OF 7.50 lbs/yr IS REQUIRED. THIS WAS
DETERMINED BY USING THE DEQ VIRGINIA RUNOFF REDUCTION METHOD (VRRM) SPREADSHEET FOR NEW DEVELOPMENTS. THE EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL's LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE BOUNDARY OVERLAID ON SHEETS 43 & 44 WAS USED FOR THE VRRM's WATER QUALITY BOUNDARY.

THE AFOREMENTIONED 7.50 lbs/yr STORMWATER QUALITY REQUIREMENT IS MET THROUGH A NEW LEVEL II WET POND. THIS FACILITY REMOVES 8.25
lbs/yr OF PHOSPHOROUS, WHICH IS 110% OF THE REQUIRED ONSITE REMOVAL RATE. THE WET POND WAS SELECTED TO HELP PROMOTE
GROUNDWATER RECHARGE, MITIGATE THE PROPOSED REMOVAL OF WETLANDS AND TO  MINIMIZE THE IMPACT TO WILDLIFE HABITAT.

THE MATERIALS USED TO FABRICATE THE PRECAST CONCRETE
STRUCTURE 6 SHALL MEET THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS:

* VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ROAD & BRIDGE
SPECIFICATIONS FOR PRECAST PRODUCTS

* MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM C478 AND AASHTO M199
* PORTLAND CEMENT MEETS ASTM C150 OR ASTM C595 (AASHTO

M85 OR M240).
* CONCRETE AGGREGATES MEET ASTM C33 (AASHTO M6 OR

M80), EXCEPT FOR GRADATION
* REINFORCING WIRE MEETS ASTM A82, A496, A185, OR A497

(AASHTO M32, M225, M55, OR M221)
* REINFORCING BARS MEET ASTM A615 (AASHTO M31)  
* AIR ENTRAINING MIXTURE MEETS ASTM C260 (AASHTO M154)
* OTHER ADMIXTURES MEET ASTM C494 (AASHTO M194)

THE PRECAST CONCRETE STRUCTURE 6, WHERE APPLICABLE, SHALL
ALSO MEET THE FOLLOWING SPECIFICATIONS:

* PRECAST REINFORCED MANHOLE SECTIONS MEET ASTM C478
(AASHTO M199)

* PRECAST CONCRETE WATER AND WASTEWATER STRUCTURES
MEET ASTM C913, ASTM C857-95 AND AASHTO HS20-44

* MANHOLE JOINTS & GASKETS MEET ASTM C443 (AASHTO M315)
* VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PRECAST

QUALITY ASSURANCE PROGRAM
* NPCA PLANT CERTIFICATION QUALITY ASSURANCE

Attachment A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of COLLINS ENGINEERING and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of COLLINS ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT R. COLLINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No. 035791

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment B



Attachment C-1



Attachment C-1



Attachment C-2



Attachment C-2



Attachment C-2



RESOLUTION 
Approving a Critical Slope Waiver for the Azalea Springs 

Subdivision 

WHEREAS Stanley Martin Companies, LLC (“developer”), as the owner of property 
located at 0, 208-210, and 228 Monte Vista Avenue, and at 0 Belleview Street, and that is further 
identified within the City’s real estate assessment records by Parcel Identification Nos. 
200142000, 200126000, 200147000, 200131200, 200125000, 200146000, 200130001, 
200122000, 200145000, 200129000, 200121000, 200144000, 200127001, 200148000, and 
200143000, seeks a waiver of the critical slopes requirements of City Code Sec. 34-1120(b)(6) to 
allow construction of a residential development project referred to as the Azalea Springs 
Subdivision (the “Project”); and 

WHEREAS in order to construct the Project as desired, and presented in their 
development application, the developer will need to disturb 93.1% of the critical slopes currently 
existing within the development site (of that 93.1%, 63.7% of the critical slopes require a waiver 
from City Council; the remaining critical slopes areas are exempt per City Code Sec. 34- 
1120(b)(7)(c)); and 

WHEREAS the Planning Commission held their regular meeting on December 12, 2022 
and recommended approval of the request to waive the critical slopes requirements, pursuant to 
City Code §34-1120(b)(6)(d); and 

WHEREAS upon consideration of the information and materials provided by the 
applicant and the recommendation of the Planning Commission, the City Council finds and 
determines pursuant to City Code Sec. 34-1120(b)(6)(d)(i) that: the benefits of allowing 
disturbance of the critical slopes in connection with the Project outweigh the public benefits of 
the undisturbed slopes, and that a waiver would not be detrimental to the public health, safety or 
welfare, detrimental to the orderly development of the area or to adjacent properties, or contrary 
to sound engineering practices; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Charlottesville, Virginia THAT a 
waiver of the critical slopes requirements of City Code Sec. 34-1120(b)(6) is hereby granted, for 
the residential development Project described within the materials presented to City Council on 
January 3, 2023, referred to as the Azalea Springs Subdivision, subject to the following 
conditions: 

1. The applicant shall work with the City’s Urban Forester during site plan review to create a
tree protection/preservation plan for approximately seventy-seven (77) trees as presented in
the application materials. The applicant shall perform all protection/preservation measures as
identified in this plan. The tree preservation/protection plan will include a monitoring
program to ensure compliance throughout the construction period. The plan shall also include
provisions, such as easements, deed restrictions, or other legally binding measures to ensure
preservation of trees in perpetuity.

#R-23-010

Attachment D



2. The applicant shall, through easement, deed restriction, or other legally binding document,
ensure no development or tree removal within the 0.6 acres “Public Amenity Area” as
presented in the application materials. This documentation shall be enacted prior to approval
of a Final Site Plan.

3. The applicant shall memorialize the “landscape screening” as presented in the application
materials prior to approval of a final site plan. Planting within the screening area shall be a
mixture of deciduous and evergreen trees, and the remaining trees will be large and medium
deciduous trees as stated in the application materials.

4. In addition to providing the minimum tree cover requirements as required by code, the
applicant shall preserve approximately seventy-seven (77) trees as shown in the application
materials. The preserved trees shall not count towards the minimum tree cover requirement.

5. Site Plans (VESCP Plans) should include, at a minimum, 4 stages/phases of ESC controls.
The first phase shall include “Initial/Preliminary Controls”. Outfalls from any proposed traps
shall be established with rigorous independent ESC controls, early in the sequence, prior to
the establishment of a sediment trap and associated conveyances.

6. Any channels/diversions that convey ‘clear’ water shall be stabilized with sod on the ‘clear
water’ side immediately after installation.

7. “Super Silt Fence” (chain linked backing) shall be installed where perimeter silt fence is
specified.

8. Any disturbance occurring outside of conveyances to the trap, in either sequence or space,
planned or unforeseen, shall be immediately stabilized with sod (for pervious areas, utilities
should have other “same day stabilization”).

9. At no time shall concentrated water be directed toward the critical slopes without adequate
conveyance down and beyond the slopes to an acceptable outfall.

10. The Final Plan should include a Virginia Stormwater Management Plan that includes a
design for onsite water quality provided by a facility, or facilities, designed in accordance
with the BMP Clearinghouse “2013 Draft Design Specifications for Practices 1-15”, or a
proprietary Manufactured Treatment Device acceptable to DEQ at the time the Final Plan is
submitted. The facility or facilities should provide 110 percent of the onsite Phosphorus
removal required as determined with an accurately completed VRRM spreadsheet for the
project.

Attachment D



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Summary
2/21/2024 SHEET 1 OF 88

Stanley Martin Homes engaged a certified arborst from Bartlett Tree Experts to conduct an 
assessment of the trees located on the project site of the proposed Azalea Springs development 
in Charlottesville, Virginia.  The assessment followed direction provided from the City of 
Charlottesville’s Urban Forester, Steve Gaines.  

A site visit was conducted on August 23, 2023, and a total of 78 trees were tagged in the field.   Each 
tree contains a brass tag numbered (901-978) and correpsonds to the photographs and spreadsheets, 
as well as the tree preservation plan sheets submitted with the site plan.  

The majority of the trees tagged in this inventory will require no tree care (other than the 
construction of a tree protection zone). Trees selected for soil/plant health care are on the edges 
of construction activity and may experience disturbances such as root pruning and compaction. 
It is recommend these trees are treated with a soil-applied growth regulator. This approach allows 
the tree’s to redirect energy from new shoot growth to root hair growth, chlorophyll production, 
and pest/pathogen defense, while also reducing water needs. Also recommend are Fortiphite 
soil injections to promote greater resistance to pathogens, and to improve the tree’s tolerance to 
temperature extremes and drought. Irrigation should also be supplied to any trees that experience 
root cutting or soil disturbance. 

There are two trees with large dead branches located along the wood line that should be pruned for 
dead wood. 

Vines, mostly English ivy, were very prevalent on trees throughout the site. Trees recommended for 
vine removal are listed later in this report along with a map of their locations in the field.  

The following report contains:
• location maps of the trees
• A detailed spreadsheet documenting the overall health assessment of all trees
• 2 photos of each tree: crown and trunk
• A detailed list and location map for all trees recommended for plant health care
• A detailed list and location map of all trees recommended for soil care
• A detailed list and location map of all trees recommended for maintenance pruning
• A detailed list and locaiton map of all trees recommended for vine removal

The updated tree locations and health assessments were used in the preparation of the tree 
preservaion plans submitted with the site plan for the project.  Additional measures to protect 
trees are included in the notes on the plan sheets.  These measures include 6’ ht. tree protection 
fencing, signage, and multiple notes regarding the need for meetings with city staff on site prior 
to and during construction, routine inspections by a certified arborist during the construction 
phases, and additional care to be taken when removing trees and/or grinding stumps.  

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Overall Assessment
2/21/2024 SHEET 2 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Overall Assessment:North
2/21/2024 SHEET 3 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Overall Assessment: South
2/21/2024 SHEET 4 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Inventory & Assessment
2/21/2024 SHEET 5 OF 88

Tree ID Host ID Common Name Dbh 1 Dbh 2

Canopy 
Radius 
(Feet) Latitude Defects 1 Defects 2 Defects 3 Soils Prune

Pruning 
Category

Pruning 
System

Pruning Goal 
1

Plant Health 
Care 1

Plant 
Health 
Care 2

Plant 
Health 
Care 3 Vines 

901
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 11.5 10 38.01518447

Low live crown 
ratio ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

902
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 23.5 15 38.01523519

Low live crown 
ratio ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

903
Fagus 
grandifolia Beech-American 8.5 15 38.01535445 ... ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

904
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 16 20 38.0154703

Low live crown 
ratio

Co-dominant 
stems ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... Vines

905
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 11.5 20 38.01568336

Wound-root 
flare Wound-stem ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

906 Quercus alba Oak-White 40.5 40 38.01597581
Dead branches 
>2 ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections Yes Maintenance Natural

Reduce risk 
of branch 
stem and/or 
root failure

Borer 
treatment

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate Vines

907
Fagus 
grandifolia Beech-American 8.5 15 38.01609767 Suppressed ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

908 Quercus rubra Oak-Northern Red 38 35 38.01630691 Butt swell
Poor branch 
structure ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Borer 
treatment

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate Vines

909 Quercus alba Oak-White 27 20 38.01617467
Poor branch 
structure ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Borer 
treatment

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate Vines

910 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 8 15 38.01620109 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

911
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 11 15 38.01622826 Wound-stem ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... Vines

912
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 17 16 20 38.01621996

Co-dominant 
stems ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... Vines

913
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 23 25 38.01626083

Low live crown 
ratio ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

914
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 25 25 38.01632273

Poor branch 
structure

Dead branches 
>2

Co-dominant 
stems

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections Yes Maintenance Natural

Reduce risk 
of branch 
stem and/or 
root failure

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... Vines

915
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 22 25 38.01634052 Cavity-stem Lean

Low live crown 
ratio ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

916
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 20 25 38.016357

Dead branches 
<=2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

917
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 13 15 38.01633203 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

918
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 20 20 38.01629594

Dead branches 
<=2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

919
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 9.5 15 38.01632497 Suppressed ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

920
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 27 15 25 38.01640959

Dead branches 
>2

Co-dominant 
stems ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

921
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 12.5 20 38.01642407 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

922
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 34 25 38.01642498

Dead branches 
<=2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

923
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 10 15 38.01642114 Suppressed ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Inventory & Assessment
2/21/2024 SHEET 6 OF 88

924 Quercus alba Oak-White 42 35 38.01633798 Decay-root flare
Dead branches 
>2 ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Borer 
treatment ... ... Vines

925
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 12 25 38.01636383 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

926
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 22 20 38.0163427

Poor branch 
structure ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

927
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 20.5 20 38.01635991

Dead branches 
>2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

928
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 24 25 38.01638246

Low live crown 
ratio ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

929 Nyssa sylvatica Tupelo-Black 8 10 38.0162373
Dead branches 
<=2 Uneven crown ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

930
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 11.5 15 38.01630011 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

931
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 15 15 38.01625373 Suppressed ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

932
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 18 15 38.01626407

Low live crown 
ratio ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

933
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 17.5 20 38.01623917

Poor branch 
structure ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

934 Nyssa sylvatica Tupelo-Black 20.5 25 38.01620755
Poor branch 
structure

Overextended 
branch ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

935 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 8 10 38.01616389 Cavity-stem
Poor branch 
structure ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

936 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 10.5 10 38.01616668 Suppressed
Poor branch 
structure ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

937 Nyssa sylvatica Tupelo-Black 12.5 10 38.01611444 Uneven crown
Poor branch 
structure ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

938
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 14 15 38.01626883

Low live crown 
ratio ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

939
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 11 15 38.01628479 Suppressed

Poor branch 
structure ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

940
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 20 25 38.01629465

Dead branches 
>2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

941
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 22.5 25 38.01623247

Dead branches 
>2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

942 Nyssa sylvatica Tupelo-Black 8 10 38.01617719
Low live crown 
ratio

Poor branch 
structure ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

943 Nyssa sylvatica Tupelo-Black 8 15 38.01618203
Dead branches 
<=2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

944
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 9 20 38.01626166

Low live crown 
ratio Uneven crown ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

945 Quercus alba Oak-White 15 20 38.01627
Low live crown 
ratio

Poor branch 
structure ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

946 Nyssa sylvatica Tupelo-Black 13.5 15 38.01614148
Low live crown 
ratio ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

947 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 8 15 38.01621269
Poor branch 
structure ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

948 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 12.5 20 38.01616806 Cavity-stem ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines
949 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 11 20 38.01617908 Cavity-stem ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

950
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 14 20 38.01614534 Uneven crown ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... Vines

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Inventory & Assessment
2/21/2024 SHEET 7 OF 88

951
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 25.5 25 38.0162973

Growing against 
object

Low live crown 
ratio ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

952
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 8 15 38.01627564 Lean

Poor branch 
structure ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

953
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 24 25 38.01632172 Uneven crown ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

954
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 14.5 20 38.016333 Uneven crown ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

955
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 22.5 25 38.01634838

Low live crown 
ratio ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

956
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 23 20 38.01637407

Low live crown 
ratio ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

957 Quercus alba Oak-White 14.5 20 38.01621014
Dead branches 
<=2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

958
Liriodendron 
tulipifera Tuliptree 24 25 38.01618185 ... ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

959 Quercus falcata Oak-Southern Red 28 40 38.01629249 Sweep Uneven crown
Poor branch 
structure ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

960 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 5.5 10 38.01622669
Co-dominant 
stems ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

961 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 5 10 38.01617837 Cavity-root flare
Poor branch 
structure ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

962 Ilex opaca Holly-American 6 8 38.01627388 Suppressed ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

963 Prunus avium Cherry-Sweet 6 10 38.01635512
Dead branches 
<=2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

964 Ilex opaca Holly-American 5 8 38.01628916
Co-dominant 
stems ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

965
Fagus 
grandifolia Beech-American 5 8 38.01619434

Growing against 
object Suppressed ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

966
Fagus 
grandifolia Beech-American 5 8 38.01632321 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

967 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 8 10 38.01622991 Lean
Poor branch 
structure ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

968 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 6.5 15 38.01626013
Poor branch 
structure ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... Vines

969
Fagus 
grandifolia Beech-American 4.5 8 38.016318 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

970 Nyssa sylvatica Tupelo-Black 6.5 8 38.01631269 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...
971 Ilex opaca Holly-American 5 6 38.01624963 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...
972 Cornus florida Dogwood-Flowering 4 10 38.01623339 Sweep ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...
973 Prunus avium Cherry-Sweet 5.5 8 38.01591903 Cavity-stem Wound-stem ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

974 Prunus avium Cherry-Sweet 4.5 10 38.015692
Dead branches 
<=2 ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

975 Acer rubrum Maple-Red 4.5 10 38.01629735 Suppressed Uneven crown ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

976
Carpinus 
caroliniana Hornbeam-American 4 8 38.01625892

Co-dominant 
stems ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

977 Ilex opaca Holly-American 6 8 38.01630982 ... ... ... ... No ... ... ... ... ... ... ...

978
Carpinus 
caroliniana Hornbeam-American 4.5 10 38.01529428 ... ... ...

Fortiphite Soil 
Injections No ... ... ...

Irrigation 
required

Growth 
regulate ... ...

...

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 901
2/21/2024 SHEET 8 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 902
2/21/2024 SHEET 9 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 903
2/21/2024 SHEET 10 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 904
2/21/2024 SHEET 11 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 905
2/21/2024 SHEET 12 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 906
2/21/2024 SHEET 13 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 907
2/21/2024 SHEET 14 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 908
2/21/2024 SHEET 15 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 909
2/21/2024 SHEET 16 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 910
2/21/2024 SHEET 17 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 911
2/21/2024 SHEET 18 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 912
2/21/2024 SHEET 19 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 913
2/21/2024 SHEET 20 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 914
2/21/2024 SHEET 21 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 915
2/21/2024 SHEET 22 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 916
2/21/2024 SHEET 23 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 917
2/21/2024 SHEET 24 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 918
2/21/2024 SHEET 25 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 919
2/21/2024 SHEET 26 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 920
2/21/2024 SHEET 27 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 921
2/21/2024 SHEET 28 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 922
2/21/2024 SHEET 29 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 923
2/21/2024 SHEET 30 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 924
2/21/2024 SHEET 31 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 925
2/21/2024 SHEET 32 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 926
2/21/2024 SHEET 33 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 927
2/21/2024 SHEET 34 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 928
2/21/2024 SHEET 35 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 929
2/21/2024 SHEET 36 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 930
2/21/2024 SHEET 37 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 931
2/21/2024 SHEET 38 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 932
2/21/2024 SHEET 39 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 933
2/21/2024 SHEET 40 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 934
2/21/2024 SHEET 41 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 935
2/21/2024 SHEET 42 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 936
2/21/2024 SHEET 43 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 937
2/21/2024 SHEET 44 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 938
2/21/2024 SHEET 45 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 939
2/21/2024 SHEET 46 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 940
2/21/2024 SHEET 47 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 941
2/21/2024 SHEET 48 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 942
2/21/2024 SHEET 49 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 943
2/21/2024 SHEET 50 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 944
2/21/2024 SHEET 51 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 945
2/21/2024 SHEET 52 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 946
2/21/2024 SHEET 53 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 947
2/21/2024 SHEET 54 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 948
2/21/2024 SHEET 55 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 949
2/21/2024 SHEET 56 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 950
2/21/2024 SHEET 57 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 951
2/21/2024 SHEET 58 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 952
2/21/2024 SHEET 59 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 953
2/21/2024 SHEET 60 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 954
2/21/2024 SHEET 61 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 955
2/21/2024 SHEET 62 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 956
2/21/2024 SHEET 63 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 957
2/21/2024 SHEET 64 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 958
2/21/2024 SHEET 65 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 959
2/21/2024 SHEET 66 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 960
2/21/2024 SHEET 67 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 961
2/21/2024 SHEET 68 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 962
2/21/2024 SHEET 69 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 963
2/21/2024 SHEET 70 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 964
2/21/2024 SHEET 71 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 965
2/21/2024 SHEET 72 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 966
2/21/2024 SHEET 73 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 967
2/21/2024 SHEET 74 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 968
2/21/2024 SHEET 75 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 969
2/21/2024 SHEET 76 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 970
2/21/2024 SHEET 77 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 971
2/21/2024 SHEET 78 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 972
2/21/2024 SHEET 79 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 973
2/21/2024 SHEET 80 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 974
2/21/2024 SHEET 81 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 975
2/21/2024 SHEET 82 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 976
2/21/2024 SHEET 83 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Existing Photos: Tree 977
2/21/2024 SHEET 84 OF 88

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Plant Health Care
2/21/2024 SHEET 85 OF 88

Plant Health Care Recommendations
Tree ID Common Name DBH PHC Type

901 Tuliptree  11.5 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
902 Tuliptree  23.5 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
903 Beech-American 8.5 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
904 Tuliptree  16 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
905 Tuliptree  11.5 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
906 Oak-White  40.5 Borer treatment;Growth regulate;Irrigation required
907 Beech-American 8.5 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
908 Oak-Northern Red  38 Borer treatment;Growth regulate;Irrigation required
909 Oak-White  27 Borer treatment;Growth regulate;Irrigation required
911 Tuliptree  11 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
912 Tuliptree  17 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
914 Tuliptree  25 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
924 Oak-White  42 Borer treatment
950 Tuliptree  14 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
958 Tuliptree  24 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
961 Maple-Red 5 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
965 Beech-American 5 Growth regulate;Irrigation required
978 Hornbeam-American 4.5 Growth regulate;Irrigation required

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Soil Care
2/21/2024 SHEET 86 OF 88

Soil Care Recommendations

Tree ID Common Name DBH Soil Care Type
901 Tuliptree 11.5 Fortiphite Soil Injections
902 Tuliptree 23.5 Fortiphite Soil Injections
903 Beech-American 8.5 Fortiphite Soil Injections
904 Tuliptree 16 Fortiphite Soil Injections
905 Tuliptree 11.5 Fortiphite Soil Injections
906 Oak-White 40.5 Fortiphite Soil Injections
907 Beech-American 8.5 Fortiphite Soil Injections
908 Oak-Northern Red 38 Fortiphite Soil Injections
909 Oak-White 27 Fortiphite Soil Injections
911 Tuliptree 11 Fortiphite Soil Injections
912 Tuliptree 17 Fortiphite Soil Injections
914 Tuliptree 25 Fortiphite Soil Injections
924 Oak-White 42 Fortiphite Soil Injections
950 Tuliptree 14 Fortiphite Soil Injections
958 Tuliptree 24 Fortiphite Soil Injections
961 Maple-Red 5 Fortiphite Soil Injections
965 Beech-American 5 Fortiphite Soil Injections
978 Hornbeam-American 4.5 Fortiphite Soil Injections

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Maintenance Pruning
2/21/2024 SHEET 87 OF 88

Maintenance Pruning 

Tree ID
Common 
Name DBH Prune

Pruning 
Category

Pruning 
System Pruning Goal 1

Defect or 
Observation 1

Defect or 
Observation 2

Defect or 
Observation 3

906 Oak-White 40.5 Yes Maintenance Natural

Reduce risk of branch 
stem and/or root 
failure Dead branches >2 ... ...

914 Tuliptree 25 Yes Maintenance Natural

Reduce risk of branch 
stem and/or root 
failure

Poor branch 
structure Dead branches >2

Co-dominant 
stems

Attachment E



Azalea Springs
Tree Preservation Plan - Vine Removal
2/21/2024 SHEET 88 OF 88

Vine Removal 

Tree ID Common Name DBH Pest or Disease
904 Tuliptree 16  Vines
906 Oak-White 40.5  Vines
908 Oak-Northern Red 38  Vines
909 Oak-White 27  Vines
910 Maple-Red 8  Vines
911 Tuliptree 11  Vines
912 Tuliptree 17  Vines
913 Tuliptree 23  Vines
914 Tuliptree 25  Vines
915 Tuliptree 22  Vines
918 Tuliptree 20  Vines
921 Tuliptree 12.5  Vines
924 Oak-White 42  Vines
925 Tuliptree 12  Vines
926 Tuliptree 22  Vines
927 Tuliptree 20.5  Vines
928 Tuliptree 24  Vines
929 Tupelo-Black 8  Vines
931 Tuliptree 15  Vines
932 Tuliptree 18  Vines
933 Tuliptree 17.5  Vines
934 Tupelo-Black 20.5  Vines
936 Maple-Red 10.5  Vines
938 Tuliptree 14  Vines
939 Tuliptree 11  Vines
940 Tuliptree 20  Vines
941 Tuliptree 22.5  Vines
942 Tupelo-Black 8  Vines
943 Tupelo-Black 8  Vines
944 Tuliptree 9  Vines
945 Oak-White 15  Vines
946 Tupelo-Black 13.5  Vines
947 Maple-Red 8  Vines
948 Maple-Red 12.5  Vines
949 Maple-Red 11  Vines
950 Tuliptree 14  Vines
956 Tuliptree 23  Vines
959 Oak-Southern Red 28  Vines
967 Maple-Red 8  Vines
968 Maple-Red 6.5  Vines

Attachment E



Page 1 of 6 
 

CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE 
DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 
APPLICATION FOR AMENDING APPROVED PROFFERS (REZONING OF PROPERTY) 

APPLICATION NUMBER: PL-24-0061 

DATE OF HEARING:  September 10, 2024 
 

Project Planner:  Matt Alfele 
Date of Staff Report:  August 27, 2024 

 

Applicant:  Southern Development 

Applicants Representative:  Charlie Armstrong  

Current Property Owner:  Belmont Station, LLC 

Application Information 

Property Street Address:  240 Stribling Avenue 

Tax Map & Parcel/Tax Status:  18A025000 (real estate taxes paid current – Sec. 34-12) 

Total Square Footage/ Acreage Site: Approx. 12.07 acres (525,769 square feet) 

Comprehensive Plan (General Land Use Plan):  Medium Intensity Residential  

Current Classification: R-C (Residential C) 

Proposed Zoning Classification:  No change to the Zoning Classification. The 

application is requesting a change to the approved Proffer Statement.  

Overlay District: None 

Completeness:  The application generally contains all of the information required by 

Zoning Ordinance (Z.O.) Sec. 34-41 and (Z.O.) Sec. 34-66(d). 

 

Applicant’s Request (Summary)  
Southern Development on behalf of the landowner, Belmont Station, LLC, has submitted 

an application pursuant to City Code 34-41 and 34-66(d) (adopted September 15, 2003, 

as amended) to amend the approved Proffer Statement (approved by City Council on 

April 18, 2022) for the 240 Stribling Avenue Planned Unit Development (PUD). The 

request is to amend the proffer statement to allow a portion of the required affordable 

dwelling units be built within the Flint Hill PUD (project number P20-0107) development 

which is currently under construction. The proposed amendment would also lower the 

required affordability to 50% Area Medium Income, (AMI) from the current 60% AMI for 

a minimum of two (2) of the required affordable dwelling units. If this request is 



PL-24-0061  240 Stribling PUD Proffer Amendment 

Page 2 of 6 
 

approved, up to eight (8) of the required twenty-six (26) affordable dwelling units at 240 

Stribling Avenue could be built within the Flint Hill PUD development. The remaining 

eighteen (18) required affordable units would still be built within the 240 Stribling 

Avenue development. If approved, at least 10.5% of the new units at 240 Stribling will 

still be affordable dwelling units. 

 

Vicinity Map 

 
 

Rezoning Standard of Review 
Under Z.O. Sec. 34-66(d) Effect of approved proffers, any petition initiated by a person 

seeking to amend conditions that were voluntarily proffered and accepted by the City 

Council shall be considered a proposed amendment of the City’s zoning ordinance and 

shall be advertised and reviewed as such.  

City Council may grant an applicant a rezoning request, giving consideration to a 

number of factors set forth within Z.O. Sec. 34-41. The role of the Planning Commission 

is and make an advisory recommendation to the City Council, as to whether or not 

Council should approve a proposed rezoning based on the factors listed in Z.O. Sec. 34-

42(a): 



PL-24-0061  240 Stribling PUD Proffer Amendment 

Page 3 of 6 
 

(a) All proposed amendments shall be reviewed by the planning commission. The 
planning commission shall review and study each proposed amendment to 
determine: 

(1) Whether the proposed amendment conforms to the general guidelines 
and policies contained in the comprehensive plan; 

(2) Whether the proposed amendment will further the purposes of this 
chapter and the general welfare of the entire community; 

(3) Whether there is a need and justification for the change; and 
(4) When pertaining to a change in the zoning district classification of 

property, the effect of the proposed change, if any, on the property itself, 
on surrounding property, and on public services and facilities. In addition, 
the commission shall consider the appropriateness of the property for 
inclusion within the proposed zoning district, relating to the purposes set 
forth at the beginning of the proposed district classification. 

 

Sec. 34-42(a)(1):  Whether the proposed amendment conforms to the general 

guidelines and policies contained in the comprehensive plan. 

Below are specific areas of the Comprehensive Plan for which the request is in 

compliance:   

a. Housing 
Goal 2:  Diverse Housing Throughout the City. 

Support a wide range of rental and homeownership housing choices that 

are integrated and balanced across the city, and that meet multiple City 

goals including community sustainability, walkability, bikeability, ADA 

accessibility, public transit use, increased support for families with 

children and low-income households, access to food, access to local jobs, 

thriving local businesses, and decreased vehicle use.    

 
Comprehensive Plan- Staff Analysis: 
The Subject Property was rezoned to Planned Unit Development (PUD) with Proffers 

on April 18, 2022, from R-1S and R-2. On December 18, 2023, City Council adopted a 

new development code along with a new zoning map that established the Subject 

Property as R-C (Residential C). Although the underlining zoning is no longer PUD, 

the proposed development for the site is vested under the regulations established 

with the April 18, 2022 ordinance. In addition, the Proffer Statement established for 

this development runs with the land until all proffers are satisfied or amended.   

 

The applicant is proposing to amend the proffer statement as follows: 

• Add the term “Very Low-Income Household” to 1.a.i and define such term as 

“a household that pays no more than thirty percent (30%) of its gross income 

for housing costs, including utilities, provided that the annual gross income of 



PL-24-0061  240 Stribling PUD Proffer Amendment 

Page 4 of 6 
 

the household/occupant is fifty percent (50%) or less than of the Area Median 

Income (AMI) for the City of Charlottesville, as said AMI is established 

annually by the federal Department of Housing and Urban Development 

(HUD)”.  

• Update section b. ii. to include an additional option for “For-Sale Affordable 

Dwelling Units” as follows: 

o Onsite Units: For-Sale Affordable Dwelling Units built onsite in the 240 

Stribling PUD shall be reserved for ownership by Low-and Moderate-

Income Households… 

o Offsite Units: For-Sale Affordable Dwelling Units built in the Flint Hill 

PUD, above and beyond the number of Affordable Dwelling Units 

already required by the Statement of Final Proffer Conditions for the 

Flint Hill PUD. At least 25% of the Offsite Units shall be reserved for 

ownership by Very Low-Income Households, with the remainder being 

reserved for Low-and-Moderate Income Households. Offsite Units shall 

be reserved as For-Sale Affordable Dwelling Units throughout a period 

of thirty (30) years from the date on which the unit receives a 

certificate of occupancy from the City’s building official. Offsite Units 

shall be governed by the Final Proffer Conditions for the Flint Hill PUD, 

except that the required affordability shall be deeper (maximum of 50% 

AMI) for at least 25% of the Offsite Units. 

 

The approved PUD Development Plan for the Subject Property will result in up-to 170 

dwelling units. Of these 170 units, twenty-six (26) will need to be affordable units as 

outlined in the approved proffer statement (Section 1.b.). Currently the Final Site plan 

for the Subject Property is under City review for final approval and the applicant is not 

anticipating construction to start on the development until late 2026. By contrast, the 

Flint Hill PUD development, which is under the same developer and ownership as the 

240 Stribling Avenue PUD, is currently under construction and includes eight (8) 

proffered affordable units. By amending the 240 Stribling Avenue PUD proffer to allow a 

portion of the affordable units to be built within the Flint Hill PUD development, up-to 

sixteen (16) affordable dwelling units will be available in the near future as opposed to 

just eight (8) units. The remaining eighteen (18) affordable units will be provided within 

the 240 Stribling Avenue PUD and will account for 10.5% of the overall dwelling count.   

 

The proffer amendment would also require deeper affordability for at least two (2) units 

(50% AMI) than the 60% AMI currently required if the units are built within the 240 

Stribling Avenue PUD. No other changes to the proffer statement are being requested. 

 



PL-24-0061  240 Stribling PUD Proffer Amendment 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Sec. 34-42(a)(2):  Whether the proposed amendment will further the purposes of this 

chapter and the general welfare of the entire community. 

 

Staff finds that altering the proffer statement to allow a limited number of offsite 

affordable dwelling units and to lower the required AMI on two of the units could 

benefit the surrounding community by providing additional residential housing at 

differing affordability levels.   

 

Sec. 34-42(a)(3):  Whether there is a need and justification for the change. 

Staff finds that altering the proffer statement may be justified by allowing more 

affordable units to become available sooner.  

 

Sec. 34-42(a)(4):  When pertaining to a change in the zoning district classification of 

property, the effect of the proposed change, if any, on the property itself, on 

surrounding property, and on public services and facilities. In addition, the 

commission shall consider the appropriateness of the property for inclusion within 

the proposed zoning district, relating to the purposes set forth at the beginning of 

the proposed district classification. 

The final site plan for this development is currently under review and the amendment 

being requested to the proffer statement will not impact that review.  

 

Staff Analysis:    

Staff finds that the change being requested may result in more affordable dwelling 

units being available in the short term by provided up-to an additional eight (8) units 

within the Flint Hill PUD development which is already under construction. Staff is 

not concerned with the alteration to affordable units vs market rate within both 

developments, but staff is concerned with the possibility the affordable dwelling 

units will be limited to only the multifamily buildings within both Flint Hill and 240 

Stribling. Staff would like to see the affordable units, within both developments, 

distributed throughout the site(s) within a variety of housing types.   

 

Breakdown of the residential proportions for each development under the existing 
proffer and under the proposed proffer amendment.  

 
Flint Hill PUD 240 Stribling Avenue PUD 

Existing Proffer Amended Proffer Existing Proffer Amended Proffer 

53 Dwelling Units 
8 Affordable Units 

53 Dwelling Units  
16 Affordable 

170 Dwelling Units 
26 Affordable Units 

170 Dwelling Units 
18 Affordable Units 



PL-24-0061  240 Stribling PUD Proffer Amendment 

Page 6 of 6 
 

(85% Market Rate 
and 15% 
Affordable)  

Units 
(70% Market Rate 
and 30% 
Affordable) 
 
 

(85% Market Rate 
and 15% 
Affordable) 

(89.5% Market Rate 
and 10.5% 
Affordable) 

 

Staff does find that the update to the proffer to require deeper affordability for two (2) 

of the units could offset the change in the market vs affordable difference.   

 

Public Comments Received 
Due to the minimal change being requested, the Community Meeting Required under Z.O. 

Sec. 34-41(c)(2) was waived by the Director of NDS (Attachment C).   

 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the Proffer amendment.   

 

Suggested Motions 
1. I move to recommend that City Council should approve PL-24-0061 on the basis 

that the amendment to the approved Proffer Statement is consistent with the 

Comprehensive Plan and will serve the public necessity, convenience, general 

welfare, and good zoning practice.   

OR, 

2. I move to recommend that City Council should deny approval of PL-24-0061.  

 

Attachments 
A. 240 Stribling Avenue PUD Proffer Amendment Narrative Statement.  

B. 240 Stribling Avenue PUD Updated Proffer Statement.  

C. Community Waiver Approval.  

 

 

 



240 Stribling PUD Proffer Edit 
Narrative 

June 20, 2024 

The 240 Stribling PUD, approved by City Council in April 2022, includes a proffer to provide 15% of 
the units built in the PUD as affordable units.  The PUD is approved for 170 units, meaning the PUD 
would include 26 new affordable units. 

Though the zoning for the 240 Stribling PUD has been approved, the Final Site Plan has not yet been 
approved.  Assuming the Final Site Plan approval proceeds in a timely manner, construction of new 
homes in the PUD is still likely to be no less than 2 years in the future, and possibly more. 

In contrast, the Flint Hill PUD, which is the same developer and ownership as the 240 Stribling PUD, 
is currently under construction, having started immediately after a 6-year long approval process.  
That PUD includes 8 proffered affordable units. 

This request is to amend the 240 Stribling PUD proffers to allow a portion of the affordable units to 
be built in Flint Hill, which will mean they are produced sooner because Flint Hill is already under 
construction (vs. an unknown timeline for construction at 240 Stribling). This proffer amendment 
would also require deeper affordability for at least 2 units (50% AMI) than the 60% AMI currently 
required if the units are built at 240 Stribling.   

If this request is approved, up to 8 of the 26 affordable units at 240 Stribling could be built at Flint 
Hill.  The remaining 18 required affordable units would still be built at 240 Stribling.  If approved, at 
least 10.5% of the new units at 240 Stribling will still be affordable dwelling units. 

No other changes are requested. 

Attachment A



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 
IN RE: PETITION FOR REZONING (City Application No. ZM20-00002___________) 

AMENDED STATEMENT OF FINAL PROFFER CONDITIONS 
For the 240 Stribling PUD 

Dated as of March 29, 2022___________. 2024 

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE: 

The undersigned limited liability company is the owner of land (“Owner”) subject to the above-referenced rezoning 
petition (“Subject Property”). The Owner seeks to amend the current zoning of the Subject Property subject to certain 
voluntary development conditions set forth below. In connection with this rezoning application, the Owner seeks 
approval of a PUD as set forth within a Development Plan for a planned unit development to be known as the “240 
Stribling Avenue PUD”, said PUD Development Plan being dated April 28, 2020, Revised October 8, 2021, containing 
17 pages, total, submitted with the Owner’s Rezoning Application. 

The Owner hereby proffers and agrees that if the Subject Property is rezoned as requested, the Subject Property will be 
developed in general accordance with, and the Owner will abide by, the approved 240 Stribling Avenue PUD 
Development Plan, and that the Subject Property shall also be subject to the following conditions: 

1. The Owner shall establish affordable housing within the Subject Property, as follows: 

a. For the purposes of this Proffer: 
i. The term “Affordable Dwelling Unit” means a dwelling unit reserved for occupancy by a

“Very Low-Income Household” or a “Low-and Moderate-Income Household.” 
ii. “Low-and Moderate-Income Household” means a household that pays no more than thirty 

percent (30%) of its gross income for housing costs, including utilities, provided that the 
annual gross income of the household/occupant is sixty percent (60%) or less than of the 
Area Median Income (AMI) for the City of Charlottesville, as said AMI is established 
annually by the federal Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).

ii.iii. “Very Low-Income Household” means a household that pays no more than thirty percent 
(30%) of its gross income for housing costs, including utilities, provided that the annual 
gross income of the household/occupant is fifty percent (50%) or less than of the Area 
Median Income (AMI) for the City of Charlottesville, as said AMI is established annually 
by the federal Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 

b. Fifteen percent (15%) of all dwelling units constructed within the area of the Subject Property shall 
be Affordable Dwelling Units (“Required Affordable Dwelling Units”).  The Required Affordable 
Dwelling Units shall be identified on a layout plan, by unit, prior to the issuance of any certificate 
of occupancy for a residential unit within the PUD (“Initial Designation”). The Owner reserves the 
right, from time to time after the Initial Designation, and subject to approval by the City, to change 
the unit(s) reserved as Affordable Dwelling Units, and the City’s approval shall not unreasonably 
be withheld so long as a proposed change does not reduce the number of Required Affordable 
Dwelling Units and does not result in an Affordability Period shorter than required by these proffers
with respect to any of the Required Affordable Dwelling Units.

i. Thirty percent (30%) or more of the Required Affordable Dwelling Units shall be reserved 
for rental to Low-and Moderate-Income Households (“Rental Affordable Dwelling 
Units”). Each of the Rental Affordable Dwelling Units shall be reserved as such 
throughout a period of at least ten (10) years from the date on which the unit receives a 
certificate of occupancy from the City’s building official (“Rental Affordability Period”). 
All Rental Affordable Dwelling Units shall be administered in accordance with City 
regulations adopted pursuant to the provisions of City Code 34-12(g) as such regulations 
are in effect on the date of Owner’s signature, belowMarch 29, 2022.  For the purposes of 
this section and section 1.b.ii. below, if City regulations adopted pursuant to the provisions 
of City Code 34-12(g) are amended by the City after March 29, 2022the date of Owner’s 
signature, below, the Owner may elect in writing to the Zoning Administrator to instead 
by bound by the amended regulations.

Attachment B



 
ii. Thirty percent (30%) or more of the Required Affordable Dwelling Units shall be reserved 

for ownership by Low-and Moderate-Income Households (“For-Sale Affordable 
Dwelling Units”), and shall be provided via one or both of the following methods: 

 

1. Onsite Units: For-Sale Affordable Dwelling Units built onsite in the 240 
Stribling PUD shall be reserved for ownership by Low-and Moderate-Income 
Households throughout a period of thirty (30) years from the date on which the 
unit receives a certificate of occupancy from the City’s building official. The 
Onsite For-Sale Affordable Units shall be administered in accordance with City 
regulations adopted pursuant to the provisions of City Code 34-12(g), as such 
regulations are in effect on March 29, 2022the date of Owner’s signature, below. 
During construction the For-Sale Affordable Dwelling Units shall be constructed 
incrementally, such that at least 5 Affordable Dwelling Units shall be either 
completed or under construction pursuant to a City-issued building permit, prior 
to the issuance of every 30th Building Permit for non-affordable for-sale 
dwelling units. 

ii.2. Offsite Units: For-Sale Affordable Dwelling Units built in the Flint Hill PUD, 
above and beyond the number of Affordable Dwelling Units already required 
by the Statement of Final Proffer Conditions for the Flint Hill PUD. At least 25% 
of the Offsite Units shall be reserved for ownership by Very Low-Income 
Households, with the remainder being reserved for Low-and-Moderate Income 
Households. Offsite Units shall be reserved as For-Sale Affordable Dwelling 
Units throughout a period of thirty (30) years from the date on which the unit 
receives a certificate of occupancy from the City’s building official.  Offsite 
Units shall be governed by the Final Proffer Conditions for the Flint Hill PUD, 
except that the required affordability shall be deeper (maximum of 50% AMI) 
for at least 25% of the Offsite Units. 

 
iii. On or before July 1 of each calendar year the then current owner of each Required 

Affordable Dwelling Unit shall submit an Annual Report to the City, identifying each 
Required Affordable Dwelling Unit by address and location, and verifying the Household 
Income of the occupant of each Required Affordable Dwelling Unit. 

 

c. The land use obligations referenced in 1.b.i, 1.b.ii, and 1.b.iii shall be set forth within one or more 
written declarations of covenants recorded within the land records of the Charlottesville Circuit 
Court, in a form approved by the Office of the City Attorney, so that the Owner’s successors in 
right, title and interest to the Subject Property shall have notice of and be bound by the obligations. 
In the event of re-sale of any of the Required Affordable Dwelling Units that reduces the number 
of Required Affordable Dwelling Units below the thresholds set forth in this proffer, the declaration 
of covenants shall provide a mechanism to ensure that an equivalent Affordable Dwelling Unit is 
created within the City of Charlottesville, either on or off of the Subject Property, that satisfies the 
requirements contained herein for the remainder of the Affordability Period. 

 
 

 
WHEREFORE, the undersigned Owner stipulates and agree that the use and development of the Subject Property shall 
be in conformity with the conditions hereinabove stated, and requests that the Subject Property be rezoned as requested, 
in accordance with the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Charlottesville. 
 
Respectfully submitted this 29th day of March 2022. 
 
Applicant:      Address: 
       142 South Pantops Drive 
Belmont Station, LLC     Charlottesville, VA 22911 
 
By:______________________________ 

Formatted: List Paragraph, Left, Right:  0",  No bullets

or numbering

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Attachment B



Its Member, Charles Armstrong 

Attachment B



Attachment C



Attachment C



CITY OF CHARLOTTESVILLE 
To be a place where everyone thrives 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL EXCEPTION PERMIT 
APPLICATION NUMBER:  PL‐24‐0074 

DATE OF MEETING:  September 10, 2024 

DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES STAFF REPORT 

Project Planner:  Carrie Rainey 
Date of Staff Report:  September 3, 2024 
Applicant:  Charley Lewis, West Mall, LLC 
Applicant’s Representative(s):  Adrienne Stronge, Gaines Group Architects  
Current Property Owner:  West Mall, LLC 
Application Information 

Property Street Address:  113 West Main Street (“Subject Property”) 
Tax Map & Parcel/Tax Status:  330259000 (real estate taxes paid current ‐ Sec. 34‐5.2.1.C.3.e) 
Total Square Footage/ Acreage Site:  Approx. 0.19 acres (8,276 square feet) 
Comprehensive Plan (General Land Use Plan):  Downtown Core 
Current Zoning Classification:  DX Downtown Mixed Use 
Overlay District: Downtown Architectural Design Control District 

Applicant’s Request (Summary) 

The applicant requests a Special Exception Permit (SEP) pursuant to City Code Sections 34‐
2.5.6.B.6 and 34‐5.2.15, which states a SEP may be granted for physical dimensional standards. 
The applicant has requested to install perimeter fencing in the front yard on West Market 
Street to create a courtyard for resident use. Per Section 34‐10.1.B.1.d, both West Main Street 
and West Market Street are designated as primary streets. Section 34‐2.10.1.D.2 defines the 
front yard as All portions of a lot between a primary street lot line and a primary structure 

facing a primary street lot line extending the full width of the lot. The DX Downtown Mixed Use 
district does not permit fencing in front yards (or side street yards) unless a SEP is granted.  The 
subject property has street frontage on West Main Street and West Market Street and is 
located within the Downtown Architectural Design Control District.   



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

Vicinity Map 

 
 
 

Context Map 1 

 

   



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

Context Map 2‐ Zoning Classifications 

 

KEY – Purple: DX, Green: Civic, Dark Red: CX‐8 

 

Context Map 3‐ Future Land Use Plan, 2021 Comprehensive Plan 

 

KEY – Red: Downtown Core, Green: Open Spaces and Parks, Blue: Civic, Purple: Urban Mixed Use 

Corridor 

 

 

 



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

Standard of Review 

City Council may grant an applicant a Special Exception Permit (SEP), giving consideration to a 
number of factors set forth within Zoning Ordinance Section 34‐5.2.15.D.  If Council finds that a 
proposed use or development will have potentially adverse impacts, and if Council identifies 
development conditions that could satisfactorily mitigate such impacts, then Council may set 
forth reasonable conditions within its SEP approval.  The role of the Planning Commission is to 
make an advisory recommendation to the City Council, as to (i) whether or not Council should 
approve a proposed SEP and if so, (ii) whether there are any reasonable development 
conditions that could mitigate potentially adverse impacts of the proposed development.   
 

Section 34‐5.2.15.D of the City’s Zoning Ordinance lists a number of factors that Council will 
consider in making a decision on a proposed SEP.  Following below is staff’s analysis of those 
factors, based on the information provided by the applicant. 
 

(1) Whether the proposed modifications to physical dimensional standards will be 

harmonious with existing and approved patterns of development on the same or an 

opposing block face or abutting property; 

The applicant proposes to create a courtyard space for residents by installing fencing up to 
six (6) feet in height around the existing concrete loading dock located along West Market 
Street. The applicant proposes two (2) gates along the West Market Street frontage to 
provide pedestrian and vehicular access (see Attachment A for more information). A 
concrete retaining wall with black fencing already exists along the west side of the proposed 
courtyard space. 

 
Staff Analysis: Other properties along West Market Street in the vicinity of the subject 
property vary in building setback and front yard use. The front yard use of surrounding 
properties includes parking lots, lawn and landscaping, and fenced outdoor dining space. 
The proposed fences and gates are of a similar scale to existing fencing in the area and 
provide visual connection with West Market Street to activate the pedestrian realm.  The 
proposed improvements are harmonious with the existing patterns of development within 
the neighborhood. 
 
Board of Architectural Review 
Section 34‐5.2.15.C.1.c requires review of SEP applications by the Board of Architectural 
Review (BAR) for properties located within an Architectural Design Control (ADC) District. 
The BAR reviews applications to determine whether the proposed exception will have an 
adverse impact on the district, and for recommendation on reasonable conditions which, if 
imposed, would mitigate any such impacts. The BAR reviewed the proposed improvements 
on May 22, 2024 and found the proposed improvements to be compatible with the 



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

Downtown ADC District. The BAR provided a Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) with the 
condition that the wood planks are either painted or have an opaque stain, with the color to 
be OK’d by staff (Preservation Planner). See Attachment B for more information. 

 

(2) Whether the proposed modification supports the goals and strategies of the 

Comprehensive Plan; 

Below are specific areas of the Comprehensive Plan for which the development is in 

compliance:  

a. Land Use, Urban Form, and Historic & Cultural Preservation 

Objectives for Mixed‐Use Areas: Promote and encourage design elements that 
enhance community livability such as active uses at the ground floor level along 
key street frontages. 
Goal 3: Protect and enhance the existing distinct identities of the city’s 
neighborhoods and places while promoting and prioritizing infill development, 
housing options, a mix of uses, and sustainable reuse in our community. 
Strategy 6.1: Encourage urban design standards that achieve the goals of this 
plan and are appropriate to the Charlottesville community context. 

 
Comprehensive Plan‐ Staff Analysis: 
The Future Land Use Plan of the 2021 Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property 
and surrounding properties as Downtown Core, which is a primary, central mixed use 

activity hub for the city. The proposed fences and gates will allow the creation of a resident 
courtyard adjacent to and visible from the West Market Street corridor, which will increase 
activation and pedestrian interest on the corridor in line with goals of the Downtown Core.  

 
Several goals in the Comprehensive Plan speak to a desire for context sensitive 
redevelopment. The BAR has confirmed the proposed fences and gates are compatible with 
the Downtown ADC District. Staff finds the proposed improvements support the goals and 
strategies of the Comprehensive Plan. 

 

(3) Whether, with conditions, the Special Exception Permit is consistent with the public 

necessity, convenience, general welfare, and good zoning practice. 

As the application aligns with the Comprehensive Plan and provides outdoor amenity space 
for residents and street activation for West Market Street, staff finds granting the Special 
Exception Permit is consistent with good zoning practice and general public welfare. 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

Public Comments Received 

Staff has received no public comments at the publishing of this report. 
 
 

Staff Recommendation 

Staff recommends the Planning Commission recommend approval of the Special Exception 
Permit to permit the installation of fences and gates on the subject property. 
 

Recommended Conditions 

Staff does not recommend any conditions be placed on this Special Exception Permit. Any 
proposed modifications to the fence and gate details will be reviewed by the Board of 
Architectural Review (BAR), or staff as appropriate, for consistency with the issued Certificate of 
Appropriateness.  
 
 
Suggested Motions 

1. I move to recommend approval of this application for a Special Exception Permit in the 
DX Downtown Mixed Use zone at 113 West Main Street to permit installation of fences 
and gates. 

a. [condition(s) proposed by Planning Commission] 
OR, 

2. I move to recommend denial of this application for a Special Exception Permit in the DX 
Downtown Mixed Use zone at 113 West Main Street.  

 
 
Attachments 

A. Special Exception Permit Narrative and Plan dated April 4, 2024 
B. Board of Architectural Review Certificate of Appropriateness granted May 21, 2024 

 
 



DRAWINGS PREPARED BY:  THE GAINES GROUP, PLC  |  4-4-24

113 W Main St Courtyard  CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 
 
Description of proposed work: 
The owner of West Main Apartments intends to take a little-used Market Street loading area to create a common outdoor amenity courtyard for their resi-
dents. This involves adding a fence along the east edge to define the space, with both a pedestrian and a vehicular gate for access from Market Street.  
 
The fence defining the space utilizes a black aluminum post system that replicates the black columns at the covered rear door.  The Hoft system fence allows 
for boards to be placed with space between to allow privacy while allowing air movement and limited visual connection.  This system also allows for easy 
replacement of boards in cases of damage or vandalism, allowing the system to achieve a long life expectancy.   
 
Access from Market street will be through a pedestrian gate made from the Hoft system.  Vehicular access is required for resident moving and maintenance.  
This gate will be a Behlen Country Square Corner Gate that replicates the low guard above the concrete retaining wall on the east side of the courtyard.

VIEW OF SITE FROM ABOVE



DRAWINGS PREPARED BY:  THE GAINES GROUP, PLC  |  4-4-24

VIEW FROM THE CORNER OF MARKET STREET & SECOND STREET

EXISTING  >



DRAWINGS PREPARED BY:  THE GAINES GROUP, PLC  |  4-4-24
HOFT FENCE SYSTEM OR SIM.- 4

4”

BEHLEN COUNTRY 12’ SQUARE 

CORNER UTILITY GATE

HOFT FENCE SYSTEM OR SIM.- G
ATE

HOFT FENCE SYSTEM OR SIM.- 7
2”



DRAWINGS PREPARED BY:  THE GAINES GROUP, PLC  |  4-4-24

HOFT OR SIM. LINE POST KIT - 
BLACK POWDER-COATED ALUMINUM
UNFINISHED PRESSURE-TREATED 5/4 WOOD BOARDS

BEHLEN COUNTRY SQUARE CORNER UTILITY GATE - 
BLACK POWDER-COATED



DRAWINGS PREPARED BY:  THE GAINES GROUP, PLC  |  4-4-24

SIMILAR FENCING AT 2ND STREET SE

SIMILAR GATE AT OLD PRESTON AVE



R
E
V
IS

IO
N

S

2420

ADS

A1

DRAWN:

DATE:

7-17-24

JOB NO:

C
H

A
R

L
O

T
T
E
S

V
IL

L
E
, 

 V
IR

G
IN

IA
1

1
3

 W
 M

A
IN

 S
T
R

E
E
T

W
E
S

T
 M

A
IN

 A
P
A
R

T
M

E
N

T
S

M
A
R

K
E
T
 S

T
R

E
E
T
 C

O
U

R
T
Y
A
R

D
C

O
U
R
TY

A
R
D

 P
LA

N

NO
RTH

WEST MALL, LLC
TMP 33-259
LOTS 2 & 3A
0.19 ACRES

1 & 2 BEDROOM APARTMENTS

WALTERS BUILDING, LLC
TMP 33-260

PARCEL# 330260000

FIRST STREET CHURCH PROJECT, LLC
TMP 33-254

PARCEL# 330254000

WALTERS BUILDING, LLC
TMP 33-262

PARCEL# 330262000

W
ES

T 
M

A
R
KE

T 
S
TR

EE
T

4
2

" W
ID

E 
PE

D
ES

TR
IA

N
G

A
TE

 -
 P

R
O

V
ID

E 
EG

R
ES

S
H
A
R
D

W
A
R
E 

A
S
 R

EQ
'D

NOTE: IF EGRESS HARDWARE IS NOT EASILY
PROVIDED, GATE MAY BE OMITTED

NEW 4'-0" TALL FENCE
SECTIONS - TYP. OF 2

NEW 6'-0" TALL FENCE
SECTIONS - TYP. OF 10

6
 A

PA
R
TM

EN
TS

, 
1

 &
 2

B
ED

R
O

O
M

S
, 

EG
R
ES

S
TH

R
O

U
G

H
 R

EA
R
 D

O
O

R

EXISTING CANOPY
COLUMNS - TYP. OF 4

EXISTING CONCRETE DRIVE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EXISTING RETAINING WALL

EX
IS

TI
N
G

 C
O

N
C

R
ET

E 
S
ID

EW
A
LK

 &
 C

U
R
B

1
2

' W
ID

E 
V
EH

IC
U
LA

R
 G

A
TE

- 
LA

TC
H
ED

 B
U
T 

N
O

T
LO

C
KE

D

COURTYARD PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

EXISTING LAWN

EXISTING PARKING

6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1" 6'-1"

1
2

'-3
"

4
'-1

"

6'-7 1/4"±

FENCE BASIS OF DESIGN:
HOFT LINE POST KIT

73'-0"

EXISTING PRIVACY FENCE



��������	
�����
���������
������������������������������ !"#�$%&&�'()$$�*+%(,��-�./00/0102�34.1�567%4�8-�)�����9&�%�+���#-�)���� &"�+#)��'+�%:;*!%<,=!4�>#)�����=#��)����#)���! !"#�$%&&�'()$$�*+%(,�?@ABCDDCE�FGC�HIJJIKBDL�MCMIABNJBOCP�QGC�R?STP�NUQBID�JNPQ�DBLGQ�NVVAIWBDL�QGC�XI?�HIA�QGC�HCDUC�NQYYZ�[CPQ�\NBDE�]�GNWC�XXT@�XNAABC�SNBDĈ_�QGC�VJNDDCA�HIA�QGNQ�NACNE�̀GC�UND�GCJV�̂Ia�KBQG�QGC�DCbQ�PQCVPACLNA@BDL�ND̂�DCUCPPNÂ�PBQC�VJND�aV@NQCP�ND@�ACPIJWBDL�QGC�OIDBDL�caCPQBIDP�KC�@BPUaPPC@�JNPQ�DBLGQE�dCHH���\N̂�ee_�efeghBN�CiMNBJ�XCAQBHBUNQC�IH�?VVAIVABNQCDCPPR?S�j�egifkifZYYZ�[CPQ�\NBD�̀QACCQ_�F\l�ZZfekmfffnIKDQIKD�?nX�nBPQABUQ�������oKDCAp�[CPQ�\NJJ�qqX?VVJBUNDQp�?@ABCDDC�̀QAIDLCrFGC�sNBDCP�sAIaV_�lqXlAItCUQp�SNBJBDLrHCDUC�NQ�ACNA�UIaAQ̂NA@�\PE�̀QAIDLCE�FGC�XI?�HIA�QGC�NuIWC�ACHCACDUC@�VAItCUQ�KNP�NVVAIWC@�û�QGC�XBQ̂�IH�XGNAJIQQCPWBJJC�RINA@�IH?AUGBQCUQaANJ�SCWBCK�ID�\N̂�eY_�efegE�FGC�HIJJIKBDL�NUQBID�KNP�QNvCDp\IQBIDp�RNBJĈE�̀CUID@p�RBAJCE�hIQCp�wifExyz{|}�~�|�{������������y|�y���������������{��{|������{���������{|~���{|}��������{}|���{���{|�����������{���{~��������z������{|����y�����������������|~���y{�{|}�y������������y{|���������y�{��{������������~�{���{y�y|��{��~���y�{�����{�����{�����������y|���������������{���{|��������|���|�����{���{~���y|����y����������y����z�������y���{~y�{�|�y������{������{�������~�|�{�{�|�����������y|�������{������y{|��������yz��y|���y������y{|���{�������~������������ ��������y��¡�¢£IQCp�̀QNHH�@BPUaPPC@�KBQG�QGC�R?S�ND@�QGC�NVVJBUNDQ�QGNQ�QGCAC�NAC�caCPQBIDP�ACJNQC@�QI�QGCHCDUBDL�ACcaBACMCDQP�aD@CA�QGC�aV@NQC@�OIDBDL�IA@BDNDUC�ND@�QGNQ�ND�NVVAIWC@�XI?�@ICP�DIQPaVCAPC@C�KGNQ�BP�ACcaBAC@¤IA�VAIGBuBQC@¤û�QGC�UI@CE�̀GIaJ@�QGC�PauPCcaCDQ�OIDBDL�ACWBCK¥DCUCPPNÂ�HIA�N�uaBJ@BDL�VCAMBQ¦�ACPaJQ�BD�PBLDBHBUNDQ�UGNDLCP�QI�QGC�NVVAIWC@�@CPBLD_�PQNHH�KBJJUIDPaJQ�KBQG�QGC�R?SE�oQGCAKBPC_�R?S�NJJIKC@�PQNHH�QGC�HJCbBuBJBQ̂�QI�ACPIJWC�ND̂�MBDIAUGNDLCPE§�ÏA�PVCUBHBUP�IH�QGC�@BPUaPPBID_�QGC�MCCQBDL�WB@CI�BP�IDiJBDC�NQ�QGC�JBDv�uCJIKE�FGBP�@BPUaPPBID�PQNAQP�NQNVVAIbBMNQCĴ�ffpZkpffE�GQQVPprruIbUNPQEQWrUGNDDCJrWNuNtQOCOâWZBUJvbYN©uªWIQbNMKkCttPBYOAGtBb�lCA�QGC�VAIWBPBIDP�IH�XBQ̂�XI@C_�QGBP�XI?�BP�WNJB@�HIA�Yw�MIDQGP�¢HAIM�QGC�@NQC�IH�R?S�NVVAIWNJ§«�aVIDKABQQCD�ACcaCPQ�ND@�HIA�ACNPIDNuJC�UNaPC_�QGC�@BACUQIA�IH�£ǹ �IA�QGC�R?S�MN̂�CbQCD@�QGNQ�VCABI@�û�IDCĈNA«�ND@�QGBP�XI?�@ICP�DIQ_�BD�ND@�IH�BQPCJH_�NaQGIABOC�ND̂�KIAv�IA�NUQBWBQ̂�QGNQ�ACcaBACP�N�uaBJ@BDLVCAMBQE�]H�̂Ia�GNWC�ND̂�caCPQBIDP_�VJCNPC�UIDQNUQ�MC�NQ�KCADCAtu¬UGNAJIQQCPWBJJCELIWE



���������	
������




























�����������
������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������� ���������������	������!��"#"�$�%�&''(')�*����+��,������������������������
�-���..&).�����/�010"&2)"1'1)* ���/�3�����4�5���������������"����



   

 
                  Page 1 of 1 

 
 

 
 
 
 
TO: Charlottesville Planning Commission 
FROM:   Missy Creasy, Deputy Director NDS 
DATE:       August 27, 2024 
SUBJECT:        Electronic Meeting Participation Policy 
 
 
At the August 2024 Planning Commission meeting mention of an electronic meeting policy for the 
Commission was discussed.  Staff has provided a policy for adoption which mirrors the City Council 
policy (page 10 of the attachment) and includes updates per the City Attorney’s office based on 
Virginia Code.  If the policy is adopted, the commission will need to re-adopt it annually. 
 
Following review of the information, Planning Commission has the ability to adopt the policy, adopt 
the policy with changes or decline to adopt the policy.         

C I T Y  O F  C H A R L O T T E S V I L L E  
 

Department of Neighborhood Development Services 
 

City Hall   Post Office Box 911 
Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 

Telephone 434-970-3182 
Fax 434-970-3359 

 
 

 



Policy for Electronic Participation by Charlottesville Planning Commissioners  

in Planning Commission meetings. 

 

1. Purpose and Applicability. It is the policy of the Planning Commission of the City of 
Charlottesville that individual members of the Commission may participate in Commission meetings by 
electronic means as permitted by Virginia Code Section 2.2-3708.3(B). The purpose of the policy is to 
comply with the requirements of Section 2.2-3708.2 of the Code of Virginia and to allow for and govern 
participation by one or more Commissioners in Planning Commission meetings by electronic 
communication means. All proceedings pursuant to this policy shall be performed in accordance with 
Virginia Code Section 2.2-3708.3(B), as that statute may hereafter be amended. This policy shall apply to 
the entire Planning Commission membership without regard to the identity of the member requesting 
remote participation or the matters that will be considered or voted on at the meeting. 

2. Quorum Required. The Planning Commission may consider a request for participation by 
electronic communication means only if a quorum of the Planning Commission is physically assembled at 
the primary or central meeting location, and there is an arrangement for the voice of the remote 
participant to be heard by all persons at the primary or central meeting location. 

3. Permissible Reasons for Electronic Participation. Participation by a Commissioner in a meeting by 
electronic communication means shall only be allowed for one of the reasons set forth within Virginia 
Code Section 2.2-3708.3(B)(1), (2), or (4). Each Commissioner shall be limited each calendar year to 
participation by electronic means for personal reasons (Virginia Code Section 2.2-3708.3(B)(4)) to two 
meetings, or twenty-five percent (25%) of the meetings held by the Planning Commission per calendar 
year, rounded up to the next whole number, whichever is greater. 

4. Approval. No Commissioner may participate in a meeting by electronic communications means 
unless the Commissioner requests and the Commission approves the participation in accordance with 
this policy. Individual participation from a remote location shall be approved unless such participation 
would violate this policy or other provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. If a 
Commissioner's participation from a remote location is challenged, then the Planning Commission shall 
vote whether to allow such participation. If the Planning Commission votes to disapprove the 
Commissioner’s request, such disapproval shall be recorded in the Commission's minutes with specific 
reasons cited for the disapproval. 

5.  Approval Process. A Commissioner may request to participate in a meeting by electronic 
communication means if the Commissioner notifies the Planning Commission Chair and the Secretary to 
the Planning Commission on or before the day of the meeting that the Commissioner is unable to attend 
due to the following: 

i. Personal (Va. Code § 2.2-3708.3(B)(4)): an emergency or personal matter, provided that the 
Commissioner identifies with specificity the nature of the emergency or personal matter, or 

ii. Temporary or Permanent Disability, or Medical Condition (Va. Code § 2.2-3708.3(B)(l) or (2)): a 
commissioner has a temporary or permanent disability or other medical condition that prevents the 



Commissioner’s physical attendance, or a medical condition of a member of a Commissioner's family 
requires the Commissioner to provide care that prevents the Commissioner's physical attendance. 

• The Commissioner must also notify the Secretary to the Planning Commission of the remote 
location from which the Commissioner would participate by electronic communication means. 

• At the meeting, the Secretary to the Planning Commission shall announce the information 
received from the absent Commissioner. If the Commission member's request is in all respects compliant 
with this policy and applicable provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act, then by motion and 
majority vote of the quorum of Commissioners physically assembled at the central meeting location, 
Planning Commission shall approve the absent Commissioner's request. If participation by a member 
through electronic communication means is approved, the Secretary to the Planning Commission shall 
record in the minutes of the meeting the remote location from which the Commissioner participated; 
however, the remote location need not be open to the public and may be identified in the minutes by a 
general description. If participation is approved pursuant to subdivision 1 or 2 of Va. Code § 2.2-
3708.3(B), the Secretary to the Planning Commission shall also include in the meeting minutes the fact 
that the member participated through electronic communication means due to a (i) temporary or 
permanent disability or other medical condition that prevented the member's physical attendance or (ii) 
family member's medical condition that required the member to provide care for such family member, 
thereby preventing the member's physical attendance, as applicable. If participation is approved 
pursuant to subdivision 4 of Va. Code § 2.2-3708.3(B), the Secretary to the Planning Commission shall 
also include in the meeting minutes the specific nature of the personal matter cited by the member. 

• Upon adoption of a motion to approve the Commissioner's participation by electronic 
communication means, the Commissioner shall be allowed to fully participate in the meeting by 
electronic communication means. 

• If a Commissioner’s participation from a remote location pursuant to this subsection is 
disapproved because such participation would violate the policy set forth above, such disapproval shall 
be recorded in the minutes with specificity, inclusive of the following information: 

i. the motion; 

ii. the vote thereon; 

iii.  the specific nature of the emergency or personal matter or temporary or permanent disability or 
other medical condition; 

iv.  the remote location from which the Commissioner would participate in the meeting; and 

v.  the specific aspect of this policy that would be violated by the Commissioner's proposed 
participation by electronic communication means, as summarized by the quorum of 
Commissioners physically present. 

6. Annual Adoption. This policy must be re-adopted by the Planning Commission at least once 
annually, by recorded vote at a public meeting. 

































 
1 

Minutes  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
December 13, 2022 – 5:30 P.M. 

Hybrid Meeting 
 
 

I. COMMISSION PRE-MEETING (Agenda discussion(s)) 
Beginning: 5:00 PM 
Location: City Space  
Members Present: Chairman Solla-Yates, Commissioner d’Oronzio (Virtual), Commissioner 
Stolzenberg, Commissioner Schwarz, Commissioner Mitchell, Commissioner Habbab 
Staff Present: Patrick Cory, Missy Creasy, Remy Trail, James Freas, Lisa Robertson, Tito Durrette, 
Mike Rogers (Fire Department), Alex Ikefuna, Javi Gomez Jacome, Mike Rogers (City Manager), Sam 
Sanders, Krissy Hammill 
 

Chair Solla-Yates called the meeting to order.  He noted that we will provide 2 minutes per speaker for all 
public comment this evening.  We will repeat that instruction throughout the meeting. He asked that 
commissioners think about the language to use for CIP related comments to assist with that discussion.  It was 
noted that the Commission typically provides comments about recommendations for increasing or decreasing 
CIP funding but does not get detailed on the amounts.  Commissioner Mitchell noted it is important to identify a 
decrease if an increase somewhere else is proposed. 
 
Chair Solla-Yates asked if there were questions on the Comprehensive Plan.  It was confirmed that the Climate 
Action Plan was to be included in the Plan as part of this discussion.  Commissioner Stolzenberg asked if 
additional information was needed concerning manufactured housing and Ms. Robertson confirmed that the 
consideration meets the requirements.  Commissioner Stolzenberg asked about the existing lots and critical 
slopes for the Azalea application.  Ms. Creasy provided information.   Chair Solla- Yates circled back to the CIP 
and asked if the amount provided to affordable housing is based on inflation.  Ms. Hammill noted that increases 
in funding needed for projects are for inflation increases but there is not additional funding being placed in the 
CIP based on inflation in general.  Commissioner Stolzenberg asked if funding for the Stribling project needs to 
be moved to earlier years in the CIP.  Ms. Hammill noted that is something that could be provided as 
a recommendation.  Commissioner Mitchell asked about the parking deck.  Ms. Hammill noted that there would 
be more bondable capacity in the budget since that project is not moving forward.  The draft CIP is full and 
there are still many budget unknowns. 
 
Chair Solla-Yates noted that there are many important projects not funded. How are we going to address?  Ms. 
Hamill provided some budget history and noted that we are okay with capacity, but that affordability is a 
concern.  There are large expenditures planned for schools and housing and they have more needs.  Priorities 
have to be considered.  Commissioner Stolzenberg noted that we received 7 new housing project 
applications.  Is there a plan for how those will be funded?  Mr. Sanders noted that was a good question as there 
is not dedicated funds at this time.  Those applications will be packaged and presented to City Council.  We 
plan for at least ten million for housing each year but know that there are additional items and decisions will 
need to be made.  Commissioner Stolzenberg asked if we received any bondable requests and Mr. Sanders 
noted that it does not appear so.  Commissioner Stolzenberg suggested a separate pot of funds to support LI 
HTC projects. 
 

COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – Meeting called to order by Chairman Solla-Yates at 
5:30 PM  

 Beginning: 5:30 PM 



 
2 

 Location: City Space 
 

A. COMMISSIONER’S REPORT  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – The MPO Technical Committee met. I had COVID and attended remotely. The 
VDOT cost estimates for upcoming smart scale applications are in. They are brutal. The Rivanna Pedestrian 
Bridge came in at over $42 million. It was expected to cost $16 million. There has been some severe cost 
escalation.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – There was a meeting with Parks and Recreation. The Heywood Community Trails is 
a 150-acre property near Ragged Mountain. We manage it. The objective of the expansion and updates is to 
increase the bandwidth to allow more people to bike and walk those trails.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – With the BAR meeting, there was a demolition request for a servant’s quarters 
behind a house on Ridge Street. It is one of the only remaining on the street. It was an interesting conversation 
about what is valuable to preserve. By appearances, it is just a nice looking shed. It is a servant’s quarters. It is a 
rare structure. We are also looking at 300 Court Square, which is adjacent to the Monticello Hotel. It is on the 
southeast corner of Court Square. They are looking to turn it into a boutique hotel. For the Bike & Pedestrian 
Advisory Committee, the Piedmont Environmental Council announced an active mobility summit on February 
24th. It will be here. We received some updates on some quick builds for Rose Hill and Walker Upper 
Elementary to solve some of the dropoff/pickup issues that are happening. It is going to be some paint buffers 
and trying to get parents to go on a one-way loop through the neighborhood to try and control traffic and give 
kids a place to walk. The city is hoping to get the bike counters up and running. They have a plan to better 
maintain them and collect data from them. I met with Anthony Woodard of Woodard Properties last week 
concerning a project that we may see in the future. It was just a look for red flags.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – The HAC will hold its last meeting of the year tomorrow.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – I had two meetings. The first meeting was the Citizen Transportation Advisory 
Committee. We met November 16th. We looked at an overview of the long-range Transportation Plan 2050, 
which is now going to be called Moving Towards 2050 to make it easier and more palatable. We did some 
brainstorming on how to conduct public outreach. The first round of public engagement will be conducted by 
June of 2023. We set a goal of about 1 percent public engagement, which is ambitious but possibly achievable. 
The main goal of the long-range transportation plan is to set up projects for smart-scale applications. They must 
be included in the plan to be eligible for smart-scale applications. My second meeting was the Tree Commission 
on December 6th. We looked at the downtown tree removal. The timeline for that is going to be around mid-
January. The lumber is going to be kiln dried. There is going to be some public outreach to determine what the 
lumber should be used for. The arbor committee is going to meet with the Tree Commission and Parks & 
Recreation and schedule sessions with interested parties in using it. There is a new tree planting list of around 
150 trees to be planted around schools next year. $50,000 is going to be planted in the spring. The rest is going 
to be planted in the fall. Any leftover money is going to be used for watering the trees. RELEAF planted 50 
trees in the 10th & Page Neighborhood. A series of nominations for heritage and specimen trees were made 
around the city by the Tree Commission. There were some comments from the Tree Commission. Comments 
have been received by the Planning Commission for the critical slope waiver and CIP. 
 
B. UNIVERSITY REPORT 
 
Commissioner Palmer – We had a Board of Visitors meeting last week. There was an approval for an Olympic 
Sports Building. It had previously been approved. The design had changed enough that we felt that we needed 
to go back to them with that. There was a review of the Karsh Institute for Democracy at the Ivy Corridor. It 



 
3 

will be the 3rd building to go in there. We got a lot of good feedback on the design so far but not an approval. 
That should come hopefully in March.   
 
C. CHAIR’S REPORT 
 
Chairman Solla-Yates – I have been looking at some spreadsheets.  
 
D. DEPARTMENT OF NDS 
 
Ms. Creasy – We are getting to the end of the year. We will not be having a work session in December. We are 
set for the first 4 months of 2023 for work sessions related to the zoning ordinance. We are going to be busy 
doing that as things come forward.  
 

1. Zoning Ordinance Rewrite Update: Schedule and Draft Districts 
 
James Freas, NDS Director – I want to draw your attention to the memo that was in your packet, provide an 
update on the zoning ordinance rewrite project. One of the things we wanted to do was give you guys a more 
detailed schedule as we are looking forward to the rollout of the draft zoning ordinance. We are looking at a 
process that is measured twice and cut once. Over the course of the summer, we were looking at the diagnostic 
report that laid out how we were proposing to move forward with rewriting the zoning ordinance to implement 
the Comprehensive Plan. There was a report focused on the inclusionary zoning provisions and how the 
ordinance might play out in the housing market. That work was completed. The Planning Commission and City 
Council discussed it in September. We received the ‘go-ahead’ to move forward with the project. We are now 
looking at releasing the draft zoning ordinance itself in 3 chunks/modules as described in the memo. The first of 
those modules will arrive during the week of January 30th to February 3rd. That one is going to be detailed 
information on the zoning districts. That will include the zoning map, use table, and all the district standards 
(measurements, rules, height, lot coverage, lot size). The second module will arrive in the week of March 13th to 
March 17th. It will include the development standards. That includes landscaping, parking, and lighting. The 
final module is zoning administration. That includes the review processes associated with the zoning ordinance. 
That will arrive in the April 3rd to April 7th week. With all those weeks, I am reserving the right for it to take 
longer. Zoning is a complicated and large body of rules. There is a lot of review that needs to happen as we 
move each of these modules forward coordinating between us and the city attorney’s office and other 
departments. These are our targets. We are going to work hard to achieve these targets. We have some work 
sessions on the zoning ordinance scheduled. January 24th is going be a ‘grab bag’ of topics. I have listed critical 
slopes, floodplains, and entrance corridors as the primary ones. On February 28th, you will be discussing 
Module One, March 28th, Module Two, and April 25th, Module Three. We are aiming for a public hearing in 
June and adoption in June or July. The other thing included in the memo was draft zoning districts as they stand 
today. Our current zoning ordinance has about 30 zoning districts. The new zoning ordinance is proposed to 
have 17 districts. Five of those are residential districts, implementing the General Residential Medium Intensity 
Residential, and High Intensity Residential land use designations in the Comprehensive Plan. We have 10 
mixed-use districts, which are replacing all our commercial districts. The final 2 districts, as proposed now, are 
a civic district (all public uses) and a campus district, which would cover large scale single owner uses, like 
UVA, medical campuses, large private schools, or maybe a large church.     
 
Commissioner Schwarz – At the end of this process and when it is approved, is there a period between when it 
becomes implemented? Would architects planning a project be required to immediately follow the new 
ordinance? Is there some sort of buffer?  
 



 
4 

Mr. Freas – That is something that we need to be discussing as we get closer to adoption. If we were to go 
down that road, we would have to put an effective date into the ordinance. Otherwise, an ordinance becomes 
effective on the date of the Council decision. 
 
Commissioner Schwarz – You have that all residential lots will have the same minimum frontage area. Did 
you learn anything about the sub-lot idea? Is that working? Is that still up in the air?  
 
Mr. Freas – That is something that we are still discussing.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – I have a question about the civic designation. It is about whether that locks those 
civic uses in place or whether normal uses or development would be allowed. Have you talked to the county 
about how they feel about it?  
 
Mr. Freas – The civic use is intended to offer a certain degree of flexibility for public uses. There are a lot of 
details to be worked out. If we were aiming to reuse a parcel that is a civic use, that would involve a rezoning. 
Right now, the focus of that civic use category is to create a designation that is specifically for public uses, 
which tend to operate outside of how we regulate privately owned parcels. The decision making about publicly 
owned parcels are to be used are already subject to public review and process by the nature of the fact that they 
are public use.   
 
Ms. Creasy – If they want to redevelop their site, there would be a public process to rezone/review that if it did 
not fall within a civic use.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – If they were in a regular zoning category, there would be a public process within 
the county for the county to decide what to do with their land. In this scenario, there would have to be a process 
for them to come up with a plan then come to the city for a city public process for them to get approval.  
 
Ms. Creasy – That would be on them for their public process. We would have that process within our 
jurisdiction and effects our residents. Our process would exist and how they determined they wanted to move 
through their public process.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – I had a question on the first level of medium intensity. I was looking at how the base 
was 2.5 stories. I was wondering why that wasn’t 3 stories since it is medium, and it is higher.  
 
Mr. Freas – We can get into these later. That is going to come up and be part of the first module of work that 
comes in. I am going to refer to the idea that we are intentionally trying to ensure that we meet the 
Comprehensive Plan as an expectation that we are identifying opportunities for new housing construction but 
also keeping that housing compatible with its existing context. We use the term ‘house scale’ development 
frequently in reference to these zoning districts. That is what these rules are there to attempt to accomplish.  
 
Chairman Solla-Yates – A concept that we have discussed in the past because there are many code sections we 
are discussing as part of the rewrite; would it be possible for some of these sections to move forward before 
June or July?  
 
Mr. Freas – I would prefer to answer that question when I have more ‘meat on the bone’ than what we have 
here today. I am also more hesitant because we are looking at a significant rewrite of the existing zoning 
ordinance. It is less of a tweak and more of a significant rewrite. The zoning ordinance interrelates in so many 
ways across the whole thing, I would hate to move forward with something and realize that there is something 
in another section that is important to realizing the objectives that we have brought forward, it does not work. It 
does not achieve our objectives as laid out in the Comprehensive Plan.  



 
5 

 
E. MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE PUBLIC NOT ON THE FORMAL AGENDA 
 
Peggy Van Yahres – We strongly oppose the critical slope waiver for Azalea Springs. We are dismayed about 
losing one of the few remaining large mature forests in the city when our tree canopy is rapidly declining. It has 
declined to 40 percent just over 4 years. As we look at the rapid pace of development and the other critical slope 
waivers that have been granted, we know it is now probably down to 35 percent. We feel the public benefits of 
denying this far outweigh what the developer has proposed. The developer has proposed a man-made 
stormwater management system that will have to be maintained by the homeowners. We have a natural forest, a 
natural system that does not have to be maintained. The developer proposes a tiny park. I bet everyone would 
love to have that mature forest instead of that tiny park and only 2 affordable homes. As we look at the public 
benefits listed in the critical slope ordinance, one is to protect loss of natural features such as forest and wildlife 
habitat. One is to protect streams. This stream goes into Moores Creek, which depends on water going through 
natural soils and forests. Other public benefits are public health, reducing heat, energy savings, storing carbon. 
We think it is the Planning Commission’s job to protect the public. Just do it. As a landscape architect, I wonder 
about NDS speculating that more trees would be lost by right. They base this on lot layout and not engineering 
requirements such as sewers.  
 
Genevieve Keller – I agree with the comments of Ms. Van Yahres. I would refer you to the excellent letter that 
was sent to you by Kay Slaughter, an environmental attorney by experience and education. She has been 
committed to the wise use of our environment and its appropriate development and redevelopment for several 
decades. I have good and expert advice and consultation coming to you from these 2 committed citizens. I ask 
that you take their advice seriously in your deliberations tonight and not over engineer projects but to work with 
the natural environment that we have and use it to the best advantage.  
 
Brian Day – I wanted to make a statement about the decisions about low-income housing. I think it is a very 
wise policy decision to move forward with standardized approaches to request LI HTC funding. PHA has been 
working very hard to make 2 projects. I represent the Park Street Christian Church project. If we are going to 
move forward with the city’s goals of making affordable housing take place, continuing with the commitments 
that have been partially made to full decisions so that applications can get in on time for this next round because 
it is still years before we can open the door.   
 
Linda Chauvin (Monte Vista) – I have lived here for about 12 years. I have noticed how heavy the traffic has 
become on Jefferson Park Avenue. Those of us who like to walk dogs and walk with children find it challenging 
today to cross Jefferson Park or Harris. Keeping in mind the heavy equipment that would be brought in to fill in 
tons of dirt to fill in that valley once all the trees are gone, it is going to be impossible. It is already dangerous 
here. The traffic backs up especially at rush hour. We now have so many children walking to Jackson-Via 
School. I hope that you would take into consideration that our neighborhood will be destroyed by this 
development and all that it will take to make it happen.  
 
F. CONSENT AGENDA  

1. Minutes – Planning Commission/City Council Joint Work Session – September 27, 2022 
 
Commissioner Schwarz moved to approve – Second by Commissioner Stolzenberg – Commissioner 
d’Oronzio offered two amendments to the minutes. Motion passes 6-0 with amendments to the minutes.  
 
Mayor Snook called Council to order.  
 

II. JOINT MEETING OF COMMISSION AND COUNCIL  
 



 
6 

Beginning: 6:00 PM 
Continuing: Until all public hearings are complete 
Format: (i) Staff Report, (ii) Applicant, (iii) Hearing, (iv) Discussion and Motion 

 
 

1. Charlottesville Capital Improvement Program FY2024-2028 – Consideration of the proposed 5-year 
Capital Improvement Program in the areas of Affordable Housing, Education, Economic Development, 
Public Safety & Justice, Facilities Management, Transportation & Access, Parks & Recreation, and 
Technology Infrastructure. A copy of the proposed CIP is available for review at: 
https://www.charlottesville.gov/budget Report prepared by Krisy Hammill, Office of Budget and 
Performance Management. 
 

i. Staff Report 
 
Krissy Hammill, Office of Budget & Performance Management – 
 
Next Slide 
We are going to talk about a few challenges of this CIP, the revenues, the 5-year draft specifics, and open it up 
for questions and discussion.  
 
Next Slide – CIP Challenges  
In looking at the CIP, there are always challenges when we work on the CIP budget or any operating budget. 
We always have the mission to balance all the revenues to the expenses or vice versa expenses to available 
revenues. With that, we always have more needs than we have available revenues. The same is true for the CIP. 
We always have competing priorities as well. We have issued an RFP to begin updating Council’s Strategic 
Plan, which will be coming forward. From schools, they have a lot of needs. We have one big project in the CIP 
right now. There are others as they look to the future. We have an aggressive affordable housing program. With 
transportation and access, there is always more room for sidewalks and trails. With the Climate Action Plan, 
you will be talking about that tonight. We have a backlog of capital maintenance for existing infrastructure that 
must be part of the CIP. With this year, we have some significant inflationary increases that we are looking to 
address. Constructions costs are through the roof. There is the potential for our cost of borrowing to increase. 
We recently have been issuing bonds. We have been very fortunate to have historically low interest rates. Every 
year, we come to Council when we are ready to sell bonds. We have sustained those low rates for several years. 
That time will come to an end. Those are some challenges that we working to address with this budget. 
 
Next Slide – CIP Revenues 
We have few financial policies that we always address. We have our 3 percent pay go policy. It says that 3 
percent of the General Fund Budget is dedicated to cash transfer to the General Fund. Several years ago, 
Council dedicated the mall vendor fees to go to the CIP to help pay for Downtown Mall infrastructure. The 
other large revenue source is bonds. In between, there is a lot of new stuff. Anything that you see in green in 
these next slides are changes from the 23 plan to the 24 plan. Mr. Sanders has been talking to you about the 
changes in the housing program. For any applications that were previously submitted through the Vibrant 
Community Fund that are housing initiatives, they will now be going through the CAHF process. We took an 
average of the CVF money that are allocated to housing programs, which was about $575,000, we are diverting 
that to the CIP. That is an increase. The schools have received some construction grants from the state, which 
they have agreed to help offset some cost increases to the school reconfiguration project. At the next Council 
meeting, our Finance Director will be coming before Council to present the FY22 year-end results. We know 
from that that the schools have had a surplus. There is an existing gain-share agreement. They are asking and 
staff is requesting that Council appropriate that towards the CIP. In the past, we have also used cash from the 
CIP contingency fund to help offset some of those costs. We are using that for this budget.  



 
7 

Next Slide 
With our 5-year plan, we are looking to transfer just under $50 million from the General Fund. In general 
obligation bonds, we are looking at $125 million. We are looking to use $9.5 million in year-end surplus. We 
will receive about $3.5 million from the schools and $3.1 million in Other. The largest portion of that $3.1 
million is related to the Stribling Avenue funding agreement.  
 
Next Slide – One-Time CIP Revenues 
Some of these revenues are 1-time. The gain sharing is a 1-time thing. The construction grants from schools are 
a 1-time thing. The Stribling Avenue funding agreement is a 1-time thing. Technically, the contingency fund is 
a 1-time thing. How did the contingency fund get such a large balance? 
 
Next Slide – CIP Contingency 
Our Contingency is funded by year-end surpluses. We do have a policy and a practice that anything at year-end 
that is more than our 17-percent fund balance policy is transferred to our capital projects. We currently have a 
balance just under $13 million in the contingency. If we take a step back, in FY20, we had $3.9 million of 
surplus. In FY21, we did not fund any cash projects in the 21 CIP. We set that aside for a COVID reserve. 
Council has not yet programmed that. As part of the FY23 budget, Council approved $1.9 million to go into the 
CIP, which we put in the contingency in anticipation of the school project. Those 3 things are what is leading to 
a larger contingency balance. We are looking to program most of that this year to balance out the expenditure 
side of the CIP.  
 
Next Slide – General Obligation Funds 
I don’t think we will have to spend much time on this chart. The numbers that you see here are basically the 
same chart with no changes to where we ended the budget cycle last year. We are in FY24. If we estimated that 
the General Fund would grow about 1.5 percent and if we estimated that we were going to issue these bond 
issues on the side, you can see that we are well within our 9 percent target policy. Capacity is not an issue for 
this year. All these things are subject to change. If we talk about that, the bond issue amounts are estimates. You 
will see in FY24, 25, and 26 that those numbers represent the drawdown amounts for the school project. That is 
why they are slightly different. We estimate that we will average about $15 million for other projects. Those 
amounts will change. They are not exact. Those numbers in black are the exact bond issue amounts from prior 
years we issue on a cash needed basis. The timing of the bond issue is subject to change. The interest rates can 
change and how much the General Fund grows. If it grows a lot, we have more capacity. If it shrinks, we have 
less capacity. Those are the relationships on that table.  
 
Next Slide 
Here is where the issue is (Affordability). If we look at our policy of the General Fund transfer, the yellow line 
is FY23. That is what we included in the budget. Part of the budget discussions with Council at the end of last 
year was that they discussed the opportunity to use some of the anticipated surplus from FY22 to put in the debt 
service fund to buy down some of the increases. What we discussed was about $3.8 million. I have added that in 
the additional column. You will see that adds to the debt service fund balance. It allows us to buy it down. We 
are still required to increase on an annual basis almost $1 million for the General Fund transfer. The more debt 
we issue, the more bonds we must pay back the higher debt service. Even though we are planning to put in more 
money in the debt service fund, we are not still out of the woods, even with the CIP plan that has been put 
forward.  
 
Next Slide – AAA Bond Rating 
We are lucky, as a city, to have a AAA bond rating. It allows us to get cheaper borrowing. It allows us many 
things. One thing that it provides us is an independent review of the city’s ability and willingness to repay our 
debt. The 4 key factors that they look at are the economy, management, financial, and debt. All these things 



 
8 

matter. They play into the bond rating. From a financial standpoint, they also look at our practices. They look at 
how much debt we have and what our future obligations look like.  
 
Next Slide – Proposed 5-Year CIP 
This is the draft. This is the 5-year summary summarized by the large groups. If we were to do priority-based 
budgeting, which is where you put your money, you would see that our 3 priorities that are the most funded are 
education, affordable housing, and transportation & access. We have a total 5-year plan of $191 million. The 
FY24 budget is just under $100 million. That big swing is because of the Buford project. 
 
Next Slides – Comprehensive Plan Alignment 
With all the submissions this year, we asked that every project be linked to the chapters of the Comprehensive 
Plan. This slide and the next slide are intended to be a visual of where those projects landed.  
 
Next Slide – Education 
For education, the FY24 budget has $76.8 million in it with $97.7 million over the next 5 years. Anything in 
green is a change from the 5-Year Plan from last year. Anything highlighted in yellow is something that was 
new. It was added and was not in the plan at all last year.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – Just about everything in Education is bondable?  
 
Ms. Hammill – That is correct. We break out the bondable and non-bondable projects. That is intended to be a 
plan. It does not mean that things that are listed as non-bondable aren’t bondable. That is the plan for how we 
are planning to spend them. There is a $200,000 a year budget for small, capped items for schools that we 
typically do not sell bonds. Those are small things like painting, handrails, doors, etc.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – We have $79 million in bondable projects for this coming fiscal year and 76 of that 
79 is going to Education. 
 
Ms. Hammill – That is correct. We have the full amount of the school project in 24 and all the bonds in 24. 
They will not be issued until we need them on a cash basis. If you recall our discussions last year, VMDO 
provided us with a spend rate or a draw down basis of the project. If you remember that debt table, you never 
saw $72 million in one year. It is because we are issuing the bonds based on how we spend them. It does not 
mean that by the time we get there, depending on the environment, we might find that we can do this project 
and be finished in 2 years. We must put it in the budget. We must have the expense there to encumber the 
contract. We must put in all the revenue in one year to balance the expected expenditure.  
 
Next Slide – Facilities Capital Projects 
We have a little under $1.8 million for FY24 and $7.8 million over the 5 years. 
 
Next Slide – Public Safety & Justice 
We have $1.3 million for FY24 and $5.5 million for the 5 years.  
 
Next Slide – Transportation and Access 
We have a little over $7 million for FY 24 and $30 million over the 5 years. 
 
Next Slide – Parks and Recreation 
We have $1.9 million for FY24 and $6 million over the 5 years.  
 
Next Slide – Affordable Housing 



 
9 

We have $10.6 million for FY24 and $42.7 million over the 5 years. These are all non-bondable and bondable 
projects. You can see the CRHA at the top, which is bondable, and everything else, which is non-bondable.  
 
Next Slide – General Government 
We would zero that out in 24, 25, 26, and 27. With Economic Development and Strategic Initiatives, it is zero 
in all 5 years in the draft. The Technology Account is funded by the PEG fees, which is $40,000. The citywide 
IT strategic infrastructure remains at $250,000. It did add $250,000 in FY27 and FY28. 
 
Next Slide – What is Next?  
We are having the public hearing tonight with questions and discussions from you all and the public. You will 
take that into account and make a recommendation to the City Manager. We will work with all of that. An 
official proposed CIP will go to Council in March.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – You mentioned the contingency. How much money is there in the contingency? 
 
Ms. Hammill - $12.7 million.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – We can draw from it what we need.  
 
Ms. Hammill – That is where we will be pulling the $9.5 million that is in the budget. Most of it is in 24. Just 
under $900,000 is programmed for 25. That would reduce that down to about $3 million.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – I know that staff is working on the priority list for the sidewalks and bike lanes. Do 
we have an idea when the tool that they are developing is going to be ready?  
 
James Freas, NDS Director – The timeframe for that is at least 1 to 2 months out from final delivery of that 
program. That tool is going to be used to prioritize our entire list of sidewalk and pedestrian projects. At this 
point, we are anticipating using it for next year’s CIP conversation.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – I had a question on the small area plans. There is ongoing funding to that. I was 
wondering if there are any ongoing small area plans.  
 
Mr. Freas – There are no ongoing plans. That is something that we will be discussing with the Commission. 
The intention is that once we wrap up the zoning ordinance rewrite, we will be teeing up small area plans for the 
future. I have been putting together a schedule for that work. The first step of that, as called for in the 
Comprehensive Plan, is to agree on a standardized process/format for those plans so there is a certain degree of 
consistency for those plans as they go forward in the future, and we know what we are anticipating receiving in 
terms of outcomes. We can focus those in on a defined set of achievable outcomes. 
 
Commissioner Habbab – We are building up this fund for when we need it. We do not have something 
specific for this next fiscal cycle. 
 
Mr. Freas – We do. If we stay on schedule, the zoning ordinance will be wrapping up within this fiscal year. 
For that first project that I was talking about, defining what a new small area plan looks like and teeing up the 
first one of those small area plans within that program. It would begin work in this upcoming fiscal year.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – I am following up on an email exchange about CISRAP. I am curious about data 
for that and how many of these vouchers we are pushing out. My understanding is that the CRHA says that they 
are not going to be needing the suggested funds. We have repurposed some of those funds. What is the state of 
the numbers?  



 
10 

 
Alex Ikefuna, Director of Community Solutions – There are currently around 62 residents. 27 of those 
residents are in the county and 35 are in the city. 
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – The output for that is the $500,000 that they are talking about.  
 
Mr. Ikefuna – That is correct. The good thing is that the CRHA requested and is working with the Deputy City 
Manager, Mr. Sanders, and followed up with City Council. City Council agreed for the CRHA to use some of 
the unspent money to acquire permanent housing, which is sustainable. There was a question that 
Commissioner Stolzenberg asked. That activity essentially accomplished that question. It also provides some 
flexibility to spend that rental assistance fund.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – I understand they have the capacity administratively to push out more vouchers. 
They are at the point where they do not have places to put these people. The problem is getting the vouchers.  
 
Mr. Ikefuna – In terms of capacity, when City Council approved the last agreement a few months ago, one of 
the issues that the Housing Authority requested was to increase the admin fee to 10 percent. The City Council 
reaffirmed that request. In terms of capacity, they have the funding that they need to enable them to meet their 
needs. Based on the feedback we are getting from the Housing Authority, the number of people on the wait list 
is coming down. What it means is that either the program is working, and people are finding permanent housing 
on their own. They are moving on or there is something else going on.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – If they have the staff capacity, extra money, and the wait list is dropping, what is 
the holdup? Why aren’t they giving out more vouchers?  
 
Mr. Ikefuna – That is something we will have to follow up with them. As far as I am concerned, I know they 
requested an increase administratively to meet the administrative needs. City Council reaffirmed that request. In 
terms of the city supporting that need, the city does not have a problem there. However, we need to follow up 
with the Housing Authority so they can provide additional information. In terms of the city’s responsibility, the 
city is living up to that creed in terms of helping them to meet the administrative capacity to deal with the needs 
of the program. 
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – They want this funding drop to $500,000.  
 
Sam Sanders, Deputy City Manager – They are not asking for it to be taken away. They are asking for it to be 
reduced in this line item. The request is for that amount of money to be made available to them for use in a 
different way. That is to be determined by City Council. We use that this year for the surplus that had been 
generated because we were concerned about how little of it was being spent, and it was building up. That was 
the item that we brought forward for Council to consider. For the long term, that $900,000 is more than what 
they are saving in need. That would mean that we would have to reconcile that. I do not want to speculate on 
behalf of CRHA as to what they need to speak to for themselves. As was presented to me, the concern was that 
they do not need that amount of money for the current number of people who are presented in need of the rental 
assistance. They are using their vouchers at a faster rate than they have been at one point. There were 2 different 
wait lists. It appears that is no longer the case, which is why they were able to reach the conclusion that the 
reduction was possible. The request was whether we can deploy those funds in a different way.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – When you say that they are meeting the need, does that mean for the people who 
currently hold the vouchers?  
 



 
11 

Mr. Sanders – Those that are presenting in need of assistance. The only way to spend the money that they 
currently have is to increase the fair market rent percentage. They have declined requesting that.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – The city-funded ones are 110 percent. 
 
Mr. Ikefuna – There was an issue in terms of increasing it to 125 percent. The issue is that if City Council 
decides to do it, it cannot be something that the city must do one time. It is like setting a trap for the 
beneficiaries. After the 1-year, what happens? The city must do it at one time, then it must be sustainable. The 
Housing Authority requested that. If it is not going to be sustainable, then there is no need for doing that.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – What is the deal with Friendship Court? Why is there all this new funding for 
new years when we had previously not had any future spending for infrastructure improvements? Was there a 
change of scope in what those are?  
 
Mr. Ikefuna – There are some cost escalations. When you have a massive project like that, it was bound to 
have some kind of cost increases, some unseen circumstances that warrant cost adjustment. If you are in the 
construction industry, that does happen from time to time. Those are some of the expenses that they are having. 
Even the CRHA is having some of the same experiences. South Street Phase II had considerable financial 
challenges. They were able to get additional funding from the state. The city was able to provide more than 
$400,000 in additional funding to help leverage the gap. The cost escalation that has occurred is a result of 
several factors, which includes COVID. Every other thing has affected the project. 
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – I did have some questions about CISRAP. What is preventing you from issuing 
more vouchers to more people? Is it because people cannot attach them? Is there nobody on the wait list who 
needs them?  
 
John Sales, Executive Director – The problem started in 2020 during the pandemic when agencies were not 
referring families. The agreement called out using the HCV wait list, which we zeroed out at the end of 2020. 
We opened up the wait list in 2021. We are going through that wait list quickly. We had 1100 families. We are 
down to less than 500. We put out a lot of vouchers. We plan on issuing about 100 vouchers per month until 
about March from the HCV program. That cleared out that wait list. HUD had an issue with us utilizing our 
voucher wait list for CISRAP. It was hurting the voucher program. We would lease up with families with 
CISRAP. It took longer to lease up because we had to do the entire process. HUD had an issue with that. As a 
federal program, they wanted it separate. We were working with TJPDC and family self-sufficiency program 
through this CRHA and PVCC. We did not receive any referrals for a long time. We started receiving referrals 
this year. We are assisting families again. We were serving about 50 families because they were moving off the 
CISRAP program onto HCV and we weren’t receiving any referrals. We are now starting to receive referrals 
from both programs. We recently received 5 from PVCC. We have been consistently receiving about 10 for the 
last 1.5 months for our homeless referrals. We are starting to lease up those units again. The city approved 
having the fair market rents, payment centers set at 125 percent of the fair market rents in the city and 110 
percent in the county. It has already been done. The concern was raising it to 150 percent, which was what some 
of the other agencies or organizations outside of what CRHA was asking for. That is an issue that we should not 
get into because it would drastically impact, not only the number of landlords that will serve HCV families 
because a lot of them will raise their rents to maximize the CISRAP rents, which will make it so that HCV 
vouchers cannot be utilized. That is the larger program we are serving; over 450 families currently. It is close to 
500 families through the voucher program, while only serving about 60 in the CISRAP program. There is a big 
difference. We do not want to negatively impact the HCV program, which is our ‘bread & butter’ when it 
comes to serving families in traditional housing units.  
 



 
12 

Commissioner Stolzenberg – How are you running through the wait list so quickly with only about 500 
vouchers total? Is it because people are getting them and not attaching? Is it because people, who had vouchers 
or who had attached, then gave it up because they went to other housing?  
 
Mr. Sales – Some individuals circle out of the program. We have also received a lot more funding. When I took 
over the Housing Authority, we had about $600,000 or $700,000 in funds that HUD was slated to take unless 
we leased up. We did a huge lease up. We issued a lot of vouchers, and we received even more money this year. 
With the way that HUD works, the more you spend, the more they give you. We have a voucher cap of around 
650. We never get enough money to max out the 650. As we continue to get more funding, we will be able to 
max out that 650. We have added additional vouchers to the emergency housing voucher program, which was 
15 vouchers. The mainstream program was 40 vouchers and additional funds. That all played a part into being 
able to issue more vouchers. We are slated to get another $700,000 this year in federal funding for the voucher 
program.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – What would you like to see happen with this CISRAP line item? You would like 
to see it reduced and the balance into a new and separate account that is more flexible.  
 
Mr. Sales – Yes. I believe, as we continue go through the program, we are going to have some families come 
off CISRAP and go to HCV. That will continue happening because we are encouraging families to join that 
program because that is a more permanent program. The city program is a program that is year-to-year, even 
though there is a commitment in the CIP. That could change every year. We have been encouraging families, 
when the HCV wait list is open, to get on that wait list as well, even if they want CISRAP. I think the money 
sitting in a more flexible account is a good idea and allows us to adjust to what is happening in the market. It 
allows us to assist more families if that is what the need is when it comes to CISRAP. I think we came up with 
the $500,000. If we look at the number of families we are serving at the level, that is the amount that is needed 
for 12 months.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – In this CIP, we showed the last $3 million commitment for redevelopment in 
FY26, which is fulfilling the $15 million request. Does that get you where you need to be for your 
redevelopment plan? Are you going to be coming back and making more requests?  
 
Mr. Sales – We will be making another request. The $15 million does not consider Westhaven, which is our 
largest site. It is probably the most challenging site. We are working on the dollar amounts of what it will cost 
to complete that site through our sustainability plan, which was required by City Council. We are going to 
present that hopefully at the beginning of 2023. I think it is going to be around $15 million. We still do not have 
a firm number. When we have looked at the projection and plugging in gaps, I think we are at about $15 
million, which is what is going to be needed for Westhaven. The residents are currently working through their 
plan. We plan to submit a LI HTC application for funding in March of 2024. That is probably going to be a 3- 
or 4-phase project consisting of single-family homes, some townhouses, hopefully a senior apartment building, 
recreation centers, community centers, and some commercial spaces for residents to grow businesses and 
producing other revenue for the Housing Authority to offset the debt service that is going to be needed to 
complete the redevelopment.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – I have a question about the significant cost escalation for Friendship Court, 
including infrastructure improvements and for all the phases. At the retreat, we talked about having a work 
session to talk about all this stuff and set out the long-term plan for housing commitments. That would be very 
helpful.  
 
Sunshine Mathon, Executive Director – The original numbers that we put forth to the Planning Commission 
and City Council were based on late 2018/2019 estimates. Those numbers are old and ‘stale’ in today’s world. 



 
13 

With earlier city projects, cost escalation has been dramatic and pervasive across every form of construction 
including the work that we do at Friendship Court and other affordable housing projects. The increases in 
numbers reflect that cost escalation as best as we know it right now. One of the aspects that is also slightly 
confusing is that when we originally submitted our requests and estimates for Friendship Court 2 to 3 years ago, 
we were directed by staff to lump together the infrastructure and the housing subsidy numbers. In the interest of 
trying to bring more clarity and transparency to that in the last couple of years, we pulled that apart. A certain 
portion of the funds go to subsidize the housing just like the affordable housing. A certain portion of the funds 
are dedicated to the extension of 4th Street and public streets as well as a new future city park that will be owned 
and operated by the city in phases II and III as they get finished. The bottom line is that the escalations we are 
seeing are no different that any other industry in what the construction industry is seeing. There are some 
additional state and federal resources that have started to emerge. Those resources are insufficient on their own 
to close the gap. We need the city to be cost participants in that to get us across the finish line.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – Is the city covering its pro-rata share of that gap like increasing the proportionate 
to the cost increase? Are we covering more of the gap from that? For your future LI HTC applications, won’t 
that be reflected in the LI HTC awards? I know you got supplemental LI HTC for phase I. Is that going to be 
available as well?  
 
Mr. Mathon – There are points and questions in there. We did not get additional supplemental LI HTC on 
phase I. Public housing got some additional LI HTC for one of their projects. The increases in costs, the amount 
of money that we are asking from the city is a lower percentage than the pro-rata share because the federal and 
state resources make up more of that percentage. It is a lower than pro-rata share in that regard.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – Do you expect the LI HTC allocation to increase in proportion to costs?  
 
Mr. Mathon – Unfortunately, that is not the case. The reason for that is because there is a limited amount of LI 
HTC nationwide. There is proportionate limited amount for Virginia specifically. Inside of Virginia, Virginia 
Housing, the state Housing Finance Agency breaks up their allocation into various regions. The region we exist 
within is a relatively low population compared to some of the other regions. There are maximums each year on 
how much each region can absorb. We are already assuming the maximum. There are no additional LI HTC 
resources that can be pursued in that regard. At the federal level, there is continued advocacy nationwide to 
increase the total allocation across all states. In this current congressional environment, it is unclear whether that 
will pass. If that does pass, the calculus may change in the future. Now, that is not what we are seeing.  
 
Councilor Payne – Beginning in FY27, the amount is roughly $4.3 million. Would it be an accurate statement 
that our budget currently plans to begin in FY27 to spend less than half of our formerly adopted yearly 
affordable housing commitment? Over this 5-year period, are we going to spend about $10 million less than our 
formerly adopted affordable housing commitments?  
 
Ms. Hammill – This is just the CIP budget. There is other money in the General Fund and other money that 
help make up that commitment. This is just the plan. Those out-years will most certainly change as projects and 
things come up. Right now, in the CIP, it is showing less.  
 
Councilor Payne – With the existing budget, is that gap made up for outside of the CIP?  
 
Ms. Hammill – We only plan the General Fund one year at a time. It is dependent on the projects that might 
come forward. In CIP right now, we are balanced and there is a gap.  
 



 
14 

Councilor Payne – I would interpret that to mean that we don’t have a plan for how to match the commitment 
of our affordable housing strategy. As discussed earlier, would it be an accurate statement that the city currently 
has no plan for how to pay for the Westhaven phase of public housing redevelopment.  
 
Ms. Hammill – According to what Mr. Sales said, that is not in the money that is currently allocated.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – With the contributions that we are making to the jail, those are captured through the 
General Fund?  
 
Ms. Hammill – The jail be issuing their own bonds for that project. They will bill us for operating and debt 
service. That will come out of the General Fund.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – What about the library? 
 
Ms. Hammill – We received a request from the library for renovations to the downtown branch. That is not 
currently in the plan. That would be a joint project with the county. They are behind us in terms of their CIP. It 
is unclear what they are working on. We have been in contact with their budget office. They are currently 
evaluating the request.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – It is a large request. It is something that they have been asking for several years. We 
should have that conversation with the county and the library. We cannot continue to put it off. I would 
appreciate it if we had those conversations about that. I am not saying that it will be in this plan. We need to be 
good partners with the library and the county.  
 
The amount of money that is set aside for the Downtown Mall is $80,000 a year. Is there any sense if that is a 
good number? It seems low to me.  
 
Mr. Sanders – The assumption is that number won’t stay. The work that must be done by the Downtown Mall 
Committee that has been assembled by the City Manager will spend its energy trying to figure out what the 
priorities are. There will be recommendations that will come along with that.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – My concern is the same with the sidewalks. It is fantastic that there is a new tool that is 
being developed. If we must get through these tools that we are putting together lists, we end up 18 months 
from now still having the same conversations. I am wondering that even if we don’t have a firm number, could 
we double or triple it, so when you have the tool ready, the budget is approved, the money is there? I feel the 
same way about the sidewalks. 
 
Mr. Sanders – That is a matter of choice. You can do that and put more aside. It will be available when we are 
there, and we catch up from a capacity standpoint. I am not submitting to you that we will not make progress in 
2023. We will make progress in 2023 in getting more production in the space of producing sidewalks and all the 
various things we continually get feedback for not doing.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – The money that has been set aside for sidewalks that is allegedly not being spent, that is 
sitting somewhere in an account and accumulating?  
 
Mr. Sanders – It is sitting in the CIP. We have 3 line items within the CIP under the ADA label. We are 
working through that. There is still more coming to you and Council. The desire is to produce more sidewalks. 
We don’t produce any new sidewalks outside of a big project.  
 



 
15 

Councilor Pinkston – One of the pieces of feedback that we are getting is that we spend $2 million a year on 
sidewalks, which I think is fantastic. When you add up a number of these line items, it is more than $100,000 a 
year. You have been accumulating funds over the years that has not been spent. The limiting step is having the 
personnel to get this work done.  
 
Mr. Sanders – That has been my message. You heard that from me a couple of weeks ago. It is continually 
what I am focused on. We do not have a money problem today. We have a performance problem, process 
problem. We are fixing that. Then I will need more money. We will be asking for more money because we will 
have the processes in place to ensure that we can spend it.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – That is helpful for the public to know.  
 
Mayor Snook – You have indicated that our current contingency funds balance is about $12.7 million. You 
have allocated about $9.5 million in here leaving about $3.2 million in the contingency fund. Is that a typical 
amount yearly? Does that get us back to normal?  
 
Ms. Hammill – It does. If you go back and look at the history of the contingency account, we have been all 
over the place; Three million has typically been about our high. This is not normal. Those 3 things are 
contributing to that. We do not have a policy about how much money should be in there. At some point, it was 
as low as $600,000. We have usually hovered around a couple million dollars.  
 
Mayor Snook – Ultimately, the purpose of a contingency fund is to be available to be spent for something we 
do not now foresee. Would it be fair to say that if there is some unforeseen circumstance that gets us to needing 
another $2 million, it would not be irresponsible to say that we could put that much more into a project this 
year.  
 
Ms. Hammill – That is correct. Keep in mind that the contingency by policy is funded by any yearend surplus. 
You have an opportunity for replenishment each year. It is not like a one-and-done thing. 
 
Mayor Snook – I never want to get to the position where we have spent our whole contingency fund. Leaving 
$1 million in the bank, for example, would be a responsible position.  
 
There are 3 roof replacements in this schedule. Is there any plan to coordinate with replacing the roof and 
adding solar panels or something like that. Is that in here? Is that simply when that plan is developed, we can 
add it?  
 
Ms. Hammill – Solar panels are not part of the numbers. They are simply roof replacements.  
 
Mike Goddard, Project Manager – We don’t have funding for the solar component right now. We will be 
designing those roofs with the intention of making them solar ready. If in the future we can identify some 
funding for those solar installations, we will be ready.  
 
Mayor Snook – I am looking at the budget for the CHS roof replacement. You have designated $4.8 million 
between FY24, FY25, and FY26 to be spent on that, plus $1.2 million in this fiscal year, suggesting a total of 
about $6 million. I am a little surprised that it is a 4-year project. I think it would be something that would be 
completed faster than that. Is there a reason for a 4-year project?  
 
Mr. Goddard – There are a couple of reasons. One reason is that there are some supply chain issues in the 
roofing industry right now. That is causing it to be difficult to get that quantity of roofing material. Another 
reason is that there is a limit to how much we can accomplish in one summer. That is not something we can do 



 
16 

with an occupied school or part of a school. It is responsible to phase it that way. Another reason is to make it 
easier to swallow financially.  
 
Mayor Snook – It seems that right now is the time to be making plans for solar on those roofs, not some point 
down the road.  
 
Mr. Goddard – Right now, we are making plans for the roof, which includes making the roofs solar ready. In 
that sense, we are planning for it. In another sense, we do have our colleagues in environmental working on a 
plan to find an alternative funding method for that. That is happening. I cannot report on where they are in the 
process with accuracy.  
 
Mayor Snook – A couple of questions on the Transportation & Access portion. We are looking to be spending 
in the next fiscal year $3.7 million on traffic signal infrastructure replacement and $1 million a year thereafter 
for the next 4 years. What is driving that?  
 
Ms. Hammill – There is a study that has been commissioned. We are awaiting the results. We know that we 
have a lot of aging infrastructure as related to the traffic signals. There have been 3 intersections that have been 
deemed emergencies. They are in severe shape. With supply chain issues and the cost of that equipment that has 
skyrocketed, the $3.7 million is to immediately address those 3 intersections. The $1 million a year is to have a 
replacement plan in place to do that. We have not done that for a long time.  
 
Mayor Snook – There are a couple of different places where we have some money set aside. It is written in 
green. That is a change. Citywide ADA improvements, sidewalks, and curb cuts were zeroed out of the non-
bondable and put into bondable. 
 
Ms. Hammill – That is what happened. There are some existing balances in those accounts. Mr. Sanders and 
his team are working on an ADA plan, which will be coming forward to Council.  
 
Mayor Snook – I appreciate the fact that we talked last year during the budget process about the need to get 
additional construction capacity and project managers so that we can start spending some of the money that is 
allocated. This is how that is going to be happening.  
 
On the next page, there was a sly reference to the Economic Development & Strategic Initiative being zeroed 
out. What is happening there?  
 
Ms. Hammill – There is a balance there. We decided to not add any new funding this year. 
 
Mayor Snook – On the CAT Transit Bus Replacement Match, you are asking for $100,000 next year. How is 
that number figured? Is it based on a certain number of buses?  
 
Ms. Hammill – CAT maintains a bus replacement schedule. That money is only the city match. Most of that 
purchase price is covered by the state or federal. We budget the city’s match in the CIP and is transferred as 
those buses are purchased.  
 
Mayor Snook – There is $100,000 allocated for neighborhood transportation improvements, which is an 
increase from 50 years before. What are neighborhood transportation improvements?  
 
Ms. Hammill – Those are generally specific projects that our transportation engineer has laid out.  
 



 
17 

Mr. Freas – Neighborhood transportation improvements are improvements aimed at neighborhood safety. They 
are intended to be of the quick build variety, not dissimilar from what we have been doing with The Safe Routes 
to School Program. It is recognizing that a lot of the improvements that we would like to make in terms of 
transportation improvements, neighborhood safety, pedestrian safety tends to be expensive sidewalks. We have 
seen what the costs are for sidewalks. One of the things that we can more quickly do on a wider scale across the 
city, with the focus on Safe Routes to School. That is what those funds are targeted for. The transportation 
planner and that team we are forming are going to be the ones spearheading that effort with other agencies to 
implement.  
 
Mayor Snook – One of the broad concerns, although we don’t yet have a plan to deal with the issue, we can 
reasonably anticipate that at some point in the next 6+ months, we will develop a plan to try to do something 
about the unhoused people. That is likely to involve a capital expenditure. If we get into a situation where we 
don’t have any flexibility to address that problem, we may be ‘kicking ourselves’ 6 months from now. That is a 
problem that we know is important. We know that we are not addressing it anywhere else in here whether that 
qualifies as a use for the contingency fund. It is something that I hope everybody on City Council and Planning 
Commission will keep in mind.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – Are you thinking about including a line item?  
 
Mayor Snook – I would be reluctant to include a line item that is purely ‘a stab in the dark.’ It is likely to be a 
7-figure ‘stab in the dark.’ I want everybody to keep in mind that must be a priority for us once we identify a 
possible solution.  
 
Ms. Hammill – One of the themes with this CIP budget is that it is holding the line. There are a lot of things 
that are unknown. We do have capacity. We still need to figure out the affordability piece of it. All the 
inflationary increases and the increases in the CIP we are seeing because we are fortunate enough that we have 
the CIP contingency, we can cover those increases. Last year, our bondable dollar amount was 119/121. We are 
at 125. We have added 2 more years. That was the thought process that we hold during this inflationary time 
and give us some flexibility to look at other things.  
 
Mayor Snook – For FY24 and 25, we are projecting to spend nearly $11 million for the first year and over $11 
million in the capital fund and $9 million out of FY26. It is in FY27 and 28 that things begin to fall off. We 
have $42 million allocated out of the capital budget towards a $50 million commitment.  
 
ii. Public Hearing 

Peter Krebbs – I would like to applaud the staff for a great job with the quality of the materials and frank, 
candid, and mature discussion about what is going on. The city’s bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure is short. 
We know that there are serious and legitimate constraints. Those were articulated. Two issues are that a large 
amount of funding is properly dedicated to reconfiguring the schools and a lack in project management 
expertise and staffing. I have a few creative ways to deal with those two situations. I applaud the effort to staff 
up the project management capacity. Let’s keep our eye on the ball and see it through. We should allocate 
(millions of dollars) for sidewalks and bike lanes in the out years once we have the capacity and once, we are 
past the reconfiguration. That is what the county did. I would like to applaud the commitment and please 
increase and continue the neighborhood transportation projects that are making it safer for kids to get to school.  
 
Mark Rylander – I wanted to thank Council and Planning Commission for your continuing support for tree-
related issues over the past years. We have been working with the city’s new urban forester and have identified 
top priorities. There are 4 line items. One of them is to mitigate the loss of trees that we talked about in our state 
of the forest report: funding for planting approximately 200 new trees to offset the accelerating decline of the 



 
18 

tree canopy. There is a line item for ash trees, which we are losing at a great rate and have become a safety 
hazard. That request will span several years. These trees will be eliminated except for the ones that are 
protected. The 3rd category is for taking care of Downtown Mall trees. We need a strategic plan for a lot of these 
trees, which have been declining. Most of these tree items have been defined as a backlog of capital 
maintenance and existing infrastructure. There is a new item: invasive plant control and containment. A lot of 
our parks and schools are being overrun with invasive species. They need a push to retake those areas.  
 
John Semmelhack (1515 Chesapeake) – The proposed CIP is a significant step forward for Charlottesville. It 
prioritizes equality, school facilities, and the city should be commended for its funding of affordable housing 
initiatives. Even as Charlottesville’s housing crisis seems to be getting worse, the CIP keeps funding for 
affordable housing flat and the supplemental rental assistance program. We recommend increasing the funding 
for both programs to help meet the city’s housing need. Where the CIP falls short is in improving pedestrian, 
cycling, and accessibility infrastructure. We strongly recommend progressively increasing funding over the 
course of the 5-year CIP so that by FY28, the city is annually spending $2 million for new sidewalks and bike 
infrastructure. The proposed $100,000 for new sidewalks and bike infrastructure for each of the next 5 years are 
not consistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s vision to make Charlottesville a city that is accessible to all 
people. Providing safe, reliable, and accessible bike and pedestrian infrastructure is essential to meeting the 
city’s climate and safety goals. It is essential to the Comprehensive Plan for more affordable housing in 
Charlottesville as quality bike and pedestrian infrastructure go hand-in-hand with allowing more people to live 
close to jobs, schools, and amenities. We recognize that increased revenue may be required to pay for these 
projects. We support revenue enhancement and do not believe money should be pulled from projects. 
 
Brandon Collins – I wanted to put in another vote of planning ahead to meet the needs of Charlottesville 
community and its affordable housing needs. The redevelopment of Westhaven has begun as we have begun 
working with residents. That site is a large site. It has many opportunities. CRHA is going to find many funding 
opportunities that we are not going to be able to fund without city support. It is wise to start thinking about 5 
years down the road when we will be ready to spend some money to fundamentally alter the situation of 
affordable housing and public housing in the city of Charlottesville. In 1954, Charlottesville created the 
Housing Authority to steal land at Vinegar Hill, Garrett Street, and Hartsman Mill. The only thing given in 
return was the housing authority. It is now performing and providing additional affordable housing while 
significantly improving the quality of life for our current residents. If we want to do that and we want to be a 
city that can make amends that can provide ample affordable housing for the entire community, we need to plan 
and be thinking about where we are going to find that money for Westhaven redevelopment. 
 
Bob Roach – I keep hearing about the funding for the ‘paint and plastic versus concrete.’ One of the things that 
we have tried to do over the years, mostly for safety reasons, is to get a 4-way stop at an intersection in our 
neighborhood at Trail Ridge and Shamrock. We have been rebuffed time and time again and that it is not 
needed. The truth is that it is needed now more than ever. We finally got our neighborhood association going 
again. We are going to be coming back to the city to get this 4-way stop. They put in the paint and plastic. It is a 
temporary solution. They are helping and we are glad to have them. We have been given a long list of reasons 
why we shouldn’t have it there. I can give you reasons why we should have it. I wanted to bring that up as part 
of the CIP. I imagine that it would be inexpensive to put in a 4-way stop. It is something that you will be 
hearing from us in the future.  
 
Sunshine Mathon – Up for discussion this evening is the 5-year CIP with requests for substantial investment in 
the development of housing that will be affordable to families and individuals below 30 percent AMI and those 
who rely on the stability of safety net housing of up to 40, 50, 60, and even 80 percent of the area median 
income. Those families who want to live in the city, who are often striving to break free from cycles of 
generational poverty and cannot afford to live in free market housing. The call to action is clear. Over the last 
few years, the city has stepped up and done its part by funding Friendship Court and public housing 



 
19 

redevelopments. The time for action is renewed. Our regional housing nonprofits, CRHA, Habitat, and 
Piedmont Housing Alliance have invested 100s of hours of staff time 1000s of dollars in pre-development 
planning efforts to put additional affordable housing opportunities in front of you. Historical thresholds of city 
investment and affordable housing have been commendable. We operate in an entirely new development cost 
environment. I know from peer housing organizations that inflationary pressures are delaying or killing 
affordable housing projects. Though some state and federal resources have increased during the pandemic, they 
are insufficient on their own to close the funding gaps. City funding unlocks other potential subsidy sources. 
These housing opportunities have no chance of moving forward without substantial city support.  
 
Michelle Heimgartner – I want to second what a previous commenter said about Johnson Village. I am an 
engineer. I have been working for the DOT as an engineer for 22 years. When I moved here, I tried to get speed 
bumps put in on Shamrock because people speed in and out of Johnson Village. It is one way in and one way 
out. Because of that, they could not put in speed bumps. I agree that a 4-way stop is necessary for that 
intersection. We have had pedestrians get hit on Shamrock. We have had students walking to Johnson 
Elementary.  
 
Kay Slaughter – I have written you about West Main Street. I would like to speak about it for the CIP. I ask 
that you allocate some money to redo plaques on the Drury Brown Bridge, purchase flag holders for existing 
lights, and flags silk-screened faces of the 37 bridge builders that can be put in. This would be a great memorial 
if it was more visible to these 37 people who contributed to the civil rights of the city, to working for justice and 
equality for citizens in Charlottesville. I presented this plan in the past. I had always been waiting for the entire 
street to be redone. Existing plaques have rusted. Some have been removed. Many other cities have done this. I 
would like to propose the city look at this and consider it in the current CIP.  

 
iii. Commission Discussion and Motion 
 
Commissioner Mitchell – One thing that I would like to continue to remind staff to do is to get the Chair 
involved earlier than we do. A couple years that I have chaired, I had to remind staff to invite me in. It would be 
very helpful if we could get the Chair involved earlier. The Chair can begin coaching the rest of his colleagues 
about what is on the way. This is my 6th CIP meeting. This is the most complete, thorough, well thought out, 
well presented, and well-organized piece. I really appreciate the way staff ‘married’ this with the 
Comprehensive Plan. I really appreciate the tools staff provided us to navigate through this. I recognize the 
wrestling staff did with the number of tradeoffs. I am not going to second guess anything that staff suggested 
that we do. I have watched what staff have done. I have read the documents completely. I will defer to my 
colleagues. The only thing I ask that we do is that we respect our fiduciary responsibility. We respect the 
importance of our bond rating as we make recommendations. We respect the importance of balancing the 
budget. We respect the importance of making this as revenue neutral as possible. Don’t recommend things that 
is going to force Council to go back and ask for another increase in revenues.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – I would like to hear on how the CIP is aligning with the Climate Action Plan. Are we 
meeting our target or our goals? How does the CIP help us meet our climate action plan goals?  
 
Mr. Sanders – Council is currently prioritizing items as action items for implementation in FY24. As that 
information comes together, we will be sharing that with staff for them to begin to integrate that into their work 
plan. That will be part of the budget assessment as well.  
 
Kristel Riddervold, Director – There are projects within the CIP that align with key actions in the climate 
action plan. There are always opportunities to add more things depending on what the pace is that we are 
looking for. It is my understanding that there is some work that could be done to make the CIP reflect climate as 
a priority. As presented in the climate action plan, there some specific strategies that will help us make progress, 



 
20 

particularly on the municipal side where we have facilities that use energy. We have fleets that use energy. 
Those are some places that we could select to put some funding towards to start making progress sooner rather 
than later. 2030 is not that far away. 2050 is going to be here. There is some foundational work that could be 
done to get us moving.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – With the solar panels on the roofs, if there is a way to communicate beforehand and 
try to make those part of the projects that we are looking at. 
 
Ms. Riddervold – I appreciated Mr. Goddard’s answer. His team and the environmental team are co-located. 
We do a lot of brainstorming together and trying to sequence what must first happen. You need a viable roof 
before you can put solar on it. Getting the roof projects funded is critical to moving the solar piece forward. If 
there is no strategy to fund solar with bondable or un-bondable funds, we are being given the direction by 
alternative to use a funding method like a purchase agreement. We have initiated the progress to try and look at 
some cooperative procurement options. We will ‘light a fire under’ that process based on our discussions 
tonight.   
 
Commissioner Habbab – With the invasive species control, they had a request for $75,000. Is that enough? 
Where does that take us?  
 
Steven Gaines, City Arborist – A lot of the funding with the invasive containment goes hand-in-hand with 
how we are trying to restructure our canopy. We are investing a lot of money in planting trees. We have a lot of 
areas throughout the city that are overrun with invasive plants. The idea is getting rid of the invasive plants and 
getting room for more plantings. I think that $75,000 would be a good start. Overall, they should probably be 
about equal. If we are putting $100,000 towards trees, we should put $100,000 towards having more places to 
put those trees. We are losing the battle with the invasives.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – We use less toxic ways of digging those plants up. That is why it is going to cost us 
as much as it is going to cost to get the invasive species out.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – What does that $75,000 go to? Is that paying for the pesticide? Is it for 
manpower? Can it be replaced by volunteer labor from organizations?  
 
Mr. Gaines – Volunteer labor goes a long way. I spent a long time with the state. I worked for the Virginia 
Department of Conservation and Recreation. Our approach was to do some sort of chemical treatments initially 
to knock back what is there, and then use a hydraulic boom that will shred a big multi-flora bush in a short 
amount of time. If you go to some of these larger acreages and you talk the upper trails, it is probably 10 to 12 
acres of nothing but vines. You are not going to be able to do that with a couple of volunteers with some 
loppers. The idea is to go in with these mulchers, mulch them down, and probably do some spot treatments. We 
will need to plant quickly and thick with small spaces and get shade on the ground. We will need to plant them 
in rows so you can mow in between to knock down residual invasives and give the trees a chance to put some 
shade on the ground so it can start grow without other constant maintenance. Machinery and contractors are 
what we would be paying for.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – My thought would be to find a way to move some money. It would go a long way to 
maintaining our tree canopy and help us reach our tree preservation goals.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – I am content right now.  
 



 
21 

Commissioner Schwarz – Is Transit a General Fund thing? There was a line item for bus replacements. Our 
Comp Plan is trying to put in a lot of density. We have a big problem with parking and traffic. Are we planning 
for increases in transit?  
 
Ms. Hammill – The answer to that is ‘yes.’ Transit is its own fund. It is not part of the General Fund. It is only 
part of the CIP in as much as the city contributes to the capital purchases for transit. It is largely funded by 
federal FTA money. As we are looking at the regional transportation planning, and they have lots of ideas and 
plans for the future. You will see that there are several requests that came forward on that list that is in your 
packet. Those are to be discussed and decided as to what we do with those, how much of that is if we are doing 
a regional authority, how much of that is city money. There is lots to discuss there.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – In our current budgeting plan, do we have room for that to be added in the near 
future?  
 
Ms. Hammill – We have room. To what capacity and varying degree, that depends on how we align those 
priorities. We have capacity to add.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – It would be nice to see some planning ahead to make sure that we can meet our 
transit needs.  
 
Mr. Sanders – As pointed out on one of the slides, one of the CIP challenges was labeled transportation and 
access. It is coming. The alternative fuel study that CAT is doing right now is going to bring forward several 
recommendations. They are going to come at considerable costs. The desire to shift the fleet to electric is going 
to come at a very high cost. Those are expensive decisions to be made there. All of CAT’s items that appear in 
the CIP are related to the local match. The local match over the next few years is going to dramatically increase. 
That will begin with FY25. We will be making those decisions for what kind of recommendations to bring 
forward in the next fiscal year. They are expecting to get the study back early part of spring. From that, we must 
develop an implementation plan and submit to the FTA, then give us approval as to how we can move that 
schedule forward. That is when we start scheduling what the costs are going to be. It is hard to tell you how 
much and how fast. There are still some decisions that must be made with Council as to how fast they want us 
to go. We are going to be able to tell you what it is going to cost soon.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – In the vision plan beyond the fuel study, the hope was that we would get that in a 
one quarter sales tax for the regional transportation authority that Richmond has. Hopefully, we get that. I agree 
with what Commissioner Mitchell said. This is a well put together CIP with lots of helpful resources. I am 
going to recommend few changes. I have heard this talk floating around after we do this Downtown Mall Study 
and putting money into the Mall beyond the tree lifecycle management. I have heard the number of $5 million. 
Has there been talk about that in your future planning?  
 
Mr. Sanders – We are not sure what it is going to cost at this point. The committee’s purpose is to define the 
scope. From that, we will determine what series of recommendations we want to bring forward. They will come 
with cost projections. There are several conflicts with the Downtown Mall. The trees are just one. Our prior 
urban forester identified challenges. If we do not move quickly, they will fall. We want to prevent that from 
happening. Getting that taken care of is one piece of it. There are all kinds of conflicts, ADA conflicts, and 
things of that nature that need to be addressed. There is going to be some costs. I don’t know where $5 million 
came from.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – There is no room for it. For that, it might be worth talking about a business 
improvement district, like a special tax. Most recently, it was shot down because they did not know what they 
were going to do with it.  



 
22 

 
Mr. Sanders – Nothing has been taken off the table. I have been asking questions like that. I assure you that we 
will look at that. 
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – I had a question about the street light convergent LEDs that is in the unfunded 
list. In the Climate Action Plan, I think you guys write that it would pay itself back in 3 to 4 years. It seems like 
a good investment. What drives the low priority? Why fund it if it is going to pay itself back?  
 
Ms. Hammill – I do not have a specific answer for you. What I would say is that those things are payback. 
They are a variable to that. It isn’t free. It does count as part of the debt capacity and all those things. Is that 
material in this case? No. We were trying to hold the line on this CIP and ‘nibble’ around the edges on the 
things that we thought were substantial that needed to get in. I don’t have an answer on that one.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – Is the thought that maybe next year you would be including things like that?  
 
Ms. Hammill – Perhaps. As we are working to develop the Climate Action Plan, to come forth with a more 
comprehensive idea and figure out where we want to put all the money to be the most impactful. 
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – On sidewalks and pedestrian things, I get the reluctance to fund it without the 
capacity to spend it. We are planning to have that capacity in the future. I appreciate Mr. Sanders modesty of 
not wanting to ask for the money before we know that we are going to be able to spend it then. I have 
confidence in staff. The idea of increasing funding in out years is in there as placeholder. If we don’t have the 
capacity, we can take it out of the CIP those years and push it later. 
 
Chairman Solla-Yates – I would like to say that there has been tremendous progress. This is hard. I see a lot of 
thought and effort to make it add up. I am concerned with the number of excellent and important projects that 
city staff and external partners are calling for that I do not see in the plan. I worry that we have expensive items 
invading our plan. I do not see a solution this year. We will have to find those solutions. Revenue is going to be 
a part of that conversation.   
 
Councilor Pinkston – What was the process for items that went from the new requests summary list to the 
CIP?  
 
Ms. Hammill – It was more of a discussion. Some of the things that got into the CIP were things that presented 
themselves as more pressing issues. There were very few things that were added. Beyond discussion and at the 
discretion and judgment of the budget team.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – Priority one, which is the library, did not make it to the list because of the judgment of 
the team in terms of holding the line. 
 
Ms. Hammill –Those priorities were assigned by the departments when they submitted them. They had up to 
10 priorities to submit. They were their priorities. The library submitted that request. That was their only 
request. It was assigned priority one.  
 
Motion to Approve CIP Proposal as proposed by Staff – Commissioner Mitchell – Second by 
Commissioner Stolzenberg with the following amendments – Motion passes 6-0. 

• Invasive Species Removal funding by Commissioner Habbab for the $75,000 request. Motion 
passes 6-0.  

• Increasing money in out years 4 and 5 in the CIP for Sidewalk, Bikes and Pedestrian 
Infrastructure by Commissioner Schwarz. Motion passes 6-0. 



 
23 

• Work the Plan on Stribling so it is ‘shovel ready’ when money for construction is available by 
Commissioner Stolzenberg. Motion passes 6-0.  

• Moving street light conversion to LED by Commissioner Stolzenberg. Motion passes 6-0.  
 
The meeting was recessed for five minutes.  
 

2. Notice of Intent to Amend and Re-enact City Comprehensive Plan - 
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE: notice is hereby given by the Charlottesville City Council that, on 
Tuesday, December 13, 2022, beginning at 6:00 p.m., the Charlottesville City Council and the 
Charlottesville Planning Commission will conduct a joint public hearing for consideration of a proposed 
action to amend and re-enact the Comprehensive Plan for the City of Charlottesville. Persons affected by 
the proposed action may appear virtually or in person at the meeting and present their views. On that 
same date, following the public hearing, it is the intention of the City that the Planning Commission will 
vote on the proposed action. (City Council’s vote would take place at a later City Council meeting 
agenda, following receipt of the Commission’s recommendation). The 2021 Comprehensive Plan, as 
amended, that is proposed to be amended and re-enacted is currently available for viewing on the City’s 
website:  
https://www.charlottesville.gov/DocumentCenter/View/7073/Comprehensive-Plan-Document---2021-
1115-Final?bidId= and the previous (2013) Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is also available:  
https://www.charlottesville.gov/DocumentCenter/View/477/2013-Comprehensive-Plan-PDF?bidId=  
Proposed Action: the proposed action is as follows: amendment and re-enactment of the 2021 
Comprehensive Plan (previously approved 11-15-2021 by City Council Resolution # R-21-162 and 
amended by Resolution #R-22-018)), including, without limitation, the enactment, or re-enactment, of 
the following provisions modifying the organization, content, goals and strategies of the prior 
Comprehensive Plan (2013), as amended:   
 
2013 Comprehensive Plan 
2021 Comprehensive Plan (11-15-2021), as proposed to be amended and re-enacted 
8 Land Use Categories: low-density residential, high density residential, mixed use, neighborhood 
commercial, business & technology, public or semi-public, parks & open space, University of Virginia. 
A map (Future Land Use Map) was provided to allow citizens to see which categories apply within their 
neighborhoods. 
10 Land Use Categories (defined on pp. 29-30): general residential (GR); GR (Sensitive Community 
Areas); Medium-Intensity Residential; Higher-Intensity Residential; Neighborhood Mixed-Use 
Corridor; Neighborhood Mixed-Use Node; Business and Technology Mixed Use; Urban Mixed Use 
Corridor; Urban Mixed Use Node; Downtown Core. A map (Future Land Use Map) is provided to allow 
citizens to see which categories apply within their neighborhoods. 
“Low-density residential” defined as an area for single- and two-family units; developed at 12 or less 
dwelling units per acre (DUA); building height not addressed. No density ranges specified. 
Low-density residential land use category eliminated. New “General residential” (GR) category allows 
3- and 4-unit dwellings and townhome developments, at building heights of up to 2.5 stories. Additional 
units and building height are allowable under an affordability bonus program. For certain sensitive areas 
planned for GR only one unit per lot would be allowed 3- and 4-unit dwellings would be allowed if 
affordable units are provided. 
 
N/A 
New “Medium Intensity residential” category contemplates buildings up to 4 stories, including 12-unit 
multifamily buildings as well as townhouse developments. 
“High-density residential” defined as an area for multifamily units, to be developed at more than 12 
dwelling units per acre. No density ranges specified. 



 
24 

High-density residential land use category eliminated. New “Higher-Intensity Residential” contemplates 
multifamily-focused development (up to 5 stories and 13+ units per lot), incentivized to meet affordable 
housing goals. Ground floor commercial uses will be encouraged. 
N/A 
Urban Rivanna River Corridor Plan (amendment approved by City Council Feb. 7, 2022) 
N/A 
Amendment to Ch. 4 (Land Use, Urban Form, and Historic & Cultural Preservation) and 5 (Housing), to 
add provisions promoting manufactured housing as a source of affordable housing. 
https://www.charlottesville.gov/DocumentCenter/View/8764/202212_PC-Report-Manufactured-
Housing-Comp-Plan-Update?bidId= 
Climate Protection Chapter included a “Report on the Local Climate Action Planning Process” with a 
framework and action strategies. 
Amendment to Ch. 7 (Environment, Climate and Food Equity), to add the City’s final Climate Action 
Plan as a component of the Comprehensive Plan, expanding the city’s action strategies related to climate 
change mitigation, and providing guides for action that address equity, focus on co-benefits, and plan for 
community engagement and capacity building. 
https://charlottesville.gov/DocumentCenter/View/8776/Charlottesville-Climate-Action-Plan-PDF 
 

i. Staff Report 
 
Ms. Creasy, Deputy Director – This is an opportunity to hold an additional public hearing on the 
Comprehensive Plan. We have a couple of proposed amendments. This is an opportunity to amend/reenact the 
Comprehensive Plan. City Council approved the amended Comprehensive Plan in November 2021. The plan is 
adopted, reorganized, reformatted, and updated. It had been overdue for the 5-year review. We were full in the 
review. Many of us have been involved in that for several years. Following the public hearing, we moved 
forward with that. We held a hearing prior to the approval for Council at the Planning Commission meeting. In 
addition, City Council held an additional public hearing on the Comprehensive Plan prior to their vote. There 
were several public opportunities in addition to the public engagement sessions that we had. In December 2021, 
after the approval, litigation was made to the city asking the Court to declare the plan as adopted to be void. 
That was an opportunity that came forward challenging the plan on several different grounds. The plaintiffs 
presented arguments as to why they were concerned. Some of those included some of the items that we are 
going to be able to complete this evening; one being concern that the plan did not include provisions that 
promoted manufactured housing as a source of affordable housing per a code section that went into effect July 
2021 and the contents of the public hearing notice did not have enough detail to provide the notification that 
was necessary. Those were the claims that were made. Most of the claims in that case have been thrown out. 
The only issue that is left is the newspaper notice. At this point, there is no date for the hearing on that. We are 
providing an opportunity with a more robust legal ad. We are not terribly concerned about the first one and the 
second one. The timing is such that because we have 2 opportunities that we want to amend to Comprehensive 
Plan. One being manufactured housing. We have the Climate Action Plan that we would like to propose as an 
amendment to the Comprehensive Plan.  
 
The Charlottesville Comprehensive Plan is an important component of the City’s overall policy framework, 
serving to express a vision and set goals for the future development of the City. On November 15, 2021, City 
Council unanimously approved an update to the Comprehensive Plan created through the Cville Plans Together 
process.  
 
The approved plan was informed by a wide range of community engagement opportunities, as well as the 
experience and expertise of the Cville Plans Together team including the consultants at Rhodeside & Harwell 
(RHI) and City staff.  
 



 
25 

In 2021, the Commonwealth of Virginia adopted § 15.2-2223.5 directing localities to incorporate into its 
comprehensive plan strategies to promote manufactured housing as a source of affordable housing, noting 
strategies may include the preservation of existing manufactured housing communities or the creation of new 
manufactured home communities. 
 
Both city and state codes define a manufactured home as a structure constructed for use as a dwelling, meeting 
the requirements of the Manufactured Housing Construction and Safety Standards Law and built on a 
permanent chassis, transportable in one or more sections, with or without a permanent foundation, and 
connected to the required utilities.  
 
Structures commonly referred to as “modular homes” are industrialized buildings per Virginia code. Like 
traditionally built homes, industrialized buildings may be classified as single- or two-family homes in 
compliance with the applicable International Residential Code. 
 
To align the City’s Comprehensive Plan with the state code, staff is proposing several additions to the approved 
comprehensive plan. The additions do not alter the goals and strategies created through the Cville Plans 
Together robust engagement process but expand the toolkit of sub-strategies established to achieve those 
community determined goals.  
 
The proposed changes are provided in your packet starting on page 37 of your packet. The changes are 
proposed for Chapter 4 (Land Use, Urban Form, and Historic & Cultural Preservation) and Chapter 5 
(Housing).  
 
The proposed amendments comply with the City’s Comprehensive Plan’s Guiding Principles of Equity & 
Opportunity and Community Culture & Unity, as well as areas of Chapter 11 (Implementation).  
 
The Equity & Opportunity guiding principle states that all people will be able to thrive in Charlottesville. The 
City will support development and initiatives that take into consideration the full range of needs of 
Charlottesville’s diverse community, including residents, visitors, people who work in Charlottesville, business 
owners, and property owners.  
 
All Charlottesville residents, regardless of race, ethnicity, age, income, neighborhood, religious affiliation, 
gender expression, sexual orientation, country of origin, immigration status, and other personal characteristics, 
will have equitable and expanded access to safe and affordable housing options, desirable jobs and wealth 
building opportunities, healthy and local foods, robust parks and natural resources, high-quality education and 
training, and other infrastructure and services that support a high quality of life. 
 
The Community Culture & Unity guiding principle states Charlottesville’s rich and diverse culture, history, and 
form will be celebrated, and the entire community will feel welcomed, valued, and respected. The City will 
protect, celebrate, and enhance the people and places that have added to the uniqueness and cultural diversity of 
the community. 
 
The proposed changes also align with priority areas of Chapter 11 (Implementation), including: 
 
Priority Area: Support the development of more housing throughout the city, with a focus on creation of more 
housing that is affordable to more people, especially those with the greatest need.  
Priority Area: Make sure all people have access to job opportunities, shelter, healthy food, and other resources 
they need to thrive and have a high quality of life. 
 



 
26 

Susan Elliott, Program Manager – We are here tonight as part of Charlottesville’s climate action plan to 
become an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan.  
 
Next Slide 
We have tried to include a lot of detail in the staff report that is part of tonight’s agenda. We are hoping to keep 
our presentation tonight succinct. We are aiming to highlight some key aspects of the climate action plan and 
discuss the changes to the plan that were made since our October and November presentations to City Council 
and to the Planning Commission. 
 
Next Slide 
Charlottesville’s climate action plan development follows Charlottesville’s long history of taking action and 
making commitments related to environmental stewardship and climate change extending back into the late 
1990s. The development of this plan was directed by City Council. The plan was developed by staff with 
significant community input and was informed by a variety of sources, which we have spoken to in past 
presentations and are summarized tonight in the staff report. This plan is scoped to meet the city’s adopted 2030 
and 2050 greenhouse gas emission reduction goals. It is built around where the city’s greenhouse gas emissions 
come from. That means we are looking at what the sources of those are within our Charlottesville community. 
We are looking at what the different sectors are for it, the fuel and material types are for those, and what the 
carbon intensity are for each of these pieces. As we are looking at the different strategies to reduce our 
emissions, we are focused first on reducing the volume and amount of carbon intensity. We are looking towards 
how we draw down and remove emissions that we are putting into the atmosphere and how we take those down. 
The climate action plan is consistent with many parts of the Comprehensive Plan. A more detailed review of 
this is in your staff report. The climate action plan is referenced as a forthcoming connected functional plan to 
the city’s Comprehensive Plan. It is directed by the Comprehensive Plan to be finalized, adopted, and 
implemented.  
 
Next Slide 
In terms of the timeline for development of the climate action plan, it was developed between 2020 and 2022. 
Preliminary plan content was presented to City Council in April 2022. The full plan was released in September. 
During October and November, we invited further input on the plan through presentations to City Council, 
different city boards and commissions, and community members and organizations. Comments we heard 
informed some modifications to the planned document and offered many ideas that will be useful as we move 
forward into implementation.  
 
Emily Irvine, Program Manager – 
 
Next Slide 
The climate action plan is intended to be a strategic roadmap that helps Charlottesville meet its climate goals of 
a 45 percent reduction of emissions by 2030 and carbon neutrality by 2050. It is a dynamic document that will 
be regularly updated as the sub-goals are met, and new key actions become clear. The plan includes a set of 
guiding principles that we took into consideration throughout the entire development of the plan. They apply to 
all the strategies and key actions within the plan. The first one of these is encompassed in that green arrow. 
Climate action must be effective, affordable, equitable, and inclusive. The entire list of our guiding principles is 
in the staff memo. Beyond the broad emissions reduction goals of the plan are the strategies and actions that 
will get us to the goals. The strategies are enduring. The key actions are dynamic. We can think of them as ‘to 
do’ items that are meant to be accomplished in the next 1 to 3 years and crossed with new ones added as we 
move forward in time.  
 
Next Slide 



 
27 

When we are thinking about how to reduce emissions from any source, there are 3 broad ways to do that. The 
first one is to reduce the emissions intensity of whatever activity you are doing. This looks like energy 
efficiency for buildings or walking instead of driving. The next one is fuel switching where you change the 
source of energy to a lower or carbon free source of energy. That looks like switching from an oil fire boiler to a 
heat pump, getting an electric car, or adding solar panels. The third way is to draw down emissions out of the 
atmosphere. That looks like increasing trees and vegetation. Essentially, that might look like carbon capture and 
sequestration. All the strategies and key actions that are in the plan are built around these methods. There are 
the tools that support those strategies like funding and financing that are also discussed in the plan.  
 
Next Slide  
We will continue with our regular climate program activities. We have started some high-level implementation 
planning. Once this is formally adopted, that work can get moving in earnest. A lot of input that we received in 
our comment period will be helpful as we are developing implementation plans. There are several informational 
studies that are underway that will also inform implementation work. We are looking forward to working with 
our partners within the city and the broader community on implementation.  
 
Ms. Riddervold – 
 
Next Slide 
We want to acknowledge and express appreciation for the feedback we have received over the course of the 
plan development. We have had feedback from individual community members, city boards, commissions, & 
committees, and several community organizations. We have summarized a lot of the feedback in the staff 
memo. The staff memo has a link to the comments, letters, and summary documents. That is there for public 
record. The feedback themes, in general, range from the positive that it is thoughtful, researched, and a 
comprehensive plan. While it has been under development since 2020, the heavy lift has happened since April. 
We also received some concerns about some of the broad or vague phrasing in there. There were concerns about 
city organizational capacity and commitment to deliver on what is in the plan, the need for accountability, 
prioritization, a reminder to focus on equity. There is an invaluable body of information we received that will 
help with implementation ideas and brought up challenges.  
 
Next Slide 
In addition to the opportunities to receive feedback, we tried to engage with several of the people and groups 
that we had received feedback from. It gave us an opportunity to clarify what the concerns were that were being 
brought up. In several cases, it gave us an opportunity to help show or guide where those specific items or 
intents were captured or could be captured into the document. We made a couple of adjustments to the sections 
that you see here. We tried to put together a comprehensive staff report. We recognize that there are 
performance metrics needed. That is part of the accountability, part of the routine updates. It is going to be the 
time when we tell you things are not getting done. Hopefully that will inform decision making.  
 
Next Slide 
As the climate team before you tonight, we are proud of this plan. What we have put in front of you should 
make the city proud.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – I see a lot of strategy. I don’t see a lot of tactics. I am guessing that the consultant 
report we are going to get in June will help us to begin wrapping the tactical events around the actions. That is 
the piece that I am looking forward to. I will reiterate the need to begin thinking about no longer subsidizing gas 
hookups and bringing gas up to new construction. This is good work.   
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – I would like to ask you to keep up that 3-year update cycle you were talking 
about. It is too important to let languish.  



 
28 

 
Commissioner Palmer – At UVA, that is how we did it. You have this strategic plan. We are in that phase of 
figuring out how to implement our goals and the best way to do that. It is not easy, and it is constantly changing 
as the cost of the various fuel choices change. It seems like a similar strategy. 
 
Chairman Solla-Yates – This is an unreasonable amount of progress. I felt bad asking for more. You did it 
anyway. It is impressive.  
 
Councilor Payne – This almost seems anti-climactic. I remember this being discussed in 2016. This being 
incorporated into our Comprehensive Plan is a huge moment for the city in terms of people wanting it to be 
incorporated into everything we do.  
 
Councilor Pinkston – It is a statement of our values as a city. We are making this part of everything that we do 
with the Comprehensive Plan. I am grateful that we are at this moment. I am looking forward to the good work 
ahead.  
 
Mayor Snook – I would like to echo what other people have said. Has there been discussion of how frequently 
we are updating the inventory of greenhouse gases? 
 
Ms. Elliott – We are required to report that every 2 years. We have been updating the data annually since 2018. 
That is available on our website. That is where the data is located. That will be continually updated going 
forward. We do not include that as an action in the plan, which is focused on how to reduce those emissions.  
 
Mayor Snook – As we make it part of the Comprehensive Plan, many people think of the Comprehensive Plan 
only in terms of the zoning issues. Nobody has tried hard to link the zoning with the climate action plan. We 
have been talking about everything but the climate action plan. It is one Comprehensive Plan. If it is 
comprehensive, it deals with everything. That means the zoning piece must respond to every other aspect of the 
Comprehensive Plan.  
 
ii. Public Hearing 
 
Sunshine Mathon – Charlottesville’s zoning story fundamentally originated from exclusionary first principles 
that segregated people by race and class. A century of marginalization built on zoning derived land use and 
decision-making power has isolated us from each other and codified racially desperate wealth, health, 
educational, and economic mobility outcomes. Like other communities and after long years of fragmented 
processes, Charlottesville City Council and Planning Commission thoughtfully settled on a reasoned sequence 
of planning efforts to confront our history and establish a new framework for the future by the formation of a 
vision, the Charlottesville Affordable Housing Plan, the establishment of land use principles aligned with that 
vision that organized the spatial future of our city (Comprehensive Plan), and the detailed building blocks 
shaped by the land use principles that will enable us to achieve the vision (future zoning code). Although no 
framework will be perfect, the only ethically defensible path forward must privilege the voices and aspirations 
of those who have borne the generational weight of zoning derived exclusion. Although no framework will be 
perfect or predictive, the good work completed today must be celebrated and fortified. Thank you for your past 
work and stand strong and raise your voice to re-support the Comprehensive Plan today and the updated zoning 
proposal in the coming months that will require steadfastness and courage as we wrestle with our history and 
strive for a changed future.  
 
Ellen Morava – In the city codes chapter on the purposes of zoning, purpose #7 is to protect and enhance the 
character and stability of neighborhoods. The zoning proposed by the Future Land Use Map for the Jefferson 
Park Neighborhood neither protects it or enhances its character and stability. The map proposes to rezone the 



 
29 

area between Jefferson Park Avenue and Stadium Road from R-2u to higher intensity residential. No other R-2 
neighborhood in the city is threatened with such drastic upzoning. This conflicts not only with the city code 
zoning requirements, but also with the stated guiding principles of the Future Land Use Map. The map 
emphasizes compatibility of new building with existing forms. The R-2u area of the JPA neighborhood is 
characterized by 1- and 2-story houses. Rezoning to higher intensity would allow up to 5 stories and 13+ units 
per lot. Even though the map pays lip service to compatibility with existing context, nothing approaching that 
height and density exists in the R-2u area currently. The draft diagnostic approach states that the zoning rewrite 
aims incremental evolution rather than the flawed approach of large change or no change. It refers to 
maintaining human scale. Rezoning a district to R-2u to higher intensity residential would encourage developers 
to buy out the remaining single-family homes, demolish them, and replace them with high-rises aimed at 
student renters. It is in the city’s interest to retain long-term residents, who advocate for compliance with city 
laws, noise, safety, trash, etc. and provide a sense of continuity and community. The proposed rezoning will 
turn the JPA neighborhood into a neighborhood of high-rises for transient student renters.  
 
Genevieve Keller (Preservation Piedmont) – We support these Comprehensive Plan additions and appreciate 
city staff work and research on the CIP and our inclusion in the process. Ms. Elliott and Ms. Irvine met with us 
to consider carbon sequestration in our existing buildings. We recommended addressing our concern that 
significant carbon emissions occur with demolition and landfilling material from existing buildings. Larger 
replacement buildings often use materials and techniques that are major emitters of increased carbon and 
production and transport despite the new system efficiencies. We provided articles on carbon sequestration for 
building preservation, rehabilitation, reuse, and adaptation instead of demolition. Staff responded and 
incorporated some of these points. We support the Tree Commission recommendations on tree canopy 
protection, maintenance of existing trees, and increased tree planting for our increasingly endangered residential 
environments. Please revisit the Future Land Use Map narrative to address overwhelming concentrations of 
medium density uses appearing often as strip development on our city’s historic streets. Our planning guidance 
should be to manage these areas rather than targeting them for intensity development. Current conflicts between 
underlying zoning and overlay districts can be resolved by emphasizing intent to rehabilitate and reuse and not 
destroy them. Creating internal and external ADUs and new infill and harmony with and not conflicting with 
historic spatial organization should be called out in the plan definition for these areas so they are not targeted 
for major redevelopment, encapsulation, or dwarfed by new construction. These areas should be differentiated 
from other medium intensity areas on the map and narrative as most appropriate for adaptation and 
rehabilitations that accommodate densification in ways that are not irrevocable and that allow them to continue 
to meet changing housing needs now and in the future.  
 
Mike Cusano (Johnson Neighborhood Association) – I have been tasked to convey many of our neighbors’ 
discontent with the proposed density change along Trail Ridge. Nobody wants 4-story buildings. We are 
concerned about increased traffic, lack of parking on the street, the decrease in the tree canopy in the city. 
Johnson Village has a lot of trees. We will lose a lot of those trees when we start tearing down single-family 
homes and replacing them with 4-story structures. We are concerned about Johnson Elementary School. With 
all these new homes, are we going to be able to support student needs in the neighborhood? We are going to 
need that 4-way stop sign if we have all this new traffic. There is only one way into Johnson Village.  
 
Diane Dale – I am glad to see the climate action plan is underway. I concur with the comments that it really is 
climate action 1.0. There is a great deal of identification of leadership, responsibility, resources needed, and 
most importantly a timeline so that this becomes a plan of actions. I wanted to focus on page 46 of the plan. It 
says, ‘integrate recommended list of related design standards into the zoning code and zoning incentives and in 
the Standards & Design Manual.’ The zoning code is being updated now. How will that happen? You 
mentioned the work that must be done. Is that critical act of integrating the climate action plan legitimately into 
the Comprehensive Plan update? Is the zoning code going to happen in this timeframe? Has there been a 
timeframe allocated for this work when we see the releases of the code as it comes out through the spring? Will 



 
30 

it be evident that it is incentivizing environmental and climate mitigation strategies as it has come around in the 
last review? I would love to see that the city is taking the environment and climate impacts as seriously as the 
commitment it has made to affordable housing.  
 
Bob Roach (Johnson Village) – I would like to add what Mr. Cusano said. I live across the street from the back 
of Johnson Elementary School. All the houses along that side of the road and up Shamrock Road could be 
demolished and 4 stories can be put on those based on what is in the Comprehensive Plan. We are talking about 
supply and demand, increasing the number of units so there is enough supply to fill the demand, with the idea 
that the cost of those units is going to drop. For our neighborhood and the JPA neighborhood, the proximity to 
UVA, the people living in those units are more than likely going to be students. It is not going to be affordable 
housing. When you add all the traffic that is going to be coming into this neighborhood, you are talking about a 
neighborhood of walkers, young families, and kids playing. That goes away. It is not going to be safe with that 
amount of traffic coming into our neighborhood. We like living there. We have wonderful neighbors which is 
why we have stayed there so long. Our side of the street is susceptible to being torn down and rebuilt. It is 
different across the street with the zoning. You are changing the whole dynamic of this neighborhood. The idea 
of everybody being integrated so that there are different kinds of people living in every neighborhood. We have 
that. We are not a wealthy neighborhood. I don’t think the amount of supply that is going to result from this is 
going to give you what you want. It is a noble idea.  
 
Susan Kruse – I want to thank city staff, Planning Commission, and Council for all their hard work on climate 
over the past few years and on the Comprehensive Plan. Community Climate Collaborative has supported the 
Comprehensive Plan in the past and continues to do so. We are asking you to include the city’s climate action 
plan as an amendment to the Comprehensive Plan and call for a formalized periodic review of the climate action 
plan contents and its implementation. The city staff, who presented tonight, have created an impressive plan that 
includes input from C3 and partners. We are eager to see it adopted. We are excited particularly about some of 
the newest additions to the climate action plan included an increased emphasis on community engagement, 
climate smart zoning, advocating for commercial building energy benchmarking, establishing specific targets 
for increased travel mode of walking, biking, and transit ridership and other changes that the city staff have 
made in response to our feedback. The climate action plan, as it exists today, represents a positive step forward. 
The Planning Commission and City Council should adopt it. This plan could be stronger. We hope you will 
continue to provide opportunities for community engagement on climate, to deliver periodic updates on the 
climate action plan progress, and to seek feedback on the implementation strategies. We know the 
Charlottesville community cares about climate action. More than 300 residents and 50 organizations signed on 
to C3s recommendations for the climate action plan. Adopting this plan will recognize those voices.  
 
Benjamin Heller – The syllogism that underlies the housing chapter is as follows. We have residents facing 
affordability challenges. The problem results from a function in the housing market, which manifests in low 
housing production and lower elasticity of housing supply. These in turn are the result of overly restrictive 
zoning. Removing it will lead to the right kind of supply to improve affordability. Other than the first link in 
this chain, none of this is true in Charlottesville. We are not an expensive or fast inflating housing market 
outright or relative to wages. In the last decade, we are at the 41st percentile in terms of housing price increase 
but over the 90th in wage and median income increase. We are at the 60th percentile for housing prices and 73rd 
percentile for wages. For households in the 50 to 75,000 income range, the percentage with 40 percent plus of 
income rent burdens is in single digits. With housing production, we have generated units in the last decade at a 
higher rate than our population growth, higher rate than Virginia, and a higher rate than Charlottesville has seen 
at any time since 1980. According to the anti-zoning group, Up For Growth, our market is unusual in having no 
production gap. The claims of 72 percent of residential land being R-1 are wrong. It is more like 53 percent 
when properly calculated, which is comparatively low. On the Wharton residential land use restrictiveness 
index, we came out at 1 standard deviation below the mean on restrictiveness. In terms of de facto zoning, we 
are relatively liberal with SUPs and rezonings. I find an approval rate of over 70 percent since 2008. You do a 



 
31 

good job of turning around applications. The median is about 150 days. You have built a plan based on some 
mistaken premises. It is not going to lead to meaningful new housing production, except in one category: 
student housing. Student housing pricing is not related to labor market. It is driven by what wealthy families can 
pay for their kids to rent. It is an economic steamroller. Rich kids are going to get luxury apartments, UVA gets 
to increase its enrollment, and Charlottesville gets the short end of the stick. It is a bad deal.  
 
Syleethia Carr – As the Comp Plan stands right now, I am for it. What I hear a lot about is the Johnson area not 
wanting to see these big buildings. We still live at a time that we are seeing a lot of people displaced. I don’t 
care what the numbers say. I am working with people in the community every day. They don’t have anywhere 
to go. Seeing that big and tall building over there is going to help a lot of these families. I have known a lot of 
these families since they were young. There are older people and younger people. They don’t have anywhere to 
go. We are sticking them in. That is unfair.  
 
John Hossack – The public notification refers to medium intensity residential as up to 12 units per lot. The 
update report and the zoning plan now appears to allow up to 16 units. The plan was passed November 21st with 
some concerns about impact, especially in relation to MIR. The term house size was in the plan for that time for 
GR and MIR. House size is missing in MIR. The change in density specifications and the dropping of house 
size is an example of bait and switch. The fact that the public notice refers to one density was submitted for this 
meeting. It is merely an example of the rushed approach that is a signature of this planning process. There was 
no lucid reason why some streets are MIR. Why do Park Street and Locust Avenue transition from MIR to GR 
going out? It is GR all the way to 250. On the other side of 250, it is MIR. What is that about? It looks like the 
Planning Commission told the consultants the color in boxes adjacent to the schools is MIR. This is noted in the 
Johnson Village cases you have heard about. What sense is that? The point seems to be that you can push MIR 
through the city. You chose to make about 15 to 20 percent of us angry. I contend that the plan is the most 
extreme in the country by a town this size. This has not been disputed in any meaningful way. We want to live 
in a safe and quiet place. We never imagined that the city would ignore our interests and hand off by right 
development for up to 16 units per lot and 4 stories.  
 
Donna Shaunesey (Birdwood Road) – We are so pleased to finally see this plan come to fruition. The 
framework is solid. The overarching goals are what we hoped it would be. We are grateful to all the climate 
staff and other city staff for shepherding this final push and their openness to suggestions from the public. 
Among the new additions we are especially pleased with are encouraging trees while allowing for future solar 
access, new requirements for public participation, and some information about climate smart zoning. We would 
like to make sure that this document does not just sit on a shelf. We request status reports to Council on a 
quarterly basis with the possibility of updates as new information becomes available. We are thinking first and 
foremost about the results of the 2 RFPs that are out now and how that addresses decarbonization of the gas 
utility and the study of the electrification of the city’s vehicles. Another important goal of the plan is revised to 
incorporate measurable objectives. If things are not checked, they just do not seem to create priorities. None of 
these suggestions are meant to do anything more than to provide guidance for the future. Please incorporate this 
plan into the Comprehensive Plan.   
 
Gareth Gaston (Rugby Road) – I grew up in Charlottesville. I am fortunate to live in a nice house partly 
because my parents purchased it decades ago. Times have changed and prices have gone up and wages have 
not. People who work for the University must live 20 to 30 minutes outside of town to afford a home. It is easy 
for someone who lives in a convenient neighborhood like this to pull up the latter and keep everyone out and 
not make a change. I know many of my neighbors feel this way. It is selfish. It is bad for Charlottesville and the 
planet. We need more development within the city, which will translate into more tax revenue, better services, 
more public transportation, fewer cars, and we need to move beyond the idea that Charlottesville is so perfect 
that everything needs to be preserved. We know Charlottesville was built on horrible racial and economic 



 
32 

inequality. We need to decide to fix these things. I applaud the addition of the climate plan and the great work 
you are doing.   
 
Charlotte Meadows – I respect the efforts and energy that has been put into this by the Planning Commission 
and City Council. The prior speaker who mentioned bait and switch is accurate. I seriously doubt the Planning 
Commission and City Council meant for all this to be changed so drastically from gentle density to increasing 
the total of intensity with no setbacks and capitulating to developers with minimum affordable housing and no 
house zone house size change. The engagement process has been grossly inadequate. Citizens are unhappy. 
There have been a lot of plans and analysis done by local citizens that have not received any credit effect as far 
as acceptance of real logical data. It is critically important that I request the Planning Commission and City 
Council reconsider the citizen input and request for moderation and back to the same concept that was 
originally put out for gentle density. There is a big concern about UVA housing with students having luxury 
apartments and not having affordable housing. That needs to be addressed.  
 
Nina Barnes – In October 2021 in front of the Planning Commission and City Council, you voted to approve 
the Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map. The JPA neighborhood wrote to the Planning Commission 
requesting that you postpone your vote on the Future Land Use Map. We pointed out that the distractions and 
pandemic and turmoil in city leadership during that period had made it challenging to focus appropriate 
attention on the proposed plan. We argued that neighborhoods like the JPA neighborhood, which are impacted 
more than others by the increase in density, that the plan should be presented to our neighborhood association. 
We should be given the chance to give feedback. Our request was ignored. As you consider the Future Land 
Use Map, we ask you to respect the quality of life of our neighborhood and community. A large part of the JPA 
neighborhood is characterized by older houses built in the early to mid-1900s. These structures create a 
harmonious, historical noll. Once gone, it is gone forever. Because we are near the University, the houses are 
medium intensity and general residential.   
 
Ellen Tully – As previous speakers have mentioned, when you increase the density in a residential 
neighborhood, you deprive the residents of amenities that they value, they considered when they moved to the 
neighborhood; amenities that likely increased the cost of their property, amenities such as quiet streets, minimal 
traffic, ease and safety of walking, tree canopy, mature trees on green space. This can be seen as a regulatory 
taking. What is necessary for a taking to occur is not always a formal transfer of interest in the property. What is 
required is a drastic interference with the use and enjoyment of that property. It is important that when you are 
planning for this increased density, you zone in such a way that these amenities are preserved, with severe 
penalties for such things as cutting mature trees with incentives for innovative architecture and disincentives for 
unimaginative building. You don’t take away the property rights of neighbors and give them to developers, 
whose concern for neighborhoods is different.  
 
Anne Benham (Observatory Avenue) – I am concerned about the city’s proposed upzoning of the JPA 
neighborhood and what it will mean in terms of adverse heat island effects in this area. I would like to mention 
2 local news articles. They both touch on heat issues in the JPA area. A January 2021 Charlottesville article on 
the Tree Commission report included a graphic that listed the JPA neighborhood as having a tree canopy cover 
of 36.6 percent, which is less than 40 percent deemed healthy according to the graphic. A second article from 
Charlottesville Tomorrow in August 2021 reported that JPA was one of the three hottest neighborhoods along 
10th & Page and Ridge Street. The city’s climate manager was quoted in the article “it is not surprising that 
areas with fewer trees and higher concentrations of concrete are hotter.” If the JPA neighborhood experiences 
the kind of development that it is slated for with the rezoning, it will lose a lot of mature trees and gain an 
increase in concrete. Does the city have a plan to deal with the likelihood of intensified heat island effects in 
this upzoned neighborhood? What happens to residents of high-rises who can’t afford air conditioning costs in 
sustained periods of high heat?  
 



 
33 

Michelle Heimgartner – With what the mayor mentioned about having the climate linked to zoning, it is 
important. In talking about the heat maps that the previous person mentioned, the 2021 heat maps showed areas 
that are hotter and cooler. When you upzone areas, you are only encouraging tree removal. There needs to be 
some synergy with the climate plan and the zoning plan. Right now, they are completely conflicting. I live in 
Johnson Village. There is one way in and one way out. If you put in a whole bunch of other higher density 
areas, you are just increasing the traffic that is already a problem and you are making the streets more 
dangerous. 85 percent of the homes on the block of Shamrock that is slated for upzoning are ranch homes. If 
you put in a 3-story building, you are going to completely change the feel of the neighborhood, which is part of 
the reason why people have moved there to begin with. I have undergraduates, who live next to me. They are 
renting their home out by room. To think that if you increase the density, it is going to go to affordable housing 
is a joke. You get a lot more money when you rent out by the bedroom or by the apartment to UVA students 
that have unlimited resources. I have no problem with it if it is going to affordable housing. I have a problem if 
it goes to UVA housing.  
 
Emily Dreyfus – I wanted to make a comment on behalf of the Charlottesville Low-Income Housing Coalition 
to say that the lack of affordable housing in our community is an urgent and widespread problem. The adopted 
Comprehensive Plan takes important steps to address the needs to increase deeply affordable housing and to 
slow the tide of displacement in majority black neighborhoods. I appreciated prior comments in support of the 
already adopted plans. I did want to emphasize that these changes are long overdue. We hope that you will 
move quickly to approve zoning updates. We need your prompt action to open up improved opportunities and 
create a more racially equitable community.  
 
Vern Buchanan – I am not sure that increased density will create affordable housing. Looking through what 
has already happened with new apartments and new buildings, it seems that bait and switch is a big thing. I am 
not real crazy about that either. The infrastructure that we have in town is not set up to deal with this large 
influx of new housing and new people. It bothers me that this is not well thought out as I think it should be. I 
would like to see people use some common sense with this instead of just putting their desires in front of 
everybody else. I would like to see the city sit down and think about this logically instead of coming up with 
magic plans to increase density and have things stay the same. It won’t work.  
 
Marcia Gayer – My interest in life is preventing climate change. I am happy that the Comp Plan will now 
include the CAP (Climate Action Plan). It sounds like it is going that way. I hope that is going to result in 
funding and staff to get this worked out. With housing density, the census in this area keeps going up. More 
people keep moving here. It is not all UVA. There must be some way to accommodate the increase in the 
number of people who want to live here and in the Albemarle ring. Affordability is mostly a matter of supply 
and demand. We have a tight supply. Landlords have the ability to keep raising rents.  
 
Mark Whittle – I followed the long journey of this Comprehensive Plan and the associated rezoning. I am 
more convinced than ever that it is deeply misguided and will not only result in little if any affordable housing. 
It will result in a catastrophic transformation of the city into a congested, overpriced ecologically barren city. 
The proposed rezoning is so dramatic that it must qualify as the most extreme of its kind in the United States by 
a factor of about 5. If fully built out, according to the new zoning recommendations, the population of 
Charlottesville will quadruple, growing from 50,000 to 200,000. I have heard councilors say not to worry. The 
plan will unfold incrementally. This is an empty statement. This Comprehensive Plan is a gift to developers, 
who have little incentive to provide affordable units. All the experts, including those hired by the city, say the 
plan will result in few truly affordable units. With the incremental claim, changes are already occurring. Over 
the past year, there have been a growing number of land and property purchases by developers, who are 
explicitly citing the new rezoning as justification for their projects. This will only accelerate as the full rezoning 
is passed. The Comprehensive Plan failed to consider any of the key infrastructure issues that are essential for 
such unprecedented growth. To claim that these will be addressed in the future is the height of irresponsible 



 
34 

planning. What if it turns out the necessary infrastructural changes aren’t achievable? What if it becomes clear 
this has been a horrible experiment? It is too late. Downzoning at that point invites every developer to sue the 
city because you cannot downzone once the investments have been made. It is a 1-way process. Slow down. 
Generates proper comprehensive plan that is developed in concert with the necessary infrastructural analysis. 
Find direct ways to address affordable housing. There are several excellent options. Approach the upzoning 
more gradually, incrementally to see how it goes. Listen to the hundreds of people who perhaps see more 
clearly than you think they do the failings of the current comprehensive plan. Don’t push it through simply 
because you have invested effort in it. That would be the worst of all choices. 
 
Brandon Collins – These conversations about the Comprehensive Plan get me riled up. I need to remind myself 
that you already passed the Comprehensive Plan; at least the principles behind it. I want to say that I am still in 
support of the Comprehensive Plan and the Affordable Housing Strategy. I support the addition of the Climate 
Action Plan to the Comprehensive Plan. Charlottesville is going to grow. If we are going to be smart about it 
and people’s worst fears about developers aren’t realized, we must plan for it. This plan is the best that we can 
do. For the first time in Charlottesville’s history, it addresses comprehensively desegregation while also 
addressing gentrification. There is no perfect plan. There is no perfect incentive for market driven affordable 
housing, which is why we have a housing strategy. We are going to continually ask for public funding of 
affordable housing. That is how we are going to get it built. We need the density. Overall, density is good for 
our environment. It keeps people traveling less. We can build buildings that are safe for the planet. I appreciate 
trying to integrate some of that into the zoning. I hope that we can move quickly on the zoning, particularly the 
strategy of having a consistent affordable housing/zoning provisions and inclusionary zoning. I am worried that 
we are fighting the same battles, and we are going to be fighting those battles block by block when we look at 
the zoning.  
 
James Aller – I have lived in Charlottesville for 36 years. I had a business here before retirement. My wife and 
I raised 3 children here, who all attended city schools. I support the Climate Action Plan as presented. I would 
encourage City Council to use this opportunity as a revote to start over instead of reauthorizing the Comp Plan 
and FLUM with the few legal changes that are required. It has been poorly conceived overall. It has not had 
adequate citizen input. As the Comp Plan and FLUM have evolved, it has become clear that they will not 
accomplish the original objectives as outlined and will have consequences that were not intended. Since this 
was voted on last year, the Planning Commission is proposing the possibility of no minimum lot size and no 
parking requirement. This is wrong for our city. Everyone supports affordable housing. Affordable housing has 
been a major point in the discussions.  
 
Martha Smythe – I have spoken before about the Comp Plan. I am happy to see that the Climate Action Plan is 
being integrated into it. It is a good first step for improving several exposures that our city has. I share the 
concerns of many people, who have commented about the further loss of tree canopy. I am concerned that we 
don’t even have an ordinance to prevent people from chopping down 30-inch diameter trees in their yards. The 
concerns that I have had have been expressed by Mr. Whittle, Mr. Buchanan, Ms. Gayer, and the last 
gentleman. While this is an aspirational and admirable plan, it does not have any tangible results that can be 
predicted in a reliable way. It is a scattershot without any pre-planning for the infrastructure. The idea of cutting 
lots to ever smaller dimensions will result in affordable housing does not make sense. The housing needs 
assessment document pointed out the rising construction costs. Every one of those subdivided lots is going to 
require building on it.  
  
iii. Commission Discussion and Motion 
 
Commissioner Mitchell – I appreciate the expressed concerns. I still believe that the strategy that we and our 
consultants have developed is the right way to go.   
 



 
35 

Commissioner d’Oronzio – I echo Commissioner Mitchell’s general sentiments.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – I want to make one comment on the manufactured housing amendment, which 
we are doing as a formality. I hope that we also take it seriously and incorporate it into the zoning rewrite. State 
Line Institute did a study on housing costs of potential new housing under Portland’s similar zoning. 
Manufactured housing was able to be built or put in place at the lowest cost. It makes a lot of sense in a lot of 
places across the city and potential new sublots. As for the Comp Plan as a whole, we have talked a lot about it. 
Everything we have discussed the last 5 years remains true. Growth is coming to our area. County residents 
have a carbon footprint 65 percent higher than city residents. As a Climate Action Plan, simply moving people 
from the county into the city is one of the most effective things we can do.  
 
Commissioner Palmer – I am impressed by our community and the comments. I want to make clear that UVA 
does not base its enrollment projections in any way on available housing in the community. I heard that alluded 
to by some of the comments. It is not how we operate.   
 
Chairman Solla-Yates – It has been a long journey. I am very pleased with all the work that has gone into it. 
The Climate Action Plan has had a long journey. I am impressed with the progress there. It is just the beginning, 
but it is an exciting and important beginning.  
 
Councilor Payne – I echo what Commissioner Stolzenberg said about the manufactured homes component. It 
has been lost in the discussion. Our mobile home communities are some of the most overlooked. They are at 
extreme risk of displacement. Manufactured homes are very stigmatized. I hope that we do not take it as a 
formality. Allow their construction and work to preserve those communities. It is very important for housing. 
We are going on 7 years with working and updating this Comprehensive Plan.  
 
Mayor Snook – If I wanted to make any change at all, I would simply note that when this issue came before 
Council, I suggested that we not designate where we were going to put medium intensity residential for some of 
the reasons that we have heard in comments. People are concerned that when Council and the Planning 
Commission eventually get around to the lot-by-lot analysis, we will probably conclude that some of the places 
that people have been expressing concerns about are not going to be subject to that kind of development. My 
suggestion back then was not to make those designations so as not to cause a lot of people to get worked up 
about things they may not have to get worked up about. Unless someone wanted to revisit that issue, I do not 
have any problems with the rest of the Comp Plan. I applaud the additions that have been made/recommended 
tonight.  
 
Motion – Commissioner Stolzenberg – I move to adopt the resolution of the Charlottesville Planning 
Commission recommending amendment and reenactment of the November 15, 2021 Comprehensive Plan 
as amended WHEREAS on October 12, 2021 the City Council and the Planning Commission held a joint 
public hearing on proposed amendments (“updates”) of the 2013 Comprehensive Plan, after public notice 
as set forth within Virginia Code Sec. 15.2-2204, and following the public hearing, the Planning 
Commission, by resolution, recommended the amended plan to City Council for adoption; and 
WHEREAS on November 15, 2021 the City Council conducted an additional public hearing on the 
amended plan recommended by the Planning Commission and, following this additional public hearing, 
the City Council approved and adopted the amended comprehensive plan; and 
WHEREAS on February 7, 2022 City Council amended the November 15, 2021 Comprehensive Plan, to 
include the Urban Rivanna River Corridor Plan as a component (hereafter, the “November 15, 2021 
Plan, as amended”); and 
WHEREAS the future land use map (FLUM) included within the November 15, 2021 Plan, as amended, 
has been, and remains, a topic of public interest which has been challenged within litigation currently 
pending within the Charlottesville Circuit Court, and the City desires to offer an additional public 



 
36 

hearing opportunity to members of the public who feel that they did not previously receive adequate 
notice of the public hearing(s) conducted regarding the residential density provisions of the FLUM, or 
other matters included within the updated November 15, 2021 Comprehensive Plan; and 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission desires to consider further amending the November 15, 2021 Plan, 
as amended, to include provisions to promote manufactured housing as a source of affordable housing; 
and 
WHEREAS the Planning Commission desires to consider further amending the November 15, 2021 Plan, 
as amended, to include the City’s Climate Action Plan as a component; and, 
WHEREAS on December 13, 2022, the City Council and Planning Commission held a joint public 
hearing on the November 15, 2021 Plan, as amended, including proposed new amendments regarding 
manufactured housing and a climate action plan, and the Planning Commission has considered all of the 
staff analysis and public comments received thereon; now, therefore,  
BE IT RESOLVED by the Planning Commission for the City of Charlottesville, Virginia that it 
recommends the November 15, 2021 Plan, as amended, should be further amended to include (i) 
provisions to promote manufactured housing as a source of affordable housing and (ii) to add the 
proposed climate action plan as a new component, and 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission recommends that the November 15, 2021 
Plan, as amended (including the new amendments recommended by the Commission on this date) should 
be adopted and re-enacted as the current adopted comprehensive plan for the City of Charlottesville. A 
copy of the amended plan recommended by the Planning Commission for adoption and re-enactment is 
attached to this Resolution and is hereby certified to City Council for its consideration in accordance with 
City Code Section 34-27(b). Second by Commissioner Mitchell. Motion passes 6-0.  
 

III. COMMISSION’S ACTION ITEMS  
 
Continuing: until all action items are concluded 
 

1. Critical Slopes Waiver – Azalea Springs 
 
i. Staff Report 
 
Missy Creasy, Deputy Director – Tonight, you will be making a recommendation to City Council on a critical 
slope waiver request for a proposed development referred to as Azalea Springs. The tax map parcels are 
outlined in the staff report. The properties are located between Azalea Drive and Monte Vista Avenue. Access 
from a stub out section is on a right-of-way is off Azalea Drive. The properties are currently owned by Stanley 
Martin Company LLC. They are proposing to develop 45 single-family detached dwellings on the site with 0.6 
acres of community open space, along with the supporting infrastructure and preservation of approximately 77 
trees. As the Planning Commission deliberates on the recommendation, there are few key points to keep in mind 
as this development significantly differs from other critical slope requests this body has entertained in the past. 
The development site already has been platted. The lots are non-conforming legal lots of record from around the 
1920s. Per section 34-1145a, the lots may be developed as platted per all permitted uses found in section 34-
420. Tax map parcels are not platted lots. This comes up frequently. If properties were under single ownership, 
some of the policies of the past and the assessor’s office were to combine them under single tax map parcel. 
This is something that we face regularly. A lot of lots were platted and several people would buy several of 
them. At this point, we must work with them to get tax-map parcel numbers. We have fewer tax map parcels. 
We have lots that are legal lots of record. Per section 34-1120b7b, lots that contain critical slopes are exempt 
from the following critical slope regulations. This would account for approximately 22 out of the 88+ lots. In 
the current configuration of the site, there are 22 lots currently that are affected by critical slopes. Because they 
are lots of record, and if they are moving forward with single-family, they would be exempt from the critical 
slopes ordinance. Because the applicant is choosing to alter the boundaries of the lots, which they have the 



 
37 

ability to do through the code, they lose that exemption from the critical slopes regulations. If the lots change, 
they are subject to the critical slopes waiver. It should be noted that standards for the city streets changed to 
allow for narrow roads. The western portion of the lots gain access, a critical waiver may not even be needed for 
the lots as platted. Although this is being presented as a single development, the critical slope waiver is only 
needed for approximately 22 lots. Most of the site could be developed by right with ministerial review from a 
land use and zoning standpoint. There are many considerations that would come into play, including all the 
physical aspects of the site concerning utilities, engineering, and those kinds of things. Mr. Alfele outlines some 
more information in the staff report concerning that. As stated from the land use and zoning perspective, most 
of the site could be developed by right. This includes removal of most of the trees on site since they are not in 
the critical slopes. If the approximate 22 lots that contain critical slopes are protected, meaning the critical slope 
waiver is denied, that would result in preservation of approximately 40 trees, which would be a decrease in tree 
preservation to the proposal that the applicant is bringing forward to us. As you deliberate this evening, be 
mindful that this isn’t a typical request because these are currently lots. They are currently platted lots. 
Throughout your conversation, you may want to continue to come back to this. It would be easy to look at this 
as one large property. It is currently 88 individual, small lots. There are varying ways. It is not the most ideal 
situation in our current world for development. They have vestings and right-of-ways. They are asking for 
something different. There are pros and cons that come with that.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – This is probably the most complicated critical slope waiver I have ever looked at. 
There is a spring that is adjacent to the slopes. This stream is going to be buried based on what I have read. 
What are the consequences of burying that stream, consequences to the wetlands that we maintain and to 
Moores Creek?  
 
Ms. Creasy – There are requirements for when waterways and those kinds of things are addressed through 
construction that they meet certain requirements. Those requirements would come into play if there was a 
development to occur.   
 
Commissioner Mitchell – I am not certain that I get it. Let’s say we don’t do the waiver and they built anyway. 
They would still need to bury the stream. 
 
Ms. Creasy – If they chose to do a by right development with the current platted situation, they would have to 
adhere to all the site plan, VSMP, Erosion & Sediment Control requirements. They could take out the entire site 
and do their development. This scenario is a possibility, whether they move forward with the proposal that they 
are working on now or move forward with something in the current configuration. 
 
Commissioner Mitchell – The staff report seemed quiet on the impacts to Moore’s Creek and the spring. I 
believe the recommendation from staff is because we want to protect as many trees as we can. If they do the 
waiver, we grant the waiver, we are going to maintain 70 trees. If they do by right, there will be around 40 trees 
left.  
 
Ms. Creasy – That is the general scenario. There is a condition that has been proposed that would require 
significant work with the arborist to come up with a plan that preserves the number of trees.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – The reason that only 40 trees will be left if the waiver is not granted, and they just 
build is because of the engineering calisthenics necessary to provide the infrastructure. The waiver allows them 
to do some things on the slopes that they would not.   
 
Ms. Creasy – The request that they have put forward includes preservation of an area that includes 77 trees. If 
they go with by right, the areas of that open space that they are proposing to conserve would be open to being 
demolished. With a by right situation, we have no means of preserving.  



 
38 

 
Commissioner Mitchell – The sewage and water infrastructure that they build, if they did go by right, it would 
consume more trees and the critical slope waiver would.  
 
Ms. Creasy – Not with the analysis that Mr. Alfele put together. It is very generalized. We are working with the 
proposal that we have in front of us and the platted lots. Those are the 2 things we are weighing against one 
another. There are other factors that come into play that we are not speculating on. That is not the proposal we 
have been provided.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – If they do the by right development, the way they will have to do sewage and water, 
it is costly. I am wondering if a by right development is economically feasible.  
 
Ms. Creasy – We had similar questions that were posed. We have the current scenario, the proposal that they 
have provided, and they might have looked at other scenarios. Maybe that information will be helpful in the 
deliberation.  
 
Chairman Solla-Yates – Historically, it was platted for relatively affordable row houses.  
 
Ms. Creasy – I don’t know the history of that per se. It reminds me of a lot of our plotting of subdivisions 
during that time where there were some nice drawings done on paper. The comparison to what is going on in 
the ground was maybe not thought of as deeply. We find that any lot that exists now that is open has either been 
owned by someone who has no interest in development, or it is hard to try to do something. This falls into that 
second category. This is not an area that one would have seen as your first choice to go to. We have a lot more 
limited land than we used to. Areas that are complicated have been coming forward. You have been working 
with quite a few complicated sites.  
 
ii. Applicant Presentation 
 
Scott Collins, Collins Engineering – We have been looking at this project for almost 3 to 4 years. There was a 
lot of thought put into this on how best to develop it. We did talk to the neighbors. We talked with a lot of 
people. We got a lot of feedback over time about how best to come forward with a project knowing that it was 
going to have some aspect/impacts with the critical slopes and with the trees on the property. What we did is 
come forward with the best possible development that we think fits in well with the neighborhood. What you 
have in front of us is part of my overall application plan. This shows what staff talked about: these 88 plotted 
lots that exist on the property. What is unique about this site is that it sits low. It sits between Azalea Drive and 
Monte Vista Lane. It sits down in this valley. This area takes about 22 acres of drainage from the backs of those 
lots. It also comes down Huntsman Road. Off that existing city right-of-way there is a drainage inlet pipe that 
pipes drainage to a swale that goes into this area. We have a lot of drainage that is coming into this one spot. 
We had to figure out how to accommodate that.  
 
Next Slide 
What we are proposing is utilizing the existing city right-of-way that is a 20-foot right-of-way from property 
line to property line. What we have done is extend it out to be 40 feet wide to make the street meet current city 
requirements for Streets That Work with sidewalks and planting strips. We have widened that existing city 
right-of-way to create the access front for all these lots. We have also looked at taking a product that fits in well 
with all the surrounding neighborhoods. The size of the lots and the size of the houses are comparable to the 
existing neighbors and surrounding streets. We wanted to come up with a product that fits into the 
neighborhood and did not overwhelm the neighborhood. We heard talk about a couple of things with this site. 
One is the value of creating a space where the public can still utilize the property or some part of it that still 
incorporates some of the natural beauty of the site. We have created this public amenity park space that would 



 
39 

be accessible to not only the residents of this development, but from the outside neighborhoods that can access 
it through the sidewalks and streets and keep that area natural. No grading would take place in that area. We 
would preserve the trees, work with the arborist, and create this small public park. On the other col de sac, we 
created an area that absorbs all those 22 acres of drainage and treats it. With 95 percent of the projects in the 
city, they must treat stormwater management with underground retention and buy nutrient credits. It is not a lot 
of space, especially when you are coming in and doing an infill. We were able to work out a scenario, especially 
with the property downstream of us to create a stormwater management feature that would treat and provide 
water quality and quantity for, not only our site, but also some of this other drainage that is coming through the 
site that is untreated. We are capturing all the drainage from there. Some of that is from that spring that you are 
talking about right there. A lot of it is also from water from existing city right-of-ways and backyards. We are 
picking all that up from the different spots in our development and taking it to that facility. We will treat it and 
outfall back into the stream at the reduced rates at better quality than what we are capturing.  
 
Next Slide 
This shows how the development is interacting with the critical slopes. Where the right-of-way is, you can see 
what was exempt with the development. This shows a good example of how we are bringing the sewer up from 
Monte Vista. We will be lowering the sewer in Monte Vista for 2 or 3 segments in that road. We will go into 
that street, lower the sanitary sewer as much as we can from that downstream intersection and take it up to our 
property. By the time it hits our property at that corner, it is almost right at grade at the site. At that point, it is 
much higher. It is probably 8 feet higher than that stream. That is why at that point, we take it down to the city 
right-of-way. That is what is required. If you can run sewer in the right-of-way, that is where the city utilities 
want you to put it. We will get it down to the city right-of-way and run it up the site, up the existing right-of-
way where we are building our road. That basically creates the fill of that lower portion of the site. That is 
where the dirt will be coming in. That is where majority of the critical slopes are at that point.  
 
Next Slide 
We will take that existing stream on our property and divert it into our stormwater management facility. We 
will build that first. During the filling process, all that drainage will be diverted to that E&S facility. We will not 
have any downstream impacts from the filling process. It is all being diverted to our basins. 
 
Next Slide 
This shows the overall development. Once you come back with the trees as far as along the streetscape and 
along the buffering and keeping some existing trees that we can along the ends. We are preserving the city 
right-of-way. We are not impacting any of that existing alley right-of-way. We are planting, not only along the 
streets, but in the rear of the lots. That is in addition to saving that 0.6-acre public park area.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – If you are not granted the waiver, what would you do with the property?  
 
Mr. Collins – If we are not granted the waiver, we will still develop it. We would take the sewer up the city 
right of way, which would impact the stream, which would impact those slopes around it. We would develop 
the upper half from Huntsman Road all the way up. We would probably develop on the lower side of that road 
that does not have the critical slopes. It would leave that pocket of lots 1 through 12 on the upper part. At some 
point, the fact that the stream is gone, those slopes up there would probably be exempt.  
 
Commissioner Mitchell – Do the numbers work economically and financially?  
 
Mr. Collins – I do not think we have gotten that far. We did not see this as the best scenario for this 
development. When you are building a road with units only on one side, it is not the right move.  
 



 
40 

Commissioner Habbab – Did you consider working with the natural elements in the forest and the spring that 
is already there instead of bulldozing everything that is there? 
 
Mr. Collins – Absolutely. This one is unique in that you have platted lots and a platted city right-of-way. If you 
take away that city right-of-way by taking the road a different configuration, you are creating lots that don’t 
have frontage. The reason why we can even do this size of a lot, what is allowed by R-1s, this design is still 
nonconforming. It is less nonconforming than what that current pot of 88 lots are. That is why it has taken us 
this long to get here. We looked at shifting the road and seeing if we had to go back to the city to vacate that 
right-of-way. You are taking a complex narrative and making it more complex by deleting access points. 
 
Commissioner Habbab – It would make more sense to have smaller and denser buildings.  
 
Mr. Collins – This is about the right size. It fits with the neighborhood. This size of house is comparable to all 
the other houses in different areas. I am not sure if the dynamics would work if it were much smaller than that.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – If you did not have to work within the constraints of R-1s zoning and the city 
would vacate right-of-way as needed, is this the project you would build?  
 
Mr. Collins – On this piece of property, yes. This is the best product that fits in with the existing neighborhood. 
To come in with something smaller and denser has the feeling that it does not quite fit in with the character of 
this neighborhood and how it interacts with the lots planned up and planned down all along this whole area. 
This product in this size is a good fit. It is a good compromise. It completes this part of the area/neighborhood.  
 
Chairman Solla-Yates – The connection to steep slopes is a bit tenuous. We had some public comment 
concerned about traffic being routed through existing neighborhoods. I see that there is an existing city right-of-
way that directly connects to JPA. I wonder if you had considered that issue.  
 
Mr. Collins – We tried to get an emergency access or have access through there. Those 2 properties that are 
adjacent to that existing city right-of-way have elements of their lots that have gone over into that area. One of 
the first comments that we received when we had a road and a pedestrian pathway and the different concepts 
through there, we had to get permission from those lot owners to use that existing city right-of-way for our 
development. We could not relocate or remove those features without their permission.  
 
Ms. Creasy – There are individuals on other lots who have placed things in the right-of-way. That gets tricky. 
They did that at their own risk because they do not own the land. If people put things in public right-of-way, it 
is an at-risk situation. If there is something that needs to occur within that right-of-way, the locality has the right 
to do that within the parameters of that area. They are not required to put back the item. That is not the first 
reaction that Charlottesville has. It is typically working with an individual in situations like that. We do not 
want to perpetuate new opportunities like that. If someone has a situation where they need to put something 
within a right-of-way, we make them go through the Council process of getting the permissions to do so. If it is 
within a platted right-of-way, the opportunity to remove those items is there.  
 
iii. Commissioner Discussion and Motion 
 
Commissioner Mitchell – When we are dealing with critical slopes, my first concern is the management of the 
water. I am getting comfortable with the way they are going to be managing run up and things like that. I was a 
little worried about the spring and the burying of the spring. Water management is not as problematic as I 
thought it might be. It breaks my heart to see all those trees taken down. This site is going to get developed one 
way or the other.  
 



 
41 

Commissioner d’Oronzio – My thoughts tend to parallel Commissioner Mitchell’s comments in most respects. 
This allows for a requirement for replenishment appropriately. I was concerned about the water management.  
 
Commissioner Habbab – I agree. We just talked about the Climate Action Plan and the importance of tree 
preservation. This is leaving us with 14 percent of the trees that are there. I feel that we are being bullied into a 
bad scenario to avoid a horrible scenario. There is no care at all given to the existing asset. It was just treated 
like empty land with nothing there. We have a great asset there. It is the lesser of 2 evils.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – I hate to think of this as the lesser of 2 evils. Staff has provided 10 conditions to 
make sure that this is done properly. The end result does seem to be better. At some point, the land will be 
developed. We have that density problem. Even if it is too difficult today, it is going to be built on. Let’s use 
this opportunity to make sure what goes there is done properly.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – I would not be as convinced that this will be viable with a quarter of the units 
removed. I don’t know that is necessarily something that I should be judging this project on. What gets me 
about this project is that it is painful to see this plan. This is the kind of site that is ‘crying out’ for a PUD. All 
the stuff about neighborhood character does not resonate with me. You are downslope lower than the houses on 
either side. You could make a townhouse development that builds into the hill and is not as tall visually. You 
can get more units out of it and make more money. Dumping in 20 feet of fill to accomplish this result is 
difficult. We are supposed to be judging this based on impacts on water features. I appreciate the 116 percent of 
on-site water treatment increasing the water quality to Moores Creek. I am not as heartbroken about the trees. I 
will support this with Finding 1.  
 
Chairman Solla-Yates – This is a difficult mathematical and geometrical problem. I am pleased with the sewer 
solution. I see a real value in that to the community. From a design perspective, I see that there are similarities 
to the existing. We want to see the gentle changes. I don’t see those here.   
 
Motion – Commissioner Mitchell – move to recommend approval of the critical slope waiver for Tax Map 
and Parcels 200142000, 200126000, 200147000, 200131200, 200125000, 200146000, 200130001, 200122000, 
200145000, 200129000, 200121000, 200144000, 200127001, 200148000, and 200143000 as requested, with 
conditions, based on a finding that the public benefits of allowing the disturbance outweigh the benefits 
afforded by the existing undisturbed critical slope, per Section 34-1120(b)(6)(d)(i) 
Conditions 
1. The applicant shall work with the City’s Urban Forester during site plan review to create a tree 
protection/preservation plan for approximately seventy-seven (77) trees as presented in the application 
materials. The applicant shall perform all protection/preservation measures as identified in this plan. The 
tree 
preservation/protection plan will include a monitoring program to ensure compliance throughout the 
construction period. The plan shall also include provisions, such as easements, deed restrictions, or other 
legally binding measures to ensure preservation of trees in perpetuity. 
2. The applicant shall, through easement, deed restriction, or other legally binding document, ensure no 
development or tree removal within the 0.6 acres “Public Amenity Area” as presented in the application 
materials. This documentation shall be enacted prior to approval of a Final Site Plan. 
3. The applicant shall memorialize the “landscape screening” as presented in the application materials 
prior to approval of a final site plan. Planting within the screening area shall be a mixture of deciduous 
and evergreen trees, and the remaining trees will be large and medium deciduous trees as stated in the 
application materials. 
4. In addition to providing the minimum tree cover requirements as required by code, the applicant shall 
preserve approximately seventy-seven (77) trees as shown in the application materials. The preserved 
trees shall not count towards the minimum tree cover requirement. 



 
42 

5. Site Plans (VESCP Plans) should include, at a minimum, 4 stages/phases of ESC controls. The first 
phase shall include “Initial/Preliminary Controls”. Outfalls from any proposed traps shall be established 
with rigorous independent ESC controls, early in the sequence, prior to the establishment of a sediment 
trap and associated conveyances. 
6. Any channels/diversions that convey ‘clear’ water shall be stabilized with sod on the ‘clear water’ side 
immediately after installation. 
7. “Super Silt Fence” (chain linked backing) shall be installed where perimeter silt fence is specified. 
8. Any disturbance occurring outside of conveyances to the trap, in either sequence or space, planned or 
unforeseen, shall be immediately stabilized with sod (for pervious areas, utilities should have other “same 
day stabilization”). 
9. At no time shall concentrated water be directed toward the critical slopes without adequate conveyance 
down and beyond the slopes to an acceptable outfall. 
10. The Final Plan should include a Virginia Stormwater Management Plan that includes a design for 
onsite water quality provided by a facility, or facilities, designed in accordance with the BMP 
Clearinghouse “2013 Draft Design Specifications for Practices 1-15”, or a proprietary Manufactured 
Treatment Device acceptable to DEQ at the time the Final Plan is submitted. The facility or facilities 
should provide 110 percent of the onsite Phosphorus removal required as determined with an accurately 
completed VRRM spreadsheet for the project. Second by Commissioner Schwarz. Motion passes 6-0.  
 

2. Presentation – Entrance Corridor Design Review Overview – To Be postponed to a later date and time. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:24 PM.  



 
1 

Minutes  

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
August 13, 2024 – 5:30 P.M. 

Hybrid Meeting 
 
 

I. COMMISSION PRE-MEETING (Agenda discussion(s)) 
Beginning: 4:30 PM 
Location: NDS Conference Room 
Members Present: Commissioner Schwarz, Commissioner d’Oronzio, Commissioner Solla-Yates, 
Chairman Mitchell, Commissioner Stolzenberg, Commissioner Roettger 
Staff Present: Patrick Cory, Missy Creasy, Carrie Rainey, Maya Claggett 
 

Chair Mitchell called the meeting to order and asked for any comments on the agenda.  None were noted.   
Chair Mitchell noted that he would be asking two commissioners to work on legislative package materials 
with Mr. Freas in preparation for the August work session. There was a brief overview of the legislative 
committee and work session for Aug 24 as well as mention of the Sept 24 work session. 
 
Commissioner Roettger stated that members of the Tree Commission would be in attendance this evening and 
may share information. Commissioner Schwarz asked about a work session on the Zoning Code so 
commissioners could discuss areas that may need review.  This was tentatively scheduled for the October 22 
work session.  He also asked if this could be placed on Municode and Ms. Creasy provided background as to 
why it could not.  Commissioner Schwartz noted concerns with navigating the ordinance and some feedback 
on how to address was discussed.  Commissioner Stolzenberg asked about the tree removed at 5th and 
Market.  Was a permit obtained?  Staff will research and take as complaint for next steps.  Commissioner 
Solla-Yates asked if Steve Gaines had provided feedback on the tree ordinance.  It was noted that staff 
provided him the information and have not received information at this time.  It will move to the Tree 
Commission in September.  He also asked about the minutes backlog and staff noted there is one additional 
set.  Commissioner Stolzenberg asked if the Commission needs to readopt remote meeting rules? Staff will 
research. 

 
II. COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – Meeting called to order by Chairman Mitchell at 5:30 

PM   
 Beginning: 5:30 PM 
 Location: City Hall Chambers 

 
A. COMMISSIONER’S REPORT  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – At MPO Tech, now that the Moving Towards 2050 plan is adopted, we are back 
on a bimonthly meeting schedule. In June, we had a presentation from VDOT on the Barracks Road smart-scale 
concept. We had a long discussion about the area between the overpass and Georgetown Road without a 
crosswalk. We strongly recommended they find a way to put a crosswalk in. They will explore that. Our June 
LUPEC meeting was cancelled. In July, we had updates from the transportation staff from each entity. I think 
that you probably heard everything that was talked about, except that there is now a map of bike parking 
everywhere in the city and UVA put together by our bike coordinator. It can be found on the city website. The 
county gave an update on each of their smart-scale projects that they are applying for. The one most relevant to 
us is the one at Hillsdale and Rio. They are proposing a dog-bone roundabout; 2 roundabouts merged into one. 
UVA gave an update on the North Grounds Garage that they are excited about. They said that they will never 
purchase another diesel or fossil fuel powered bus ever again. They did not get a grant from the federal 



 
2 

government for low emission buses this year. They are looking at an electric minibus to tie them over and 
reduce wear and tear on their diesel fleet until they can procure full size electric buses since the supply chain is 
so long for that.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – The BAR did not meet in July. In the June meeting, the only project of significance 
was a preliminary discussion for the UVA affordable housing project at Wertland and 10th. It is a 6-story 
building. They capped it at 6 stories instead of 11 stories because the construction type was more affordable and 
for parking. They did not present much more than just basic massing. The discussion was the BAR saying to 
provide permeability from the street and respect the streetscape.   
 
Commissioner Solla-Yates – I am following the progress on the Virginia Housing Commission looking at 
potential legislation next round about accessory dwelling units and faith & housing. Currently, both are not 
looking promising as far as meaningful changes. I am not expecting big changes out of the Housing 
Commission.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – The TJPDC did not meet for their August meeting. We did have to hold a special 
meeting at the end of July to hold a public hearing to complete an application process for a USDA matching 
grant for minor home repairs that has no bearing on the city. There is not one address in the city that is qualified 
for it. Councilor Payne and I attended to fill out a quorum. We already addressed that in the premeeting 
adjustments to the virtual meeting rules and how that may or may not come to this Commission at some point. 
The HAC (Housing Advisory Committee) held its organizational meeting to discuss its work plan for the next 
year and how to prioritize what is going to happen. It is not crystallized except how we go about things 
procedurally has floated to the top. I will have more on that in the future as we get work product for what we 
want to do and the order. We had the organizational kickoff meeting for CAHF/HOPS Committee last week. 
We are having another meeting on the 28th. There are a couple of items that might be of more interest. One item 
is that we are working on the scoring and evaluation tool. It is one of those things that has been amended and 
changed. Four people have authored it over the years. It needs to be fixed. When you read the scoring criterion 
and questions, somebody rewrote that 4 times to get their point across. We are also looking at clarifying some 
of the documentation that accompanies the applications. Some of that has turned to trying to make it less 
obstacle ridden for smaller and less established applicants for these funds. We have flexibility there. The land 
bank should be moving forward. I am meeting with Sam Sanders to get an update for where we are and how we 
are moving this forward. 
 
Commissioner Roettger – Last week, I was at a Tree Commission meeting. Parks and Recreation has an RFI 
out for an urban forest management plan. There was a lot of discussion about what the consultant would be able 
to provide and what kind of things people could do and more citizen participation with that. There was 
discussion about notable trees or heritage trees and how to get that program back. We are going to be hearing 
more about the ordinances. There was some discussion about how to get more ‘teeth’ in the preservation of 
these large trees.   
 
B. UNIVERSITY REPORT 
 
Commissioner Joy – We have an upcoming Board of Visitors meeting in September. It is a light agenda. There 
will be an update to our historic preservation report. I have a couple of construction updates. The Fontaine 
Parking Garage is making great progress. It is through the difficult parts. The difficult parts were completed 
ahead of schedule. It is on track to be done a little over a year in the fall of 2025. That parking garage will be 
operational. At Fontaine, the energy plant construction is progressing. Several of the geothermal wells have 
been drilled. Footers are being poured. The North Grounds Parking Garage is another key element to address 
the parking issues. The initial bridging documents are complete. It is a design-build delivery project. It is 
currently going through the shortlisting process to identify the ultimate team that is going to complete the 



 
3 

project. I previously talked about the Piedmont site and the Wertland Street projects. There has been a strategic 
decision to prioritize the Wertland Street project, with the Piedmont project following after Wertland. This was 
done to not have the 2 projects compete for the same associated housing tax credits. UVA Health System is 
going to be taking the lead on a comprehensive planning study for the Grove Street and Oak Lawn properties. 
Those will be looked at wholistically.   
 
C. CHAIR’S REPORT 

i. Appointment of Nominating Committee 
 
Chairman Mitchell – The Annual Meeting will be next month. Commissioners d’Oronzio and Solla-Yates 
have agreed to be the nominating committee. They will be presenting a slate of candidates that we will need to 
vote on for Vice-Chair and Chair next month. I met with Ms. Creasy and Mr. Freas to talk about an idea that 
they have about helping us identify the legislative agenda for the city. Mr. Freas is going to discuss in greater 
detail about what he would like to see when he presents. I will need 2 volunteers to do the work. You need to be 
ready to present your idea to Planning Commission by the 27th. The BZA met twice. The first meeting was an 
orientation. We have 2 or 3 new members on the BZA. We wanted to get them oriented to the work we do. We 
also wanted to orient the BZA to the new development code. I think there is only one major modification that 
we need to worry about on the BZA. It is in Section 5.2.11. That speaks to administrative modifications. That 
allows the applicant to make appeals during the hardships if they are caused by coverage requirements or 
setback requirements. We also had our first hearing this year. This was related to homestays. The intent was to 
appeal a denial by the zoning administrator. The zoning administrator denied the application because the intent 
of the homestay ordinance is that you live in the home for 185 days while you are doing the homestay. The 
zoning administrator denied it. We overruled him and voted in favor of it; not because we did not agree with the 
intent. We agreed with the intent and the reason why he denied it. The ordinance reads that you must be in the 
homestay 185 days during the permitted period. You do not have to be in there 185 days before the permitted 
period. We need to go back and tweak that. There is some gaming that is going to happen with that. Mr. Freas 
and Ms. Creasy are aware of that, and they are working on that.    
 
D. DEPARTMENT OF NDS 
 
Missy Creasy, NDS Deputy Director – We are planning to have a work session on the 4th Tuesday of August. 
At the premeeting, we noted that we have the 4th Tuesday penciled in. We have not had work sessions in some 
time. During the zoning ordinance, we had them every week. We will be having work sessions more often. We 
will be preparing for a work session on the 27th. We are also working on the work session for September 24th. 
We have planned for that to be a joint work session with the Albemarle County Planning Commission about the 
Climate Resilience project that is being done between our localities. These will be updates from both city and 
county staff and an opportunity to meet with the County Planning Commission. We have not done that in some 
time. This is now a good opportunity to regroup. We are also talking about other topic areas where there would 
be interest to have future joint meetings to continue that dialogue. There are a lot of things moving forward on 
that front. We are set for CIP discussions coming in November and December.  
 
James Freas, NDS Director – The idea for the August work session is to put together a letter to Council 
around their legislative priorities for the upcoming state legislative session. This is in response to comments or 
requests that have been made by commissioners over the last couple of years. How do we get engaged in this 
process every year. Every year, Council puts together their set of priorities and forward those on to the 
delegation. This is how we do it. The idea is that with a couple of commissioners, we will meet and talk about 
what those priorities might be and put those into a draft letter that will then come to the Planning Commission 
for consideration and ultimately a vote by the Commission to forward that letter on to Council at your August 
meeting.  
 



 
4 

E. MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE PUBLIC NOT ON THE FORMAL AGENDA 
 
Bob Troy (108 Chandler Court) – I am the President of the Willoughby Neighborhood Association and a 
resident in that subdivision. I am here to share our concerns about the proposed Willoughby Place development 
by Woodard Properties, which lands entirely within the footprint of Willoughby. We have real concerns about 
zoning for the property. The arithmetic of their preliminary site plans aligns with the zoning. It does not align 
with the nature of the neighborhood or the rest of the area around it has been developed. We think that should 
be a part of that. There are 84 units proposed. There are concerns about access to the proposed development 
itself and the added pressure to has the intersection at 5th Street Extended and Harris Road. That is already a 
problematic intersection. There has recently been a lot of development that has already added beyond the 
capacity of that intersection experienced when it was designed and built. We are concerned about those 2 
things. There are ongoing questions about the access easement and its use. I am very concerned about the 
environmental impact on Moores Creek, the impervious surfaces, and the significant critical slope drop leading 
into Moores Creek. It will certainly add to erosion pressures on the creek. We have seen erosion pressures on 
the creek cost the area money. The Rivanna Sewer Authority had to install a pretty large granite block wall to 
protect a sewer main that runs along Moores Creek. Because of the runoff from 5th Street Station, not all that 
stormwater management at 5th Street Station has performed that well. This will increase that pressure on Moores 
Creek in terms of erosion. The likely direction of any outflows will lead to erosion that will undercut the 
roadway of 5th Street Station Parkway.   
 
Joan Albiston (921 Royer Drive) – The people here tonight are our neighbors and residents of the Willoughby 
Neighborhood Association. I am a resident of Willoughby and a landscape architect. I understand that 
preliminary plans for an 84-unit multifamily project, developed by Moores Creek LLC, has been submitted to 
the city and been reviewed by city staff. I also understand that the project is considered a by right project 
barring issues with the easement. I have major concerns about 2 details of the project: the narrowing and 
tightening of curves of travel lanes of Harris Road at the Willoughby Association entrance and potential grading 
within the extensive critical slopes of the site. Narrowing travel lanes for a section of Harris Road at our 
entrance to 11-foot widths is about the width of a standard driveway with mountable curbs in the middle of the 
road and painted area where vehicles are encouraged not to stray while tightening the curvature of the road for 
the benefit of Willoughby Place site triangles will make travel for the existing 238 homes more hazardous than 
the adjacent 5th Street/Willoughby intersection. As first proposed in 2011, I expect that any proposed 
development designed for the adjacent county parcel will be similar in scope, with the additional vehicular 
traffic most likely directed onto Harris Road at the Willoughby Place entrance. The nearby intersection at 5th 
Street and Harris Road is already overburdened with frequent accidents. Willoughby residents have repeatedly 
requested that intersection be made safer. It is the only intersection that we can leave and enter our 
neighborhood. If the Willoughby Place project moves forward, the 5th Street/Harris intersection must be 
improved to support the increased traffic through it. Another concern is the substantial negative environmental 
impact on the rocky critical slopes where stormwater flows into Moores Creek. I understand that the majority of 
the critical slope waivers are approved by the city. At what point are critical slopes worth protecting? What 
acreage or grade of critical slopes is too much when the slopes exist in undisturbed woodland when the 
stormwater flows directly into Moores Creek when onsite water quality and quantity treatment will be 
inadequate for a substantial amount of groundwater recharge, when Charlottesville is working towards 
establishing a climate action plan, when Charlottesville has been awarded a community flood preparedness 
funding grant for the city section of Moores Creek? All those factors exist now. Now is the time to decide at 
what point critical slopes are critical.    
 
Jalle Meintzschel (621 Harris) – Willoughby is a single-access subdivision created in 1978 with 238 homes 
located off the city’s entrance corridor and adjacent to 5th Street Station. My purpose is to deliver written notice 
and on public record of the Willoughby homeowners’ opposition to the proposed Willoughby Place 
Apartments, a 84-unit multistory multi-building apartment complex with a phase II of an additional 150 units on 



 
5 

the Albemarle County side accessed only at the Willoughby entrance. The letter given to your staff with 
supporting exhibits has been signed by over half of the homeowners, showing their support of this opposition. 
This letter has 4 reasons why we oppose the proposed Willoughby Place development. There are additional 
valid reasons for opposing this development, such as critical slopes and doubling the traffic volume. The 
homeowners have prioritized this list for more immediate attention in the preliminary planning process.  
 
John Owen (919 Royer Drive) – My main concern, as a teacher and principal, is the safety of children. Our 
demographics have shifted recently in a good way. We have a lot more children in the neighborhood. I fear for 
their safety.   
 
Logan Kimble – The main things that I wanted to talk about were the Harris Road and 5th Street intersection. 
The traffic backs up there from the turn into Wegmans. You regularly have accidents there. It happens quite a 
bit. The Yield at that intersection is incredibly confusing. Ben Koby and I watched multiple cars misuse the 
turn, avoid not using blinkers. A cyclist crossed the intersection diagonally at rush hour. It frequent backs up 
from Wawa to that intersection. We watched multiple cars come in up the curve and do U-turns on the blind 
curve to go back out. We only see that getting worse once Wawa opens. We see that corridor becoming even 
more congested and confusing. Even as you exit the neighborhood, that curve backs up. It is uphill and 
confusing. I don’t like going up there. It is a blind uphill curve, which is where they want to put these 
mountable curbs. The sight lines are terrible. Every time it snows, there is a car stuck there for days. You have 
this nice piece of forest. It would be a shame to see all that removed from the city’s stormwater protections.  
 
Alexandra Rebhorn (815 Harris) – I am here to lend my voice in solidarity to the rest of the people from 
Willoughby. There are several reasons, opinions, and thoughts on why or why not we should support this 
project. Even if only half the people have had a chance to sign the letter thus far, just about every resident in the 
neighborhood would say that they are against this project. It is not about infill housing. It is about egress and 
access to that property. I have lived in that neighborhood for 20 years. Trees fall because of the erosion. Trees 
have fallen in the last decade at a rate that is 100-fold from what it was the previous decade. I know that erosion 
problems and the Moores Creek problem are real. Those effects are real and felt. It is crazy to get out of there. 
Adding 160 to 200 cars to that pressure is insane. Unless there was a way to make another road, it is unrealistic 
and unsafe. It will not be a win for the people that live there. We respectfully request that you deny it.   
 
Beth Owen – I have been in Willoughby for over 30 years. It would be nice to invite you to come to our 
neighborhood. That would give you an idea of the concerns that we have in our neighborhood. We are talking 
about 84 units. That is at least 2 cars, maybe more per unit. That is too many cars coming in there. I cannot 
imagine how that is going to be handled. We have had 2 deaths in our neighborhood. It is a huge safety concern. 
 
Larry Garretson (818 Harris) – We understand the safety and infill. We support the idea of infill. It takes 
pressure off the rural land that we enjoy. The area along the 5th Street corridor has grown substantially in the 20 
years that I have lived at Willoughby. It comes with a body count. There have been 5 deaths along that road. 
There was a time last year when there were 5 memorial wreaths set up along that road. What we are talking 
about with this development is bringing that kind of dangerous pressure into a smaller roadway and an uphill 
curving access that is the only access for the homes in our development. I would like to ask you to look long 
and hard about enabling that to happen.   
 
F. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Minutes – February 14, 2023 – Regular Meeting 
2. Minutes – March 13, 2023 – Regular Meeting 
3. Minutes – January 10, 2023 – Regular Meeting 
4. Minutes – June 11, 2024 – Regular Meeting 
5. Site Plan – Mount View PUD 



 
6 

 
Motion to Approve Consent Agenda – Commissioner Schwarz – Second by Commissioner d’Oronzio – 
Motion passes 6-0.  

 
III. PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
Beginning: 6:00 PM 
Continuing: Until all public hearings are complete 
Format: (i) Staff Report, (ii) Applicant, (iii) Hearing, (iv) Discussion and Motion 

 
No Public Hearings Scheduled. 
 

IV. Commission’s Action Items 
 

Continuing: until all public hearings and action items are completed.  
  

1. Presentation – Public Art 
 

Staff Report 
 
Mr. Freas – This summer, we have had Maya Claggett as our intern. She is a graduate student at UVA. She has 
done a fantastic job working with us and working with many of our colleagues in several departments. We 
tasked her with 2 projects. One was looking at a full body of work that we do around protecting and preserving 
trees, particularly those in the public right-of-way and identifying best practices that might exist within the state 
of Virginia that we could apply or bring to bear here in the city. The other item was looking at public art. The 
issue of public art has been coming up a lot lately. We have had several requests from various organizations or 
members of the public about installing public art. We have had a general interest in this topic. We believe that it 
is a worthy topic. I believe it is even cited within the Comprehensive Plan to encourage public art. We do not 
have any mechanisms around selecting public art or even managing that once it is in place. We asked Ms. 
Claggett to look the best practices within the state of Virginia for that type of program.   
 
Maya Claggett, Intern – The research that I conducted largely draws from models from Falls Church, 
Alexandria, Williamsburg, and Richmond. They each offered something slightly different as far as practices and 
models. Falls Church was very informative with possible ‘bumps in the road’ and best practices that come from 
implementing public art programs in smaller municipalities. I hope that the document consolidates some of my 
research into a usable format. It shows that a committee could be formed that helps to advance public art 
initiatives more immediately while also looking at a longer-term public art plan and trying to form that.  
 
I am going to get into an overview of the procedures and guidelines document, which is one of the outcomes of 
my research around public art. It begins with language that could be used to form a public art and memorials 
commission and what the makeup of that commission could look like. As presented in this document, the 
commission would serve in an advisory role to City Council on many things related to public art, including the 
long-term planning, review of public art proposals, and public art commissioning. The following procedures 
and guidelines in the document cover elements that are typically found in public art plans. It lays out 
responsibilities for key actors, notably the public art and memorials commission. They would be tasked with 
creating a master plan, funding, creating a memorials plan or policy, and addressing any changes to these 
procedures that might better reflect the community. In addition to this, there is review of art proposals and 
assessing projects. Guidelines and possible criteria for those are included in this document. Procedures around 
commissioning art and what those processes could look like are included. While this committee would guide 
projects, the project management, as it is written in this document, would most likely be done by city staff. 



 
7 

Specifically, as it is written in this document, by the staff liaison to the public art and memorials committee. 
These would be legal agreements and proper documentation. From my research, I want to point out that this 
new role would be crucial to the success of the committee as it is written. Those responsibilities for this liaison 
are written out more in depth in the project management section. There is language around deaccessioning 
pieces of public art. The public art and memorials commission could potentially serve as a resource for private 
development if they wanted to include public art.  
 
The language as it is written in the document clarifies that all the recommendations from this public art and 
memorials commission would have to go through City Council and seek their approval. I would like to present 
some options for discussion about how the Planning Commission might want to be involved if a more formal art 
program should continue. The first option would be that the Planning Commission would become involved 
when public art requires a site plan or some structural element. It would not include more 2D public art like 
murals. The second option that came out of my research was the Planning Commission supplying one member 
who would be a part of the public art and memorials commission and report back to the Planning Commission 
and communicate their interests in public art meetings. This largely the language in the draft.  
 
Commissioner Joy – Is city-owned property under the jurisdiction of the Virginia Art & Architecture Review 
Board?  
 
Mr. Freas – I am not familiar with that body.  
 
Commissioner Joy – They have jurisdiction over state-owned land.  
 
Mr. Freas – My expectation, given that I not heard of them, is ‘no.’  
 
Commissioner Roettger – It is thoughtful research and helpful to have proposals. That is the hard part, to get 
the language there for people to react to. I thought that the thinking about donations, given we recently had the 
7th anniversary of August 11th and 12th, having a clearer way to move forward with both adding and moving 
monuments and artwork, I think the Planning Commission makes sense when it is a something that has to do 
with the space around it in terms of looking at it. I think you had one a commissioner on the proposed 
committee. It makes a lot of sense. There is a different process for murals. Thinking about making sure that the 
composition of the commission is diverse. It is so specific with all these different characters and that makes a lot 
of sense. There could be an open resident position that might bring a different point of view than professional 
people might bring. It is great work.  
 
Commissioner Solla-Yates – Historically, when we have considered adding new capacity and new services, we 
have done so without adding funding or staffing. Can you talk about the value of funding and staffing this to 
achieve success?  
 
Ms. Claggett – What I have seen in a lot of places who did not have this built-in staff capacity, including for a 
couple of years Fall Church, is that the committee focuses on maybe long-term planning and values and 
community input. I think that the importance of a staff person is largely on the approvals process and moving 
things along and from a legal perspective; having someone that manages those documents. I would like to note 
that Falls Church, the person they have assigned to this role, it is half of her role. She serves in a full-time 
capacity for their Parks and Recreation Department. She has other responsibilities and other roles.  
 
Commissioner Joy – There is the 1-percent for art precedent that happens in some cities. Any city-funded 
project designates 1 percent to go into a public art fund. I was thinking of a way to build in funding. It moves 
the money around. It could be a way to formalize the funding structure of public art.  
 



 
8 

Mr. Freas – One of the things Ms. Claggett highlighted in her presentation and response is an important aspect 
of this and speaks to what Commissioner Roettger noted. We have immediate needs for this body to be at work 
right now. We also recognize that to really do its job effectively, it should be working against a larger master 
plan or plan for public art within the city. What are we trying to accomplish relative to public art? Those types 
of questions should be answered within that document. We need to do both at once. Ms. Claggett has done a 
good job of setting us up for that potentially. We recognize that to be successful in this place, we will have to 
staff it. We will have to make sure that we give it the tools it needs to do this job that we want it to do. I have 
started that conversation with the city manager. There are no guarantees. We are going into the budget process. 
We are going into this with the recognition that we cannot do this halfway. If we are going to go down this road 
and address this issue, respond to this desire within the community, we will have to do it with some staffing. On 
the 1-percent for the arts, the city adopted a 1-percent for the arts back in the 90s. It seems to have gone defunct 
in the intervening time. An art commission that was established at that time also went defunct. We must relook 
at that and start thinking about that within the budget. We have a lot of different projects that theoretically could 
have a 1-percent for the arts tacked onto this. That is a substantial cost. What we will have to do going forward 
is look at that again and make some decisions. I would prefer to have a 1-percent for the arts come out of a 
planning process. It is interesting that we already did that.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – A question on the role of the Planning Commission. Some of these processes may 
not be aided by adding more people. At some point, most art is intrinsically solitary before it becomes a 
community matter. In evaluating how we put these guidelines up make the Planning Commission’s role 
explicitly clear. How does this physical object function in the environment with no aesthetic input or judgment 
from the Planning Commission? That confuses the matter. It is one more body that you must placate, please, 
and impress. Does the Planning Commission agree that this widget can fit on this block in this place?  
 
I saw that our at-large member is from this overlay corridor area. What was the process of space constructing? 
Who might be on this board? How did you get to where you are going? One of the things that I see about this 
having is that some of the buckets we have can be served by multiple people. You can have an art educator who 
is also a leader of an art organization. It can be convenient when you are trying to staff up the members of the 
board. Where did we come up with this? The other piece that I would ask about is it is somewhere in this 
Commission or City Council. In opposition to what I said about the Planning Commission not being allowed to 
make an aesthetic decision is some sort of formalized input process. Whether it is warmly received or whether it 
is not and opposed. Would there be a public input process? Where would that go? Does it make sense to put that 
at the end and with the City Council? It seems that is the bad place for the City Council to start hearing about 
that on the night they are approving it.   
 
Ms. Claggett – The makeup of this commission is based on a couple of different things; largely based on 
models that already exist and from municipalities that have gone further in this process. A lot of the 
recommendations that I received was to make the committee smaller than other places have based on their 
experience. It was hard to put out a lot of the buckets that other places did. I wanted to consolidate. I agree. It is 
something to consider and I would love feedback on. Specifically, the member from the neighborhood corridor 
overlay. That was partially inspired by the Charlottesville Tree Commission, which has at least one member 
from a low-income neighborhood. This idea was taken from there but changed so that the geographic areas were 
clearer and aligned with the new development code. Public input processes vary a lot. Hopefully the formation 
of this commission would, in their public art plan, that is based on community outreach. They will form a 
process and clarify those roles and where those public inputs fit into the process of approving or making 
recommendations. It is something to consider and an important part of a public art program.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – On other committees, we have sometimes found that when we are overly 
restrictive for certain slots, we find that we don’t ever get any applicants for those slots. I wonder if we could 
incorporate some outreach for that. If there are no eligible applicants meeting their criteria, an at-large member 



 
9 

can be appointed or an interim at-large member can be appointed until a qualifying person is found. I am a little 
ambivalent about the idea that we would reserve a slot specifically for people who live in a single-family zoned 
area. Mr. Freas mentioned that we need this as soon as possible. I know our transportation planner and bike & 
ped coordinator are ready to start painting streets. Could we incorporate an interim de-facto commission before 
the commission and liaison are fully ‘stood up?’  
 
The thing that concerns me when we talk about public art or monuments is that there is maybe a line between an 
art commission by the government that is government speech under the First Amendment versus creating a 
public forum where we might have people suggesting art that might be undesired by the community. Does this 
put us on the side of the protected from someone filing a lawsuit? Is that the goal of the criteria?  
 
Mr. Freas – That is part of the intention here; to protect us.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – Is it creating this plan and criteria and discretionary review of this committee 
that offers that protection? Is there a risk that the plan they make is so general that we lose it?  
 
Mr. Freas – I don’t know at this point. I know that as we move forward with this idea, consultation with the 
City Attorney is going to be an essential part of that. Addressing that issue is key to why we are pursuing this. 
We have been advised not to do that because of the risk.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – My questions have to do with the Board of Architectural Review and the role they 
may have to play. My suggestion would be that the BAR would be able to review something, make a 
recommendation based on: Is art appropriate for a location in terms of something will have to happen to that 
location? The existing area will have to be modified. Is that area historic in any way? Can the BAR make a 
recommendation on whether it is appropriate to change that location? That would include public property and 
public right-of-way. It is a recommendation. It would not be a certificate of appropriateness. It is more of the 
BAR giving feedback on this location. Is it appropriate for art? Keeping the BAR out of aesthetics. Does this 
distinguish between public and private art? Several years ago, we had an application for a mural on 4th Street. 
The mural was supposed to memorialize the counter protesters for the Unite the Right rally. Some of the public 
was upset because there was no public comment. The BAR was the only body who got to look at it. They ended 
up not doing the mural because it was a famous muralist. When there was some ‘static’ to what he wanted to do, 
he pulled out. That was private art on private property. Is there a role this committee would have for something 
like that? I wonder if that needs to be considered.  
 
Ms. Claggett – Section 7 of the document is some of the research that I have gotten around the private side and 
developer-initiated projects. I think this committee could be a great resource for those kinds of conversations. It 
depends on the capacity of this commission when it is formed and the public art plan that is reflective of the 
community and processes that they want to move forward with. It is something that is being considered.  
 
Mr. Freas – It is laid out in the materials of the line between public and private. There would be no formal role 
for this committee on private art. I think Ms. Claggett has written in here the notion that they could serve as an 
advisory role on a voluntary nature. The other place where we might tap into the expertise is on the zoning side. 
When a mural comes in, we must draw the line between a sign and art. We could consult with this body as to 
where that line is.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – The advisory role could get fraught fast. What advice are you giving? Are you 
chilling expression? Are you inserting the personal biases of staff or appointees up here. Could that be fraught 
in and of itself? You are opening the door for those sorts of problems with the private art and private property. 
 



 
10 

Mr. Freas – There is no formal role. It is completely voluntary. It is whether somebody chooses to come to the 
body.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – It would be beneficial to have some mechanism. 
 
Commissioner Roettger – The benefit for coming to the commission for advice would not be their advice, but 
how they usually reach out to the public.  
 
Chairman Mitchell – It is important that there is public input before we put stuff up. That is very important.  
 

2.  Presentation – Street Tree Project 
 
Staff Report 
 
Ms. Claggett – I would like to start this discussion by saying that I did not identify any significant policy 
avenues that Charlottesville is not already taking advantage of around trees, particularly with the new 
development code and new tree removal permits that are in place. In my final report to NDS, I am developing 
steps and further avenues to pursue. It would include increased staff capacity so that processes and procedures 
could be more developed around this tree removal permit and possibly incentive based solutions. Like many 
areas of Virginia, Charlottesville is losing tree canopy. This is a really important area of research. I wanted to 
note that Charlottesville is not alone. A lot of the people that I am talking to in Virginia have been pursuing this 
area in a similar way. There are many conversations that are happening throughout the state and at the state 
level.  
 
For this document, I used models from Arlington, Norfolk, and Fairfax. Under Virginia law, this ordinance 
allows municipalities to establish a procedure around the designation heritage, memorial, specimen, and street 
trees. These designations can happen on public and private property. They include a special protection status for 
the trees that are identified. The language in this markup (a product of my research) will strengthen the 
ordinance in a few key ways. I would like to mention that after talking with practitioners, it seems that the 
stronger and slightly different language of this ordinance does not strongly change the ways that this ordinance 
is implemented in these municipalities.  
 
The first main addition that I have made in this markup is ‘trees on public property’ and making it clear that 
trees on city property are owned by the city. It includes language around that if there is any injury or removal of 
these trees, it would be a class 3 misdemeanor. I did not know what that meant. It is a fine of no more than 
$500. It is commonly used for unintentional damage to property, which is why it is applicable here. In the later 
part of this markup, that is the first main addition. With the later part, there are some changes, some language 
around encouraging the nomination of trees on a broader range of properties. By expanding the properties that 
people can nominate trees for, it will increase the awareness of this program. It would still require the consent 
of the property owner to nominate and protect these trees. Hopefully, it would encourage more conversations 
around that.  
 
Commissioner Joy – Following up the nomination of the heritage trees, is the idea that there would be a call 
for nominations? Would it be annualized into an effort that could be brought in? I wonder if there is an 
opportunity we can make it into an annual ceremony. It could be something that could be part of civic pride. 
Does this include heaters on the downtown mall associated with cafes?   
 
Commissioner Roettger – It is helpful and good work. The Tree Commission is going to be hearing from you. 
That might help get into some of the specifics. At the last Tree Commission meeting, the heritage tree was 
being discussed as a topic. How does it potentially help someone to nominate a tree in their yard? There are 



 
11 

maybe some things around that that would not be too costly to offer someone. It is interesting to hear that you 
were more focused on the language. The pieces are in place. They are not being administered. We do not have 
the follow through yet or the processes are not as widely known to residents. There might be more about 
education.  
 
Commissioner Solla-Yates – Something that I say is that Charlottesville does everything we are legally 
permitted to do in Virginia about tree protection. I understand that other states are doing more than Virginia. 
Am I right? If so, who and what are they doing?  
 
Ms. Claggett – There are a lot of different avenues for tree protection. It comes up in a lot of different areas of 
regulations and incentives. Something on the state level that Virginia is trying to push through is loosening the 
restrictions on the percent that is required during development. That is a big area that is restricted. It is just the 
percents that you are allowed to require during development are larger in other areas. There are a lot of 
incentive-based things that are happening in other states including stormwater fee structures. I can recommend a 
document to you. It is A Select Review of the Virginia State Code for Trees and Forests. It is from 2020. 
Foresters and practitioners got together to look through Virginia code to ask the questions that you are asking.   
 
Commissioner Solla-Yates – One thing I understand that we can do is spend money. We basically have 
unlimited authority to spend money. Am I correct that we could put a small amount of money in the budget and 
give people a small consideration for nominating a tree? 
 
Ms. Claggett – To my knowledge, yes.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – I have a couple of comments. One is the use of single-family residents. That was 
advisedly used. I would like to point that we have this new zoning where we talk about residential zones. Is 
there a reason we are using single-family residents instead of zone residential RA or something like that as the 
exclusionary criteria? What we are saying is that a duplex does not apply? 
 
Ms. Claggett – This language is largely taken from other models. We have discussed that the language could be 
revised on that. There are comments in my document noting that. It is just a draft.  
 
Mr. Freas – You are not just objecting to the word ‘family,’ but you are suggesting that if there is a waiver or 
an exemption granted, that should be granted to a higher number of units than one.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – It seems that we continue to give extraordinary privilege to single-family residents 
as opposed to something zoned RA with 2 or 3 units on it. I am not sure that I have a simple solution to that.  
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – It would apply to a single-family even if it was their own NX-10. Is that because 
specific state code would not allow us to designate a tree?  
 
Ms. Claggett – Not from what I remember. The specific terms of the state legislation are not specific in that 
area. That specific language I think was taken from Arlington.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – The second question would be on 18-XA and that we be very careful about use of 
the word ‘pruning, maintaining, removal’ and putting that on the administrator. What that will do is annoy the 
administrator for having to deal with the 100s of people who maintain, prune, and occasionally remove trees 
from the city-owned alleys that the city is not maintaining. We need to be careful about that. People treat that as 
their yard in some respects if there is no barrier. Every point you have made here is well taken.  
 



 
12 

Commissioner Stolzenberg – I understand Arlington is being sued over their tree protections. Did we take any 
of the ones that are in that lawsuit into this?  
 
Ms. Claggett – I will investigate that.  
 
Mr. Freas – No. 
 
Commissioner Stolzenberg – This language in 18-XB-1, specifically calling out utility companies is 
interesting. Dominion is probably the biggest butcher of trees in the city. Does another locality put that 
restriction on their electric utility? Has that successfully worked?  
 
Ms. Claggett – I am trying to remember where this language was used. To my knowledge, I don’t know how 
effective that this is. I don’t think it is anything that I talked with practitioners about in other municipalities. I 
will investigate that.  
 
Commissioner d’Oronzio – Some of those easements for utilities are quite specific about the utilities absolute 
right to do whatever they want to do to anything growing in there to maintain their power lines.  
 
Ms. Creasy – This was one of those sections that we figure at some point an attorney will spend a lot of time 
with. There are franchise agreements that are involved. There are lots of different parts of the puzzle. It will be 
helpful to see if anyone has been effective with this. My inclination is probably not. That was a section where 
there would be some oversight. The misdemeanor part is something that stands out. We are in the early phases. 
This has not gone through any legal review. I am sure that we will get feedback.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – Later in that section, you have the exceptions in section 18-11. It says, ‘routine 
installation, maintenance, and repair of cable and wires used to provide cable television, electric, gas, or 
television service.’ That is an exception to anything in the ordinance. I am wondering how that works with the 
section that we just mentioned. I think you said that the blue text cannot be changed or shouldn’t be changed.  
 
Ms. Claggett – The blue text is taken straight from Virginia code on the allowances of this ordinance.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – There seemed to be a conflict between those two. I would love to see 18X be one 
work. I would love to see you guys figure that out. I noticed that conflict later in the exceptions.  
 
Under the definitions, it says that street trees need to be individually designated. Do we have a record of every 
street tree that we call a street tree? Can we change that? Is there a way that we can say if it is in the public 
right-of-way, it is a street tree? If it is on private property, how do we make a designation that those are street 
trees even though they are on private property? Are they on an easement at that point?  
 
Mr. Freas – Yes.  
 
Commissioner Schwarz – Do we have GIS documentation of all the trees?  
 
Ms. Creasy – We have had in the past. I am not sure about the update and whether it determines private versus 
public if it is in a right-of-way or if it is on private property. 
 
Commissioner Schwarz – I am wondering how someone knows whether their tree falls under this ordinance. 
All the definitions say individually designated. I guess that implies that we should have a list of all these trees 
we want to protect. How would the public find out if their tree is considered a street tree?  
 



 
13 

Under 18X-B.1, it also says ‘where the city is responsible for the maintenance of such easement.’ I was under 
the impression that street trees and planting strips needed to be maintained by the private property owner even if 
it was in the public right-of-way.  
 
Chairman Mitchell – Excellent pieces of work   
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:18 PM.   


	00 final  Agenda 9-10-2024
	PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR
	A. COMMISSIONERS' REPORTS
	C. CHAIR'S REPORT


	01 August 2024 site plan list
	02 minutes notation
	03 VERVE - combined #2
	03 VERVE_PUD_FSP_Staff_Report
	03a Attachment_A_1_2024 0807 - VERVE Final Site Plan 1 compressed
	Sheets and Views
	C0.0 COVER
	C1.0 NOTES AND DETAILS
	C1.1 NOTES AND DETAILS
	C1.2 NOTES AND DETAILS
	C1.3 NOTES AND DETAILS
	C1.4 NOTES AND DETAILS
	C1.5 NOTES AND DETAILS
	C1.6 NOTES AND DETAILS
	C2.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C2.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C2.2 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C2.3 EXISTING CONDITIONS
	C2.4 DEMOLITION PLAN


	03b Attachment_A_2_2024 0807 - VERVE Final Site Plan 2 compressed
	Sheets and Views
	C3.0 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS
	C3.1 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS
	C3.2 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS
	C3.3 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 1
	C3.4 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 2
	C3.5 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 3
	C3.6 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 4
	C3.8 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN - PHASE 5
	C5.1 EASEMENT PLAN
	C6.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
	C6.1 DETAILED GRADING PLAN
	C7.2 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS AND DETAILS (QUANTITY)
	C7.3 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS AND DETAILS (QUALITY)
	C7.4 INLET DRAINAGE AREA MAP
	C8.0 STORMWATER PROFILES
	C8.1 STORMWATER PROFILES
	C8.3 WATER PROFILES
	C8.4 DRY UTILITY PROFILES


	03c Attachment_A_3_2024 0807 - VERVE Final Site Plan 3 compressed
	03d Attachment_A_4_2024 0807 - VERVE Final Site Plan 4 compressed
	03e Attachment_A_VERVE_remove_104_Stadium_RD_as_IPP_12_18_23
	03f Attachment_B_VERVE Charlottesville_Revised PUD Plan 11.17.2023 compressed
	Charlottesville_Revised PUD Plan_20231117
	Sheets
	A0 - CONCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	A1 - CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS
	A2 - CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS
	A3 - CONCEPTUAL FLOOR PLANS
	A4 - CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A5 - CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A6 - CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A7 - CONCEPTUAL BUILDING SECTIONS
	A8 - CONCEPTUAL BUILDING SECTIONS
	A9 - CONCEPTUAL EXTERIOR RENDERINGS
	T1 - TITLE SHEET
	T3 - ZONING INFORMATION & METRICS
	T4 - CONCEPTUAL SITE DIAGRAMS


	VERVE Charlottesville_ADU Worksheet_Revised 20231117

	03g Attachment_C_VERVE_ZMA_Ordinance_1_22_24
	03h Attachment_D_VERVE_Woodrow_St_Vacation_Amendment_12_18_23
	03i Attachment_E_VERVE_409_Stadium_Rd_Sale_Amendment_Ordinance_12_18_23
	03j Attachment_F_VERVE_Critical_Slope_Resolution_12_18_23
	03k Attachment_G_VERVE_Sidewalk_Waiver_12_18_23

	04 Azalea Springs Combined
	04 Azalea_Springs_FSP_Staff_Report
	Attachment_A_1_Azalea Springs FSP Section 1 compressed
	1 - Cover
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	1A - General Notes
	2 - Existing Conditions
	Sheets and Views
	2-EX


	3 - Existing Conditions and Demo
	Sheets and Views
	3-EX


	4 - Existing Conditions and Demo
	5 - Offsite Existing Conditions and Demo
	6 - Existing Critical Slopes
	Sheets and Views
	6


	7 - Overall Development
	Sheets and Views
	7


	7A - Layout and CS Impacts
	Sheets and Views
	7A


	8 - Site Plan
	9 - Site Plan
	10 - Utility Plan
	11 - Utility Plan
	11A - Utility Plan
	12 - Grading Plan
	13 - Grading Plan
	14 - Offsite Improvements
	14A - Offsite Improvements
	14B - Sections
	15 - Notes and Details
	16 - Notes and Details
	16A - Easement Plan
	Sheets and Views
	Easement


	17 - Drainage Plan
	18 - Road Profiles
	19 - Road and Utilities Profiles
	20 - Utilities Profiles
	21 - Utilities and Drainage Profiles
	21A - Drainage Profiles
	22 - Drainage Calcs
	23 - Drainage Calcs
	24 - Landscaping Plan
	Sheets and Views
	24-Landscaping


	25 - Landscaping Plan
	L1.0 Tree Preservation Plan
	L2.0 Tree Preservation Plan Notes & Details

	Attachment_A_2_240823 Azalea Springs FSP Signature Set- Section 2 compressed
	1 - Cover
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	26 - ESC Notes
	27 - ESC Phase I Overall
	Sheets and Views
	I-overall


	28 - ESC Phase I
	Sheets and Views
	I-sheet1


	29 - ESC Phase I
	Sheets and Views
	I-sheet2


	30 - ESC Phase IIA Overall
	Sheets and Views
	IIA-overall


	31 - ESC Phase IIA
	Sheets and Views
	IIA-sheet1


	32 - ESC Phase IIA
	Sheets and Views
	IIA-sheet2


	33 - ESC Phase IIB Overall
	Sheets and Views
	IIB-overall


	34 - ESC Phase IIB
	Sheets and Views
	IIB-sheet1


	35 - ESC Phase IIB
	Sheets and Views
	IIB-sheet2


	36 - ESC Phase III Overall
	Sheets and Views
	III-overall


	37 - ESC Phase III
	Sheets and Views
	III-sheet1


	38 - ESC Phase III
	Sheets and Views
	III-sheet2


	39 - ESC Offsite
	Sheets and Views
	39


	40A - ESC Offsite and Details
	Sheets and Views
	40A


	40B - ESC Details
	Sheets and Views
	40B


	41 - ESC Phase IV
	Sheets and Views
	IV


	42 - SWM Pre-Dev
	Sheets and Views
	42


	43 - SWM Post-Dev
	Sheets and Views
	43


	44 - SWM Quality
	Sheets and Views
	44


	45 - SWM Details
	Sheets and Views
	45


	46 - SWM Details
	Sheets and Views
	46


	47 - SWM Summary
	Sheets and Views
	SWM Summary



	Attachment_B_AZALEA SPRINGS SUBDIVISION R6 DRAFT PROJECT 41517 compressed
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V1 COVER (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V2 EXISTING OVRL (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V3 EXISTING 2 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V4 EXISTING 3 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V5 VACATION (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V6 SUBD OVRL (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V7 SUBD D1 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V8 SUBD D2 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V9 STORM 1 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V10 STORM 2 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V11 UTIL 1 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V12 UTIL 2 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V13 UTIL 3 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V14 UTIL 4 (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V15 EMER-WALL (1)
	8702 - AZALEA SPRINGS - SUBDIVISION R6 20240620 V16 LANDSCAPE (1)

	Attachment_C_1_Azalea Springs Off Site Easements Plat TMP 20-140 R3 20240812
	Azalea Springs Off Site Easements TMP 20-140 COVER V1 (1)
	Azalea Springs Off Site Easements TMP 20-140 V2 (1)

	Attachment_C_2_Azalea Springs Off Site Easements Plat TMP 20-141 R3 20240812
	Azalea Springs Off Site Easements R2 TMP 20-141 COVER V1 (1)
	Azalea Springs Off Site Easements R2 TMP 20-141 V2 (1)
	Azalea Springs Off Site Easements R2 TMP 20-141 V3 (1)

	Attachment_D_Azalea_Springs_Critical_Slope_Waiver_Resolution_APPROVED_BY_CITY_COUNCIL_1_3_23
	 Consent Agenda*
	8. Critical Slope Waiver Application request at 0, 20
	RES - critical slopes waiver


	Blank Page

	Attachment_E_Azalea_Springs_TreePreservationPlan_Report compressed

	05 240 Stribling Combined
	240_Stribling_PUD_RZ_Staff_Report_9_10_24.pdf
	Attachment_A_240 Stribling PUD Proffer Amendment Narrative.pdf
	Attachment_B_Proffer Amendment 23Apr2024 Stribling PUD - draft.pdf
	Attachment_C_240_Stribling_Ave_PUD_Proffer_Amendment_Community_Meeting_Waiver_APPROVAL_7_9_24.pdf

	06 2024.09_113 West Main Special Exception Permit PC Report and Attachments
	2024.09_113 West Main Special Exception Permit PC Report
	ATTACH A
	2420 Courtyard Plan rev.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model



	ATTACH B

	07 memo for E participation policy
	07a Policy for Electronic Participation by Charlottesville Planning Commissioners in Planning Commission meetings -updated 8-26-2024
	07b R-24-034_CouncilRules-Procedures_202405131317541342
	08 PC_Minutes_121322 - Corrected
	09 PC_Minutees_081324-Corrected

	Button3: 
	Button2: 
	Button1: 
	Button10: 
	Button20: 


